
           

November 30, 2011

The Nueces County Commissioners Court will meet on the above date at 9:00 a.m. in the

Commissioners Courtroom, 3rd floor, Nueces County Courthouse, 901 Leopard, Corpus Christi,

Texas.

 

                   SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.       COUNTY JUDGE

                   MIKE PUSLEY       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 1

                   JOE A. GONZALEZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 2

                   OSCAR O. ORTIZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 3

                   JOE MCCOMB       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 4

   

DIANA T. BARRERA, CLERK OF THE COURT

INFORMATION ON THE COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA 

CONSENT AGENDA: At most meetings, the Commissioners Court establishes a

Consent Agenda. It Consists of those Agenda Items which are routine or

non-controversial, and which neither a member of the Commissioners Court nor the public

has asked to be pulled for discussion. Once the Commissioners Court has established the

Consent Agenda, Agenda Items included on it will be voted upon in one vote, and will not

be discussed separately unless requested by the County Judge, Commissioner, or a citizen.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: The Commissioners Court may go into Executive Session to

discuss those matters listed anywhere on the Agenda or as otherwise permitted by law.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Members of the public will have the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court during this section on any Agenda Item or any subject within its

jurisdiction except a matter related to pending litigation. Each speaker should sign in on

the Public Comment Sheet available at the rear of the Courtroom at least five (5) minutes

before commencement of the Commissioners Court meeting. Speakers should limit their

comments to two (2) minutes. The County Judge may, if he deems it necessary, limit both

 NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS

COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

 



the number of speakers and the time allotted to each speaker. Under the law, the

Commissioners Court may only take action on items specifically listed on the Agenda.

Subject matter presented which is not part of the Agenda will be referred to the appropriate

department for review and subsequent action. Materials submitted during public hearings

will not be returned unless prior arrangements have been made through the County Clerk,

with the approval of the County Judge. At least ten (10) copies of any document to be

used by any speaker should be available for distribution. The speaker’s name and, if

applicable, Agenda Item number should be clearly marked on such documents. Public

Comment for items not on the Agenda will normally be held at the end of the meeting.

ADJOURNMENTS IN MEMORY: The Commissioners Court may adjourn the meeting

in memory of deceased community leaders, County employees, and other distinguished

persons. Requests for Adjournment in Memory may be made through any County

Commissioner or the County Judge.

AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES: Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this

meeting of the Commissioners Court, and who may need special assistance, services or

auxiliary aids, should contact the Office of the Nueces County Judge (361-888-0444) at

least forty-eight (48) hours ahead of the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be

made.

           

1. CALL TO ORDER
 

A. County Judge calls for the Invocation.
 

B. Pledge of Allegiance to the United States of America and Texas Flags.
 

C. County Judge will call roll, note date, time, and location of meeting, and certify a quorum is

present.
 

D. Present the following Certificate(s) of Recognition:
 

1. Jesus V. Guajardo, retiring after 32 years of service to Nueces County.
 

2. Raul Rodriguez, retiring after 13 years of service to Nueces County.
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT:  This section provides the public the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court on any issues within its jurisdiction. The Commissioners Court may not

take formal action on any requests made during the Public Comment period which are not on

the Agenda, but can refer such requests to County staff for review if appropriate.
 

3. CONSENT AGENDA:  The following Agenda Items are of a routine nature, and the



3. CONSENT AGENDA:  The following Agenda Items are of a routine nature, and the

Commissioners Court has received supporting materials for consideration. All of these Agenda

Items will be passed with one vote without being discussed separately, unless a member of the

Commissioners Court or the public requests that a particular Agenda Item be discussed. If so,

that Agenda Item will be pulled from the Consent Agenda and discussed as part of the regular

Agenda at the appropriate time. One vote will approve the remaining items on the Consent

Agenda.
 

A. Authorize payment of bills - regular bill summaries dated November 4, 2011; November 9,

2011; November 10, 2011; November 15, 2011; November 18, 2011 and November 22, 2011.
 

B. Authorize payment of bills - manual check register dated November 18, 2011.
 

C. Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims and fees on TPA Check Register

dated October 31, 2011 through November 11, 2011.
 

D. Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated November 30, 2011.
 

E. Authorize payment of Pcard purchases for the month of October, 2011.
 

F. Approve grant closeout summary report dated November 30, 2011.
 

G. Adopt a "No Change" Order for Nueces County's participation in the Texas County and District

Retirement System for Plan Year 2012.
 

H. Approve application procedure for the following Nueces County Advisory Boards:

1. Nueces County Beach Management Advisory Committee.

2. Nueces County Civil Service Commission.

3. Nueces County Historical Commission.

4. Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 1.

5. Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 2.

6. Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 3.

7. Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 4. 

8. Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 6.

9. Nueces County Rural Rail Transportation District.
 

I. Approve/concur with joint city/county appointment to the Citizen's Advisory Board on Health

& Welfare.
 

J. Approve and accept a donation of four (4) Lenovo Think Pad Laptops and four (4) carrying

cases from South Texas Library System for the Nueces County Keach Family Library.
 

K. Authorize/Execute one-year lease agreements for the following T-hangars at the Nueces County

Airport:

1. T-3 Hangar lease with Col. Harry J. Peterson.

2. T-7 Hangar lease with Johnston Fertilizer.

3. T-15 Hangar lease with Midknight Aviation, LLC.
 

L. Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2890-11 N.C. Juvenile Justice Center Chiller

Replacement with Columbia Contracting Inc.
 



M. Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2892-11 Drainage Improvements on County Road 69

with Relmco.
 

N. Authorize Sole Source purchase from Intergraph, Inc. for maintenance and related support

services related to the County Jail Management System (JMS) for the Sheriff’s Office.
 

O. Authorize a purchase of All Access Pass and library remote access for two-year period from

Atomic Learning, Inc. for the Nueces County Keach Family Library.
 

P. Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2896-11 Nueces County Calderon Building

Mechanical Equipment Upgrades with Malek, Inc.
 

Q. Authorize/Execute a contract for RFP No. 2897-11 Courthouse Cafeteria Food Service with

Rock n Roll Cafe.
 

R. Ratify execution of Amendment No. 3 to the Disaster Recovery Non-Entitlement Grant

Contract with the Texas General Land Office No. 10-5122-000-5103 (formerly TDRA Contract

No. DRS010127).
 

4. REGULAR AGENDA:
 

A. AGENDA ITEMS
 

1. Discuss and consider acceptance of Nueces County Court of Law No. 3 Judge John Martinez'

letter of resignation; Discuss and consider appointment of County Court of Law No. 3 Judge

pursuant to Section 87.041 of the Texas Local Government Code and section 25.0009 of the

Texas Government Code; and related matters.
 

2. Discuss and consider renaming Amistad Park to Amistad Veterans Memorial Park, in memory

of all veterans, Bishop, Nueces County, Texas.
 

3. Receive presentation from Justice Jones, Prevention Coordinator, Texas Forest Service, related

to the Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan.
 

4. Discuss and consider approval of a hangar lease with Parker Aeronautics for M-3 Maintenance

Hangar.
 

5. Discuss and consider adopting an order designating five Nueces County Beach Management

Advisory Committee members and the chairperson to serve two-year terms set to expire in

December of 2013 and five members to serve one-year terms to expire in December of 2012,

and then returning to a two-year term expiring in December of 2014. 
 

6. Discuss and consider hiring Denton, Navarro, Rocha & Bernal, Attorneys At Law, as outside

counsel for the legal review and recommended updated revisions of the Nueces County Civil

Service Rules and the Nueces County Personnel Manual and related matters; discuss and

consider approving and executing a proposal with Denton, Navarro, Rocha & Bernal, Attorneys

At Law, as outside counsel for the legal review and updated revisions of the Nueces County

Civil Service Rules and Nueces County Personnel Manual and related matters.
 

7. Discuss and consider the request of CC Distributors, Inc., for a letter of support for their

application to be a subzone of Foreign Trade Zone No.122 (Port of Corpus Christi).
 



 

8. Discuss and consider adopting a resolution in support of maintaining current size limitations on

trucks.
 

9. Discuss and consider adoption of Order to tax Goods-in-Transit pursuant to 11.253 of the Texas

Tax Code.
 

B. GRANTS
 

1. Discuss and consider execution of a Waiver of Retroactivity for Land Acquisition with the

Texas Parks and Wildlife Department for a Texas Recreation and Parks Accounts Program

related to LyondellBasell Park.
 

C. PUBLIC WORKS
 

1. Discuss and consider approval of Change Order No. 2 to the Garrett Construction Company

Rose Acres Street and Drainage Improvements project.
 

2. Discuss and consider approval of Change Order No. 2 to the Largin Construction Services,

LLC. project for the construction of the Courthouse Multi-Purpose Training Area-5th Floor

Renovation.
 

3. Discuss and consider approval of Certificate of Substantial Completion for the Banquete Park

Phase II project completed by SafeNet Services, LLC.
 

4. Discuss and consider approval of Certificate of Substantial Completion for the Richard M.

Borchard Fairgrounds - Improvements Package No. 2 project completed by SafeNet Services,

LLC.
 

5. Discuss and consider approval of a rate increase for residential solid waste collection in the rural

areas of Nueces County.
 

D. PURCHASING
 

1. Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for proposals)

for collection software; authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice; and adopt an order

delegating evaluation authority to a selection committee.
 

2. Authorize lease-purchase agreement with Holt Texas, Ltd. for a Caterpillar Wheel Loader as bid

through the Texas Association of School Boards TASB (BuyBoard) to include, amendment no.

1, extended warranty and letter agreement; discuss and consider resolution approving

documents related to lease-purchase of Caterpillar Wheel Loader, authorizing County Judge to

execute documents, and all other action necessary to carry out such transaction.
 

3. Authorize Product Schedule, Lease Amendment, and Addendum 54 to Master Service

Agreement for a TASB BuyBoard State Contract No. 255-06 and 299-08 purchase for various

County Departments to replace 16 lease copiers, add 1 copier, and maintenance services from

Ikon Office Solutions, Inc.
 

4. Authorize BuyBoard Contract No. 358-10 purchase of four (4) 2012 F350 DWR Pickup Trucks

from Grande Truck Center for Public Works Department.
 



5. Authorize a BuyBoard Contract No. 358-10 purchase of a 2012 Chevrolet 2500 Silverado

extended cab from Caldwell Country for the Inland Parks Department.
 

E. AUDITOR
 

1. Budget Change Order No. 3 for Fiscal Year 2011-2012.

Capital Projects Budget Change Order No. 42.
 

2. Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:

a.  Application Contract List No. 03

b.  Frozen List No. 06

c.  Unfreeze List No. 626

d.  Personnel Changes reports dated November 4, 2011, November 10, 2011 and 

     November 18, 2011.
 

3. Discuss and consider the Chapter 59 Asset Forfeiture reports from the District Attorney,

Constables 1, 2, 3, 4, 5 and Sheriff's office for submission to the Office of the Attorney

General; Authorize the County Judge to sign.
 

4. Discuss and consider approving the Federal Equitable Sharing Agreements & Certifications for

Constable 3, Constable 5, County Sheriff and District Attorney, and authorize the County Judge

to sign.
 

5. Accept report from the County Auditor's office and receive a demonstration from the County

Information Technology Department on posting check registers on the County’s website in

compliance with the Texas Comptrollers Leadership Circle project striving to meet a high

standard for financial transparency online.
 

5. EXECUTIVE SESSION: PUBLIC NOTICE   is given that the Commissioners Court may

elect to go into an Executive Session anytime during the meeting to discuss matters listed on

the Agenda, when authorized by the provisions of the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the

Texas Government Code. In the event the Commissioners Court elects to go into Executive

Session regarding an agenda item, the section or sections of the Open Meetings Act authorizing

the Executive Session will be publicly announced by the presiding officer. In accordance with

the authority of the Government Code, Vernon’s Texas Codes, Sections 551.071, 551.072,

551.073, 551.074, 551.0745, 551.076, 551.086, the Commissioners Court will hold an

Executive Session to consult with attorney(s) including matters related to litigation; deliberate

regarding real property, prospective gift(s), personnel matters, including termination, county

advisory bodies, security devices, and/or economic development negotiations and other matters

that may be discussed in an Executive Session. Upon completion of the Executive Session, the

Commissioners Court may in an open session take such action as appropriate on items

discussed in an Executive Session.
 

A. Discuss and consider authorizing the County Judge to settle property damage claim in the

amount of $1,535.55, and sign property damage release.
 

B. Discuss and consider hiring outside counsel to represent Nueces County in Civil Action No.

3:11-CV-2733, Dallas County, Texas v. MERSCORP, Inc., et al., in the United States District

Court for the Northern District of Texas (Dallas Division), and related matters.
 

C. Discuss and consider settlement of Cause No. 06-1351-H, Joe Guadalupe Ballesteros v. Nueces



C. Discuss and consider settlement of Cause No. 06-1351-H, Joe Guadalupe Ballesteros v. Nueces

County, Texas, in the District Court of Nueces County, Texas, 347th Judicial District; Authorize

the County Judge to sign the settlement agreement and related matters.
 

6. BOARD APPOINTMENTS:
 

A. Christus Spohn Health Board of Trustees.
 

Adjournment in Memory (upon request)



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. D. 1.           

Meeting Date: 11/30/2011  

Jesus V. Guajardo, retiring after 32 years of service to Nueces County.

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Jesus V. Guajardo, retiring after 32 years of service to Nueces County.

BACKGROUND

Jesus V. Guajardo has worked for the Nueces County Department of Public Works since March 1, 1979. He

worked as a Truck driver 1 for 11 years then moved on to an Equipment Operator for the last 19 years. Mr.

Guajardo retired at the end of October, 2011 after 32 years of service.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Guajardo certificate





   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. D. 2.           

Meeting Date: 11/30/2011  

Raul B. Rodriguez, retiring after 13 years of service to Nueces County

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Raul Rodriguez, retiring after 13 years of service to Nueces County.

BACKGROUND

Raul Rodriguez began working in 1998 for the Nueces County Sheriff's Department, then worked as a laborer for

Inland Parks from 2004 to 2011 as an Assistant Foreman. Mr. Rodriguez retired at the end of October 2011 after 13

years of service.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Rodriguez certificate





   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. A.           

Meeting Date: 11/30/2011  

Check Registers

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - regular bill summaries dated November 4, 2011; November 9, 2011; November 10,

2011; November 15, 2011; November 18, 2011 and November 22, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

ckreg 11-04-11

ckreg 11-09-11

ckreg 11-10-11

ckreg 11-15-11

ckreg 11-18-11

ckreg 11-22-11



Current Time: 10:09:44 User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 11104/2011Report Date: 11/04/2011 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Pa2c 

Check Amount 

00640923 

00640924 

00640925 

11/0412011 

11/04/20 II 

11/04120 II 

ELLIOTT, MICHAEL A 

MEDIA TION OF BALLESTEROS VS NC 

SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE 

CONSTRUCTION SERVICE AT FM 763 

CORRECTIONAL MANAGEMENT INSTIT 

Education Registration Fees 

GEN 

GEN 

TRV 

1130 

2745 

3480 

5307 

5443 

5302 

County Legal Expense (Other) l.200.00 

Check Total 1,200.00 

Inter-Local Agn:ements \,888.06 

Check Total \,888.06 

Education Registration Fccs 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

LA Check Stock Total 3,238.06 

Grand Total 3.238.06 



User IDi Rebecca CutTent Time: 12:44: 16Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Reuol·t Date: I 110412011 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept 

00023156 11/04/20 II CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

SINGH, ANJILA GEN 3370 

00023157 11/04/2011 DORSEY, JERRY 

CAMPOS, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3310 

00023158 11/04/2011 GARCIA, AMADOR C 

ROLDAN, JULIO GEN 3150 

ROLDAN, JULIO GEN 3150 

00023159 11104/2011 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

MIRELES, MARCOS ELIGIO GEN 3150 

MORENO, JUSTIN GEN 3310 

00023160 I 1/04/201 I GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

GONZALEZ, BRANDON(ck reissued) GEN 3140 

00023161 11/04/2011 GREENBERG, LISA 

SPEED, TAMARA GEN 3140 

SALINAS, GILBERT GEN 3140 

SAUCEDA, AUSTIN GEN 3150 

SANCHEZ, DANIEL GEN 3320 

GRUBBS, PAUL GEN 3320 

GRUBBS, PAUL GEN 3320 

SANCHEZ, DANIEL GEN 3320 

JACKSON, MICHAEL GEN 3360 

KREITZ, JAMES GEN 3370 

00023162 11/04/2011 JONES, GRANT 

MORENO, JOHN GEN 3150 
SALDANA,ALEXANDRA GEN 3150 

CUELLAR, DANNY GEN 3150 

FLORES, JOSIE GEN 3150 

Current Date: 11/04/201 I 

Pal:e 

Object Object Description Check Amount 

5342 Appointed Fees 500.00 

Check Total 500.00 

5342 Appoinkd Fees ,050.00 

Check Total 1,050.00 

5342 Appointed Fees 40.00 

5342 Appointed Fees 288.70 

Check Total 32R.70 

5342 Appoinkd Attny Fees 225.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fecs 625.00 

Check Total 850.00 

5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 2,450.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 12:44: 16Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name I>escrivtion 

ORR, CHARLES 

00023163 11/04/2011 LEMANSKI, SCOTT F 

ALVIAR, FELICIA 

LAZUSKY, CHARLES 

00023164 11/04/2011 MACK, RANDY 

LEWIS, SHARON 

00023165 11104/2011 PALACIOS, ANDREW 

BOSWELL, MICKEY 

BOSWELL, MICKEY 

BOSWELL, MICKEY 

00023166 11104/20 II PINEDA, ISIDORO CHRISTIAN 

ORNELAS, RANDY 

ALANIZ, STAR 

COSTILLA, MARIAH ROSE 

SCHLEY AR, CHILD 

TOWNZEN, RAYMOND 

GREEN, CALVIN 

00023167 11/04/2011 ROGEN, GERALD A 

MAZZELLA, RICHARD 

MAZZELLA, RICHARD 

MAZZELLA, RICHARD 

MAZZELLA, RICHARD 
ESPINOZA, GREGORIO 

00023168 11/0412011 WOERNER, MARK H 

COSTILLA, DANIEL 

&wort Date: I 1/04/20 II 

DlV 

GEN 

GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3350 

3310 

3310 

3120 

3370 

3370 

3370 

3130 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3310 

3350 

3130 

3130 

3130 

3130 
3370 

3310 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 

Obiect Descl'ivtioll 

Appointed Atlny Fees 

Appointed A ttny Fecs 


Appointl!d Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fel:s 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fel:s 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fel:s 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fl:l:s 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Date: I 1104120 II 

Page 2 

Check Amount 

Check Tohtl 

148.00 

448.00 

Check Total 

750.00 

555.00 

l,305.00 

Check Total 

275.00 

275.00 

500.00 

Check Total 

500,00 

7.000.00 

Check Total 

200.00 

798.00 

176.00 

221.00 

100.00 

350.00 

1.845.00 

Check Total 

125.00 

100.00 

100.00 

125.00 
140.00 

590.00 

Check Total 

2.180.00 

2.180.00 



User ID: Rebecca 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name 

Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 1 1/04/20 II 

Description DIV Dept Object Object DesCl"iption 

Current Time: 12:44: 16 

Current Date: 11/04/20 

Page 3 

Check Amount 

EP Check Stock Total 18,921. 70 

Grand Total 18,921.70 



Cunent Time: 12:46:53User TD: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# CheckDt p_avee Name Description 

00640926 11104/20 II ALARM SECURITY & CONTRACTING I 

Exterior IR Color Dome Cameras 

Cn:dit 

Siamese Wire 

Power Leads 

Clips/Straps to secure wire 

F's Connectors 

ENC's Connectors 

Extra Vandal Color Dome to bc 

DaylNight Color Camera 

Camera Lens 2.8-12mm 

Maintenance of existing 

Decals "Video Surveillance in 

Signs 011 pole. "Video 

Large Beige Bracket 

Clips/straps to secure wire 

Camera Housing 

F's Connectors 

BNC's Connectors 
Power Lead 

Siamese Wire 

Existing Camera #4 to be 

Mounting Brackets #IVITKL 

00640927 11104/2011 AT&T 


10/21- 11120 


00640928 11/04/2011 AT&T 


0119-11/18 


00640929 11/04/2011 AT&T 


10/15- I 1114 


RepOI't Date: 1 1/04/201 I 

Dept 

1917 

1917 

1917 

1917 

1917 

1917 

1917 

1917 

1917 

1917 

1917 

1917 

1917 

1917 

1917 

1917 

1917 

1917 
1917 

1917 

1917 

1917 

1240 

1240 

1240 

DIY 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
(lEN 

GEN 

GEN 
(lEN 

GEN 

GEN 

(lEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN· 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

(lEN 

Object 

5643 

5643 

5643 

5643 

5643 

5643 

5643 

5643 

5643 

5643 

5643 

5643 

5643 

5643 

5643 

5643 

5643 

5643 
5643 

5643 

5643 

5643 

5236 

5236 

5236 

Obiect Descriptioll 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Proccssing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Proccssing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 
Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

InterNet Fees 

InterNet Fees 

InterNet Fees 

ClInent Date: 11104/20 

Page 

Check Amount 

650.00 

-27739 

475.00 

50,00 

20.00 

40.00 

40,O() 

0.00 

425.0U 

150.00 

130.11 

30.00 

15.00 

75.00 

40.00 

95.00 

40.00 

40.00 
50.00 

950.00 

0.00 

150.00 

Check Toh" 87.72 

Check Total 267.56 

205,89 

Check Total 205.89 

Check Total 849.0U 

267.56 

849.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 12:46:53Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 11/04/20

Report Date: 11/04/20 I 1 
Pag-e 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object DesCJ"illtion Check Amount 

00640930 11/04/201 I AT&T 

10117-11116 GEN 1240 5:236 InterNet Fees 254.99 

Check Total 

00640931 11/04/2011 AT&T 

10/15-1 1114 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 1,985.69 

Chc~k Total 1.985.69 

00640932 11/04/2011 AT&T 

10115-11114 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 773.3'2 

Cheek Total 773.3'2 

00640933 11104/2011 AT&T 

10115-11114 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 8,564.80 

Check Total 8,564.80 

00640934 11/04/201 I AT&T 

10/23-1 1/22 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 471.12 

Check Total 471.12 

00640935 11/04/2011 AT&T 

10/15-11114 GEN 1510 5:231 Telephone Expense 122.02 

Check Total 122.02 

00640936 11/04/20 II CITY OF AGUA DULCE 

2400 09/20-10/21 GEN 1510 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 64.88 

2800 09/20-10/21 GEN 1780 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 67.09 

Check Total 131.97 

00640937 11/04/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

lOw 09/29-10/28 GEN 0180 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 200.79 

Check Total 200.79 

00640938 11/04/201 I CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

28w 09/29-10/28 GEN 0180 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 166.40 

Check Total 166.40 

00640939 11/0412011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

319w 09/16-10117 GEN 1460 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage. Garbage 2,990.47 

Check Total 2,990.47 

00640940 11104/20 11 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

http:2,990.47
http:2,990.47
http:8,564.80
http:8,564.80
http:1.985.69
http:1,985.69


User ID: Rebecca CUiorent Time: 12:46:53Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC RepoJ't Date: 11/04/201 

Current Date: 11/04/2011 

Pal:e 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

w 09/20-10119 GEN 1450 5234 Gas, Wah:r, Garbage 19.74 

Check Total 19.74 

00640941 11/04/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

75w 40g 09/13-1 Oil 2 GEN 1460 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, I,ICJ5.51 

Check Total 1,195.51 

00640942 11104/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTl 

I3w Ig 09116-1 Oil 7 GEN 0120 5234 Gas, Wat!;;':r, Sewage, 108.19 

Check Total 108.19 

00640943 11/04/20 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

1679w 09/16- 10118 GEN 1740 5234 Water, Garbage 15.241.35 

Check Total 15.241.35 

00640944 11104/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTl 

34w 09116-1011 7 GEN 0120 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 219.86 

Check Total 219.86 

00640945 11/04/2011 CTTY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

33w 09/16-10117 GEN 1490 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, 366.71 
2022w 09/16-10/17 GEN 1490 5234 Gas, Wat!;;':r, Sewage, Garbage ,409.99 

Check Total 11,776.70 

00640946 11/04/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTl 

o0911 6-1 011 7 GEN 1465 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 85.25 

Check Total 85.25 

00640947 11104/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

2w 09/20-10/19 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, S!;;':wag!;;':, 97.19 

Check Total 97.19 

00640948 11104/20 II CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

19w Ig 09/20-10119 GEN 1590 5234 Water, Garbage 314.99 

Check Total 314.99 

00640949 )1/04/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTl 

o09/20-10119 GEN 1450 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 100.02 

Check Total 100.02 

00640950 11/04/20 I I CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

1171w09/21-10/20 GEN 1500 5234 Gas, Water, Sew<lge, Garbage 10,765.93 



Use.' ID: Rebecca CUrI'ellt Time: 12:46:53 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 11/04/201 

RepOl't Date: 11/04120 II 
Page 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

.check Total 10,765.93 

00640951 11/04/20 II CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

5209/22-10121 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 503.56 

.check Total 503.56 

00640952 11/04/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

o09/22-10/21 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 62.90 

Check Total 62.90 

00640953 11104/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

694 09/22-10121 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 3,903.86 

Check Total 3,903.86 

00640954 11/04/20 II CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

lOw 09/08-10/07 GEN 1470 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 192.76 

.check Total 192.76 

00640955 11104/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTIINUECES 

2011-2012 LEPC Contribution GEN 5105 5483 Local Emergency Planning Comm 10,000.00 

Check Total 10.000.00 

00640956 11/04/201 I CITY OF DRISCOLL WATER DEPT 

5000 10/0 I-I 0/31 GEN 4190 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 68.32 

Check Total 68.32 

00640957 11/04/2011 CONDIT, BRADFORD M 

GARCIA, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 969.74 

Check Total 969.74 

00640958 11104/2011 COURTHOUSE TECHNOLOGIES LTD. 

POSTAGE OVERAGE FY 2010-2011 GEN 3300 5217 Postage & Fed Express 3,065.65 

Check Total 3,065.65 

00640959 11/04/2011 JPCA 

MEMBERSHIP FOR JPCA FOR CHIEF GEN 3850 5447 Memberships. Dues & Ccrts. 60.00 

Check Total 60.00 

00640960 11104/20 II LAB SAFETY SUPPLY INC 

North Defender Respirator Cart GEN 2719 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 104.3 

North Defender Cartridges / GEN 2719 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 200.97 

NORTH 7600-Series Full-Face GEN 2719 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 406.60 



Current Time: 12:46:53User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Renort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: I 1/04/20 I 

Report Date: I 1104/20 I I 
Page 5 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name D~scription DrV Dept Object Obiect Descl'intion Check Amount 

North N95 Respirator Filters! GEN 2719 5427 Clinical & llygienic Supplies 21.86 
FERNO Blank Title Tag- 147446 GEN 2719 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 14.16 
FERNO Blank Title Tag- 147446 GEN 2719 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 42.48 

NORTH 7600 Series Full-Face GEN 2719 5427 Clinical & I fygienic Supplies 203.30 

FERNO Responder H Mesh GEN 2719 5463 Wearing Apparel 343.52 

Pelican Remote Light Station GEN 2719 5680 Fixed Assets less than 51000 1,662.50 

Freight GEN 2719 5680 Fixed Assets less than S 1000 114.24 

Plastic Folding Chair, 29.75"H GEN 2719 5680 Fixed Assets less than SI 000 90.54 

Blow-Molded Seminar Table- GEN 2719 5680 Fixed Assets less than S I 000 85.22 

Check Total 3.289.70 

0064096J 11/04/2011 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL & 

58109115-10115 GEN 0140 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 3,106.46 

5809115-10/15 GEN 0160 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 346.98 

7 09!\ 5-1 011 5 GEN 0160 5234 Gas, Water, Sewuge. Garbagi! 62.56 

o09!\ 5-1011 5 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 119.34 

46408115-09/15 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 1.392.93 

72 0911 5-1 011 5 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 405.52 

7 0911 5-1 0115 GEN 1545 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 77.89 

35 09/15-1 on 5 GEN 1545 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage. Garbage 210.30 

009115-10/15 GEN 1550 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 41.21 
25 09/15-1011 5 GEN 1580 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 204.27 

3 0911 5-1011 5 GEN 1580 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 45.23 

5 0911 5-1 011 5 GEN 1760 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 120.10 

Check Total 6,132.79 

00640962 11/04/2011 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL & 

399010/26 GEN 1770 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 87.38 

Check Total 87.38 

00640963 11/04/2011 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL & 

190000 09/26-10/25 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 1,440.40 

009/27-10/27 GEN 0180 5134 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 15.00 

Check Total I A55A() 

00640964 11/04/2011 PADRE TIRE & AUTOMOTIVE 

2010 chevrolet tahoe GEN 3520 5149 Car Repairs. Supplies & Srvcs 31.49 



Current Time: J2:46:53User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pave~Name De~cription 

00640965 11/04/20 II PAETEC BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone UWity Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 
Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Tck:phone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Current Date: 11104120 J 1

Report Date: 11/0412011 

Page 6 


DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 


Check Total 31.49 

GEN 0120 5231 Telephone Expense 137.40 

GEN 0120 5231 Telephone Expense 33.58 

GEN 0120 5231 Telephone Expense 101.64 

GEN 0120 5231 Telephone Expense 41.08 

GEN 0120 5231 Telephone Expense 255.08 

GEN 0160 5231 Telephone Expense 154.51 

GEN 0170 5231 Telephone Expense 50.50 

GEN 0170 5231 Telephone Expense 89.57 

GEN 0170 5231 Telephone Expense 35.08 

GEN 0170 5231 Telephone Expense 39.58 

GEN 0180 5231 Telephone Expense 135.49 

GEN 0180 5231 Telephone Expense 146.14 

GEN 0440 7521 Telephone Expense 145.82 

GEN 1190 5231 Telephone Expense 33.64 


GEN 1315 5231 Telephone Expense 118.74 


GEN 1440 5231 Telephone Expense 140.07 


GEN 1440 5231 Telephone Expense 100.09 


GEN 1450 5231 Telephone Expense 101.94 


GEN 1450 5231 Telephone Expense 92.44 


GEN 1450 5231 Telephone Expense 144.68 


GEN 1460 5231 Telephone Expense 39.34 


GEN 1490 5231 Telephone Expense 565.49 


GEN 1490 5231 Telephone Expense 312.72 


GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 33.58 


GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 


GEN 1510 5231 Telephone Expense 35.08 


GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 76.14 


GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 38.10 


GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 73.71 


GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 43.54 


GEN 1540 5231 Telephone Expense 75.14 


GEN 1540 5231 Telephone Expense 531.88 




Usel' ID: Rebecca Nueces Countx Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriPthm 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

00640966 11/04/2011 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

1800 09/06-10/05 

00640968 11104/201 ] RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

6435 09115-10/14 

386709/15-10/14 

292009/12-10/1 0 

177609115-10/14 

73609/15-10/14 

3490 08/26-09/27 

21409113-10112 


110109114-10/13 


46 08/30-09129 

150909/14-1011 3 


23808/25-09/26 

Report Date: 11/04120 II 


DlV Dept Object 

GEN 1540 5231 


GEN 1550 5231 


GEN 1550 5231 


GEN 1565 5231 


GEN 1590 5231 


GEN 1590 5231 


GEN 1600 5231 


GEN 1600 5231 


GEN 1600 5231 


GEN 1740 5231 


GEN 1770 5231 


GEN 1770 5231 


GEN 1770 5231 


GEN 1780 5231 


GEN 3091 5231 


GEN 3091 5231 


GEN 3621 5231 


GEN 3700 5231 


GEN 0180 5233 


GEN 0120 5233 


GEN 0120 5233 


GEN 0120 5233 


GEN 0120 5233 


GEN 0120 5233 


GEN 0170 5?~~
--'-' 

GEN 0170 5233 


GEN 0170 5233 


GEN 0170 5?~~

--'-' 

GEN 0170 5233 


GEN 0[70 5233 


Obiect Description 

Telephom: Expense 

Teh:phone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Eleetrieity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Current Time: 12:46:53 


Current Date: 11104/201 


Pai:e 7 


Check Amount 


256.39 

45.83 

35.0lS 

180.05 

33.84 

160.49 

107.10 

266.13 

4().58 

1,090.51 

82.89 

35.()8 

71.09 

35.08 

36.86 

69.56 

127.88 

214.25 

Check Total 14,619.87 

Check Total 2,169.87 

865.75 

524.79 

387.43 

253.72 

257.78 

514.95 

259.75 

146.1-1 

161.99 

210.44 

506.60 

2.169.87 

http:2,169.87
http:14,619.87
http:1,090.51


User 10: Rebecca 

RePQrt N3me: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName 

Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Report DlIte: 11/04/2011 

Description DlV Dept Object 

253409/06-10/05 GEN 0180 5233 


199509/07-10/06 GEN 0180 5233 


443 08/31-09/30 GEN 0180 5233 

5')~~101 08131-09130 GEN 0180 -jj 


5')~~5008/31-09/30 GEN 0180 -jj 


597 08/31-09/30 GEN 0180 5233 


105 08/31-09/30 GEN 0180 5233 


11 I 1 08/31-09/30 GEN 0180 5233 


841 08/31-09/30 GEN 0180 -jj
5')"'" 


1468 08/31-09/30 UEN 0180 5233 


825 08/30-09129 GEN 0180 5233 


630 08/30-09/29 GEN 0180 5233 


693 09/07-10/06 GEN 0180 5233 


110109/07-10/06 GEN 0180 5233 


1642 08/30-09/30 GEN 0180 5233 


1074608/31-09/30 GEN 0180 5233 


7680 09/06-10105 GEN 0180 5233 


50 08/31-09/30 GEN 0180 5233 


3303 09/07-10/06 GEN 0180 5233 


2755 08/30-09129 GEN 0180 5233 


2692 08/30-09/30 GEN 0180 5233 


3100 08/31-09/30 GEN 0180 5233 


7847 08/31-09/30 GEN 0180 5233 


210008/30-09/29 GEN 0180 5233 


2665 08/31-09/30 GEN 0180 5233 


11638 08/24-09/26 GEN 1440 5233 


206016 08124-09126 GEN -jj
1460 5')"'" 


775 08/25-09126 GEN 1460 5233 


93008/31-09130 GEN 1460 5233 


18480 08/30-09/30 GEN 1470 5233 


48384 08/23-09/26 GEN 1490 5233 


492609/12-10/11 GEN 1490 5233 


3996 09/12-1011 I GEN 1490 5233 


963133 08/25-09/26 GEN 1500 5233 

5')"'"
990 08/26-09127 GEN 1500 -jj 

Obiect Description 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

ElectTicity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 
Electricity 

Electric i ty 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Current Time: 12:46:53 


Current Date: 11104/2011 


Page 8 


Check A.mount 


338.80 

329.48 

76.60 

33.92 

18.32 

95.89 

25.07 

161.58 

127.46 

196.05 

147.50 

113.13 

108.85 

146.20 

352.44 

1,359.67 

1.118.21 

18.32 
418.49 

435.53 

476.03 

448.14 

942.30 

346.19 

354.93 

1,416.72 

18,716.10 

119.57 

141.49 

2,076.50 

4,861.34 

555.94 

533.95 

89,592.72 

152.38 

http:89,592.72
http:4,861.34
http:2,076.50
http:18,716.10
http:1,416.72
http:1.118.21
http:1,359.67


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 12:46:53Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Renort Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00640969 11/04/2011 

00640970 11/04/2011 

00640971 11/04/2011 

00640972 11104/20 II 

Payee Name Description 

11920 08/29-09/28 

123209113-10/12 

734 09/13-10112 

242171 09111-10110 

2239 09/01-10/03 

8008 08/30-09/29 

4573 08/26-09127 

1460 08/26-09/27 

SHAMSIE, LAW OFFICE OF TERRY 

TIJERINA, ESPJRIDION 

TIJERINA, ESPIRIDION 

DA VILA, ROBERTO 

SIL V A, CLARISSA 

EZELL, CHILD 

BOLDEN, CHILD 

TEL WEST NETWORK SERVICES 

1012 I-I 1120 

V ALERO MARKETING & SUPPLY CO 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 
Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline 

Gasoline 

Gasoline 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Report Date: 11/04/20 II 

DlV Dept Object 

"",""GEN 1520 )_.':1.1 

GEN 1740 5233 

GEN 1740 5233 
.... '),,""GEN 1740 )_.:l.:l 

5')~~GEN 1770 _.:l.:l 

5')~~GEN 1770 _.:l.:l 

GEN 1780 5233 

GEN 1780 5233 

GEN 3370 5342 

GEN 3370 5342 

GEN 3370 5342 

GEN 3150 5342 

GEN 3150 5342 

GEN 1460 5231 

GEN 0120 5241 

GEN 0121 5241 

GEN 0160 5241 
GEN 0170 5241 

GEN 0180 5241 

GEN 0402 7121 

GEN 0412 7121 

GEN 0440 7121 

GEN 1180 5241 

GEN 1190 5241 

GEN 1240 5241 

Current Date: 11/04/201 

Page 9 

Object Description Check Amount 

Electricity U08.86 

Electricity 177.05 

Electricity 103.01 

Electricity 22,232.86 

Electricity 420.0] 

Electricity 1,035.47 

Electricity 633.07 

Electricity 234.00 

Check Total 156.789.48 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Ch~ck Total 850.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 290.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 710.00 

Check Total 1,000.00 

Telephone Expense 964.99 

Check Total 964.99 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 6,002.94 

Gasoline Purchases & lay Adj 431.87 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 340.48 
Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 4,338.13 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 146.03 

Gasoline 2,487.58 

Gasoline 844.21 

Gasoline 2,010.02 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 74.56 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 282.90 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 298.78 

http:1,000.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 12:46:53Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC RepOJ·t Date: 1110412011 

Current Date: J 1/04/2011 

Page 10 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1270 5241 Gasoline Purchases & lny Adj 214.98 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1380 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Ad,i 103.40 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1500 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 325.30 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 2330 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 129.63 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3092 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 1.244.08 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3480 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj ]'001.77 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3700 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 19,846.91 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3810 5241 Gasoline Purchases & lny Ad'; 2,497.81 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3820 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Tny Adj 2,993.71 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3830 5241 Gasoline Purchascs & Iny Adj 3,772.87 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3840 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Ad'; 41.40 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3850 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Tnv Adj 6.367.62 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 4190 5241 Gasoline Purchases & lny Adj 2,704.03 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 5220 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 419.04 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 5330 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 2,479.26 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 6110 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 598.05 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 6210 5241 Gasoline Purchases & !ny Adj 50.02 

Check Total 62,047.38 

00640973 11104/2011 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

10/13-11112 GEN 0160 5231 Telephone Expense 61.31 
10/13-11112 GEN 1510 5231 Telephone Expense 717.19 

10/13-11112 GEN 1510 5231 Telephone Expense 638.33 

10116-11115 GEN 1540 5231 Telephone Expense 60.69 

Check Total 1,477.52 

00640974 11/0412011 ADV ANCED TEMPORARIES INC 

INV# ATIOI0000073210 10/21111 PRO 0440 5126 Salaries - Temporary Employees 415.68 

Check Total 415.68 

LA Check Stock Total 330.254.81 

Grand Total 330254.8J 



..".-- ",.-_.111 

User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 10:05: 12Nueces County Consolidated Check Rer:ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 11/09/20 I 

Current Date: I 1/09/201 

Pal,!e 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00640975 11109/20 II ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD SUPPORT 

BIWEEKLY GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 13,779.57 

Check Totul 13,779.57 

00640976 11/09/2011 BOUDLOCHE, CINDY 

BIWEEKLY GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 6,913.53 

Check Total 6,913.53 

00640977 11/09/20 11 EDWARD JONES 

BIWEEKLY GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt 38.18 

BIWEEKLY GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt 38.18 

Check Totul 76.36 

00640978 11/09/2011 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 

BIWEEKLY GEN 0020 2568 Internal Re\'cnue Service 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00640979 11109/2011 MUTUAL OF NEW YORK 

BIWEEKLY GEN 0020 2535 Mutual of New York M 0 NY 6.00 

Check Total 6.00 

00640980 11109/20 II NEBRASKA CHLD SUP PMT CNTR AR2 

BIWEEKLY GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 245.3 

Check Total 245.31 

00640981 11109/2011 NYS CHILD SUPPORT PROCESSING C 

BIWEEKLY GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 226.00 

Check Total 226.00 

00640982 1110912011 PITNEY BOWES INC 

Postage for Pitney Bowes Maili GEN 1270 1464 Postage Prepaid Expenses 56,779.50 

Check Total 56,779.50 

00640984 11/09120 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

10509/07-10/06 GEN 0120 5""''''_:l:l Electricity 25.07 

7009/15-10114 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 24.67 

145 08/26-09/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 29.70 

84 09113-10113 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 31.47 

70 08/26-09/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 20.77 

32008/26-09/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 78.38 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Renort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 11/09120J J 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object 

465 08/30-09/29 GEN OJ70 5233 


50208/26-09/27 GEN 0170 5233 


105 08/26-09/27 GEN 0170 5233 


28008/26-09/27 GEN 0170 5233 

57~~3508/26-09/27 GEN OJ70 _.J.J 


334708/31-09/30 GEN 0180 5233 


618 08/31-09/30 GEN 0180 5233 


105 08/31-09/30 GEN 0180 5233 

5J~~21009/09-10110 GEN 0180 _.J.J 

-,""315 08/30-09/29 GEN 0180 J_.J.J 


o08/31-09/30 GEN 0180 5233 


36708/25-09/26 GEN 1460 5233 


14008/25-09/26 GEN 1460 5233 


155 08/25-09/26 GEN 1460 5233 


210 08/25-09/26 GEN 1460 5233 


24 08/29-09/28 GEN 1465 5233 


72 08/26-09/27 GEN 1465 5233 


31008/25-09/26 GEN 1490 5233 


210 08/29-09/28 GEN 1500 5233 


2 08/29-09/28 GEN 1500 5233 


352 08/29-09/28 GEN 1500 5233 


105 08/26-09/27 GEN 1510 5233 


7008/26-09/27 GEN 1510 5233 


15509/13-10112 GEN 1740 5233 


15509113-10112 GEN 1740 5233 


46509/13-10112 GEN 1740 5233 


23709/12-[0111 GEN 1740 5233 


210 08/26-09/27 GEN 1770 5233 


4620 08/26-09/28 GEN 1780 5233 


39 08/26-09/27 GEN 1780 5233 


00640985 11/09/2011 STATE OF FLORIDA DISBURSEMENT 


B[WEEKLY GEN 0020 2559 


Obiect Des"ription 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 
Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

CHILD SUPPORT 

Current Time: 10:05: 12 


Cunent Date: J 1/091201 


Pllge 2 


Check Amount 


75.78 

84.01 

29.90 

58.83 

20.92 

621.68 

99.27 

25.07 

40.84 

63.20 

21.15 

55.42 

31.48 

32.47 

40.84 

24.15 

30.25 

54.90 
40.06 

21.40 

64.39 

25.45 

20.77 

31.94 

31.94 

75.75 

51.13 

40.85 

1,020.57 

16.72 

Check Total 1.19 

Check Total 83.08 

83.08 

http:1,020.57


-""", ..--- ..... 
pser ID: Rebecca Cu....ent Time: 10:05: 12Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Repo..t Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Repo..t Date: 11/09/20 II 

DlV Dept Object Object Desc..iption 

Current Date: 11/09/20 I I 

Page 3 

Check Amount 

00640986 11/09/2011 TO 

BIWEEKLY OEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 

Check Total 

929.99 

929.99 

00640987 11/09/20 II US DEPT OF EDUCA nON NA T'L PAY 

BIWEEKLY OEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 

Check Total 

258.16 

258.16 

00640988 11/09/201 J VALlC C/O CHASE BANK OF TX 

BIWEEKLY GEN 0020 2533 Citizens State Bank Trust Fund 

Check Total 

25.00 

25.00 

LA Check Stock Total 82.6l\3.69 

Grand Total 82.683.69 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:47: I::;Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: I 1/02/20Repol't Date: I 111 0/20 II 

P~lge 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00023126 I 111 0/20 II BERG, ROBERT A 

MENDEZ, SALVADOR 

HERNANDEZ, FABIAN 

GARCIA, JESUS 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3120 

3120 

3350 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appoinkd Attny Fees 

Appointed Altny Fees 

271.23 
250,On 

200.00 

Check Total 721.'3 

00023127 11110/201 I CANALES, GABI S 

VASQUEZ, JUAN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Altny Fccs 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00023128 11110/2011 DORSEY, JERRY 

MARTINEZ, EDDIE 

CAMPOS, CHRISTOPHER 

GEN 

GEN 

3130 

3130 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

300.00 

1OO.OO~ 

Check Total 400.00 

00023129 11110/2011 EASTWOOD LAWFTRM, SANDRA 

CABELLO, RICHARD GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00023130 11110/2011 EDWARDS, DONALD B 

WARTZ, BERNARD GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00023131 1111 0120 11 FLYNN, ROBERT 

ESPINOSA, LANESSA 

FELLOWS, JOHN 

SIMMONS, KARA 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3130 

3130 

3130 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

300.00 

100.00 

300.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00023132 11110/2011 FROST-GONZALES LLC 

DE LEON, RACHEL GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fecs - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00023133 11110/2011 GARCIA, LUIS PRUNEDA 

LEWIS, ARIEL 

BENA VIDES, IRMA 

BENAVIDES. IRMA 

BENA VIDEZ, IRMA 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3130 

3340 

3340 

3340 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

300.00 

75.00 

75.00 

75.00 

Check Tobl) 525.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:47: 12Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 11/02/2011 

Report Date: 11 II 0/20 1 I 
Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object DescripJion Check Amount 

00023134 11110/2011 GIOVANNINI. STEPHEN A 

PEDRAZA, BRIAN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,020.00 

Check Total 1,020.00 

00023135 11110/2011 GONZALEZ, MARK 

EDWARDS, CONRAD GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees ::WO.OO 

.checl{ Total lOO.OO 

00023136 II II 0/20 11 GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

JUAREZ, BENITO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 112.40 

LACKEY, MILTON GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attlly Fees 350.00 

MARROQUIN, RAMIRO GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

MARROQUIN, RAMIRO GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 1,262.40 

00023137 11110/2011 HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

GOODE, CURTIS GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fecs 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00023138 11110/20 II HOLSTEIN, RICK 

STINSON, NATHANIEL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GONZALEZ, MAKA YLA NICOLE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 152.00 

GERONIMO, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 232.00 

STINSON, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 528.00 

Check Total 1,012.00 

00023139 1l1l0/20 II ILES PC, L CHRIS 

SMITH, BILL GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

LINDSEY, TAMMY GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,000.00 

Check Total LIOO.OO 

00023140 11110/2011 KLEIN, DAVID 

RODRIGUEZ, CHRISTY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

.check Total 450.00 

00023141 11110/2011 LOPEZ, CELINA 

MC ANINCH, NICOLE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00023142 11110/2011 MCMAINS, STEPHEN C 

http:1,000.00
http:1,012.00
http:1,262.40
http:1,020.00
http:1,020.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:47: 12Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: I I II 0/20 II 

Current Date: 11/0212011 

Pali:e 
.,
.' 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DesCJ"iption DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

ESTRADA, SALVADOR GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees ISO.OO 
RINCON, SYLVIA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Tot:J1 250.00 

00023143 11110/2011 OCHOA, MIClIELLE 

MERSON, ELIZABETH GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00023144 I 111 0/20 11 PERKINS, ERIC 

LISCANO, GARY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 

LlSCANO, GARY GEN 3340 5342 Appointt:d Attny Fees 225.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00023145 11110/2011 PINEDA, ISIDORO CHRISTIAN 

HERNANDEZ, NOE GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 400.00 

Check Toll.1 400.00 

00023146 11110/2011 PURNELL, SIMON B 

GALLAGHER, LAURIE GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00023147 11110/20! I REYNA III, ARMANDO LUIS 

LOTT, SOPHIA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00023148 111l0/20! 1 RYAN, MICHAEL J 

GONZALEZ, ROBERTO GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Chcl~k Total 150.00 

00023149 lilT 0/20 11 STARCHER LAW FIRM 

CLAY, ROBBIN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
CLA Y, ROBBIN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 

Check Total 125.00 

00023150 1111 0/20 11 STITH, DAVID V 

TANKSLY, PHILLIP GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 300.00 

BOS WELL, MICKEY GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 2,000.00 

Check Total 2,]00.00 

00023151 11/10/2011 STOLLEY, MARK W 

RIOJAS, JEREMY GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Allny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 



User ID: Rebecca Cnrrent Time: 16:47:12Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
RepOl·t Name: A P CCR NUC Report Date: I 1/10120 I I 

Current Date: 11102/20 

Pa2c 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DIY Dept Objcct Obiect Description Check Amollnt 

RIOJAS, JEREMY GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150,00 

RIOJAS, JEREMY GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts ISO,OO 

STAMPER, JOSHUA GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co erts 150,00 

GARCIA, RICHARD GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150,00 

FLORES, CRISTOBAL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200,00 

FLORES, CRISTOBAL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fecs 450.00 

FLORES, CRISTOBAL GBN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

FLORES, CRISTOBAL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 2.300.00 

00023152 1111 0/2011 STUCKENBERG, LAW OFFICE OF SAR 

FROST, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 120.00 

Check Total 120.00 

00023153 11110/20 II TORRES, DEEANN 

RIVERS, LETICIA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

ADAME, ROGELIO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

ADAME, ROGELIO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Tohll 300,00 

00013 154 11110/2011 WOERNER, MARK H 

REYNA, BRENDA GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00023155 11/1012011 WOLF, JASON CONRAD 

TAYLOR, CYNTHIA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

Check Total 125.00 

EP Check Stock Total 17,460.63 

00640793 11110/2011 1 SOURCE 

Phone Conference GEN 3006 5235 Pagers 18,05 

Check Total 18.05 

00640794 11110/2011 ABSOLUTE WASTE 

Solid Waste Collection & GEN 0180 5139 Tipping & Dump Fees 11,570,00 

Check Total 11,570.00 

00640795 11110/2011 ADKINS, ALISSA A 

postage to mail to Larry Adams GEN 1130 5217 Postage & Fed Express 7.63 



Current Time: 16:47: 12User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 11/10/2011 

Current Date: 11/02120 I 

Pal:e 5 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 7.63 

00640796 11/10/2011 ADMIRAL LINEN & UNIFORM SVC 

RENTAL UNIFORMS - STANDING PO GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 15.62 

standing PO for fiscal year GEN 3890 5445 Linens,Toweis,etc 35.09 

standing PO for fiscal year GEN 3890 5445 Linens, Towcls,etc 38.50 

standing PO for fiscal year GEN 3890 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 47.81 

standing PO for fiscal year GEN 3890 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 13.30 

standing PO for fiscal year GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.18 

standing PO tor fiscal year GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.18 

standing PO lor tiscal year GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.IS 

standing PO for fiscal year GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 75.92 

Check Total 262.78 

00640797 11110/2011 ADVANTAGE PROTECTION SYSTEMS I 

Monthly monitoring of Fire GEN 0180 5266 Contract Serviees-Buildings 35.00 

Monthly monitoring of Alarm GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 48.00 

Check Total 83.00 

00640798 1111 0/20 11 AIRGAS-SOUTHWEST INC 

ONE YEAR RENTAL OF WELDfNG GEN 0120 5235 Pagers .330.00 

Check Totlll 1.330.00 

00640799 11110/2011 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

Waste Service tor Oet2011 GEN 0160 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 146.27 

Check Total 146.27 

00640800 1111012011 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

Total Fuel/Environmental GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 159.20 

Rcntal Adjustmcnt GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees -163.40 

40yd RoHofT Container GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 60.00 

Basic Service Charge GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 185.00 
Disposal/Recycling Charge GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 90.78 

40yd Rolloff Container Padre GEN OISO 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 195.64 

Total Fuel/Environmental GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 169.53 

Rate Adjustment GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 163.40 

Basic Service Charge GEN 0180 5239 IS5.00 

Total Fuel/Environmental GEN 0180 5261 Buildings Maintenanee & Repair 28.37 



Use,' ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:47: 12Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Repo rt Date: 1 III 0/20 I I 

Current Date: 11/02/20 II 

Pa&e 6 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriotion DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

40yd Rolloff Container Monthly GEN 0180 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repuir 120.00 

Check Total 1.193.52 

00640801 11110/2011 AMTEX SECURlTY INC 

Security Services - Sept 20 I I GEN 2822 5185 Contract Personnel 842.80 

Security Services for KFL GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 303.68 

Ch!;ck Total 46.48 

00640802 11110/2011 ARELLANO, VELMA A 

REPORTERS RECORD-COPY. GEN 3350 5343 Tmnscrit)ts & Interoreters 1.997.50 

Check Total 1.997.50 

00640803 1111 0/20 II AT&T 

10/21-1 1/20 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense ..B.OI 

Check Total 43.01 

00640804 1111 0/2011 AT&T 

10/13-111l2 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 184.32 

Check Total 184.32 

00640805 1111 0/20 II AT&T ADVERTISING SOLUTIONS 

Phone Advertising GEN 3006 5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 51.77 

Check Total 51. 77 

00640806 11110/201 I A VFUEL CORPORATION 

A VGAS LOAD PURCHASED 4175 GEN 0160 4816 Cost or Sales 16,565.17 

Check Total 17 

00640807 11110/2011 BAKER & TAYLOR INC 

standing order for books and GEN 6310 5424 Books & Sllbserptions Inventory 16.23 

standing order for books and GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 63.78 

standing order for books and GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 48.08 

standing order for books and GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 378.19 

standing order ror books and GEN 6310 5424 Books & Sllbscrplions Inventory 80.58 

standing order for books and GEN 6310 5424 Books & Sllbscrplions Inventory 59.15 

Check Tota) 646.01 

00640808 11/10/2011 BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON 

Nueces County Texas General GEN 9004 5513 Fiscal Agent & Arbitrage Srv(;s 500.00 

Check Total 500.00 



Current Time: 16:47:12User 10: Rebecca Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 11/02/20 II

RepoJ·t Date: 11/10/2011 
Pa~e 7 

Check# Check Df Payee Name De£criptioD DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00640809 11/10/2011 BOB BARKER COMPANY 

KIT CUSTOM KIT GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 1.836.00 

643-M-WH CLINCHER V-WHITE GEN 1324 5440 Inmate (icneral Supplies 427.90 

643M-WH CLINCHER V-WHITE GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 1.71 1.60 

CLRIOOO RAZOR SINGLE BLADE GEN 1324 5440 Inmate (;ellera! Supplies 535.60 

Cheek Total 4.511.10 

00640810 11110/2011 CAMTONICS AVIATION LLC. 

ICOM IC-A 11 OB 36 WATT VHF BASE GEN 0160 5G41 Equipment & Furniture 1.847.00 

ICOM AI4 HANDHELD 7 WATT GEN 0160 5641 EqlJipment & furniture 376.00 

TELEWAVE ANTI25F2 FIBERGLASS GEN 0160 5641 Equipment & Furniture 1,300.00 

Check Total 3,523.00 

00640811 11110/2011 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

LOPEZ, MARTIN GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees Co Crts 150.00 

ROSAS, MICHAEL GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

GUZMAN, ARNEL GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

MARTINEZ, DAVID GEN 3370 534J Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00640812 11/10/2011 CITY OF BISHOP 

1 700 09/19-10/21 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 286.85 

850009/14-10/20 GEN 1520 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage. Garbage 138.14 

10510009/19-10/21 GEN 1770 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 29.60 

Check Total 454.59 

00640813 11!l 0/20 II CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

6w 09121-10/20 GEN 1500 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 42.80 

Check Total 42.80 

00640814 11110/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

475w 652g 74ww 09/21-10/20 GEN 1500 5234 Gas. Water, Sewage, Garbage 7,600.64 

Check Total 7.600.64 

00640815 11110/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

4w 09/28-101'27 GEN 1440 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage. Garbage 83.77 

Check Total 83.77 

00640816 11110/2011 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

http:7.600.64
http:7,600.64
http:3,523.00
http:1,300.00
http:1.847.00
http:4.511.10
http:1.836.00


User ID: Rebecca CUI'rent Time: 16:47: 12Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Nllme: AP_CCR_NUC CUlTent Datc: 11/02/20 

Report Dllte: 11 I 10/2011 
Pll~e 8 

Check# Check Dt Pavec Namc Description DIY Dcpt Object Object DesCI'iptioll Check Amount 

Good intent calls for 9/3011 1 GEN 5100 5488 Fin: Protection 175.00 

Fire calls for 9/30111 GEN 5100 5488 Fire Protection 3,600,00 

Check Totlll 3,775.00 

00640817 IIIl 0/20 II CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

o09/15- I0/1 5 GEN 0120 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 111.40 

0091\5-10/15 GEN 0120 5234 Gas, Water. Sewage, Garbage 101.45 

810009/1 5-1 Oil 5 GEN 0140 5231 Electricity 1,848.14 
-")"'1"'112585 09/15-1011 5 GEN 0140 )_.D Electricity 2.889.09 

o09/15-10115 GEN 0140 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 1,675.76 

3209/15-10115 GEN 0140 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 328.84 

2263 0911 5-10/15 GEN 0160 5233 Electricity 341.63 
5/116663.93 GEN 1540 _JJ Electricity 6,663.93 

849.24 GEN 1540 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 849.2.+ 

79728 09/15-10/15 GEN 1545 5233 Electricity 11,383.75 

236.33 GEN 1545 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 236.33 

8040 09115-1 OilS GEN 1550 5233 Electricity 1,898.95 

9999 0911 5-10/1 5 GEN 1550 5233 Electricity 1,380.40 

209/15-10/15 GEN 1550 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 580.25 

307809/15-10115 GEN 1580 5233 Electricity 432.22 

009/15-10/15 GEN 1580 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 128.09 
4171 09/15-10115 GEN 1600 5233 Electricity 636.64 

202409/15-1011 5 GEN 1600 5233 Electricity 287.82 

009115-10/15 GEN 1600 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 59.40 

18 09/15-10/1 5 GEN 1760 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 704.67 

218609/15-10/15 GEN 5330 5233 Electricity 320.95 

Check Total 32,858.95 

00640818 llilO/2011 CLAUDE'S TIRE & LUBE 

OIL & FILTER CHANGE UNIT GEN 3840 5249 Car Repairs. Supplies & Srvcs 41.60 

OIL & FILTER CHANGE UNIT GEN 3840 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 41.60 

OIL & FILTER CHANGE UNIT GEN 3840 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 41.60 

Check Total 124.80 

00640819 11 II 0/20 11 COASTAL OFFICE PRODUCTS INC 

Stock#: YEO X232-197-77 GEN 2822 5680 Fixed Assets less than S I 000 345.00 

Check Total 345.0() 

http:32,858.95
http:1,380.40
http:1,898.95
http:11,383.75
http:6,663.93
http:1,675.76
http:2.889.09
http:1,848.14
http:3,775.00


Current Time: 16:47: 12User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AI' CCR NUC Current Date: 11/02/2011

Report Da te: 1111 01201 1 
Pa~e 9 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00640820 11110/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI MORTUARY SERVIC 

Standing PO for NCME morgue 

Standing PO for NCME morgue 

Standing PO for NCME morgue 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3890 

3890 

3890 

5459 

5459 

5459 

Transportation of Persons 

Transportation ('I' Persons 

Transportation or Persons 

Check Total 

510.00 

1,250.00 

1,120.()O 

2.880.00 

00640821 11110/20 II CUELLAR, ALICIA 

ADAME, CHILDREN 

DE LA ROSA, CHILDREN 

ESPINOZA, DONNA 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

3370 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Atlny Fees 

Check Total 

HO.OO 

380.00 

100.00 

920.00 

00640822 11/10/2011 DAILEY & WELLS COMMUNICA nONS 

REPAIR RADIO SER#A4011E01246 GEN 3840 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Check Total 

122.50 

122.50 

00640823 ) 1110/2011 DAVIS, ZACI IARY A 

MEMBERSHIP DUES FY2011-2012 GEN 61 )0 5..+47 Memberships. Dues & Ccrts. 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

00640824 1111 0/20 II DELL MARKETING CORP 

SOFTWARE VLA WINDOWS SERVER 

SOFTWARE MEDIA - OFFICE PRO 

MINITOWER COMPUTER - DELL 

SOFTWARE- VLA EXCHANGE STD 

SOFTWARE - VLA OFFICE PRO PLUS 

SOFTWARE - VLA OFFICE PRO PLUS 

SOFTWARE VLA EXCHANGE STD 

SOFTWARE MEDIA - OFFICE PRO 

SWITCH - 2 port USB KVM Switch 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1900 

1900 

1900 

1900 

1900 

1900 

1900 

1900 

3520 

5643 

5643 

5643 

5643 

5643 

5643 

5643 

5643 

5268 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Data ProL:essing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Data PWL:essing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Parts, Supplies & Misc 

Check Total 

37.72 

22.1"+ 

1,018.00 

43.36 

654.36 

327.18 

so.92 

22.14 

56.00 

2,267.82 

00640825 11110/2011 DIVERSE DESIGN SOLUTIONS, PLLC 

to design 4kW or smaller of GEN 2762 5312 General Contractor 

Check Total 

9,100.00 

100.00 

00640826 11110/2011 EZ SEAL 

***ESTIMATED FREIGHT*** 

12-55 GALLON DRUMS EZ-7 COLD 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

0120 

5272 

5272 

Oil & Other Paving Materials 

Oil & Other Paving Materials 

225.00 

4,903.80 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:47:12Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date:. ! 1/02/20 I

Report Date: 1111 0/20 II 

Check# Check Dr Payee Name Description D1V Dept Obm! Object Description 

Page 10 

Check Amollut 

Check Total 5.128.HO 

00640827 II II 0/20 II FAMILY COUNSELING SERVICES 

Standing PO for services GEN 2071 5303 Medical. Dental. I Lab 

Check Totill 

4365.00 

4365.00 

00640828 11110/2011 FAST, DAVID 

MORALES, LORI GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fccs 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

00640829 11110/2011 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

FedEx Charges, FYlOI 0-11 GEN 1120 5217 Postage & Fed Express 

Check Total 

75.30 

75.30 

00640830 1111 0120 11 FISHER PHD, ALAN 

STANDING PO FOR 

STANDING PO FOR 

STANDING PO FOR 

STANDING PO FOR 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3700 

3700 
]700 

3700 

5306 

5306 

5306 

5306 

Empl Evals/Med/EAP 

Empl Evals/Med/EAP 

Empl Evals/Med/EAl' 

Empl E\'alslMed/EAP 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

150.00 

150.00 

600.00 

00640831 1III 0/20 II FLORES, LAW OFFICE OF RENE C 

ZIMMERMAN, JUSTIN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fces 

Check Total 

425.00 

425.00 

00640832 11110/2011 G&M CLEANING 

OCT 201 I Cleaning Services GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 

Check Total 

1,000.00 

1,000.00 

00640833 11110/20 II GALL'S INC 

SHIPPING 

MK3 FIRST DEFENSE PEPPER 10 

GEN 

GEN 

3840 

3840 

5444 

5444 

Law Enforcement Supplies 

Law Enforcement Supplies 

Check Total 

10.99 

89.94 

100.93 

00640834 11110/2011 GARCIA, GENE A 

GARZA, VANESSA 

GARZA, VANESSA 

GEN 

GEN 

3130 

3130 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

300.00 

400.00 

700.00 

00640835 11110/2011 GARRETT, GARY 

Standing PO for tiscal year GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 1,\ 00.00 



Current Time: 16:47: 12User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: I 1/02/20 IRepo.'t Date: 11/10/2011 

Page I I 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total Lloo.on 
00640836 11110/201 I GARZA, EDWARD F 

TELLEZ, COLTON GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attoy Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00640837 11110/2011 GAYLORD 

Standing Order for office GEN 1391 5211 Ortice Expenses & Supplies 177.1 

Standing Order for office GEN 1391 5211 Ortice Expenses & Supplies 313.68 

Check Total 490.79 

00640838 11110/2011 GEBERT, ARACEL! S 

COVERING COURTS/JAVIER IN GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 160.00 

Check Total 160.00 

00640839 11110/201 I GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

RODRIGUEZ. ROLANDO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 345.54 

RODRIGUEZ, ROLANDO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed A ttny fccs 250.00 

Check Total 595.54 

00640840 11110/2011 GEORGE, RIC1IARD 

Mileage Reimbursement thru GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 58.80 

Check Total 58.80 

00640841 I 1110/2011 GLOBALSTAR 
5')~')09/16-10115 GEN 5105 _J_ Cellular Phones 26.36 

Check Total 26.36 

00640842 11110/2011 GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 

BENAVIDES, BENNY GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 870.00 

BENAVIDES, BENNY GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 960.00 

VILLARREAL, ERIC GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 720.00 

Check Total 2550.00 

00640843 11110/2011 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

ORTIZ, BOBBY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 735.00 

Check Total 735.00 

00640844 11/10/201 I GOODYEAR AUTO SERVICE CTR 

4 TIRES UNIT 1036767 GEN 3840 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 446.80 
4 TIRES UNIT 1053527 GEN 3840 5249 Car Rcpairs, Supolies & Srvcs 473.10 



User ID: Rebecca Cun-ent Time: 16:47: 12Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 11/10/2011 

CUrI'ent Date: 11/02120) I 

Page 12 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DJV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

3 TIRES UNIT 1053530 GEN 3840 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 421.20 

Check Total 1.341.10 

00640845 11110/2011 GRAHAM, GARY L 

standing PO for on call GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 600.00 

Check.Total 600.00 

00640846 11110/20 I ! GULf COAST PAPER CO INC 

ITEM#7002-CFBLDS DETERGENT GEN 3720 5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 805.30 

iTEM#7004-CFCB5 BLEACH GEN 3720 5262 Janitori'll & Misc Supplies 381.30 

Check Total 1,186.60 

00640847 11110/201 ! INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICAnONS 

Detention Facility Monthly GEN 3490 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 84.00 

Bootenmp Facility Monthly GEN 3492 5258 Radios & Camcra Maint & Repair 182.00 

Check Total 266.00 

00640848 J III 0/20 11 INTERNAnONAL CONSULTANT GROUP 

PROVIDE ENGINEERING SERVICES GEN 0127 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 2,988.00 

Check Total 2,988.00 

00640849 11110/2011 IRON MOUNTAIN 

Monthly billing on Acct #AXOG7 GEN 1315 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 57.12 

Monthly billing on Acct #AX067 GEN 1315 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 57.12 

Monthly billing on Ace! #AX067 GEN 1315 5422 Bldg & Spact: Rent 871.33 

Monthly billing on Aeet #AX067 GEN 1315 5422 Bldg & Spaee Rent 25.12 

Monthly billing on Acet #AX067 GEN 1315 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 1,903.14 

Check Total 13.83 

00640850 11110/2011 ISLAND CONSTRUCTION LP 

Caterpillar 420 Backhoe with GEN 0180 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Rcpair 480.00 

Check Totlll 480.00 

00640851 11110/2011 J peA OF TEXAS 

JPCA MEMBERSHIP OF J.P. CLERK GEN 3613 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 35.00 

Check Total 

00640852 11110/2011 JAMES PUBLISHING INC 

HOW INSURANCE COMPANIES SETTLE GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 67.94 

Supplement to Trail GEN ]130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 67.94 



Current Time: 16:47: 12User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: I\P_CCR_NUC Current Date: 11/02/2011

Report Date: 11/10/2011 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DlV Dept Object Object Description 

Page 13 

Check Amount 

Supplement to How Insurance 

update revision 4 to Deposing 

GEN 

GEN 

1130 

1130 

5218 

5218 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 

Check Total 

67.94 

67.94 

271.76 

00640853 11/10/2011 JASSO, VILMA 

1011 0-1 0/28 GEN 0370 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

38.22 

38.22 

00640854 11/10/20 II JOHNSON CONTROLS 

Lightning Improvements 

Courthouse HV AC Improvements 

Solar Measures: Solar and PV 

Water Conservation Measures 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1918 

1918 

1918 

1918 

5312 

5312 

5312 

5312 

General Contractor 

General Contractor 

General Contractor 

General Contractor 

Check Total 

I3Jsl1.00 

105.287.00 

40,288.00 

28,144.00 

187.530.00 

00640855 11110/2011 JONES MCCLURE PUBLISHING CO 

O'Connor's Property Colle Plus (,EN 1130 52111 BOllks, Magzs & Subscriptions 

Check Total 

86.00 

86.00 

00640856 11110/20 II KERR COUNTY CLERK 

201012011 MH PATIENT SLONG, GEN 4300 5437 Fees & Permits 

Check Total 

494.50 

494.50 

00640857 11110/2011 LARGJN CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, 

NUECES COUNTY MULTI PURPOSE GEN 1901 5312 General Contractor 18.772.21 

Check Tot.lI 18,772.21 

00640858 1111012011 LARSON PLUMBING & UTILITY CO 

Plumber Tech and I\pprc. Tech 

Operator, Plumber, Plumber 

GEN 

GEN 

2702 

2702 

5265 

5265 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Check Tot:ll 

2,060.00 

1,320.81 

3,380.8 I 

00640859 11110/2011 LONE STAR UNIFORMS 

MARTINEZ R NABY BDU PANTS SIZE 

CREEL K WINDBREAKER SIZE 

MARTINEZ R NAVY LONG SLEEVE 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3720 

3720 

3720 

5463 

5463 

5463 

Wearing Appard 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Check Total 

93.00 

22.00 

105.00 

00640860 11110/2011 MARTIN, JAMES M 

GEE, HECTOR GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:47: 12Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Cunent Date: 11102/2011

Re()ort Date: III! 0120 II 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

ALEMAN, MOISES 

PERALES, ANTONIO 

DlV 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3310 

3340 

Object 

5341 

5341 

00640861 11110/2011 MATTHEW BENDER & COMPANY 

SHEPARD'S FED CIT ALL INC SUBS GEN 0150 5424 

00640862 11/10/2011 MENTAL HEALTH MENTAL RETARDATI 

Suicide Assesment ti.)r M. GEN 3492 5303 

00640863 I J110/20 II MICHIE'S MINI WAREHOUSE 

NOV 20 II RENTAL FOR STORAGE OF GEN 3840 5422 

00640864 11110/2011 MILLER ATTORNEY AT LAW, IRA Z 

SILVAS, ROBERT GEN 3120 5342 

00640865 11110/20 II MUNGUIA-GONZALEZ, MERCY 

Meal Transport to SASH tor K. GEN 3480 5459 

00640866 11/10/20 II NAISMITH ENGINEERING INC 

Professional Serviccs tor CTAP GEN 0180 5310 

00640867 11110/2011 NARULA, HARMTNDER S 

Standing PO for M E coverage. 

Standing PO tor M E coverage. 

Standing PO for M E coverage. 

Standing PO for M E coverage. 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3890 

3890 

3890 

3890 

5185 

5185 

5185 

5185 

00640868 11110/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o09/28-10/24 GEN 0141 5233 

00640869 11110/2011 NUECES SOIL AND WATER 

EXPENSES AND OPERATING COSTS GEN 6110 5489 

Pal:e 14 

Obiect DesCI'iption Cbeck Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Tgtlll 550.00 

Hooks & Subscrptions Inventory 4,059.53 

Check Total 4'()59.53 

MedicaL Dental. Ilospilai, Lab 45.00 

Check Tot:lI 45.00 

Bldg & Space Rent 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Transportation of Persons 32.55 

Check Total 

Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 1,105.00 

Cbeck Total !,l05.00 

Contract Personnel 824,03 

Contract Personnel 4.600.00 

Contract Personnel 6,000.00 

Contract Personnel 699.13 

Check Total 12.123.16 

Electricity 26.71 

Check Total 26.71 

Soil & Water Conservation 3.500.00 

http:3.500.00
http:12.123.16
http:6,000.00
http:4.600.00
http:1,105.00
http:4'()59.53
http:4,059.53


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:47: 12Nueces County Conso1idated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 11102/20 II

RepOI·t Date: 11110/2011 
Pa~e 15 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 3,500.00 

00640870 11110/2011 PACER SERVICE CENTER 

Federal Court Inquiry usage GEN 1130 5455 Services - Other 32.80 

Check Total 32.80 

00640871 11110/2011 PALM DRIVE LTD 

DEC 20 II RENT FOR RECORDS GEN 1470 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 14,850.00 

Check Total 14,850.00 

00640872 11110/2011 PATHOLOGY REFERENCE 

Testing for Brinan Lozano GEN 3492 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 743.00 

Check Total 743.00 

00640873 11110/2011 PERKINELMER GENETIC INC 

standing PO for fiscal year GEN 3890 5303 Medical. Dcntal, Hospital, Lab 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00640874 11110/20 II PHAMATECH INC 

& OFI with cups. (50 units GEN 3480 5303 Medical. Dl:nt:.lL Ilospitul, Lub 1,196.00 

Check Total \,196.00 

00640875 11110/2011 PITNEY BOWES INC 

POSTAGE METER MODEL: P7Ll; GEN 1200 5215 Postug.; Equipm.;nt Rentuls 32.00 

MAIL MACIIINE & ACCESSORIES; DM GEN 1200 5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 63.00 

Check Total 95.00 

00640876 11110/2011 POTTER, MICHAEL W 

MEMBERSHTPS DUES FY2011-2012 GEN 6110 5447 Memberships, Dues & ('erts. 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00640877 11/10/2011 REYES, LUelLA 

locall11ileage GEN 3613 5541 Mileuge - Local 235.20 

Check Total 235.20 

00640878 11/10/2011 RHODES, NATE 

CORTINAS, JOE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

AGUILAR, MARIA ELIZONDO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 1.000.00 

00640879 1111 0/20 II RIVERA, SARA ESCOBEDO 

JURY TRIAL VOLUME 1-6. SOT VS GEN 3340 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 2,733.50 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:47: 12 Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 11/02/2011Report Date: 11110/2011 

Page 16 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 2,733.50 

00640880 1111012011 SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, THE 

MONTHL Y MONITORING FEE FYII-12 GEN 3621 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 27.00 

Check Total 27.00 

00640881 11/10/2011 SAFENET SERVICES LLC 

salcnet will furnish all GEN 2709 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, ele. 3,906.20 

Check Total 3,906.20 

00640882 11110/2011 SKID 0 KANCO 

MONTHLY WASTE DISPOSAL FEE GEN 0160 5455 Service'S - Other 70.50 

.check Total 70.50 

00640883 11110/2011 SOUTH BOUND SERVICES 

Completion & delivery of GEN 2716 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 9,467.00 

Check Total 9,467.00 

00640884 1111012011 STAPPER, JEFFREY R 

MEMBERSHIP DUES FY2011-2012 GEN 6110 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00640885 11110/2011 STATE CIIEMICAL MFG CO, THE 

FYlll12 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT GEN 3720 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,964.75 

Check Total 2,964.75 

00640886 11110/2011 STIMMLER, HUGO 

standing PO request for on GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 1,100.00 

Check Total I,] 00.00 

00640887 11110/2011 SUNGARD PUBLIC SECTOR INC. 

October, 20 II thru Febru:.lry GEN 1250 531 J Computer Software S-.:rv & Main! 10,727.23 

Check Total 10.727.23 

00640888 1II10/20ll TEXAS SCHOOL ASSESSORS ASSOC 

MEMBERSHIP ANNUAL RENEWAL FOR GEN 1200 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 55.00 

Check Total 55.00 

00640889 11110/2011 TOTAL PROTECTION SYSTEMS 

FY 11112 Fire Alarm Monitoring GEN 1590 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 135.00 

Check Total 135.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:47:12Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriptio II 

Report Date: 11/10/20 I I 

DlV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 11/02/20 

Page 17 

Check Amount 

00640890 11/10/2011 TRI-COUNTY ELECTRICAL SVC INC 

Make repairs to commercial GEN 0180 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

Check Total 

804.24 

804.24 

00640891 11/1012011 US POSTAL SERVICE 

POSTAGE STAMPS GEN 3840 5217 Postage & Fed Express 

Check Total 

352.00 

352.00 

00640892 11110/2011 VATSALA INC 

Airmet Datalink Service for GEN 2702 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 

Check Total 

720,00 

720.00 

00640893 11110/201 I VELA, ROBERTO G 

SALAZAR,ROY GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

00640894 1111 0/2011 VERfZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

0/22-11121 

10119-11118 

1 0/19- 1 1 /I 8 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1760 

1770 

1770 

5231 

5231 

5231 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Check Total 

65.64 

61.07 

60,10 

186,81 

00640895 11110/2011 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

Civil Actions Against State 

SUBSCRIPTION PRODUCT Cl-lARGES 

Inv #823717465 Acct# I 000559348 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1130 

3250 

3480 

5218 

5218 

5218 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 

Books, MllgzS & Subscriptions 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 

Check Total 

254,()() 

46,50 

139.50 

440.00 

00640896 11/10/201 I WOODY JR'S 

REPLACE COOLING FAN ASSEMBLY 

BATTERY UNIT 1053530 

GEN 

GEN 

3840 

3840 

5249 

5249 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Car Repairs, Supplies & SI'VCS 

Check Total 

561.88 

89.95 

00640897 11110/2011 ZAHN JR, CHARLES W 

Park Board Meetings Attended: GEN 0180 .-"",.." 
)-'-~- Park Commissioners 

Check Total 

200,00 

200.00 

00640898 11110/2011 ADVANCED TEMPORARIES INC 

INV# ATIOI0000073209 10121/11 PRO 0402 5126 Salaries - Temporary Employees 

Check Tohll 

54KAO 

548.40 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Refi:ister 
RePQrt N~me: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00640899 11110/2011 

00640900 11110/2011 

00640901 11110/2011 

PaYee Name Descriptioll 

ALICE COUNSELING CENTER 

INV# 1 FY2012 10/31111 

INV# 1 FY2012 10/31111 

INV# I FY20 12 10/31111 

INV# I FY2012 10/31111 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET 

INV# 367225 10125111 

ROB BARKER COMPANY 

INV# UTI000213395 1012011 I 

INV# UTl000213395 10120111 

INV# UT 1000213395 10120111 

TNV# UTI000213395 10120111 

INV# UT1000213395 10120111 

INV# UT 1000213395 10120/11 

INV# UT 10002 I 3395 10120/1 I 

rNV# UT1000213395 10120111 

lNV# UTI 000213395 10120111 

INV# UTI000213395 10120111 

INV# UTl000213395 10120111 

INV# UTl000213395 10/20/11 

INV# UTI 000213395 1012011 I 
INV# UT1000213395 10/20111 

INV# UTlO00213395 10120111 

INV# UTl000213395 10/20/1 I 

INV# UTI000213395 10120111 

INV# UTI 000213395 10/20111 

INV# UTI000213395 10120111 

INV# UTI000213395 10120111 

INV# UTI000213395 10120111 

TNV# UT1000213395 10120111 

INV#UT1000213395 10120111 

INV# UTl000213395 10f2()1I1 

Report Date: 1111012011 

DlV Dept Qbject 

PRO 0434 7233 

PRO 0434 7233 

PRO 0434 7233 

PRO 0434 7233 

PRO 0402 7126 

PRO 0440 7447 

PRO 0440 7447 

PRO 0440 7447 

PRO 0440 7447 

PRO 0440 7447 

PRO 0440 7447 

PRO 0440 7447 

PRO 0440 7447 

PRO 0440 7447 

PRO 0440 7447 

PRO 0440 7447 

PRO 0440 7447 

PRO 0440 7447 
PRO 0440 7447 

PRO 0440 7447 

PRO 0440 7447 

PRO 0440 7447 

PRO 0440 7447 

PRO 0440 7447 

PRO 0440 7447 

PRO 0440 7447 

PRO 0440 7447 

PRO 0440 7447 

PRO 0440 7447 

Current Time: 16:47: 12 

Cm'rent Date: 11/02/20 

Page 18 

Object Description Check Amount 

Other MedicallPsy Tests 495.00 

Other MedieallPsy Tests 1,344.00 

Other MedicallPsy Tests 300.00 

Other Mcdical/Psy Tests 336.00 

Check Total 2.475.00 

Misc Repairs, Pal1s & Supplies 29.95 

Check Total 29.95 

Commissary Supplies 13.96 

Commissary Supplies 71.00 

Commissary Supplies 39.35 

Commissary SuppIJes 9.39 

Commissary Supplies 121.25 

Commissary Supplies 30.78 

Commissary Supplies 31.48 

Commissary Supplies 41.96 

Commissary Supplies 183.12 

Commissary Supplies 316.20 

Commissary Supplies 43.20 

Commissary Supplies 27.92 

Comm issary Supplies 108.99 

Commissary Supplies 29.40 

Commissary Supplies 86.16 

Commissary Supplies 154.50 

Commissary Supplies 103.00 

Commissary Supplies 36.75 

Commissary Supplies 14.70 

Commissary Supplies \83.12 

Commissary Supplies 77.85 

Commissary Supplies 83.92 

Commissary Supplies 41.04 

Commissary Supplies 38.46 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:47: 12Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 11102/20 II

RepOI't Date: 1111 0120 I 1 
Page 19 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

INV# UT I000213395 10120111 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 196.20 

INV# UTI000213395 10120111 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 65.67 

INV#UT1000213395 10/20/11 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 25.20 

TNV# UTI000213395 10120111 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 46.50 

toothpaste PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 131.85 

INV# UT I000213395 10/2011 I PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 35.50 

Check Total 2.388.42 

00640902 11/10/2011 COMPLIANCE CONSORTIUM CORP 

INV# 11100166 10/24111 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 350.00 

INV# 11100166 10/24/11 PRO 0402 7450 Freight 11.25 

INV# 11100166 10/24111 PRO 0407 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 350.00 

INV# 11100166 10/24111 PRO 0407 7450 Freight 11.25 

INV# 11100166 10/24/11 PRO 0410 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 350.00 

INV# 11100166 10/24111 PRO 0410 7450 Freight 11.25 

TNV# 11100166 10/24/1 1 PRO 0447 7421 Offiee Expense & Supplies 350.00 

INV# 11100166 10/24111 PRO 0447 7450 Freight 11.25 

Check Total 1,445.00 

00640903 11110/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI AREA COUNCIL FO 

INVii 11-09199/30/11 PRO 0402 7235 Dcaf Intcrprdors 180.00 

Check Totlll 180,00 

00640904 11/10/2011 CPL RETAIL ENERGY 

TNV# 1082562046 10/14/11 PRO 0440 7522 Electricity 5.961.56 

Check Total 5.961.56 

00640905 1III 0/20 II EVEREST WATER CO 

INV# 443994 10/26/11 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 121. 75 

INV# 424795 10118111 PRO 0410 7438 Clinie.rl & f1ygenic Supplies 28.00 

Check Total 149.75 

00640906 11/10/2011 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

INV# 7-667-8555610/20111 PRO 0402 7426 Postage, Freight. Federal Expr 459.95 

Check Total 

00640907 11110/2011 IWME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 

INV# 556039210117111 PRO 0402 7421 Ol1iec Expcnse & Supplics 11.64 

INVII 5560392 10117111 PRO 0402 7421 Offiee Expense & Supplies 15.94 

http:Clinie.rl
http:5.961.56
http:5.961.56
http:1,445.00
http:2.388.42


User 10: Rt!bi;,!cca Current Time: 16:47: 12Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 11/10/2011 

DlV Dept Object Object Description 

CUlTent Date: II 1()2120 I 

Page 20 

Check Amount 

INV# 556039410127/11 PRO 0402 7421 Offict! Expcnst! & Supplies 

Check Total 

8.90 

36.48 

00640908 11110/2011 KLEBERG COUNTY 

INV# M#I FY 2012 10/14111 PRO 0434 77"'~-,),) Other MedicallPsy Tests 

Check Total 

765.00 

765.()0 

00640909 11110/2011 NEXTEL PARTNERS INC 

service for 9124-10/23/11 

servict! for 9/24-10/23/11 

service for 9124-10/23/11 

service for 9/24.10/23/11 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0405 

0412 

0440 

7562 

7562 

7562 

7562 

Mobil Phont! Syskms 

Mobil Phone Systems 

Mobil Phone Systems 

Mobil Phone Systems 

Check Total 

521.30 

29.49 

25.44 

200.26 

776.49 

00640910 11/1 0/20 11 OFFICE DEPOT 

INV# 583531095001 10119111 PRO 0402 7421 OtTict! Expenst! & Supplies 

Check Total 

19.99 

19.99 

00640911 11/10/20 II SAM'S CLUB 

INV# 9119 10/26/11 PRO 0402 7421 OtliC!;! Exp!;!!1s!;! & Supplies 

Check Total 

61.95 

61.95 

00640912 11110/2011 SAN PATRICIO COUNTY 

INV# I FY2012 10/31111 PRO 0434 7233 Otht!f Medieal/Psy Tests 

Check Total 

675.00 

675.00 

00640913 11110/2011 SERENITY COUNSELING AND THERAI' 

INV# September FYI2 10113111 PRO 0434 7021 Mileage· Local 

Check Total 

356.00 

356.00 

00640914 I III 0/20 II SERENITY COUNSELING AND THERAI' 

INV# CS#I FY 2012 10113111 PRO 0434 7233 Other MedicallPsy Tests 

Check Total 

5,607.00 

5.607.00 

00640915 11110/2011 SHAFFER'S MUFFLER 

INV# 23291 10/19111 PRO 0440 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 

Check Total 

370.83 

370.83 

00640916 11110/2011 WALMART 

INV# 2422 10118111 

INV# 2959 10/25111 

PRO 

PRO 

0440 

0440 

7447 

7447 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

6.48 

3.00 



Current Time: 16:47: 12User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 1111 0/20 II Report Nam~: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

INV# 9321 10/19/1 J 

INV# 9320 1011 9/11 

INV# 2423 10/18/11 

INV# 864610/19111 

INV# 4881 10/19111 

INV# 4882 10/19/1 I 

INV# 93 19 10/19/11 

INV# 1767 10/2511 I 

INV# 16191012411 I 

INV# 2260 10123/1 I 

INV# 3231 10/20/11 

INV# 3933 1012011 I 

00640917 1 I II 0/20 II CHA VERA, FEDERICO 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

00640918 11110120 I I EMBASSY SUITES HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

00640919 11110/2011 MURPHY, DOUGLAS R 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

00640920 llll 0/20 11 HE B GROCERY COMPANY 

RI26035 HEB 
RI25931 HEB 

RI26033 HEB 

RI26031 HEB 

R125960 HEB 

00640921 11/10/2011 NORTHSIDE MANOR APARTMENTS 

RI 18525 4322 

Current Date: 11/02/201 

Page 21 

Object Object Description Check Amount 

7447 Commiss(lry Supplies 2.S6 

7447 COl11miss(lry Supplies 8.47 

7447 Commissary Supplies 1.12 

7447 Commissary Supplies 4.83 

7447 Commissary Supplics 2.86 

7447 Commissary Supplies 2.86 

7447 Commissary Supplies 2.86 

7447 Commissary Supplies 92.78 

7447 Commissary Supplics 5.61 

7447 Commissary Supplies 17.24 

7447 Commissary Supplies 4.00 

7447 Commissary Supplics :toO 
Check Total 157.97 

5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 76.80 

5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 169.70 

Check Total 246.50 

5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 159.85 

Check Total 159.85 

5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 120.00 

Check Tot:11 120.00 

5221 Food & Edible Items 157.73 
5221 Food & Edibll! Items 276.23 

5221 Food & Edible Items 301.75 

5221 Food & Edible Items 622.72 

5221 Food & Edible Items 837.00 

Check Total 2,195.43 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 14.16 

Check Total 14.16 

DlV 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

WEL 
WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

1250 

1250 

3480 

3490 

1350 
4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 



User In: Rebecca Curren t Time: 16:47: 12Nueces County Consolidated Check Ref:ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 11/02120 I I 

Report Date: 1111012011 
P~lgc 22 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00640922 11110/2011 SflULGA, MELISSA RENEE 

rembersment for cricket WEL 4130 5256 PC Maintenance & 480.44 

Check Total 480.44 

LA Check Stock Total 445.037.16 

Grand Total 462.497.79 

http:462.497.79
http:445.037.16


Current Time: 10:46:50User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 111) 5120 II 

Current Date: 11114/20) I 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00641182 11/15/2011 ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD SUPPORT 

PAY CYCLE 2 GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 2,526.36 

Check Total 2,526.36 

00641183 1 1115/20 II BOUDLOCHE, CTNDY 

PAY CYCLE 2 GEN OO::W 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 870.58 

Check Total 870.58 

00641184 11/15/2011 COLONIAL LIFE INSURANCE 

Colonial Insurance GEN 0020 2520 Colonial Insurance 2,091.08 

Colonial Insurance GEN 0103 2520 Colonial Insurance 296.76 

Check Total 2.387.84 

00641185 11/15/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI DENTAL PLAN 

CC Dental Plan GEN 0020 2551 CC Dental Plan 1342.00 

CC Dental Plan GEN 0103 2551 CC Dental Plan 4.00 

Check Total 1.346.00 

00641186 11115/2011 ECMC 

PAY CYCLE 2 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 305.38 

Check Total 

00641187 11115/20 I I EDWARD JONES 

PAY CYCLE 2 GEN 0020 2507 DispUI<: Resolu Kemper Relremnt 51.25 

PAY CYCLE 2 GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt 51.25 

Check Total 102.50 

00641188 I 1115/20 I 1 GAP INSURANCE 

GAP Insurance GEN 0020 2527 GAP Insurance 2,755.00 

GAP Insurance GEN 0103 2527 GAP In~urance 921.00 

Check Total 3,676.00 

00641189 11115/2011 NC CHILD SUPPORT CENTRAL COLLE 

PAY CYCLE 2 GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 285.00 

Check Total 285.00 

00641190 11/15/2011 NEW YORK LIFE INSURANCE CO 

New York Life Ins GEN 0020 2544 Anthem Life 1.506.33 

Check Total 1,506.33 

00641191 11/15/2011 PHEAA 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10:46:50Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR NUC Current Date: 11/14/20

Report Date: 11115/20 II 
Page 2 

Check# Check Dt PIl)::ee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

PAY CYCLE 2 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 276.26 

Check Total 276.26 

00641192 11115/2011 TG 

PAY CYCLE 2 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 225.54 

Check Total 225.54 

00641193 ll/15/201 I TRANSAMERJCA PERM LIFE 

Transamerican Permanent Life GEN 0020 2552 TransAmeri.:an Permanent Life 1.639.25 

Check Totul 1.639.25 

00641194 11115/2011 VALIC CIO CHASE BANK OF TX 

PAY CYCLE 2 GEN 0020 2533 Citizens State Bank Trust Fund 50.00 

Check Totul 50.00 

LA Check Stock Total 15.197.04 

Grand Total 15.197.04 

http:15.197.04
http:15.197.04
http:1.639.25
http:1.639.25


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 17:03 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 11109/20 II

Report Date: 11118/20] I 
Page 

Checkii Check Dt Pa)'ee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Des~ ..iption Check Amount 

00023169 ]1/]8/20]1 ALANIZ, GINA 

Local Monthly Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 163.17 

Check Total 163.17 

00023170 11/18/2011 ALLEN, CHRISTI G 

Mileage - Local GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 67.13 

Check Total 67.13 

00023171 I iii 81201 1 BATEK, JERRY 

GARCIA, JOSE EUGENIO GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fces 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00023172 11/18/2011 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

SANCHEZ, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 70.00 

Check Total 70.00 

00023173 11118/2011 BONILLA, LISA ANN 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 65.66 

Check Total 65.66 

00023174 11/18/2011 CERVANTES, LAW OFFICE OF MARC 

SALGADO,KATHERENE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

Check Total 120.00 

00023175 11IIS/2011 CONKLIN, GRACIELA 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 215.11 

Check Total 215.11 

00023176 1111S/2011 DODSON, RICK 

LUNA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 188.00 

GREEN, MIRANDO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

RAMOS, JUSTIN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

MARTINEZ, JEREMY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 413.00 

00023177 J I11S/2011 DORSEY, JERRY 

SOLIZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 240.00 

RAMOS, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 870.00 

Check Total 110.00 

0002317S 1111S/20 11 DORSEY, LAW OFICE OF JENNY P 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 17:03Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2:ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC ClIITent Date: 11/09/20 I I 

Report Date: 1 11181201 1 
Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Pavel' Name De~cription DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

}-IERRA, NAT ASHA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 190.00 

Check Total 190_00 

00023179 11/18/2011 EASTWOOD LAW FIRM, SANDRA 

CASTILLO, JUSTIN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

RIOS, VIVIANNA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

GREEN, ELIZABETH GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

WATSON, JAMIE GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

WATSON, JAMIE GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

MANSUR, RACHEL GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 1,175.00 

00023180 11118/2011 FLORES, PAUL 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 62.72 

Check Total 62.72 

00023181 11/18/2011 FLYNN,ROBERT 

HUFF, MARQUINN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00023182 11/18/2011 GALVAN,DEEANNESVOBODA 

REYNA, STEPHANIE FLORES GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00023183 11118/2011 GARCIA, AMADOR C 

PUEBLA,ALBERTO GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00023184 11118/2011 GARCIA, LUIS PRUNEDA 

GRACEY, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00023185 11/18/2011 GARCIA, OMAR XAVIER 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 58.31 

Check Total 58.31 

00023186 11118/2011 GEORGE, LAW OFFICE OF DYLAN 

BORREGO, BRANDON GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

HARRIS, JUSTIN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 40.00 

Check Total 90.00 

http:1,175.00


Current Time: 16: J7 :03 User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 11/1812011 

Current Date: 11/09/2011 

Page 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect DesCI"iption Check Amount 

00023187 11/18/2011 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

ESPARZA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 209.00 

BARRERA, CANDICE GEN 3330 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

ELIZALDE, RAUL GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

GARCIA, DA VlD GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

PENA,JOHN GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

GUTIERREZ, NOE GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 1,159.00 

00023188 11/18/2011 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

HERNANDEZ, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00023189 11118/2011 GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

FLORES, JOSIE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

MORENO, JOHN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

GARZA, ROBBY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

BALL, ERIC GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

.check Total 300.00 

00023190 11118/2011 GUAJARDO, BlANCA 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 14.21 

Check Total 14.21 

00023191 11118/2011 GUTIERREZ, LUIS OCTA VIO 

ARELLANO, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 

LEWALLEN, JAMES GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 560.00 

00023192 11/18/2011 HALL, GARY A 

LOWE, SARA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 336.00 

Check Total 336.00 

00023193 11118/2011 HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

ARELLANO, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00023194 11/18/2011 ILES PC, L CHRIS 

VILLARREAL, ELSA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 



User ID: Rebec<.:a Current Time: 16: 17:03Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Repol't Date: 11/18/2011 

Current Date: 11/09/20 

Pal;!c 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Descriotion Check Amount 

DIAZ, SERGIO GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Chcck Total 850.00 

00023195 11118/2011 JARDON-MORENO, DORIS 

Reimbursement. GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 166. t 1 

Check Total 166.11 

00023196 11118/2011 JONES, GRANT 

DIXON, CARL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Ft:t:s 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00023197 11/18/2011 KLEIN, DAVID 

COLLAZZO, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointt:d Attny Fees 182.00 

Check Total 182.00 

00023198 11118/2011 LAUREL, RICARDO 

RAINES, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 260.00 

Check Total 260.00 

00023199 1111812011 LEE, LAW OFFICE OF ALLEN C 

ESPINOZA, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 54.00 

Check Total 54.00 

00023200 11/18/20 II LONGORIA, CYNTHIA 

Local Milcage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 132.79 

Check Total 

00023201 11118/2011 LOPEZ, CELINA 

ARZOLA,ALEX GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

HARTMAN, BAYLEIGH GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
VILLARREAL, REYNOLD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
SHOEMAKER, JOSEPH GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
PORTLEY, WILLIAM GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 375.00 

00023202 11/18/2011 LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

BURLlNTON, DENNY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
BRAILEY, MARCOS ANDREW GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 
BITELA, BENNY GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fet:s - Co erts 150.00 
PENA, JUSTIN GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co erts 150.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 17:03Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: I 1/18/201 I Current Date: 1 1/09/2011 

Page 5 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIY Dept Object Object Qescription Check Amount 

DIAZ, JOSE GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crls 150.00 
SOSA,JOHN GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 850.00 

00023203 11118/2011 MACK, RANDY 

ACOVIO, PAUL GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fces 350.00 
JEFFERSON, GREGORY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
PENA,AARON GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
PENA,AARON GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
JOHNSON, MATTHEW GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 950.00 

00023204 11118/2011 MCCOY, TIMOTHY J 

SIMPSON, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 246.00 
GARZA, DEBORAH GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
SUAREZ, VALERIE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 1,096.00 

00023205 11118/2011 MORGAN, GORDON B 

GONZALES, FELIX GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
GARCIA, JESSE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00023206 11118/2011 O'HARE, PATRICKJ 

VERHELST, KARLA GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
Check Total 400.00 

00023207 11118/2011 O'RILEY, PRISCILLA 

Loeal Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 80.85 
Check Total 80.85 

00023208 1111 8120 II OCHOA, MICHELLE 

GONZALEZ, GLORIA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00023209 11118/2011 PRETZER PLLC, RANDALL E 

SALINAS, ANDREA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
GARCIA, THOMAS JAMES GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crls 150.00 
FARR, RITCHIE GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crls 150.00 
VILLARREAL, ANGELO GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny F;:es - Co Crts 150.00 



User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 16:17:03Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Current Date: I 1/09/20 I I 

Report Date: 11118/2011 
Page 6 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

TAYLOR, ADRIAN GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

FLORES, ERlC JOSEPH GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

ASHURST, CAROL ISABEL GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

AL V AREZ, RICHARD GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

QUINT ANIA, FLORENTINO GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

MCNABB, JOE ANTHONY GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

ALANIZ, RENEE GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

GUTIERREZ, PAUL GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

VELASQUEZ, JOSE GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

WRIGHT, JA YDEE GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

GONZALEZ, JA VIER GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

GLORFIED, ASHLEY GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

RODRIGUEZ, STACRY GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 2,600.00 

00023210 11118/2011 PURNELL, SIMON B 

GARZA, DANIELA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

GARZA, DANIELA LOURDES GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 646.00 

Check Total 996.00 

00023211 11I18/2011 REYNA III, ARMANDO LUIS 

GLOVER, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 420.00 

HALL,AARON GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

RAMOS, DAVID GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 1 ,320.00 

00023212 11118/2011 REYNA PC, JUAN P 

CHILDERS, JIMMIE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Mtny Fees 350.00 

NAVAJAR, REYNALDO GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 800,00 

00023213 11118/20 II ROBINSON, TODD 

SALINAS, JOSE GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fecs 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00023214 111l8/2011 RODRIGUEZ, MICHELLE TREVINO 

Mileage Reimbursement- GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 107.80 

Check Total 107.80 

http:2,600.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 17:03Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 11/09/20 

RepOI't Date: 11/18/20 II 
Pa2e 7 

Check# Cbeck Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object QbiecLDe~criptiol1 Check Amount 

00023215 11118/2011 ROGEN, GERALD A 

JOHNSON, MAUREEN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Tohtl 250.00 

00023216 11118/2011 ROLAND LAW FIRM 

AGUILAR, ISAIAH GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 
AGUILAR, ISAIAH GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
MARTINEZ, JASON GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

GREEN,DEANTRAE GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 1.000.00 

00023217 11118/2011 SANJINES, IRMA M 

LONGORIA, RHONDA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 108.00 

Check Total 108.00 

00023218 11118/2011 STOLLEY, MARK W 

COLEMAN, ISSAC GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 590.00 

Check Total 590.00 

00023219 11/18/2011 STUCKENBERG, LA W OFFICE OF SAR 

LONGBINE, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed AHny Fees 60.00 

MUNGIA, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 70.00 

Check Total 130.00 

00023220 11/18/2011 THE VELA LAW FIRM 

RODRIGUEZ, RICHARD GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00023221 11118/2011 THOMAS, NORM 

GARCIA, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed AHny Fces 320.00 

Check Total 320.00 

00023222 11/18/2011 TORRES, DEEANN 

RAMIREZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 110.00 

MCCAIN, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fces 570.00 
JUAREZ, PAULINO GEN 3340 5342 Appointcd Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 1,030.00 

00023223 11/18/2011 VASQUEZ, JAVIER J 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 55.37 

http:1,030.00
http:1.000.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 17:03Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 11109/20

Report Date: I 1118/2011 
Page 8 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriotion DIV Dept Object Object Descl'iption Check Amount 

Check Total 


00023224 11118/20 11 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 


ALAMILLO, ADRlAN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

MORLETT, JEREMIAH GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00023225 11118/2011 WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

MERIDA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 308.00 

MCCLAIN, JERRET GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

MCCLAIN, JERRET GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 110.00 

MCCLAIN, JARRET GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 232.00 

PESINA, ENRIQUE GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Anny Fees 350.00 

PESINA, ENRIQUE GEN 3310 534~ Appointed AHny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 1,375.00 

00023226 11/18/201 1 WOERNER, MARK H 

RODRIGUEZ, GINA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

RODRIGUEZ, GINA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

RODRlGUEZ, GINA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00023227 J1118/20 11 YBARRA, ERASMO 

Mileage - Local GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 90.65 

Check Total 90.65 

00023228 WI8/2011 YSASSI, EPIMENIO 

WILLIAMS, MATTHEW GEN 3120 5342 Appointed A ttny Fecs 125.00 

DOWNS, ALEXANDER GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

DUHART, LEON GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fces 100.00 

HENDERSON, JASON GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

DOWNS, ALEXANDER GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
DA VILA, FERNANDO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

COSTILLA, MARIAH ROSE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fecs SO.OO 

Check Total 1.305.00 

00023229 I 1118/20 II ZAHN, MONICA FUENTES 

BY ARS, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

http:1.305.00
http:1,375.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 17:03Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 11118/2011 

Current Date: 11/09120 II 

Pa::;e 9 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Descl'iution Check Amount 

EP Check Stock Total 28.693.88 

00640989 11118120 II 3M ELECTRONIC MONITORING, INC. 

Cost for active electronic GEN 3480 5434 Electronic Monitor & ID Costs 702.00 

Check Total 702.00 

00640990 lllJ 8/20 11 ABSOLUTE WASTE 

ROBSTOWN COUNTY PARK, 415 GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 388.46 
ROBSTOWN COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1760 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 150.10 
ROBSTOWN COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1760 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 150.10 

ACCT. # 2153-008 BISHOP GEN 1770 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 73.50 
ACCT. # 2153-008 BISHOP GEN 1770 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 73.50 

Check Total 835.66 

00640991 11I18/2011 ADMIRAL LINEN & UNIFORM SVC 

RENTAL UNIFORMS - STANDING PO GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 15.62 
MATS-MOP-SCRAPERS-ETC GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 54.01 

MATS-MOP-SCRAPERS-ETC GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 54.24 
MA TS-MOP-SCRAPERS-ETC GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 54.24 
MATS-MOP-SCRAPERS-ETC GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 54.24 
MA TS-MOP-SCRAPERS-ETC GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 56.00 

CLEANING OF OFFICE MATS GEN 5330 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 7.20 
CLEANING OF OFFICE MATS GEN 5330 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 7.20 
CLEANING OF OFFICE MATS GEN 5330 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 7.20 
CLEANING ANIMAL CONTROL GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 17.60 

CLEANING ANIMAL CONTROL GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 17.60 
CLEANING ANIMAL CONTROL GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 17.60 

Check Total 362.75 

00640992 11118/2011 ADV ANCED TEMPORARIES INC 

CONTRACT PERSONNEL FOR GEN 1500 5185 Contract Personnel 495.20 

Check Total 495.20 

00640993 11118/2011 ALARM SECURITY & CONTRACTING I 

Building Alarm Security GEN 1545 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 35.00 

Check Total 35.00 

00640994 11118/2011 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 17:03Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 11118/20 II 

Current Date: I 1/09/20 II 

Page 10 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

SOLID WASTE GENERATION FEE, GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 34.29 

STANDING PO FOR FY 11-12; GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 257.08 

STANDING PO FOR FY 11-12; GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 144.45 

SOLID WASTE GENERATION FEE; GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 68.59 

STANDING PO FOR FYII-12; GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 188.02 

STANDING PO FOR FY 11-12; GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 287.93 

SOLID WASTE GENERATION FEE; GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 68.59 

Check Total 11048.95 

00640995 11118/2011 AMERICAN FIL TRATION 

KEACH FAMILY LIBRARY GEN 1545 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 47.00 

Check Total 47.00 

00640996 11118/2011 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

Security Services - Sept 2011 GEN 2822 5185 Contract Personnel 842.80 

Security Services for KFL GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 245.28 

Check Total 1,088.08 

00640997 11118/2011 ANSWER INC 

Standing PO for fiscal year GEN 3890 5235 Pagers 157.20 

Check Total 157.20 

00640998 11/18/20 I I ARAMARK 

Detention Facility: GEN 3490 5228 Contract Meals 2,055.35 

Detention Facility: GEN 3490 5228 Contract Meals 2,331.50 

Meal contract for provision of GEN 3492 5228 Contract Meals 3,108.66 

Meal contract tor provision of GEN 3492 5228 Contract Meals 1.69 

Check Total 10,817.20 

00640999 11118/2011 ARCADIS US INC 

Monthly Vapor Monitoring and GEN 0120 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 330.00 

Monthly Vapor Monitoring and GEN 0160 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 55.00 
Monthly Vapor Monitoring and GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 165.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00641000 11118/2011 ARRIAGA. MINER VA 

RAMOS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 760.00 

Check Total 760.00 

00641001 11/18/2011 AUTOMATED BUSINESS SYSTEM 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 17:03Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Cu rrent Date: I 1/09120 J I

Report Date: 1 1/18/201 1 
Pa~e II 

Check# Cbeck Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Descl'ivtion Check Amount 

Annual Maintenance service GEN 1170 5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 125.00 

Check Tohd 125.00 

00641002 11/18/20 II BAKER & TAYLOR INC 

standing order for books and GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 11.1 I 

Check Total 1l.J I 

00641003 11/18/20 II BAY AREA TIME 

Rapidprint AR-E cleaned Oiled GEN 3540 5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 45.00 

Check Total 45.00 

00641004 11118/20 II BAY LTD 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 184.68 

Check 10tal 184.68 

00641005 11118/20 II BFI - CORPUS CHRISTI 

ENVIRONMENT AL FEE GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 15.00 
DEAD ANIMAL DISPOSAL GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 54.50 
FUEL RECOVERY FEE GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 4.04 

Check Total 73.54 

00641006 11118/2011 BINS WANGER GLASS 

FILM 16 PANES OF GLASS WITH GEN 1460 5268 Palts, Supplies & Misc 1,674.50 

Check Total 1:674.50 

00641007 11118/2011 BUITRON, MARY LOPEZ 

ORIGINAL AND ONE COPY. THE SOT GEN 3320 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 464.00 

Check Total 464.00 

00641008 11/18/2011 C C PRODUCE CO INC 

C. C. PRODUCE GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 56.17 
C. C. PRODUCE GEN 4190 5221 Food & Ediblc Items 145.88 
C. C. PRODUCE GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 92.12 

Check Total 294.17 

00641009 11118/2011 CARRANZA, JEREMY 

Reimbursement. GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 32.83 

Check Total 32.83 

00641010 11118/2011 CARRIZALES, JUAN JAVIER 

STATE LICENSE RENEWAL OF COURT GEN 3300 5437 Fees & Permits 50.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 17:03Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 11/09/20

Report Date: I 1118/20 II 
Page 12 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 50.00 

00641011 11118/2011 CENTURYLINK 

11/01-11/30 GEN 0180 5231 Telephone Expense 295.57 

11101- 11/30 GEN 1530 5231 Telephone Expense 66.70 

11101-1 1/30 GEN 1530 5231 Telephone Expense 28.04 

11/01-11/30 GEN 1530 5231 Telephone Expense 64.90 

11101- 11130 GEN 1530 5231 Telephone Expense 24.79 

11101-11130 GEN 1530 5231 Telephone Expense 185.14 

Check Total 665.14 

00641012 IllI8/2011 CHANNEL SAFETY & SUPPLY 

28" SLIMLINE - 10 LB BASE WITH GEN 0120 5274 Parts & Supplies 4,794.00 

Check Total 4,794.00 

00641013 11118/2011 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

BALL, ERIC GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

MOTT, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 320.00 

00641014 11/18/20 11 CHAPPELL, BRYAN A 

Local Mileage Reimbursement. GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 29.89 

Check Total 29.89 

00641015 11118/2011 CHAVEZ, SANDRA 

REPORTERS RECORD COPY GEN 3350 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 1,303.00 

REPORTERS RECORD ORIGINAL AND GEN 3350 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 79.00 

Check Total 1,382.00 

00641016 11118/2011 CHUBB FTRE & SECURITY LLC 

CONTRACT ID 0000054704 GEN 1465 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 18.95 

Check Total 18.95 

00641017 1111 8/20 II CITY OF BISHOP 

DEPOSIT FOR BULK WATER USAGE GEN 0120 5274 Parts & Supplies 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00641018 11118/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

SEP 20 II Assistant Director GEN 3091 5188 Inter-Governmnt Personnel 3,484.72 

SEP 2011 Assistant Director-In GEN 3091 5188 Inter-Governmnt Personnel 92.74 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 17:03Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel:ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 11118/2011 

Current Date: 11/09120 II 

Page 13 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect ()~scrit!tiOJ1 Check Amount 

SEP 20 II Director - Insurance GEN 3091 5188 Inter-Governmnt Personnel 356.02 
SEP 2011 26 periods= 105,450.02 GEN 3091 5188 Inter-Governmnt Personnel 3,90l.38 

Check Total 7,834.86 

00641019 11118/2011 CONDIT, BRADFORD M 

GARCIA, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Artny Fees 302.82 

Check Total 302.82 

00641020 11/18/2011 COOPER EQUIPMENT 

ETNYRE PRESSURE SPINKLER I T AS GEN 0120 5641 Equipment & Furniture 39.003.00 

Check Total 39.003.00 

00641021 11118/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI AREA COUNCIL FO 

JUROR IN THE CENTRAL JURY ROOM GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 90.00 

Check Total 90.00 

00641022 11 !I 8/201 I CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER TIMES 

mOOll07 GEN 0370 5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 340.94 

Check Total 340.94 

00641023 11118/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI JANlTORIAL SERV 

OCT 201 1 JANlTORIAL SERVICES GEN 0120 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 506.00 

Check Total 506.00 

00641024 11118/2011 CORPUS CHRISTl MORTUARY SERVIC 

Standing PO for NCME morgue GEN 3890 5459 Transportation of Persons 1,190.00 

Standing PO for NCME morgue GEN 3890 5459 Transportation of Persons 630.00 
Standing PO for NCME morgue GEN 3890 5459 Transportation of Persons 1.330.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00641025 11118/20 II DAHILL 

mOOll06 GEN 0370 5518 Bond Counsel 218.93 

Check Total 218.93 

00641026 11/18/2011 DEL BOSQUE, JOSE M 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileage Local 313.60 

Check Total 313.60 

00641027 11 IJ 8/20 11 DELL MARKETING CORP 

Minitower computers - DELL GEN 1391 5643 Data Processing Equip 8.180.00 

SOFTWARE VLA WINDOWS SERVER GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 18.86 



User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 17:03Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: I 1109/20 II

Repo rt Date: I 1118/20 I I 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description 

Pa:;e 14 

Check Amount 

SOFTWARE - VLA OFFICE PRO PLUS 

NOTEBOOK COMPUTER - DELL 

SOFTWARE VLA EXCHANGE STD 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1900 

1900 

1900 

5643 

5643 

5643 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Check Total 

327.18 

1.505.00 

43.46 

10,074.50 

00641028 11/18/2011 ENVIROTEST LTD 

Asbestos Air Monitoring. GEN 1901 5320 Soil Tests & Other 

Check Total 

500.00 

500.00 

00641029 11118/2011 ERGON ASPHALT & EMULSIONS INC 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 

Check Total 

14,995.08 

14,995.08 

00641030 1I1l8/20 11 ESRI 

mOOll05 GEN 0370 5211 Oftice Expenses & Supplies 

Check Total 

2,495.00 

2.495.00 

00641031 11118/2011 FAST, DAVID 

ALV AREZ/MEDINA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

176.00 

176.00 

00641032 11/18/2011 FLEETPRIDE 

U BOLTS - UNIT #202 

FIR SPRING HANGERS UNIT #202 

SHACKLES UNIT #202 

SPRINGS - UNIT #202 

PINS - UNIT #202 

DELIVERED ITEMS SURCHARGE 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

5252 

5252 

5252 

5252 
5''-;_J_ 

5252 

Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 

Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 

Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 

Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 

Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 

!'leavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 

Check Total 

159.24 

186.78 

343.52 

Ll43.86 

213.78 

1.00 

2,048.18 

00641033 11118/2011 FLORES, LAW OFFICE OF RENE C 

CASTELLON, FRANCISCO 

COLEMAN, ISAAC 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

160.00 

250.00 

410.00 

00641034 11118/2011 GABERT, ALEX W. 

Visiting & Special Judges GEN 3150 5340 Visiting & Special Judges 

Check Total 

202.34 

202.34 

0064]035 11118/2011 GARCIA, GENE A 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 17:03Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 11/09/20 I I Report Date: 11118/2011 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Pllge 15 

Check Amount 

PRICE, OLIVER GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Totlll 

780.00 

780.00 

00641036 11118/2011 GARCIA, HEATHER 

COURT REPORTING SERIVICES ON GEN 3140 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 

Check Total 

325.00 

325.00 

00641037 11118/2011 GARZA, MELISSA 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

124.46 

124.46 

00641038 11118/2011 GCR TRUCK TlRE CTR 

1400.R24 Tire (UNIT #135) GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 

Check Total 

936.32 

936.32 

00641039 11/18/2011 GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

OCHOA, MOTHER 

ALANIZ, CHILDREN 

MARTINEZ, ROEL 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

3310 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fccs 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

140.00 

500.00 

350.00 

990.00 

00641040 11/18/2011 GEORGE, RICHARD 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

115.15 

115.15 

00641041 11/18/2011 GONZALEZ, BRIGIDA 

10/26-10128 GEN 0370 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

84.00 

84.00 

00641042 11118120 II GONZALEZ, IRMA DIANE 

FY: Oct/2011 - Sept/2.012 GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

103.88 

103.88 

00641043 IlI18/2011 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

GOMEZ, ROLAND 

HERBERT,ASHLEY 

MOFFETT, RANDY 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3340 

3340 

3340 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

400.00 

750.00 

550.00 

1,700.00 

00641044 11118/2011 GONZALEZ, RAY A 

BARNETT, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 32.1.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 17:03Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 11118/2011 

Current Date: 11/09/2011 

Page 16 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object DesCI"iption Check Amount 

Check Total 321.00 

00641045 1]118/2011 GRIGG, KIMBERLY KAY 

VOIR DIRE PROCEEDINGS VOLUME 2 GEN 3330 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 1,449.00 

Check Total 1.449.00 

00641046 11118/2011 GUERNSEY, PATRICIA 

Standing PO for meal GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons IO.IX 

Transportation of Persons: GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 91.51 

Check Total 10 l.69 

00641047 11118/2011 GULF COAST I)APER CO INC 

GULF COAST PAPER GEN 4190 5225 Kitchen Supplies & Tools 56.47 

Check Total 56.47 

00641048 11118/2011 HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES INC 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRYS GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 405.62 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRYS GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 412.50 

Check Total 818.12 

00641049 11118/2011 CALENCE LLC 

ANNUAL RENEWAL FOR CISCO GEN 1240 5257 Mainframe Hardware Maint 65,416.25 

Check Total 65,416.25 

00641050 111l8/20 II INTERNA TlONAL CONSULTANT GROUP 

ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR OLD GEN 1550 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 3,240.00 

ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR OLD GEN 1550 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 2,950.00 

Check Total 6,190.00 

00641051 1111S/2011 JONES & COOK 

ARISTOCRAT PODIUM GEN 3130 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 699.98 

Check Total 699.98 

00641052 1I/1S/20II JONES MCCLURE PUBLISHING CO 

O'CONNOR'S FAMILY CODE PLUS GEN 3350 521S Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 86.00 

Check Total 86.00 

00641053 1111812011 KNOWLES PUBLISHING INC 

TRIAL LAWYER'S SERIES TX GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 96.02 

Check Total 96J)2 

00641054 11118/2011 LABATT FOOD SERVICE 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 17:03 Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel!ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 11118/2011 

Current Date: 11109/2011 

Page 17 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Uescl'iptiol1 Check Amount 

LABATT FOOD SERVICE GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Hems 2.303.23 

Check Totlll 2.303.23 

00641055 1111 8/2011 LEONARD. DONNA K 

DA VIS, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00641056 11118/2011 L YB ENTERPRISES 

DEC 2011 LEASE AGREEMENT GEN 1490 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 3,475.00 

Check Total 3,475.00 

00641057 1111812011 M & D FLOORING LLC 

FURNISH AND INSTALL GEN 1460 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 5,161.50 

Check Total 5,161.50 

00641058 11118/2011 MARTINEZ, DR TROY CHARLES 

EXPERT MENTAL HEALTH GEN 3360 5348 Defense Costs Other 4,025.00 

Check Total 4,025.00 

00641059 11118/2011 MA TRIX TELECOM INC 

11/03/-11/30 GEN 1460 5231 Telephone Expense 171.52 

Check Total 

00641060 11/18/2011 MCJUNKIN, CHRIS 

SAUCEDA/ALAMILLO, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed AUny Fees 185.00 

Check Total 185.00 

00641061 I III 8/20 11 MEDINA, BIANCA 

CUBA, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00641062 I 1/18/20 II MELTON, MARY 

COVERING COURTSIJAVIER OUT GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 160.00 

COVERING COURTSIJAVIER IN GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 160.00 

Check Total 

00641063 11/18/2011 MORALES, PATRICIA CHAVEZ 

ORIGINAL AND COPY. EXCERPT OF GEN 3110 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 247.50 

Check Total 247.50 

00641064 11118/2011 NISKALA, THOMAS 

10/25-10/28 GEN 0370 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 178.50 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 17:03Nueces Count,Y Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 11/09/2011 

Report Date: 11/18/2011 
Pal:e 18 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 178.50 

00641065 11118/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o09/28-10/25 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 20.78 

Check Total 20.78 

00641066 11/18/2011 };1JECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

009/28-10/25 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 65.21 

Check Total 65.21 

00641067 11/18/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o09/28-10/25 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 40.98 

Check Total 40.98 

00641068 1J118/2011 NUECES ELECTRJC CO-OP JNC 

31009/21-10/20 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 60.06 

Check Total 60.06 

00641069 11/1812011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

5/~~23 09/21- 1 0120 GEN 0170 _.J.J Electricity 28.47 

Check Total 28.47 

00641070 11/18/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

11409115-10/14 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 103.27 

Check Total 103.27 

00641071 11118/2011 NUECES ELECTRJC CO-OP INC 

409/21-10/20 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 25.84 

Check Total 25.84 

00641072 11118/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

009/28-10/25 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 40.98 

Check Total 40.98 

00641073 11118/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o09/28-10/25 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 280.86 

Check Total 280.86 

00641074 11118/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

0170 _.J.J 

Check Total 360.82 

o09/28-10/25 GEN 5'"'' Electricity 360.82 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 17:03Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Report Date: I 1118/20 I I 

Current Date: 11109/20 I 

Page 19 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00641075 11118/20 II NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o09/28-10125 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 210.00 

Check Total 210.00 

00641076 11118/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o09/28-10/25 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 41.40 

Check Total 41.40 

00641077 11118/2011 PATON, VANCE D 

DUWE, ALEXANDER JOHN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 610.00 

GONZALEZ, ALISA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 170.00 

SANCHEZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 70.00 
QUINTANILLA, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 384.00 

Check Total 1.234.00 

00641078 1111812011 PFG - VICTORIA 

PERFORMANCE FOOD GROUP GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Hems 1,631.46 

Check Total 1:631.46 

00641079 1111812011 PLANT INTERSC APES, INC 

HORTICUL TURAL SERVICES GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 217.00 

Check Total 217.nO 

00641080 1111812011 PRADO, DAVTD 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 57.33 

Check Total 57.33 

00641081 11118/2011 RAMOS JR,JE 

V ASQUEZ, THOMAS GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00641082 11118/2011 RAND ASSOCIATES INC 

101687-AMOT 130DEG VALVE GEN 1500 5268 Parts, SuppJies & Mise 2,048.00 

102599-AMOT IIODEG VALVE GEN 1500 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 2,300.00 

FREIGHT GEN 1500 5268 PaIiS, Supplies & Mise 20.00 

306807 - ASCO REBUILT KIT GEN 1500 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 1,090.00 

Check Total 5,458.00 

00641083 11/1812011 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

3509/27-10/26 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 20.93 



User ID: Rebecca 

ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC 
Nueces Coun!):: Consolidated Check Register 

Report Date: 11118120 II 

Cu....ent Time: 16: 17:03 
Cun'ent Date: 11/09/2011 

Page 20 

Check# Check Dt Payee ~l11e Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Descljption Check Amount 

155 09/26-10/25 GEN 1460 5233 Electricity 32.53 

Check Total 53.46 

00641085 11118/2011 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

44009/27-10/26 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 76.53 

10509119-10/18 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 25.07 

2441 09119-10118 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 418.38 

14509/27-10/26 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 29.75 

15509119-10/18 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 32.48 

809119-10/18 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 22.14 

27809/26-10125 GEN 0170 5" ...._.:l.:l Electricity 510.23 

105 09/27-10/26 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 29.95 

280 09/27 -10/26 GEN 0170 5233 Electric ity 58.92 

7009/27-10/26 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 20.79 

3670 09/19-10/18 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 475.18 

465 09/29-1 0128 GEN 0170 5" .... _.:l.:l Electricity 75.94 

369 09/29-10128 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 66.73 

367 09!I 9-1 0/18 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 56.56 

32009/27-10/26 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 78.49 

244709/27-10/26 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 399.86 

825 09/29-10/28 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 147.77 

70 09/09-10/10 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 20.77 

2755 09/29-10/28 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 436.42 

630 09/29-10/28 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 113.34 

315 09/29·10128 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 63.29 

2100 09/29-10/28 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 346.87 

9128 09/26·10/26 GEN 1440 5233 Electricity 1,149.02 

5794 09123·10/24 GEN 1450 5233 Electricity 776.88 

105 09/23-10/24 GEN 1450 5233 Electricity 25.49 

465 09/23-10/24 GEN 1450 5233 Electricity 75.90 

105 09/23-10/24 GEN 1450 5233 Electricity 25.10 

775 09/26-10/25 GEN 1460 5233 Electricity 119.83 

36709/26-10/25 GEN 1460 5233 Electricity 55.56 

140 09/26-10/25 GEN 1460 5233 Electricity 31.53 

185472 09/26-10/25 GEN 1460 5233 Electricity 17,283.04 



Current Time: 16: 17:03 User ID: Rebecca Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Register 
RepOI't Date: 1III 8/20 I I 
ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00641086 11118/2011 

00641087 11/18/20 II 


00641088 11/18/2011 

210 09/26-10/25 

11609/27-10127 

23 09/28-10127 

310 09/26-10/25 

33024 09/26-10/25 

310 009/23-10/24 

21009/28-10/27 

827253 09/26-10/26 

365 09/28-10/27 

99009/27-10/26 

2 09128-10/27 

10509/27-10/26 

7009127-10126 


8640 09/28-10/27 


16040 09/22-10/24 


10809119-10118 


1752009/19-10/17 

42009119-10/18 
62009113-10112 


6041 09/29-10/28 


21009/27-10/26 


3345 09/27-10126 


1177 09/27-10/26 


265009/28-10/26 

3909/27-10/26 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE 

DRIVELlNE FOR UNIT #442, 

RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

SNAPP, CHILD 

COLLTNS, MOTHER 

RODRIGUEZ, ELIZABETH S 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 


GEN 


Dept 

1460 


1465 


1465 


1490 


1490 


1500 


1500 


1500 


1500 


1500 


1500 


1510 


1510 


1520 


1565 


1590 


1590 


1590 

1740 


1770 


1770 


1780 


1780 


1780 


1780 


0120 

3150 


3150 


Object 

5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 

5?~~_JJ 

5?~"_JJ 

5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5252 


5342 


5342 


Obiect DescriDtion 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Ekctricity 
Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Current Date: 11/09/20 


Page 21 


Check Amount 


40.92 

35.90 

24.08 

55.01 

3,630.69 

53.95 

40.14 

79,706.28 

66.23 

\52.70 

21.40 

25.50 

20.79 

1.139.76 

1.731.56 

34.42 

2.342.08 

70.07 
97.(,6 

831.99 

40.92 

499.56 

201.66 

405.38 

\6.72 

Check Total 114,333.18 

Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 1.383.95 

Check Total 1.383.95 

Appointed Attny Fees 70.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

Check Total 150.00 

http:1.383.95
http:1.383.95
http:114,333.18
http:2.342.08
http:1.731.56
http:1.139.76
http:79,706.28
http:3,630.69


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: J6: 17:03Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
RepO/ot Name: AP CCR NUC RepO/ot Date: I 1118/20 II 

Current Date: J 1109/20 II 

Page 22 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

WORKED IN PORT ARANSAS TAX GEN 1200 5541 Mileage - Local 73.01 

!:;heck Total 73.01 

00641089 11118/2011 ROKET PLUMBING SERVICES 

ANNUAL BACKFLOW DEVICE GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 726.00 

Check Total 726.00 

00641090 11118/2011 S & G SEPTIC CO 

ROBSTOWN COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1760 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 200.00 

Check Total :WO.OO 

00641091 1 III 8/20 11 SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, THE 

COMMERCIAL MONITORING AND GEN 1490 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 50.00 

COMMERCIAL MONITORING AND GEN 1565 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 50.00 
COMMERICAL MONITORING AND GEN 1600 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 27.00 

Check Total 127.00 

00641092 1111812011 SAIS, THERESE B 

Mileage Reimbursement  GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 62.72 

Check Total 62.72 

00641093 11118/20 II SALINAS, BECKY 0 

Mileage Reimbursement  GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 135.24 

Check Total 135.24 

00641094 11/18/2011 SALINAS, MARIO A 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 163.66 

Check Total 

00641095 11118/2011 SCHINDLER ELEVATOR CORPORATION 

CALLBACK ON ELEVATOR NO.7 GEN 1500 5263 Elevator/Escalator Repairs 256.42 

CALLBACK ON ELEVATOR NO.4 GEN 1500 5263 Elevator/Escalator Repairs 256.42 

MAINTENANCE SERVICES FOR GEN 1500 5263 Elevator/Escalator Repairs 9,761.40 

Check Total 10,274.24 

00641096 11/18/20 II SCHIWETZ, STEVE H 

COMBS, HEATHER GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00641097 11118/20 11 SHAMS IE, LAW OFFICE OF TERRY 

GONZALES, ELIAS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 



Current Time: 16: 17:03User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel:ister 
Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Current Date: I 1/091201 1

RepOI·t Date: 1 111812011 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect DescriDtion 

PllgC 23 

Check Amount 

BENNETT, VERA TIA 

SALDANA, ALEXANDRIA 

YBARRA,ORLANDO 

LEAL, MARCUS 

SALDANA. ALEXANDRA 

CARDELLA. JOHN 
DENNIS, RONALD 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3360 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed AHny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

75.00 

75.00 

75.00 

75.00 

162.00 

75.00 

750.00 

1,362.00 

00641098 11/18/2011 SHORELINE INC 

Cost of Residential Serviees 

Cost of Residential Services 

GEN 

GEN 

2822 

2852 

5423 

5423 

Boarding Costs,Juv,F oster,Jai I 

Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,1ail 

3,732.75 

9,124.50 

Check Total 12.857.25 

00641099 11118/20 II SILVA, CLARISSA 

COLLINS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00641100 11118/2011 SMITH-ENGLE, JENNIFER M 

CONSULTANT SERVICES ON DUNE PR GEN 0121 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 3,622.50 

Check Total 3,6n.50 

00641101 11118/2011 SOUTHWEST KEY PROGRAM INC 

Services provided: Operation GEN 1318 5317 Training Costs-in [[oust: 

Check Total 

62.887.68 

62.8~n.68 

00641102 11/18/2011 STEPHENSON, PHYLLIS P 

GUERRERO, CHILDREN 

CAMPOS, CHILDREN 

ORTIZ, ADELFINO 

RAMOS, CHILDREN 

ORTIZ, CHILD 
DUHART, CHILDREN 

ORTIZ, CJITLD 

DERRICKS, CHILDREN 

CAMPOS, CHILDREN 

ORTIZ, CHILD 

ORTIZ, CHILD 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 
3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed AlIny Fees 

Appointed Atlny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

60.00 

40.00 

40.00 

60.00 

40.00 
140.00 

10.00 

220.00 

135.00 

240.00 

60.00 



Use.' ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 17:03Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC RepOl't Date: 11/18/2011 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

DUHART, CHILDREN 

DIV 

GEN 

Dept 

3150 

00641103 11118/2011 TEXAS A & M UNIVERSITY - CORPU 

Initiation of Geohazards GEN 2781 

00641104 11118/2011 TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES 

MVA 317111 BRISGILL CLAIM 

MVA 2114/11 CANTU CLAIM 

MV A 917111 GUTIERREZ CLAIM 

MVA 2/28/09 VEGA CLAIM 

MVA 1/27/11 DUEBEL-REGAN CLAIM 

MVA 5/26111 SISSAMIS CLAIM 

MV A 2114111 DELAGARZA CLAIM 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0102 

0102 

0102 

0102 

0102 

0102 

0102 

00641105 11118/2011 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 

Monthly billing for Remote GEN 1315 

00641\06 IlII8/201l TEXAS STATE LIBRARY AND ARCHIV 

Texshare Annual Renewal GEN 6310 

00641107 11/18/2011 TEXAS TECH UNIVERSITY 

SUBSCRIPTION TO VOL. 44 OF GEN 0150 

00641108 11/18/2011 USPOSTALSERVICE 

REPLENISH POSTAGE FOR THREE GEN 1200 

00641109 11118/2011 UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS 

SUBSCRIPTION TO VOL. 3 J OF THE 

SUBSCRIPTION TO VOL. 90 OF 

GEN 

GEN 

0150 

0150 

00641110 11118/2011 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

10128-11/27 GEN 0160 

Current Date: 11/09/2011 

Object 

5342 

Object Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Page 24 

.check Total 

Ch Amount 

160.00 

1.305.00 

eck 

5443 Inter-Local Agreements 

Check Total 

4,206.36 

4.206.36 

5936 

5936 

5936 

5936 

5936 

5936 

5936 

Auto Claims-Ins Deduetibles 

Auto Claims-Ins Deductibles 

Auto Claims-Ins Deductibles 

Auto Claims-Ins Deductibles 

Auto Claims-Ins Deductibles 

Auto Claims-Ins Deductibks 

Auto Claims-Ins Deductibles 

Check Total 

2,067.15 

2.351.72 

297.38 

1,650.50 

5,000.00 

5,000.00 

2,648.28 

19,015.03 

5437 Fees & Permits 

Check Total 

457.50 

457.50 

5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Check Total 

923.00 

923.00 

5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Check Total 

35.00 

35.00 

5217 Postage & Fed Express 

Check Total 

500.00 

500.00 

5424 

5424 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Books & SUbscrptions Inventory 

Check Total 

22.50 

47.00 

69.50 

5231 Telephone Expense 54.60 



Current Time: 16: 17:03 User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: IlI09/20 I 1

Repol't Date: 11/18/2011 
Page 25 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Descdption Check Amount 

10125-11124 GEN 1760 5231 Telephone Expense 60.53 

0125-11124 GEN 1770 5231 Telephone Expense 66.35 

Check Total 181.48 

00641111 111\8/2011 VERIZON WIRELESS 

Monthly Bill date October GEN 1190 5235 Pagers 3,106.49 

Check Total 3,106.49 

00641112 1111812011 WEBER PLAZA 

Building & Space Rent FY 11-12 GEN 3621 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 1.781.25 

Check Total 1.781.25 

00641113 I III 8120 I I WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

SUBSCRIPTION PRODUCT CHARGES GEN 3140 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 46.50 

Check Total 46.50 

00641114 11118/2011 WESTERN WATER CONSULTANTS INC 

STANDING PO FY 11112 GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 337.50 

Check Total 337.50 

00641115 11118/20 II WESTPHAL,TIMOTHY D. 

SITE EVALUATION & REPORT TO GEN 1901 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 500.00 

TEXAS GEN 1901 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 445.00 

Check Total 945.00 

00641116 11/18/2011 WORK BOOT, THE 

ISAIAS HINOJOSA, OCTOBER '\\ GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

Check Total 90.00 

00641117 11118/2011 ADVANCED TEMPORARIES INC 

INV# A TIO I 00000733 76 10/281l1 PRO 0402 5126 Salaries - Temporary Employees 548.40 

INV# A TIO I 0000073377 \ 012811 J PRO 0440 5126 Salaries - Temporary Employees 5\9.60 

Check Total 1,068.00 

00641118 11118/20 II ALARM SECURITY & CONTRACTING I 

INV$ 725163 10/24111 PRO 0410 7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 25.00 

Check Total 25.00 

00641119 11118/20 II ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET 

INV# 367660 111l1J I PRO 0410 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 29.95 

Check Total 29.95 



User ID: Rebecca Cunent Time: 16: 17:03Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC RepOl't Date: 1 III R/20 1 1 

Current Date: 11/091201 1 

Page 26 

Check# Check Df Payee Name DlV Dept Object Object Descliption Check Amount 

00641120 11/18/2011 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

INV# 0847-000396857 10/26/11 PRO 0440 7556 Dumpster Garbage Services 480.19 

.check Total 480.19 

00641121 11118/201 I CLINICAL PATHOLOGY LABORATORIE 

INV# 201 I 10-0 10/3111 I PRO 0402 7239 Pharchem INC. 1,526.60 

Check Total 1.526.60 

00641122 11118/2011 EVERCOM SYSTEMS INC 

INV# 101831 10/19111 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 580.00 

INV# 101831 101191l1 PRO 0440 7450 Freight 10.00 

Check Total 590.00 

00641123 11118/2011 EVERESTWATERCO 

INV# 39700016 1111/11 PRO 0402 7425 Office Equipment Rentals 14.00 

INV# 39700242 1111111 PRO 0402 7425 Office Equipment Rentals 14.00 
INV# 39700243 1111111 PRO 0410 7425 Office Equipment Rentals 10.00 

Check Total 

00641124 11118/201 I GANZ MD, SAMUEL 

INV DATE 11/2/11 PRO 0440 7227 Dr. Ganz - Chodash Assoe 2,500.00 

Check Total 2,500.00 

00641125 I 1118/20 II GENERAL FUND 

INV received 1113/11 PRO 0440 7522 Electricity 2.500.00 
INV received 1113111 PRO 0440 7528 Bldg & Space Rent 5,270.00 

INV received 11131\ 1 PRO 0440 7557 Water 696.90 

Check Total 8,466.90 

00641126 11118/2011 GOLDBERG, PATRICIA 

SAFPF PRO 0402 7023 Lodging 98.26 

SAFPF PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 109.00 

Check Total 207.26 

00641127 11118/2011 GULF COAST GRAPHIC DESIGNERS 

INV# 4482 11/311 I PRO 0403 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 65.00 
INV# 4482 1113111 PRO 0440 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 65.00 

Check Total 130.00 

00641128 11/18/2011 OFFICE DEPOT 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 17:03Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 11118/2011 

Current Date: 11/09/20 II 

Page 27 

Check# Check D1 Payee Name Descriotion DIV Dept Object Obiect Descriotion Check Amount 

INV# 583530980001 10/24/11 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 49.99 

Check Total 49.99 

00641129 11118/2011 SOUTHWEST DATACOM SYSTOMS 

INV# 116902 10/2811 1 PRO 0402 7421 Oftice Expense & Supplies 593.60 

INV# I 16902 10128111 PRO 0402 7450 Freight 17.24 

Check Total 610.84 

00641130 11118/20 II TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF 

CSO CertiJicatioll-Huntsville, PRO 0403 7327 Educ<.ltional- Rcgistrarion Fee 110.00 

Check Total 110.00 

00641131 1111812011 TIME W ARI-JER COMMUNICATIONS 

INV Date 10/27111 PRO 0402 7523 Cable Television Service 313.65 

Check Total 

00641132 11118/2011 UNIVERSITY HOTEL 

CSO Certification-Huntsville, PRO 0403 7023 Lodging 528.54 

Check Total 

00641133 11/18/2011 WALMART 

INV# 2202 10/2811 I PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 3.98 

INV# 220 I 10128111 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 3.98 

INV# 220010128111 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 4.00 

INV# 5565 10/27/11 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 4.10 

INV# 1740 10/26111 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 4.00 

INV# J740 10/26111 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 4.00 

INV# 1740 10126/11 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 4.00 

INV# 2312 10/31111 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 4.00 

INV# 1683 10126/11 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 59.88 

INV# 2094 10130111 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 5.12 

INV# 6895 10/26/11 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 5.44 

Check Total 102.50 

00641134 11/18/2011 ADlCKES, EVONA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3530 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 86.40 

Check Total 86.40 

00641135 11/1812011 FLORES, HOMER 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 36.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 17:03Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC RepOI't Date: 11118/2011 

Current Date: 1 1/09/20 

Page 28 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DlV Qeru Object Object Descl'iption Check Amount 

Check Total 36,00 

00641136 11/18/2011 GARZA, JUANITA A 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1160 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 76.80 

Check Total 76,RO 

00641137 11118/2011 GONZALEZ-GARZA, IDA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1391 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 132.00 

Check Total 132,00 

00641138 11118/2011 JASSO, SYLVIA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3530 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 170,64 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3530 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 86.40 

Check Total 257,04 

00641139 11118/2011 MARRIOTT HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 248.40 

Check Total 248.40 

00641140 11/18/2011 MARRIOTT HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 248.40 

Check Total 248.40 

00641141 11118/2011 OMNI 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3530 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 264.50 

Check Total 264.50 

00641142 11118/2011 RENAISSANCE HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1160 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 356.50 

Check Total 356.50 

00641143 11118/2011 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1342 5302 Education Registration Fees 25.00 

Check Total 25.00 

00641144 11118/2011 TEXAS ST A TE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1342 5302 Education Registration Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00641145 11118/2011 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1342 5302 Education Registration Fees 100,00 



Current Time: 16: 17 :03User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 11/1812011ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00641146 11118/2011 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration f't:es 

00641147 11118/2011 TRUESDALE, MARY 

Travd, Food & Lodging 

Travd, Food & Lodging 

00641148 11/1S/2011 ABE BLOCK REALTY 

12604768-1084 

00641149 11118/2011 AMBIT ENERGY LP 

R12602798-9962 

00641150 11/18/2011 ANGELES DE DIOS DBA DUNCAN CEM 

R125903332A 

00641151 11/18/2011 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R126045354A 

RI25929894 

00641152 11/18/2011 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

RI25900337 

00641153 11118/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

R 12591 068- 1077 

R12598868-1088 

R 125934 68-1080 

R12606168-1098 

R 125906 9835B 

00641154 11118/2011 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

DIV 

TRV 


TRV 


TRV 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 

WEL 

WEL 
WEI, 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

1342 

1160 

1160 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

4120 

Object 

5302 

5542 

5542 

5464 

5237 

5449 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

Current Date: I 1/09/2011 

Pal:e 29 

Object Description 

Check Total 

Check Amount 

100.00 

Education Registration Fees 

Check Total 

25.00 

25.00 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

76.S0 

17S.17 

254.97 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Tohd 

150.00 

150.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Check Total 

50.00 

50.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 

Check Total 

560.00 

560.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

172.00 

119.00 

291.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

7.00 

7.00 

Utilities Wei tare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Weltare Assistance 

Check Total 

15.44 

100.00 

50.00 

100.00 

150.00 

415.44 



User 10: Rebecca CutTent Time: 16: 17:03Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 11/18/201 J

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

R 125925 98-8317 

00641155 11118/2011 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

R 125981 98-8702 

R 126025 98-9956 

00641156 11118/2011 CPL RET AIL ENERGY 

RI26060 68-1100 

R125933 68-1079 

RI2590968-1077 

R12598268-1086 

00641157 11/18/2011 CRUZ, RICARDO 

R 1259745384 

00641158 11118/2011 F S I SUNCHASE ASSOCIATES LP 

R 125972 346A 

00641159 11118/2011 FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

R12605868-1094 

00641160 III 18/20 II FOOD BANK OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

RI26041 

00641161 11118/2011 GARCIA, CLEOTILDE 

R12599498-0632 

00641162 11118/2011 GREEN MOlJNTAIN ENERGY COMPANY 

R12590768-1042 

00641163 11118/2011 GUARDIAN CREMATION & FUNERAL S 

R 125930 320A 

DJV 

WEL 

WEL 


WEL 


WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

4120 

4120 

1350 

4120 

4120 

1350 

4120 

Object 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5464 

5464 

5237 

5221 

5464 

5237 

5449 

CutTen' Date: 11/09/20 I I 

.r.a~ 30 

Qbiect Description Check Amount 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 156.08 

Check Total 256.08 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 250.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

Food & Edible Items 501.71 

Check Total 501.71 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 



Current Time: 16: 17:03User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: I 1/09/201 I

Report Date: 11/181:20 II 
Pa2e 31 

Check# CheckDt PJfff~am~ JlescrMion DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 650.00 

00641164 I 1/18/20 II JACKSONWOODS MOBILE HOME 

RI 2602998-9962 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00641165 11118/20 II JENKINS, RICHARD 

RI259738185 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00641166 11118/2011 LUMLEY, ROBERT DON 

RI260449675 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00641167 11/1812011 LUNA, ROBERTO P 

R125992 98-8283 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Othcr 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

0064]168 11118/2011 MAXWELL P DUNNE FUNERAL 

R125902332A WEL 4120 5449 Pnuper Burial Expense 600.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00641169 11/18/2011 NORTHSIDE MANOR APARTMENTS 

R12598768-1093 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfnre Assistance 50.00 
R 1 2598568-1090 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 
R 1259798837 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistancc-Other 15 l.OO 

RI26046353A WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Total 501.00 

00641170 11118/20ll NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL & 

R 125984 98-9317 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.20 

Check Total 40.20 

00641171 11118/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

R 126024 98-9787 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 133.00 

Check Total 133.00 

00641172 11118/2011 PEREZ, RAUL T 

R 126030 98-9956 WEL 4120 5464 Welfnre Asssistnilce-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00641173 1l/18/201l PREIS PROPERTIES, INC 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 17:03Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Rellort Date: 11118/20 II Report Name: AP _ CCR_ NUC 

Chcck# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

R12590568-1075 

00641174 11/18/2011 RANCHO DE LUNA APTS 

R 125993 98-8068 

00641175 1111812011 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

R 12598668-1091 

R12593668-1081 

00641176 11118/2011 SANCHEZ, IRENE C. 

R125991 98-9945 

00641177 11/18/2011 SARVER, MAUREEN S 

Rl260574817B 

00641178 11118/20 II SIERRA ROYALE 

R 125927 98-9502 

00641179 11118/2011 STREAM ENERGY 

R 125980 68-1080 

R 126062 68-1096 

R12593568-1083 

00641180 11/]8/20 I I TOWN & COUNTRY APTS 

RI259048740 

00641181 11/]8/201 I TXUENERGY 

R 125908 68- I 073 

R12598368-1087 

R1 2605968- I 103 

R12597863-0100 

DlV 

WEL 

WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

1350 

4120 

1350 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 

1350 

1350 

4120 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

Object 

5237 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5464 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5238 

CUrI'ent Date: 11/09/2011 

Page 32 

Object Description Check Amount 

Utilities Wl.!lfare Assistance 47.91 

Check Total 47.91 

Weltlire Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 34.46 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Check Total 134.46 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 150.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 200.00 



User ID: R~becca Current Time: 16: 17:03 Nueces County Consolidated Check Ret:ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 11/09/2011

Report Date: ) 1118/201 I 
Pa!,!c 33 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

LA Check Stock Total 485,539.88 

Grand Total 514.233.76 

http:514.233.76
http:485,539.88


User ID: Rebecca Cun-ent Time: 15:32: 13Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReOOl't Name: AI' _CCR_NUC RepOI't Date: 11/22/2011 

Cun-entDate: 11117/2011 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Descl'iulion Check Amount 

00023230 11/22/2011 BATEK, JERRY 

LONGORIA, APRIL GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
VANNIEUWENHUYZE, JUSTIN GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

JIMENEZ, VIRGINIA GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 1.350.00 

00023231 11/22/2011 CASTRO, FRANK 

HERNANDEZ, MARIO GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00023232 11/22/2011 DIAZ, DAVID 

MUNOZ, ALEJANDRO GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00023233 11/22/20 II EDWARDS, DONALD B 

MARTINEZ, PHILLIP GEN 3320 5342 Appointed AttllY Fees 350.00 

MARTrNEZ, PHILLrP GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00023234 11122/2011 FLYNN,ROBERT 

HARRIS, JERAMY GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

LEAL, JUNE (lEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

DURIO, DUL V A GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 1,550.00 

00023235 11122/2011 GLOBAL SPECTRUM DBA RB FAJRGRO 

NOV 2011 BUDGETED EXPENSES GEN 0141 41198 Advanced Oprtng Deposits 51,713.21 

Check Total 13.21 

00023236 I 1/22/2011 GONZALEZ LAW FIRM PLLC, A 

NARANJO, REBECCA GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.0() 

Check Total 450.00 

00023237 11122/2011 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 318.19 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 3IS.IS 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 311l.11l 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 318.IS 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 318.18 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:32: 13Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 11/17/2011

Report Date: 11/22/2011 
Pa~e 2 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 318.18 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 318.18 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 318.18 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 318.19 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 318.18 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 318.18 

Check Total 3,500.00 

00023238 11/22/20 II GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

LOPEZ, JAVIER GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
ORTLIEB, SHAUN GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 4()0.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00023239 11122/2011 HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

MEJIA, ORLANDO GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00023240 11/22/2011 ILES PC, L CHRIS 

PATRICK, CYA GEN 3320 5342 Appointed AHny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00023241 11/22/2011 LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

PENA, CRYSTAL GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00023242 11/22/2011 MOTAL, CYNTHIA 

ORIGINAL, COPY, COVERS, GEN 3330 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 1.559.50 

Check Total 1.559.50 

00023243 11/22/2011 NELSON, L GAYLE 

PANTOJA, FELIX GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00023244 11/22/2011 PERKINS, ERIC 

GARCIA, AMALIA GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00023245 11122/20 II REYNA PC, JUAN P 

MUNGUIA, STEVE GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
VILLARREAL, GILBERT GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,010.00 

http:1,010.00
http:1.559.50
http:1.559.50
http:3,500.00


User ID; Rebecca Current Time: 15:32: 13Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
RepOl't Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 1 1/22/2011 

Current Date: 1111 7/20 II 

Page 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object DescI'iption Check Amount 

Check Total 1.360.00 

00023246 11122/2011 ROLAND LA W FIRM 

FIRO, RUBY GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00023247 11I22/20 II SANJINES, IRMA M 

CAMPBELL, SUE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
POLNEY, NICOLE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 600,00 

00023248 11/22/2011 SCHAUER, LINDA RFIODES 

PERSONAL SERVICES CONTRACT, GEN 3250 5185 Contract Personnel 3.333.33 

Check Total 3,333.33 

00023249 11/22/20 II STITH, DAVID V 

SHERRILL, CHARLES GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 400.00 
CONLEY, JAMES GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 540,00 
LOPEZ, CRYSTAL GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
RODRIGUEZ, LORRAINE GEN 3360 5344 Appt Attnys-Capital Trials 8200.00 

Check Total 9.340.00 

00023250 11/22/2011 STOLLEY, MARK W 

HIGGS, ROSS GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees X50,OO 

Check Totlll 850.00 

00023251 11/22/2011 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

LOPEZ, HECTOR GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 690.00 

Check Total 690.00 

00023252 11/22/2011 WALLER, HAROLD CIIRISTOPIIER 

VALDEZ, REGINA GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
V ALDEZ, REGINA GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

VALDEZ, REGINA GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 1.200.00 

00023253 11122/2011 YBARRA, ERASMO 

Transportation ofJuvenile, A, GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 8,80 

Check Total 8.80 

00023254 11122/2011 YSASSI, EPIMENIO 

"I""''''''''~''\''''''''''''''''''''''''\''''''"'''''''''''''"'""",''~_''__~''''-'-'-'''·',,r,'''''''''''''''e """""'_"'""~""~'~"'~.'''''~''.''",'-'''~'~'''''''\''''1Y''''''"' "'"',,"'',>,',,''''''''' '''''1'"~',-'<'''' ",?",,,",,,,:\__,,,,,~,"""'''''''_''.~.~.''ff.'_. 



User ID: Rt!becca CUI'rent Time: 15:32: 13Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 11117/20 II

Report Date: 111:22/2011 
Pai!e 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DJV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

MATJ-IISON, JOSEPH GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 400.00 

BRISENO, JUSTIN GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Ft!es 750.00 

GALVAN, FEDERICO GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

MAHONY, THOMAS GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 1,900.00 

00023255 11122/2011 ZAHN, MONICA FUENTES 

PERSONAL SERVICES CONTRACT, GEN 3250 5185 Contract Pt!fsonnd 3~333 .33 

Check Total 3,333.33 

00023256 11122/20 11 ZAPATA, RICHARD D 

ORTIZ, MICHAEL GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

EP Check Stock Total 87,788.17 

00641195 11122/20 II A ORTIZ CONSTRUCTION & PAVING 

HANDICAP SIGNS 2 POLES GEN 0126 5275 Contract Services - R&B 150.00 

20 X 20 CONCRETE PAD; REMOVE GEN 0126 5275 Contract Services - R&B 2, I 00.00 

Check Total 2,250.00 

00641196 11/22/2011 ACCUSTAT MEDICAL TRANSCRIPTION 

transcription services GEN 3890 5307 County Legal Expense (Other) 118.56 

transcription services GEN 3890 5307 County Lt!gal Expense (Other) 203.19 

Check Total 321.75 

00641197 11122/2011 ACETYLENE OXYGEN COMPANY 

Monthly Service for Welding GEN 0180 5438 General Operating Supplit!s 95.42 

Check Total 95.42 

00641198 11/22/20 II ADMIRAL LINEN & UNIFORM SVC 

Linen Services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 48.06 

Linen Services for Padre Balli GEN 0]80 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 48.06 

Linen Services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 48.06 

Linen Services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Toweis,etc 48.06 

Uniform Services for Padre GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 33.83 

Uniform Services for Padre GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 33.83 
Uniform Services for Padre GEN 0]80 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 30.31 

Uniform Services for Padre GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towcls,etc 30.31 



Current Time: 15:32: 13User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: I 1117120 I 1 

Report Date: 11/22/2011 

Check# Check Dt 

00641199 11/22/20 11 

00641200 11/22/20 II 

00641201 11/22/20 II 

Pavee Name DescriptiOIl 

Uniform Services for Padre 

Uniform Services for Padre 

Uniform Services for Padre 

Linen Services for Padre Balli 

Unifonll Services for Padre 

Linen Services for Padre Balli 

Uniform Services for Padre 

Uniform Services for Padre 

Linen Services lor Padre Balli 

Linen Services for Padre Balli 

Linen Services for Padre Balli 

Linen Services for Padre Balli 

RENTAL UNIFORMS - STANDING PO 

Mats-Mops-Scrapers-Uniforma 

Mats-Mops-Scrapers-Un i forma 

Mats-Mops-Scrapers-Uniforma 

Mats-Mops-Scrapers-Unifonna 

laundry service 
laundry service invoice 

linen service Towels and mats 

standing PO for fiscal year 

laundry services (scrubs) 

standing PO for fiscal year 

laundry services (scrubs) 

linen laundry service (sembs 

ADVANCED TEMPORARlES INC 

Contract Field Teeh (I) for 

AGUILAR, ROBERT M 

(IO)BULB-FLUR F40W/CW/ACE 

ALEMAN, RODOLFO 

Early voting Mobile Substation 

Page 5 

DIV p£J!! Object Object Description Check Amount 

GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 30.31 

GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 10.76 

GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towcls,c!c 10.76 

GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 42.70 

GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towel s,etc 10.76 

GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 80.66 

GEN 0180 5445 Linens, T owe Is,etc 10.76 

GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 10.76 

GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 36.66 

GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 80.66 

GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 36.66 

GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 48.06 

GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 15.62 

GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 56.00 

GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 50.90 

GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 50.90 

GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 50.90 

GEN 3890 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 51.26 
GEN 3890 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 38.02 

GEN 3890 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 39.53 

GEN 3890 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 38.50 

GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.18 

GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.18 

GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 12. I 8 

GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.18 

Check Total 1:170.38 

GEN 3075 5185 Contract Personnel 221.00 

.check Total 221.00 

GEN 0180 5268 PaIts, Supplies & Mise 27.48 

Check Total 27.48 

GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 176.01 



User 10: Rt:becca Current Time; 15:32: 13Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Repol't Date: 1112212011 

Current Date: 11117/2011 

Page 6 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 176.01 

00641202 11122/2011 ALERE TOXICOLOGY SERVICES INC 

Rapid UA lab results of GEN 2822 5303 Medical, DClltal, I{ospitaL Lab 1.998.00 

Check Total 1.998.00 

00641203 11/22/2011 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & GEN 0120 5239 Tipping & Dump Fces 151.37 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & GEN 0120 5239 Tipping & Dump Fet:s 151.37 

Monthly Trash Services @ Bob GEN 01150 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 307.54 

Monthly Trash Services @ Padre GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 716.52 
POLSTON BLDG 4YD FRONT LOAD GEN 1440 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 118.50 
JUVENILE SHREDDER ON-CALL SERV GEN 1460 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 231.83 

JUVENILE 6YD FRONT LOAD GEN 1460 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 412.14 

BOOT CAMP 6YD FRONT LOAD GEN 1460 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 410.22 

CSCDITROJAN 6YD FRONT LOAD GEN 1490 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 151.37 

KEACH LIBRARY 4YD FRONT LOAD GEN 1545 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 113.80 

SHOWBARN 8YD FRONT LOAD GEN 1550 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 169.39 

MED EXAMINER 6YD FRONT LOAD GEN 1565 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 151.37 

Basic Service and Total Solid GEN 1590 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 180.66 

ANNEX 8YD FRONT LOAD GEN 1740 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 913.36 

BANQUETE COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1770 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 144.35 

Check Total 4323.79 

00641204 11/2212011 ALVARADO, AN IT A 

Early Voting Mobile Team #4 GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 19 \.59 

Check Total 191.59 

00641205 11/22/2011 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

Security Services - Sept 20 I I GEN 2822 5185 Contract Personnel 842.80 

Security Services for KFL GEN 6310 5185 Contrnct Personnel 245.28 

Check Total I,088.0S 

00641206 11/22/2011 ANSWER INC 

answering service for after GEN 3890 5235 Pagers 209.40 

Check Total 209.40 

00641207 11/22/2011 ARAMARK 

Detention Facility: GEN 3490 5228 Contract Meals 2,323.61 



























































   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. B.           

Meeting Date: 11/30/2011  

Manual Check Register

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - manual check register dated November 18, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

manual ck reg 11-18-11



CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Pl'oduction 

Date Range: 10/31120]] --]1117/20]] 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee rD. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

02 00202770 V04630 FROST NATIONAL BANK WT2.02770 TR 10/31/20"11 HW IS 420,506.03 
02 00202771 V05917 Internal Revenue Servi WT202.771 TR 10/31/2.011 HW IS 147,146.12 
02 00202772 V02279 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT WT202772 TR 10/31/2011 HW IS 7,705.03 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202776 V14718 Nueces County Cateteri WT202776 TR 10/31/2011 HW IS 2.,176.95 
** BREAK ** 

02 002.02781 V24610 TDCJ WT202781 TR 11/01/20] I I-IW IS 18,250.17 
02 00202782 VOO530 Expense Fund 03 ! 14039 TR 10/31/2011 HW IS 22,456.99 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202790 V00530 Expense Fund 03 ]14040 TR 11/04/2011 HW IS 2.,330.00 
** BREAK ** 

02. 00202.792 V04630 FROST NATIONAL BANK WT202.792 TR 11110/2011 HW IS 947,517.18 
02 00202793 V05917 Internal Revenue Servi WT202793 TR T1/10/2011 HW IS 278,921.25 
02 00202794 V02279 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT WT202794 TR II/] 0/20 II HW IS 2,682.50 
** BREAK "'* 

02 00202796 V04630 FROST NATIONAL BANK WT202796 TR 11115/2011 HW IS 408,83S.41 
02 00202797 V05917 Internal Revenue Servi WT202797 TR 11 /] S/2011 HW IS 144,745.65 
02 00202798 V02279 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT WT202798 TR 11115/2011 HW IS 7,705.03 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202800 V14717 Flex Corp WT202800 TR 11114/2011 HW IS 1,082.61 
02 00202801 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114087 TR 1110912011 HW IS 22,843.00 

** SO R T TOTALS ** -----------
Hand Written 2,434,903.92 

:::=:=======:::::::=== 
02 Group Total 2,434,903.92 

09 00202791 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114086 TR 1110712011 HW IS 500.00 

** SOR T TOT ALS ** 
Hand Written 500.00 

=====:::==::=:=::::;;== 

09 Group Total 500.00 

~ 
V Page:

User:CORINA - Corina Ann Bazan Current Date: 11/18/2011 
Report:BKSOOccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 15: 1 1:34 



CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 10131/2011--11117/2011 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID, Payee Name Fint Ret"el"ence Subs Check Date ~::::ancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

10 00202790 V00530 Expenst: Fund 03 114040 TR 11/04/2011 HW IS 6,000,00 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 6,000,00 

=========== =:::::: 

10 Group Totul 6,000,00 

11 00202782 V00530 Expense fund 03 114039 TR 10/3 1120 11 HW IS 42,390,65 
11 00202783 V28462 Wells Fargo Purchasing WT202783 TR 11/02/20 11 HW IS 211,388,96 
11 00202784 V17646 State Treasurer WT202784 TR 10/31/20 I 1 HW IS 5.490,05 
11 00202785 V08974 State Comptroller WT202785 TR 10/3 1/20 11 HW IS 5,159.78 
11 00202786 V08974 State Comptroller WT202786 TR 10/31120 II HW IS 350,593.40 
11 00202787 V08974 State Comptroller WT202787 TR 10/31 12011 HW IS 130,274,68 
** BREAK ** 

11 00202789 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT202789 TR 11/04/2011 HW IS 18,532,00 
II 00202790 V00530 Expt:nst: Fund 03 114040 TR 11/04/20 II HW IS -+24,006.53 
11 00202791 
** BREAK "'* 

V00530 Expense Fund 03 114086 TR J 1107/201 J HW IS 134,997,70 

I 1 00202795 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202795 TR 11/09/2011 HW IS 1,206,821.40 
** BREAK ** 

11 00202799 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202799 TR 11114/20 HW IS 591,472.25 
** BREAK ** 

11 00202801 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114087 TR 11109/20 HW IS 58,489,98 

** S 0 R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 3,179,617.38 

=::=;;;;===:==::===== 

J I Group Total 3,179,617.38 

12 00202790 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114040 TR 11/04/2011 HW IS 29,937,51 
12 00202791 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114086 TR 11/07/2011 HW IS 9,659,65 
** BREAK ** 

12 00202795 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202795 TR 11109/2011 HW IS 111,476.53 
** BREAK ** 

12 00202799 V0048~ Payroll Fund 02 WT202799 TR 11114/2011 HW IS 22,952.62 

~ Page: 2 
Usel': COR INA - Corina Ann Bazan Current Date: 1111811011 

Report:BK500eer_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 15:11:34 



CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 

Nueces County Production 


Date Range: 10/31/2011··11117/2011 liE' I d
A ntnes tequeste 

Cbeck Payee ID. Payee Name First Refel'ence Subs Check Date ~::::ancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

** BREAK ** 
12 00202801 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114087 TR 11/0912011 HW IS 49.74 

** SORT TOTALS *'" --------- -----
Hand Written 174,076.05 

======:====:==== 
12 Group Total 174,076.05 

13 00202782 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114039 TR 10/31/2011 HW IS 3,981.86 
** BREAK ** 

13 00202790 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114040 TR 1110412011 HW IS 4,842.39 
13 00202791 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114086 TR 11107/2011 HW IS 8,073.45 
** BREAK ** 

13 00202795 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202795 TR 11109/2011 HW IS 25,713.16 
** BREAK ** 

1300202799 V00486 PuyrollFund02 WT202799 TR 11/]4/2011 HW IS 22,811.23 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** - - - .. - - - - - - - - - - 
Hand Written 65,422.09 

----- ======= -
13 Group Total 65,422.09 

14 00202790 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114040 TR 11104/2011 HW IS 3,106.46 
14 00202791 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114086 TR 11107/2011 HW IS 6,768.54 

** S 0 R T TOT A L S ** - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
Hand Written 9.875.00 

:::===:::::====== -- 

14 Group Total 9,875.00 

15 00202790 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114040 TR 11/0412011 HW IS 35.00 
1500202791 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114086 TR 1110712011 HW IS 4.127.47 
** BREAK ** 

15 00202795 V0048~' Payroll Fund 02 WT202795 TR 11109120.11 HW IS l,218.22 
** BR.EAK ** 

Page' 3
User: COR INA - Corina Ann Bazan . Current Date: 11/1812011 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 15: 11 :34 

http:l,218.22
http:11109120.11
http:4.127.47
http:9,875.00
http:9.875.00
http:6,768.54
http:3,106.46
http:65,422.09
http:65,422.09
http:22,811.23
http:25,713.16
http:8,073.45
http:4,842.39
http:3,981.86
http:174,076.05
http:174,076.05


CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 10/3112011 -- 11/17/2011 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date ~ancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

15 00202799 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202799 TR 11114/2011 HW IS 2,186.38 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 7,567.07 

===:::::== ========= 
15 Group Total 7,567.07 

16 00202790 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114040 TR 11/04/2011 HW IS 1,165.84 
16 00202791 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114086 TR 11/07/2011 HW IS 20,646.57 
** BREAK ** 

16 00202799 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202799 TR 11114120 11 HW TS 1,921.31 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Writt<:11 23,733.72 

======::===:::;;::=== 

16 Group Total 23,733.72 

17 00202790 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114040 TR 11/04/2011 HW IS 18,516.61 
17 00202791 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114086 TR 11/07/2011 HW IS 286.85 
** BREAK ** 

17 00202795 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202795 TR 11/09/2011 HW IS 21,036.47 
** BREAK ** 

17 00202799 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202799 TR 11114/201 HW TS 2,298.58 
** BREAK ** 

17 00202801 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114087 TR 11109/2011 HW IS 429.76 

** S 0 R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 42,568.27 

====::;::::::::== ;::::::;=:; 

17 Group Total 42,568.27 

18 00202791 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114086 TR 11/07/2011 HW IS 16,435.76 
** BREAK ** 

18 00202795 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202795 TR 11/09/2011 HW IS 22,099.00 
**BREAK** ~ 

Page: 4
User:CORINA - Corina An~n Current Date: 11/18/2011 


Report:BK500ccr_RT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500;CK Time: 15: 11 :34 


http:22,099.00
http:16,435.76
http:42,568.27
http:42,568.27
http:2,298.58
http:21,036.47
http:18,516.61
http:23,733.72
http:23,733.72
http:1,921.31
http:20,646.57
http:1,165.84
http:7,567.07
http:7,567.07
http:2,186.38


CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 10/3 1/2011 -- 11117/2011 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

18 00202799 
** BREAK ** 

18 00202801 

V00486 

V00530 

Payroll Fund 02 

Expense Fund 03 

Wn02799 

14087 

TR 

TR 

11114/2011 

11/09/2011 

HW 

HW 

IS 

IS 

11,001.04 

871.21 

** S 0 R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written S0,407.0 1 

:=::==::===:::=:== 

18 Group Total S0,407.01 

19 00202791 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114086 TR 11/07/201 J HW IS 206,302.21 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 206,302.21 

==:============= 
19 Group Total 206,302.21 

20 00202782 
** BREAK ** 

20 00202790 
20 00202791 
** BREAK ** 

20 00202795 
** BREAK ** 

20 00202799 

V00530 

V00530 
VOOS30 

V00486 

V00486 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 
Expense Fund 03 

Payroll Fund 02 

Payroll Fund 02 

114039 

114040 
114086 

wn02795 

WT202799 

TR 

TR 
TR 

TR 

TR 

10/3 112011 

11/04/20 
11/0712011 

11/09/201] 

11114/2011 

HW 

HW 
HW 

HW 

HW 

IS 

IS 
IS 

IS 

IS 

4,967.79 

12,058.39 
30,939.01 

9,3S3.66 

10,240. ]8 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 67.559.03 

============:::== 
20 Group Total 67,559.03 

28 00202790 
28 00202791 
** BREAK ** 

28 00202795 
** BREAK ** 

V00530 
VOOS30 

Expense Fund 03 
Expense Fund 03 

V00486 Payroll Fund 02 

~ 

114040 
114086 

WT202795 

TR 
TR 

TR 

11104/20 I 1 
11107/20 II 

11/09!20 II 

HW 
HW 

HW 

IS 
IS 

IS 

1 J,026.51 
1,187.80 

40,753.96 

\..P" Page: 5
User:CORINA - Corina Ann Bazan Current Date: 11118/20 I I 

Report:BKSOOccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 15: J 1:34 



CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 10/31/2011 -- 11/17/2011 
All Entries Requested 

Check 
28 00202799 

Payee ID. 

V00486 

Payee Name 

Payroll Fund 02 

First Reference 

WT202799 

Subs 

TR 

Check Date ~ancel Date Type Status 

11114/2011 HW IS 

Check Amount 

9,027.06 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 

---------------
61,995.33 

=::::: ==:::==:::=== 
28 Group Total 61,995.33 

30 00202790 
30 00202791 
** BREAK ** 

30 00202795 
** BREAK ** 

30 00202799 

V00530 
V00530 

V00486 

V00486 

Expense Fund 03 
Expense Fund 03 

Payroll Fund 02 

Payroll Fund 02 

114040 
114086 

\VT202795 

WT202799 

TR 
TR 

TR 

TR 

11/04/2011 
11/07/2011 

11109/2011 

11114/2011 

HW 
HW 

HW 

HW 

IS 
IS 

IS 

IS 

1,692.74 
69.82 

52,870.48 

19,229.68 

**SORT TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 

---------------
73,862.72 

===:=::===::=:==== 
30 Group Total 73,862.72 

~..., 

-' 00000376 
32 00000377 
** BREAK ** 

32 00042976 
32 00042977 
32 00042978 
32 00042979 
32 00042980 .. ..., 

-' 00042981 
32 00042982 
32 00042983 
32 00042984 
32 00042985 
32 00042986 
32 00042987 
32 00042988 

V25539 
V07943 

V32465 
V27092 
V31180 
V33079 
V27404 
VI9791 
V29023 
VI9785 
V26479 
V32524 
V27130 
V31631 
V29024 

BANK OF AMERICA 
Texas County & Distric 

Cardona, Miguel 
Carrion, Ramiro 
Chapa, Angel 
Chapa, Bentura 
Garcia, Sara 
Garza Jr, Mike C 
Gracia, Mario 
Huape Jr, Pedro 
Jimenez, Jason 
Luna, Esteban 
Marroquin, Rafael 
Martinez, Andres H 
Ramos, Celestio 

114083 
114085 

114059 
114058 
114057 
114056 
114055 
114054 
114053 
114052 
114051 
114050 
114049 
114048 
114047 

TR 
TR 

TR 
TR 
TR 
TR 
TR 
TR 
TR 
TR 
TR 
TR 
TR 
TR 
TR 

11/14/2011 
11114/2011 

11114/20 11 
11114/2011 
11114/2011 
11114/2011 
11114/2011 
11/14/2011 
11114/2011 
11/14/2011 
1111 4/20 11 
11114/2011 
1]114/2011 
11114/20 II 
11114/2011 

HW 
HW 

HW 
HW 
HW 
HW 
HW 
HW 
HW 
HW 
HW 
HW 
HW 
HW 
HW 

IS 
IS 

IS 
IS 
IS 
IS 
IS 
IS 
IS 
IS 
IS 
IS 
IS 
IS 
IS 

4,904.09 
7,985.17 

687.73 
1,346.67 

925.68 
607.49 
685.89 

1,093.58 
223.37 

1,025.08 
890.28 
607.14 
698.29 
642.25 
201.32 

User: COR INA - Carina An~n Page: 6 
Current Date: 11118/2011 

Report:BK500cer_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500;CK Time: 15: 11:34 



CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Datc Range: 10/3112011 -- 11/17/20 II 
All Entries Requested 

Cbeck Payee ID. Payee Name First Refel'ence Subs Check Date ~ancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

32 00042989 V32366 Rendon, Randy 114046 TR 11114/2011 HW IS 488.79 
32 00042990 V21467 Rios Jr., Juan 114045 TR 11/14/2011 HW IS 1,145.81 
32 00042991 V19777 Rodriguez, Amanda G 114044 TR 11/14/2011 HW IS 1,424.11 
32 00042992 VI9783 Rodriquez, David 114043 TR 11114/20ll HW IS 1.071.74 
32 00042993 V31373 Santos, Samuel 114042 TR 1111412011 HW IS 203.37 
32 00042994 V32828 Trevino, George G 114041 TR 11114/2011 HW IS 610.30 
32 00042995 V04005 Oil Patch Petroleum In 114060 TR 11114/2011 HW IS 5,158.61 
32 00042996 V00021 Robstown Hardware 114061 TR 11114/2011 HW IS 803.06 
32 00042997 VOl382 Torres Garage 14062 TR 11114/20 11 IIW IS 29.00 
32 00042998 V23826 O'Reilly Auto Parts 114064 TR 11114/2011 HW IS 64.95 
32 00042999 V26963 Brizuela New & Uscd Ti 114065 TR 11114/2011 HW IS 10.00 
32 00043000 V24607 C C Freightliner 114066 TR 11/14/2011 HW IS 71.88 
32 00043001 V02365 Federal Iron & Metal I 14067 TR III14/20 11 HW IS 78.04 
32 00043002 V25639 EI Centro Landtill 114068 TR 11114/2011 HW IS 173.44 
32 00043003 V00375 Tractor Supply Company 114069 TR 1111412011 HW IS 135.92 
32 00043004 V00468 C C Bolt & Screw 114070 TR 11114/2011 HW IS 28.16 
32 00043005 V31276 Ernest R Garza & Co PC 114071 TR 11114/2011 HW IS 2,500.00 
32 00043006 V3047 Cal allen Minor Emergen 114072 TR 11114/2011 HW IS 40.00 
32 00043007 V25539 BANK OF AMERICA 114073 TR 11114/2011 lIW IS 250.00 
32 00043008 V25674 ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD 114074 TR 11/l4/2011 HW IS 246.00 

32 00043009 V25674 ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD 114075 TR 11114/2011 HW IS 210.00 
32 00043010 V25674 ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD 114076 TR 1/14120 II HW IS 86.00 
32 00043011 V07178 City of Robstown Utili 114077 TR 11114/2011 HW IS 676.23 
32 00043012 V00212 Nueces County Water Co 114078 TR 11114/20 II HW IS 57.29 
32 00043013 V00200 Vcrizon Select Service 114079 TR 11114/20 II HW IS 55.86 
32 00043014 V32043 G & K Services 114082 TR 11114/20 I HW IS 917.95 
32 00043015 V32673 Gucrra PC, Jerry J 14081 TR 11/14/2011 HW IS 1,000.00 
32 00043016 V33026 Nationwidc Retiremcnt 114080 TR 11/14/2011 HW IS 150.00 
32 00043017 V00294 Waukesha Pearce Indust 114084 TR 11/14/20 II HW IS 195,589.82 

*'"SORT TOTALS*'" 
Hand Written 235,900.36 

32 Group Total 235,900.36 

37 00202782 V0053~ Expense Fund 03 114039 TR 10/31/20 11 HW IS 5,682.85 

Page: 7 
Usel":CORINA Corina An~n Current Date: 11118/2011 


Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 15: II :34 




CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 10/31/2011--11117/2011 
All Entries Requested 

Check Palee ID. Palee Name First Reference Subs Check D~te ~ancel Date:!l:E.! Status Check Amount 

** BREAK""" 
37 00202791 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114086 TR 11/07/2011 HW IS 38.22 

U BREAK "'* 
37 00202795 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202795 TR 11109/2011 HW IS 5,402.80 
"'* BREAK """ 

37 00202799 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202799 TR 11/14/2011 HW IS 13,435.70 

"'* SO R T TOTALS """ ---------------
Hand Written 24,559.57 

=:::======:::::::=::::; 

37 Group Total 24,559.57 

40 00202782 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114039 TR 10/31/20 II HW IS 61,250.25 
""" BREAK "'* 

40 00202790 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114040 TR 11/04120 II HW IS 30,160.33 
40 00202791 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114086 TR 11107/2011 HW IS 22,464.74 
** BREAK "'* 

40 00202795 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202795 TR 11/09120 II HW IS 237,609.01 
** BREAK ** 

40 00202799 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202799 TR 11114/2011 HW IS 39,896.80 

**SORT TOT A L S ** -----------
Hand Written 391,381.13 

:::::.:::=:::::::::;::::=== 

40 Group Total 391,381.13 

~ 


http:391,381.13
http:391,381.13
http:39,896.80
http:237,609.01
http:22,464.74
http:30,160.33
http:61,250.25
http:24,559.57
http:24,559.57
http:13,435.70
http:5,402.80


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. C.           

Meeting Date: 11/30/2011  

Boon Chapman

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims and fees on TPA Check Register dated October 31,

2011 through November 11, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Boon Chapman



Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of October 31, 2011 through November 11, 2011 


Check Date Check # Payee Name Description Check Amt 

10/31/11 22567 Coastal Bend Womens Center 91.68 

10/31/11 22568 Radiology & Imaging Of South Texas L L P 11.93 

10/31/11 22569 Jerome Lee Sang M D P A 0.86 

10/31/11 22570 Corpus Christi A"ergy & Dermatology 19.86 

10/31/11 22571 Radiology & Imaging Of South Texas L L P 462.49 

10/31/11 22572 Corpus Christi Gastroenterology 376.01 

10/31/11 22573 HAND THERAPY SVCS OF CC 93.24 

10/31/11 22574 Abimael Perez M D 63.20 

10/31/11 22575 Bayside Medical Center 148.28 

10/31/11 22576 Memorial- Sparkling Sea Emergency 540.55 

10/31/11 22577 Corpus Christi Medical Associates 69.09 

11/01/11 22578 Mohamad Hassan MD 78.25 

11/01/11 22579 Belinda Gonzalez M D P A 60.00 

11/01/11 22580 Radiology Associates, L L P 918.34 

11/01/11 22581 Haloflight Inc 24,700.00 

11/01/11 22582 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr P A 85.00 

11/01/11 22583 South Texas Eye Consultants 47.05 

11/01/11 22584 Surgical Associates 2,056.16 

11/01/11 22585 Corpus Christi Family We"ness Center 47.50 

11/01/11 22586 Memorial-Christus Spohn Hospital 11,476.80 

11/01/11 22587 Southside Womens Center 80.31 

11/01/11 22588 Radiology & Imaging Of South Texas L L P 279.75 

11/01/11 22589 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 206.01 

11/01/11 22590 Corpus Christi A"ergy & Dermatology 60.00 

11/01/11 22591 Ellis G Main D 0 P A 231.31 

11/01/11 22592 Quest Diagnostics Inc 758.35 

11/01/11 22593 Dugan Eye Institute 83.50 

11/01/11 22594 Memorial- Sparkling Sea Emergency 256.73 

11/01/11 22595 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 49.30 

11/01/11 22596 Almouie Pediatrics P A 262.74 

11/01/11 22597 Mark A Dodson M D 52.56 

11/01/11 22598 o B Gyn Associates 71.68 

11/01/11 22599 Flores M Df William C 43.00 

11/01/11 22600 Eye Institute of Corpus Christi 62.74 

11/01/11 22601 Aeby D P M, Carl H 55.88 

11/01/11 22602 Allergy & Asthma Ctr of Corpus Christi 181.71 
11/01/11 22603 Grossman M DJ Maurice 60.00 
11/01/11 22604 ABC Pediatrics 101.03 
11/01/11 22605 Corpus Christi Nuerology 183.36 

11/01/11 22606 Primary & Diagnostics Med Ctr of Tx 335.02 
11/01/11 22607 Lab Corp of America Holdings 67.31 
11/01/11 22608 o B Gyn Associates of Corpus Christi 84.97 

11/01/11 22609 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 181.96 
11/01/11 22610 Quest Diagnostic 425.10 
11/01/11 22611 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr P A 71.68 
11/02/11 22612 Radiology & Imaging of STexas L L P 55.44 
11/02/11 22613 Espina M DJ Eisen J 87.58 
11/02/11 22614 Tompkins M DJ Kent E 173.58 
11/02/11 22615 Charles D Eubank M D 113.10 
11/02/11 22616 Childrens Physician Services of STexas 74.91 
11/02/11 22617 Corpus Christi Urology Group 87.58 

1 

http:11,476.80
http:2,056.16
http:24,700.00


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of October 31, 2011 through November 11, 2011 


Check Date Check # Payee Name Description Check Amt 
11/02/11 22618 Blanca Gray M D 60.00 
11/02/11 22619 Abimael Perez M D 91.76 
11/02/11 22620 Corpus Christi Family Wellness Center 87.58 
11/02/11 22621 Torres M D Pedro P 60.00 
11/02/11 22622 Radiology Associates 66.23 
11/02/11 22623 J J Carr M D P A 69.78 
11/02/11 22624 Bayside Medical Center 60.00 
11/03/11 22625 Wayne A Fagan M D 743.18 
11/03/11 22626 Memorial-Christus Spohn Hospital 27,244.80 
11/03/11 22627 Coastal Bend Cancer Center 3,053.96 
11/03/11 22628 Quest Diagnostics Inc 206.52 
11/03/11 22629 Quest Diagnostics Inc 95.23 
11/03/11 22630 Diaz M D Pedro S 965.57 
11/03/11 22631 Sandia Neuromonitoring LLC 4,175.37 
11/04/11 22632 Jesse G Garcia MD 146.19 
11/04/11 22633 Inpatient Consultants of Texas P L L C 1,859.69 
11/04/11 22634 Coasta I Bend Retina P A 110.33 
11/04/11 22635 Memorial-Christus Spohn Hospital 5,231.41 
11/04/11 22636 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports Medicine As 1,005.00 
11/04/11 22637 Kids Clinic P A 60.00 
11/04/11 22638 Abdominal Specialists of S Texas 183.36 
11/04/11 22639 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 9.23 
11/04/11 22640 Heart Center Associates 205.12 
11/04/11 22641 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Chr 87.58 
11/04/11 22642 Claude A McLelland M D 60.00 
11/04/11 22643 Radiology & Imaging Of South Texas L L P 31.42 
11/04/11 22644 Comp Care Medical Center 93.76 
11/04/11 22645 Ibanez Internal Medicine 105.80 
11/04/11 22646 R 1ST 144.90 
11/04/11 22647 Memorial- Sparkling Sea Emergency 485.78 
11/04/11 22648 Claudia Zimmermann M D P A 183.36 
11/04/11 22649 SO TX Pulm and Crit Care Assoc 72.70 
11/04/11 22650 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 237.39 
11/04/11 22651 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 72.00 
11/04/11 22652 Corpus Christi Nuerology 300.00 
11/04/11 22653 Dugan Eye Institute 83.50 
11/04/11 22654 Primary & Diagnostics Med Ctr of Tx 55.36 
11/04/11 22655 Heart Center Associates 80.96 
11/04/11 22656 Ear, Nose & Throat Associates 60.00 
11/04/11 22657 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas LLP 143.67 
11/04/11 22658 Corpus Christi Urology Group 52.47 
11/04/11 22659 R 1ST 112.50 
11/04/11 22660 Quest Diagnostics Inc 110.99 
11/04/11 22661 Cohn M D, Jacqueline 30.79 
11/04/11 22662 The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 115.53 
11/04/11 22663 Quest Diagnostics Inc 654.96 
11/04/11 22664 Hunsaker M D, Jerry D 659.14 
11/04/11 22665 Pain Management Center P A 146.26 
11/04/11 22666 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 55.38 
11/04/11 22667 Surgical Associates 60.00 
11/04/11 22668 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 124.47 
11/04/11 22669 Aeby D P M, Carl H 202.50 

2 

http:1,005.00
http:5,231.41
http:1,859.69
http:4,175.37
http:3,053.96
http:27,244.80


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of October 31, 2011 through November 11, 2011 


Check Date Check # Payee Name Description Check Amt 

11/04/11 22670 Radiology Associates, L L P 685.20 

11/04/11 22671 Antonio Guzman M D 80.31 

11/04/11 22672 South Texas Eye Consultants 101.07 

11/04/11 22673 C C Allergy & Asthma Center 102.38 

11/04/11 22674 Radiology Associates L L P 66.23 

11/04/11 22675 South Padre Island Pediatric Center 47.50 

11/04/11 22676 Lab Corp of America Holdings 9.23 

11/04/11 22677 William Dennis M D 60.00 

11/04/11 22678 Coastal Cardiology Association 237.39 

11/04/11 22679 Quest Diagnostic 125.91 

11/04/11 22680 Corpus Christi Radio 23.99 

11/04/11 22681 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr P A 101.59 

11/07/11 22682 Catherine Dulak MD 89.40 

11/07/11 22683 South Padre Island Pediatric Center 74.50 

11/07/11 22684 Colette Simon, MD, PA 236.35 

11/07/11 22685 Inpatient Consultants of Texas P L L C 197.96 

11/07/11 22686 Alamgir Khan M D 137.98 

11/07/11 22687 Torres M D P A, Josefina 19.28 

11/07/11 22688 Quest Diagnostics Inc 36.74 

11/07/11 22689 Bayside Medical Center 72.26 

11/07/11 22690 Memorial Christus Spohn Hosp 816.59 

11/07/11 22691 Octavio J. Rodriguez MD. 66.19 

11/07/11 22692 Austin Regional Clinic 550.26 

11/07/11 22693 Jesse G Garcia MD 97.20 

11/07/11 22694 Radiology & Imaging of STexas L L P 202.46 

11/07/11 22695 J P Schulze & J E Schulze M D 100.06 

11/07/11 22696 Bay Area Kidney Disease Phy 60.00 

11/07/11 22697 Memorial-Christus Spohn Hospital 1,828.78 

11/07/11 22698 OB/GYN ASSOC. OF CC 279.56 

11/07/11 22699 Southside Womens Center 88.04 

11/07/11 22700 Upmanyu Associates 60.00 

11/07/11 22701 Radiology Associates 109.17 

11/07/11 22702 Adriana Pop-Moody M D Clinic P A 87.58 

11/07/11 22703 Christus Medical Group 213.58 

11/07/11 22704 C C Allergy & Asthma Center 360.33 

11/07/11 22705 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 175.28 

11/07/11 22706 William Tucker MD 146.26 

11/07/11 22707 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 46.15 

11/07/11 22708 Memorial- Sparkling Sea Emergency 93.53 

11/07/11 22709 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports Medicine As 124.54 

11/07/11 22710 Radiology & Imaging of STexas L L P 11.93 
11/07/11 22711 Dan Adams L P C 103.85 
11/07/11 22712 Bruce L Russell 87.58 

11/07/11 22713 Gulf Shore Anesthesia 831.60 

11/07/11 22714 William Dennis M D 60.00 
11/07/11 22715 Radiology Associates, L L P 87.24 
11/07/11 22716 Tompkins M D, Kent E 122.27 
11/07/11 22717 Corpus Christi Family Wellness Center 78.50 
11/07/11 22718 Coastal Bend Womens Center 164.00 
11/07/11 22719 South Texas Eye Consultants 52.82 
11/07/11 22720 Quest Diagnostics Inc 1,828.89 
11/07/11 22721 Corpus Christi Nuerology 300.00 

3 


http:1,828.89
http:1,828.78


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of October 31,2011 through November 11, 2011 


Check Date Check # Payee Name Description Check Amt 
11/07/11 22722 Radiology Associates II P 247.54 

11/07/11 22723 Fuentes M D, Randy A 62.19 

11/07/11 22724 Radiology & Imaging of STexas 218.34 

11/07/11 22725 ABC Pediatrics 195.26 

11/07/11 22726 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 123.28 

11/07/11 22727 Primary & Diagnostics Med Ctr of Tx 174.39 

11/07/11 22728 Clinical Pathology lab 270.89 

11/07/11 22729 McCullough M D, John M 15.70 

11/07/11 22730 South Padre Island Pediatric Center 47.50 

11/07/11 22731 Francisco A Acebo MD PllC 202.12 

11/07/11 22732 Endoscopy Center 579.52 

11/07/11 22733 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 75.33 

11/07/11 22734 Patel M D, Ashvinkumar 60.00 

11/08/11 22735 Script Care ltd 65,922.14 

11/09/11 22736 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 70.54 

11/09/11 22737 Corpus Christi Pain Medicine 20.00 

11/10/11 22738 Juan F Caceres M D 71.68 

11/10/11 22739 Cole-Perez M D, Mary Cathleen 52.00 

11/10/11 22740 Austin Regional Clinic 26.84 

11/10/11 22741 Script Care ltd 39.52 

11/10/11 22742 Bayside Medical Center 86.69 
11/10/11 22743 Physician Referral Service 186.70 

11/10/11 22744 Christus Medical Group 50.20 

11/10/11 22745 Radiology Associates, II P 65.60 

11/10/11 22746 Abimael Perez M D 60.00 
11/10/11 22747 Diaz M D Pedro S 77.88 

11/10/11 22748 Radiology Imaging of South Texas llP 32.40 

11/10/11 22749 South Texas Eye Consultants 125.48 

11/10/11 22750 Radiology & Imaging of South Texas llP 109.17 

11/10/11 22751 Coastal Bend Womens Center 94.75 

11/10/11 22752 Thomas-Spann Clinic PA 52.00 

11/10/11 22753 Ellis G Main DO P A 52.00 

11/10/11 22754 Clinical Pathology lab 34.34 

11/10/11 22755 o B Gyn Associates Of Corpus Christi 140.17 

11/10/11 22756 Kingsville Medical Center P A 91.58 

11/11/11 22757 Gerard Boynton MD 42.70 

11/11/11 22758 Rene Rodriguez M D P A 60.00 

11/11/11 22759 Wayne A Fagan M D 18.00 

11/11/11 22760 Primary & Diagnostics Med Ctr of Tx 52.00 

11/11/11 22761 Corpus Christi Urology Group L L P 712.84 

11/11/11 22762 Quest Diagnostic 266.96 

11/11/11 22763 Juan F Caceres M D 102.87 

11/11/11 22764 South Padre Island Pediatric Center 84.00 

11/11/11 22765 Eye Assoc of Corpus Christi 83.50 

11/11/11 22766 William Dennis M D 60.43 

11/11/11 22767 Torres M D P A, Josefina 65.50 

11/11/11 22768 Kids Doc CC 68.36 

11/11/11 22769 Corpus Christi Obstetric Anesthesia 2,169.91 
11/11/11 22770 Memorial- Sparkling Sea Emergency 2.65 

11/11/11 22771 Caris Diagnostics Inc 301.50 

11/11/11 22772 Quest Diagnostics Inc 2,382.82 

11/11/11 22773 Radiology & Imaging Of South Texas II P 9.64 

4 

http:2,382.82
http:2,169.91
http:65,922.14


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of October 31, 2011 through November 11, 2011 


Check Date Check # Payee Name Description Check Amt 
11/11/11 22774 Coastal Cardiology Association 71.60 

11/11/11 22775 A B K Emergency Physicians 256.73 

11/11/11 22776 Corpus Christi Womens Care Center 390.12 

11/11/11 22777 Adriana Pop-Moody M D Clinic P A 87.58 

11/11/11 22778 Memorial- Christus Spohn Hosp 2,111.62 

11/11/11 22779 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports Medicine As 129.33 

11/11/11 22780 Coastal Bend Foot Specialist 106.72 

11/11/11 22781 Colon and Rectal Associates of South TX 1,035.90 

11/11/11 22782 Upmanyu Associates 60.00 

11/11/11 22783 Radiology Associates L L P 700.00 

11/11/11 22784 Radiology Associates 109.17 

11/11/11 22785 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 26.27 

11/11/11 22786 SO TX Pulm and Crit Care Assoc 53.24 

11/11/11 22787 Physician Referral Service 1,053.66 

11/11/11 22788 Boriack M D, Leroy A 87.58 

11/11/11 22789 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 9.09 

11/11/11 22790 Quest Diagnostics Inc 127.74 

11/11/11 22791 Community Rehab of Corpus Christi, Inc. 548.04 

11/11/11 22792 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr P A 136.88 

11/11/11 22793 Efrain O. Dickson MD. 76.29 

11/11/11 22794 Memorial-Christus Spohn Hospital 1,266.71 

11/11/11 22795 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 108.14 

11/11/11 22796 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 76.85 

11/11/11 22797 Radiology & Imaging of South Texas LLP 54.84 

11/11/11 22798 Jesse G Garcia MD 281.48 
11/11/11 22799 Corpus Christi Family Wellness Center 334.77 

11/11/11 22800 Radiology & Imaging Of South Texas L L P 143.67 

11/11/11 22801 Corpus Christi Urology Group L L P 151.23 

11/11/11 22802 Roger M Sifuentes M D, P A 70.00 

11/11/11 22803 Coastal Bend Womens Center 60.00 

11/11/11 22804 Celia Reyes Acuna M D 109.39 

11/11/11 22805 Radiology Associates, l L P 841.69 

11/11/11 22806 Hunsaker M D, Jerry D 127.43 

11/11/11 22807 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 60.00 

11/11/11 22808 John Hammerick 22.12 

11/11/11 22809 Thomas-Spann Clinic PA 168.02 

11/11/11 22810 Claude A Mclelland M D 149.02 

11/11/11 22811 Christus Medical Group 233.84 

11/11/11 22812 Surgical Associates Corpus Christi 86.69 

11/11/11 22813 South Padre Island Pediatric Center 47.50 

11/11/11 22814 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 49.30 

11/11/11 22815 Coastal Cardiology Association 135.83 
11/11/11 22816 Coastal Cardiology Association 243.46 

11/11/11 22817 OB Gyn Associates of Corpus Chisti 178.82 

11/11/11 22818 a B Gyn Associates Of Corpus Christi 11.54 

11/11/11 22819 Cohn M D, Jacqueline 43.90 
11/11/11 22820 Colon & Rectal Assoc of STX 517.95 

11/11/11 22821 Christus Medical Group 55.72 
197,362.36 

5 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. D.           

Meeting Date: 11/30/2011  

Special Motions

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated November 30, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

special motions list

special motions backup



Special Motions 

Commissioners Court on November 30, 2011 


Nueces County, Texas 


1. 	 $938.50 to Beirne, Maynard & Parsons, L.L.P. for professional services related to 
"Redistricting Plan for Nueces County" 
1285-5305 $938.50 

1 

2. 	 $2,674.43 to Wood, Boykin & Wolter for professional legal services related to Lorenzo Forge. \ 
1285-5301 $2,674.43 I 

! 
3. 	 $45,500.00 to NRG Engineering for professional engineering services related to the HVAC i 

Rehabilitation Project at the Calderon Building t1915-5310/19153401-5310 $45,500.00 i , 
i 

I 
f:

4. 	 $224,659.00 to Nueces County Appraisal District for First Quarter 2012 Budget Allocation. 
1285-5491 $221,980.00 Nueces County ! 
0120-5491 2,672j)Q.. Fann to Market 


$224,659.00 


5. 	 $135,766.46 to Tyler Technologies, Inc. for project management, configuration and consulting 
services related to thc Case Management System. 
1917-5443/19178001-5443 $ 54,949.45 August 
1917-5443119178001-5443 ~_~~~J7.01 September 

$135,766.46 FY 2010-2011 

6. $1,670.00 to Naismith Engineering, Inc. for professional engineering services related to Bob 
Hall Pier Expansion Project • 
1915-5309119152803-5309 $1,125.00 
1915-5314119152803-5314 545.00 

$1,670.00 FINALPAYMENT 

7. $2,500.00 to Naismith Engineering, Inc. for professional engineering services related to the 
2009 Infrastructure Projects Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds 
1917-5310119172029-5310 $2,010.00 
1917-5314119172029-5314 ___49_0.00 

$2,500.00 

8. 	 $960.97 to HDR Engineering, Inc. for professional engineering services related to the Nueces 
County Beach Cleaning Regulatory Assistance project - Amendment # 1 
0181-5310 $960.80 
0181-5314 _ .17 

$960.97 

http:2,500.00
http:2,010.00
http:2,500.00
http:1,670.00
http:1,125.00
http:1,670.00
http:135,766.46
http:54,949.45
http:135,766.46
http:224,659.00
http:221,980.00
http:224,659.00
http:45,500.00
http:45,500.00
http:2,674.43
http:2,674.43


Continuation - Special Motion for November 30, 20 II 

9. $74,082.64 Payment No. 14 to SafeNet Services, LLC for construction services related to the 
Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds Improvements Package No.2 

1917-5312/19172005-5312 67,403.28 
1917-5312119172009-5312 3,040.00 
1917-5312/19172017-5312 ~63't,36 

$74,082.64 

10. $52,801.95 Payment No. 	13 to Weathertrol, Inc. for construction services related to the 
McKinzie Jail Annex HV AC Rehabilitation project. 
1917-5312/19174001-5312 $52,801.95 

2 


http:52,801.95
http:52,801.95
http:74,082.64


Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

Loyd Neal 
County Jud Vl1 

,I"l 

DATE: November 7,2011 


TO: 


FROM: 


SUBJECT: BEIRNE, MAYNARD & PARSONS, L.L.P. 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"Redistricting Plan for Nueces County" 
Approved CCT 2/9/2011 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303. Corpus Christi. Texas 78401-3697' (361) 888-0444· (361) 888-0445 FAX 



if the 
the Citizens 

} tl~ 

RECEIVED 

BEIRNE, MAYNARD & PARSONS, L.L.P. 

P.o. BOX 27457 
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77227-7457 OCT 24 2011 

TELEPHONE: (713) 623-0887 LOYD NEAL 
FACSIMILE: 

FEDERAL TAX 

(713) 960 -1527 

ID: 76-0208646 
B~ftt~~~'~~~~ County, Texas 

Nueces County, Texas october I, 2011 
Hon. Loyd Neal, County Judge Invoice No. 238792 
901 Leopard Street Ref. No. 004974.105564 
Room 303 Billing Attorney: MDB 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

RE: Nueces TX/ Redistricting 

PRIVILEGEV AND 	 CONFIDENTIAL CO~(UNICATrON 

The detail in this document is confidential and subject to privileges, 
including the attorney-client and/or work product privilege. 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES rendered through September 30, 2011 
in connection with the following: 

09/08/11 JET Review and comment on proposed order for 
adoption of JP/Constable maps e-mailed from Mr. 
Tyner Little. "Ip f/ 

09/12/11 JET 	 E-mail Mr. Tyner little to inquire 
County had ever received a copy of 
plan. 

09/13/11 JMN 	 Work on information for filing with 
of Justice and/or D.C. Circuit for 
pre-clearance. 

09/13/11 JET 

09/16/11 JET 

09/21/11 JET 

(Continued on 

Telephone conversation with Judge Neal 

regarding the letter directing the firm to 

submit the plans for preclearance through the 

DC district court. 
 Jl e
Review'correspondence received from Judge Neal#,T} ~ 

regarding submission of redistricting 

preclearance through the DC District Court. 


Draft letter for Mr. Nixon to send to County 

Judge regarding materials needed to complete 

preclearance submission. 


RECEIVED 
jeO) OCT 2' 2011 

Nueces County 
next page) Commissionen Court 

Administratio8 



2 

BEIRNE, MAYNARD & PARSONS, L.L.P. 

October 1, 2011 Page 
Ref. No. 004974.105564 Invoice No. 238792 

PRIVILEGED/CONFIDENTIAL: ATTORNEY-CLIENT AND/OR ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT 

09/22/11 JET 

09/23/11 JMN 

09/23/11 JET 

09/26/11 JMN 

09/26/11 JET 

09/27/11 JMN 

09/27/11 JET 

09/28/11 JMN 

09/28/11 JET 

Draft administrative preclearance submission 
for commissioner precinct redistricting. Begin 
preparation of exhibits that will accompany 
submission. E-mail draft to Mr. Nixon and Mr. 
Oldham for review and comment. 

Telephone conferences with Trey Trainor 
regarding drafting filing with Department of 
Justice. 

Edit administrative preclearance submission for 
commissioner precinct redistricting and 
preparation of exhibits that will accompany 
submission. 

Work with Trey Trainor on Department of Justice 
filing and suit with 3 judge District of 
Columbia panel. 

Edit administrative preclearance submission for 
commissioner precinct and JP/Constable 
redistricting and review of exhibits that will 
accompany submission. 

Work on, edit and complete filing with 
Department of Justice and lawsuit in District 
of Columbia for pre-clearance filing. 

Edit administrative preclearance submission for 
commissioner precinct and JP/Constable 
redistricting and review of exhibits that will 
accompany submission. File submission with the 
Department of Justice. 

Complete lawsuit filing with exhibits and have 
suit filed with District of columbia court. 

Draft declaratory judgment petition for 
preclearance of commissioner precinct and 
JP/Constable redistricting plans. File with the 
District Court for the District of Columbia. 

(Continued on next page) 



BEIRNE, MAYNARD & PARSONS, L.L.P. 


October 11 2011 Page 3 
Ref. No. 004974.105564 Invoice No. 238792 

PRIVILEGED/CONFIDENTIAL: ATTORNEY-CLIENT AND/OR ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT 

09/30/11 JET 	 Telephone conversation with the Elections 
Division of the Office of the Secretary of 
State regarding an injunction issued by the 
United States District Court for the Western 
District of Texas (San Antonio Division) that 
relieves the County of the obligation to 
redistrict voting precincts or issue voter 
registration until such time as the litigation 
surrounding the state level redistricting is 
completed. 

AMOUNT 

E105 LD Telephone 7.14 
E110 - Out-of-Town Travel 562.02 
E111 - Meals 19.34 
El12 - Court Fees 350.00 

Expenses 	 $938.50 

Total Invoice / 



BEIRNE, MAYNARD & PARSONS, L.L.P. 
P.o. BOX 27457 


HOUSTON, TEXAS 77227-7457 

TELEPHONE: (713) 623-0887 


FACIMILE: (713) 960-1527 


FEDERAL TAX ID: 76-0208646 


Nueces County, Texas October 1, 2011 
Hon. Loyd Neal, County Judge Invoice No. 238792 
901 Leopard Street Ref. No. 004974.105564 
Room 303 Billing Attorney: MDB 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

PRIVILEGED AND CONF1DENTIAL COMMUNICATION 

REM ITT A NeE COP Y 

RE: Nueces TX/ 	Redistricting 

Total Expenses 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 



(361) ('138-9201 Tax ID # 74-2553476WOOD, BOYKIN & WOLTER .. 	 A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

LAWYERS 

615 N. UPPER BROADWAY, SUITE 1100 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401-0748 


September 30, 2011 

Billed through 09/30/2011 

Bill No. 5944 00002 - 95954 FJM 

NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
NUECES COUNTY ATTORNEY

******PERSONAL & CONFIDENTIAL******* 
ATTN: LAURA GARZA JIMENEZ OCT 11 20ft
NUECES COUNTY ATTORNEY 
901 LEOPARD, ROOM 207 RECEIVED
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401-368 

adv. Lorenzo Forge 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
09/01/2011 FJM Reviewed Appeal decision; Communication with 

ient; 

0.60 hrs 250.00 /hr 150.0tt 
09/06/2011 FJM Conference with Ms. Adkins: 

0.30 hrs 250.00 /hr 	 75.00 
09/13/2011 	 FJM Call to Assistant County Attorney Heller; 

Reviewed legal authorities cited by Court of 
Appeals; Prepared outline of Motion for 
Rehearing; 

4.50 hrs 250.00 /hr 	 1,125.00 
09/14/2011 	 FJM Telephone conference with Ms. Heller; 

Reviewed and revised draft of Motion: 
Reviewed additional legal authorities; 

3.80 hrs 250.00 /hr 	 950.00 
09/15/2011 	 FJM Reviewed additional legal authorities; 

Reviewed and revised Motion for Rehearing and 
filed it; Prepared letter to client; 

1. 30 hrs 250.00 /hr 	 325.00 

---------------~' 
Total fees for this matter 	 $2,625.00 

DISBURSEMENTS 
09/15/2011 Clerk, 13th Court of Appeals for 15.00 

filing motion for rehearing 

09/30/2011 	 Copies made at the courthouse 28.00 

09/30/2011 	 Postage 

http:2,625.00
http:1,125.00


(361) !'.88-9201 Tax 10 # 74-2553476WOOD, BOYKIN & WOLTER 
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

LAWYERS 
615 N. UPPER BROADWAY, SUITE 1100 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401·0748 

Bill No. 5944 - 00002 - 95954 Page 2 

FEE SUMMARY 
McCutchon, Fred J 

smatter 

10.50 250.00 

.43 

$2,625.00 

TOTAL 
TOTAL 

FEES 
DISBURSEMENTS 

10.50 $2,625.00/" 
$49.43;./ 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER $2,674.43 

BALANCE DUE FOR THIS MATTER 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 
DEPT· 
CODING 



· ' ..... 

County ofNueces 


Department ofPublic Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
County Roads and Bridges Director of Public Works 
Engineering Services Nuec:es County Engineel' 
Facilities Management 
Environmental Enforcement 
9*1·1 Addressing Program 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

October 27, 2011 

Ms. Margaret Hayes 
County Auditor 

Glen R. Sullivan, P.t: ~ 
Director of PUbli~~ 
Special Motion Payment 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Invoice from NRG Engineering on a 
special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for the engineering services relating to the HVAC Rehabilitation 
Project at the Calderon Building. The contract was approved in Commissioners Court 
December 1, 2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Stile 103 COIpUS Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) ~90 FAX (361) 888-0485 



I 

~
5656 S. Staples
1:0 IN·Oil I RG Suite 360 10 -;;L-r-J ( Invoice 
ENCINEERINC Corpus Christi, TX 78411 

Bill To 

County of Nueces 
Department of Public Works 
901 Leopard St., Suite 103 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Project 

10171 Calderon Bldg 

Robstown, TX 

8/31/2011 

NRG Engineering EIN : 16-1780111 

Terms Due Date Invoice # 

Net 30 9/30/2011 7893 

Description Est Amt Prior Amt Qty Rate Amount 

Engineering Fee MEP drawings 45,500.00 

For questions regarding this invoice, please call Kathy 
361/852-2727 x 310 or email tokathy@nrgcc.com 

45,500.00 45,500.00 

NUEC COUNT'I 

WORKS 

Total $45,500.00 

Payments / Cred its 0.00 

Balance Due $45 500.00 ) 
RECEIVED ~ 

OCT 17 Z011 ~\ 
NUECES COUNTY 

DEPT OF PUBLIC WORKS 



Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

~ -
c~ . 

DATE: November 8, 20 II 	
C:) 

~~ 

TO: -.. 
~ 
.&: 

FROM: 	 Loyd Neal 
County Ju 

SUBJECT: 	 NUECES COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FYl1112 Tax Allocation" 
1st Quarter 

L '/ () J/-/b-/J
IS t-('d/ 

~cI~ 11-)tJ-// 

);;;_12

901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697· (361) 888-0444· (361) 888-0445 FAX 



October 31,2011 

NUECES COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 
2012 BUDGET ALLOCATION 

I N V 0 ICE # 123111 

TAXING UNIT: NUECES COUNTY 

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 10-310-100 

DUE DATE: DECEMBER 31, 2011 

2012 FIRST 
QUARTER 
AMOUNT DUE: $221,980 

i'l# 
!~!EPT. 

ClDING 

RECEIVED 
NOV 3 - 2011 J c. fl'J 

Nueces County 
Commissionen Court 

Administratinn 

Payments not received by the due date will be assessed a five (5%) percent penalty on 
the quarterly amount due plus ten (10%) percent interest. 



I/j 

r 

October 31, 2011 

NOV 0 1 2011 
201 N. Chaparral, Suite 206 

• ,. . . . '~i . Corpus Christi, Texas 7840/ 
Coun ~!U ';dc' ,.' ,,,''';J C.)\.Jtlty, ToxaJ Telephone No. (36/) 881-9978 

BY--I-1H-t-;;;7"-- Fax No. (361) 887-6138 

Judge Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Courthouse 
901 Leopard St., Room 303 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Dear Judge Neal: 

Listed below is a schedule showing the Nueces County's 2012 Budget Allocation to the 
Nueces County Appraisal District. As provided by the Texas Property Tax Code, 
Section 6.06, Appraisal District Budget and Financing, your district has been allocated a 
portion of the total budget based upon taxes levied by your jurisdiction as a percent of 
the taxes levied by all governmental units in the county. The total amount due is 
$887,920 and should be paid in quarterly payments as shown below. 

The Tax Code also provides that taxing units that are delinquent in their quarterly 
payments will be assessed a five (5) percent penalty on the quarterly amount due plus 
ten (10) percent annual interest. A taxing unit is delinquent if payment is not received 
by the due date. 

First quarterly due by December 31, 2011 $221,980 

Second quarterly due by March 31,2012 $221,980 

Third quarterly due by June 30, 2012 $221,980 

Fourth quarterly due by September 30, 2012 $221,980 

If you have any questions, please call Victor Salas, Director of Financial & 
Administrative Services. 

Sincerely, 

o~~cvv\f RECENED DIL-Y 
Ollie Grant, RPA, CT A 
Chief Appraiser NOV 3~~ 2011 ~Ctr) 

Nucces COWllY 
Commissioners Court 

AdminlstrRtinn 



October 31, 2011 

NUECES COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 
2012 BUDGET ALLOCATION 

I N V 0 ICE # 123111 

TAXING UNIT: FARM TO MARKET 

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 10-310-100 

DUE DATE: DECEMBER 31,2011 

2012 FIRST 
QUARTER 
AMOUNT DUE: $2,679 RECEIVED 

NOV 3-. 2011 :Jc rr; 
Nueces County:'!! 

CommissioDers Court 
Administratinn 

Payments not received by the due date will be assessed a five (5%) percent penalty on 
the quarterly amount due plus ten (10%) percent interest. 



20J N. Chaparral. Suite 206 
Corpus Christi. Texas 7840J 

Telephone No. (361) 88J-9978 
Fax No. (361) 887-6/38 

October 31, 2011 

Judge Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Courthouse 
901 Leopard St., Room 303 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Dear Judge Neal: 

Listed below is a schedule showing the Farm to Market's 2012 Budget Allocation to the 
Nueces County Appraisal District. As provided by the Texas Property Tax Code, 
Section 6.06, Appraisal District Budget and Financing, your district has been allocated a 
portion of the total budget based upon taxes levied by your jurisdiction as a percent of 
the taxes levied by all governmental units in the county. The total amount due is 
$10,714 and should be paid in quarterly payments as shown below. 

The Tax Code also provides that taxing units that are delinquent in their quarterly 
payments will be assessed a five (5) percent penalty on the quarterly amount due plus 
ten (10) percent annual interest. A taxing unit is delinquent if payment is not received 
by the due date. 

First quarterly due by December 31, 2011 $2,679 

Second quarterly due by March 31, 2012 $2,679 

Third quarterly due by June 30,2012 $2,678 

Fourth quarterly due by September 30, 2012 $2,678 

If you have any questions, 
Administrative Services. 

please call Victor Salas, Director of Financial & 

Sincerely, 

o~~M\f- RECEIVED 

Ollie Grant, RPA, CTA .~OV 3 - 20ft JCIY)
Chief Appraiser Nueces County 


Commissioners Court 

Aihumis!rntion 




------

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 	 October 31, 2011 

TO: Peggy Hayes 

FROM: 	 Loyd Neal 
-~ 

County Judge 

SUBJECT: 	 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC. 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"Case Management System" 
August-September 2011 

~~J) II-I~~I/ 
4?:nd'" /)-aD-II 

901 Leopard Street. Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697· (361) 888-0444' (361) 888-0445 FAX 1J1L 



Tyler Technologies 
6500 International Pkwy 
Suite 2000 
PLANO, TX 75093 

PHONE# 	 FAX# 

001 	 August 2011 - CaseMgtSyst 
Project Management; 
Customization; 
Criminal, Prosecutor Criminal 
Coversion; JP Conversionj 
Criminal (CC/DC) Interfaces, 
Configuration & Consulting; 
Additional Conversion Services 

1917 5443/19178001 5443 
002 August Travel Expenses 

1917 5443/19178001-5443 
003 	 September 2011 CaseMgtSyst 

Project Mgt; Customization; 
Criminal, Prosecutor 
Conversionj JP Conversion; 
JP Configuration/Consulting; 
June 2010 Contract Extension 
for Conversion & 
Implementation Services 

1917-5443/19178001-5443 
004 September 2011 

Travel Expenses 

1917 5443/19178001-5443 

._-----_._-

319263 
11/08/11 
V31177 

R126260 

County Auditor 

901 Leopard RM 304 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401 


1 EA 51,529.50 51,529.50 

51,529.50 
1 EA 3,419.95 3,419.95 

3,419.95 
1 EA 76,946.25 76,946.25 

76,946.25 

3,870.76 

1 EA 3,870.76 3,870.76 

135,766.46 

http:51,529.50
http:51,529.50


INVOICE 

Remittance: 

Tyler Technologies, Inc. (FErN 75-2303920) 
P.O. Box 678184 

Dallas, TX 75267-8184 


Questions: 09/0912011 
6500 International Parkway 
Plano, TX 75093 
Phone: 972-713-3770 

SOLD TO SHIP TO 

Nueces County Infonnation Technology Nueces County Infonnation Technology 

Mike Biddle Mike Biddle 

901 Leopard, Room 308 901 Leopard, Room 308 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

POST Q-30-" 

139.50 Project Management PI 10- 'I 
32.75 Customization 

91.75 Criminal, Prosecutor: Criminal! Conversion 

49.50 I""ioe ofthe Poace: Convenion $51.,'529,50 

5.75 Criminal (CC & DC): Interfaces 

49.00 Criminal (CC & DC): Configuration & Consulting 

10.50 Addtional Services: Conversioti~Mcet;T KuivilNiSTRATION 

IYJ~r ri# ,. fa . 
1.00 Travel Expenses 0...,,\ -:2. 

~ {jdJ.ie u'" ~ 1-,~:-#_--+-...;;.O"""""'~---:"'----i 

~ 
COMMENTS: 

'FPT
-):)ING 

ALL payments 
must be sent to the remittance 

address shown above. 

145.00 

130.00 

130.00 

130.00 

130.00 

130.00 

149.00 

3,419.95 

EA 

EA 

EA 

EA 

EA 

EA 

EA 

EA 

$ 20,227.50 

$4,257.50 

$ 11,927.50 

$ 6,435.00 

$ 747.50 

$ 6,370.00 

$ 1,564.50 

$ 3,419.95 

All software provided by Tyler Technologies, Inc. to the Cuslomer, including the programs and related documentarion, are conIidential, IrIlde secrels, and the proprielary property of Tyler Technologies, Inc. 
Any unauthorized use, cXlIIIlinanon, modification, replication. recompilation, IrIlnsfer, reverse engineering, or disclosure is strictly prohibited. 



--------

-------------------------

NUECES COUNTY EXPENSE REPORT 
./ Form Version 1.0, Last Updated 31412010 

Name/Project nUe V ~inan Nueces County. TX Odyssey Implementation 
Home Address clo Tyler Technologies. 6500 International Parkway Suite 2000. Plano TX 75093 
Dates of Trtp Start DatelTime: 7/11/11 5:30 End Datemme: 7/15/11 19:30 
Reason for Travel Nueces Criminal Business Process and Inte ration Review 

450.80/>AIRFARE Southwest Airlines 
(Receipt required] 

HOTEL Homewood Suites .1 593.40// 
[Statement required] V 

MEALS (Per Diem Breakfast =$6.00, Lunch =$10.00, Dinner =$28,00] 
Sun DaIe _________ B__________ L__________ D ToIa! 

B______~6~.0~0~ L______~~t.bl DaIe_---:;O;.;..7~/1,..;.;1/_1..;..1 10.00 0 28.00 Total 44.00 

Tues DaIe_---:;0;.;..7/~1.;;;;21;..;.1..;..1 B______~6~.O~0~ L______~~10.00 D 28.00 Total 44.00 


B_______6~.0_0_ L______~__
Wed Date_-....;;O~7/_1....;3/...;.1.;...1 10.00 D 28.00 Total 44.00 

Thurs DaIe_---:;0;.;..7/;...;1,..;.;4/_1..;..1 B______~6~.0~0_ L______~~10.00 D 28.00 Total 44.00 


L______~~
FrI Oate __---:;O;.;..7/;...;1.;;;5/;..;.1..;..1 B______~6~.O~O~ 10.00 0 28.00 Total 44.00 
Sat Dale B L D ~ 

. . Total Meals v... 220.00/ 
[Receipts must be attached for everything on the expense report EXCEPT for mDeage and meals. Travel start and end times CJetennine eligibility 

for meal expenses on agiven day. Mileege Rate =current IRS rate parmile. ] 

OTHER Mileage t01trom airport (32 miles round trip) -
mileage, C8I' Airport Parking -rental, gas, 
parking, tolls, Tolls -
taxl.lntemet Rental Car -access, etc. 

Rental Car Gas / 
Taxi (R.T.) V 54.35%r 

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED: 0.318.55 
\. 

eJ,cJUI CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE EXPENSES WERE INCURRED 
IN REGARD TO THE NUECES COUNTY PROJECT. APPROVED FOR PAYMENT BY: I J'

10 3() \( 
8/1812011 Date 

Au/hotized Signature 

http:0.318.55


NUECES COUNTY EXPENSE REPORT 

j Fonn Version 1.0, Last Updated 3f412010 

Name/Project Title Bini Ninan Nueces County, TX Odyssey Implementation 
Home Address c/o Tyler Technologies, 6500 International Parkway Suite 2000, Plano TX 75093 
Dates ofTrip Start Dalemme: 6/27/11 5:30 End Datemme: 6/30/11 19:30 
Reason for Travel Nueces Criminal Business Process and Inte ration Review 

AIRFARE Southwest Airlines 450.80// 
[Receipt requited] 

HOTEL Homewood Suites .. /300.15/v[Stat8l1l6nt required] 

MEALS [Per Diem Breakfast =$6.00, Lunch =$10.00, Dinner =$28.00] 
Sun Dale _____ B_____ l _____ D Total 

Man DaIe __0....;6/....;27_1_1....1 B____6_.0_0_ l 10.00___=;;.;;;. D 28.00 Tolal 44.00 

Tues Dale _....;;.;..0...;;,61;.;;,;2;.;;,;8/....;,1..;,.1 
Wed Date 06/29/11 

B___....;6;.;.,.0...,0_ 
B 6.00 

l 10.00---....;;.;..-
10.00l ___..;...;;.;.;;..;.... 

D 

D 

28.00 
28.00 

Total 

Total 

44.00 
44.00 

ThUrsDate 06/30111 B 6.00 l 10.00___.:..=;;.;;... D 28.00 Total 44.00 
FIiDale B l _____ 0 Total 

Sat Date B l 0 Tolal 
Total Meals 1"'1~17:r.6~.00~1 

[Receipts must be attached for everything on the expense repod EXCEPT for mileage and meals. Trevel slad and end times determine eHgibil/ly 
for meat expenses on agiven day. Mileage Rate =curren/IRS rale per mile. ] 

OTHER 
mHeage,car 
rental. gas, 
parking, tons, 
taxi, Internet 
access, etc. 

Mileage lo/from allport (32 miles round bip) -
Airport Parking · 
Tolls / -
Rental Car / · 
Rental Car Gas / · 
Taxi (R.T.) \/ 54.45~ 

'" 

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED: (981.4Y 

, CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE EXPENSES WERE INCURRED :J~~ 
IN REGARD TO THE NUECES COUNTY PRO.IECT. APPROVED FOR PAYMENT BY: j \ \ 

\0 '!J 0 
Date _____________811812011 

Authorized Signa/UIIJ 



INVOICE 


Remittance: 
Tyler Technologies, Inc. (FEIN 75-2303920) 
P.O. Box 678184 
Dallas. TX 75267-8184 

Questions: 
6500 International Parkway 
Plano, TX 75093 
Phone: 972-713-3770 

SOLD TO SHIP TO 

Nueces County Information Technology Nueces County Information Technology 
Mike Biddle Mike Biddle RECEIVED 


90 I Leopard, Room 308 90 I Leopard, Room 308 


Corpus Christi, TX 7840 1 Jc.JY1 OCT 27 2011 
 Corpus Christi, TX 7840 I 

Nueces County 
Commissionen Court PDsr 9-30-11 

INVOIGENO. PAGE 

189929 I 

INVOICE DATE 

10/17/2011 

ORDER NO. CUSTO.MER NO. HASEORDNO: 

109849-0 2204T 281671 

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE 

Fy' 10-1, 
149.00 

5.25 

1.50 

170.00 

67.00 

92.75 

Project Management 

Customization 

Criminal. Prosecutor: Criminall Conversiol} 
""1/: 

Justice of the Peace: Conversion 

Justice of the Peace: Configuration & Consulting 

Contract Extension June 2010: Conversion Services 

145,00 

~:T ;"';::JiviiNiSTRATION 

149.00 

66.00 Contract Extension June 2010: Implementation Services 149.00 

1.00 Travel Expenses 3,870.76 

COMMENTS: SALE AMOUNT 

TERMS 

Due in 30 days 

NET PRICE 

EA 

EA 

EA 

EA $ 13,819.75 

EA 

EA 

ALL payments 
must be sent to the remittance 

address shown above. 

SALES TAX Ut..t( 
TOTAL 1 $80,817.01 

All software provided by Tyler Technologies. Inc. to the Customer, mcluding the pro!,'rams and related documentation, are confidential, trade secrets, and the propnetary property of Tyler Technologies, Inc. 
ma IOn \I x "n j . n . il . 1 r V r trictlv nrnhihitf'n 



NUECES COUNTY EXPENSE REPORT 
Form Version 1.0, Last Updated 3/4/2010 

Name/Project Title Marsha Edwards Nueces County, TX Odyssey Implementation 

Home Address clo Tyler Technologies, 6500 International Parkway Suite 2000, Plano TX 75093 

Dates of Trip Start DatefTime: 8122111 5:30 End DatefTime: 8126111 19:30 

Reason for Travel Nueces Criminal Business Process and Integration Review 

AIRFARE Southwest Airlines 436.30/ 
[Receipt required] 

501.40'" ./HOTEL Homewood Suites 
[Statement required] 

MEALS [Per Diem Breakfast =$6.00, Lunch =$10.00, Dinner =$28.00J 

B L D Total 

08122/11 B 6.00 L 10.00 D 28.00 Total 44.00~ 
Tues Date 08123111 B 6.00 L 10.00 D 28.00 Total 44.00 


Wed Date 08124111 B 6.00 L 10.00 D 28.00 Total 44.00 


Thurs Date 08125111 B 6.00 L 10.00 D 28.00 Total 44.00 


FriDale 08/26111 B 6.00 L 10.00 D 28.00 Total 44.00 

Sat Date B L D Total 

Total Meals 220.007 
{Receipts must be attached for everything on the expense report EXCEPT fOf mileage and meals. Travel start and end times determine eligibility for meal expenses 

on a given day. Mileage Rate =current IRS rate per mile. 1 

OTHER Mileage to/from airport (32 miles round trip) 
mileage, car 

Airport Parking rental, gas, 
parking, tolls, Tolls 
taxi, internet 
access, etc. Rental Car 

Rental Car Gas 

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED: 

J~17.76v"" 

/ 
/ 

-J 325.93/'/ 

J 13.68.,1 ,/ 

0·515.07J 

I CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE EXPENSES WERE INCURRED 0~ 
IN REGARD TO THE NUECES COUNTY PROJECT. APPROVED FOR PAYMENT BY: 1°/grf If 

8{30{2011 Date 
--~----------------------------

Authorized Signature 



, ' 

'J 

UECES ~?m~~:'JLa:!d~e~~~oE REPORT 

/Name/Project Title , Bini Ninan Nueces County, TX Odyssey Implementation 
Home Address clo Tier Technolo ies, 6500 International Parkwa Suite 2000, Plano TX 75093 
Dates of Trip Start DatelTime: 7/25/11 5:30 End DatelTime: 7/28/11 19:30 
Reason for T vel Nueces Criminal Business Process and Inte ration Review 

Southwest Airlines 407.90'/ 
[Receipt required] j 
Homewood Suites 300.157 
[Statement required] 

S[Per Diem Breakfast =$6,00, Lunch =$10.00, Dinner =$28.00] 

TuesDate 

Wed Date 

Thurs Date 

FriDate 

Sat Date 

8 L D Total 

07/25/11 8 6.00 L 10.00 D 28.00 Total 44.00 
07/26/11 8 6.00 L 10.00 D 28.00 Total 44.00 
07/27/11 8 6.00 L 10.00 D 28.00 Total 44.00 
07/28/11 8 6.00 L 10.00 D 28.00 Total 44.00 

8 L D Total 

8 L D Total 
Total Meals 176.00 

[Receipts must be attached for everything on the expense report EXCEPT for mileage and meals. Travel start and end times determine eligibility 
for meal expenses on a given day. Mileage Rate:: current IRS rate per mile.] 

OTHER Mileage tolfrom airportj32 miles round trip) 
mileage, car 
rental, gas, Airport Parkin1) 
parking. tolls, Tolls 
taxi, Internet 
access, etc. Rental Car 

Rental Car Gas 

Taxi (R.T.) 

Training Materials 

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED: 

. 

./ 
/A 

'-// 213~93/ 
18.68/'/" Iv/ 

oj 25~33~ 
r1,14f.99 ') 

'-.. 


I CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE EXPENSES WERE INCURRED 
IN REGARD TO THE NUECES COUNTY PRO.IECT. APPROVEDFO~PAY~~ 

8/22/2011 
Date '-./ f;;

lOr;1) I( 
Authorized Signature 

I 

http:r1,14f.99


---

NfECES ~?m~~~;La~~d~e~~2~oE REPORT 

Name/Project Title J ~ni Ninan Nueces County, TX Odyssey Implementation 

c/o Tyler Technologies, 6500 International Parkway Suite 2000, Plano TX 75093 

AIRFA Southwest Airlines 436.30/ 
[Receipt required] 

HOTEL Homewood Suites 501.40// 
[Statement required] 

MEALS [Per Diem Breakfast =$6.00, Lunch =$10.00, Dinner =$28.001 

Sun Date B L D Total 

Mon Date 08/22/11 B 6.00 L 10.00 D 28.00 Total 44.00 
Tues Date 08/23/11 B 6.00 10.00 D 28.00 Total 44.00 
Wed Date 08/24/11 8 6.00 L 10.00 D 28.00 Total 44.00 / 

Thurs Date 08/25/11 8 6.00 L 10.00 D 28.00 Total 44.00 
Fri Date 08/26/11 8 6.00 L 10.00 D 28.00 Total 44.00 

Sat Date B D Total 

Total Meals 220.00 

[Receipts must be attached for everything on the expense report EXCEPT for mileage and meals. Travel start and end times determine eligibility 
for meal expenses on a given day. Mileage Rate =current IRS rate per mile. ] 

OTHER 

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED: 
~.,..--~---

Start DatelTime: 8/22/11 5:30 End DatelTime: 8/26/11 19:30 

Nueces Criminal Business Process and Integration Review 

mileage, car 
rental, gas, 

parking, tolls, Tolls 
taxi,internet ...:...:..::.:.::.-----------------------------\----1---
access, etc. (No Rental Car 
Tips) Rental Car Gas . 

56.00// 

I CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE EXPENSES WERE INCURRED 

IN REGARD TO THE NUECES COUNTY PROJECT. 

8/30/2011 Date -----------------.... 

Authorized Signature 



• 

County ofNueces 

Department of Public Works 
County Roads and Bridges 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 
Environmental Enforcement 
9"1"1 Addressing Program 

DATE: November 9,2011 

TO: Ms. Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E., DirectQ?~ 
Nueces County Departm~orks 

SUBJECT: Special Motions Payment 

Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 

Nueces County Engineer 


I 
\..0 

r.. J"' 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Final Invoice 8347-8 from Naismith 
Engineering, Inc. on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for the architectural services related to the expansion of Bob Hall 
Pier Project; this contract was awarded in commissioner's court February 17, 2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 



, 


m:l Naisl11ithEngineering,Inc
~ ARCHITECTURE. ENGINEERING. ENVIRONMENTAL. SURVmNG 

November 07, 2011 
Glen Sullivan Invoice No: 8347 - 8 
Nueces County 
901 Leopard, Room 103 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Project 8347 Bob Hall Pier Expansion 

Professional Services through October 20. 2011 
Fee 

Total Fee 54,675.00" 

Total Earned 54,675.00 
Previous Fee Billing 53,005.00 v 
Current Fee Billing 1,670.00 
Total Fee 1,670.00 

Total this Invoice C S1 ,670.00 

REC 8 NOV llAH11:41 

PUBLIC WORKS 

NUECES COUNTY 

Tax 10: 74-2543311 Please Remit to P.O. Box 3099 Corpus Christi. TX 78463-3099 

http:CS1,670.00
http:1,670.00
http:1,670.00
http:53,005.00
http:54,675.00
http:54,675.00


ATTACHMENT - FEE SCHEDULE 
BOB HALL PIER 
INVOICE 8347-8 .. 

1. PROJECT LABOR Pre-Design " Design V 
Contract This Prior Contract This Prior 

Amount Period Billed Amount Period Billed 

Project ManagerlPrincipal 3 0 3 7 0 7 

Project Architect 13 0 13 31 0 31 

Project Engineer 11 0 11 26 0 26 

Architect Intern 21 0 21 48 0 48 

Engineering Assistant 20 0 20 46 0 46 

Drafter 27 0 27 62 0 62 

Administrative 6 0 6 15 0 15 

SUB·TOTAL ITEM ONE '101 " 
0 /101 . (235 ! 0 235)

'-
II. DIRECT REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES 

MEP Engineering 1925 0 1925 4490 0 4490 

Soils Analysis 1083 0 1083 1417 0 1417 

ADA Review 0 0 

SUB·TOTAL ITEM TWO 

TOTAL INVOICE DUE 
. - ....... - ......-~ 

TASK - HOURS / 

BidPhase V Construction 

Contract This Prior Contract This Prior Contract 

Amount Period Billed Amount Period Billed Amount 

1 0 1 2 0 2 13 

3 0 3 13 1 12 60 

2 0 2 11 1 10 50 

4 0 4 22 4 18 95 

4 0 4 20 2 18 90 

5 0 5 27 4 23 121 

1 0 1 8 1 7 30 

120 , 0 /20':; 103 13 90 459 
" .-~-

415 0 415 1920 288 1632 8750 

0 0 2500 

675 257 418 0 675 

_. _. ._._- --- -

Hourly Total Total Total Total 

Rate Contract Due Prior Billed 

Amount This Period Billed To Date 

TOTAL 

VThis Prior 

Period Billed 

0 13 $ 175.00 $ 2,275.00 $ - $ 2,275.00 $ 2,275.00 

1 59 $ 130.00 $ 7,800.00 $ 130.00 $ 7,670.00 $ 7,800.00 

1 49 $ 130.00 $ 6,500.00 $ 130.00 $ 6,370.00 $ 6,500.00 

4 91 $ 90.00 $ 8,550.00 $ 380.00 $ 8,190.00 $ 8,550.00 

2 88 $ 80.00 $ 7,200,00 $ 160.00 $ 7,040.00 $ 7,200.00 

4 117 $ 75.00 $ 9,075.00 $ 300,00 $ 8,775.00 $ 9,075.00 

1 29 $ 45.00 $ 1,350.00 $ 45.00 $ 1,305.00 $ 1.350.00 

13 446 $ 1,125,00 $ 41,625.00 $ 42,750.00 

6.11ll 

288 8462 1.00 $ 8,75000 $ 288.00 $ 8.46200 $ 8,750.00 

0 2500 1.00 $ 2,500.00 $ $ 2,500.00 $ 2,500.00 

257 418 100 $ 675.00 $ 257.00 $ 418.00 $ 675.00 

$ 545.00 $ 11,380.00 $ 11,925.00 

JiAJq, 
$ . 54,67!J 00_ $' 1,670.00 $ 53,005.00 $ 54,675.00 



County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
County Roads and Bridges Director of Public Works 
Engineering Services Nueces County Engineer 
Environmental Enforcement 

Facilities Management 

9"1"1 Addressing Program 


DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

November 14, 2011 

Ms. Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

Glen R. Sullivan, P.E., Dire~ <) 
Nueces County Departme~lc Works 

Special Motions Payment 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Invoice 7785038 from Naismith 
Engineering, Inc. on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for the engineering services related to the 2009 Infrastructure 
Projects Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds this contract was awarded in 
Commissioner's Court May 25, 2011. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi. Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 



I .. 

NaismithEngineering,lnc 

ENGINEERING. ENVIRONMENTAL. SURVEYING 

INVOICE 

Regarding: 
NEI Project No: 
Billing Period: 

2009 Infrastructure Projects 
7785 
Through October 20, 2011 

November 10, 2011 
Invoice No: 7785038 

Nueces County..Judge Loyd Neal 
Attention: Steve Waterman 
901 Leopard. Room 303 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Client Reference: 2009 Infrastructure Projects: RMB Regional Fairgrounds 

For Engineering Services in connection with Construction Administration Services connected with the 2009 
Infrastructure projects located at the Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds. All work this period has 
been completed in accordance with the Engineering Services Contract dated May 25, 2011. 

Total Contract Amount 

Amount Billed To Date 

Total Prior Billed 

Total Due This Period 

'II 

$28,850.00 .j 
$28,850.00 

$26,350.00 

--=-~.....,.-., ~q CS2.50'D-OOJ 

*Billing Summary Attached 

We appreciate the opportunity to serve you! 

Please remit to: NAISMITH ENGINEERING, INC. 
P.O. Box 3099 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78463-3099 

RECEIVED 
~(Y) NOV 1~ 2011 

Nueees COUDty 
Commissionen Com 

AdmiDistra~, 

Federal Tax 10 No. 74-2543311 



ATTACHMENT D - FEE SCHEDULE 

INVOICE 7785038 


1. PROJECT LABOR A B 

Project Manager/Principal 0 0 

Project Engineer 0 0 

Engineering Assistant 0 0 

Technician 0 0 

Survey Crew 

Surveyor (RPLS) 

CADD 0 0 

Admin Assistant 0 0 

Project Architect 0 0 

SUB-TOTAL ITEM ONE 

II. DIRECT REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES 

MISC. t:xpenses-t'nnnng, 
Copying, Deliveries 0 0 

Travel 0 0 

SUB-TOTAL ITEM TWO 

TOTAL INVOICE DUE 

Hourly Total 

TASK-HOURS Rate Contract 

Amount 

C D 

Contract This Prior Contract 

Amount Period Billed Amount 

46 7 39 0 $ 130.00 $ 5,980.00 

118 4 114 0 $ 100.00 $ 11,800.00 

47 2 45 0 $ 70.00 $ 3,290.00 

18 3.5 14.5 0 $ 60.00 $ 1,080.00 

0 $ 150.00 $ 

0 $ 100.00 $ -
0 0 0 0 $ 20.00 $ -

4 2 2 0 $ 45.00 $ 180.00 

20 2 18 0 $ 130.00 $ 2,600.00 

20.5 $ 24,930.00 

0.04 0.005 0.035 $ 47,000.00 $ 1,880.00 

0.04 0.005 0.035 $ 51,000.00 $ 2,040.00 

0.01 $ 98,000.00 $ 3,920.00 

$ 28,850.00 

Total Total Total 
! 

Due Prior Billed 

This Period Billed To Date 

~ 
$ 910.00 $ 5,070.00 $ 5,980.00 

$ 400.00 $ 11,400.00 $ 11,800.00 

$ 140.00 $ 3,150.00 $ 3,290.00 

$ 210.00 $ 870.00 $ 1,080.00 

$ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ -
$ 90.00 $ 90.00 $ 180.00 

$ 260.00 $ 2,340.00 $ 2,600.00 

~ 2,010.00 $ 22,920.00 $ 24,930.00 

$.810 

$ 235.00 $ 1,645.00 $ 1,880.00 

$ 255.00 $ 1,785.00 $ 2,040.00 

$ 490.00 $ 3,430.00 $ 3,920.00 

631'1 
$ 2,500.00 $ 26,350.00 $ 28,850.00 

, 


Task A - Preliminary Phase $ 

Task 8 - Design Phase $ 

Task C - Construction Phase $ 28,850.00 

Task D - Special Services $ 

Total Engineering Fees $ 28,850.00 



( .. 

Contract Amount $43,400.00 //-/5'-//Invoiced to Date Including This Invoice __---:$::":2-=7:..::,0-::::'29=-.=-:05:::
Amount Remaining $16,370.95 

N.C. COASTAL PAfil'\~ 

ONE COMPANY 
Manv Solutions4 

Nueces County Invoice No. 
Attn: Mr. Scott Cross Invoice Date 
P.O. Box 18608 HDR Project No. 
Corpus Christi, TX 78480 

Nueces County Beach Cleaning - Regulatory Assistance 
(Contract #20080190) Amendment 2 

Professional Services: From September 25, 2011 through October 22. 2011 

Professional Personnel 

Envorinmental Biologist 
Totals 

Hours 
8.00 
8.00 

Rate 
116.00 

Amount 
928.00 
928.00 

Total Labor 

Reimbursable Expenses 
Reproductions (American Reprographics) 
OverheadfContingencylEquip. 8.00 Hours @ 

Total Reimbursables 
4.10 

0.17 
32.80 

Invoice 

Please send remittance with copy of this invoice to; 

P.O. Box 3480 
Omaha, NE 68103-0480 

335464-H 
November 8, 2011 
349985-96573-211 

--
<..!7

.e
'. 

928.00 

32.97 

Terms Net 20 _I~ll''''22i-1:Jet fijI t>/II555 N. GarancahuaHDR Engineering, Inc. 
Suite 1650 Fax (361) 857-7234 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-08501 1 WWW.hdrioc.comme.td~ (1/5'0 ItI 

WWW.hdrioc.comme.td
http:16,370.95
http:43,400.00


jI "• 

Billing Backup 
HDR Engineering, Ine. 
Project: 96573 

Nueces County Beach Cleaning-Regulatory Assistance 

000000000096573 Nueces Co-Reg. Serv.Beach Mnt. 001 Regulatory Services Pollack,Jeffrey A 3.00 
000000000096573 Nueces Co-Reg. Serv.Beach Mnt. 001 Regulatory Services Pollack,Jeffrey A 0.25 101712011 

000000000096573 Nueces Co-Reg. Serv.Beach Mnl. 001 Regulatory Services Pollack,Jeffrey A 0.50 10110/2011 

000000000096573 Nueces Co-Reg. Serv.Beach Mnt. 001 Regulatory Services Pollack,Jeffrey A 1.2G 1011212011 

000000000096573 Nueces Co-Reg. Serv.Beach Mnl. 001 Regulatory Services Pollack,Jeffrey A 0.50 1011312011 

000000000096573 Nueces Co-Reg. Serv.Beach Mnl. 001 Regulatory Services Pollack,Jeffrey A 0.50 10/1712011 

000000000096573 Nueces Co-Reg. Serv.Bench Mot. 001 Regulatory Services Pollack,Jaffrey A 0.50 10/1812011 

000000000096573 Nueces Co-Reg. Serv.Beach Mnt. 001 Regulatory Services Pollack,Jeffrey A 0.50 10/20/2011 

TOTAL HOURS 8.00 

Reimbursable Expenses 

Reproductions (American Reprographics) 0.15 plus 15% 0.17 

Overhead/Contingency/Equip. 8.00 @4.10/hr. 32.80 

Total Relmbursables 32.97 

fJg =7 'Id
h 51 hON i I 



INVOICE 
ARC l>rPIlli(}r l\eeounts DATE REQUIRED 10/13/11 
ARC S TX Corpus Christi 
822 Leopard INVOICE NUMBER AFM 11 02954 
Corpus Christi; TX 78401 

DATE 10/18/11 

e HDROMAHA e HDR CORPUS CHRISTI Page 1 
::l 8404 Indian Hills Dr a.. 555 N Carancahua 
iii Omaha. NE 68114 ~ Suite 1650 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

1 3029 3 EACH 0.045 0.14 

Activity/Phase#: 1 

Department# 00211 


BW 8.5X11 COPIES 


-f IS "'10 m. U· 




County ofNueces 


Department ofPublic Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
County Roads and Bridges Director of Public Works 
Engineering Services Nueces County Engineer 
Environmental Enforcement 
Facilities Management 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: November 14, 2011 


TO: Ms. Margaret Hayes 

Nueces County Auditor 


FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E., Direc~ 

Nueces County Departm~ Works 


SUBJECT: Special Motions Payment 


Please authorize your staff to place the following Application for Payment No. 14 from 
SafeNet Services, LLC on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court. 

This payment request is the Improvements Package No.2 relating to the Richard M. 
Borchard Regional Fairgrounds for period to October 28, 2011. This project was approved 
in Commissioners Court 07/14/2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 



...... ,.1 

Bid 

packagelNO DesClipl,on 

IPI 
IPI 
IPI 
IPI 
IPI 
PQ. I 5 lAIC ~rvice.Calls 
PO 
PO 

IP2 
""'iP2 
""'iP2 

IP2 
IP2 

TP2 
TP2 
""'iP2 
TP2 

IP2 
IP2 

TP2 
TP2 
TP2 
PO 
T2 

IP3 

8 
1 9 iSU!OlaIIPI 

Locker Rooms & Showers 
Conditioned Storage BJ<jg. 

I 131Storage Pavement 
1 141Storage WalkwaY 
, 15 'Event Parking Lot A ----.::;' 

16 RV Pali<il19 Lol B (65 Slots) 
17 Dumpster Pad 
18 PubliC Parking Lot F 
19 Arena Shed Expansion 
~ RV Parking Lot D (::?5 Slo!!!) 
21 Penmeler Fence 
22 Landscape & Irrigation 
23 Site Lighting 
24 Arena Kitchen Improvements t~J 
25 Sita Sioneae 
26 Library Parking Expansion ~ 
271Marquee 

Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds 
~nnn ~01 0 Improvements Payment Tracking 

Approved Budge 
Onginal Bid 

Amount 

$l,OOOJOOQ,OO I $784,137.OC 
. $1,541.OC 

$87,480.00 I $77,683.00 
$90,000 DC 

$100,000.00 I $49,09 
$11,853.19 

$675.00 

Change Order Icurrent Contrac 
Amount 

$1,27 ~OO $1,008264.19 $' 
:~,"+k'i. • 7~%":!1 HM;i!' iM'i,riW!: "!fl' 

Contractor 

SaleNe~ 
Sale Nat Services 
SaleNel Services 
SaleNa! Services 

ISaleNet Services 
Malek. Inc. 

R.A. Schmid! Co. 
R.A. Schmidt Co. 

$375,000.00 $541,343.0 $3830.9{ $545,173.9{ SaleNel Services 
$1,000,000.00 $573232.0< $4,348.8 $577,580.8 SaleNet Services 

-140.000.00 $73.611.OC $9,128.4( $82,739.4( SaleNe! Services 
125,000.00 I $5,980.00\ $0.001 $5,980.001 SaleNet Services 

$142200.00 $159,925.0( $O.QQ $159,925.00 SaleNet Services 
$700.000.00 $1544,443.0 $2,848.07 $1,547,291.0 SaleNet Services 
$85,000.00 $8,720. $0.0 $8 720.0 SaleNe! Services 

$315,000.00 $224203. $0.00 $224203.00 SaleNet Services 
$556,250.00 $485549.0< $53,920.65 $539,489.6Ji SaleNe! Services 
~4!\O 000 00 $356.047.0~ $0.00 $356,047.QQ SaleNet Services 
$150000.ooT $86,348']( $0.00 $66 ~~~.V ~~'v,.v, ~v..'vvo

I:: ~AQ 

$150,000.00 I $188,976.0 $88,858.73' $100 117.27 SaleNet Services 
, OM no I $219565.OC $0.00 $219,565.00 SaleNet Services 

.20,000.00 

.20000.00 
$102 6Q8~OC $18548.52 $121 154.52 SaleNe! Services 
Not in IP2 No! in IP2 Nol in IP2 
$104,866.0< $0.00 $104.858.00 SaleNet Services 
Not in 1P2 I Not in IP2 I Not in IP 

PrevIous Work 
Completed 

$1,541.00 
77,682.84 

$63.989.35 
$49,090.41 
$11,853.19 

$675.(jQ 
$16.400.00 

$54' 
$577,580.8< 
$82.739.41 

$5, 
$i59,925. 
$1,547,291. 

$6.720. 

$539,469.'" 
$356.04 

$0.00 

Curren! Work 
Completed 

Total Work 
Completed 

$0.00 $784,137.4( 
$000 $1,5410( 
SD.O() 1---.!I7,682.8<1, 
$( 
$C 
soooT. $11,853.19 
$0.00 I $675.DC 
$0.00 

$0.00 $1005,369.19 
,W'!!I' j~! 1."ff41'8;·lU'11> )Jii 

$3,830.90 $545,173.90 
. $0.00 $577,580.84 

$0.00 $82,739.48 
$0.001 $5,980.00 
$0.00 $159,925.00 
$0.00 $1547 291.D7 
$0.00 $6 720.00 
$0. 
m 
$0.6c 

$3. 
$70,950.82 

SO.DC 
$0. 

$if 
$if 

$0. 

$356,047.00 
$66,34800 

$100,117.27 
$219,565.00 
$121,154.52 

$0.00 
$104,866.00 

$0.00 

~ I',--
Retainage 

$0.00 
$0.0< 
$0.00 
$0. 
$O,OC 
$0.00 
$8~ 

$820 

~lIIsReauest 

.00 
:00 
.00 
:00 
.00 
:00 
.00 
.00 

Total Paid to 
Date 

$1,541.00 
77,682.84 

$63,989.35 
~9,090.4 

,853.19 
675.00 

$15.580.00 

$1,004,549.19 
4 

$27,258.70 $517,915.21 
$28879.04 $548,701.80 
$4,136.97 ~7R flO? "'" 

$299.00 I $0.00 1.111 $5.681.00 
$7996.25 $0.00 r $151,928.75 

$77384.55 $0.00 $1.469,926.5, 
$336.00 $0.00 $6 384.0Q 

$11,210.15 $0.00 $212,992.85 
$26,973.48 $0.00 L;ll $512,496 

_$17,802.3§ $O.OC 
$3317.40 [/1)-$3640.60' 
$5005.66 $67,403.29 

$10978.25 $0.00 
$6,057.73 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 
$5,243.30 $0.00 

$0.00 I $0.00 

$95,Ht.41 
$208,586.75 
$115,096.79 

$0.00 
~"'!'lI\'?7n 

$0.60 

4,878,450.001 $4,653,416.00 $77 981.73 

155.930.00T$5.661,68If191 .90 I $233,67~ 16;rt$S,' 
•.!'.e fI 

Notes: 
1. Line Items 1, 1A. 2, 3 and 4 are Included In Improvement Package No 1 (IFB 2825..(J9) 

2, Un. Items 11 through 24 and 26 are Included In Improvement Package No 2 (IFB 2848-10) 19172001-5312 $0.00 


Site Signage Reserve 
Marquee Reserve 
Rock Engineering Testing Services 

$20,000.00 
$318,400.00 
$33,454.00 

19172002-5312 
19172003-5312 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Available Contengency Funds $118.621.10 19172005-5312 $67,403.28 
19172007-5312 $0.00 

19172008-5312 $0.00 

19172009-5312 $3,040.00 
19172010-5312 $0.00 

19172011-5312 $0.00 

19172012-5312 $0.00 

19172014-5312 $0.00 
19172017-5312 $3,639.36 
19172018-5312 
19172021-5312 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Updated: 111912011 

$74,082.64 



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 

TO OWNER: Nueces County PROJECT: IFB-2848-10 APPLICATION NO #14 Distribution to: 

90 I Leopard St ~OWNER 
Corpus Christi, TX 7840 I ~ENGINEER 

PERIOD TO: October 28, 2011 ~CONTRACTOR 
FROM CONTRACTOR: VIA ENGINEER: 

SafeNet Services, LLC Naismith Engineering, Inc B 
1321 Glenoak Dr 4501 Golihar Rd PROJECT NOS: 
Corpus Chisti, TX 78418 Corpus Christi, TX 78411 SafeN et Project No. IOC 111 

CONTRACT FOR: RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 CONTRACT DATE July 14,2010 

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT 
Application is made for payment, as shown below, in connection with the Contract. 
Continuation Sheet, Document G703, is attached. 

I. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM 	 $ 4,653,416.00/ 
2. Net change by Change Orders 	 $ 3,764.71 /" 
3. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line I ±2) 	 $ 4,657,180.71 V 
4. 	 TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO $ 4,657,180.71 

DATE (ColumnGonG703) 
5. 	 RETAINAGE: 

a. 	 5 % ofCompleted Work $ $232,859.04 v' / 
(Column D + Eon G703) 

b. 	 0 % ofStored Material $ 
(Column F on G703) ------- 
Total Retainage (Lines 5a + 5b or 

Total in Column I ofG703) $ 232,859.04 / 
6. TOTAL EARNED LESS RET AINAGE $ 4,424,321.67 ,/ 

(Line 4 Less Line 5 Total) 
7. LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR 

PA YMENT (Line 6 from prior Certificate) $ $4,350,239.03'; 
8. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE $ 74,082.64 / 
9. BALANCE TO FINISH, INCLUDING RETAINAGE $ 232,859.04\/ 

(Line 3 less Line 6) 

CHANGEmRDER'SUMMARy ADOl1l0NS - r Dli.DOCtlONS 
Total changes approved 
in Drevious months bv Owner $33,486.51 I $29,721.80 

Total approved this Month $0.00 

TOTALS $33,486.51 I $29,721.80 

NET CHANGES by Change Order $3,764.71 

The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contractor's knowledge, 
information and belief the Work covered by this Application for Payment has been 
completed in accordance with the Contract Documents. that all amounts have been paid by 
the Contractor for Work for which previous Certificates for Payment were issued and 
payments received from the Owner, and that current payment shown herein is now due. 

CONTRACTOR: SafeNet Services, LLC 

~fWcrebef 1 tOY 	 1.- r-.. J\ If. Date: 1 .......... KEN R. WILLIAMS 

State of; ~,....~ County of: $1-~~~.'~~~~J-,. Notary Public. State of .Texas 
By, ,.,. ; 1 My Comm;",oo ",,,e.Subscribed and s'z.to bef0rttmr;his.... 1st day of November 20 I 
Notary Public: 1~ /./.1..1.4£<---- ~~ ...... t.~"... JulV 05s..... .'~~ , 2015

~'tt~!t1....'" 
My Commission expires: 7- /s::--/!..

ENGINEER'S CERTIFI-CATE FOR PAYMENT 
In accordance with the Contract Documents, based on on-site observations and the data 
comprising the application, the Architect certifies to the Owner that to the best of the 
Architect's knowledge, information and belief the Work has . cated, 

the quality of the Work is in accordance with th ract Do nts, and the Contra, 
is entitled to payment of the AMOUNT C IFIED. 

~ ..4
AMOUNT CERTIFIED........... 'f~ oe,2. 
{A Itach explanation ifamount cerlifie . ers from the amount appl~...... 

e Continuation Sheet t co~ 
1~1!1Cl"::;""'" 

.(4~r:.-&~~~~~ 11/9/CoIIDate: 

rtificate is not negotiable. The AMOUNT CERTIFfED is payable only to the 
Contractor named herem. Issuance, payment and acceptance 01 payment are WIthout 
prejudice to any rights of the Owner or Contractor under this Contract. 

PR# 

POI 

VII

DEPT
CODING 

RECEIVINb Y I )'\. '1'11111\ 

http:232,859.04
http:4,657,180.71
http:4,657,180.71
http:3,764.71
http:4,653,416.00


SateNet Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPLICA TlON AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT, containing SAFENET SERVICES, LLC APPLICATION NO: #14 
Contractor's signed certification is attached. APPLICA TlON DATE: 11/1/2011 

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERIOD TO: 10/2B/2011 

Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCHITECTS PROJECT NO: 

A B C D E F G H I 
ITEM 
NO. 

DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED 
VALUE 

WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS TOTAL 
PRESENTLY COMPLETED 

% 
(O+C) 

BALANCE 
TO FINISH 

RETAINAGE 
(IF VARIABLE FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD 

APPLICAnON STORED AND STORED (C·O) RATE) 
(D+E) (NOT IN TO DATE 

DORE) (D+E+F) 

! General Conditions 
a Bonding $50,295.00 $50,295.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50,295.00 100% $2,514.75 
c SWppp $2,830.00 $2,830.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,830.00 100% $141.50 
d Supervision $38,098.00 $38,098.00 $0.00 $0.00 $38,098.00 100% $1,904.90 
e Administration $65,671.00 $65,671.00 $0.00 $0.00 $65,671.00 100% $3,283.55 
f Temporary Facilities $4,245.00 $4,245.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,245.00 100% $212.25 
g Temporary Electrical NEC $1,633.00 $1,633.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,633.00 100% $81.65 

.! General Site Work 
Silt Fence! RFDs 

--------..---_... ---
$9,983.00 

---------------------.. -------- ..-_ ... _--_... -
$9,983.00 $0.00 

------.....-----------_.... -----_.._----------_.. 
$0.00 $9,983.00 

_.. _.._.. _
100% 

------------------ ----_.....-----
$499.1 5 

a Fire Line $126,056.00 $126,056.00 $0.00 $0.00 $126,056.00 100% $6,302.80 
b General Stormwater $31,975.00 $31,975.00 $0.00 $0.00 $31,975.00 100% $1,598.75 
c Sanitary Sewer $14,941.00 $14,941.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,941.00 100% $747.05 
d NEC Fees $19,695.00 $19,695.00 $0.00 $0.00 $19,695.00 100% $984.75 
e Robstown Utilities (Move Pole) $2,700.00 $2,700.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,700.00 100% $135.00 
f Repair Existing Ditch $6,226.00 $6,226.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,226.00 100% $311.30 
g Construct Berm $8,856.00 $8,856.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,856.00 100% $442.80 
h Berm Cuts $8,960.00 $8,960.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,960.00 100% $448.00 
i Survey $3,775.00 $3,775.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,775.00 100% $188.75 
j Site Grading $9,288.00 $9,288.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,288.00 100% $464.40 
k Final Grade $5,466.00 $5,466.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,466.00 100% $273.30 
I Overlay!Crack Seal N/S Road $48,644.00 $48,644.00 $0.00 $0.00 $48,644.00 100% $2,432.20 

m Cut/Select Fill Sidewalks $3,570.00 $3,570.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,570.00 100% $178.50 
n Bollards $14,151.00 $14,151.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,151.00 100% $707.55 
0 Temporary Electrical Connection $7,560.00 $7,560.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,560.00 100% $378.00 
p Trash Disposal $8,164.00 $8,164.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,164.00 100% $408.20 
q Site Concrete $46,785.00 $46,785.00 $0.00 $0.00 $46,785.00 100% $2,339.25 
r ReCaulk Windows Ex. Hall A & B $54,425.00 $54,425.00 $0.00 $0.00 $54,425.00 100% $2,721.25 
s Landscaping $173,324.00 $173,324.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 1 73,324.00 100% $8,666.20 

:1 Fencing ---- .._----------- ----_ ...._-_...._--_... _---- -_... _-_... _-------........ _.. _-_.._-_ .... _---_... _----- ------------------- ----...._ -------------,..--- .. -----_... _----
a Wood fence $54,305.00 $54,305.00 $0.00 $0.00 $54,305.00 100% $2,715.25 
b Chain link fence $4,930.00 $4,930.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,930.00 100% $246.50 
c Loop Road Gate $3,200.00 $0.00 $3,200.00 $0.00 $3,200.00 100% $160.00 
d Dumpster Fence $3,170.00 $3,170.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,170.00 100% $158.50 



.. SafeNet Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT, containing SAFENET SERVICES, LLC APPLICATION NO: #14 
Contractor's signed certification is attached. APPLICATION DATE: 11/1/2011 

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERlODTO: 10/28/2011 

Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: 

A B 
ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK 
NO. 

~ Parking Lots A & B 
a Fill/Subgrade 
b Limestone Base 
c Asphalt 
d StripinglWheelstops/Signage 
e Electrical Rough 
f Electrical Final 
g Stormwater 

§ Parking Lot G 
a Demolition 
b Fill/Subgrade 
c Limestone Base 
d Concrete Paving 
e Striping 

!! Parking Lots C & D 
a Fil1/Subgrade 
b Limestone Base 
c Rough Electric 
d Rough Plumbing 
e Asphalt 
f Final Electric 
g Final Plumbing 
h Stripe 
i Stormwater 

1 Parking Lot E 
a FilII Subgrade 
b Limestone Base 
c Rough Electric 
d Rough Plumbing 
e Asphalt 
f Final Electric 
g Final Plumbing 
h Stripe 
i Stormwater 

C 
SCHEDULED 

VALUE 

.. -----....._--_.. _.._-
$59,945.00 

$114,256.00 
$79,439.00 
$10,701.00 
$41,040.00 
$31,320.00 
$16,124.00 

------------_... _--
$1,651.00 

$20,552.00 
$27,187.00 
$47,500.00 

$150.00 

---_... _-----------
$238,275.00 
$310,830.00 
$357,346.00 

$64,468.00 
$98,743.00 

$276,831.00 
$23,167.00 

$2,377.00 
$43,280.00 

---_.. ------------
$63,480.00 
$63,148.00 
$65,754.00 
$14,786.00 
$45,938.00 
$53,649.00 

$3,302.00 
$399.00 

$11,588.00 

D E 
WORK COMPLETED 

FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD 
APPLICATION 

(D+ E) 

.. _-- .._-- .._--_.. __ ... _---- ---_ ...._----_ .._-_ .. _
$59,945.00 $0.00 

$114,256.00 $0.00 
$79,439.00 $0.00 
$10,70\.00 $0.00 
$41,040.00 $0.00 
$31,320.00 $0.00 
$16,124.00 $0.00 

----....------....-----_......- ... _-----_....--------
$1,651.00 $0.00 

$20,552.00 $0.00 
$27,187.00 $0.00 
$47,500.00 $0.00 

$150.00 $0.00 

... ---.. -- ... _-------------... ------------------
$238,275.00 $0.00 
$310,830.00 $0.00 
$357,346.00 $0.00 

$64,468.00 $0.00 
$98,743.00 $0.00 

$276,831.00 $0.00 
$23,167.00 $0.00 

$2,377.00 $0.00 
$43,280.00 $0.00 

---_ ..--_..--_... --.._--_.. - ... ---.. -------------
$63,480.00 $0.00 
$63,148.00 $0.00 
$65,754.00 $0.00 
$14,786.00 $0.00 
$45,938.00 $0.00 
$53,649.00 $0.00 
$3,302.00 $0.00 

$399.00 $0.00 
$11,588.00 $0.00 

F G H 
MATERIALS TOTAL % BALANCE 
PRESENTLY COMPLETED (G+C) TO FINISH 

STORED AND STORED (C. G) 
(NOT IN TO DATE 
DORE) (D+E+F) 

-------_... _------------ -_... _-------_.......__ ... _ -----... _ ------------------
$0.00 $59,945.00 100% 
$0.00 $114,256.00 100% 
$0.00 $79,439.00 100% 
$0.00 $10,70\.00 100% 
$0.00 $41,040.00 100% 
$0.00 $31,320.00 100% 
$0.00 $16,124.00 100% 

---_..... --_... ------_ ..-_.. _ -------------_.. -_ ... - -----.. _ ----.. _- .._... -----_.. _
$0.00 $1,651.00 100% 
$0.00 $20,552.00 100% 
$0.00 $27,187.00 100% 
$0.00 $47,500.00 100% 
$0.00 $150.00 100% 

---_... _---------------- ------------------- - ... _---- _...----------------
$0.00 $238,275.00 100% 
$0.00 $310,830.00 100% 
$0.00 $357,346.00 100% 
$0.00 $64,468.00 100% 
$0.00 $98,743.00 100% 
$0.00 $276,831.00 100% 
$0.00 $23,167.00 100% 
$0.00 $2,377.00 100% 
$0.00 $43,280.00 100% 

-----------_.....  .. _--.._- .. ------.......--_.. .._-- .. _-_..__.. _........_--_ .. _-------
$0.00 $63,480.00 100% 
$0.00 $63,148.00 100% 
$0.00 $65,754.00 100% 
$0.00 $14,786.00 100% 
$0.00 $45,938.00 100% 
$0.00 $53,649.00 100% 
$0.00 $3,302.00 100% 
$0.00 $399.00 100% 
$0.00 $11,588.00 100% 

I 
RETAINAGE 

(IF VARIABLE 
RATE) 

-_.. -_ .._----_ .... 

$2,997.25 
$5,712.80 
$3,971.95 

$535.05 
$2,052.00 
$1,566.00 

$806.20 

------------
$82.55 

$1,027.60 
$1,359.35 
$2,375.00 

$7.50 

------------
$11,913.75 
$15,541.50 
$17,867.30 

$3,223.40 
$4,937.15 

$13,841.55 
$1,158.35 

$118.85 
$2,164.00 

---- ..--_.. ---
$3,174.00 
$3,157.40 
$3,287.70 

$739.30 
$2,296.90 
$2,682.45 

$165.10 
$19.95 

$579.40 

2 



·. SafeNet Services. LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPLICATION AND CERTIFICA nON FOR PAYMENT. containing SAFENET SERVICES. LLC APPLICATION NO: #14 
Contractor's signed cenification is attached. APPLICAnON DATE: 11/1/2011 

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERlODTO: 10/28/2011 

Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: 

A B C D E F 0 H I 
ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED WORK COMPLETED MATERlALS 

PRESENTLY 
TOTAL % 

COMPLETED (O+C) 
BALANCE 
TO FINISH 

RETAINAGE 
(IF VARlABLE NO. VALUE FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD 

APPLICATION STORED AND STORED (C ·0) RATE) 
(D+E) (NOT IN TO DATE 

DORE) (D+E+F) 

~ Arena EXl!ansion #1 -_.._---_...._--_ ... _- _.._-_.._--_.._---.....----- ------...----------- -_..._----- ... -----_.._---- ---------_..._------- -..----- ----- ..------_..._--- ------------
a Demo concrete $1,080.00 $1,080.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,080.00 100% $54.00 
b Cut/Select Fill $9,504.00 $9,504.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,504.00 100% $475.20 
c Concrete Piers $7,400.00 $7,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,400.00 100% $370.00 
d Concrete Foundation! Aprons $25,600.00 $25,600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,600.00 100% $1,280.00 
e Metal bldg on site $77,832.00 $77,832.00 $0.00 $0.00 $77,832.00 100% $3,891.60 
f Erect metal bldg $31,860.00 $31,860.00 $0.00 $0.00 $31,860.00 100% $1,593.00 

Electrical $11,210.00 $11,210.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,210.00 100% $560.50 
g Install railings $23,685.00 $23,685.00 $0.00 $0.00 $23,685.00 100% $1,184.25 
h Final grade $1,200.00 $1,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,200.00 100% $60.00 
i Plumbing $13,103.00 $13,103.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13,103.00 100% $655.15 
j Sound System Expansion $13,475.00 $13,475.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13,475.00 100% $673.75 

2 Arena Expansion #2 ----------------- ... _---_...--....--_....-.._---.. ...--_.....--.._--_ .._--- ... -------... -------....----- ....----------- ..._---.. ------.... ------------------ -_... ---_..._---
a Demo concrete $1,080.00 $1,080.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,080.00 100% $54.00 
b Cut/Select Fill $9,504.00 $9,504.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,504.00 100% $475.20 
c Concrete Piers $7,400.00 $7,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,400.00 100% $370.00 
d Concrete Foundation! Aprons $25,600.00 $25,600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,600.00 100% $1,280.00 
e Metal bldg on site $77,832.00 $77,832.00 $0.00 $0.00 $77,832.00 100% $3,891.60 
f Erect metal bldg $31,860.00 $31,860.00 $0.00 $0.00 $31,860.00 100% $1,593.00 

Electrical $11,210.00 $11,210.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,210.00 100% $560.50 
g Install railings $23,685.00 $23,685.00 $0.00 $0.00 $23,685.00 100% $1,184.25 
h Final grade $1,200.00 $1,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,200.00 100% $60.00 
i Plumbing $13,103.00 $13,103.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13,103.00 100% $655.15 

10 Announcer's Booth -_....._------_ .._-_.... ---------..------------ .---..------------- ---------------------- ..-_... _----.._--- ... ---..... ------- -_.....---_... -----..--- .. -_.._- .._--_... _
a Structural Steel $27,012.00 $27,012.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27,012.00 100% $1,350.60 
b Wood Decking $985.00 $985.00 $0.00 $0.00 $985.00 100% $49.25 

II Arena Concession Iml!rovements _....-----..-------- --------_..------------ -------... _--------.. .._--- .._-------_..------ ---_.._--.._-------.._ -... _--_.... ------------------ ... _---_...----... 
a Demolition $1,216.00 $1,216.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,216.00 100% $60.80 
b Electrical Rough $14,530.00 $14,530.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,530.00 100% $726.50 
c Electrical Final $9,605.00 $9,605.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,605.00 100% $480.25 
d Plumbing $41,245.00 $41,245.00 $0.00 $0.00 $41,245.00 100% $2,062.25 
e Install Exhaust Fans/Hood $14,040.00 $14,040.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,040.00 100% $702.00 
f Deep Frier $9,792.00 $9,792.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,792.00 100% $489.60 
g CMU Work $810.00 $810.00 $0.00 $0.00 $810.00 100% $40.50 
h DoorslFrames/hardware $1,823.00 $1,823.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,823.00 100% $91.15 

3 



" SafeNet Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT, containing SAFENET SERVICES, LLC APPLICATION NO: #14 
Contractor's signed certification is attached. APPLICATION DATE: 11/1/2011 

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERIOD TO: 10/28/2011 

Use Column Ion Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: 

A B C D E F G H I 
ITEM 
NO. 

DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED 
VALUE 

WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS 
PRESENTLY 

TOTAL % 
COMPLETED (G C) 

BALANCE 
TO FINISH 

RETAINAGE 
(IF VARIABLE FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD 

APPLICATION STORED AND STORED (C· G) RATE) 
(D+E) (NOT IN 

DORE) 
TO DATE 
(D+E+F) 

i New Window $1,296.00 $1,296.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,296.00 100% $64.80 
j Paint $425.00 $425.00 $0.00 $0.00 $425.00 100% $21.25 

12 Dumpster Pad -----_... ---------- -_.....-----------_ .. __........ ------------------ _... _----------_ .._------ .._-_......__..-..------_.. ------- - ..---------------- _.....----... --.._.. 
a Grub $800.00 $800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $800.00 100% $40.00 
b Grade $1,200.00 $1,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,200.00 100% $60.00 
c Concrete $1,550.00 $1,550.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,550.00 100% $77.50 

13 Storage Building --_....._---------..- ...... _------------------- -_.....---_... -------_.... ---------------_... _---- ------------.._----- --_... --- ----------....._--_.... ------------
a Demolition $18,176.00 $18,176.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18,176.00 100% $908.80 
b Cut/Select Fill $55,210.00 $55,210.00 $0.00 $0.00 $55,210.00 100% $2,760.50 
c Rough plumbing $11,740.00 $11,740.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,740.00 100% $587.00 
d Concrete Piers $12,400.00 $12,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,400.00 100% $620.00 
e Foundation 

Bollards 
$73,600.00 

$7,750.00 
$73,600.00 
$7,750.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$73,600.00 100% 
$7,750.00 100% 

$3,680.00 
$387.50 

f Metal bldg on site $96,748.00 $96,748.00 $0.00 $0.00 $96,748.00 100% $4,837.40 
g Erect metal bldg $29,864.00 $29,864.00 $0.00 $0.00 $29,864.00 100% $1,493.20 
h CMU Exterior $74,965.00 $74,965.00 $0.00 $0.00 $74,965.00 100% $3,748.25 
i EPDM Roof $15,239.00 $15,239.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,239.00 100% $761.95 
J Install Overhead Doors $14,150.00 $14,150.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,150.00 100% $707.50 
k Framing for restrooms $5,250.00 $5,250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,250.00 100% $262.50 
I Electrical Rough $42,650.00 $42,650.00 $0.00 $0.00 $42,650.00 100% $2,132.50 

m Top plumbing $11,740.00 $11,740.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,740.00 100% $587.00 
n Sheetrock $3,852.00 $3,852.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,852.00 100% $192.60 
0 TIFff Paint $18,360.00 $\8,360.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18,360.00 100% $918.00 
p HVAC $39,918.00 $39,918.00 $0.00 $0.00 $39,918.00 100% $1,995.90 
q Doors/Frames/Hardware 

Suspended Ceiling 
$11,430.00 
$2,825.00 

$11,430.00 
$2,825.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$11,430.00 100% 
$2,825.00 100% 

$571.50 
$141.25 

r Final electric 
Fire Alarm 

$28,320.00 
$5,610.00 

$28,320.00 
$5,610.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$28,320.00 100% 
$5,610.00 100% 

$1,416.00 
$280.50 

s Final plumbing $11,740.00 $11,740.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,740.00 100% $587.00 
t LockerslBenches $2,910.00 $2,910.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,910.00 100% $145.50 
u Toilet Partitions $1,250.00 $1,250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,250.00 100% $62.50 
v Toilet Accessories $2,345.00 $2,345.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,345.00 100% $117.25 

4 



" SafeNet Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPLICA TlON AND CERTIFICA TlON FOR PAYMENT, containing SAFENET SERVICES, LLC APPLICATION NO: #14 
Contractor's signed certification is attached. APPLICATION DATE: 11/1/2011 

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. I'ERIODTO: 10/28/2011 

Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: 

A B C D I E F G H I 
ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS 

PRESENTLY 
TOTAL % 

COMPLETED (G C) 
BALANCE 
TO FINISH 

RETAINAGE 
(IF VARIABLE NO. VALUE FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD 

APPLICA TlON STORED AND STORED (C - G) RATE) 
(D + E) (NOT IN TO DATE 

DORE) (D+E+F) 

14 Locker Room -----..---..------- -....---.._----------...._... -......-_ .._--_.._----- .._------_.._----------- ------------------- --_.._-- ------------------ ------------
a Demolition $1,850.00 $1,850.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,850.00 100% $92.50 
b Cut/Select Fill $22,470.00 $22,470.00 $0.00 $0.00 $22,470.00 100% $1,123.50 
c Rough plumbing $34,199.00 $34,199.00 $0.00 $0.00 $34,199.00 100% $1,709.95 
d Concrete Piers $9,200.00 $9,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,200.00 100% $460.00 
e Foundation $29,300.00 $29,300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $29,300.00 100% $1,465.00 
f Metal bldg on site $40,324.00 $40,324.00 $0.00 $0.00 $40,324.00 100% $2,016.20 
g Erect metal bldg $11,254.00 $11,254.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,254.00 100% $562.70 
h CMU Exterior $37,985.00 $37,985.00 $0.00 $0.00 $37,985.00 100% $1,899.25 
i Electrical Rough $19,450.00 $19,450.00 $0.00 $0.00 $19,450.00 100% $972.50 
j Top plumbing $34,199.00 $34,199.00 $0.00 $0.00 $34,199.00 100% $1,709.95 
k Framing/Sheathing $4,230.00 $4,230.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,230.00 100% $211.50 
I Stucco $3,578.00 $3,578.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,578.00 100% $178.90 

m Sheetrock $1,945.00 $1,945.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,945.00 100% $97.25 
n T/Frr Paint $20,520.00 $20,520.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,520.00 100% $1,026.00 
0 HVAC $55,122.00 $55,122.00 $0.00 $0.00 $55,122.00 100% $2,756.10 
p DoorslFrameslHardware 

Ceramic Tile 
Cove Base 
Suspended Ceilings 

$17,143.00 
$22,138.00 

$2,020.00 
$18,035.00 

$17,143.00 $0.00 
$22,138.00 $0.00 

$2,020.00 $0.00 
$18,035.00 $0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$17,143.00 100% 
$22,138.00 100% 

$2,020.00 100% 
$18,035.00 100% 

$857.15 
$1,106.90 

$101.00 
$901.75 

q Final electric $14,200.00 $14,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,200.00 100% $710.00 
Fire Alarm $3,170.00 $3,170.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,170.00 100% $158.50 

r Final plumbing $34,202.00 $34,202.00 $0.00 $0.00 $34,202.00 100% $1,710.10 
s LockerslBenches $20,310.00 $20,310.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,310.00 100% $1,015.50 
t Toilet Partitions $4,867.00 $4,867.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,867.00 100% $243.35 
u Toilet Accessories $7,450.00 $7,450.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,450.00 100% $372.50 
v Storefronts/Glazing $21,314.00 $21,314.00 $0.00 $0.00 $21,314.00 100% $1,065.70 

M Mod #1 ----------------- ---------.....-------_....... ----.._..--_..------- -------..._----_... ------- _..__...-........--------- _.._-_.._ ---_...._-_ ...... _-_..-..... --------_....
a Gas LineC&D $2,848.07 $2,848.07 $0.00 $0.00 $2,848.07 100% $142.40 
b Repair Electrical Duct $5,949.26 $5,949.26 $0.00 $0.00 $5,949.26 100% $297.46 
c Omit Welded Rails at Arena in lieu of Pens ($2,864.37) ($2,864.37) $0.00 $0.00 ($2,864.3 7) 100% ($143.22) 
d GradingIPaving at Arena Expansins $24,663.87 $24,663.87 $0.00 $0.00 $24,663.87 100% $1,233.19 
e Provide 2 add Wall Packs at Arena $2,889.68 $2,889.68 $0.00 $0.00 $2,889.68 100% $144.48 

16 Change Order #4 
a Remove original Landscape scope of work ($173,324.00) ($173,324.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($173,324.00) 100% ($8,666.20) 
b Add Revised Landscape Scope of Work $84,465.27 $13,514.44 $70,950.83 $0.00 $84,465.27 100% $4,223.26 

5 



SafeNet Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT, containing SAFENET SERVICES, LLC APPLICATION NO: #14 
Contractor's signed certification is attached. APPLICATION DATE: 11/1/2011 

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERIOD TO: 10/28/2011 

Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: 

A B C D E F G H I i 
ITEM 
NO. 

DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED 
VALUE 

WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS 
PRESENTLY 

TOTAL 
COMPLETED 

% 
(0 C) 

BALANCE 
TO FINISH 

RETAINAGE 
(IF VARIABLE FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD 

APPLICATION STORED AND STORED (C - Gj RATE) 
(D + E) (NOT IN 

DORE) 
TO DATE 
(D+E+F) 

c Mod Steel frame-Equestrian Arena $29,231.47 $29,231.47 $0.00 $0.00 $29,231.47 100% $1,461.57 
d Add trim metal at Overhead Doors $617.92 $617.92 $0.00 $0.00 $617.92 100% $30.90 
e Area Drain @ Equestrian Arena Concessio $6,395.40 $6,395.40 $0.00 $0.00 $6,395.40 100% $319.77 
f Dedicated Circuits in Storage Building $6,201.86 $6,201.86 $0.00 $0.00 $6,201.86 100% $310.09 
g Generator rental for Transfer Switch Instal $1,093.90 $1,093.90 $0.00 $0.00 $1,093.90 100% $54.70 
h Add 2 Overhead Door Motors $3,830.90 $0.00 $3,830.90 $0.00 $3,830.90 100% $191.55 
i Repair North South Blvd $9,128.46 $9,128.46 $0.00 $0.00 $9,128.46 100% $456.42 
j Add 2 Instantaneous Water Heaters $2,637.02 $2,637.02 $0.00 $0.00 $2,637.02 100% $131.85 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 

GRAND TOTALS _$4,657,180.71_ $~,579,198.98 $77,~81.73 $0.00 $4,657,180.71 100% ($0.00) $232,859.04 

6 



• 

NaismithEngineering,lnc 

ENGINEERING _ ENVIRONMENTAL_ SURVEYING 

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL 

DATE: 	 November 9, 2011 

TO: 	 Nueces County Department of Public Works 
901 Leopard 
Corpus Christi, Tx 

ATTN: 	 Glen Sullivan, P.E. I Mario Garza, P.E. 

FROM: 	 Lewis B. Shrier, P.E. NEI Project No. 7785 

PROJECT: IFB 2848-10 Improvements Package No.2 Richard M. Borchard Fairgrounds 
RE: Pay Application No. 14 

We are sending you herewith via [J Mail [J Overnight Express [XJ Hand Delivery [ J Other 

The following: 
[J Letter [J Prints 	 [ J Brochures 
[ J Data Sheet 	 [ ] Specifications [J Testing Lab Reports 
[ J Shop Drawings [ ] Estimates 	 [J Samples 
[J Drawings [J Reports 	 [XI Other-Pay Application 

Quantity Description 

3 copies IFB 2848-10 Pay Application No. 14 

These items are transmitted: 

[ ] As Requested 
[X] For Your Use 
[J For Review & Comment 
[ ] For Your Information 

Remarks: 

[ ] Approved as submitted 
[ ] Approved as noted 
[ ] Revise & Resubmit 
[ ] Not Approved 

[ ] For fabrication [ ] Other 
[ ] For pricing 
[ ] For coordination purposes 
[ ] For field use 

,_,,_,,_... ~ WORKS 

NOV 


COPIES:~~~ LWiSliShrier, P.E. I' 
Project Manager / Senior Structural Engineer 

4501 Gollihar Road. Corpus Christi, TX 78411 • 800-677-2831 361-814-9900 Fax 361-814-4401 • naismith-engineering.com 

http:naismith-engineering.com


~ W.:iI NaismithEngineering,lnc 
ENGINEERING. ENVIRONMENTAL. SURVEYING 

ESTABLISHED 1949 


6(J years (?f Engilleerillg Excelletlce 

November 9,2011 

Attention: Glen Sullivan, P.E. 

Honorable Judge Loyd Neal 

Nueces County Judge 

901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 


Re: 	 IFB 2848-10 - Improvements Package No.2 

Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairground 

SafeNet Services, LLC Estimate for Payment No. 14 


Dear Judge Neal: 

Please find enclosed three (3) copies of the Estimate for Payment No. 14 (IFB 2848-10) for 
SafeNet Services, LLC in the amount of $74,082.64. The total value of SafeNet's contract is 
$4,657,180.71 and to date, retainage held (5%) is in the amount of $232,859.04. We have 
reviewed and approved the Application and Certification for Payment along with the attached 
documentation. 

Submit payment and one copy of the Application and Certification for Payment directly to 
SafeNet Services, LLC. Keep one copy for Nueces County files and return one copy to Naismith 
Engineering, Inc. for our records. 

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me directly at 814-9900. 

Sincerely, 

Enclosures 
11/9/11 

4501 Gollihar Road. Corpus Christi, TIC 78411- 800-677-2831 361-814-9900 Fax 361-814-4401 _ naismith-engineering.com 

NAISMITH ENGINEERING, INC. 
TBPE o. F-355 

. s B. Shrier, P .E. 
Project Manager / Senior Structural Engineer 

http:naismith-engineering.com
http:232,859.04
http:4,657,180.71
http:74,082.64


County ofNueces 


Department ofPublic Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
County Roads and Bridges Director of Public Works 
Engineering Services Nueces County Engineer 
Facilities Management 
Environmental Enforcement 
r1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

November 4,2011 I 
1..0 

Margaret Hayes 
County Auditor 

C 
0'Glen R. Sullivan, ~ 

Director of Pub~ 

Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment No. 13 from 
Weathertrol, Inc. on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for Nueces County McKinzie Jail Annex HVAC Rehabilitation 
Project for pay period through 10/31/2011. This contract was awarded in Commissioners' 
Court March 3, 2010. 

Attachments 

L,sl-efl JI j'b!1/ 

It:;: 11(/(~/ 11/'30 f'/ 


D/<--
901 Leopard Street, SUite 103 Corpus ctvisti, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 



· " 


ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: McKinzie Jail Annex HVAC Rehabilitation 
Owner: Nueces County 
Contractor: Weathertrol, Inc. 
Estimate No.: 13 For the Pay Period: 10/31/11 
Date of Contract Award: 03/03110 Notice to Proceed: 04112110 
Original Contract Amount: $1,099,000.00 Original Contract Days: 185 
Total Change Order Amount: $ 31,193.54 Change in Contract Days: 120 
Less Contingency: Adjusted Contract Days: 305 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $ 1,130,193.54 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Item No. and Descrij)tion 
Bid Qty 
& Units 

Qty 
Complete 

Contract 
Price Amount 

1 Mobilization, Bonds, Etc. LS 100.00% $44,000.00 $44,000.00 

2 Contil}gency Allowance LS 100.00% $30,000.00 $30,000.00 

3 Structauranl Allowance LS 0.00% $18,000.00 $0.00 

4 Demolition LS 90.00% $10,000.00 $9,000.00 

5 Air Handling Units LS 98.50% $160,000.00 $157,600.00 

6 Fans LS 100.00% $100,000.00 $100,000.00 

7 Chemicql Treatment LS 100.00% $2,500.00 $2,500.00 

8 Insualtion LS 92.00% $47,000.00 $43,240.00 

9 Start-Up Test & Balance LS 70.00% $20,000.00 $14,000.00 

10 Controls LS 97.00% $130,000.00 $126,100.00 

11 Ductwork LS 86.00% $130,000.00 $111,800.00 

12 Piping LS 89.00% $68,500.00 $60,965.00 

13 Electrical LS 99.60% $160,000.00 $159,360.00 

14 Alternate No. 1 LS 100.00% $126,000.00 $126,000.00 

15 Alternate No.2 LS 100.00% $53,000.00 $53,000.00 

16 Change Order No. 1 LS 47.00% $14,854.00 $6,981.38 

17 Change Order No.2 LS 100.00% $2,787.00 $2,787.00 

18 Change Order NO.3 LS 0.00% $3,714.54 $0.00 

19 Change Order No.5 LS 0.00% $9,838.00 $0.00 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $1,130,193.54 $1,047,333.38 

1 of 3 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Numbers Description Amount 

1 

Lower ceiling, lights &sprinklers in office 7 
hallway &weight room. Demo two skylights 

&close opening. $14,854.00 

2 

Remove & replace insulation on C.W. 
supply & return piping from shut-off valve to 

the ceiling on A.H. Units. $2,787.00 

3 control relays, duct heaters, OA supply $3,714.54 

4 Add 120 working days $0.00 

5 Relocate fire alarm conduit &sprinkler pipes $9,838.00 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS $31,193.54 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 

1 1 54 $20,900.00 

2 2 10 $105,787.25 

3 3 5 $55,860.00 

4 4 22 $339,378.00 

5 5 22 $49,637.50 

6 6 22 $71,050.50 

7 7 20 $74,438.10 

8 8 30 $71,385.36 

9 9 20 $49,756.25 

10 10 10 $39,258.75 

11 11 11 $34,987.55 

12 12 22 $29,725.50 
TOTAL PAYMENTS PREVIOUSLY AUTHORIZED $942,164.76 

IContract Balance Remaining $135,226.83\Contract Days Remaining 40 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 


A Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date 

B Materials Stored at Close of Period [Schedule Attached 

C Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract 

o Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date [A'+ B+' Cr f 
E Total Pa ments Previousl Authorized 

F BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT [D· E] 

.Olt2.,._.. 3._ 
2of3 '. .'~. 17.LtroII~.53IO-
~ II o~l .. I' . 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


l,;t:K 11t-Il,;A IIUN UI- l,;UN I KAl,; I: ACCOrCJJng to the best ot my Knowledge and bellet, I certlty that 
all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for Partial Payment are correct, that all 
work has been performed and/or material supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the 
referenced Contract, and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, 
that the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and including the 
last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of the "Balance Due This Payment" 
has been received. 

Date: .II-.3--i) 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
recommended for payment. 

BY:~~ //-3-/LDate: 
ENGINEER 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is approved for 
payment. 

By: Date: 
Nueces County, Texas -------------------
County Judge 

Samuell. Neal, Jr. 


30f3 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. E.           

Meeting Date: 11/30/2011  

Pcard Charges

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of Pcard purchases for the month of October, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

pcard 10-11



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
OCTOBER 2011 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

AMER ASSOC NOTARIESWE 0 LAURA OElSCHlEGEl 24-0ct-11 85.94 102 5942 notary public application of I oelschlegel 

FLEETPRIDE 155 D ADAN SAENZ 29-Sep-11 23.81 120 5249 Oil plug for unit #370, co #47199 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS 0 ADAN SAENZ 29-Sep-11 6.00 120 5252 Hydraulic fitting reducer for unit #284, co #55618 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS 0 ADAN SAENZ 29-Sep-U 22.68 120 5252 Hydraulic fitting for unit #284, co #55618 

HUFCO - APOllO SUPPLY 0 ADAN SAENZ 29-Sep-11 3.61 120 5252 Pipe union for unit #284, co #55618 

HUFCO - APOLLO SUPPLY 0 ADAN SAENZ 29-Sep-11 13.84 120 5252 Hydraulic line swivel for unit #284, co #55618 

OREILLY AUTO 00007120 0 ADAN SAENZ 29-Sep-U 30.00 120 S252 Cut brake drums on unit #165, co #50274 

VULCAN INC 0 DOROTHY LOWE 29-Sep-ll 250.00 120 5276 236 INCH/ REFLECTIVE/ ROLL UP/ RS-34 ROAD WORK AH 

WRIGHT MATERIALS INC 0 JERRY GARCIA 29-Sep-11 57.24 120 5274 fill sand used on bridge project at Cantwell Drive 

WRIGHT MATERIALS INC 0 JERRY GARCIA 29-Sep-11 51.02 120 5274 fill sand used on bridge project at Cantwell Drive 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 0 NOE HERNANDEZ 29-Sep-11 22.80 120 5255 Rachet and Tie Down Straps, for cracksealer plate 

FEDERAL IRON AND METAL 0 RUDY RODRIGUEZ 29-Sep-ll 28.00 120 5252 Angle iron for unit #220, co #61297 

OREilLY AUTO 00019828 0 SIMON CISNEROS 29-Sep-11 15.42 120 5252 fuel cap and horn for U216 CN53296 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 D SIMON CISNEROS 29-Sep-ll 1.72 120 5252 exchanged fuel cap for U216 CN53296 

WWGRAINGER 0 ARTURO MARTINEZ JR 30-Sep-ll 44.10 120 S255 BAND SAW BLADE AND WHITE PAINT 

WRIGHT MATERIALS INC 0 JERRY GARCIA 30-Sep-11 61.19 120 5274 fill sand used on bridge project at Cantwell Drive 

CONTRACTORS BLDG SU 0 JOE SANCHEZ 30-Sep-11 51.95 120 5274 6 in hub whiskers, hub stakes for use on CR67 and 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 0 RUDY RODRIGUEZ 30-Sep-ll 20.10 120 5252 2 ea. pipe caps and pipe nipples for unit #220, co 

OREilLY AUTO 00019828 D SIMON CISNEROS 30-Sep-11 3.60 120 5252 fuel caps and light reflectors for U216 CN53296 

AUTOZONE #1328 D ARMANDO ALONZO 3-0ct-11 9.98 120 5255 2 ea. Armor Mark belts for shop use at Central Gar 

COASTAL DIESEl INJECTION 0 ARMANDO ALONZO 3-0ct-11 76.44 120 5252 Filters for unit #213, co #45187 

FLEETPRIDE 155 D ARMANDO ALONZO 3-0ct-11 55.60 120 5252 Air brake valve for unit #136, co #40719 

RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE D ARMANDO ALONZO 3-0ct-11 162.50 120 5252 Front wheel alignment and tire balance on unit #28 

RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE 0 ARTURO MARTINEZ JR 3-0ct-11 14.50 120 5252 STATE INSPECTION FOR UNIT 208 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 0 JERRY GARCIA 3-0ct-11 51.00 120 5255 flashing used to fix separated pipe for gradall cr 

COASTAL DIESEl INJECTION D ADAN SAENZ 4-0ct-11 18.57 120 5249 Fuel filter for unit #370, co #47199 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR 0 M COY SHULTZ 4-0ct-11 30.43 120 5255 SPROCKET AND NEEDLE CAGE BEARING FOR LAWN MOWER 

CARQUE5T 02052876 0 ADAN SAENZ 5-0ct-11 21.08 120 5249 RBR belts 2 ea. for unit #388, co #58310 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION D ADAN SAENZ 5-0ct-11 48.32 120 5252 Lube spin-on, fuel spin-on, air element, glass wat 

STEWART DEAN BEARING COMP D ADAN SAENZ 5-0ct-11 21.00 120 5249 Bearings for unit #388, co #58310 

STEWART DEAN BEARING COMP 0 ADAN SAENZ 5-0ct-11 500.00 120 5252 V-belts, drives chain for unit #136, co #40719 

STEWART DEAN BEARING COMP 0 ADAN SAENZ 5-0ct-11 539.22 120 5252 V-belts, 20 ft axel drives chain for unit #136, co 

AUTOZONE #1328 C ARMAN DO ALONZO 5-0ct-11 9.98 120 5255 2 ea. Mark Armor belts for shop use at Central Ga 

VULCAN INC 0 DOROTHY LOWE 5-0ct-11 111.00 120 5276 2 361NCH / MESH /5IGN I MOWERS AHEAD AND 2 RIBS 

CARQUEST 02052876 0 EDWARD YBARRA 5-0ct-11 5.18 120 5255 Clear Super Silicone for repairs to herbicide chem 

M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT D JERRY GARCIA 5-0ct-11 98.85 120 5274 mesh netting used to pour concrete for use at brid 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 D JERRY GARCIA 5-0ct-11 13.48 120 5272 80 Ib concrete bags used for bridge project at Can 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 D JOE SANCHEZ 5-0ct-ll 122.75 120 5255 flashing, spray and tape measure for ShOI * 

Prepared by Auditors Office 1 of 25 11/15/2011 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

CORPUS CHRISTIE U-PUlL-IT D MAURICE ARAGE 5-0ct-11 1.00 120 5255 Bolts for use at Central Garage 

AIRGAS SOUTHWEST D RANDY BATES 5-0cl-11 57.72 120 5249 1 CYLINDER OF ACETYLENE AND 1 OXYGEN FOR UNIT 368 

DELEGARD TOOL OF TEXAS D ROGER CUEVA 5-0cl-ll 614.91 120 5255 Transmission jack and freight for use at Central G 

FEDERAL IRON AND METAL D RUDY RODRIGUEZ 5-0et-11 380.00 120 5252 Angle iron, sq tube, expanded metal for unit #220, 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 D RUDY RODRIGUEZ 5-0eH1 179.00 120 5255 Cut off saw for use at Central Garage. 

CARQUEST 02052876 C ADAN SAENZ 6-0el-11 21.08 120 5249 RBR belts for unit #388, co #58310 

STEWART DEAN BEARING COMP C ADAN SAENZ 6-0et-11 500.00 120 5252 V-belts, axel drives chain for unit #136, co #4071 

STEWART DEAN BEARING COMP C ADAN SAENZ 6-0et-11 539.22 120 5252 V-belts, axel drive chain for unit #136, co #40719 

STEWART DEAN BEARING COMP D ADAN SAENZ 6-0et-11 508.20 120 5252 10 ft axel drives chain for unit #136, co #40719 

CARQUEST 02052876 C ARMANDO ALONZO 6-0ct-11 21.08 120 5249 2 ea. belts for unit #388, co #58310 

CARQUEST 02052876 D ARMANDO ALONZO 6-0ct-11 21.08 120 5249 2 ea. belts for unit #388, co #58310 

MINIT MAN SPID D JERRY GARCIA 6-0ct-11 41.31 120 5249 oil and filter change for U397 CN60336 

EL CENTRO LANDFILL D M COY SHULTZ 6-0cl-11 68.97 120 5239 lANDFill FEES FOR TIRES PICKED UP ON RIGHT OF WAY 

GULF TRACTOR CO. C MAURICE ARAGE 6-0ct-11 143.60 120 5252 Gearbox shims and seals for cutting deck on unit # 

GULF TRACTOR CO. D MAURICE ARAGE 6-0ct-11 232.44 120 5252 Gearbox shims and seals for cutting deck on unit # 

CARQUEST 02052876 D RANDY BATES 6-0cl-11 39.29 120 5252 1 MICRO V BELT FOR UNIT 170 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST D RANDY BATES 6-0cl-11 34.10 120 5252 1 OIL TUBE FOR UNIT 217 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS D ROGER CUEVA 6-0et-11 1,550.00 120 5265 Install400w spot light with photo cell, connect I 

STEWART DEAN BEARING COMP D ROGER CUEVA 6-0ct-11 519.32 120 5252 10 ft axel drives chain, v-belt for unit #136, co 

FEDERAL IRON AND METAL D RUDY RODRIGUEZ 6-0cl-ll 279.91 120 5252 2 ea 20ft steel rod, 2 ea flat expanded metal shee 

CARQUEST 02052876 D ADAN SAENZ 7-0ct-11 68.12 120 5252 Brake hardware kit, bearings for unit #165, co #50 

CARQUEST 02052876 D ADAN SAENZ 7-0cH1 9.60 120 5255 Oil for new transmission jack for use at Central G 

NUECES FARM CENTER D ADAN SAENZ 7-0ct-11 502.38 120 5252 Brake parts for unit #165, co #50274 

VULCAN INC D ARTURO MARTINEZ JR 7-0et-11 499.95 120 5276 4531/2 FT GALVANIZED 3 LB U-CHANNEL POSTS 

WWGRAINGER D ARTURO MARTINEZ JR 7-0cl-11 94.29 120 5255 1 TIE DOWN RATCHET PULLEY, 8 FT, 150 lB CAP, 1 TI 

KEGCO INC D CIPRIANO ORTIZ 7-0cl-11 213.09 120 5255 Patches, pateh cement, valve tool, valve stem, sl! 

SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 D CIPRIANO ORTIZ 7-0ct-11 253.18 120 5252 2 ea tires for unit #280, co #47443 

VULCAN INC D DOROTHY LOWE 7-0ct-11 475.20 120 5276 1014 FT. 3 LB. GALVANIZED U-CHANNEL POSTS 

VULCAN INC D DOROTHY LOWE 7-0ct-11 499.95 120 5276 4531/2 FT. 3 LB. GALVANIZED U-CHANNEL POSTS 

CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE D JOE SANCHEZ 7-0ct-11 44.00 120 5463 disposable glove, respirator masks for patch crew 

CONTRACTORS BLDG SU D JOE SANCHEZ 7-0ct-11 224.35 120 5274 orange paint, hub stakes, hub whiskers, 8 in hub w 

CONTRACTORS BLDG SU D JOE SANCHEZ 7-0ct-11 27.35 120 5438 water cooler for Danny R 

CONTRACTORS BLDG SU D JOE SANCHEZ 7-0ct-11 32.10 120 5255 sledge hammer handle and sledge hammer for stock 

BELL FENCE AND GALVANI D M COY SHULTZ 7-0ct-lJ 21.00 120 5268 TIE WIRE FOR FENCE 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS D M COY SHULTZ 7-0ct-11 347.55 120 5252 DUST CAP, 2 1/2 IN CAM LOCK, CAM LOCK DUST CAP, 3 IN 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR D M COY SHULTZ 7-0ct-11 5.45 120 5255 CHAIN SAW PARTS 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR D M COY SHULTZ 7-0ct-11 2.06 120 5255 CHAIN SAW PARTS 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION D RANDY BATES 7-0ct-11 6.S7 120 5252 TRANSMISSION OIL FILTER FOR UNIT 13S 

FEDERAL IRON AND METAL D RUDY RODRIGUEZ 7-0ct-11 27.32 120 5252 2 ea 20 ft steel hose box/bracket for unit #220, c 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 D RUDY RODRIGUEZ 7-0ct-11 5.74 120 5252 Pipe nipple for water tank for unit #220, co #6129 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC D SIMON CISNEROS 7-0ct-11 72.51 120 5252 revolving strobe lights for U434 CN60692 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC D SIMON CISNEROS 7-0ct-11 10.79 120 5249 dual air filter for U391 CN60441 

TIPSCO D SIMON CISNEROS 7-0ct-11 10.78 120 5252 hydraulic fitting for U146 CN33451 

Prepared by Auditors Office 2 of 25 11/15/2011 



Merchant 	 Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE 

WWGRAINGER 

MINITMAN 

AOC BIP LARED000799304 

CRAFCO TEXAS, INC. 

FLEETPRIDE 155 

ACETYLENE OXYGEN CO 

SHEINBERG TOOL CO., INC 

JOHNSTONE SPLY AT CORPUS 

AOC B/P LARED000799304 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION 

INTERNATIONAL ELECTRONICS 

LAWSON PRODUCTS 

RAM PRODUCTS LTD 

WW GRAINGER 

ROADRUNN ER TRAFFIC SUPPL 

BELL FENCE AND GALVANI 

CARQUEST 02052876 

C C BATTERY CO INC 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC 

FRED PRYOR CAREERTRACK 

CARQUEST 02052876 

FLEETPRIDE 155 

TRUCKERS EQUIPMENT (CORPU 

GULF TRACTOR CO. 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC 

HELENA CHEM CO 25041 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR 

ACCESS FORD LTD 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION 

TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 

AIRGAS SOUTHWEST 

TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 

ACCESS FORD LTD 

CARQUEST 02052876 

CARQUEST 02052876 

D ADAN SAENZ 

D ARTURO MARTINEZ JR 

D JORGE SALINAS 

D ROGER CUEVA 

D ROGER CUEVA 

D ROGER CUEVA 

D RUDY RODRIGUEZ 

D ARTURO MARTINEZ JR 

D BOBBY RIOS 

D ROGER CUEVA 

D ROGER CUEVA 

D ROGER CUEVA 

D ROGER CUEVA 

D ROGER CUEVA 

D ROGER CUEVA 

D ADAN SAENZ 

D ADAN SAENZ 

D ADAN SAENZ 

D ADAN SAENZ 

D ADAN SAENZ 

D ARMANDO ALONZO 

C ARTURO MARTINEZ JR 

D DOROTHY LOWE 

D M COY SHULTZ 

D RANDY BATES 

D SIMON CISNEROS 

D SIMON CISNEROS 

D YOLANDA MORENO 

D ADAN SAENZ 

D ADAN SAENZ 

D ADAN SAENZ 

D ARTURO MARTINEZ JR 

D ARTURO MARTINEZJR 

D EDWARD YBARRA 

D M COY SHULTZ 

D MAURICE ARAGE 

D RANDY BATES 

C RUDY RODRIGUEZ 

D RUDY RODRIGUEZ 

D RUDY RODRIGUEZ 

D ADAN SAENZ 

D ADAN SAENZ 

D ADAN SAENZ 

1O-Oct-11 

1O-Oct-11 

1O-Oct-11 

10-0ct-1l 

10-0ct-1l 

lO-Oct-ll 

1O-Oct-11 

ll-Oct-ll 

ll-Oct-ll 

ll-Oct-11 

ll-Oct-ll 

ll-Oct-ll 

ll-Oct-ll 

ll-Oct-ll 

ll-Oct-ll 

12-0ct-ll 

12-0ct-ll 

12-0ct-ll 

12-0ct-11 

12-0ct-ll 

12-0ct·ll 

12-0ct-ll 

12-0ct-ll 

12-0ct-ll 

12-0ct-ll 

12-0ct-ll 

12-0ct-1l 

12-0ct·ll 

13-0ct-l1 

13-0ct:11 

13-0ct-l1 

13-0ct-ll 

13-0ct-l1 

13-0ct-11 

13-0ct-11 

13-0ct-11 

13-0ct-ll 

13-0ct-ll 

13-0ct-ll 

13-0ct-11 

14-0ct-ll 

14-0ct-ll 

14-0ct-ll 

144.00 

31.80 

42.21 

593.86 

21.24 

77.24 

12.60 

306.01 

28.87 

901.52 

63.24 

247.14 

32.14 

176.66 

121.14 

86.12 

57.92 

100.23 

7.90 

30.22 

328.29 

150.00 

26.25 

8.97 

195.00 

15.62 

712.00 

9.26 

163.76 

434.46 

28.34 

24.56 

180.00 

24.17 

108.07 

50.34 

223.75 

30.90 

80.04 

36.75 

37.98 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

34.08 	 120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

1.95 	 120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

5252 

5255 

5249 

5250 

5252 

5252 

5255 

5680 

5268 

5250 

5252 

5252 

5252 

5252 

5252 

5249 

5252 

5249 

5252 

5255 

5250 

5255 

5276 

5268 

5252 

5252 

5255 

5302 

5252 

5252 

5249 

5255 

5255 

5274 

5255 

5249 

5252 

5252 

5255 

5252 

5249 

5249 

5252 

Reline 8 brake shoes for unit #165, co #50274. 

PAINT, STRIPING, WHITE 

Vehicle 011 Change Service U303 

2 ea. drums of AOC Hydraulic Fluid for use at Cent 

2 ea. knobs for control volve for unit #162, co #6 

12v blower motor, freight for unit #101, co #60761 

Acetylene, oxygen for welding use at Central Garag 

BANDSAW AND PORTABAN BLADE 

insulated box, grille, start collar 

2 ea drums of oil15 w 40 for use at Central Gara 

Switch for unit #135, co #47097 

2 ea cylinders for unit #126, co #15879 

Tube for unit #217, co #53297 

Tank for unit #126, co #15879 

Plug kit, connectors, sensors, socket for unit #13 

Oil, fuel, and air filters for unit #391, co #6044 

Oil, fuel, air filters for unit #135, co #47097 

Diagnostic test and repair, air element for unit # 

2 ea 20A mini auto circuit breaker for unit #107, 

Paint and Fluidkwik Start for use at Central Garag 

Screws, pipe nipples, bushings, connectors, etc fo 

RETURNED 4 PAINT, STRIPING, WHITE 

124 X 30/HIP/ENTERING NUECES COUNTY AND 1 24 X 30 

TIE WIRE FOR FENCE 

FUEL FILTER FOR UNIT 449 

starter for U154 CN43749 

chain for chainsaw 

Registration for eight road and bridge personnel t 

Front seals for wheel for unit #165, co #50274 

Brake shoes for unit #213, co #45187 

Overhead crane parts and shipping for unit #370, c 

BAR CHAIN OIL 

SPARE KEYS FOR JOHN DEERE TRACTORS 

Remedy Ultra for herbiciding trees 

MOWER PARTS 

Instrument panel for unit #370, co #47199 

AIR FILTERS FOR UNIT 127 

Hitch pins for use on unit #220, co #61297 

Acetylene, oxygen, argon for use at Central Garage 

Hitch pins for use on unit #220, co #61297 

Pedal - Clutch for unit #348, co #54316 

Miniature lamps and fuel hoses for unit #376, co # 

Brake fluid for unit #165, co #50274 

Prepared by Auditors Office 	 3 of 25 11/15/2011 



Merchant 	 Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION 

RAM PRODUCTS LTD 

RAM PRODUCTS LTD 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR 

DAILY AND WELLS 

WM SUPERCENTER 

GULF TRACTOR CO. 

OREILLY AUTO 00006353 

VERMEER EQPMT-CORPUS 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC 

CARQUEST 02052876 

CARQUEST 02052876 

GULF TRACTOR CO. 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC 

CARQUEST 02052876 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION 

RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE 

ACCESS FORD LTD 

NOR GREAT PLAINS 

NOR GREAT PLAINS 

VALLEY VOLVO TRUCK CENT 

LAWSON PRODUCTS 

MARSHALL WEBB COMAPANY 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION 

LAWSON PRODUCTS 

AUTOZONE 4216 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION 

SAFETY KLEEN SYSTEMS INC 

HELENA CHEM CO 25041 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 

THE HOM E DEPOT 6564 

VIP CAR WASH & LUBE 

MINIT MAN SPID 

CARQUEST 02052876 

PAUL YORK BODY SHOP 

EZ SEAL LLC 

C C BATIERY CO INC 

D ADAN SAENZ 

D ADAN SAENZ 

C ARMANDO ALONZO 

D ARMANDO ALONZO 

D ARTURO MARTINEZ JR 

D JERRY GARCIA 

D JERRY GARCIA 

D MCOYSHULTZ 

D MAURICE ARAGE 

D RANDY BATES 

D SIMON CISNEROS 

D SIMON CISNEROS 

D SIMON CISNEROS 

D SIMON CISNEROS 

D ADAN SAENZ 

D ADAN SAENZ 

D ADAN SAENZ 

D ARMANDO ALONZO 

D M COY SHULTZ 

D MAURICE ARAGE 

D NOE HERNANDEZ 

D NOE HERNANDEZ 

D NOE HERNANDEZ 

D RANDY BATES 

D RANDY BATES 

D RANDY BATES 

D RANDY BATES 

D ADAN SAENZ 

D JERRY GARCIA 

D MAURICE ARAGE 

C ADAN SAENZ 

D ARMANDO ALONZO 

D ARMANDO ALONZO 

D ARMANDO ALONZO 

D EDWARD YBARRA 

D JOE SANCHEZ 

D JOE SANCHEZ 

D JOE SANCHEZ 

D MANUEL TAGLE 

D MAURICE ARAGE 

D MAURICE ARAGE 

D NOE HERNANDEZ 

D RANDY BATES 

14-0ct-ll 

14-0ct-ll 

14-0ct-ll 

14-0ct-ll 

14-0ct-11 

14-0ct-ll 

14-0ct-ll 

14-0ct-ll 

14-0ct-ll 

14-0ct-ll 

14-0ct-ll 

14-0ct-11 

14-0ct-11 

14-0ct-ll 

17-0ct-ll 

I7-0ct-ll 

17-0ct-l1 

17-0ct-ll 

17-0ct-ll 

17-0ct-ll 

17-0ct-ll 

17-0cHl 

17-0ct-ll 

17-0ct-ll 

17-0ct-ll 

17-0ct-ll 

17-0ct-ll 

18-0ct-ll 

18-0ct-ll 

18-0ct-ll 

I9-0ct-ll 

19-0ct-ll 

19-0ct-ll 

19-0ct-ll 

19-0ct-ll 

19-0ct-ll 

I9-0ct-ll 

19-0ct-11 

19-0ct-ll 

I9-0ct-ll 

I9-0ct-ll 

19-0ct-I1 

19-0ct-ll 

34.88 

195.83 

328.13 

22.99 

9.10 

143.91 

250.68 

13.09 

72.19 

542.50 

124.31 

206.96 

26.83 

46.27 

11.50 

30.04 

106.20 

124.39 

17.41 

14.74 

19.29 

14.50 

127.52 

451.87 

451.88 

154.75 

170.95 

304.94 

11.35 

266.96 

89.43 

346.30 

210.00 

18.65 

18.65 

52.45 

42.21 

9.91 

50.00 

75.00 

278.85 

120 

120 

328.29 	 120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

30.22 	 120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

5252 

5249 

5250 

5250 

5255 

5249 

5211 

5255 

5249 

5252 

5249 

5252 

5252 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5254 

5254 

5255 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5252 

5252 

5254 

5249 

5255 

5249 

5252 

5255 

5274 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5252 

5249 

5217 

5252 

Oil filters for unit #151, co #42367 

Oil pressure control valve for unit #370, co #4719 

Screws, pipe nipples, bushings, connectors, etc fo 

Screws, pipe nipples, bushings, connectors, etc. f 

CHAIN SAW BLADE 

insulator for repair radio on U397 CN60336 

battery, HP printer ribbon for office use 

GEARCASE, SHAFT SOCKET, DRIVE SHAFT, AND GUIDE ASS 

Fuel tank switch for unit #363, co #47196 

AIR FILTER FOR UNIT 401 

high volume oil pump for U370 CN47199 

hydraulic hose for U137 CN47098 

clutches lining for U449 CN59837 

air gauge for U399 CN60382 

Oil pump thread repair kit for unit #370, co #4719 

Silicone for unit #370, co #47199 

Air filter, lid, and knob for trimmer. 

Carburetor/grommet for Robstown edger. 

CELVIS AND STRAP FOR MOWER 

Accelerator cable for unit #363, co #47196 

Fuel Filters for U395 

lupe Spin and Air Element parts for U343 

Vehicle State Inspection U343 

PEDAL FOR UNIT 347 

1 VOLT FUEL TRANSFER PUMP AND 1 FUEL METER FOR UNI 

1 VOLT FUEL TRANSFER PUMP AND 1 FUEL METER FOR UNI 

BATIERY FOR UNIT 213 

Paint - gloss black for unit #220, co #61297. 

fix icemaker at Robstown yard 

Air filter for unit #343, co #52900 

Paint and Fluidkwid-start for use at Central Garag 

Compressor, core charge, accumulator, tubes for un 

Controller, spin-on, lube spin-on for unit 1/214, c 

Service shop parts washer at Central Garage. 

Garlon 3A for herbiciding trees 

30 ft.tape and wisk broom for U372 CN52389 

30 ft.tape and wisk broom for U398 CN60334 

air and filter change for U398 CN60334 

Vehicle Oil Change Service U346 

Brass fittings for unit #126, co #15879 

Diagnostic test for unit #388, co #58310 

Freight for Return of Plate Pump that sent for re 

BATIERY FOR UNIT 213 

11/15/2011 Prepared by Auditors Office 	 40f25 



Merchant 	 Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST D 

VALLEY VOLVO TRUCK CENT D 

TIPSCO D 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST D 

CARQUEST 02052876 D 

AUTOZONE 4216 C 

AUTOZONE 4216 D 

GCR TIRE CENTER #630 D 

CONTRACTORS BLDG SU D 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 D 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 D 

EL CENTRO LANDFILL D 

EL CENTRO LANDFILL D 

ACE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY D 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION D 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION D 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION D 

VULCAN INC D 

GCR TI RE CENTER #630 D 

GCR TIRE CENTER #630 D 

AIR AND FILTERS (000) D 

VULCAN INC D 

WINZER USA D 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST C 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION D 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST D 

STEWART DEAN BEARING COMP D 

WOODY'S TRUCK CENTER D 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D 

FLEETPRIDE 155 D 

GULF TRACTOR CO. D 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS D 

C C BATTERY CO INC D 

GULF TRACTOR CO. D 

PAUL YORK BODY SHOP D 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC D 

RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE D 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS D 

ALAMO CONCRETE D 

C C BATTERY CO INC D 

C C BATTERY CO INC D 

RAM PRODUCTS LTD D 

TIPsCO D 

RANDY BATES 

RANDY BATES 

SIMON CISNEROS 

YOLANDA MORENO 

ADAN SAENZ 

ARMANDO ALONZO 

ARMANDO ALONZO 

CIPRIANO ORTIZ 

DOROTHY LOWE 

EDWARD YBARRA 

JOE SANCHEZ 

M COY SHULTZ 

M COY SHULTZ 

ARMANDO ALONZO 

ARMANDO ALONZO 

ARMANDO ALONZO 

ARMANDO ALONZO 

ARTURO MARTINEZ JR 

CIPRIANO ORTIZ 

CIPRIANO ORTIZ 

DOROTHY LOWE 

DOROTHY LOWE 

DOROTHY LOWE 

MAURICE ARAGE 

MAURICE ARAGE 

MAURICE ARAGE 

MAURICE ARAGE 

MAURICE ARAGE 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

RANDY BATES 

RANDY BATES 

DOROTHY LOWE 

MAURICE ARAGE 

MAURICE ARAGE 

MAURICE ARAGE 

MAURICE ARAGE 

MAURICE ARAGE 

RANDY BATES 

JERRY GARCIA 

SIMON CISNEROS 

SIMON CISNEROS 

SIMON CISNEROS 

SIMON CISNEROS 

19-0ct-11 

19-0ct-11 

19-0ct-11 

19-0ct-11 

20-0ct-11 

20-0ct-11 

20-0ct-11 

20-0ct-11 

20-0ct-11 

20-0ct-l1 

20-0ct-11 

20-0ct-11 

20-0ct-11 

21-0ct-11 

21-0ct-11 

21-0ct-11 

21-0ct-11 

21-0ct-11 

21-0ct-11 

21-0ct-ll 

21-0ct-11 

21-0ct-11 

21-0ct-11 

21-0ct-11 

21-0ct-11 

21-0ct-11 

21-0ct-11 

21-0ct-11 

21-0ct-11 

21-0ct-11 

21-0ct-11 

24-0ct-11 

24-0ct-11 

24-0ct-11 

24-0ct-11 

24-0ct-11 

24-0ct-11 

24-0ct-11 

25-0ct-11 

25-0ct-11 

25-0ct-11 

25-0ct-l1 

25-0ct-11 

654.20 

12.50 

39.58 

1,516.19 

8.99 

14.99 

254.00 

77.70 

142.73 

65.91 

70.43 

70.14 

274.85 

37.00 

37.98 

37.98 

483.36 

254.00 

113.90 

72.96 

475.20 

42.92 

165.40 

39.82 

45.43 

7.80 

65.88 

323.03 

64.96 

397.00 

73.09 

6.09 

90.00 

185.30 

8.24 

20.23 

281.00 

18.36 

117.70 

627.95 

18.28 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

10.00 	 120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

22.10 	 120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

5252 

5252 

5252 

5252 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5252 

5463 

5255 

5255 

5239 

5239 

5255 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5276 

5252 

5252 

5268 

5276 

5255 

5252 

5249 

5252 

5252 

5252 

5211 

5249 

5252 

5255 

5249 

5255 

5249 

5252 

5252 

5252 

5272 

5252 

5249 

5250 

5252 

TROUBLESHOOT ELEC MONITORING SYSTEM PANEL - REPLAC 

FREIGHT CHARGE FOR EXPANSION AND FILLER CAP FOR UN 

hydraulic hoses for U110 CN37870 

Parts and Labor to Repair U136 

Bearing for unit #370, co #47199 

Core trade-in for unit #371, co #52390 

Automatic transmission fluid for unit #383, co #57 

R22.5/16 T819 tire for unit #211, co #45186 

1 CASE OF PROTECTIVE DISPOSABLE COVERALLS 

Valves and brass tees parts to repair herbicide sp 

shovels for use at job sites 

DISPOSAL FEES FOR BRUSH REMOVED FROM COUNTY ROAD 6 

DISPOSAL FEES FOR BRUSH REMOVED FROM COUNTY ROAD 6 

Bottle jack air assisted 20 ton for use at Centr 

Fuel filter, fuel element, lube spin-on for unit # 

Flter head, filter for unit #331, co #55642 

Flter head, filter for unit #329, co #55641 

123 LB GALVANIZED STEEL U-CHANNEL POSTS 

11r22.5/16 tire for unit #211, co #45186 

16. 9r-18.r28 tube for unit #444, co #53259 

1 CASE OF FILTERS FOR AC 

1014 FT, 3 LB., GALVANIZED U-CHANNEL POSTS 

BOLT5 FOR ROAD SIGNS 

Brake diaphram for unit #126, co #15879 

Lube spin-on, fuel filter, air element for unit #3 

Brake diaphram, master cylinder boot for unit #126 

Bushing for unit #449, co #59837 

Brake diaphram for unit #126, co #15879 

specia I orders 

STROBE LIGHT PACK FOR UNIT 388 

EXPANSION AND FILLER CAP FOR UNIT 211 

1 EMULSION HOSE FOR TANK 1 

Battery, fee for unit #377, co #56174 

Filter a-c cartridge for edger. 

Labor for check engine light and loose connection 

Bearings, cap, seals, spring pin for unit #449, co 

Nut, washer for unit #202, co #52484 

HYDRAULIC HOSE REPAIR FOR UNIT 444 

concrete used on bridge project at Cantwell Drive 

breaker terminals for U203 CN52486 

starter motor for U370 CN47199 

lock nuts, air brake, connectors, bolts, screws fo 

air fittings for U216 CN53296 

11/15/2011 Prepared by Auditors Office 	 5 of 25 

http:1,516.19


Merchant 	 Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

ELLIOT LANDFILL D 

SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 D 

SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 D 

GULF RADIATOR WORKS D 

HUFCO - APOLLO SUPPLY D 

OREILLY AUTO 00006353 D 

SHEINBERG TOOL CO., INC D 

FEDERAL IRON AND METAL D 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION D 

CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE D 

ARNOLD OIL CO - CC D 

WOODY'S TRUCK CENTER D 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC D 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC D 

SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 D 

SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 D 

WILBUR ELLIS TAFT D 

ALAMO CONCRETE D 

US ECOLOGY INC D 

MINIT MAN SPID D 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST C 

CARQUEST 02052876 D 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST D 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST D 

STEWART DEAN BEARING COMP D 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION D 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION D 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC D 

MINIT MAN SPID D 

ARC D 

ROBLES TIRE REPAIR D 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 D 

WM SUPERCENTER D 

CARISMA WASH LUBE AN D 

FIVE POINTS AUTO CENTER D 

ROBLES TIRE REPAIR D 

ROBLES TIRE REPAIR D 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 D 

RADIOSHACK COR00180752 D 

TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 D 

FEDERAL IRON AND METAL D 

M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT D 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 D 

THOMAS LUCIO JR 

CIPRIANO ORTIZ 

CIPRIANO ORTIZ 

MAURICE ARAGE 

MAURICE ARAGE 

MAURICE ARAGE 

MAURICE ARAGE 

RUDY RODRIGUEZ 

SIMON CISNEROS 

JOE SANCHEZ 

MAURICE ARAGE 

MAURICE ARAGE 

SIMON CISNEROS 

SIMON CISNEROS 

CIPRIANO ORTIZ 

CIPRIANO ORTIZ 

EDWARD YBARRA 

JERRY GARCIA 

JERRY GARCIA 

MANUEL TAGLE 

MAURICE ARAGE 

MAURICE ARAGE 

MAURICE ARAGE 

MAURICE ARAGE 

MAURICE ARAGE 

SIMON CISNEROS 

SIMON CISNEROS 

SIMON CISNEROS 

ALBERT RENTERIA 

MICHAEL MOLINA 

SYLVESTER STOVALL 

SYLVESTER STOVALL 

TANYA SWAILS 

TANYA SWAILS 

SYLVESTER STOVALL 

SYLVESTER STOVALL 

SYLVESTER STOVALL 

ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 

JUANITA HERNANDEZ 

SYLVESTER STOVALL 

ESQUIH PAREDEZ 

ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 

ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 

2S-0ct-11 

26-0ct-11 

26-0ct-ll 

26-0ct-ll 

26-0ct-11 

26-0ct-ll 

26-0ct-11 

26-0ct-11 

26-0ct-11 

27-0ct-ll 

27-0ct-ll 

27-0ct-ll 

27-0ct-ll 

27-0ct-11 

28-0ct-ll 

28-0ct-11 

28-0ct-ll 

28-0ct-ll 

28-0ct-11 

28-0ct-ll 

28-0ct-ll 

28-0ct-11 

28-0ct-ll 

28-0ct-11 

28-0ct-ll 

28-0ct-ll 

28-0ct-ll 

28-0ct-11 

30-Sep-ll 

ll-Oct-ll 

24-0ct-11 

27-0ct-ll 

7-0ct-11 

27-0ct-ll 

29-Sep-ll 

3-0ct-11 

3-0ct-ll 

7-0ct-ll 

7-0ct-11 

7-0ct·ll 

10-0ct-ll 

10-0ct-11 

1O-Oct-11 

28.00 

90.00 

100.00 

50.00 

2.95 

196.94 

40.S2 

349.40 

130.00 

114.80 

178.75 

7.80 

364.30 

72.S1 

150.00 

71.00 

145.00 

281.00 

S30.73 

71.95 

41.41 

17.72 

22.10 

18.S8 

86.12 

23.38 

216.58 

38.61 

S7.27 

331.20 

16.00 

56.59 

50.90 

14.50 

10.00 

131.43 

180.90 

137.9S 

407.97 

88.50 

482.22 

30.87 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

39.82 	 120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

121 

121 

140 

140 

160 

160 

170 

170 

170 

170 

170 

170 

170 

170 
170 

5239 

5252 

5252 

5252 

5249 

5252 

52S2 

5252 

5249 

5255 

5255 

5252 

5252 

S252 

5252 

5252 

5274 

5272 

5239 

5249 

5252 

5249 

5252 

5252 

5252 

5249 

5249 

5252 

5249 

5211 

5254 

5268 

5268 

5247 

S249 

5254 

5254 

5250 

5211 

5268 

5268 

5268 

S250 

DISPOSAL FEE FOR ILLEGAL DUMPING TIRES PICKED UP 0 

Fix flat on unit #136, co #40719 

Fix flat on unit #434, co #60692 

Radiator repair for unit #282, co #49026 

Brass nut, brass sleeve for unit #389, co #58157 


Wheel bearings, grease, seal for unit #442, co #50 


Thread sealant for unit #442, co #50251 


2 ea Flat sheet metal 4in, 2 ea flat sheet metal 3 


diagnostic evaluation for U347 CNS6319 


push broom handle, brush, earplugs for stock 


A/C freon for use at Central Garage. 


3in red sticker on reflectors for unit #282, co #4 


universal joint, yoke, spring pin for U447 CN58375 


revolving lights for U448 CN58311 


Flat repair for unit #450, co #60436 


valve stem and mount/dismount tire repair for unit 


Surfactant, Amonium Sulfate for herbiciding use 


concrete used on bridge work at Cantwell Drive pro 


disposal of 55 galion drums with oil at landfill 


Transmission Service U346 


Brake boot/diaphragm for unit #126, co #15879 


Micro V Belt for unit #377, co #56174 


Brake boot for unit #126, co #15879 


Brake diaphragm for unit #126, co #15879 


Wheel seal for unit #442, co #50251 


air filter, fuel filter, lube for U396 CN60974 


air filter and fuel fitler for U397 CN60336 


yoke for U447 CN58375 


Vehicle Oil Change Service U384 


Digital Bond Print, Paper for the Plotter Printer 


Tractor tire repairs for Fairgrounds Stadium, 


Maintenance items for Fairground Stadium usage. 


SCREWDRIVER SET, BATTERIES, WEED KILLER 


CLEAN INTERIOR OF COMPANY CAR 


Texas State Vehicle inspection for unit 500-5999. 


Tire repair for tractor. 


Tire repair for tractors. 


Shop items for vehicle usage. 


Office supplies for office use, HDMI cable. 


Maintenance items for parks usage. Reference 90595 


Smoke stacks for BBQ pits repairs. 


Treated wood for Amistad Park. 


Shop items for vehicle usage. 


11/15/2011 Prepared by Auditors Office 	 6 of 25 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

ACADEMY SPORTS #29 D ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 12-0ct-11 90.00 170 5463 Boots for Inland Parks employee, Alan Boyd. 

USPS 48766503834809608 D JUANITA HERNANDEZ 12-0ct-11 5.59 170 5217 Certified letter for Inland Parks employee Mr, Jes 

ZEP SALES AND SERVICE D MICHAEL ROBINSON 12-0ct-ll 430.62 170 5211 cleaner 

TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 C SYLVESTER STOVALL 12-0ct-11 399.98 170 5268 Credit for merchandise return, reference 90061. 

ROBLES TIRE REPAIR D SYLVESTER STOVALL 13-0ct-11 10.00 170 5249 Flat repair for unit 50059999. 

ROBLES TIRE REPAIR D SYLVESTER STOVALL 13-0ct-11 41.54 170 5249 Tire repairs for tractors, 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 D SYLVESTER STOVALL 14-0ct-11 293.70 170 5268 Maitenance items for parks usage. 

AFTER HOURS AUTO GLASS D SYLVESTER STOVALL 17-0ct-11 145.00 170 5249 Windshield repair for unit 50059999. 

THE HOME DEPOT 6S64 D SYLVESTER STOVALL 17-0ct-11 61.31 170 5211 Office items for Pct 3 office. 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC D ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 19-0ct-11 182.19 170 5268 Parts supplies to water trees at Banquete Park. 

THE HOME DEPOT 6S64 D SYLVESTER STOVALL 19-0ct-11 35.47 170 5268 Maitenance items for Amistad Park. 

MID COAST ELECTRIC SUPPLY D SYLVESTER STOVALL 20-0ct-11 174.68 170 5265 Electrical supplies for park usage, 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 D SYLVESTER STOVALL 20-0ct-11 269.31 170 5268 Maintenance items for park usage. 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC D ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 21-0ct-11 278.56 170 5254 Batteris for John Deere tractors, 

CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE D SYLVESTER STOVALL 21-0ct-11 92.50 170 5463 Ear plugs and dust mask for safety employees usage 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC D SYLVESTER STOVALL 21-0ct-11 64.98 170 5254 John Deere tractor repairs. 

ROBLES TIRE REPAIR D SYLVESTER STOVALL 24-0ct-11 83.08 170 5254 Flat repairs for tractors. 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC D SYLVESTER STOVALL 24-0ct-11 76.68 170 5254 Joh n Deere tractor repa irs. 

THE HOME DEPOT 6S64 D SYLVESTER STOVALL 24-0ct-11 969.38 170 5268 Maintenance items for park usage. 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR D SYLVESTER STOVALL 24-0ct-11 20.97 170 5268 Maintenance items for parks usage. 

GULF COAST GRAPHICS & S D SYLVESTER STOVALL 25-0ct-11 165.00 170 5268 Sign for park usage. Weapons prohibited 

FRANCO'S GARAGE D ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 26-0ct-11 137.80 170 5249 Brake replacement for unit 500-46675. 

THE HOME DEPOT 6S64 D ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 26-0ct-11 68.98 170 5268 Electrical supplies for 83 yard. 

OREILLY AUTO 00014415 C ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 27-0ct-11 74.08 170 5250 Credit due to taxes being charge. Reference 1441-4 

OREILLY AUTO 00014415 D ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 27-0ct-11 74.08 170 5250 Shop supplies for vehicle usage. Reference 1441-44 

OREILLY AUTO 00014415 D E5QUIEL PAREDEZ 27-0ct-ll 68.43 170 5250 Shop supplies for vehicle usage. 

FIVE POINTS AUTO CENTER D ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 28-0ct-11 44.64 170 5249 Full service oil change for unit 50056178. 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC D ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 28-0ct-11 196.67 170 5254 John Deere tractor parts for repairs. 

SOUTHWESTERN PETROLE D JUANITA HERNANDEZ 28-0ct-11 518.24 170 5262 Industrial Cleaner and two cycle oil for parks usa 

ACE HARDWARE D ALANA SCOTT 29-Sep-ll 8.99 180 5268 gloves 

ACE HARDWARE D ALANA SCOTT 29-Sep-ll 86.97 180 5268 sprayer and respirator 

CHAMP CHEV/CAD30324974 D ALANA SCOTT 29-Sep-ll 320.62 180 5249 replacement belt kit on U368 

LOWES #01825 D ALANA SCOTT 29-Sep-11 8.98 180 5268 paint thinner 

BILMORE AND SON 55 D PABLO GONZALES JR 29-Sep-11 241.36 180 5268 couplers, hinges, pledge, hardware, rolier frame, 

T L SERVICES INC D ALANA SCOTT 30-Sep-11 388.82 180 5268 soap dispensersand replacement parts 

ACE HARDWARE D PABLO GONZALES JR 30-Sep-11 21.54 180 5268 elec covers, hose nozzle, hose mender 

ACE HARDWARE D PABLO GONZALES JR 30-Sep-ll 19.98 180 5268 hex key set, wood bit 

OTTO DUKES CONSTRUCTIO D ALANA SCOTT 3-0ct-11 290.76 180 5268 floor sealer 

ACE HARDWARE D ROBERT AGUILAR 3-0ct-11 2.79 180 S268 fuse 

RADIOSHACK DEA00031039 C SCOTT CROSS 3-0ct-11 1.40 180 5268 refund of tax 

LOWES #02506 D THOMAS BUCHANAN 4-0ct-11 23.94 180 5268 drill bits 

GULF TRACTOR CO. D PABLO GONZALES JR 6-0ct-11 29.19 180 5254 primer bulb and head for weedeater 

TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 D PABLO GONZALES JR 6-0ct-ll 59.99 180 5268 herbicide 

Prepared by Auditors Office 7 of 25 11/15/2011 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

OREILLY AUTO 00007112 D ROBERT AGUILAR 6-0ct-11 11.78 180 5249 brake and power steering fluid for U370 

THE HOME DEPOT 526 o ROBERT AGUILAR 10-0ct-11 510.03 180 5268 hardware cloth, staple gun, staples, plastiC drop 

THE HOME DEPOT 526 D ROBERT AGUILAR 1O-0ct-11 19.94 180 5268 water hose 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE D THOMAS CHAPAJR 1O-0ct-11 48.99 180 5249 oil change and state inspection on U374 

ISLAND TIRE & AUTOMOTI D ROBERT AGUILAR 11-0ct-11 12.00 180 5249 flat repair on pick up truck U371 

LOWES #02506 D THOMAS BUCHANAN 11-0ct-11 150.93 180 5268 grinder and discs 

M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT D THOMAS BUCHANAN 11-0ct-11 30.20 180 5268 pvc glue, primer, pvc parts 

ACE HARDWARE D ROBERT AGUILAR 12-0ct-11 42.96 180 5268 ball valves, cement, primer 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 o THOMAS BUCHANAN 12-0ct-11 122.40 180 5268 pvc coupler and pipe 

AM SHORE & BEACH PRESERVA o ALANA SCOTT 13-0c1-11 100.00 180 5447 American Shore and Beach Preservation Association 

MCCOYS #109 o PABLO GONZALES JR 13-0ct-11 24.73 180 5268 water cooler 

ACE HARDWARE D THOMAS BUCHANAN 13-0ct-11 56.10 180 5268 pvc pipe and elbows 

ACE HARDWARE D THOMAS BUCHANAN 14-0ct-11 19.52 180 5268 drill bit and grinding discs 

HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 71 D THOMAS CHAPA JR 14-0ct-11 72.97 180 5268 chain and tie down straps 

LNR LUNARPAGES WEBHOST o ALANA SCOTT 17-0ct-11 107.40 180 5236 web page hosting 

WAL-MART D ALANA SCOTT 17-0ct-11 94.44 180 5268 dust pan, elec switch, cable ties, light bulbs 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTiVE o PABLO GONZALES JR 17-0ct-11 248.32 180 5249 brake job on pick up truck U369 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS o THOMAS CHAPA JR 17-0ct-11 47.33 180 5254 hose for tractor 

LOWES #01825 D PABLO GONZALES JR 18-0ct-11 31.35 180 5268 quick form tube and utility electrical 

THE SUPPLY SOURCE USA D PABLO GONZALES JR 20-0ct-11 547.98 180 5268 faucets and shower handles 

LOWES #01825 D ALANA SCOTT 21-0ct-11 165.16 180 5268 vacuum cleaner and light bulbs 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE o ROBERT AGUILAR 24-0ct-11 366.65 180 5249 replace hub bearing, rotor, spindle nut lines U370 

GCR TIRE CENTER #630 D THOMAS CHAPA JR 24-0ct-11 172.50 180 5254 tire with sales tax for trailer 

LOWES #01825 D THOMAS BUCHANAN 25-0ct-11 43.36 180 5268 thread lock, battery and door knob 

TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 D PABLO GONZALES JR 26-0ct-11 479.99 180 5641 heavy duty motor 

ACE HARDWARE D ROBERT AGUILAR 26-0ct-11 23.94 180 5268 concrete sealant 

ACE HARDWARE D THOMAS BUCHANAN 26-0ct-11 7.99 180 5268 resin 

LOWES #01825 D THOMAS BUCHANAN 26-0ct-11 79.98 180 5268 socket set 

OFFICE DEPOT #70 D THOMAS BUCHANAN 26-0ct-11 19.49 180 5211 thermal paper rolls 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY o MICHAEL ROBINSON 27-0ct-11 25.63 180 5211 special orders 

ACE HAROWARE D ROBERT AGUILAR 27-0ct-11 27.11 180 5268 duct and electrical tape and concrete sealant 

PADRE TiRE ANO AUTOMOTiVE o ROBERT AGUILAR 27-0ct-11 1,254.29 180 5249 brake job, totor, pads, spindle nut, pulleys U371 

OREILLY AUTO 00016873 C ROBERT AGUILAR 28-0ct-11 49.71 180 5250 return of oil and air filters with tax 

OREILLY AUTO 00016873 D ROBERT AGUILAR 28-0ct-11 49.71 180 5250 oil and air filters with tax 

OREILLY AUTO 00016873 D ROBERT AGUILAR 28-0ct-11 45.92 180 5250 oil and air filters 

WWGRAINGER D ROBERT AGUILAR 28-0ct-11 56.49 180 5268 motor pulley 

SURVEYMONKEY.COM D BRIGIDA GONZALEZ 6-0ct-11 300.00 370 5213 Online survey program 

SPRINT WIRELESS D BRIGIDA GONZALEZ 1O-0c1-11 264.69 370 5232 Cellular Phone Monthly Fee 

SOUTHWESTAIR5262105242615 D BRIGIDA GONZALEZ 12-0ct-11 452.30 370 5542 Airline Ticket for Oallas, Texas to attend Associa 

ATT BUS PHONE PMT D VILMAJA5S0 17-0ct-11 351.29 370 5231 Office Phone Monthly Fee 

OFFICE DEPOT #1127 o VILMA JASSO 17-0ct-11 234.68 370 5211 Papers, binders, folders, pens, pencils 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE D VILMA JASSO 17-0ct-11 168.69 370 5236 Internet Cable Monthly Fee 

OFFICE OEPOT #70 D DANIEL CARRIZALES 24-0ct-11 69.99 370 5213 Anti-virus software 

11/15/2011 Prepared by Auditors Office 8 of 25 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

THE FAIRMONT HOTEL DALLAS D BRIGIDA GONZALEZ 28-0ct-11 179.67 370 5542 Lodging for the AMPO meeting on October 26,27, an 

YELLOW CAB D BRIGIDA GONZALEZ 28-0ct-11 23.00 370 5542 Cab fare from the Dallas Love Field airport to the 

OFFICE DEPOT #70 D DANIEL CARRIZALES 28-0ct-11 4.69 370 5211 CD cases, batteries 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 3-0ct-11 2,497.00 402 7421 special order folders 

LlFELOC TECHNOLOGIES INC D STANLEY SVEHLA 7-0ct-11 54.75 402 7438 mouthpieces 

LlFELOC TECHNOLOGIES INC D STANLEY SVEHLA 7-0ct-ll 17.45 402 7450 shipping 

LlFELOC TECHNOLOGIES INC D STANLEY SVEHLA 7-0ct-11 54.75 402 7438 mouthpieces 

LlFELOC TECHNOLOGIES INC D STANLEY SVEHLA 7-0ct-11 54.75 402 7438 mouthpieces 

LlFELOC TECHNOLOGIES INC D STANLEY SVEHLA 7-0ct-ll 54.75 402 7438 mouthpieces 

FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST D MICHAEL ROBINSON 11-0ct-ll 470.90 402 7421 paper for fee payment and payment inst sheet 

PAPER DIRECT D SYLVIA WRIGHT 13-0ct-11 134.48 402 7421 Certificate Jackets and paper 

PAPER DIRECT D SYLVIA WRIGHT 13-0ct-11 23.95 402 7450 Shipping 

DOUBLETREE SUITES ASTN D JAVED SYED 17-0ct-ll 287.38 402 7023 Lodging for J Syed JAC PAC meetings 

DOUBLETREE SUITES ASTN D STANLEY SVEHLA 17-0ct-11 287.38 402 7023 Lodging 5 Svehla JAC PAC meetings 

BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS D SYLVIA WRIGHT 17-0ct-11 16.75 402 7421 Refurbish badge 

HAMPTON INN D JAVED SYED 21-0ct-ll 123.17 402 7023 Lodging for J Syed 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 27-0ct-11 182.00 440 7421 special orders 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 28-0ct-11 749.52 440 7421 special orders 

HILTON HOTEL AUSTIN C MIKE PUSLEY 17-0ct-ll 13.91 1010 5542 no documents/no description 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 29-Sep-ll 51.92 1030 5211 special orders 

ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD D ROMEO RAMIREZ 14-0ct-11 37.90 1040 5211 VIDEO CABLES FOR COMM PCT 4 

OMNI SHOREHAM D SAMUEL L NEALJR 7-0ct-ll 455.72 1120 5542 no documents/no description 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 12-0ct-ll 9.04 1120 5211 special orders 

AMAZON.COM D MICHAEL ROBINSON 24-0ct-ll 25.79 1120 5211 special orders 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 27-0ct-ll 3.72 1120 5211 special orders 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 12-0ct-1l 32.05 1121 5211 special orders 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS D MICHAEL ROBINSON 13-0ct-11 5697 1125 5211 received stamp with date 

USPS 48202304034809863 D ROSE HARRISON 30-Sep-ll 12.46 1130 5217 Ltr to Emile Dufren re her PIA request. Ltr to Mik 

TX DISTRICT & COUNTY ATT D PAM ISAACSON 5-0ct-ll 16.00 1130 5218 code of criminal procedure and penal code - check 

USPS 48202004134809947 D ROSE HARRISON 7-0ct-11 5.79 1130 5217 Ltr to Alexa Merkert re her PIA request. 

USPS 48202004134809947 D ROSE HARRISON 17-0ct-ll 6.83 1130 5217 Ltr to Michelle Smith re her PIA request 

USPS 48202004134809947 D ROSE HARRISON 19-0ct-11 17.37 1130 5217 Ltr to Jessica Savage re her PIA request. Ltr to 

USPS 48202004134809947 D ROSE HARRISON 21-0ct-11 l1.18 1130 5217 Ltr to AG re PIA request from Rene Rodriguez. Ltr 

USPS 48202004134809947 D ROSE HARRISON 25-0ct-ll 11.58 1130 5217 Ltr to AG re PIA request John Warren. Ltr to John 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBiNSON 21-0ct-11 6.48 1160 5211 special orders 

STAPLS3141207161000 D ROCHELLE LIMON 14-0ct-ll 113.64 l170 5211 2 black utility drawes for Treasury Dept 

AMAZON.COM D ROCHELLE LIMON 3-0ct-11 178.24 1180 5211 2 Plantronics Cordless Headset Phones 

RADIOSHACK.COM D ROCHELLE LIMON 3-0ct-11 38.93 1180 5211 Phone Battery for Collections Department 

RADIOSHACK.COM C ROCHELLE LIMON 4-0ct-11 2.97 1180 5211 refund for sales sax 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 7-0ct-11 173.96 1180 5211 special orders 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 7-0ct-ll 162.73 1180 5211 speCial orders 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 12-0ct-11 182.79 l180 5211 special orders 

THOMSON WEST TCD D SIMON SAENZ III 14-0ct-ll 56.00 1180 5218 TX Criminal Procedure Code and Rules PAM Full Set 

11/15/2011 Prepared by Auditors Office 9 of 25 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 
THOMSON WESTTCD D SIMON SAENZ III 17-0ct-ll 60.80 1180 5218 TX Finance Code Full Set 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 21-0ct-ll 162.73 1180 5211 special orders 

ULiNE SHIP SUPPLIES D ROCHELLE LIMON 30-Sep-ll 310.90 1190 5211 Green Tubs for Early Voting 

LOWES #01825 D ROCHELLE LIMON 3-0ct-ll 79.92 1190 5211 Rolling Black totes for Early Voting Mobile Teams 

WWW.NEWEGG.COM D ROCHELLE LIMON ll-Oct-ll 13.98 1190 5268 Parallel Port Controller Card for Printer Election 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 29-Sep-11 695,84 1200 5211 special orders 

WESTERN-BRW PAPER CO D MICHAEL ROBINSON 13-0ct-ll 99.00 1200 5211 envelopes for job at ikon 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 21-0ct-ll 193.28 1200 5211 special orders 

ABC KEYS AND SAFES D RAFAEL BENAVIDEZ 27-0ct-ll 4,00 1200 5268 two key copies 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 1O-0ct-11 582.98 1240 5211 special orders 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE D BRENDA CANALES ll-Oct-ll 106.13 1240 5236 Internet service for Bishop Library 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE D BRENDA CANALES 12-0ct-ll 109.95 1240 5236 Internet service for Inland Parks 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE D BRENDA CANALES 17-0ct-ll 158.73 1240 5236 Internet Service for Juvenile Dept 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 17-0ct-ll 474,40 1240 5211 ink cartridges special orders 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE D BRENDA CANALES 20-0ct-ll 695.32 1240 5236 Internet Service for Keach Library 

ATTM 839432270 NBI D BRENDA CANALES 21-0ct-ll 44.39 1240 5236 Internet Service for Information Technology 

WW GRAINGER D GERALD BLANTON 21-0ct-ll 84.90 1240 5268 security cam dummy ceiling mount 

TWCTlME WARNER CABLE D BRENDA CANALES 28-0ct-ll 659.50 1240 5236 Internet Service for Comm Pct 3 Robstown Office 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS D MICHAEL ROBINSON 17-0ct-ll 55,89 1250 5211 paid date stamper for dr 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 21-0ct-ll 53.64 1250 5211 special orders 

HILTON COLLEGE STATION D ELVA GOMEZ 24-0ct-ll 376,05 1250 5542 TACA Fall Conference lodging for Margaret Hayes 

HILTON COLLEGE STATION D ELVA GOMEZ 24-0ct-ll 376.05 1250 5542 TACA Fall Conference Lodging for Elva Gomez 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 27-0ct-ll 63.85 1250 5211 special orders 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L C MICHAEL ROBINSON 29-Sep-ll 398.76 1270 1500 wrong items sent 

CC DISTRIBUTORS D MICHAEL ROBINSON 29-Sep-ll 394.32 1270 1500 janitorial supplies to stock supply room 

PRONTO REPROGRAPHIC INC D ANNETTE MENDOZA 30-Sep-11 54.00 1270 5414 IFB 2890-11 NC Juvenile Justice Center Chiller Rep 

HOWARD'S BAR B Q D ANNETTE MENDOZA 3-0ct-ll 70,00 1270 5221 Working lunch during Inventory 

CC DISTRIBUTORS D MICHAEL ROBINSON S-Oct-ll 169.15 1270 1500 janitorial supplies to stock supply room 

IKON FINANCIAL SERVICES D MICHAEL ROBINSON 5-0ct-ll 20,149.08 1270 1466 SEP 2011 copier lease 

PRONTO REPROGRAPHIC INC D ANNETTE MENDOZA 6-0ct-ll 18,00 1270 5414 IFB 2890-11 NC Juvenile Justice Center Chiller Rep 

PRONTO REPROGRAPHIC INC D ANNETTE MENDOZA 7-0ct-ll 122.40 1270 5414 IFB 2896-11 NC Calderon Building Mechanical Equipm 

RHINOTEK COMPUTER PRODU D MICHAEL ROBINSON 7-0ct-ll 1,964,00 1270 1500 ink cartridges to stock supply room 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 1O-Oct-11 2,525.46 1270 1500 office supplies to stock supply room 

CC DISTRIBUTORS D MICHAEL ROBINSON 10-0ct-ll 292.32 1270 1500 janitorial supplies to stock supply room 

CC FILE PRO D MICHAEL ROBINSON 1O-Oct-11 675,00 1270 1500 boxes to stock supply room 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 10-0ct-ll 154.12 1270 1500 janitorial supplies to stock supply room 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 10-0ct-ll 2,239,64 1270 1500 office supplies to stock supply room 

SPRINT WIRELESS D MICHAEL ROBINSON ll-Oct-ll 9,562.73 1270 1458 cell phone for 8/17/11 9/16/11 

USPS 48202304034809863 D ROMEO RAMIREZ 12-0ct-ll 1,100,00 1270 1500 STAMPS FOR THE SUPPLY ROOM 

CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER D ANNETTE MENDOZA 13-0ct-ll 307.18 1270 5414 RFP 2897-11 Courthouse Cafeteria Food Service 

CORPUS CHRISTI ELEC CO D MICHAEL ROBINSON 13-0ct-ll 264.00 1270 1500 batteries to stock supply room 

WESTERN-BRW PAPER CO D MICHAEL ROBINSON 13-0ct-11 4,960.00 1270 1500 paper to stock supply room 

RHINOTEK COMPUTER PRODU D MICHAEL ROBINSON 14-0ct-ll 140.00 1270 1500 supplies to stock supply room 

Prepared by Auditors Office 10 of 25 11/15/2011 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

OFFICE DEPOT #468 D ROMEO RAMIREZ 14-0ct-ll 59.97 1270 1500 FOAM BOARDS FOR SUPPLY ROOM 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 17-0ct-ll SOO.26 1270 1500 supplies to stock supply room 

DIGITAL DOLPHIN SUPPLI D MICHAEL ROBINSON 17-0ct-ll 480.00 1270 5211 ink cartridges for color printer 

OFFICE DEPOT #1127 D MICHAEL ROBINSON 17-0ct-ll 48.74 1270 1500 supplies to stock supply room 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 17-0ct-ll 1,291.68 1270 1500 supplies to stock supply room 

GULF COA5T PAPER COMPANY C MICHAEL ROBINSON 19-0ct-11 154.12 1270 1500 wrong items sent 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 19-0ct-ll 54.44 1270 1500 weekly order to stock supply room 

COMUNK WIRELESS D MICHAEL ROBINSON 19-0ct-ll 543.41 1270 1500 radio batteries to stock supply room 

GULF BUSINESS PRINTING D MICHAEL ROBINSON 19-0ct-11 1,078.00 1270 1500 official receipts to stock supply room 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L D MICHAEL ROBINSON 19-0ct-ll 4,312.33 1270 1500 weekly order to stock supply room 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY C MICHAEL ROBINSON 21-0ct-ll 12.34 1270 1500 wrong item was sent 

GULF COAST MAILING SERV D MICHAEL ROBINSON 21-0ct-1l 1,730.19 1270 1459 SEP 2011 mailing service 

WESTERN-BRW PAPER CO D MICHAEL ROBINSON 21-0ct-ll 188.35 1270 1S00 paper to stock supply room 

WESTERN-BRW PAPER CO D MICHAEL ROBINSON 21-0ct-ll 300.00 1270 1500 paper to stock supply room 

WESTERN-BRW PAPER CO D MICHAEL ROBINSON 21-0ct-ll 415.15 1270 1500 paper to stock supply room 

WESTERN-BRW PAPER CO D MICHAEL ROBINSON 21-0ct-ll 500.00 1270 1500 paper to stock supply room 

WESTERN-BRW PAPER CO D MICHAEL ROBINSON 21-0ct-ll 510.83 1270 1500 paper to stock supply room 

WESTERN-BRW PAPER CO D MICHAEL ROBINSON 21-0ct-ll 568.80 1270 1500 paper to stock supply room 

WESTERN-BRW PAPER CO D MICHAEL ROBINSON 21-0ct-ll 4,020.00 1270 1500 paper to stock supply room 

MOORE MEDICAL LLC WEB D MICHAEL ROBINSON 24-0ct-ll 294.82 1270 1500 gloves to stock supply room 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 24-0ct-ll 1,245.86 1270 1500 weekly supply order to stock supply room 

PITNEY BOWES TELEMRKTG D MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-0ct-ll 104.00 1270 5211 special orders 

ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD D ROMEO RAMIREZ 28-0ct-ll 49.80 1270 1500 USB EXTENSIONS FOR SUPPLY ROOM 

HEB #184 D JULIE GUERRA 1O-Oct-11 26.99 1280 5417 Employee Well ness Program-Diabetes 

CONTINENTAL 0052603505207 D TYNER UTTLE 6-0ct-ll 25.00 1285 5542 Luggage Charge, Washington DC Oct 3-5 - No receip 

CONTINENTAL 0052603552452 D TYNER LITTLE 7-0ct-11 25.00 1285 5542 Luggage Charge - Washington DC Oct. 3·5· no recipt 

OMNI SHOREHAM D TYNER LITTLE 7-0ct-ll 455.72 1285 5542 CC to DC Trip Chamber of Commerce - Oct. 3-5 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 1O-0ct-ll 37.08 1285 5481 special orders 

MARCO AND CO CATERING D DEANNA SALDANA 2S-0ct-ll 99.00 1319 5221 Cost for Juvenile Board Luncheon on Oct.20, 2011. 

WM SUPERCENTER D JUAN ARANDA 13-0ct-!1 34.08 1322 5221 office condiments equal and sweet n low for office 

WM SUPERCENTER D JUAN ARANDA 13-0ct-ll 47.36 1322 5438 plastic knives forks spoons plates for office use 

SALLY BEAUTY #3219 D ROBERT COLLINS 30-Sep-ll 23.92 1324 5440 clipper oil for inmates haircuts and grooming 

BOB BARKER COMPAN01 OF 01 D MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 3-0ct-ll 204.75 1324 5440 hair clippers for inmates use 

FLEET MANAGM ENT SOLUTI D MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 14-0ct-ll 192.00 1324 5218 subscription fees for iridium network for the mont 

R.D WELDING SERVICE D W WILLOUGHBY 17-0ct-ll 345.00 1324 5268 fabricate and weld base platform to microwave sh 

DAILY AND WELLS D ROMEO RAMIREZ S-Oct-ll 159.51 1329 5248 INSTALLATION OF RADIO FOR NEW PATROL UNIT 

SANTA FE ANIMAL HOSPITAL D M DAVIS 5-0ct-11 144.10 1330 5444 doctors visit physical exam lab work and shots for 

PCC 7124 D WILLIAM EDGE 7-0ct-ll 150.30 1330 5241 gas expenses during search warrant operation on ca 

SANTA FE ANIMAL HOSPITAL D M DAVIS 1O-0ct-!1 170.20 1330 5444 radiograph and medicines for k9 zoro 

RAY ALLEN #1 D ERIC WOOD 17-0ct-ll 46.00 1330 5444 em broidered patch for k9 u rgi 

PETSMART INC 196 D MICHAEL AVILA lS-0ct-ll 71.98 1330 5222 food for K9 Jasmine 

PETSMART INC 196 D ERIC WOOD 20-0ct-ll 48.99 1330 5222 dog food for k9 urgi 

PETSMART INC 196 D ERIC WOOD 27-0ct-11 19.80 1330 5222 canned dog food for k9 Urgis medication 

11/15/2011 Prepared by Auditors Office 11 of 25 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

SANTA FE ANIMAL HOSPITAL 

RAY ALLEN WEBSITE 

CROSS BORDER TRANS FEE 

EDEN CONSULT 3443507751 

TIRE DEPOT 

CARISMA WASH LUBE AN 

SOUTHWESTAIR5260600892292 

SOUTHWESTAIR5260600892293 

50UTHWESTAIR5262106999649 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC 

HARTS SERVICE CONTRACTOR 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS 

FSG LIGHTING 

LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C 

1398 COLUMBIA 

1398 COLUMBIA 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS 

INTERNATIONAL ELECTRONICS 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE 

FSG LIGHTING 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS 

FSG LIGHTING 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS 

PEPSI EVERESTWATERCOFFE 

REPUBLIC SERVICES TRASH 

CITY OF CC CENTRAL 

eMS COMMUNICATIONS INC 

INTERNATIONAL ELECTRONICS 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST 

MID COAST ELECTRIC SUPPLY 

WATER CONSULTANTS OF TEXA 

ACETYLENE OXYGEN CO 

ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD 

MID COAST ELECTRIC SUPPLY 

MID COAST ELECTRIC SUPPLY 

ATLAS SYSTEMS, INC 

D ERIC WOOD 

D ERIC WOOD 

D MARIA SIGUR 

D MARIA SIGUR 

D ADRIANA MOLINA 

D ADRIANA MOLINA 

D ADRIANA MOLINA 

D ADRIANA MOLINA 

D ADRIANA MOLINA 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D RUDY MOYA 

D RUDY MOYA 

D RUDY MOYA 

D RUDY MOYA 

D RUDY MOYA 

D RUDY MOYA 

D ROGELIO FLORES 

D ROGELIO FLORES 

D FRANK BAZAN 

D BILLIE COOPER 

D BILLIE COOPER 

D BILLIE COOPER 

D BILLIE COOPER 

D RONNIE BETO 

D BILLIE COOPER 

D MARYANN HARTUNG 

D BILLIE COOPER 

D BILLIE COOPER 

D BILLIE COOPER 

D BILLIE COOPER 

D BRENDA CANALES 

D BRENDA CANALES 

D FRANK BAZAN 

D WILBUR STRANDBERG 

D BOBBY RIOS 

D JOHN SPENCER 

D BOBBY RIOS 

D BOBBY RIOS 

D FRANK BAZAN 

D JOHN SPENCER 

D BOBBY RIOS 

D BOBBY RIOS 

D JOHN SPENCER 

27-0ct-11 

28-0ct-11 

29-Sep-11 

29-Sep-11 

13-0ct-11 

14-0ct-11 

20-0ct-11 

20-0ct-11 

20-0ct-11 

7-0ct-11 

30-Sep-11 

1O-Oct-11 

14-0ct-11 

17-0ct-11 

21-0ct-11 

24-0ct-11 

27-0ct-11 

28-0ct-11 

6-0ct-11 

28-0ct-11 

30-Sep-11 

5-0ct-11 

5-0ct-11 

6-0ct-11 

1O-Oct-11 

14-0ct-11 

19-0ct-11 

19-0ct-11 

26-0ct-11 

27-0ct-11 

17-0ct-11 

17-0ct-11 

21-0ct-11 

29-Sep-11 

30-Sep-11 

30-Sep-11 

3-0ct-11 

3-0ct-11 

3-0ct-11 

4-0ct-11 

5-0ct-11 

5-0ct-11 

5-0ct-11 

133.32 

63.90 

2.09 

209.00 

14.50 

42.90 

10.00 

10.00 

113.50 

11.28 

155.92 

200.00 

100.68 

232.24 

25.91 

23.61 

145.19 

57.85 

795.00 

204.13 

781.75 

92.64 

63.46 

522.50 

96.22 

82.15 

110.00 

150.00 

326.70 

190.00 

78.66 

151.37 

20.60 

517.42 

66.41 

340.22 

198.17 

407.13 

59.64 

65.85 

232.87 

44.84 

166.00 

1330 

1330 

1335 

1335 

1380 

1380 

1380 

1380 

1380 

1391 

1400 

1400 

1400 

1400 

1400 

1400 

1400 

1400 

1440 

1440 

1460 

1460 

1460 

1460 

1460 

1460 

1460 

1460 

1460 

1460 

1470 

1470 

1490 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

5444 

5444 

5444 

5444 

5249 

5249 

5542 

5542 

5542 

5211 

5268 

5265 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5265 

5268 

5265 

5255 

5268 

5265 

5268 

5266 

5268 

5265 

5268 

5265 

5455 

5239 

5239 

5235 

5268 

5265 

5268 

5268 

5435 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5235 

vet visit heartworm antibiotics worm check and che 

Ram Tech Leather leash for K9s and a braided black 

K9 ACTIVITY TRACKING SYSTEM CROSS BORDER TRANSFER FEE 

K9 ACTIVITY TRACKING SYSTEM 

Texas state inspection sticker 

Oil change 

Flight expense for travel to a juvenile case manag 

Flight expense for travel to a juvenile case manag 

Flight expense for travel to a juvenile case manag 

special orders 

primer, paint 

repair handrail on 2nd floor of courthouse 

roller cover, brushes 

paint, epoxy, roller cover 

drywall sealer 

paint 

paint, roller covers, pail grid 

plywood, screws, studs 

provide/instal flag pole light 

ballast, lamps 

plumbing service 

step drill 

lOOw box and glb 

install light fixtures/new light control switch/ne 

sensor 

commercial video 

lamps 

troubleshoot wall packs, replaced lamps, replaced 

ballasts 

replace ballasts 

Water service for records warehouse 

trash pick up for Records Warehouse 

tipping and dump fees 

telephones 

box w/inserts, switches 

troubleshoot xfer switch for c/h emergency generat 

lamps, ballasts 

motorized ball valve 

welding cylinder rental 

sla battery 

lamps, ballasts 

lamps 

phone sets 

11/15/2011 Prepared by Auditors Office 12 of 25 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC D WILBUR STRANDBERG S-Oct-ll 251.58 1500 5268 intercom boxes 

MID COAST ELECTRIC SUPPLY D BOBBY RIOS 6-0ct-ll 240.00 1500 5268 fuses 

PARTS EXPRESS D JOHN SPENCER 6-0ct-ll 47.76 1500 5265 volume control for c/h paging system 

ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD D WILBUR STRANDBERG 6-0ct-ll 23.80 1500 5268 cable connector 

JCTRONICS D WILBUR STRANDBERG 6-0ct-ll 122.50 1500 5265 cable run 

AMAZON M KTPLACE PMTS D BOBBY RIOS 7-0ct-ll 116.60 1500 5268 ta Ik-thru screens 

JC TRONICS D WILBUR STRANDBERG 7-0ct-ll 140.00 1500 5265 cable runs 

SHEIN BERG TOOL CO., INC D BOBBY RI05 10-0ct-ll 68.55 1500 5268 screw extractors, pipe traps 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 D BOBBY RIOS 1O-Oct-11 151.48 1500 5268 flex duct, metal tape, exhaust fan, electric strap 

PLANT INTERSCAPES INC D FRANK BAZAN 10-0ct-ll 217.00 1500 5266 september horticultural services/atrium 

WILLO PRODUCTS COMPANY IN D JAMES GAMEZ 10-0ct-ll 394.67 1500 5268 power supply, relay, switches 

CMS COMMUNICATIONS INC. D JOHN SPENCER 1O-Oct-11 267.86 1500 5235 telephones 

JC TRONICS D WILBUR STRANDBERG 10-0ct-ll 175.00 1500 5265 cable runs 

WORTH HYDROCHEM OF CORP D BOBBY RIOS ll-Oct-ll 450.00 1500 5265 clean heat exchanger at jail 

LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C D BOBBY RI05 12-0ct-ll 255.00 1500 5265 cafeteria sewer line cleanout-c/h 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 D BOBBY RIOS 13-0ct-ll 94.68 1500 5268 gate valve, fittings 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 D BOBBY RIOS 13-0cHI 35.44 1500 5268 cooling tower blow down fittings 

ACETYLENE OXYGEN CO D FRANK BAZAN 13-0ct-ll 63.00 1500 5435 welding cyklinder rental/september 

PLUMBMASTER INC D BOBBY RIOS 14-0ct-ll 265.68 1500 5268 actuator kit, push handle 

FOURPAIR COM D JOHN SPENCER 14-0ct-ll 101.69 1500 5268 patch cord, wire ties, electrical tape 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE D MARYANN HARTUNG 14-0ct-ll 100.10 1500 5266 commercial vido, music choice 

WW GRAINGER D BOBBY RIOS 17-0ct-ll 64.40 1500 5255 screwdriver for tamper-proof screws 

ATLAS SYSTEMS, INC D JOHN SPENCER 19-0ct-ll 185.00 1500 5235 handsets/handset cords 

PLUMBMASTER INC D BOBBY RIOS 21-0ct-ll 318.90 1500 5268 diaphragm assembly, relief valve, friction ring 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 D BOBBY RIOS 21-0ct-ll 44.63 1500 5268 light switch, fittings, arbor, holesaw 

CITY OF CC CENTRAL D FRANK BAZAN 21-0ct-ll 141.30 1500 5239 tipping and dump fees 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 D NICK PALACIOS JR 21-0ct-ll 117.81 1500 5264 trimmer line, sillcock key, engine oil 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS D WILLIAM WEAVER 21-0ct-ll 490.00 1500 5265 install emergency power to plumbing chase 

COMPLIANCESIGNS.COM D YOLANDA MORENO 21-0ct-ll 579.00 1500 5268 Video Surveillance Signs for posting inside Courth 

LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C D BOBBY RIOS 24-0ct-ll 200.00 1500 5265 pipe and valve replacement at boiler room 

TERMINIX INT. LOCKBOX D MARYANN HARTUNG 24-0ct-ll 75.00 1500 5266 september pest control service 

PLUMBMASTER INC D BOBBY RIOS . 26-0ct-ll 61.35 1500 5268 gasket coupling 

SANDMAN TELECOM PRODUC D JOHN SPENCER 26-0ct-ll 28.79 1500 5235 telephone 

JOHNSTONE SPLY AT CORPUS D BOBBY RIOS 27-0ct-ll 53.32 1500 5268 v-belts, thermometer 

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY D BOBBY RIOS 28-0ct-ll 28.83 1500 5268 lamps, 2-port box 

ATLAS SYSTEMS,INC D JOHN SPENCER 28-0ct-ll 280.00 1500 5235 telephones 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS D RONNIE BETO 5-0ct-ll 200.00 1520 5265 change out ballasts/emergency power pack/t-8 lamps 

BRAND APPLIANCE AND MICRO D FRANK BAZAN 14-0ct-ll 16.78 1520 5268 vacuum cleaner bags 

STANLEY STEEMERCORCHR D FRANK BAZAN 21-0ct-11 755.00 1530 5268 steam-clean 754sq ft carpet 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 D FRANK BAZAN 30-Sep-ll 31.97 1540 5255 tree pruner 

LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C D WILLIAM WEAVER 30-Sep-ll 321.50 1540 5265 plumbing service - calderon 

MID COAST ELECTRIC SUPPLY D BILLIE COOPER 3-0ct-11 97.78 1540 5268 twist clip, light fixture 

BRAND APPLIANCE AND MICRO D FRAN K BAZAN 14-0ct-11 29.79 1540 5268 vacuum cleaner bags 

11/15/2011 Prepared by Auditors Office 13 of 25 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

GU LF TRACTOR CO. D FRANK BAZAN 19-0ct-11 22.50 1540 5268 refile chains 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 D FRANK BAZAN 21-0ct-11 3.85 1540 5268 keys 

A C DISTRIBUTION INC D WILLIAM WEAVER 5-0ct-11 903.00 1545 5265 a/c repair 

JOHNSTONE SPLY AT CORPUS D RONNIE BETO 3-0ct-11 30.76 1565 5268 unimatch belt, strap tie down 

ATLAS SYSTEMS, INC D JOHN SPENCER 6-0ct-11 120.00 1565 5235 telephones 

JOHNSTONE SPLY AT CORPUS D WILLIAM WEAVER 29-Sep-11 129.25 1570 5433 QT3000 epa study course 

ACCESS FORD LTD D BILLIE COOPER 7-0ct-11 388.03 1570 5249 vehicle seat-belt pretentioner repair, unit no. 12 

PAUL YORK BODY SHOP D BILLIE COOPER 19-0ct-11 467.98 1570 5249 replace heater hose 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 D ROGELIO FLORES 27-0ct-11 14.50 1570 5249 state inspection, unit 15, county id 45953 

A PLUS PLUMBING AND RE D BILLIE COOPER 24-0ct-11 160.00 1580 5265 plumbing repair - replaced drain system under sink 

THE WORK BOOT D ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 7-0ct-11 180.00 1590 5463 Work Boots for Employees-Peggy Brashear 1i09557 and 

ACADEMY SPORTS #29 D ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 12-0ct-l1 90.00 1590 5463 Work Boots for Joe Lister 1i05067 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 D ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 13-0ct-11 36.45 1590 5268 needlenose pliers and gasoline spout 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 D ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 14-0ct-11 36.92 1590 5268 2-Bathroom faucets 

ABC KEYS AND SAFES D ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 25-0ct-11 8.00 1590 5268 Replacement keys 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 D ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 27-0ct-11 269.00 1590 5268 Air Compressor 

lOHNSTONE SPLY AT CORPUS D BILLIE COOPER 13-0cHl 19.52 1600 5268 motor kit 

MID COAST ELECTRIC SUPPLY D BILLIE COOPER 3-0ct-11 109.00 1740 5268 tamper resistant switch 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS D RONNIE BETO 3-0ct-11 400.00 1740 5265 electrical work order assistance at various areas 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS D RONNIE BETO 3-0ct-11 400.00 1740 5265 electrical work order assistance at various areas 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS D RONNIE BETO 3-0ct-11 400.00 1740 5265 electrical work order assistance at various areas 

FSG LIGHTING D BILLIE COOPER 5-0ct-11 137.20 1740 5268 emergency battery 

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC D WILBUR STRANDBERG 5-0ct-11 745.56 1740 5268 mini-marker ties 

PLUMBMASTER INC D BILLIE COOPER 6-0ct-11 494.54 1740 5268 metering cartridges 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 D BILLIE COOPER 7-0ct-11 160.00 1740 5268 close gasket 

TWACOMM.COM, INC. D lOHN SPENCER 7-0ct-11 93.44 1740 5235 dial desk phone 

HINOJOSA FENCE CO. D RONNIE BETO 7-0ct-11 350.00 1740 5265 replaced hinges, re-Ievel gate post, adjust drop r 

WINZER USA D BILLIE COOPER 1O-0ct-11 71.45 1740 5268 button hd torx dr, latex gloves - sales tax credit 

WINZER USA D BILLIE COOPER 1O-0ct-11 22.19 1740 5268 cage nut retainer - sales tax credited below 

TROYS FENCE D DIPAK DESAI 1O-0ct-11 1,200.00 1740 5265 Repairs to the electric gate, replace gate rollers 

HARTS SERVICE CONTRACTOR D RUDY MOYA 1O-0ct-11 250.00 1740 5265 repair/replace broken CMU at corner of interior co 

A PLUS PLUMBING AND RE D BILLIE COOPER 12-0ct-11 360.00 1740 5265 plumbing services - various areas at annex 

PLUMBMASTER INC D BILLIE COOPER 13-0ct-11 209.89 1740 5268 insert kit, vacuum breaker repair kit, guide, wash 

WINZER USA C BILLIE COOPER 17-0ct-11 5.45 1740 5268 credit for sales tax 

WINZER USA C BILLIE COOPER 17-0ct-11 1.69 1740 5268 credit for sales tax 

R.D WELDING SERVICE D lAMES GAMEZ 17-0ct-11 275.00 1740 5265 14in x 2in x 1/4 male slot plug w/2.5 holes - char 

R.D WELDING SERVICE D lAMES GAMEZ 17-0ct-11 20.00 1740 5265 14in x 2in x 1/4 male slot plug w/2.5 holes - char 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 D DIPAK DESAI 26-0ct-11 447.00 1740 5255 Three Push Mowers for the Mckinzie Jail Annex 

INDUSTRIAL OVERHEAD DOOR D MARCELINA SANTOS 5-0ct-11 440.00 1760 5261 replace broken window due to vandalism 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 D MARCELINA SANTOS 10-0ct-11 40.50 1760 5255 bulbs vacum bags and gloves 

LOWES 1i01825 D THOMAS BUCHANAN 24-0ct-11 129.71 2716 5268 pvc pipe, couplers, elbows, discs, cleaner glue ad 

M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT D THOMAS BUCHANAN 28-0ct-11 15.38 2716 5268 rubber coupling for CBBE 

ACE HARDWARE D THOMAS BUCHANAN 5-0ct-11 45.21 2739 5268 paint brush, paint, stencils and roller cover for 

Prepared by Auditors Office 14 of 25 11/15/2011 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

ZARSKY LUMBER CO INC D THOMAS BUCHANAN 12-0ct-ll 122.11 2739 5268 lumber, post hole diggers and concrete mix for CMP 

AMAZON.COM D MICHAEL ROBINSON 7-0ct-11 237.99 3006 5680 shredder 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 27-0ct-ll 56.44 3006 5211 special orders 

M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT D ROCHELLE LIMON 5-0ct-11 143.09 3075 5268 Refund billed correctly from Sept 2011 bifling inc 

INTAB INC D ROCHELLE LIMON 7-0ct-11 235.46 3075 5211 barcode tamper evident labes red and green 

PAYPAL PADJACK INC D ROCHELLE LIMON 7-0ct-11 106.99 3075 5211 100 padjack SV Unit pack for EV laptops 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON lO-Oct-11 247.09 3075 5211 special orders 

M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT C ROCHELLE LIMON 12-0ct-11 154.89 3075 5211 Credit from Sept 2011 billing for no tax exemption 

FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST D MICHAEL ROBINSON 19-0ct-ll 18.59 3075 5211 paper 

INTAB INC D ROCHELLE LIMON 19-0ct-ll 83.88 3075 5211 Equip Tags with barcode inserts silver labeling ca 

GREYHOUND LINES 6855 D MICHAEL FLORES 29-Sep-11 29.55 3092 5217 Shipping Mosquito Samples to Texas Dept of State H 

UNIVAR USA INC D VICTOR HINOJOSA 3-0ct-ll 411.46 3092 5438 Maxforce,Bifen,Materiine Trays, for roach, ant and 

UNIVAR USA INC D VICTOR HINOJOSA 6-0ct-11 38.70 3092 5438 Bifen and Eaton Duster for ant, bee and wasp pest 

UNIVAR USA INC D MICHAEL FLORES lO-Oct-11 63.34 3092 5438 Bettix and Materline Bifen, for worm and ant contr 

CARQUEST 02052876 D ADAN SAENZ 14-0ct-11 108.86 3092 5255 Chargers for shop use at Central Garage. 

UNIVAR USA INC D VICTOR HINOJOSA 14-0ct-11 130.72 3092 5438 Contrac and Advion, for ant and rodent control use 

PRECISIONPR D MICHAEL FLORES 19-0ct-11 18.10 3092 5438 Tweezers for handling mosquitos 

CLARKE MOSQUITO COl OF 01 D VICTOR HINOJOSA 19-0ct-11 86.93 3092 5255 Flush Tank Assy for mosquito machine 

UNIVAR USA INC D VICTOR HINOJOSA 19-0ct-l! 90.88 3092 5438 Masterline Trays for rodent control use 

UNIVAR USA INC D VICTOR HINOJOSA 19-0ct-ll 54.79 3092 5438 Fogger,Cotter Pin,Protecta for spider and rodent c 

UNIVAR USA INC D VICTOR HINOJOSA 20-0ct-11 20.81 3092 5438 Glueboards for rodent control use 

WWGRAINGER D VICTOR HINOJOSA 21-0ct-ll 34.28 3092 5255 Siphon Pump 

JOHN W HOCK COMPANY D MICHAEL FLORES 27-0ct-11 82.18 3092 5438 Sample Bottle for the New Jersey Gravid Traps, Mos 

UNIVAR USA INC D VICTOR HINOJOSA 27-0ct-11 89.09 3092 5438 Masterline Trays,Mantis Sticky Board for rodent an 

ACADEMIC CHURCH & CHOIR G D MICHAEL ROBINSON 3-0ct-ll 216.00 3120 5463 Judges Robe 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 29-Sep-ll 64.68 3140 5211 special orders 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 10-0ct-11 227.74 3140 5211 special orders 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 17-0ct-11 136.76 3140 5211 special orders 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 24-0ct-11 34.70 3200 5211 special orders 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 12-0ct-11 3.87 3300 5211 special orders 

WM SUPERCENTER D ROMEO RAMIREZ 5-0ct-11 11.08 3310 5268 SUPPLIES TO REVARNISH CHAIRS 

A& W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 7-0ct-ll 37.66 3350 5211 special orders 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON lO-Oct-11 34.19 3350 5211 special orders 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 12-0ct-ll 123.42 3350 5211 special orders 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 17-0ct-11 67.20 3360 5211 Judges pens 

AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS D MICHAEL ROBINSON 29-Sep-11 23.28 3370 5211 replacement remote 

FAM LAW SECTION ST BAR D MICHAEL ROBINSON 14-0ct-ll 79.50 3380 5218 family law handbook 

SHELL OIL 57543326706 D PATRICIA GUERNSEY 7-0ct-ll 44.01 3480 5241 Gasoline purchase for placement visit with Richard 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE D HOMER FLORES 13-0cHI 10.43 3480 5306 Fingerprint service charge for Eric de la Garza. 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS D MICHAEL ROBINSON 13-0ct-ll 21.32 3480 5211 stamp 

CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER D DEANNA SALDANA 14-0ct-ll 360.16 3480 5414 Juvenile Dept. courier-receptionist job ad, in Cal 

INTENSIVE CARE AUTO RE D DEANNA SALDANA 17-0ct-ll 844.38 3480 5249 Repair cost for Juvenile Dept.-MapVan. 

DIAMOND 1445 SHAMROCK D HOMER FLORES 17-0ct-11 33.61 3480 5241 Gasoline purchase for trip to Austin, Tx. Advisory 

11/15/2011 Prepared by Auditors Office 15 of 25 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR 

PCC 7124 

WYNDHAM AUSTIN & WOODW 

PEPBOYS STORE 181 

MINITMAN 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE 

JOSE PAGAN MDPA 

WM SUPERCENTER 

OFFICE DEPOT #70 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY 

CITY OF CC HEALTH DEPT 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

CITY OF CC HEALTH DEPT 

USFLAGSUPPL 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 

WALGREENS #4424 

OFFICE DEPOT #468 

OFFICE DEPOT #468 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE 

TRUE MEDICAL IMAGING 

ARC SERVICES!TRAINING 

ARC SERVICES/TRAINING 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE 

CITY OF CC HEALTH DEPT 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS 

OFFICE DEPOT #1127 

AGENT FEE 8900550715900 

SOUTHWESTAIR5262103659090 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

SUMMIT COMBINED COURTS 

HITS 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

D HOMER FLORES 

D HOMER FLORES 

D HOMER FLORES 

D DEANNA SALDANA 

D DEANNA SALDANA 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D DAVID GONZALEZ 

D PATRICIA GUERNSEY 

D DAVID GONZALEZ 

D DAVID GONZALEZ 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D LYNN MCCAUGHAN 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

C LYNN MCCAUGHAN 

D LYNN MCCAUGHAN 

D LYNN MCCAUGHAN 

D LYNN MCCAUGHAN 

D LYNN MCCAUGHAN 

D LYNN MCCAUGHAN 

D LYNN MCCAUGHAN 

D LYNN MCCAUGHAN 

D DEANNA SALDANA 

D DEANNA SALDANA 

D LYNN MCCAUGHAN 

D LYNN MCCAUGHAN 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D EVA SILVA 

D EVA SILVA 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D EVA SILVA 

D EVA SILVA 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

17-0ct-1l 

17-0ct-11 

17-0ct-ll 

20-0ct-11 

21-0ct-11 

28-0ct-11 

30-Sep-11 

3-0ct-11 

5-0ct-ll 

14-0ct-ll 

26-0ct-ll 

27-0ct-11 

29-Sep-ll 

30-Sep-11 

30-5ep-11 

3-0ct-11 

5-0ct-11 

7-0ct-11 

13-0cHl 

20-0ct-11 

21-0ct-ll 

24-0ct-11 

24-0ct-11 

26-0ct-ll 

26-0ct-ll 

26-0ct-11 

28-0ct-11 

29-Sep-11 

29-Sep-ll 

3-0ct-11 

5-0ct-11 

5-0ct-ll 

12-0ct-11 

13-0ct-11 

17-0ct-ll 

26-0ct-11 

27-0ct-11 

6-0ct-1l 

12-0ct-ll 

27-0ct-11 

12-0ct-ll 

21-0ct-ll 

10-0ct-ll 

75.00 

22.77 

248.40 

31.36 

34.15 

51.96 

135.96 

3,357.00 

10.43 

75.00 

84.40 

49.98 

98.22 

10.00 

133.20 

159.00 

43.74 

282.49 

67.08 

179.99 

10,43 

190,00 

108.00 

54.00 

10.43 

80.00 

8.82 

25.32 

153.32 

40.00 

230.80 

56.80 

29.68 

26.00 

250.00 

12.52 

28.25 

31,19 

221.34 

15,21 

34.71 

41.28 

10.00 

3480 
3480 

3480 

3480 

3480 

3480 

3490 

3490 

3490 
3490 

3490 

3490 

3492 

3492 

3492 

3492 

3492 

3492 

3492 

3492 

3492 

3492 

3492 

3492 

3492 

3492 

3492 

3520 

3520 

3520 

3520 
3520 

3520 
3520 

3520 
3520 

3520 
3530 

3530 

3530 

3600 

3600 

3610 

5542 

5241 

5542 

5249 

5249 

5211 

5211 

5211 

5306 

5303 
5427 

5427 

5211 

5303 

5211 

5303 
5268 

5440 

5304 

5427 

5680 
5306 
5303 

5317 

5317 

5306 

5303 

5211 

5211 

5211 

5542 

5542 

5211 

5211 

5349 

5302 

5211 

5211 

5211 

5211 

5211 

5211 

5211 

Vehicle rental for Homer Flores, Advisory Council 

Gasoline purchase for trip to Austin, Tx. Advisory 

Lodging for Homer Flores Advisory Council CJPO Wor 

Cost for oil change done on dept, vehicle 2010 M 

Cost for oil change done on dept. vehicle-2009 Imp 

specia I orders 

special orders 

special order folders 

Fingerprint service charge for Det. Facility emplo 

Juv. detainee Jarrett McClain, taken for med. eval 

Purchase of clinical and hygienic supplies for juv 

Envelopes for medication 

special orders 

Charge for immunization for Bootcamp cadet, per De 

special orders 

Credit to charge for immunization of Bootcamp cad 

Purchase of standing wood flag pole for Bootcamp facility 

Purchase by Lynn McCaughan for usage at Bootcamp F 

Prescription drug purchase for cadet-Nicholas Tyra 

Medication envelopes and sticky notes for labeling medication 

Purchase of fax machine for usage at Bootcamp Fad 

Fingerprint service charge for drill sergeant cand 

Ultrasound done on bootcamp cadet-Rudy Guevara, 

ARC -CPR certification for Bootcamp employees by i 

ARC-CPR certification for Bootcamp employees by in 

Fingerprint service charge for drill sergeant cand 

Immunization charges for cadets at Bootcamp Facili 

special orders 

emma trevino stamp 

privacy filter for monitor 

elected prosecutor conference service fee for mark 

elected prosecutor conference ticket fee for mark 

special orders 

special orders 

certified copy fees on defendant noah wight for ja 

advanced vehicle contraband concealment training 

special orders 

do not remove doc from file stamp 

special orders 

replacement padsd for trodat 

special orders 

special orders 

special orders 

11/15/2011 Prepa red by Aud itors Office 16 of 25 

http:3,357.00


Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 12-0ct-11 27.12 3610 5211 special orders 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L D MICHAEL ROBINSON 12-0ct-11 299.99 3610 5211 letter folder 

AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS D MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-0ct-11 IS. 57 3613 5211 special orders 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 30-Sep-ll 165.59 3622 5211 special orders 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 7-0ct-11 384.00 3650 5211 specia I orders 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 12-0ct-11 121.12 3655 5211 special orders 

APPLEBEES 800562180054 D DAN IEL GARZA 29-Sep-11 28.04 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 D ERIC WOOD 29-Sep-ll 10.00 3700 5249 repair flat tire on unit 241 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 29-Sep-11 26.12 3700 5211 special orders 

DMI DELL K-12/GOVT D MICHAEL ROBINSON 29-Sep-ll 46.74 3700 5211 wireless mouse and keyboard 

DENNY'S #6593 D SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 29-Sep-ll 20.15 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

EXXONMOBIL 47786843 D DANIEL GARZA 30-Sep-11 86.00 3700 5241 gas charges while transporting inmates to east tx 
CARISMA WASH C JAY WORTHINGTON 30-Sep-11 4.77 3700 5249 credit refund on sales tax charge to unit 258 
CRACKER BARREL #692 TEMPL D MELISSA BURNS 30-Sep-ll 31.11 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

SAMES CROW FORD D PATRICIA BOLTZ 30-Sep-11 941.19 3700 5249 repair on air bag control module sensor on unit 50 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 D ROBERT BALDERAS JR 30-Sep-11 249.95 3700 5249 replace front brakes and rotors on unit 218 

INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATI D TARA MARTIN 30-Sep-11 167.37 3700 5248 Remove digital video system from crashed unit 233 

INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATI D TARA MARTIN 30-Sep:U 149.00 3700 5254 Replaced one wireless microphone on mobile video s 

THE FIRE HOUSE BBQ D DANIEL GARZA 3-0ct-11 46.80 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers and 3 inmates while 0 

CHICK-FIL-A #01531 D MELISSA BURNS 3-0ct-11 31.29 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers and two inmates while 

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS D MElISSA BURNS 3-0ct-11 115.00 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates to east tx a 

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS D MELISSA BURNS 3-0ct-11 115.00 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates east tx and 

WHATABURGER 919 Q26 D MELISSA BURNS 3-0ct-11 10.01 3700 5459 dinner meals for two officers and two inmates whi 

PAUL YORK BODY SHOP D PEDRO HINOJOSA JR 3-0ct-11 246.35 3700 5249 replace pig tail on relay and install hig amp rela 

JIMS RESTAURANT 31 D SANJUAN1TA HERNANDEZ 3-0ct-11 27.54 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

EXXONMOBIL 45468345 D THOMAS BURNSIDE 3-0ct-11 6.00 3700 5247 car wash for special operation on unit 208 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 D VICKY PUENTE 3-0ct-11 194.90 3700 5249 wheel alignment and tire balance on unit 218 

PEERLESS CLEANERS #12 D JUAN ARANDA 4-0ct-11 24.00 3700 5438 cleaning six banners used for display in sheriffs 

CORPUS CHRISTI ELEC CO D JUDY JACOBSON 4-0ct-11 106.88 3700 5444 led stream light stinger w/ charger for officers us 

BUD JONES RESTAURA D MIGUEL YBANEZ 4-0ct-11 12.37 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

PAYPAL SKCOMMUNICA D ROBERT VOLKMAN 4-0ct-11 250.00 3700 5444 safariland holster basketweave duty holster and ra 

BAY AUTO SERVICE D WILLIAM EDGE 4-0ct-11 928.82 3700 5249 replace fan motor assembly transmission speed sens 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 D ASHLEY ISAAC 5-0ct-11 188.40 3700 5249 replace two new tires on unit 218 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET D ERIC WOOD 5-0ct-11 39.95 3700 5249 oil and filter change on unit 206 

CORPUS CHRISTI LOCK DOC D JUAN ARANDA 5-0ct-11 10.14 3700 5268 extra keys for dumpster and for tool box 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY D JUAN ARANDA 5-0ct-11 127.04 3700 5262 Johnson Stench and Stain Remover Carpet Fresh for 

COTTON PICKER TOWING D LOUIS FORTE 5-0ct-11 175.00 3700 5249 towing charges on unit 232 

EVINS GLASS SERVICE D SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 5-0ct-11 50.00 3700 5249 repair windshield on unit 506 

GT DISTRIBUTORS INC D TARA MARTIN 5-0ct-11 240.35 3700 5444 12 xTaser 15 Air Cartridge 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 D THOMAS BURNSIDE 5-0ct-11 230.90 3700 5249 replace two new tires on unit 234 

JOSES MEXICAN RESTAURANT D DANIEL GARZA 6-0ct-11 30.89 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

WM SUPERCENTER D ERIC WOOD 6-0ct-11 3.96 3700 5248 blind spot mirrors on unit 241 

SHIPLEY'S DONUTS D MElISSA BURNS 6-0ct-11 7.25 3700 5459 breakfast meals for two officers while transportin 

11/15/2011 Prepared by Auditors Office 17 of 25 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

LAW ENFORCEMENT TARGETS D ROBERT VOLKMAN 6-0ct-ll 249.99 3700 5444 targets cardboards for school and training qualifi 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 D JUDY JACOBSON 7-0ct-1l 188.40 3700 5249 replace two new tires on unit 12 

SAMES CROW FORD D MALCOlM SPEARS 7-0et-ll 467.04 3700 5249 repair throttle body mass air flows sensor and tra 

HOLIDAY INNS EXPRESS D MELISSA BURNS 7-0ct-ll 86.67 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates to hunt co a 

HOLIDAY INNS EXPRESS D MELISSA BURNS 7-0et-ll 86.67 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates to hunt co a 

RED LOBSTER US00007328 D MELISSA BURNS 7-0ct-ll 38.28 3700 5459 dinner meals for two officers and two inmates whil 

WHATABURGER 546 Q26 D MELISSA BURNS 7-0ct-1l 26.10 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers and two inmates While 

EL JALISI ENSE REST #2 D SANJUAN ITA HERNANDEZ 7-0ct-ll 9.00 3700 5459 breakfast for two officers while transporting inma 

USPS.COM CLlCK66100611 D CYNTHIA MARTINEZ lO-Oct-ll 4.75 3700 5217 Postage to Texas DP5 Rangers on Border Star 

BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS D ERNEST MORENO 1O-Oct-11 6.00 3700 5463 attach velcro on employees protective vest uniform 

TAQUERIA GUADALAJARA D JOE ESCOBAR lO-Oet-n 8.45 3700 5459 breakfast for two officers while transporting inma 

CHICK-FIL-A #01531 D MELISSA BURNS 1O-Oct-l1 27.36 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers and two inmates while 

PENSKE CORPUS CHRISTI D MIKE LOWRANCE lO-Oet-11 169.68 3700 5435 Rental of truck to transport confiscated gaming eq 

PENSKE CORPUS CHRISTI D MIKE LOWRANCE 10-0ct-n 154.14 3700 5435 Rental of truck to transport confiscated gaming eq 

CHAMP CHEV/CAD30324974 D PEDRO HINOJOSA JR 10-0ct-ll 37.20 3700 5249 oil and filter change on unit 503 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 D PEDRO HINOJOSA JR 1O-Oct-11 230.90 3700 5249 replace two new tire on unit 234 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 D WILLIAM EDGE lO-Oct-ll 579.25 3700 5249 repair upper ball joints idler and pitman arm stem 

DAIRY QUEEN #14656 D DANIEL GARZA ll-Oet-ll 8.00 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

OREILLY AUTO 00014415 D ERIC WOOD ll-Oct-11 17.38 3700 5248 replace head lamp on unit 241 

PAYPAL SKCOMMUNICA D LOUIS FORTE ll-Oct-l1 124.00 3700 5444 x ammo 38 spec blanks for crime scene training 

WM SUPERCENTER D ROBERT VOLKMAN ll-Oct-ll 133.80 3700 5438 cleaning supplies for guns and weapons for officer 

H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO D ROBERTO MEZA 11-0ct-11 250.00 3700 5249 remove and replace radiator cooling fan assembly 0 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 D DANIEL GARZA 12-0ct-11 334.90 3700 5249 replace two new tires on unit 200 

SALTGRASS-CONROE D DANIEL GARZA 12-0et-11 21.18 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

TAQUERIA JALISCO #6 D DANIEL GARZA 12-0ct-11 9.00 3700 5459 breakfast for two officers while transporting inma 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET C ERIC WOOD 12-0ct-1l 2.34 3700 5249 credit refund on sales tax charged on unit 208 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET D ERIC WOOD 12-0ct-ll 42.29 3700 5249 oil and filter change on unit 208 

DAILY AND WELLS D ERIC WOOD 12-0et-1l 50.00 3700 5248 repair siren speaker on unit 501 

GCTR D MICHELLE YATES 12-0ct-11 260.00 3700 5265 service call to replace key pad in timekeeping sys 

BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS D ROBERT BALDERAS JR 12-0ct-ll 30.00 3700 5463 attach velcro on employees protective vest unifor 

INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATI D THOMAS BURNSIDE 12-0ct-ll 149.00 3700 5248 repair and replace power cable on video camera to 

MCDONALD'S F10999 D DANIEL GARZA 13-0et-11 9.00 3700 5459 dinner meals for 3 inmates while on trip to gatesv 

SHELL OIL 57544510308 D DANIEL GARZA 13-0ct-1l 23.75 3700 5459 dinner meals for two officers while transporting 

WHATABURGER 352 Q26 D DANIEL GARZA 13-0ct-1l 2.09 3700 5459 breakfast for two officers while transporting inma 

H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO D JAMES HICKEY 13-0ct-ll 229.89 3700 5249 remove and replace ac blower motor on unit 217 

CHISHOLM TRAIL BAR B Q, I D DANIEL GARZA 14-0ct-11 17.95 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

WM SUPERCENTER D ERIC WOOD 14-0ct-ll 11.88 3700 5248 replace head lamp on unit 241 

HOBBY-LOBBY #0066 D JUAN ARANDA 14-0ct-11 34.64 3700 5438 leather craft and letter puncher and wooden dowel 

WAFFLE HOUSE #05914163 D MELISSA BURNS 14-0ct-1l 16.29 3700 5459 breakfast meals for two officers while transportin 

SAFELITE AUTOGLASS D PEDRO HiNOJOSA JR 14-0ct-ll 237.89 3700 5249 replace new windshield on unit 235 

CORPUS CHRISTI STOO OF 00 D CYNTHIA MARTINEZ 17-0ct-11 54.67 3700 5211 Self-inking stamps one black and one red 

IHOP 1388 D DANIEL GARZA 17-0ct-1l 18.87 3700 5459 breakfast for two officers while transporting inma 

WHATABURGER 800 Q26 D DANIEL GARZA 17-0ct-1l 15.43 3700 5459 breakfast for two officers while transporting inma 

11/15/2011 Prepared by Auditors Office 18 of 25 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

BAY AUTO SERVICE D ERIC WOOD 17-0ct-ll 187.58 3700 5249 replace connectors and headlights and charge ac fr 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET D PEDRO HINOJOSA JR 17-0ct-ll 39.95 3700 5249 oil and filter change on unit 205 

BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS D PEDRO HINOJOSA JR l7-0ct·ll 120,68 3700 5463 rain gear for officers use in patrol 

INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATI D TARA MARTIN 17-0ct-11 28,00 3700 5217 Shipping costs for 2 xDP2 depot reap!r 

INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATI D TARA MARTIN 17-0ct-ll 270,55 3700 5248 replace defective cable and wireless docking syste 

INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATI D TARA MARTIN 17-0ct-ll 241.80 3700 5248 Replaced ethernet cable and reprogrammed DVR for u 

INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATI D TARA MARTIN 17-0ct-ll 195.80 3700 5248 reconfigured port on DVR fixed conflict in server 

INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATI D TARA MARTIN 17-0ct-ll 130,12 3700 5248 Remove video system from totalled patrol unit 232 

GAL GALLS INC D WILLIAM EDGE 17-0ct-ll 39.99 3700 5444 super stinger replacement battery for officers use 

PIZZA HUT D DANIEL GARZA l8-0ct-ll 31.64 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers and 2 inmates while 0 

SAMES CROW FORD D JOE ESCOBAR l8-0ct-ll 493.12 3700 5249 replace leaking axle hub seals brakes and rotors 

LOVE PREOWNED AUTO CEN D JUAN ARANDA 18-0ct-ll 1,151.08 3700 5249 repair door locks and replace brakes and rotors on 

S TEXAS RESTAURANOO OF 00 D PATRICIA GAMEZ 19-0ct-11 110.40 3700 5254 repair and replace upper hinge mount on speed quee 

SALTGRASS-SUGAR LAND D SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 19-0ct-ll 20,08 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

GT DISTRIBUTORS INC D TARA MARTIN 19-0ct-ll 246.30 3700 5444 13 x Taser 15 Air Cartridge 

PAUL YORK BODY SHOP D TARA MARTIN 19-0ct-ll 230.00 3700 5249 Installed cooling fans on radiator on unit 236 

PAUL YORK BODY SHOP D TARA MARTIN 19-0ct-ll 113.57 3700 5249 Replaced air conditioner relay on unit 233 

PAUL YORK BODY SHOP D TARA MARTIN 19-0ct-11 429,50 3700 5255 error charge 

CORPUS CHRISTI LOCK DOC D ALLON CALZADA 20-0ct-ll 7,68 3700 5268 extra copies of keys for unit 209 

MCDONALD'S F7547 D DANIEL GARZA 20-0ct-ll 9.18 3700 5459 breakfast for two officers while transporting to 

HARDWAYINCGLENROSE D MELISSA BURNS 20-0ct-ll 13.00 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

TEXAS ROADHOUSE 2173 D MELISSA BURNS 20-0ct-ll 35,45 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers and two inmates while 

CHILI'S GRI09600010967 D MIGUEL YBANEZ' 20-0ct-11 45,02 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATI D TARA MARTIN 20-0ct-ll 74.50 3700 5248 Repair wireless datatalker dock and cable on unit 

INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATI D TARA MARTIN 20-0ct-ll 223,50 3700 5248 Replace wireless microphone docking station and ba 

INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATI D TARA MARTIN 20-0ct-11 298.41 3700 5248 Replacement parts for Digital Patroller video syst 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET D THOMAS BURNSIDE 20-0ct-11 39.95 3700 5249 oil and filter change to unit 206 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET D THOMAS BURNSIDE 20-0ct-11 14.88 3700 5249 oil and filter change on unit 501 

APOLLO TOWING D THOMAS BURNSIDE 20-0ct-ll 50.00 3700 5249 towing charges on unit 259 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 D THOMAS BURNSIDE 20-0ct-ll 108.70 3700 5249 replace one tire on unit 236 

BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS D VICKY PUENTE 20-0ct-ll 24.00 3700 5463 replace zipper on employees uniform 

ARNOLD OIL CO - CC D BOBBY PULLIN 21-0ct-ll 60.33 3700 5249 replace transmission fluid and transmission filter 

INTERSTATE BATTERIES OF D CYNTHIA MARTINEZ 21-0ct-ll 106.95 3700 5249 replace new battery on unit 252 

COOPER'S BBQ & GRILL D DANIEL GARZA 21-0ct-ll 34.59 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers and two inmates while 

HOLIDAY INNS D DANIEL GARZA 21-0ct-ll 82.39 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates to vernon tx 

HOLIDAY INNS D DANIEL GARZA 21-0ct-ll 131.61 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates to vernon tx 

DAILY AND WELLS D ERNEST MORENO 21-0ct-ll 115.00 3700 5258 jag speaker microphone for the mrk radio 

CHILI'S GR128800012880 D SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 21-0ct-l1 26.24 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

MO GLASS D WILLIAM EDGE 21-0ct-11 222.00 3700 5249 replace windshield on unit 255 

TAQUERIA JALISCO #6 D DANIEL GARZA 24-0ct-ll 28,00 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 D LOUIS FORTE 24-0ct-ll 250.00 3700 5249 replace brakes and rotors on unit 235 

BAY AUTO SERVICE D PEDRO HINOJOSA JR 24-0ct-11 270.14 3700 5249 remove and replace thermostat on unit 235 

PAYPAL SKCOMMUNICA D ROBERT VOLKMAN 24-0ct-ll 243.99 3700 5444 Safariland duth holster 6280 abd duty holster acce 

Prepared by Auditors Office 19 of 25 11/15/2011 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

CHICK-FIL-A #01531 D SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 24-0cH1 22.90 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

RANCHERS STEAKHOUSE AND G D SANJUAN ITA HERNANDEZ 24-0ct-11 37.40 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

PAUL YORK BODY SHOP C TARA MARTIN 24-0ct-11 429.50 3700 5255 refund for an error charge 

CRACKER BARREL #211 SAN A D SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 25-0ct-11 25.74 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

CHURCH'S CHICKEN #10710 D DANIEL GARZA 26-0ct-11 13.18 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

WHATABURGER 450 Q26 D DANIEL GARZA 26-0ct-11 23.61 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers and two inmates while 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-0ct-11 69.99 3700 5211 printhead for printer 

BAY AUTO SERVICE C PEDRO HINOJOSA JR 26-0ct-11 12.09 3700 5249 credit refund on sales tax charge on unit 234 

BAY AUTO SERVICE D PEDRO HINOJOSAJR 26-0ct-11 356.64 3700 5249 replace electric fan motor and headlamp on unit 23 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 D ROBERT BALDERAS JR 26-0ct-11 250.00 3700 5249 replace brakes and rotors on unit 248 

TEXAS WRECKER SERVICE D THOMAS BURNSIDE 26-0ct-11 65.00 3700 5249 towing charges on unit 234 

TEXAS WRECKER SERVICE D WILLIAM EDGE 26-0ct-11 65.00 3700 5249 towing charges on unit 255 

CS PLATING AND BUMPER REC D ARLIS YOUNG 27-0ct-11 150.00 3700 5248 install the bw gooseneck hitch on unit 259 

CS PLATING AND BUMPER REC D BOBBY PULLIN 27-0ct-11 430.00 3700 5248 bw gooseneck hitch for unit 259 for livestock impo 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 D DONALD HATCH 27-0ct-11 10.00 3700 5249 Tire repair on unit 219 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 27-0ct-11 14.54 3700 5211 special orders 

NARDI5 PUBLIC SAFETY WEB D MICHELLE YATES 27-0ct-11 345.00 3700 5463 three uniform hats for patrol officers for Baker a 

CRACKER BARREL #690 D MIGUEl YBANEZ 27-0ct-11 23.75 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET D PEDRO HINOJOSA JR 27-0ct-11 39.95 3700 5249 Oil and filter change on unit 205 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET D PEDRO HINOJOSA JR 27-0ct-11 39.95 3700 5249 oil and filter change on unit 208 

CHILI'S GRI97300009738 D SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 27-0ct-11 30.98 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

ARNOLD OIL CO - CC D THOMAS BURNSIDE 27-0ct-11 52.38 3700 5249 Replaced wiper blades lamp and oil change unit 205 

WHATABURGER#5 C DANIEL GARZA 28-0ct-11 0.71 3700 5459 Credit for sales tax charged 

POPEYE'S #3161 D DANIEL GARZA 28-0ct-11 30.75 3700 5459 Meals lunches for two officers and three inmates w 

WHATABURGER#5 D DANIEL GARZA 28-0ct-11 9.27 3700 5459 Meals for two officers transporting inmates to Ali 

LOVE PREOWNED AUTO CEN C JUAN ARANDA 28-0ct-11 37,55 3700 5249 Refund on tax charged on unit 252 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEl ROBINSON 28-0ct-11 159.94 3700 5211 special orders 

FUZZYS TACO SHOP D SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 28-0ct-11 17,96 3700 5459 Meals lunches for two officers transportating inma 

RED LOBSTER US00008441 D SANJUAN ITA HERNANDEZ 28-0ct-11 30,54 3700 5459 Meals lunches for two officers transporting inmate 

WHATABURGER 178 Q26 D SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 28-0ct-11 25.77 3700 5459 Meals lunches for two officers and one inmate whil 

BIRD'S RUBBER STAMPS D FRED FLORES 3-0ct-11 46.95 3710 5211 rubber stamps for office use replace department to 

BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS D MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 29-Sep-11 34.00 3720 5463 alterations on officer windbreaker uniforms 

STEXAS RESTAURANT EQPT. D ROBERT COlLINS 30-Sep-11 198.58 3720 5254 replace door hinge assembly for the speed queen wa 

WWGRAINGER D BOBBY PULLIN 7-0ct-11 176,25 3720 5255 truck hand tools to move file cabinets for employ 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY D BOBBY PULLIN 1O-Oct-11 118,62 3720 5438 cone cups for inmates and trustees while on fieldw 

AMERICAN DETAIL SUPPLY D BOBBY PULLIN 11-0ct-11 181.70 3720 5250 nitro blue shape up truck brush and water sprite f 

BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS D MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 13-0ct-11 42.21 3720 5463 navy blue pants for employees uniform p stewart 

ARNOlD OIL CO - CC D BOBBY PULLIN 14-0ct-11 75.85 3720 5250 oil filters for shop use 

CORPUS CHRISTI LOCK DOC D W WILLOUGHBY 14-0ct-11 5.07 3720 5268 extra copy keys for trash compactor in jail 

THE HOME DEPOT 526 D W WILLOUGHBY 14-0ct-11 31.74 3720 5254 extension cord for the microwave broken cord use i 

WWGRAINGER D W WILLOUGHBY 14-0ct-11 75.69 3720 5262 towels and gloves for janitorial use in jail 

GAL GALLS INC D MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 17-0ct-11 315.89 3720 5440 integrity evidence property bags for inmates use 

GULF TRACTOR CO. D BOBBY PULLIN 19-0ct-11 85.97 3720 5254 remove and replace echo spark plug element air fil 

11/15/2011 Prepared by Auditors Office 20 of 25 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

GULF TRACTOR CO. D BOBBY PULLIN 21·0ct·ll 50.99 3720 5254 replace weed eater line on weed eater machine 

THE HOME DEPOT 6S64 D BOBBY PULLIN 21·0ct·ll 79.00 3720 5255 vacuum for fleet vehicles use by employees 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 21·0ct·ll 379.98 3720 5211 special orders 

DAILY AND WELLS D MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 24·0ct·ll 170.00 3720 5258 antenna for 800 jaguar radios use in jail 

CEFE VENEZUELA LANDFILL D BOBBY PULLIN 25·0ct·ll 39.00 3720 5239 dispose of a dead animal at the dumpster landfill 

BANUElLOS TIRES D Ell TAMEZ 30·Sep·ll 10.00 3810 5249 Unit 03 tire repair 

GULF COAST GRAPHICS & S D ELITAMEZ 30·Sep·ll 185.00 3810 5249 Fender badges for unit 09 

H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO D Ell TAMEZ 30·Sep·ll 89.98 3810 5249 Oil change fuel and air filter unit 18 

ABSOLUTE WRECKER D STEPHEN ROSAS 30·Sep·ll 45.00 3810 5249 Wrecker service unit 07 

GCR TIRE CENTER #630 D STEPH EN ROSAS 3-0ct·ll 174.32 3810 5249 1 tire unit 07 

WM SUPERCENTER D ROMEO RAMIREZ 5·0ct-ll 2.57 3810 5248 VELCRO TO ATTACH LIGHTS TO NEW PATROL UNIT 

ARMORALL EXPRESS DETAIL D STEPHEN ROSAS 5·0ct·11 20.00 3810 5247 Carwash unit 07 

LONE STAR UNIFORMS D MICHAEL ROBINSON 6-0ct·ll 14.58 3810 5444 frieght cost for vest 

ARMORALL EXPRESS DETAIL D STEPHEN ROSAS 6-0ct-ll 20.00 3810 5247 Carwash unit 14 

CAR WASH AMERICA D ROBERT CISN EROS 12·0ct·ll 12.95 3810 5247 Carwash unit 08 

CAR WASH AMERICA D ROBERT CISNEROS 12-0ct·ll 2.00 3810 5247 Carwash unit 08 

ARMORALL EXPRESS DETAIL D STEPHEN ROSAS 12-0ct-ll 20.00 3810 5247 Carwash unit 05 

ARMORALL EXPRESS DETAIL D STEPH EN ROSAS 12-0ct-ll 20.00 3810 5247 Carwash unit 07 

CAR WASH AMERICA D Ell TAMEZ l3·0ct-11 12.95 3810 5247 Carwash unit 04 

CAR WASH AMERICA D Eli TAMEZ 13-0ct-ll 12.95 3810 5247 Carwash unit 03 

CAR WASH AMERICA D ELiTAMEZ l3-0ct·1l 12.95 3810 5247 Carwash unit 20 

CAR WASH AMERICA D ELI TAMEZ l3-0cH1 12.95 3810 5247 Carwash unit 18 

DAILY AND WELLS D ROMEO RAMIREZ 14-0ct-ll 294.51 3810 5248 INSTALLATION OF RADIO, LIGHTS AND ANTENNA 

OIL EXPRESS D ROMEO RAMIREZ 14·0ct-1l 14.50 3810 5249 INSPECTION STICKER 

AUTO WORKS UNLIMITED D Ell TAMEZ 19-0i::t-ll 123.62 3810 5249 Transmission service unit 18 

INTERSTATE BATTERIES OF D ELI TAMEZ 19-0ct·ll 77.95 3810 5249 Car battery unit 20 

ARMORALL EXPRESS DETAIL D STEPHEN ROSAS 19-0ct-ll 20.00 3810 5247 Carwash unit 07 

GCR TIRE CENTER #630 D Ell TAMEZ 20·0ct-ll 206.64 3810 5249 Tires x2 unit 03 

H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO D STEPHEN ROSAS 20·0ct·ll 66.83 3810 5249 Oil change unit 07 

OREILLY AUTO 00016873 D JOSEPH WHITMORE 3·0ct-ll 39.98 3820 5249 wiper blades unit 01 id 60217 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE D JAMES ROBERTSON 5·0ct·1l 28.49 3820 5249 oil change unit 04 id 57996 

LONE STAR UNIFORMS D MICHAEL ROBINSON 6-0ct-11 14.58 3820 5444 frieght cost for vest 

USPS 48202104134810754 D JOSEPH WHITMORE 7·0ct·ll 5.59 3820 5217 certified mail F5 for Claudia Lowes 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE D SONJA SALAZAR 14·0ct-11 102.00 3820 5249 replace one tire mount bal and disposal unit 05 id 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE D JAMES HILL 17·0ct·ll 102.00 3820 5249 replace one tire mount bal disposal unit 29 id 596 

STATEWIDE WRECKER SERVICE D MINERVA GONZALES 19-0ct·ll 50.00 3820 5249 towing unit 02 id 60790 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE D SONJA SALAZAR 20-0ct·1l 28.49 3820 5249 oil change unit 05 id 61093 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE D MARCIAL MARTINEZ 27·0ct-ll 28.49 3820 5249 oil change unit 27 id 57926 

AUTOZONE #1332 D JAMES HILL 28-0ct-11 5.99 3820 5249 light bulbs unit 29 id 59699 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE D FRANK FLORES III 30-Sep·11 167.98 3830 5249 install rear u joints plus labor for unit 149 pct 

GAL GALLS INC D FRANK FLORES III 3-0ct-ll 421.85 3830 5444 purchased pepper spray digital camera case organiz 

FLEET SAFETY EQUIPMENT IN D JIMMY RIVERA 3-0cH1 416.14 3830 5249 purchased super lights and headliner brackets for 

FLEET SAFETY EQUIPMENT IN D JIMMY RIVERA 3-0ct-ll 454.72 3830 5249 purchased spot light and stinger ds led 120v ac 12 

11/15/2011 Prepared by Auditors Office 21 of 25 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

GAL GALLS INC 

GAL GALLS INC 

OREILLY AUTO 00014415 

STANLEY BRYAN OLDSMOBI 

STANLEY BRYAN OLDSMOBI 

OREILLY AUTO 00014415 

OREILLY AUTO 00014415 

BYPASS TIRE 

OREILLY AUTO 00014415 

OREILLY AUTO 00014415 

LONE STAR UNIFORMS 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 

SHELL OIL 57542503008 

HWY 44 AUTO PARTS 

GAL GALLS INC 

BYPASS TIRE 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 

GALLARDO CAR WAX 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE 

STANLEY BRYAN OLDSMOBI 

HWY 44 AUTO PARTS 

STANLEY BRYAN OLDSMOBI 

GAL GALLS INC 

GAL GALLS INC 

HWY 44 AUTO PARTS 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 

TMDE CALIBRATION LABS INC 

STANLEY BRYAN OLDSMOBI 

STANLEY BRYAN OLDSMOBI 

STANLEY BRYAN OLDSMOBI 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO 

ACCESS FORD LTD 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 

USPS 48766503834809608 

GAL GALLS INC 

GCR TIRE CENTER #630 

LONE STAR PRODUCTS & EQUI 

GCR TIRE CENTER #630 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO 

LONE STAR UNIFORMS 

D JIMMY RIVERA 

D JIMMY RIVERA 

D FRANK FLORES 

D FRANK FLORES III 


D FRANK FLORES III 


C FRANK FLORES 

C FRANK FLORES III 


D FRANK FLORES 

D FRANK FLORES III 


D FRANK FLORES 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D FRANK FLORES III 


D FRANK FLORES 

D FRANK FLORES III 


D JIMMY RIVERA 

D FRANK FLORES III 


D FRANK FLORES III 


D FRANK FLORES III 


D FRANK FLORES III 


D FRANK FLORES 

D FRANK FLORES III 


D FRANK FLORES 

D FRANK FLORES III 


D JIMMY RIVERA 

D FRANK FLORES 

D FRANK FLORES III 


D FRANK FLORES 

D FRANK FLORES III 


D FRANK FLORES III 


D FRANK FLORES 


D FRANK FLORES III 


D EDWARD DAY 

D MARIA SIGUR 

D MARIA SIGUR 

D MARIA SIGUR 

D MARIA SIGUR 

D MARIA SIGUR 

D MARIA SIGUR 

D MARIA SIGUR 

D MARIA SIGUR 

D MARIA SIGUR 

D EDWARD DAY 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

3-0et-ll 

4-0ct-ll 

5-0ct-ll 

5-0ct-ll 

5-0et-11 

6-0et-ll 

6-0et-11 

6-0ct-1l 

6-0ct-ll 

6-0ct-ll 

6-0ct-ll 

7-0ct-ll 

7-0ct-ll 

lO-Oct-ll 

ll-Oct-ll 

12-0ct-ll 

12-0ct-ll 

12-0ct-l1 

14-0ct-ll 

17-0ct-1l 

17-0ct-ll 

19-0ct-1l 

20-0ct-ll 

20-0ct-ll 

21-0et-ll 

26-0ct-11 

26-0ct-ll 

26-0ct-ll 

27-0ct-1l 

27-0ct-ll 

27-0ct-ll 

29-Sep-ll 

29-Sep-ll 

29-Sep-ll 

29-Sep-ll 

30-Sep-ll 

30-Sep-11 

3-0ct-ll 

3-0ct-ll 

3-0ct-ll 

5-0ct-ll 

6-0ct-ll 

6-0ct-ll 

96.36 

74.95 

155.79 

34.10 

279.12 

10.00 

216.46 

199.96 

14.57 

133.98 

100.00 

75.00 

64.24 

10.00 

63.99 

149.98 

105.00 

123.00 

34.10 

75.00 

42.38 

68.39 

12.00 

40.00 

59.98 

191.65 

24.80 

24.80 

38.43 

35.16 

785.55 

23.25 

15.67 

48.67 

6.83 

22.98 

193.64 

125.00 

387.28 

86.44 

14.58 

155.79 

216.46 

3830 


3830 


3830 


3830 


3830 


3830 


3830 


3830 


3830 


3830 


3830 


3830 


3830 


3830 


3830 


3830 


3830 


3830 


3830 


3830 


3830 


3830 


3830 


3830 


3830 


3830 


3830 


3830 


3830 


3830 


3830 


3850 


3850 


3850 


3850 


3850 


3850 


3850 


3850 


3850 


3850 


3850 


3850 


5255 


5255 


5249 


5249 


5249 


5249 


5249 


5249 


5249 


5249 


5444 


5249 


5249 


5249 


5255 


5249 


5249 


5249 


5255 


5249 


5249 


5249 


5249 


5463 


5444 


5249 


5249 


5248 


5249 


5249 


5249 


5249 


5249 


5211 


5255 


5249 


5217 


5438 


5249 


5248 


5249 


5249 


5444 


900 peak amp jumpstarter for all pct 3 units 


big easy glo lockout tool kit for all pct 3 units 


amount charged in error for unit 145-for refund 


oil and filter change plus labor for unti 149 pct 


replaced head lamp plus labor for unit 143 pct 3 


refund for amount charged in error for unit 145 


refund for amount charged in error for unit 145 


flat tire repair for unit 145 pct 3 


amount charged in error for unit 145-for refund 


purchased disc and ceramic pads and rotor for unit 145 


frieght cost for vest 


purchased brakes and rotor for unit 147 pct 3 


labor for installing front pads and rotors for uni 


remove and replace front and rear brake pads for u 


gear black bag for carrying weapons for pct 3 unit 


tire repair for unit 145 pct 3 


front brake pads for unit 149 pct 3 


rear brake pads and rotor for unit 149 pct 3 


car wax and cleaning supplies for all pct 3 units 


flush radiator and remove debree from radiator for 


oil and filter change plus labor for unit 147 pct 


remove and replace front and rear brakes and left 


oil and filter change plus labor and fuel up for u 


elite duty belt for deputy diaz pct 3 


cost variance of leather holder for stinger flashlight 


remove and replace sway bar links front for unit14 


purchased sway link kit for unit 149 pct 3 


repair radar for unit 148 pet 3 


oil and filter change for unit149 pct 3 


oil and filter change for unit 148 pct 3 


oil and filter change for unit 149 pct 3 


OIL AND FILTER REPAIR ON UNIT 5501 


THROTTLE BODY, MOTOR AND SENSOR ASY FOR UNIT 5508 


NEW NAME PLATE FOR MElISSA T. RAMON 


MISCELLANEOUS CLEANING SUPPLIES 


FLOOR MATS AND INTER BRUSH FOR UNIT 5513 


POSTAGE TO SEND ATF FORMS X 2 


BODY ARMOR DEODORIZER 


TWO TIRES REPLACED FOR UNIT 5502 


Installation of SoundOff Undercover blue/red LED for unit 5515 


TIRE REPLACEMENT FOR UNIT 5502 


FOUR WHEEL ALIGNMENT FOR UNIT 5501 


frieght cost for vest 


Prepared by Auditors Office 22 of 25 
11/15/2011 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

AUTOZONE #4211 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 

ACCESS FORD LTD 

GCR TIRE CENTER #630 

USPS 48766503834809608 

GCR TIRE CENTER #630 

conON PICKER TOWING 

LONE STAR UNIFORMS 

GCR TIRE CENTER #630 

STANLEY BRYAN OLDSMOBI 

STANLEY BRYAN OLD5MOBI 

STANLEY BRYAN OLDSMOBI 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO 

A&W OFFICE 5UPPLY 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY 

USPS 48766503834809608 

USPS 48766503834809608 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO 

WM SUPERCENTER 

MISSION RESTAURANT SUPPLY 

MISSION RESTAURANT SUPPLY 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO 

DISCOUNT TIRE TXC 12 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION 

GAMBLER SPECIALTIES 

SMARTSIGN 

INNOTECH PRODUCTS/HEATER 

JASON'S DELI Q25 

LA PALETERA 

D EDWARD DAY 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D OSCAR MENDOZA 

D MARIA SIGUR 

D MARIA SIGUR 

D OSCAR MENDOZA 

D EDWARD DAY 

D OSCAR MENDOZA 

D MARIA SIGUR 

D MARIA SIGUR 

D MARIA SIGUR 

D MARIA SIGUR 

D MARIA SIGUR 

D OSCAR MENDOZA 

D OSCAR MENDOZA 

D OSCAR MENDOZA 

D OSCAR MENDOZA 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D JUANITA HERNANDEZ 

D JUANITA HERNANDEZ 

C MARCELINA SANTOS 

D MARCELINA SANTOS 

D MARCELINA SANTOS 

D MARCELINA SANTOS 

D JUANITA HERNANDEZ 

D MARCEUNA SANTOS 

D MARCELINA SANTOS 

D MARCELINA SANTOS 

D MARCELINA SANTOS 

D MARCELINA SANTOS 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D DANIELLE HALE 

D DANIELLE HALE 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D JULIE GUERRA 

D JULIE GUERRA 

1O-0ct-ll 

1O-0ct-11 

1O-0ct-11 

13-0cH1 

13-0ct-ll 

14-0ct-11 

17-0ct-11 

17-0cH1 

18-0ct-1l 

20-0ct-11 

24-0ct-ll 

24-0ct-11 

24-0ct-ll 

25-0ct-ll 

25-0ct-11 

25-0ct-ll 

25-0ct-ll 

10-0ct-11 

19-0ct-ll 

19-0ct-ll 

21-0ct-1l 

10-0ct-ll 

29-Sep-ll 

29-Sep-11 

5-0ct-1l 

6-0ct-ll 

7-0ct-ll 

7-0ct-ll 

7-0ct-ll 

12-0ct-ll 

20-0ct-ll 

26-0ct-11 

26-0ct-ll 

26-0ct-11 

26-0ct-ll 

28-0ct-ll 

29-Sep-11 

30-Sep-1l 

3-0ct-ll 

4-0ct-11 

18-0ct-ll 

30-Sep-1l 

30-Sep-ll 

24.99 

47.84 

10.98 

141.62 

286.25 

9.65 

455.40 

65.00 

328.60 

206.64 

159.50 

198.00 

534.85 

35.16 

35.16 

45.96 

52.44 

70.20 

26.22 

116.60 

277.70 

17.95 

44.00 

162.56 

5.59 

30.51 

173.45 

130.30 

122.82 

11.01 

72.95 

293.95 

19.44 

65.57 

183.50 

541.11 

170.00 

276.00 

360.20 

2,467.96 

4,000.00 

800.00 

173.45 

3850 


3850 


3850 


3850 


3850 


3850 


3850 


3850 


3850 


3850 


3850 


3850 


3850 


3850 


3850 


3850 


3850 


3890 


4110 


4110 


4110 


4130 


4190 


4190 


4190 


4190 


4190 


4190 


4190 


4190 


4190 


4190 


4190 


4190 


4190 


4190 


5105 


5105 


5105 


5105 


5105 


5110 


5110 


5249 


5211 


5255 


5249 


5249 


5217 


5249 


5249 


5444 


5249 


5249 


5249 


5249 


5249 


5249 


5249 


5249 


5211 


5211 


5211 


5211 


5211 


5211 


5211 


5217 


5217 


5249 


5249 


5249 


5249 


5268 


5225 


5225 


5249 


5249 


5249 


5433 


5447 


5433 


5438 


5438 


1410 


1410 


FLOOR MATS FOR UNIT 5511 


special orders 


vehicle cleaning supplies 


TAIL LAMP FOR UNIT 5515 


TIRE REPLACEMENT FOR UNIT 5515 


POSTAGE FOR PAPERWORK TO MAIL TO LRGVDC 


TIRE REPLACEMENT FOR UNIT UNIT 5506 


REPAIR FLAT TIRE FOR UNIT 5515 


BELT HOLDERS AND KEEPERS AND SHIRT FOR D AMESQUITA 

TIRE INSTALLATION FOR UNIT 5502 


dead battery and engine ligh on for unit 5505 


fuel got water in it a valero, had tp pay for test 

replaced fuel pump and sensor for unit 5504 


OIL AND FILTER REPAIR ON UNIT 5514 


OIL AND FILTER CHANGE FOR UNIT 5502 


OIL AND FILTER CHANGE FOR UNIT 5511 


OIL AND FILTER CHANGE FOR UNIT 5503 


special orders 

director partition pin 

5 signature stamps 

special orders 

replacement bands on stamp 

special orders 

special orders 

Certifiied mail to the TDADS office for meal audit 

Certified mail the TDAD5 office for contract meal 

refund on sales tax for vehicle supplies U56 

vehicle supplies battery cables for unit 56 


battery cables and protect for unit 56 


oil lube and filter for unit 74 


Maintenance items for office use. 


blade assy for dice cutter for kitchen cutter 


blade assembly for lettuc cutter instant cut di 


tire repair for unit 77 


lube oil filter change for unit 78 


tire installed rotations and diposal fee for unit 

special orders 

IAEM membership dues 

12 pes. shirts 

asset tags 

heatermeals. huricane preparedness 

Employee Wellness Program-Diabetes 

Employee Wellness Program-Diabetes 

11/15/2011 Prepared by Auditors Office 23 of 25 


http:4,000.00
http:2,467.96


Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

WAL-MART D JULIE GUERRA 30-Sep-11 2,511.52 5110 1410 Employee WeI/ness Program-Diabetes 

HEB 11184 D JULIE GUERRA 3-0ct-11 1,039.05 5110 1410 Employee Wellness Program-Diabetes 

OAKSTONE PUBLISHING LLC D JULIE GUERRA 3-0ct-ll 3,766.00 5110 1410 Employee Well ness Program-Diabetes 

POSITIVE PROMOTIONS D JULIE GUERRA 3-0ct-11 3,766.94 5110 1410 Employee Wellness Program-Diabetes 

PROMOTIONS NOW D JULIE GUERRA 3-0ct-ll 1,270.22 5110 1410 Employee Wellness Program-Diabetes 

PROMOTIONS NOW D JULIE GUERRA 3-0ct-ll 410.00 5110 1410 Employee Wellness Program-Diabetes 

WM SUPERCENTER D JULIE GUERRA 3-0ct-ll 896.27 5110 1410 Employee Wellness Program-Diabetes 

WM SUPERCENTER D JULIE GUERRA 3-0ct-ll 3,000.00 5110 1410 Employee Wellness Program-Diabetes 

DOLLARTREE.COM D JULIE GUERRA 10-0ct-ll 240.00 5110 1410 Employee Wellness Program-Diabetes 

PROMOTIONS NOW D JULIE GUERRA 17-0ct-11 410.00 5110 1410 Employee Wellness Program-DiabetesTHIS IS AN OVERC 

USPS 48261003512826574 D ROBERT LUGO 30-Sep-ll 10.30 5220 5217 First Class Letter, Return and Certified Receipt 

USPS 48202004134809947 D ROBERT LUGO 5-0ct-11 5.59 5220 5217 First Class Letter, Return and Certified Receipt 

USPS 48202004134809947 D ROBERT LUGO 5-0ct-ll 16.77 5220 5217 First Class Letter, Return and Certified Receipt 

USPS 48261003512826574 D ROBERT LUGO 7-0ct-ll 11.18 5220 5217 First Class Letter, Return and Certified Receipt 

USPS 48202004134809947 D ROBERT LUGO 10-0ct-11 5.59 5220 5217 First Class Letter, Return and Certified Receipt 

VIP CAR WASH & LUBE D ROBERT LUGO 10-0ct·ll 58.85 5220 5249 Vehicle Oil Change Service U320 

BANUELOS TIRE PROS HOR D ROBERT LUGO 19-0ct-11 10.00 5220 5249 Vehicle Tire Repair U319 

CARISMA WASH D ROBERT LUGO 19-0ct-ll 19.76 5220 5247 Vehicle Car Wash Service U319 

USPS 48007503312825741 D ROBERT LUGO 19-0ct-11 5.59 5220 5217 First Class Letter, Return and Certified Receipt 

USPS 48202804134810671 D ROBERT LUGO 20-0ct-11 11.18 5220 5217 First Class Letter, Return and Certified Receipt 

CARLOS GARCIA TIRE SHOP D ROBERT LUGO 21-0ct-11 12.00 5220 5249 Vehicle Tire Repair U319 

USPS 48202004134809947 D ROBERT LUGO 25-0ct-ll 5.59 5220 5217 First Class Letter, Return and Certified Receipt 

USPS 48202804134810671 D ROBERT LUGO 27-0ct-ll 11.18 5220 5217 First Class Letter, Return and Certified Receipt 

U5PS 48202804134810671 D ROBERT LUGO 28-0ct-ll 11.18 5220 5217 First Class Letter, Return and Certified Receipt 

USPS 48202904134810S98 D ROBERT LUGO 28-0ct-11 16.77 5220 5217 First Class Letter, Return and Certified Receipt 

VIP CAR WASH & LUBE D RAMON HERRERA 29-5ep-ll 44.85 5330 5249 oil change and maintenance to county unit 3101 

WM 5UPERCENTER D RAMON HERRERA III 4-0ct-ll 65.19 5330 5222 food for animals 

CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE D RAMON HERRERA 13-0ct-ll 32.60 5330 5463 rubber boots and raincoat for 3103 and 310S 

WM SUPERCENTER D RAMON HERRERA III 13-0ct-1l 51.68 5330 5222 food for animals 

VIP CAR WASH & LUBE D JUAN RAMIREZ 14-0ct-ll 44.85 5330 5249 oil change and maintenance to county unit 3102 

VIP CAR WASH & LUBE D JUAN RAMIREZ 14-0ct-ll 41.85 5330 5249 oil change and maintenance to county unit 3104 

VORTECH PHARMACEUTICALS D RAMON HERRERA III 20-0ct-ll 328.37 5330 5427 medicine for euthanizing animals 

GREYHOUND LINES 6855 D RAMON HERRERA III 21-0ct-11 31.55 5330 5217 shipment of head to lab for rabies testing 

WM SUPERCENTER D RAMON HERRERA 111 24-0ct-ll 65.45 5330 5222 food for animals 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 29-Sep-ll 514.83 6110 5211 special orders 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBIN50N 21-0ct-ll 461.74 6110 5211 6 panel display board 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 29-Sep-ll 233.73 6210 5211 special orders 

LEARNING-SEED D TALMA BENAVIDES 30-Sep-ll 505.05 6210 5433 Program supplies 

T J SPECIALTIES INC D TALMA BENAVIDES 30-Sep-11 333.00 6210 5433 Program supplies 

MELLO SMELLO D TALMA BENAVIDES 3-0ct-ll 154.00 6210 5433 Program supplies 

WM SUPERCENTER D TALMA BENAVIDES 17-0ct-ll 1.96 6210 5211 Office supplies 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 21-0ct-ll 461.74 6210 5211 6 panel display board 

AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS D LAURA CHAPA 3·0ct-11 80.98 6310 5424 patron book request 

11/15/2011 Prepared by Auditors Office 24 of 25 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

HOBBY-LOBBY #0116 0 LAURA CHAPA 1O-Oct-11 189.66 6310 5433 arts and crafts supplies for children activities 

AMAZON M KTPLACE PMTS 0 LAURA CHAPA 12-0ct-11 82.32 6310 5424 patron book request 

AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 0 LAURA CHAPA 12-0ct-ll 43.98 6310 5424 patron book request 

AMAZON.COM 0 LAURA CHAPA 18-0ct-ll 19.94 6310 5424 patron book request 

AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOC 0 lOA GARZA 19-0ct-ll 406.00 6310 5447 Annual American Library Association membership fee 

HIGHSMITH LLC 0 LAURA CHAPA 19-0ct-11 79.39 6310 5211 book markers for library 

FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST 0 MICHAEL ROBINSON 19-0ct-11 27.46 6310 5211 paper 

Total Charges / Credits 226,768.60 4,013.38 
Less: Sep 2011 Adjustment on Download 
Less: Sep 2011 Charges on Download (19,921.16) (403.53) 
Add: Oct 2011 Charges not on Download 8,563.46 410.00 

215,408.81 4,019.85 = $ 211,388.96 Reconciled with Bank Statement 

/rJJ 

Prepared by Auditors Office 25 of 25 11/15/2011 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. F.           

Meeting Date: 11/30/2011  

Grant Summary Report

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

RECOMMENDATION

Approve grant closeout summary report dated November 30, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

grant summary report



COUNTY AUDITOR Sylvia Segovia 
Chief Accountant 

Margaret L. Hayes, CPA OFFICE OF THE 

County Auditor 
Elva Gomez 
Internal Audit Supervisor 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

For: Grant Closeout Reports 


Commissioners Court Meeting on November 30,2011 


RECOMMENDATION: Review and approve grant closeout summary reports. 

Grant closeout report is herein submitted for the following grant: 

Fugitive Task Force Grant Dept. 2330 Fiscal Period 11101110 - 09/30/11 
Solid Waste Grant Dept. 2201 Fiscal Period 09/01/10-08/31111 

Further information is available at the County Auditor Chief Accountant office. The 
reports above are respectfully presented for approval. 

901 Leopard Street Rm 304 • Corpus ChrisH. TX 78401 • Phone: (361) 888-0556· fax: (361) 88S-0584.nueces.countyaudlt@co.nueces.tx.us 

mailto:88S-0584.nueces.countyaudlt@co.nueces.tx.us


----------------------

Grant Closeout Summary Report 
For Submission to Commissioners Court 

November 30, 2011 

Contract Title: Grant No: Contract Period 

Fugitive Apprehension Task Force 
Dept 2330 0-79-11-0096 11/01/10-09/30/11 

Grantor Agency US Marshals Service State 0Gder!9Funds 
circle one 

Grantor Agency Contact Oralia Olalde Tel No: 

Application prepared by: Juanita Cabrera Sheriffs Department 
Name Department 

Program Manager contact: Jim Kaelin, Sheriff 361-886-2299 
Name Telephone Number 

Date application approved by Commissioners Court .......................... . 05/14/09 

Date contract approved by Commissioners Court ............................ . 05/14/09 

Date of Notice of Contract Award .......................................... , , ...... . 10/28/10 

Sources of Local Funds: 

Sources of Other Match: 

Comparison of Actual Expense to Contract Budget 
Total Actual Expenditures less Contract Budget Contract Budget Variance 
$ 22,987 23,000 = 13 

Under (Over) Contract Budget 

Explain contract budget variance: 

Note any exceptions or concerns concerning compliance in any area: Check here if none 0 

State purpose for Grant: This grant is for funding overtime pay for law enforcment 
officers when performing fugitive apprehension task force duties. 

Was the grant sucessful in meeting program objectives? YES or NO YES 

Explain: This grant provided funding for necessary fugitive apprehension duties. 



Grant Closeout Summary (cont.) Page 2 of2 

I 

County Budget Categories 
Contract Budget 

100% 
Grant Funds 

100% Local Funds 0% 
Other Match 

0% 

5125 Salaries - Overtime 20,000 20,000 
5126 Temporary 
5131 Longevity 
5150 Employee Benefits 
5180 Other Personnel 
5210 Office Supplies 
5230 Tele & Utilities 
5240 M &R Equip 
5260 M &R Bldg 
5300 Professional I 

5410 Other 3,000 3,000 
5540 Travel 
561 0 Capital 

Total $ 23,000 23,000 0 0 

Have all grant funds been received? YES@irCle one) 


If all funds have not been received, how much is still pending? $ 
 .y139,3R 
List contract "Special Conditions" & Prepared by Check if all contract provisions met 

Financial Reporting Requirements 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 
Qrtr Qrtr Qrtr Qrtr 

1.) Request for Funds Juanita Cabrera ~ ~ 0 0 
2.) Monthly Expenditure Report Juanita Cabrera ~ ~ 0 0 
3.) Request for Funds Cynthia Martinez 0 0 ~ ~ 
4.) Monthly Expenditure Report Cynthia Martinez 0 0 ~ ~ 
5.) 0 0 0 0 

County Auditor Date 

cc: Roxana Hunt, Grants Administration Director 
Jim Kaelin, Sheriff 



-----------------

Grant Closeout Summary Report 
(for Submission to Commissioners Court) 

on November 30, 2011 

Contract Title: Grant No: Contract Period 

Solid Waste Grant Dept. 2201 11-20-G13 09/01/10 - 08/31/11 

Grantor Agency Coastal Bend Council of Governments r Federal Funds 

Grantor Agency Contact John Buckner Tel No: 361-883-5743 

Application prepared by: Roxana Hunt Grants Department 
Name Department 

Program Manager contact: Glen Sullivan 361-888-0490 
Name Telephone Number 

Date application approved by Commissioners Court .......................... . 07/14/10 

Date contract approved by Commissioners Court ............................. . 09/10/10 

Date of Notice of Contract Award .................................................. . 09/17/10 

Sources of Local Funds: 

Sources of Other Match: 

Comparison of Actual Expense to Contract Budget 
Total Actual Expenditures less Contract Budget Contract Budget Variance 
$ 29,038.00 29,038.00 = 0.00 

Under (Over) Contract Budget 

Explain contract budget variance: 

No variance 

Note any exceptions or concerns concerning compliance in any area: Check here if none 0 

State purpose for Grant: This Grant was used for the purpose of picking up brush and 
bulky trash alongside CR61 and CR73. Bulky trash was also picked up from Fiesta Ranch and 
Tierra Grande. A total of 710.66 tons of garbage were picked. Three computers were also 
purchased with these grant funds. 
Was the grant sucessful in meeting program objectives? YES or NO YES 


Explain: Clean up was performed in several targeted areas. 

Computer was purchased to facilitate the work of the code enforcement officers. 




Grant Closeout Summary (cont.) Page 2 of 2 

County Auditor. 

Date 

1 

I 

i 

I 

I 

County Budget Categories 
Contract Budget 

100% 
Grant Funds 

100% Local Funds 0% 
Inkind Match 

0% 

5123 Salaries 0 
5126 Temporary 
5131 Longevity 
5150 Employee Benefits 0 
5180 Other Personnel 
5210 Office Supplies 0 
5212 Construction I 

5240 M & R Equip 
5260 M & R Bldg 
15300 Professional 24,500 24,500 
5410 Other 0 
5540 Travel 0 
5610 Capital 4,538 4,538 
5649 Indirect Charges 0 

Total $ 29,038 29,038 0 0 

Have all grant funds been received~NO (circle one) 

If all funds have not been received, .~ is still pending? $ 


List contract "SpeCial Conditions" & Prepared by Check if all contract provisions met 

Financial Reporting Requirements 1 st 2nd 3rd 4th 
Qrtr Qrtr Qrtr Qrtr 

1,) Request for Funds Roxana Hunt D D D D 
2,) D D D D 
3,) D D D D 
4,) D D D D 

cc: Ms, Roxana Hunt. Grants Administration Director 
Mr, Glen Sullivan. Public Works Director 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. G.           

Meeting Date: 11/30/2011  

TCDRS (Texas County and District Retirement System) - Plan Year 2012

Submitted For: Steve Waterman, Director Submitted By: Theresa McLemore, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Adopt a "No Change" Order for Nueces County's participation in the Texas County and District Retirement System

for Plan Year 2012.

BACKGROUND

Plan provisions will continue to offer: 

Employee deposit rate - 7%

Matching rate - 200%

Eligible to retire at age 60 or older with at least 8 years of service

DISCUSSION

Attachments

TCDRS Plan Year 2012 Rate Information

TCDRS FY2012 - NoChangeForm



Nueces County, #277 


Rate information for proposed plan provision changes 


Plan year 2012 

Current Plan Proposed Plan 
I 

Plan Provisions: 

Employee deposit rate 7% 7% . ,.., d/0 


Matching rate 200% 200% ZOO 610 


Past and future deposits / future deposits No Change No ChQnge 
Prior service credit 160% . 160% I ('OtfJD 
Vesting 8 years 8 years Byea.r" 
Rule of 80 80 cao 
Eligible at X years and any age 30 years 30 years ..3 0 year, 
Cost-of-living adjustment (COLA) N/A NfA 
Partial lump sum No No NO 
Buyback N/A No 	 NO 

Plan Rates: 

l. Normal cost rate* 	 6.83% 6.83% ('.Sz.(f/o 
2. 	 Unfunded actuarial accrued liability rate** 3.95% 3.95% .3.0'1 dJo 
3. 	 Total required rate for 2012*** 10.78% 10.78% q.q, tfJD 
4. 	 Rate difference between proposed and 

0.00%
current plan 	 ·87 '10 

5. 	 Elected rate 

Plan Assets & Liabilities: 

6. 	 Actuarial accrued liabilities $ 190,954,154 $ 190,954,154 $ J8'3J~s 0,'2(g 5 
7. 	 Actuarial value of assets $ 168,327,648 $ 168,327,648 ~ {(o5, 3'9/1.5 9 
8. 	 Unfunded or (overfunded) actuarial $ 22,626,506 $ 22,626,506 

accrued liability (Line 6 - Line 7) ..~ IS/?>IO/~OG 
9. 	 Funded ratio (Line 7/Line 6) 88% 88% Qo<1fo 

This is the percentage of your organization's payroll needed to fund benefits your current employees earn over their careers. 

** 	 This is the percentage of your covered payroll needed to fund benefits not covered by your normal cost rate. It covers retroactive benefit increases, such as retiree 


COLAs, and factors in plan experience different from that assumed, such as investment returns or payroll growth. 


*** 	 This is your rate for the next plan year based on the most recent actuarial valuation. Rates will change over time. By paying your required rate, you are paying for 


your current employees' benefits over their projected careers. You are also paying down your unfunded liabilities to zero within 20 years (15 years for benefit 


increases such as cost-of-living adjustments). 


800-651-3848 * WWW.TCDRS.ORCIEMPLOVER 	 Nov. 15,2011 

WWW.TCDRS.ORCIEMPLOVER




   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. H.           

Meeting Date: 11/30/2011  

Approve application procedure for the following Nueces County Advisory Boards:

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Approve application procedure for the following Nueces County Advisory Boards:

1. Nueces County Beach Management Advisory Committee.

2. Nueces County Civil Service Commission.

3. Nueces County Historical Commission.

4. Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 1.

5. Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 2.

6. Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 3.

7. Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 4. 

8. Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 6.

9. Nueces County Rural Rail Transportation District.

BACKGROUND

1. Terms of all BMAC members expire December 31. (Staggered terms will be considered in a separate agenda

item.)

2. The terms of the three members on the Nueces County Civil Service Commission expire at the end of December.

Members serve two-year terms.

3. The terms of all members of the Nueces County Historical Commission expire every two years.

4.-8. Two members on each of the five Nueces County Emergency Services Districts No. 1, 2, 3, 4, and 6 expire at

the end of December.

9. One position remains unfilled on the Nueces County Rural Rail Transportation District.

DISCUSSION

Recommend opening these boards for applications today, November 30, 2011, closing Tuesday, December 20,

2011 at 5 p.m. appoint replacements at the January 4, 2012 Commissioners Court.

Attachments

Civil Service Commission

NC Beach Management Committee

NC Historical Commission

NC ESD #1

NC ESD #2

NC ESD#3

NC ESD #4

NC ESD #6

NC Rural Rail District





















   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. I.           

Meeting Date: 11/30/2011  

Approve/concur joint appointment to the Citizen's Advisory Board on Health & Welfare

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Approve/concur with joint city/county appointment to the Citizen's Advisory Board on Health & Welfare.

BACKGROUND

This board consists of 11 members - five appointed by Commissioners Court and five by the Corpus Christi City

Council then one joint member is appointed by both entities. The City Council met November 8 and recommended

Ted Schroeder as the joint representative.

DISCUSSION

Approve/concur the appointment of Ted Schroeder as the joint City/County representative for a two-year term on

the Citizen's Advisory Board on Health & Welfare.

Attachments

Citizens' Advisory Board on Health & Welfare

Ted Schroeder information



















   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. J.           

Meeting Date: 11/30/2011  

Approve and accept a donation of four (4) Lenovo Think Pad Laptops and four (4) cases from South Texas Library

System for the Keach Library.

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

RECOMMENDATION

Approve and accept a donation of four (4) Lenovo Think Pad Laptops and four (4) carrying cases from South Texas

Library System for the Nueces County Keach Family Library.

BACKGROUND

Alice Nixon, System Coordinator, indicated that the value for each is estimated at $729.00. This includes the

software and the carrying bag. The total value of the donation is $2,916.00.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

STLS acknowledge receipt





   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. K.           

Meeting Date: 11/30/2011  

Authorize/execute lease agreements for the following T-Hangars:

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize/Execute one-year lease agreements for the following T-hangars at the Nueces County Airport:

1. T-3 Hangar lease with Col. Harry J. Peterson.

2. T-7 Hangar lease with Johnston Fertilizer.

3. T-15 Hangar lease with Midknight Aviation, LLC.

BACKGROUND

These leases are effective November 1, 2011 for a term of one year terminating November 1, 2012.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Johnston Fertilizer hangar lease

Midknight T-hangar lease

Peterson Hangar lease































































   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. L.           

Meeting Date: 11/30/2011  

Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2890-11 N.C. Juvenile Justice Center Chiller Replacement with Columbia

Contracting Inc.

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2890-11 N.C. Juvenile Justice Center Chiller Replacement with Columbia

Contracting Inc.

BACKGROUND

On October 31, 2011 the court award the project to Columbia Contracting, Inc for Alternate #3.

The scope of work for Alternate #3: consists of replacing the existing water cooled chillers with two new 200-ton

high efficiency chillers. The Contractor shall refurbish the existing cooling towers with new float valves, equalizer

pipe, distribution nozzles, tower fill and motors. The Contractor shall enlarge various sections of the chill water

piping, replace the two primary chiller water pumps, replace the two condenser water pumps, and replace the two

secondary chill water pumps. The Contractor shall replace all valves in the central plant room associated with the

chiller replacement, including the replacing of the existing pneumatic controls with new DDC controls that are

compatible with the other parts of the campus, providing new electrical connections and disconnects for equipment

being replaced, and upgrading electrical panels. Contractor shall re-balance the hydronic system in the central plant.

DISCUSSION

Contract in the amount of $388,000.00 is to be paid from 2007 CO funds, Project No. 19177004 - Juvenile Justice

Center Chillers

Attachments

IFB 2890-11 contract











   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. M.           

Meeting Date: 11/30/2011  

Execute a contract for IFB No. 2892-11 Drainage Improvements on County Road 69 with Relmco

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2892-11 Drainage Improvements on County Road 69 with Relmco.

BACKGROUND

The Court awarded the project on September 28, 2011 to Relmco.

The  project consists of installing six (6) precast concrete box culverts along the west side of County Road 69

between County Road 52 and County Road 46 (including one at County Road 46). Seven (7) sets of existing

circular pipe culverts will be removed. The new box culverts with wing walls will improve the drainage in that area. 

The work includes furnishing and installing the precast box culverts, furnishing and installing geogrid material,

construction of cast-in-place steel reinforced concrete wing walls, excavation, compacted backfill and granular fill,

concrete riprap, flexible pavement, dewatering, traffic control, construction staking and layout surveying, utility

adjustments and related work, grading and all other things and tasks required to complete the project.

Nueces Electric Cooperative, Inc., will relocate one (1) existing power pole, and will assist the Contractor in

holding up their power lines while the Contractor sets each section of the box culverts. There is limited overhead

clearance as a result of the presence of the power line.

DISCUSSION

Project in the amount of $267,750 is funded in Project 19152502 Drainage.

Attachments

IFB 2892-11 contract











   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. N.           

Meeting Date: 11/30/2011  

Authorize Sole Source purchase from Intergraph, Inc. for maintenance and related support services related to the

County Jail Management System

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize Sole Source purchase from Intergraph, Inc. for maintenance and related support services related to the

County Jail Management System (JMS) for the Sheriff’s Office.

BACKGROUND

The first year's maintenance services were covered under the original purchase agreement that expired

July 31, 2011. Performance Period is August 1, 2011 through September 30, 2012 under Quote: 1-587NS8.

DISCUSSION

Purchase in the amount of $79,748.98 is to be paid from Department 1240 of the 2010-2011 Budget.

Attachments

Intergraph Maintenance contract

Intergraph quote

Sole source letter



Page 1 of 14 

 

 
Security, Government & Infrastructure (SG&I) 
U.S. Maintenance Terms and Conditions 
for Software for Nueces County Texas 

 

This document (“Terms and Conditions”) and the Quote to which these Terms and Conditions are 
attached set forth the terms and conditions for the maintenance of software and related support 
services by Intergraph Corporation, doing business as the Security, Government and Infrastructure 
Division (“Intergraph”) for Customer.   

1. DEFINITIONS  
1.1.  “Affiliate” means any entity or person controlled by or under common control of 

Intergraph Corporation. For the purposes of this Agreement, the term "control" means 
ownership, directly or indirectly, of equity securities entitling the owner to exercise in the 
aggregate equal or more than twenty-five percent (25%) of the voting power of the entity in 
question. For the avoidance of doubt, any Affiliate of Intergraph Corporation is as well 
deemed an Affiliate of any other Affiliate of Intergraph Corporation; also Intergraph 
Corporation is an Affiliate of any of its Affiliates. 

1.2.  “Agreement” means these Terms and Conditions as well as the Quote submitted to 
Customer under Section 2 and any applicable Purchase Order. 

1.3.  “Coverage Period” means the period of performance set forth in the Quote. 
1.4.  “Covered Products” means the software listed on the Quote for which Services are to 

be provided to Customer by Intergraph. Covered Products shall also include additional 
copies of the software (i) where the original software is already covered by the Agreement 
and (ii) for which additional licenses are purchased or otherwise obtained by Customer 
during the Coverage Period.  Covered Products may include Software Products, as well as 
Third Party Software. 

1.5.  “Customer” means the entity or person purchasing Services. 
1.6.  “Quote” means a quotation for Services submitted to Customer by Intergraph or an 

authorized Intergraph partner, along with a product quotation at time of purchase of the 
product to be maintained. according to Section 2, or a quotation for Services submitted to 

Customer by Intergraph, according to, Section 3.2 and/or Section 12.1. 
1.7.  “Services” means the maintenance and support services for Covered Products  that 

are further described in the Agreement. 

1.8.  “Software Product” includes Intergraph’s or Intergraph’s Affiliate’s computer software 

and all of the contents of the files, disk(s), CD-ROM(s) or other media with which the 
software is provided, including any templates, data, printed materials, and “online” or 
electronic documentation, all copies, and any Updates of such Software Products.  Software 
Products are subject to all of the terms and conditions of the End-User License Agreement 
(“EULA”) provided with the Software Product. 

1.9.  “Third Party Software” means computer software or other technology in which any 
person or entity, other than Intergraph or Intergraph’s Affiliate, has any right, title or interest, 
including any restrictions or obligations (such as obligations to obtain consents or approvals 
and restrictions that may be eliminated only by obtaining such consents or approvals) 
applicable to the computer software or technology, but does not include software embedded 
in the Software Products by license from third parties. The use of Third Party Software is 



Page 2 of 14 

 

subject to all of the terms and conditions of the third party’s software license or similar 
agreement (“SLA”) provided with the Third Party Software. 

1.10. “Update(s)” means any Upgrade, modified version, fix, patch and/or update of Covered 
Products. The use of Updates is subject to all of the terms and conditions of the EULA or 
SLA provided with Customer’s current version of the Covered Products. 

1.11. “Upgrade(s)” means each new release of Covered Products. Upgrades require a full 
installation and may be provided with a separate EULA or SLA. Any EULA or SLA delivered 
with the Upgrade will supersede any EULA or SLA associated with prior releases of the 
Covered Products. 

2. AUTHORIZATION OF SERVICES 

By either (a) returning a signed Quote; (b) submitting a signed purchase order referencing a Quote; (c) 
paying any charges as set forth on a Quote; or (d) accepting delivery of Services as set forth on a 
Quote, Customer authorizes Intergraph to provide the Services for Covered Products during the 
Coverage Period in accordance with the Agreement.  The Services will be provided by Intergraph in 
accordance with the Scope of Coverage as set forth in Section 5.  The Agreement shall only become 
binding and effective upon the written acceptance by Intergraph or the first delivery of the Services set 
forth in the Quote, whichever is earlier. 

3. TERM 
3.1.  Term.  This Agreement shall begin, retroactively (if applicable), on the first calendar 

day of the first month of the applicable Coverage Period, and shall expire at the end of the 
Coverage Period unless terminated earlier as provided in Section 18, or renewed by mutual 
agreement of the parties in accordance with Section 3.2.  The Coverage Period shall be for 
whole months only.   

3.2.  Renewal.  Approximately ninety (90) days prior to the expiration date of any Coverage 
Period, Intergraph will submit to Customer a renewal Quote that includes pricing for the 
upcoming Coverage Period.  Section 2 shall apply mutatis mutandis to the formation of the 
Agreement based on the renewal Quote as well as the maintenance service contract terms 
and conditions referenced therein or made available to Customer together with the renewal 
Quote. If the Agreement is not entered into based on the renewal Quote as well as the 
maintenance service contract terms and conditions referenced therein, Intergraph, after the 
preceding Coverage Period has expired, shall be entitled to discontinue Services for the 
affected Covered Products, including access to system support or knowledge base, and/or 
end the ability of Customer to log or check support requests. 

4. REINSTATEMENT OF MAINTENANCE SUPPORT COVERAGE 
4.1.  Lapse in Software Maintenance Coverage. To reinstate Services after any termination 

or suspension thereof, Customer must pay a reinstatement fee.  The Coverage Period for any 
reinstated Services (the “Renewal Coverage Period”) shall begin on the first day after the 
expiration or termination of the last paid-in-full Coverage Period and extend until the next 
purchase anniversary date of the lapsed Covered Products.  The reinstatement fee will equal 
twenty-five percent (25%) of the past due maintenance charges (rounded up to whole months 
only) for the Renewal Coverage Period, and shall be in addition to the total maintenance 
charges due for the Renewal Coverage Period, all calculated at the current maintenance list 
price.  Upon request of Customer, Intergraph will provide a Quote for the Renewal Coverage 
Period, to include the reinstatement fee, which is applicable only for reinstatement made in 
the then-current month.   

4.2.  Failure to Obtain Maintenance Coverage.  In the event Services were not purchased at 
the time that the Covered Product was originally purchased, in order to obtain Services, 
Customer must pay one hundred twenty-five percent (125%) of all maintenance payments 
from the date the original Covered Product was purchased up to the date the Services are 
actually purchased, plus one hundred percent (100%) of the remaining Coverage Period that 
expires upon the anniversary date of the original Covered Product purchase, all calculated at 



Page 3 of 14 

 

the current maintenance list price.  The Coverage Period for such Covered Products will begin 
on the first day of the month in which the Covered Products were originally purchased.   

5. SCOPE OF COVERAGE FOR SOFTWARE PRODUCTS 

Services described in this Section apply to Software Products only.  Services for Third Party Software 
are set forth in Section 10. 

Intergraph offers two levels of Services for Software Products included in the Covered Products:  
Standard Support and Premium Support.  Under both levels of Services, Intergraph shall provide 
reasonable commercial efforts to aid in the diagnosis and correction of defects in and provide general 
advice as to the use of the Software Products included in the Covered Products. The level of Services 
will be set forth on the Quote and will include the following: 

5.1. Standard Support:  Standard Support will include and be limited to the following: 
5.1.1. Help Desk Support.  Out-of-the-box functionality support via the Help Desk (telephone 

or eService via Intergraph’s Customer Support Web Site where available at 
http://esupport.intergraph.com).  Phone support for all priority levels of software errors 
is available on Monday through Friday from 8AM – 5PM at Customer’s local time, 
excluding Intergraph-observed holidays.  Local variances in support hours will be 
posted on the Customer Support Web Site or applicable local support website, or can 
be determined by contacting Customer’s local Intergraph office. 

5.1.2. Updates.  Access to all available Updates of Software Products included in the 
Covered Products.  Intergraph will notify Customer when Updates are made available 
for any Software Products for which Service has been purchased, by way of posting 
notices of such to the “Support Notices and Announcements” section on the Customer 
Support Web Site or applicable local support website or via direct notification by 
Intergraph.  If applicable, Customer may also register on the Customer Support Web 
Site or applicable local support website to automatically receive email notifications 
when a new release of a Software Product is made available by Intergraph.   Updates 
are shipped to Customer upon Customer request.  Intergraph is not obligated to 
produce any Updates. 

 
5.1.3. Knowledge Base.  Twenty-four-hour-per-day/seven-day-per-week access to problem 

Knowledge Base, an on-line self-help tool.   
5.2.  Premium Support:  Premium Support will include all of the features available under 

Standard Support.  Additionally, when the software error is considered to be critical (meaning 
production is down), then phone support is also available after-hours and on 
Intergraph-observed holidays. 

Intergraph may not provide both levels of support for all Software Products in all countries.  Customer 
may choose any level of Services offered, however all Software Products included in the Covered 
Products under the Agreement must have the same level of Services when available.  

Services are only available for the current version and the one version prior to the current version of a 
particular Software Product. Services are limited to the specific Software Products listed on the Quote 
and functioning on the appropriate Intergraph-supported operating system. 

6. MINIMUM SYSTEM REQUIREMENTS; CUSTOMER’S OBLIGATIONS 

Performance of Services by Intergraph is specifically conditioned upon the following minimum system 
requirements and fulfillment by Customer of the following obligations (collectively, minimum system 
requirements and customer obligations hereinafter referred to as “Customer Obligations”):  

http://esupport.intergraph.com/


Page 4 of 14 

 

6.1.  Customer’s hardware and operating system software must meet the minimum system 
requirements specified by Intergraph and made available to Customer upon request. 

6.2.  Customer’s system must have input and output devices that enable the use of 
Intergraph’s diagnostic programs and supplemental tests. The specifications of such devices 
shall be made available to Customer by Intergraph upon request. 

6.3.  Customer will be responsible for any required adjustments or updates to its hardware 
and/or operating system software required to accommodate Updates of Covered Products.  

6.4.  Customer will ensure availability of its own system technical support personnel so that 
Intergraph can fulfill its Service obligations. 

6.5.  When reporting problems to Intergraph’s Help Desk, Customer will provide a complete 
problem description, along with all necessary documents and information that is available to 
Customer and required by Intergraph to diagnose and resolve the problem.  Customer will 
grant all necessary access to all required systems as well as to the Covered Products, and 
any other reasonable assistance needed.   

6.6.  Customer will carry out any reasonable instructions on troubleshooting or 
circumvention of the problem provided by Intergraph through the Authorized Contact (as 
defined below in Section 8.1) immediately and in conformity with these instructions, and will 
install any necessary patches, defect corrections or new versions from Intergraph. 

6.7.  Customer is solely responsible for assuring the compatibility of non-Intergraph 
products with products provided by Intergraph.  

6.8.  Customer is solely responsible for ensuring its systems, software, and data are 
adequately backed up.  Intergraph will not be liable for lost data.  

In addition, Customer shall provide for any other requirements reasonably specified by Intergraph and 
related to the rendition of the Services to be met. 

If Customer fails to fulfill its Customer Obligations, Intergraph is entitled to bill Intergraph’s time and 
effort made necessary by Customer’s failure at Intergraph’s currently stated hourly rates.   

7. EXCLUDED SOFTWARE SERVICES 

Services for the following are outside the scope of this Agreement and may be available under 
separate agreement at an additional charge (collectively “Excluded Services”):  

7.1.  Installation of any Covered Product, Update, or interface software 
7.2.  Network configuration 

7.3.  Configuration or customization of Covered Products to customer requirements.   
7.4.  System-level tuning and optimization and system administration support 
7.5.  Programming or software development 
7.6.  Training 
7.7.  Services required because the Authorized Contact is not available or is not trained in 

accordance with Section 8 
7.8.  On-site Services 
7.9.  Services outside of the regular business hours associated with the applicable level of 

Services 
7.10. Services required due to modifications of Covered Products by Customer.  In the case of 

Intergraph software modules which assist in the creation and use of Customer software, the 
performance of Services under the Agreement is restricted to unmodified components of 
these Covered Products 

7.11. Services required due to use other than in the ordinary manner intended for the Covered 
Products, or use in a manner that contravenes terms hereunder, or Customer’s disregard of 



Page 5 of 14 

 

the installation and operating instructions according to the documentation provided with the 
Covered Products 

7.12. Services required due to failure of software or hardware not supplied by Intergraph and not 
covered in the Agreement  

7.13. Services required due to Customer’s use of hardware or software that does not meet 
Intergraph specifications or failure of Customer to maintain or perform industry standard 
maintenance on Customer’s hardware or software  

7.14. Services required due to software or portions thereof that were incorrectly installed or 
configured, or use in an environment inconsistent with the support environment specified by 
Intergraph, or used with peripherals, operational equipment or accessories not conforming to 
Intergraph’s specifications   

7.15. Services required due to cases of force majeure, especially lightning strikes, fire or flood or 
other events not caused through Intergraph’s fault. 

7.16. Services required due to customer’s failure to fulfill the Customer Obligations set forth in 
Section 6 

7.17. Services required due to faulty or incomplete Customer data. 

When ordered by Customer, Excluded Services or other software maintenance support services that 
are outside the scope of this Agreement will be billed by Intergraph according to the stated hourly rates 
and material prices in effect at the time such service is performed. 

8. SYSTEM SUPPORT TECHNICIAN 
8.1.  Customer will appoint a minimum of two and a maximum of three contact people who 

are each authorized to make use of the Services (“Authorized Contacts”).  
8.2.  Customer must make sure that the Authorized Contacts have adequate expertise and 

experience to make possible a targeted and professionally accurate description of 
malfunctions and make it possible for Intergraph to handle them efficiently. Authorized 
Contacts must have successfully completed Intergraph product training or complete it at the 
next available scheduled opportunity, for those products for which formal training is available. 
Customer will bear the cost of this training.  Customer is obligated to select only those 
personnel for this task who are suitable for it by means of training and function, and who have 
knowledge of Customer’s operating system, network, and hardware and software systems. 
Customer agrees to promptly notify Intergraph of any replacement of an Authorized Contact.   

9. REMOTE ACCESS   

Customer will permit Intergraph to electronically access Customer’s system via SecureLink™.   
SecureLink™ is a tool for providing secure, auditable remote access to Customer’s system in order for 
Intergraph support personnel (“Customer Support”) to effectively troubleshoot critical or complex 
problems and to expedite resolution of such issues.  The Authorized Contacts should be available to 
assist Intergraph Customer Support as needed during this entire process.  Customer Support will only 
access Customer’s system with the knowledge and consent of Customer.  For local variances specific 
to the use of remote access tools other than SecureLink™, Customer should contact the local 
Intergraph support office. 

10. THIRD PARTY SOFTWARE 

Support and Updates of Third Party Software shall be provided in the fashion and to the extent or 
duration that Intergraph is authorized to provide such by the third party manufacturer of the Third Party 
Software, and such Third Party Software Services may be subject to additional terms and conditions of 
the third party manufacturer of the Third Party Software.  



Page 6 of 14 

 

Services and Updates for any Third Party Software that are not listed on the Quote must be obtained 
from the third party owner of the products or their designated representative.  

11. REQUIRED COVERAGE 
11.1. Multiple or Interdependent Licenses.  Customer may not decline maintenance for individual 

licenses of a Covered Product for which Customer has multiple copies under Service at one 
site or for Covered Products that are being used interdependently at a single site, except in 
accordance with the relinquishment process described in Section 12.2. 

11.2. Prerequisite Licenses.  All prerequisite Intergraph software licenses that are necessary to 
operate the Covered Products for which Customer desires Services under the Agreement 
must also be included as Covered Products and listed on the Quote. 

12. ADDITIONS AND REMOVALS OF COVERED PRODUCTS 
12.1. Additions of Covered Products to Maintenance. 

12.1.1. Additional Software Products from Intergraph.  In the event Customer purchases 
additional licenses of Software Products from Intergraph during the term of this 
Agreement, Intergraph will provide Customer with a written extension Quote that 
reflects the additional licenses, the effective date of Service, and charges for the 
additional licenses,  pursuant to the Agreement.   

12.1.2. Additional Software Products from a third party.  In the event Customer obtains 
additional licenses of Software Products from an authorized reseller or by any other 
means, Customer agrees to promptly notify Intergraph in writing about the newly 
acquired Software Products, and upon receipt of such notice, Intergraph will provide 
Customer with a written extension Quote that reflects the additional licenses, the 
effective date on which Intergraph may commence the Services with respect to the 
copies of the Software Product pertaining to the additional licenses, and the charges 
that would be due in return for these Services pursuant to the Agreement. 

12.1.3. Section 2 shall apply mutatis mutandis to the formation of the Agreement based on the 
extension Quote submitted to Customer under Section 12.1.1 or Section 12.1.2 as well 
as the maintenance service contract terms and conditions referenced therein or made 
available to Customer together with the extension Quote. If the Agreement is not 
entered into based on the extension Quote as well as the maintenance service 
contract terms and conditions referenced therein, then the terms and conditions in 
Section 4 regarding reinstatement of Services will apply to the additional licenses of 
Software Products.  If, however, the additional Software Products are multiple, 
interdependent, or prerequisite licenses as described in Section 11 above, Services 
may not be declined, and Services and the appropriate monthly charges will begin on 
the effective date as shown on the extension Quote. 

12.1.4. Additional Software Products via Software Transfer Policy.  Customer shall purchase 
Services on all additional licenses of Software Products for a site obtained via software 
license transfer. Any such software license transfers shall be in accordance with the 
then-current Intergraph Software Transfer Policy and the EULA or other applicable 
Software License Agreement delivered with the Software Product. 

12.2. Removal of Covered Products from Maintenance.   Either party may provide written notice to 
the other party at least sixty (60) calendar days prior to the end of any Coverage Period of its 
intent to remove any individual Covered Products from the Agreement for the renewal 
period.  Neither party may remove Covered Products except upon Agreement renewal.  
Customer may not remove from the Agreement individual software licenses of a Covered 
Product for which Customer has multiple copies under Service at one site or for Covered 
Products that are being used interdependently at a single site, unless Customer has first 
certified to Intergraph on a “Software Relinquishment Agreement” that the copies of the 
Covered Product for which Customer desires to cease Services (the “Relinquished 
Licenses”) for the renewal Coverage Period have been uninstalled and removed from its 



Page 7 of 14 

 

system(s).  Should Customer desire to reinstate Services for the Relinquished Licenses at a 
later date, Customer must re-purchase the licenses at the then current list price. 

13. PAYMENT  
13.1. Terms of Payment.  Charges for Services are due and payable annually and in advance.  For 

Customers desiring to pay quarterly and in advance instead of annually and in advance, 
Customer must request a revised Quote which shall include a convenience fee increase of 
fifteen percent (15%) of the total annual charges, which convenience fee Customer agrees 
to pay.  The convenience fee shall be prorated and charged to the four quarterly invoices.  All 
charges are due net thirty (30) calendar days from the date of invoice or prior to the 
beginning of the applicable Coverage Period, whichever is earlier.   Charges for Covered 
Products added during a Coverage Period shall be prorated to the remaining months of the 
Coverage Period, in whole month increments only, and such charges shall be due and 
payable in full upon receipt of invoice. 

13.2 Past Due Accounts.  INTERGRAPH RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REFUSE SERVICE TO 
ANY CUSTOMER WHOSE ACCOUNT IS PAST DUE. At the discretion of Intergraph, 
Customers who have not paid any charges when due (i) under this Agreement, (ii) under any 
other agreement between the parties, or (iii) under any agreement between Intergraph and 
Customer’s parent and/or subsidiary at least fifty percent (50%) owned by Customer, may 
not be rendered Services until all past due charges are paid in full.  Additionally, Intergraph 
shall charge and Customer agrees to pay interest at the rate of two percent (2%) per month 
or the maximum amount allowed by law, whichever is less, for all amounts not received 
when due.  The start of the Coverage Period shall not be postponed due to delayed payment 
of any charges.   

13.3 Customer’s Responsibilities Concerning Invoice Questions. Subject to applicable law, if 
Customer intends to dispute a charge or request a credit, Customer must contact Intergraph 
within thirty (30) calendar days of the date on the invoice. Customer waives any right to 
dispute a charge or receive a credit for a charge or Services that Customer does not report 

within such period. 

  

14. CUSTOMER WARRANTIES   

During the Coverage Period, Customer shall commit to the following: 

14.1. Subject to Section 12.2, Customer warrants that for all Covered Products supported under 
the Agreement, all licenses of a Covered Product for which Customer has multiple copies in 
its possession and that are located at the site referenced on the Quote, and all prerequisite 
licenses necessary to operate Covered Products, are listed on the Quote.  If all like Covered 
Products or prerequisite software licenses are not listed on the Quote, Customer agrees to 
notify Intergraph so that Intergraph may issue a revised Quote to Customer.   

14.2. Customer warrants that Services provided herein shall be utilized only for the quantity of 
Covered Products licenses listed on the Quote. 

14.3. Customer shall, and Customer shall cause each of Customer’s employees and 
representatives to, comply with each and every term and condition of the EULA and/or SLA 
applicable to the Covered Products supported under the Agreement. 

15. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY 
15.1. Software License.  Any Upgrades furnished hereunder shall remain the property of 

Intergraph, Intergraph’s Affiliate or applicable third party, and are licensed in accordance 
with the then current Intergraph EULA, EULA of Intergraph’s Affiliate or third party SLA, 



Page 8 of 14 

 

which shall supersede any EULA or SLA associated with prior releases of the Software 
Products or Third Party Software.  Upon Customer’s request, Intergraph shall provide 
customer with such EULA or SLA. Upon Intergraph’s request, Customer agrees to execute a 
EULA or SLA, as applicable, for Covered Products provided without an included EULA or 
SLA.   

15.2. Confidential Information.  Intergraph and Customer each acknowledge that they may be 
furnished with, receive, or otherwise have access to information of or concerning the other 
party which such party considers to be confidential, proprietary, a trade secret or otherwise 
restricted.  As used in this Agreement “Confidential Information” shall mean all information, 
which may include third party information, in any form, furnished or made available directly or 
indirectly by one party to the other that is marked confidential, restricted, proprietary, or with 
a similar designation.  .  Confidential Information also shall include, whether or not 
designated “Confidential Information” (i) all specifications, designs, documents, 
correspondence, software, documentation, data and other materials and work products 
produced by either Intergraph or its subcontractors, and (ii) with respect to either party, all 
information concerning the operations, financial affairs and businesses, and relations with its 
employees and service providers. 

Each party's Confidential Information shall remain the property of that party or relevant third 
party except as expressly provided otherwise by applicable law the other provisions of this 
Agreement. Customer and Intergraph shall each use at least the same degree of care, but in 
any event no less than a reasonable degree of care, to prevent disclosing to third parties the 
Confidential Information of the other as it employs to avoid unauthorized disclosure, 
publication or dissemination of its own information of a similar nature. 

The parties shall take reasonable steps to ensure that their respective employees comply 
with these confidentiality provisions.  This Section shall not apply to any particular 
information which either party can demonstrate (i) was, at the time of disclosure to it, 
generally publicly available; (ii) after disclosure to it, is published or otherwise becomes 
generally publicly available through no fault of the receiving party; (iii) was in the possession 
of the receiving party at the time of disclosure to it without restriction on disclosure; (iv) was 
received after disclosure to it from a third party who had a lawful right to disclose such 
information to it without any obligation to restrict its further use or disclosure; or (v) was 
independently developed by the receiving party without reference to Confidential Information 
of the disclosing party.  In addition, a party shall not be considered to have breached its 
obligations by disclosing Confidential Information of the other party as required to satisfy any 
legal requirement of a competent government body provided that, immediately upon 
receiving any such request and to the extent that it may legally do so, such party advises the 
other party promptly and prior to making such disclosure in order that the other party may 
interpose an objection to such disclosure, take action to assure confidential handling of the 
Confidential Information, or take such other action as it deems appropriate to protect the 
Confidential Information. 

16. LIMITED WARRANTIES; WARRANTY DISCLAIMERS 
16.1. Limited Warranties. 

16.1.1. Intergraph Services Warranty.  Intergraph warrants for a period of thirty (30) days from 
the date of Services that the Services provided pursuant to this Agreement, in the form of 
a defect correction and/or maintenance services, will be performed with reasonable skill 
and care in accordance with the requirements set forth herein, provided the Covered 
Products for which the Services are provided are used under normal conditions and in 
strict accordance with the terms and conditions herein. Customer agrees to promptly 
notify Intergraph of any unauthorized use, repair, or modification, or misuse, as well as 
suspected defects in any Services provided pursuant to this Agreement. 



Page 9 of 14 

 

16.1.2. Intergraph Software Warranty.  Intergraph warrants for a period of thirty (30) days from 
the date of shipment of any Software Product that, under normal use, software delivery 
media shall be free from defect in material or workmanship.  Additional warranties for 
Software Products may be provided in the applicable Intergraph Terms and Conditions 
for Sale or other agreement between the parties governing the delivery of Software 
Products. 

16.1.3. Pass-Through Third Party Warranties.  Third Party Software is only warranted 
pursuant to a pass-through warranty to Customer from the applicable Third Party 
Software manufacturer and only to the extent warranted by the applicable Third Party 
Software manufacturer. 

16.1.4. NO OTHER WARRANTIES.  THE ABOVE LIMITED WARRANTIES ARE IN LIEU OF 
ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AND REPRESENT THE FULL 
AND TOTAL OBLIGATION AND/OR LIABILITY OF INTERGRAPH. THE LIMITED 
WARRANTIES PROVIDE CUSTOMER WITH SPECIFIC LEGAL RIGHTS. CUSTOMER 
MAY HAVE OTHER RIGHTS, WHICH VARY JURISDICTION TO JURISDICTION.  IF A 
GREATER WARRANTY IS MANDATED PURSUANT TO THE LAW HELD 
APPLICABLE TO THIS AGREEMENT, THEN INTERGRAPH WARRANTS THE 
SERVICES OR COVERED PRODUCTS TO THE MINIMUM EXTENT REQUIRED BY 
SAID LAW. 

16.2. Remedies.  In the event a warranted Service, Covered Product, or Update provided 
pursuant to this Agreement does not substantially comply with the limited warranties set forth 
in the Agreement, Intergraph’s entire liability and Customer’s exclusive remedy shall be, in 
Intergraph’s sole and absolute discretion, either (i) providing of a Service, Covered Product, 
or Update which conforms substantially with the warranty; or (ii) a refund of the purchase price 
of the particular warranted Service, Covered Product, or Update for the period of time that the 
warranted Service, Covered Product, or Update did not substantially conform to the limited 
warranties set forth in this Agreement. 

Intergraph is acting on behalf of its suppliers for the sole purpose of disclaiming, excluding 
and/or limiting obligations and liability as provided in this Agreement, but in no other respects 
and for no other purpose. 

16.3. WARRANTY DISCLAIMERS.  ANY WARRANTIES HEREUNDER ARE VOID IF 
FAILURE OF A WARRANTED ITEM RESULTS DIRECTLY, OR INDIRECTLY, FROM AN 
UNAUTHORIZED MODIFICATION OF A WARRANTED ITEM; AN UNAUTHORIZED 
ATTEMPT TO REPAIR A WARRANTED ITEM; OR MISUSE OF A WARRANTED ITEM, 
INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, USE OF WARRANTED ITEM UNDER ABNORMAL 
OPERATING CONDITIONS OR WITHOUT ROUTINELY MAINTAINING A WARRANTED 
ITEM. CUSTOMER SHALL PROMPTLY NOTIFY INTERGRAPH OF ANY SUSPECTED 
DEFECTS IN COVERED PRODUCTS DELIVERY MEDIA. EXCEPT AS SPECIFICALLY 
SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT PERMITTED BY 
APPLICABLE LAW, INTERGRAPH AND ITS SUPPLIERS DISCLAIM ALL WARRANTIES, 
EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, RELATING TO THE SERVICES, COVERED PRODUCTS, 
AND UPDATES PROVIDED PURSUANT TO THIS AGREEMENT, INCLUDING, BUT NOT 
LIMITED TO, IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A 
PARTICULAR PURPOSE, AND NON-INFRINGEMENT. INTERGRAPH DOES NOT 
WARRANT THAT ANY SERVICES, COVERED PRODUCTS, AND UPDATES PROVIDED 
PURSUANT TO THIS AGREEMENT WILL MEET CUSTOMER’S REQUIREMENTS, AND 
UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES DOES INTERGRAPH WARRANT THAT ANY SERVICES, 
COVERED PRODUCTS, AND UPDATES WILL OPERATE UNINTERRUPTED OR ERROR 
FREE. IF ANY PART OF THIS DISCLAIMER OF EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES IS 
RULED INVALID, THEN INTERGRAPH DISCLAIMS EXPRESS OR IMPLIED 
WARRANTIES TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT ALLOWED BY APPLICABLE LAW.   



Page 10 of 14 

 

17. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY   

TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, IN NO EVENT SHALL 
INTERGRAPH OR ITS SUPPLIERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, 
CONSEQUENTIAL, PUNITIVE OR SPECIAL DAMAGES, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, 
DAMAGES FOR LOSS OF USE OR PRODUCTION, LOSS OF REVENUE OR PROFIT, LOSS OF 
DATA, LOSS OF BUSINESS INFORMATION, BUSINESS INTERRUPTION, CLAIMS OF THIRD 
PARTIES OR ANY OTHER PECUNIARY LOSS ARISING OUT OF THIS AGREEMENT, EVEN IF 
INTERGRAPH HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. INTERGRAPH’S 
ENTIRE LIABILITY ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE 
LIMITED TO THE AMOUNT ACTUALLY PAID BY CUSTOMER TO INTERGRAPH DURING THE 
PAST TWELVE MONTHS UNDER THIS AGREEMENT AS OF THE DATE THE EVENT GIVING 
RISE TO THE CLAIM OCCURS. EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY APPLICABLE LAW, NO 
CLAIM, REGARDLESS OF FORM, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS 
AGREEMENT MAY BE BROUGHT BY CUSTOMER MORE THAN Four (4) YEARS FOLLOWING 
THE INITIAL EVENT GIVING RISE TO THE CAUSE OF ACTION. BECAUSE SOME 
JURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OR LIMITATION OF LIABILITY, THE ABOVE 
LIMITATION MAY NOT APPLY TO CUSTOMER.  IF ANY PART OF THIS SECTION IS HELD 
INVALID, THEN INTERGRAPH LIMITS ITS LIABILITY TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT ALLOWED BY 
APPLICABLE LAW. 

 

18. TERMINATION 

This Agreement may only be terminated prior to its expiration in the following ways: 

18.1. Either party petitions for reorganization under the Bankruptcy Act or is adjudicated as 
bankrupt, or a receiver is appointed for the other party’s business. 

18.2. Customer fails to pay Intergraph any undisputed amount when due (i) under this 
Agreement; or (ii) under any other agreement between the parties. 

18.3. Customer’s license to the Covered Products for which Customer has purchased 
Services is terminated. 

19. RESTRICTIONS 
19.1. Non-Solicitation of Employees.  Customer agrees that it will not, without the prior 

written consent of Intergraph, solicit or hire any Intergraph employee, or induce such 
employee to leave Intergraph’s employment, directly or indirectly, during the term of this 
Agreement and for a period of twelve (12) months after the Agreement expires or is 
terminated.  Customer agrees that a breach of this provision would cause actual and 
substantial damages to Intergraph such that it would be very difficult to calculate actual 
damages.  Accordingly, any such breach will entitle Intergraph to recover liquidated damages 
from Customer in the amount equal to one (1) year of the affected employee’s annual salary 
plus benefits for each such breach, as well as expenses, costs,.  Customer agrees that the 
foregoing amount is intended to be, and in fact is, a reasonable estimate of the actual 
damages that would be incurred by Intergraph if Customer were to breach this provision, and 
that this amount is not intended to be, and in fact is not, a penalty.  In addition, Intergraph shall 
be entitled to equitable or injunctive relief to prevent further breaches.  For purposes of this 
Section, the term “employee” means employees of Intergraph and/or any Intergraph 
subsidiary and/or any of Intergraph’s subcontractors who directly support Customer. 

19.2.  United States Government Restricted Rights.  If a Covered Product (including any 
Updates, documentation or technical data related to such Covered Products) is licensed, 



Page 11 of 14 

 

purchased, subscribed to or obtained, directly or indirectly, by or on behalf of a unit or agency 
of the United States Government, then this Section also applies.  

19.2.1. For civilian agencies: The Covered Product was developed at private expense and is 
“restricted computer software” submitted with restricted rights in accordance with the 
Federal Acquisition Regulations (“FAR”) 52.227-19 (a) through (d) (Commercial 
Computer Software – Restricted Rights). 

19.2.2. For units of the Department of Defense (“DoD”):  The Covered Product was developed 
at private expense and is “commercial computer software” submitted with restricted 
rights in accordance with the Defense Federal Acquisition Regulations (“DFARS”) 
DFARS 227.7202-3 (Rights in commercial computer software or commercial computer 
software documentation). 

19.2.3. Notice:  The Covered Product is “commercial computer software” as defined in DFARS 
252.227-7014 (Rights in Noncommercial Computer Software) and FAR 12.212 
(Computer Software), which includes “technical data” as defined in DFARS 
252.227-7015 (Technical Data) and FAR 12.211 (Technical Data). All use, modification, 
reproduction, release, performance, display or disclosure of this “commercial computer 
software” shall be in strict accordance with the manufacturer’s standard commercial 
license, which is attached to and incorporated into the governing Government contract. 
Intergraph and any applicable Third Party Software manufacturers are the 
manufacturers. This Covered Product is unpublished and all rights are reserved under 
the Copyright Laws of the United States. 

19.3. Export Restrictions.  All Software Products and all Third Party Software (including any 
Updates, documentation or technical data related to such software products) licensed, 
purchased, subscribed to or obtained, directly or indirectly, from Intergraph, its subsidiaries or 
distributors (collectively, “Export Controlled Products”) are subject to the export control laws 
and regulations of the United States. Diversion contrary to United States law is prohibited. 
The Export Controlled Products, and the direct product thereof, shall not be exported or 
re-exported, directly or indirectly (including via remote access), under the following 
circumstances: 

19.3.1. To Cuba, Iran, North Korea, Sudan, or Syria, or any national of these countries. 
19.3.2. To any person or entity listed on any United States government denial list, including 

but not limited to, the United States Department of Commerce Denied Persons, Entities, 
and Unverified Lists (www.bis.doc.gov/complianceandenforcement/liststocheck.htm), 
the U.S. Department of Treasury Specially Designated Nationals List 
(www.treas.gov/offices/enforcement/ofac/), and the U.S. Department of State Debarred 
List (http://www.pmddtc.state.gov/compliance/debar.html). 

19.3.3. To any entity if Customer knows, or has reason to know, the end use of the Export 
Controlled Product is related to the design, development, production, or use of missiles, 
chemical, biological, or nuclear weapons, or other unsafeguarded or sensitive nuclear 
uses. 

19.3.4. To any entity if Customer knows, or has reason to know, that an illegal reshipment will 
take place. 

Any questions regarding export or re-export of an Export Controlled Product should be 
addressed to Intergraph Corporation’s Export Compliance Department, 170 Graphics Drive, 
Madison, Alabama, United States 35758 or at exportcompliance@intergraph.com. 

20. TAXES   

All charges under this Agreement are exclusive of each and every country’s federal, provincial, state, 
municipal, or other governmental, withholding, excise, sales, use, value added or other taxes, tariffs, 
custom duties and importing fees (“Taxes”). Customer shall be liable for, and shall indemnify and hold 
Intergraph harmless to the extent allowed by law without establishing a sinking fund from and against, 

http://www.bis.doc.gov/complianceandenforcement/liststocheck.htm
http://www.treas.gov/offices/enforcement/ofac/
http://www.pmddtc.state.gov/compliance/debar.html
mailto:exportcompliance@intergraph.com


Page 12 of 14 

 

any and all Taxes. Taxes shall expressly exclude any federal, state, municipal, or other governmental 
income taxes, franchise taxes, business license fees and other like taxes measured by Intergraph’s 
income, capital and/or assets. The total invoice amount for charges under this Agreement is subject to 
increase by the amount of any Taxes which Intergraph is required to withhold, collect, or pay regarding 
the transactions under this Agreement so that Intergraph receives the full amount of the charges on 
Intergraph’s invoices.  Any certificate to exempt the Agreement from tax liability or other documentary 
evidence of statutory exemption shall be obtained by Customer at Customer’s expense. 

21. GENERAL 
21.1. Third Party Providers.  Intergraph reserves the right to provide Services through a third 

party provider. 
21.2. Entire Agreement.  The Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties 

relating to the subject matter hereof.  The Agreement supersedes any and all prior 
discussions and/or representations, whether written or oral, relating to the subject matter 
of the Agreement and no reference to prior dealings may be used to in any way modify the 
expressed understandings of the Agreement.  Intergraph does not accept any 
contradictory or additional terms and conditions, even by accepting a purchase order 
referencing different terms and conditions.  The Agreement may be amended only by a 
written instrument signed by authorized representatives of both parties, and cannot be 
amended by subsequent purchase order or writing received from Customer without the 
express written consent of Intergraph. Any reproduction of the Agreement made by 
reliable means (for example, photocopy or facsimile) will be deemed an original. 

21.3. Order of Precedence.  In the event of a conflict between the documents that form the 
Agreement, the order of precedence will be as follows: (i) any addenda executed by 
Intergraph and Customer, with the latest addendum taking precedence over any earlier 
addenda; (ii) the Quote; and (iii) these Terms and Conditions.  

21.4. Severability.  Whenever possible, each provision of the Agreement shall be interpreted in 
such a manner as to be effective and valid under the applicable law.  However, if any 
provision of the Agreement shall be prohibited by or invalid under applicable law, such 
provision shall be ineffective only to the extent of such prohibition or invalidity without 
invalidating the remainder of such provision or the remaining provisions of the Agreement. 

21.5. Headings.  The various headings in these Terms and Conditions are inserted for 
convenience only and shall not affect the meaning or interpretation of these Terms and 
Conditions or any section or provision of these Terms and Conditions. 

21.6. No Waiver.  Any failure by either party to enforce performance of the Agreement shall not 
constitute a waiver of, or affect said party’s right to avail itself of, such remedies as it may 
have for any subsequent breach of the terms of the Agreement. 

21.7 Notices.  Any notice or other communication (“Notice”) required or permitted under the 
Agreement shall be in writing and either delivered personally or sent by overnight delivery, 
express mail, or certified or registered mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested. A 
Notice delivered personally shall be deemed given only if acknowledged in writing by the 
person to whom it is given. A Notice sent by overnight delivery or express mail shall be 
deemed given twenty-four (24) hours after having been sent. A Notice that is sent by 
certified mail or registered mail shall be deemed given forty-eight (48) hours after it is 
mailed. If any time period in this Agreement commences upon the delivery of Notice to any 
one or more parties, the time period shall commence only when all of the required Notices 
have been deemed given.  Intergraph’s address for Notices is Intergraph Corporation, 170 
Graphics Drive, Madison, Alabama  35758, Attn:  Legal Department, 256-730-2333. 

21.8 Assignment.  Neither party shall have the right to assign any of its rights nor delegate any 
of its obligations under this Agreement without the prior written consent of the other party, 
except that Intergraph may assign its rights and obligations under this Agreement, without 



Page 13 of 14 

 

Customer’s approval, to (i) an entity which acquires all or substantially all of the assets of 
Intergraph or the Intergraph division providing a product or service under this Agreement; 
(ii) an entity which acquires all or substantially all of the Software Products or product line 
assets subject to this Agreement; or (iii) any subsidiary, affiliate or successor in a merger 
or acquisition of Intergraph. Any attempt by Customer to sublicense, assign or transfer any 
of Customer’s rights or obligations under this Agreement, except as expressly provided in 
this Agreement, is void. 

21.9 Force Majeure.  Except for payment obligations under the Agreement, neither party shall 
be liable for any failure to perform or observe any of its obligations under this Agreement 
for as long as and to the extent that such performance is prevented or hindered by any 
circumstances beyond its reasonable control.  By way of example, and not limitation, such 
causes may include acts of God or public enemies; labor disputes; acts of local, state, or 
national governments or public agencies; utility or communications failure; fire; flood; 
epidemics; riots; or strikes.  The time for performance of any right or obligation delayed by 
such events will be postponed for a period equal to the delay.  If, however, a party is 
subject to a force majeure that endures for more than sixty (60) calendar days, the other 
party has a right to terminate the Agreement upon providing thirty (30) calendar days prior 
written notice to the party subject to the force majeure. 

21.10 Governing Law.  This Agreement shall for all purposes be construed and enforced under 
and in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas and shall be deemed to have been 
accepted in Corpus Christi,Texas United States. The parties agree that any legal action or 
proceeding relating to this Agreement shall be instituted in the a court of competent 
jurisdiction in Nueces County, Texas.  The parties agree to submit to the jurisdiction of and 
agree that venue is proper in these courts in any such legal action or proceedings. This 
Agreement shall not be governed by the conflict of law rules of any jurisdiction or the 
United Nations Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of Goods, the 
application of which is expressly excluded. 

21.11 Injunctive Relief; Cumulative Remedies.  Customer acknowledges and agrees that a 
breach of the Agreement by Customer could cause irreparable harm to Intergraph for 
which monetary damages may be difficult to ascertain or may be an inadequate remedy. 
Customer agrees that Intergraph will have the right, in addition to its other rights and 
remedies, to seek and obtain injunctive relief for any breach of the Agreement by 
Customer, and Customer expressly waives any objection that Intergraph has or may have 
an adequate remedy at law with respect to any such breach. The rights and remedies set 
forth in this Agreement are cumulative and concurrent and may be pursued separately, 
successively or together. 

21.12 Attorneys’ Fees and Costs.  In the event of any legal proceeding arising out of or relating to 
this Agreement, each party shall be responsible for its own attorneys’ fees and costs for all 
such legal proceedings, including for trial and all levels of appeal. 

21.13 Governing Language.  The controlling language of this Agreement is English.  If Customer 
has received a translation into another language, it has been provided for Customer’s 
convenience only. 

21.14 Survival.  The provisions of the Agreement which require or contemplate performance 
after the expiration or termination of the Agreement shall be enforceable notwithstanding 
said expiration or termination. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, THE County and Intergraph have each caused this Contract to be 

signed and delivered by its duly authorized representative as of the date first written. 



Page 14 of 14 

 

 

 Intergraph Corporation                        Nueces County, Texas   

 

      

 

BY: _____________________________                BY: _____________________________  

     Jennifer Williams                                                       Samuel L. Neal, County Judge 

            Nueces County 

           Attest:_______________________ 

          Diana Barrera, County Clerk 
          Nueces County 

        

SGI-092410 

  



Quote: 1-587NS8 - Nueces TX County Of - JMS Co-term

Nueces TX County Of

Performance Period: 08/01/2011 Through 09/30/2012Account Nbr: MDC-3451

PO#: TBD

Service Level: Premium

Ship To:Bill To:

Nueces TX County Of

Attn: Capt. Daniel Perez

Nueces County Sheriffs Office

901 Leopard, Room 220

Corpus Christi, TX  78401
USA

Nueces TX County Of

Attn: Capt. Daniel Perez

Nueces County Sheriffs Office

901 Leopard, Room 220

Corpus Christi, TX  78401

USA

DescriptionBase Part Mth
Cost

QtyCoverage Total
Cost

End MthsBeginSerialLn

Site Number: 50000386

1 IPSF584AA-1002A Oracle Std Ed-Appl Spec Named User MME-1-4HC9KJ 08/01/2011 09/30/2012 Ph Supp with Upg's 14 10 $5.58 $781.76
2 IPSF585AA-1002A Oracle Std Ed-Appl Spec-Processor MME-1-4HC9LD 08/01/2011 09/30/2012 Ph Supp with Upg's 14 2 $280.00 $7,840.00
10 IPSCUSTOM02 Livescan Export/Import 1-296530047 08/01/2011 09/30/2012 Ph Supp with Upg's 14 1 $433.33 $6,066.68
14 IPS0019 I/LEADS-Server 1-285301910 08/01/2011 09/30/2012 Ph Supp with Upg's 14 1 $293.33 $4,106.68
15 IPS0019TST I/LEADS-Server - Test License 1-285301913 08/01/2011 09/30/2012 Ph Supp no Upg's 14 1 $0.00 $0.00
16 IPS0026 I/LEADS-Jail Management System - 1-285301916 08/01/2011 09/30/2012 Ph Supp with Upg's 14 60 $13.33 $11,200.56
17 IPS0026TST I/LEADS-Jail Mgt Sys - Client - Test MME-1-4PV0E8 08/01/2011 09/30/2012 Ph Supp with Upg's 14 60 $0.00 $0.00
21 IPSCUSTOM12 3RD PTY EXPORT KEEFE COM 1-296530056 08/01/2011 09/30/2012 Ph Supp with Upg's 14 1 $487.50 $6,825.00
22 IPSCUSTOM99 CRJAIL IMPORT I/F 1-304528864 08/01/2011 09/30/2012 Ph Supp with Upg's 14 1 $933.33 $13,066.68
23 IPSCUSTOM99 CRMain Export I/F INTRFAC 1-304528867 08/01/2011 09/30/2012 Ph Supp with Upg's 14 1 $1,283.33 $17,966.68
24 IPSCUSTOM99 Booking Report Driver 1-304528861 08/01/2011 09/30/2012 Ph Supp with Upg's 14 1 $93.33 $1,306.68
25 IPSCUSTOM11 JMS Data Export to SSA 1-296530053 08/01/2011 09/30/2012 Ph Supp with Upg's 14 1 $466.66 $6,533.28
26 Back Maint14 2011 LATE FEES - 3 months 08/01/2011 08/31/2011 Ph Supp with Upg's 1 1 $4,055.00 $4,055.00

$79,748.98SubTotal for Site Number 50000386

$79,748.98Grand Total Excluding Tax

Report Generated for mschweri  on 10/14/2011 Page  1 of  1

 Exhibit A Security, Goverment and Infrastructure





   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. O.           

Meeting Date: 11/30/2011  

Authorize a purchase of All Access Pass and Library remote Access for two years period from Atomic Learning,

Inc. for the Keach Library. 

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize a purchase of All Access Pass and library remote access for two-year period from Atomic Learning, Inc.

for the Nueces County Keach Family Library.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Purchase in the amount of $2,694.00 is to be paid from Department 6310 2011-2012 Budget.

Attachments

Atomic Learning quote









   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. P.           

Meeting Date: 11/30/2011  

Execute a contract for IFB No. 2896-11 Nueces County Calderon Building Mechanical Equipment Upgrades with

Malik

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2896-11 Nueces County Calderon Building Mechanical Equipment

Upgrades with Malek, Inc.

BACKGROUND

The Court awarded the project on November 9, 2011 to Malek, Inc. The Public Works Director negotiated the

terms of the project by deleting the spray insulation and tightening up on supervision reducing the proposed price

from $715,041.00 to $520,313.00. Public Works consulted with NRG and they confirmed that the insulation was

not required for the HVAC design and was not taken into account for their heat load analysis. The new HVAC

system will function as designed.

The work consists of replacing the existing water cooled chiller with a new 120-ton high efficiency water cooled

chiller and replacing the existing remote condenser with a new roof mounted cooling tower. The project includes

any asbestos removal associated with the mechanical systems. Five (5) air handlers shall be removed and replaced

with new central station air handlers and necessary duct modifications. The project shall include the removal of the

existing air compressor and pneumatic controls system, and replacing with a new digital control system. The

project shall include insulating the entire roof with a foamed-in-place insulating system and any structural

modifications required for the new work. The project consists of new electrical connections to all new mechanical

equipment. Temporary means of cooling shall be provided by the Bidder for the entire length of construction.

The Bidder is required to keep the existing air conditioning system operational until the new units are in place and

operational. Bidder shall provide temporary cooling and power as necessary to keep the existing building's air

conditioning system functioning.

DISCUSSION

Project in the amount of $520,313 is to be funded from Project No. 19153401. 

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds:

Amount Requested:

Fiscal Year:

Budgeted Y/N:



Fiscal Impact:

Project No. 19153401 - Calderon Bldg Renovations

Budget - $623,460

Expenses/Encumbrances - $

Attachments

IFB 2896-11 contract











   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. Q.           

Meeting Date: 11/30/2011  

Execute a contract for RFP No. 2897-11 Courthouse Cafeteria Food Service with Rock n Roll Cafe

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize/Execute a contract for RFP No. 2897-11 Courthouse Cafeteria Food Service with Rock n Roll Cafe.

BACKGROUND

On November 9 the Court awarded service to Rock n Roll Cafe.  The purpose of this proposal is to operate and

maintain the cafeteria facilities and furnish services for the accommodation and convenience of the County

employees and public at the Nueces County Courthouse: for a term not to exceed thirty-six (36) months.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

RFP 2897-11 contract































   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. R.           

Meeting Date: 11/30/2011  

Amendment #3 to Disaster Recovery/PJ's Marina Project

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department

RECOMMENDATION

Ratify execution of Amendment No. 3 to the Disaster Recovery Non-Entitlement Grant Contract with the Texas

General Land Office No. 10-5122-000-5103 (formerly TDRA Contract No. DRS010127).

BACKGROUND

On January 6, 2010, Nueces County executed a contract with the Texas Department of Rural Affairs (TDRA) for

the Texas Community Development Block Grant Program (TxCDBG) Disaster Recovery Program. Effective July

1, 2011, the CDBG Disaster Recovery Programs have transferred to the Texas General Land Office from the Texas

Department of Housing and Community Affairs (TDHCA) and the Texas Department of Rural Affairs (TDRA).

DISCUSSION

On August 16, 2011, the County submitted a request to for a contract amendment to revise the contract’s

Performance Statement. The performance statement quantities had to be revised to account for project quantity

changes due to pipeline conflicts, TxDOT driveway permit requirements and United States Army Corps of

Engineers mitigation requirements. 

There is no fiscal impact related to this agenda item. The total project remains at $1,551,016 with no cash match

required.

Attachments

Amendment #3 Disaster Recovery Project















   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 1.           

Meeting Date: 11/30/2011  

Acceptance of resignation; appointment of County Court At Law Judge No. 3

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider acceptance of Nueces County Court of Law No. 3 Judge John Martinez' letter of resignation;

Discuss and consider appointment of County Court of Law No. 3 Judge pursuant to Section 87.041 of the Texas

Local Government Code and section 25.0009 of the Texas Government Code; and related matters.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

J. Martinez resignation letter

Jacqueline Del Llano Chapa

Coretta Graham

Craig D. Henderson

Michele Villarreal Kutcha

Douglas K. Norman

David Stith

Michael J. Sullivan

Judge Amanda N. Torres

N.J. Welsh, IV

Mark H. Woerner





















































   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 2.           

Meeting Date: 11/30/2011  

Renaming of Amistad Park

Submitted For: Joe A. Gonzalez  Submitted By: Sandra Santos,

Commissioner Pct 2

Department: Commissioner Pct 2

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider renaming Amistad Park to Amistad Veterans Memorial Park, in memory of all veterans,

Bishop, Nueces County, Texas.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Renaming of Amistad Park (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 3.           

Meeting Date: 11/30/2011  

CWPP Presentation

Submitted By: Sylvan Igisomar, Emergency

Management

Department: Emergency Management

RECOMMENDATION

Receive presentation from Justice Jones, Prevention Coordinator, Texas Forest Service, related to the Nueces

County Community Wildfire Protection Plan.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 4.           

Meeting Date: 11/30/2011  

Discuss and consider approval of a maintenance hangar lease with Parker Aeronautics.

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of a hangar lease with Parker Aeronautics for M-3 Maintenance Hangar.

BACKGROUND

The one-year lease agreement effective December 1, 2011, is with Rick Parker dba Parker Aeronautics for

maintenance hangar M-3. The leased hangar may be used for airport commercial purposes, specifically for aircraft

maintenance services, storage of customer aircraft and for no other purpose.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Parker Aeronautics hangar lease





























   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 5.           

Meeting Date: 11/30/2011  

Staggering Terms for the Nueces County Beach Management Advisory Committee Members

Submitted By: Ginny Gunderson, Commissioner Pct 4

Department: Commissioner Pct 4

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider adopting an order designating five Nueces County Beach Management Advisory Committee

members and the chairperson to serve two-year terms set to expire in December of 2013 and five members to

serve one-year terms to expire in December of 2012, and then returning to a two-year term expiring in December of

2014. 

BACKGROUND

Currently the members of the Nueces County Beach Management Advisory Committee serve two-year terms

ending in December of odd-numbered years. For the sake of continuity of the Committee's work, it is advisable to

stagger the terms of membership. Neither the Nueces County Beach Management Plan (the committee's governing

document) nor the Committee's by-laws address the members' terms, and the Committee is not based in statute;

therefore the make-up of the Committee is up to the discretion of the court.

DISCUSSION

The proposed recommendation to stagger the terms of the Nueces County Beach Management Advisory Committee

will allow for half the membership to turn over each year, with all members serving two-year terms beginning in

December of 2012. The membership will continue to rotate with half the membership and the chairperson expiring

in odd-numbered years and half the membership expiring in even-numbered years.

Attachments

County Attorney Advisory

Roster

Staggering of BMAC terms







   County of Nueces   
     

 
 OSCAR ORTIZ 

Commissioner
Precinct 3

 
JOE 

MCCOMB 
Commissioner

Precinct 4

 
 
 
 
 

 

MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. 
GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 
 
 
 

 
COMMISSIONERS COURT ORDER TO STAGGER TERMS FOR THE NUECES COUNTY BEACH 

MANAGEMENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
 
WHEREAS, the Nueces County Beach Management Advisory Committee, herein “BMAC,” was established by the 
Commissioners Court pursuant to Section V of the Beach Management Plan, herein “Plan”; 
 
WHEREAS, the Plan is silent as to the BMAC members’ terms and the BMAC term is not statutory; 
 
WHEREAS, the BMAC’s bylaws do not address the terms of its members; 
 
WHEREAS, currently all ten (10) BMAC members and the chairperson serve a two-year term ending in December of 
odd-numbered years; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Nueces County Commissioners Court desires to ensure continuity of the BMAC’s work by staggering 
the terms of its membership; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED BY THE NUECES COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT, THAT 
MEMBER APPOINTMENTS BY THE NUECES COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT TO THE BEACH 
MANAGEMENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE BE STAGGERED AS FOLLOWS: 
 

1. Commissioners Court shall designate the five BMAC member positions to serve a one-year term to 
expire December 31, 2012.  Such positions thereafter will then return to two-year terms. 

 
2. The remaining five BMAC member positions and chairperson position will continue to serve a two-year 

term. 
 

As such, the membership will rotate with the terms of half the membership and chairperson expiring in odd-numbered 
years and the other half of the membership’s terms expiring in even-numbered years.   
 

DULY ORDERED ON THIS THE ______DAY OF______________, 2011. 
 
 
 __________________________________ 
 SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
 Nueces County Judge 
__________________________          _____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY                                                                                     JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1                                                                             Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 

    __________________________                   _____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ                                                                   JOE MCOMB 

  Commissioner, Precinct 3                    Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 
 

ATTEST:__________________________ 
               Diana Barrera, County Clerk 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 6.           

Meeting Date: 11/30/2011  

Hire Denton, Navarro, Rocha and Bernal for Updating Civil Service Rules

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider hiring Denton, Navarro, Rocha & Bernal, Attorneys At Law, as outside counsel for the legal

review and recommended updated revisions of the Nueces County Civil Service Rules and the Nueces County

Personnel Manual and related matters; discuss and consider approving and executing a proposal with Denton,

Navarro, Rocha & Bernal, Attorneys At Law, as outside counsel for the legal review and updated revisions of the

Nueces County Civil Service Rules and Nueces County Personnel Manual and related matters.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Navarro Proposal - Civil Service Rules



file:///Y|/aqprintall/AGENDA/CC-REG/Item4.A.6._Att1_Navarro%20Proposal%20-%20Civil%20Service%20Rules.txt[11/23/2011 9:17:08 AM]

DENTON, NAVARRO, ROCHA & BERNAL 

A Professional Corporation

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS 

701 East Harrison, Suite 100 

HARLINGEN, TEXAS 78550-9151 

(956) 421-4904
(956) 421-3621
www.rampagelaw.com 
November 8, 2011 

Nueces County Commissioners Court
c/o County Attorney Laura Garza Jimenez
Nueces County Courthouse
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Re: Legal Services for Civil Service Rules Update 

Dear Ms. Jimenez: 

Please accept this as a proposal, on behalf of my firm, to serve as
outside counsel for the purpose of conducting an audit and legal
update of the County’s existing civil service rules and 
regulations. This project would include making legal
recommendations and overseeing an update process to assure that the
rules are in compliance with current legal standards and in
conformity with the collective bargaining status of the County. 

The Firm’s rate structure for these legal services out of our
Rio Grande Valley office is currently as follows: 

Partner Time $225.00/hour
Associate Time $200.00/hour
Legal Assistant $100.00/hour 

In addition, to assist the County in setting a budget for this
project, I am prepared to set a maximum cap on legal services fees
at $5,500.00. I have done a cursory review of the existing
materials, and I feel confident that we can bring this project in
within this cost. Please submit this for consideration and let me 
know if approved. 



file:///Y|/aqprintall/AGENDA/CC-REG/Item4.A.6._Att1_Navarro%20Proposal%20-%20Civil%20Service%20Rules.txt[11/23/2011 9:17:08 AM]

Regards, 

Ricardo J. Navarro 

Ricardo J. Navarro 
For the Firm 

AGREED & APPROVED: 

NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 7.           

Meeting Date: 11/30/2011  

Support Letter - Foreign Trade Zone Status - CC Distributors

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the request of CC Distributors, Inc., for a letter of support for their application to be a

subzone of Foreign Trade Zone No.122 (Port of Corpus Christi).

BACKGROUND

Foreign Trade Zone status allows goods held that are imported or exported exempt from ad valorem taxes.  CC

Distributors has stated that such status allows them to hire additional employees in Corpus Christi and the Gulf

Coast Region.

DISCUSSION

The last time the Nueces County Commissioners Court approved such a support letter was September 8, 2010, for

GateFront L.L.C.

Attachments

Foreign Trade Zone Support Letter - CC Distributors





   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 8.           

Meeting Date: 11/30/2011  

Resolution in Support of Maintaining Current Size Limitation on Trucks

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider adopting a resolution in support of maintaining current size limitations on trucks.

BACKGROUND

The National Association of Counties and the Texas Conference of Urban Counties has suggested that Counties

oppose pending legislation that increases truck weights from 80,000 pounds up to 97,000 to 100,000.  The argument

is that ultimately these trucks may take county roads doing extreme damage.  It is estimated that large trucks do as

much as $2 billion annually in highway damage that is not paid for by the trucking industry, rather it is paid for by

average taxpayers and motorists.

DISCUSSION

In addition, it is argued that such large trucks have more incidents of dangerous accidents due to size and higher

centers of gravity.

Attachments

Resolution - Truck Size



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

JOE MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 
 
 

 
COMMISSIONERS COURT RESOLUTION 

(In Support of Maintaining Current Size Limitations on Trucks)  
 

WHEREAS, there is concern that attempts are being made at the federal level to increase the federal standards for size, 
weight and allowable number of trailers beyond the capacity of existing road infrastructure; and,  
 
WHEREAS, H.R. 1574 and S. 876 would maintain the current federal size and weight standards on the Interstate 
System and extend these standards to the National Highway System because bigger and heavier trucks cause greater 
acceleration of the deterioration of states’ highways, roads, and bridges, putting further pressure on local taxpayers to 
fund infrastructure; and,  
 
WHEREAS, the Federal Highway Administration’s 1997 Federal Highway Cost Allocation Study found that trucks were 
responsible for 40 percent of FHWA program costs (on projects including infrastructure, highway, local road and bridge 
repair), while accounting for less than 10 percent of total vehicle miles traveled (VMT); and, 
 
WHEREAS, heavier tractor trailers have an increase risk of rollover because they have a higher center of gravity and 
increasing truck weight likely will lead to brake maintenance problems and longer stopping distances, further,  larger trucks 
are responsible for close to 2.4 deaths for every 100 million vehicle miles which is a 50 percent higher rate than smaller 
trucks; and,  
 
WHEREAS, additional costs are paid for by U.S. taxpayers and motorists to repair the damage trucks cause to our highway 
infrastructure – a cost that will be even higher if we allow heavier and longer trucks; and,  
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES 
COUNTY, that the Court hereby urges congress to vote against S 1450 which would allow these increased truck sizes 
and urges support of S 876 which would freeze truck weights and lengths at their current level.  
 
DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, ON THIS 
THE 30th DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2011. 
  

     __________________________ 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

Nueces County Judge 
 

_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1       Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioner, Precinct 3       Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 9.           

Meeting Date: 11/30/2011  

Order - Tax Goods in Transit

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider adoption of Order to tax Goods-in-Transit pursuant to 11.253 of the Texas Tax Code.

BACKGROUND

Counties that wish to tax goods-in-transit in 2012 must act to do so by December 31, 2011, even if they previously

opted to tax goods-in-transit. Failure to act may mean the loss of significant personal property tax revenue. 

"Goods-in-transit" means tangible personal property acquired in or imported into Texas to be forwarded to another

location in Texas or outside Texas (i.e., goods in both intrastate and interstate commerce) not later than 175 days

after the date of acquisition in or importation into Texas. Pursuant to Article VIII, Section 1-n, Texas Constitution,

and Section 11.253, Tax Code, goods-in-transit are generally exempt from local property taxes. Political

subdivisions, however, may elect to tax those goods.

Senate Bill 1 by Duncan/Pitts (1st Called Session) nullifies prior decisions of political subdivisions to tax

goods-in-transit for tax years after 2011. (There is an exception where taxes imposed on goods-in-transit have been

pledged for the payment of a debt of the political subdivision, and those taxes may continue until the debt is

discharged without further action of the governing body of the political subdivision.)

A county that wishes to tax goods-in-transit after January 1, 2012, must hold a public hearing and take official

action imposing the tax on or after October 1, 2011 and before January 1 of the year for which the tax is to be in

effect. Therefore, for a tax on goods-in-transit to be effective for 2012, a county must take action on or after

October 1, 2011 and before January 1, 2012.

DISCUSSION

The last Commissioners Court action related to Section 11.253 of the Texas Tax Code, occurred on December 12,

2007, where the Court adopted an order opting out of the described tax exemption.

At the time of this writing, the following Counties either plan to or have adopted such orders:

1.  San Patricio

2.  Tarrant

3.  El Paso

4.  Travis

Attachments

Order - Goods in transit

Property in Transit statute

Regarding goods in transit



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 OSCAR ORTIZ 

Commissioner
Precinct 3

 
JOE 

MCCOMB 
Commissioner

Precinct 4

 
 
 
 
 

 

MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. 
GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 
 
 
 

 
COMMISSIONERS COURT ORDER 

(Regarding Goods-in-Transit Tax Exemption) 
 

WHEREAS, in 2001, The Texas Legislature approved Senate Joint Resolution 6, which was subsequently 
approved by the eligible voters of the State of Texas authorizing a goods-in-transit property tax exemption for 
certain tangible personal property;  
 
WHEREAS, in 2007, the Texas Legislature added Section 11.253 to the Texas Tax Code, which exempts 
from property taxes any tangible personal property (other than oil and gas, aircraft, dealer’s motor vehicle 
inventory, dealer’s boat inventory, dealer’s heavy equipment inventory, and retail manufactured housing) that 
is located at a site for less than 175 days and is not under the control of the property owner;  
 
WHEREAS, in 2007 pursuant to Section 11.253(j) of the Texas Tax Code the Commissioners Court of 
Nueces County approved a resolution providing for the taxation of goods-in-transit otherwise exempt under 
Subsection 11.253(b) and not exempt under other law;  
 
WHEREAS, in 2011, the Texas Legislature amended section 11.253 of the Texas Tax Code adding 
subsection (j-1) which provides that in order to be able to continue to tax goods-in-transit in a tax year that 
begins on or after January 1, 2012 the governing body must take action on or after October 1, 2011 after 
conducting a public hearing;  
 
WHEREAS, The Nueces County Commissioners Court held a public hearing on the issue on October 31, 
2011; 
 
WHEREAS, under Section 281.096 of the Texas Health and Safety Code, the Commissioners Court of 
Nueces County has authority to take actions relating to ad valorem taxes imposed for the benefit of the 
Nueces County Hospital District, including the ability to elect to tax property that would otherwise be exempt 
from an ad valorem tax;  
 
WHEREAS, after receiving voter approval the Nueces County Commissioners Court established under 
Article XIII, Section 9 of the Texas Constitution a Road Tax (Farm to Market Road Tax) and is the governing 
body which collects this tax for the benefit of Nueces County; 
 
WHEREAS, Section 11.253(j-1) requires that official action to tax the goods-in-transit must be taken before 
January 1 of the first tax year in which the Commissioners Court of Nueces County proposes to tax goods-in-
transit; 
 
WHEREAS,  the Nueces County Commissioners Court finds that the goods-in-transit exemption as 
authorized by Section 11.253(b) of the Texas Tax Code is not in the best interest of Nueces County or the 



Nueces County Hospital District and further finds that more appropriate business incentives exist to 
encourage economic development and growth of business in Nueces County; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED THAT THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES 
COUNTY, TEXAS, hereby as permitted by the Constitution and Section 11.253(j-1) of the Texas Tax Code, 
hereby provides for the taxation of goods-in-transit for Nueces County, Nueces County Farm to Market Road, 
and the Nueces County Hospital District otherwise exempted by Section 11.253(b) of the Texas Tax Code. 
 
DULY adopted by vote of the Commissioners Court of Nueces County, Texas on the 30th day of November , 
2011. 

 
 

 __________________________________ 
 SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
 Nueces County Judge 
__________________________          _____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY                                                                                     JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1                                                                             Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 

    __________________________                 _____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ                                                     JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioner, Precinct 3                          Commissioner, Precinct 4 

 
 

ATTEST:__________________________ 
               Diana Barrera, County Clerk 















   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. B. 1.           

Meeting Date: 11/30/2011  

Waiver of Retroactivity for LyondellBasell Park

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider execution of a Waiver of Retroactivity for Land Acquisition with the Texas Parks and

Wildlife Department for a Texas Recreation and Parks Accounts Program related to LyondellBasell Park.

BACKGROUND

Commissioner Mike Pusley, Precinct 1, has been working with the Community Services and Inland Parks on the

expansion and recreational improvements of LyondellBasell Park located on Haven Drive in Annaville. The

purpose of the proposed project is to create premier opportunities for outdoor recreation and educational outreach. 

This project has been previously submitted as a grant application on July 30, 2010. Unfortunately, the application

did not receive funding. The County has met with Texas Parks and Wildlife officials who provided information on

how the County can improve its application for resubmission. However, Parks and Wildlife has not yet announced

their next application opportunity.

DISCUSSION

LyondellBasell Industries has offered to donate 47.7 acres of land adjacent to Lyondell Park for the purpose of

expanding the park. However, due to the uncertainty of the next Texas Parks and Wildlife funding cycle and since

the company has changed ownership several times in recent years, the County felt that the land may be under

eminent threat of loss as an acquisition opportunity.

The County requested that Texas Parks and Wildlife authorize acquisition to occur prior to grant approval through a

Waiver of Retroactivity. An approved waiver does not constitute future grant approval. The waiver will simply

preserve the matching potential of a park site for a limited period and allows the County to utilize the value of the

land as the project’s matching share.

Attachments

Waiver of Retroactivity from TPWD



TEXAS 
PARKS & 

WILDLIFE 

Life's better outside.® 

Commissioners 

Peter M. Holt 
Chairman 

San Antonio 

T. Dan Friedkin 
Vice-Chairman 

Houston 

Ralph H. Duggins 
Fort Worth 

Antonio Falcon, M.D. 
Rio Grande City 

Karen J. Hixon 
San Antonio 

Dan Allen Hughes, Jr. 
Beeville 

Margaret Martin 
Boerne 

S. Reed Morian 
Houston 

Dick Scott 
Wimberley 

Lee M. Bass 
Chairman-Emeritus 

Fort Worth 

Carter P. Smith 
Executive Director 

4200 SMITH SCHOOL ROAD 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78744-3291 

512.389.4800 

www.tpwd.state.tx.us 

November 2, 2011 

Ms. Roxana H. Sandoval 
Grants Administrator 
901 Leopard, Rm 501 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Re: Waiver of Retroactivity - LyondeliBasell Park 

Dear Ms. Sandoval: 

Per your request, enclosed are two copies of the Waiver of Retroactivity 
for the above-referenced.47.7 acres of land for the proposed 
LyondeliBasell Park project. Please have the County Judge sign both 
copies, return one to the Department, and retain one for your files. 

You are reminded that the granting of said waiver is for land acquisition 
only; it does not constitute or imply grant approval. Please note that if a 
grant is awarded, the County must conduct an appraisal to be submitted 
for approval by the Texas Parks & Wildlife Department. The acquisition 
must be completed prior to development. 

Thank you for your interest in our programs. If you have any questions, 
please call Dana Lagarde, Manager, Local Park Grants Program, at 512
389-8175. 

Tim Hogsett, CPRP 
Director 
Recreation Grants Branch 

TH:DL:re 

Enclosures 

To manage and conserve the natural and cultural resources of Texas and to provide hunting, fishing 
and outdoor recreation opportunities for the use and enjoyment of present and future generations. 

http:www.tpwd.state.tx.us


TMENT 

by 

TEXAS PARKS AND WILDLIFE DEPARTMENT 

WAIVER OF RETROACTIVITY FOR LAND ACQUISITION 


TEXAS RECREATION AND PARKS ACCOUNT PROGRAM 


Project Sponsor and Name: NUECES COUNTY LyondeliBasell Park 

Project Period: TPWD Approval Date to August 31, 2013 

* * * 

The requester hereby agrees and accepts the terms of said waiver as described in the attached documentation, 
for the purpose of maintaining eligibility for future matching grant assistance through the Texas Recreation and 
Parks Account Program. It is understood that this waiver is not effective until it has been executed by all parties 
and an executed agreement is returned to the Department. 

DESCRIPTION OF ACQUISITION 

Approximately 47.7 acres located on Haven Drive near Warrior Road, off Leopard between 
McKinzie Road and Violet Road, in northwest Nueces County, Texas. 

The following terms and conditions are understood and accepted by the undersigned political 
subdivision and the Department: 

1. 	 The granting of said waiver does not constitute a future grant approval, nor is approval of such implied; and 

2. 	 The waiver is valid for the time period and area herein described and it will not be extended if a grant is not 
approved prior to expiration; and 

3. 	 Costs for obtaining said waiver and land acquisition are incurred at the expense of the undersigned political 
subdivision. Eligible costs cannot be reimbursed unless a grant is approved prior to the waiver's expiration; and 

4. 	 The said waiver is valid for the described land acquisition only, and construction/development costs will not be 
retroactive; and 

5. 	 Land value (for grant matching purposes) will be credited for the value which existed at the time the title was 
transferred to the undersigned political subdivision. The land will be acquired in accordance with the enclosed 
"Acquisition Project Procedures." 

* * * 

Tim Hogsett, Director, Recreation Grants Branch 
Name and Title 

TP 	 Approval D Ie 

(Rev. 06/00) 

NUECES COUNTY 
Political Subdivision (Sponsor) 

by _____________________________ 

The Honorable Samuel L. Neal. Jr., Nueces Co Judge 
Name and Title 

Date 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. C. 1.           

Meeting Date: 11/30/2011  

Rose Acres Street and Drainage Improvements - Change Order No. 2

Submitted By: Mario Garza, Public Works

Department: Public Works

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of Change Order No. 2 to the Garrett Construction Company Rose Acres Street and

Drainage Improvements project.

BACKGROUND

On November 1, 2010 Nueces County entered into a contract with Garrett Construction Company for the Rose

Acres Street and Drainage Improvements project.

DISCUSSION

Change Order No. 2 compensates the contractor for placing 6” of compacted limestone base in the area between the

edge of pavement and the sidewalk in lieu of fill dirt.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds:

Amount Requested:

Fiscal Year:

Budgeted Y/N:

Fiscal Impact:

$3,000.00 *

* Funding source: Rose Acres Colonias, Department code 2745

Attachments

Change Order No. 2



NUECES COUNTY 
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER FORM 

I Change Order No.: 2 

Project Title: Rose Acres Street and Drainage Improvements 
Project No.: IFB No. 2860-10 
Owner: Nueces County 
Contractor: Garrett Construction Company, Inc. 

Reason for Change Order: Place 6" of compacted limestone base in the area between the edge 
of pavement and the sidewalk. 

I Amount Added by this Change Order: 1 $3,ooo.oo • 

Original Contract Days: 120 
Previous Days Added: 0 
Days Added this Change Order: 0 

Total Project Days: 120 

• Funding source: Rose Acres Colonias, Department 2745 

Page I of3 

Revised 2/24/2009 



~" <~~~r~·""··· "{f)\ ~<\ ... :'it\' 
~. ~.'~':R-.a·' .. ,~~l 
o ''i."Jcvii;t¥;:_q 
"""~..y·.ryo0 

NUECES COUNTY 

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER NUMBER: 1 

TABLE A: Force Account Work and Materials Placed into Stock 
LABOR HOURLY RATE EQUIPMENT 

SCHEDULE OF VALUES 
TABLE B: Contract Items 

ORIGINAL+ PREVIOUSLY 
REVISED 

PROJECT NO.: IFB No. 2860-10 

HOURLY RATE 

NEW 

ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT UNIT PRICE QUANTITY ITEM COST QUANTITY ITEMS COST OVERRUN/ 
UNDERRUN 

Proiect Bid as Lump Sum 

TOTALS 
-

Page 2 of3 

Revised 2124/2009 



NUECES COUNTY 
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER FORM 

Project Title: Rose Acres Street and Drainage Improvements 
Project No.: IFB No. 2860-10 
Change Order No.: 2 

I Contractor: I Garrett Construction Company, Inc. 

Date of Contract Award: November 1, 2010 
Original Contract Amount: $210,549.15 
Add Change Order Amount: $ 3,000.00 
Add Previous Change Order Amounts: $ 15,298.40 
Less Contingency: 0 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $228,847.55 

I Time Extension No.: 

Date: 

//-
Date: 

Date: 

Page 3 of3 

Revised 2/24/2009 



I 

November 2, 2011 

Mr. Mario Garza, P.E. 
Dept. of Public Works 
Nueces County 
901 Leopard St., Ste. 103 
Corpus Christi, Tx 78401 

GARRETT 
CONSTRUCTION CO 

RE: Rose Acres Street and Drainage Improvements 

Dear Mr. Garza: 

Please accept this letter as a change order request to place 6" of limestone base, grade and 
compact between the edge of pavement and the sidewalk. 
Price: $3,000.00 

I trust this meets your approval. 

Sincerely, . 

dJ!~~ 
President 

JJG/s 

P.O. BOX 1028 • INGLESIDE, TEXAS 783&2•1028 

OFFICE PHONE • (3&1 )77&· 7575 • (381 J &43 • 7575 • FAX (3&1 )77&-3993 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. C. 2.           

Meeting Date: 11/30/2011  

Multi-Purpose Training Area, 5th Floor Renovations 

Submitted By: Mario Garza, Public Works

Department: Public Works

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of Change Order No. 2 to the Largin Construction Services, LLC. project for the

construction of the Courthouse Multi-Purpose Training Area-5th Floor Renovation.

BACKGROUND

On August 31, 2011 Nueces County entered into a contract with Largin Construction Services, LLC for the

Multi-Purpose Training Area-5th Floor Renovation project.

DISCUSSION

This Change Order adds the following items of work to the contract;

1. Relocate existing electrical conduit to allow the installation of HVAC duct.

2. Remove all existing wall covering and paint walls. 

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds:

Amount Requested:

Fiscal Year:

Budgeted Y/N:

Fiscal Impact:

$2,737.50*

*Change Order funded by project 190125 (Multi-Purpose Training Area)

Attachments

Change Order No. 2



NUECES COUNTY 
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER FORM 

 
 
 

Change Order No.: 2 

 
 
 

Project Title: Multi-Purpose Training Area-5th Floor Renovation 
Project No.: IFB No. 2883-11 
Owner: Nueces County 
Contractor: Largin Construction Services, LLC 
 
 
 

 

Reason for Change Order:  1. Relocate existing electrical conduit to allow the installation of HVAC 
duct. 
2. Remove all existing wall covering and paint walls.  

 
 
 

Amount Added by this Change Order: $2,737.50 * 
 
 

Original Contract Days: 60 Working days 
Previous Days Added: 0 
Days Added this Change Order: 0 

Total Project Days: 60 Working Days 
 
*Change Order funded by project 190125 
 
 
 
 
 

Revised 2/24/2009 



Revised 2/24/2009 

Page 1 of 3



 
 

NUECES COUNTY 
 

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER NUMBER:  

Revised 2/24/2009 

2  
PROJECT NO.: IFB 2883-11   

TABLE A:  Force Account Work and Materials Placed into Stock 
LABOR A HOURLY RATE HOURLY R TE EQUIPMENT 

    
    
    
    
    
    
    
 

SCHEDULE OF E
TABLE B:  Contract Items 
    ORIGINAL + PR U

REVISE
W  

VALU S 

EVIO
D 

SLY  NE

ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT UNIT PRICE QUANTITY  C QUANTIT ITEMS 
UNDE N 

ITEM OST Y COST OVERRUN/ 
RRU

 Project Bid as Lump Sum        
         
         
         
         
         
         
         
         
         
         
         
         
         
         
         
         
         
         
         
         
         
         
 TOTALS        

 
 

Page 2 of 3



Revised 2/24/2009 

NUECES COUNTY 
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER FORM 

 
 
 

Project Title: Multi-Purpose Training Area-5 P

th
P Floor Renovation 

Project No.: IFB No. 2883-11 
Change Order No.: 2 
 
 
Contractor: Largin Construction Services, LLC 
 
 
Date of Contract Award: August 31, 2011 
Original Contract Amount: $242,165.00 
Add  Change Order Amount: $    2,737.50 
Add Previous Change Order Amounts: $ (23,807.00) 
Less Contingency: 0 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $221,095.50 
 
Time Extension No.:  
 
 
  
  
Contractor Date: 
  
  
Director of Public Works Date: 
  
  
Nueces County Judge Date: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 3 of 3 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. C. 3.           

Meeting Date: 11/30/2011  

Banquete Park Phase II-Certificate of Substantial Completion

Submitted By: Mario Garza, Public Works

Department: Public Works

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of Certificate of Substantial Completion for the Banquete Park Phase II project

completed by SafeNet Services, LLC.

BACKGROUND

On January 26, 2011 Nueces County entered into a contract with SafeNet Services, LLC for the Banquete Park

Phase II project.

DISCUSSION

A Substantial Completion walk-thru was conducted on August 19, 2011 by representatives of Nueces County,

Naismith Engineering, and SafeNet Services, LLC. The project was found to be substantially complete.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds:

Amount Requested:

Fiscal Year:

Budgeted Y/N:

Fiscal Impact:

: No fiscal impact

Attachments

Certificate of Substantial Completion



AlA Document G704T" - 2000 
Certificate of Substantial Completion 
PROJECT: 
(Name and address) 
BANQUETEPARKPHASE2 
HIGHWAY44ATCR40 
BANQUETE, TX 78339 

TO OWNER: 
(Name and address) 
NUECESCOUNTY 
901 LEOPARD STREET 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 

PROJECT NUMBER: 8387/ 
CONTRACT FOR: GENERAL 
CONSTRUCTION 
CONTRACT DATE: FEB 3,2011 

TO CONTRACTOR: 
(Name and address) 
SAFENET SERVICES, LLC 
1321 GLENOAKDRIVE 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78418 

OWNER:!8J 

ARCHITECT: [8] 

CONTRACTOR: [8] 

FIELD:0 

OTHER:O 

PROJECT OR PORTION OF THE PROJECT DESIGNATED FOR PARTIAL OCCUPANCY OR USE SHALL INCLUDE: 

BANQUETEPARKPHASE2 

The Work performed under this Contract has been reviewed and found, to the Architect's best knowledge, information and belief: 
to be substantially complete. Substantial Completion is the stage in the progress of the Work when the Work or designated portion 
is sufficiently complete in accordance with the Contract Documents so that the Owner can occupy or utilize the Work for its 
intended use. The date of Substantial Completion of the Project or portion designated above is the date of issuance established by 
this Certificate, which is also the date of connnencement of applicable warranties required by the Contract Documents, except as 
stated below: 

Warranty 
ALLWORK 

NAISMITH ENGINEERING, 
INC. 

ARCHITECT 

AUGUST 19, 

DATE OF ISSUANCE 

A list of items to be completed or corrected is attached hereto. The failure to include any items on such list does not alter the 
responsibility of the Contractor to complete all Work in accordance with the Contract Documents. Unless otherwise agreed to in 
writing, the date of commencement of warranties for items on the attached list will be the date of issuance of the final Certificate of 
Payment or the date of final payment. 

Cost estimate of Work that is incomplete or defective: $0.00 

The Contractor will complete or correct the Work on the list of items attached hereto within Zero (0) days from the above date of 
Substantial Completion. 4

1 
. j /,f 

SAFENET SERVICES, LLC ~~..//'~ J /If jt!/ / 
CONTRACTOR B DATE 

The Owner accepts the Work or designated portion as substantially complete and will assume full possession at 
(date). 

NUECESCOUNTY 

OWNER BY DATE 

(time) on 

AlA Document G704111 -2000. Copyright© 1963, 1978, 1992 and 2000 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AlA® 
Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AlA® Document, or any 1 
portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was 
produced by AlA software at 11:11:15 on 11/0812011 under Order No.4871089317 _1 which expires on 06/01/2012, and is not for resale. 
UserNotes: (1348100690) 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. C. 4.           

Meeting Date: 11/30/2011  

Richard M. Borchard Fairgrounds-Improvements Package No. 2-Certificate of Substantial Completion

Submitted By: Mario Garza, Public Works

Department: Public Works

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of Certificate of Substantial Completion for the Richard M. Borchard Fairgrounds -

Improvements Package No. 2 project completed by SafeNet Services, LLC.

BACKGROUND

On July 14, 2010 Nueces County entered into a contract with SafeNet Services, LLC for the Richard M. Borchard

Fairgrounds - Improvements Package No. 2 project.

DISCUSSION

A Substantial Completion walk-thru was conducted on July 27, 2011 by representatives of Nueces County Public

Works, Naismith Engineering, and SafeNet Services, LLC. The project was found to be substantially complete.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds:

Amount Requested:

Fiscal Year:

Budgeted Y/N:

Fiscal Impact:

: No fiscal impact.

Attachments

Certificate of Substantial Completion



NuEtCes County Certificate of Substantial Completion 

Project: Improvements Package No 2: 
RV Park, Event Parking, Shed 
Expansions to Arena, Storage Building, 
Locker Rooms, Additional Library 
Parking and Other Site Improvements. 

TO: (Contractor name and Address) 

fSafeN et Services, LLC 
1321 Glenoak Drive 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78418 

L 

Contract No.: IFB 2848-10 

Contract Date: July 14,2010 

Owner: Name and Address 
c 
Nueces County 
901 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, Texas 7840 I 

L 

SUBSTANTIAL COMPU:.TION DATE: _J:..:u:.::IYc...2::.7:_:,:::.2..:.0::.11:__ _____ _ 

__j 

[lfomplete 0 Partial- Ust Areas Accepted------------------

Substantial Completion and warranty time periods affected are defined in the Ge11eral Conditions of the Contract All parties listed below have 
reviewed the work under this Contract and recommend Issuance of the aubstantiaJ completion. Nueces County concurs with acceptance of 
!he AlE's certifiCation, will assume full possession and responsibility for !he project or designated area, less punch list ftems, on the above 
listed Date. All-ranties will start the day of su-ntial completion, wdh the exception of those ftems on the punch list, which will start on the 
date of Final Acceptanoe. The responslbllfty of the Contractor for heat, light, other utilities and Builders' Rls~ Insurance required by the 
Contract ceases at SubstanHal Completion. Olher required insurance remains the Contractor's responsibility unm the Certificate of Final 
Acceptance is issued. 

PUNCH LIST: See Attached Punch List 

A list of item• to be completed or corrected, prepared by the Architect/Engineer and Nueces County, chec~ed and augmented as required by 
Nueces County is appended hereto. The failure to Include any item on such list does not relieve the Contractor of the responsibility to 
complete all work In accordance with the Contract documents. 

The Contractor shall complete or correct the work on the punch list appended hereto by 1 0/48//?.0 11 The punch is! consists of_4_,_9e._ __ 
nems. 

SafeNet Services L.L.C. 11/9/2011 

ConbaGtor Representative Signature Date 

_:::N.:.:a::::i::::sm:::::,:it::::h.::.E::,:n:J;g~in::::e~e~ri~n,:;;g.::.l~nc~.'----------~ ~~# 
Architect/Engineer V" ~Jgnature 

11/9/2011 
Date 

NUECES COUNTY 
Representative Signature Date 

Attachment: 
Punch Ust 



TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

General: 

NaismithEngineering,Inc 
ENGINEERING • ENVIRONMENTAL • SURVEYING 

ESTABLISHED /949 

NEI - M E M 0 R A N D U M 

SafeNet Services LLC 

Lewis B. Shrier, P.E. 

July 20, 2011 

IFB 2848-10; RMB Regional Fairgrounds 
Punchlist Items (Walked on 7/13/2011) 

1 Punchlist walk-through by GPM Engineering and Nueces County Public Works to be 
scheduled as soon as possible. 

2 Final TAS accessibility inspection to be scheduled as soon as possible. 

3 Lock sets and door hardware needs to be adjusted on all doors. The correct lock cores 
need to be installed for several doors. Door stops need to be installed at all exterior 
doors to prevent wind damage. 

4 Room signs need to be installed. Waiting on delivery from CCSW. 

5 Loop Road gate needs to be installed north of the traffic circle. Waiting on delivery from 
the gate fabricator. 

6 Landscaping work has not started 

7 Excavated and re-graded areas around the site where soil is still exposed needs to be 
re-vegetated per notes on Sheet C0.02. 

8 Bollards need to be installed adjacent to new Transfer Switches. 

9 Pavement needs to be completed at the following locations: 

a Adjacent to new catch basin in existing parking lot near flagpole walkway. 

b Adjacent to Transfer Switch next to Animal Exhibit Building A. 

10 New fire hydrant adjacent to new Locker Rooms needs to be raised approximately 12 
inches. Fire hydrant also should be checked for a possible leak. Area around hydrant 
should be paved after it is raised. 

11 Soil around inlet boxes adjacent to flagpole area needs to be filled and re-graded. One 
box is full of dirt and needs to be cleaned out. 

12 Electrical subcontractor has requested assistance from GPM Engineering in 
determining the proper setting for the new Transfer Switches. 

4501 Gollihar Road. Corpus Christi, TX 78411 • 800-677-2831 361-814-9900 Fax 361·814-4401 • naismith-engineering.com 



July 20, 2011 
RMB Regional Fairgrounds 
Page 2 of3 

13 Panel schedules for RV Panels need to be completed. 

14 RV power pedestal in Lot D was damaged by a vehicle and needs to be replaced. 
Concrete pad around base of power pedestal was split in half and needs to be 
replaced. 

15 RV power pedestal in Lot E was damaged by a vehicle and needs to be replaced. 

Arena: 

16 Need to replace \fiNII panel at Arena that was bent by the plumbing subcontractor. 

17 Locks on double doors by new concessions serving area need to be adjusted. Also 
metal stud framing above double doors is bent and needs to be repaired or replaced. 

18 New water supply lines at Arena can be damaged where they rise up from grade and 
transition to the building columns; three locations. Needs low pipe rail to prevent traffic 
and animals from crushing. Not Part of SafeNet's Scope. 

19 Transformer serving the Concessions Area of the Arena is reported to be getting very 
hot during full load usage by the concession equipment. GPM Engineering to verify 
size and connected load. 

20 Two ceiling tiles are missing in the Arena Concessions area. 

Storage Building: 

21 Asphalt pavement between the new Storage Building and the Banquet Hall kitchen 
needs to be repaired. It appears to have been poorly compacted when placed. 

22 Trench drain adjacent to new Storage Building needs to be repaired so it drains 
properly. 

23 Handicap accessible parking space for the Storage Building needs to be striped and 
handicap signage needs to be installed on the adjacent building wall. 

24 Security wires running between the new storage building and the existing Ballroom are 
exposed and loose. Wires need to be properly secured. 

25 Daylight can be seen at the top of the main frame columns in the Storage Building. 
These areas have not leaked during recent rain events but light is showing through. 
These areas require flashing and/or caulk. 

26 Need verification that the City of Robstown has signed off on the new water heaters 
that were installed as a result of a previous City inspection. 

27 Correct locks are required at the exterior double doors to entry vestibule 300 at the 
Storage Building. 

28 Door to Men's Restroom 304 in the Storage Building is rubbing on frame and needs 
adjustment. 

29 Primary frame for the canopy on the west side of the Storage Building should be 
painted to match adjacent trim color- Desert Beige. Frame steel only has a shop prime 
coat of paint. Frame should be properly cleaned before applying the finish coat. Rusted 

~ NaismithEngineering,Inc W.:il ENGINEERING • ENVIRONMENTAL• SURVEYING 



July 20, 2011 
RMB Regional Fairgrounds 
Page 3 of3 

connection bolts should be cleaned before applying paint. 

30 The old metal pipe support for gas meter that was relocated at the Banquet Hall needs 
to be cleaned up and capped. 

31 Existing masonry walls need to be cleaned of old caulk and residue where existing 
masonry screen walls were demolished. 

32 Missing piece of vinyl base needs to be replaced in the Banquet Hall Ballroom A 
adjacent to the existing North Overhead Roll-up door. 

33 Ceiling tile missing in Storage Building Men's Restroom. 

34 Soil that was disturbed while installing the new water service line to the Storage 
Building needs to be leveled and compacted on the east and west sides of the Banquet 
Hall main entrance concourse. Exposed cast iron pipe sections should be covered 

. and/or painted and/or lowered to prevent a tripping hazard. 

Locker Rooms: 

35 Lock core is needed for Door 112 to courtyard at Locker Rooms. 

36 Cap on north most downspout in locker room courtyard needs to be removed and 
downspout piped directly to drain. 

37 Locker numbers need to be installed on all lockers. 

38 Visitor's Coach door 115 needs a lock core. 

39 In Locker Room, corner joints of intersecting CMU walls are rough. Some have flaking 
mortar. All loose mortar should be removed and joints should be filled with a color 
matched caulk to seal any gaps. 

40 One supply register in the Home Team dressing room is bent and needs to be repaired 
or replaced. 

41 ADA shelves need to be installed in the lockers in the Home and Visitors dressing 
rooms. 

42 Two ceiling tiles need to be replace in the Home Dressing Room. 

43 Door closure needs to be installed on the Laundry Room door 109. 

44 Vinyl base is loose on Home Dressing Room wall opposite door 102. 

45 Built-up grout curb below north storefront window 1 at the Locker Rooms has shrinkage 
cracks. Cracks should be filled with a grout slurry, allowed to dry and painted with an 
exterior elastomeric paint. 

46 Locker Room Electrical Room lock needs to be adjusted or replaced. 

4 7 Downspout on east side of Locker Room needs to be repaired. 

48 Locker Room Water Heater Room needs to be cleaned of trash and construction 
debris. 

49 Locker Room exterior door 1 03 needs a lock core. 

ITr.ft NaismithEngineering,Inc 
~ ENGINEERING • ENVIRONMENTAL• SURVEYING 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. C. 5.           

Meeting Date: 11/30/2011  

Solid Waste Collection Rate Change

Submitted By: Mary Jane Guerra, Public Works

Department: Public Works

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of a rate increase for residential solid waste collection in the rural areas of Nueces

County.

BACKGROUND

The solid waste collection contractor for the rural areas of Nueces County is Absolute Waste Services, Inc.

DISCUSSION

The contract provides for yearly rate changes based upon fluctuations in the Consumer Price Index, as stipulated in

Section 15.02 of the contract.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds:

Amount Requested:

Fiscal Year:

Budgeted Y/N:

Fiscal Impact:

An increase in the residential solid waste collection fee from the current rate of $24.33 per month to $25.71.

Attachments

Absolute Waste

Prices

Contract - Rates















   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 1.           

Meeting Date: 11/30/2011  

Consider a request for proposals for collection software; authorize to publish a notice; and adopt a selection

committee

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for proposals) for collection

software; authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice; and adopt an order delegating evaluation authority to

a selection committee.

BACKGROUND

The collection software supports the collection of court costs and fines for the referred cases from the eight District

Courts, four County Courts, and the nine Justice of the Peace courts.  The collections software must comply with

SB 1 (formerly Texas SB 1863 79 (R)) mandating large counties to implement a collection improvement program

audited by the Office of Court Administration.

DISCUSSION

The purchase would be paid from Dept. 1180 of the 2011-2012 budget.

Attachments

Order for collection software



Order for collection software.doc   Page 1 of 2 

 

County of Nueces 

     
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

ORDER OF COMMISSIONERS COURT 

 

WHEREAS, the Nueces County (County) Commissioners Court determined that it is in the best interest of the 

County to use competitive bidding procedures to promulgate a fair and confidential manner of procuring a 

collections software to support the collection of court costs and fines for the referred cases from the eight 

Districts, four County Courts and the nine Justice of the Peace Courts;  

 

WHEREAS, the Purchasing Agent recommends that the Court procure these services through a Request for 

Proposal as authorized under Section 262.0230 of the Texas Local Government Code;  

 

WHEREAS, the Purchasing Agent is requesting that the court delegate the authority to evaluate all proposals in 

accordance to the criteria in the advertisement and to appoint several members to the evaluation committee. The 

appointed committee will meet to evaluate all the proposals and make a recommended selection to the court; 

 

WHEREAS, the Court authorizes a member of the evaluation committee to conduct discussions with 

responsible offeror who proposal is determined to be the lowest evaluated offer resulting from negotiation, 

taking into consideration the relative importance of price and other evaluation factions set for in the request for 

proposal; 

 

WHEREAS, the Court considered the procurement method of selecting a firm to provide collections software, 

the designation of an evaluation committee, and authorized the evaluation committee to conduct discussions 

with offers; and 

  

NOW, THEREFORE, THE COURT MAKES THE FOLLOWING FINDINGS AND ORDERS: 

 

The Court finds and ORDERS the method of procurement for a collections software is through a Request for 

Proposals as authorized by Section 262.0230 of the Texas Local Government Code. The Court finds and 

ORDERS the following as the designated representative (“Designated Representative”) to be a committee 

comprised of those who occupy the following positions: Commissioners Court Administration Director; the 

Nueces County Purchasing Agent, Information Technology Director, County Clerk’s Treasury 

Account/Collection Manager and the County Clerk or her designee shall serve on the Committee that 

constitutes the Designated Representative.  

 

In the event that any of the persons designated above is unable to serve for any reason, the persons serving on 

the committee (i.e. Designated Representative) may continue to serve as the Designated Representative without 

the participation by such a person without diminishing its authority provided. 

 

 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner 

Precinct 3 

 
JOE McCOMB 

Commissioner 
Precinct 4 

 

MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 



Order for collection software.doc   Page 2 of 2 

 

 

 

 

 

The Designated Representative shall evaluate the proposals of the offerors, enter into discussions with 

responsible Offeror susceptible of being selected for award and, after negotiations, shall make its 

recommendation to the Court. Thereafter, the Court shall select the responsible offeror whose proposal is 

determined to be the lowest evaluated offer resulting from negotiations, taking into consideration the relative 

importance of price and other evaluation factions set for in the request for proposal in accordance to Section 

262.030 of the Texas Local Government Code. 

 

DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 

ON THIS 30
TH

 DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2011. 

                                           

 __________________________________ 
 SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
 NUECES COUNTY JUDGE 
 
___________________________ _____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY JOE A. GONZALEZ  
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 
__________________________ _____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ JOE McCOMB 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 

 

 

 

 
ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________                                                                                                   

DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 2.           

Meeting Date: 11/30/2011  

Authorize a Buyboard lease-purchase agreement with Holt Texas, Ltd. for a Caterpillar Wheel Loader

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize lease-purchase agreement with Holt Texas, Ltd. for a Caterpillar Wheel Loader as bid through the Texas

Association of School Boards TASB (BuyBoard) to include, amendment no. 1, extended warranty and letter

agreement; discuss and consider resolution approving documents related to lease-purchase of Caterpillar Wheel

Loader, authorizing County Judge to execute documents, and all other action necessary to carry out such transaction.

BACKGROUND

The Coastal Parks Department is in need of a wheel loader to facilitate execution of its beach cleaning duties. Holt

Texas, Ltd. was awarded a bid under the BuyBoard for a 930H Wheel Loader. Under the proposed lease-purchase

agreement the County will make four (4) annual payments and at the end of the lease-purchase agreement will own

the motor grader outright. The County, through its Coastal Parks department, will be responsible for any

maintenance.

DISCUSSION

Cost of machine will be paid from Dept. 0180 over the course of four (4) years, the first payment being from

the 2011-2012  Budget. Cost includes three (3) annual payments of $56,910.46 and a final payment of $1.00.

Attachments

Holt Cat agreement

























   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 3.           

Meeting Date: 11/30/2011  

Authorize Buyboard Contract No. 255-06 and 299-08 purchase for various County Departments to replace copiers

and add 1 copier from Ikon

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize Product Schedule, Lease Amendment, and Addendum 54 to Master Service Agreement for a TASB

BuyBoard State Contract No. 255-06 and 299-08 purchase for various County Departments to replace 16 lease

copiers, add 1 copier, and maintenance services from Ikon Office Solutions, Inc.

BACKGROUND

Department's efficiency will increase by replacing aging equipment to increase up time, provide more reliablity

with newer technology. The request is to replace 16 units and add 1 copier.  Fifteen units would be replaced at the

same copier speed and size, one unit would be right sized,  and one area would receive an additional unit.  The cost

for the proposed equipment would go from $4,204.87 to $4,247.87 a month, for a net increase of $43 a month.

The unit in HR is presently an 80 copies per min. machine. The recommendation is a unit with an average monthly

volume of 11,000 copies, a Ricoh MP 6001,  and a speed of 60 copies per min. which would meet their monthly

volume needs. The unit being right sized will reduce cost from $457 a month to $350 for a savings of $107 a

month.  

It is recommended that the Jail Bookkeeping area receive an additional machine for the following reasons: 

1. Monthly copy volume is 31,000;

2. The current machine is used 24 hours, 7 days a week;

3. There is no backup copier in the area to use when the current unit needs maintenance/repairs.

An MP 5001 copier will cost $150.00 per month.  

The reduction in cost is of the unit in HR and the increase in cost of a second unit in the Booking Area will result in

a net lease increase of $43.00 a month, that is $2,580 over a five-year lease.

DISCUSSION

Equipment monthly fee is to be paid from various departments of the 2011/2012 Budget. 

Attachments

Replacement breakdown

Ikon Addendum 54





















   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 4.           

Meeting Date: 11/30/2011  

Authorize BuyBoard Contract No 358-10 purchases for four 2012 F350 DWR Pickup Trucks from Grande Truck

Center for Public Works

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize BuyBoard Contract No. 358-10 purchase of four (4) 2012 F350 DWR Pickup Trucks from Grande Truck

Center for Public Works Department.

BACKGROUND

Four trucks will be traded in (County No. 47193, 54300, 51394, and 58157) for a trade-in value consideration of

$11,700.

DISCUSSION

Purchase is in the amount of $129,707.00 to be paid from Department 0120 Capital Outlay 2011-2012 Budget. 

Attachments

Buyboard Grande quote













   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 5.           

Meeting Date: 11/30/2011  

Authorize a Buyboard Contract No 358-10 purchase for the Inland Parks Department from Caldwell Country for a

2012 Chevrolet 2500 Silverado extended ca

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize a BuyBoard Contract No. 358-10 purchase of a 2012 Chevrolet 2500 Silverado extended cab from

Caldwell Country for the Inland Parks Department.

BACKGROUND

The new vehicle will replace a 2001 Dodge Van, County No. 52817 and will not increase the fleet.

DISCUSSION

Purchase in the amount of $23,374 is to be paid from Dept. 0170 Inland Park of the 2011/2012 Budget.

Attachments

Caldwell quote



QUOTE# 00SS    CONTRACT PRICING WORKSHEET 
End User: NUECES COUNTY      Contractor: CALDWELL COUNTRY   

Contact Name: ROMEO RAMIREZ     CALDWELL COUNTRY  

Email: 

ROMEO.RAMIREZ1@CO.NUECES.TX.US  

Prepared By:  Averyt Knapp 

Phone #: 361-888-0430    Email:  

aknapp@caldwellcountry.com 

Fax #:  361-888-0458     Phone #:  800-299-7283 or 979-

567-6116 

Location City: CORPUS CHRISTI, TX     Fax #:    979-567-0853 

Date Prepared: OCTOBER 25, 2011 Address:  P. O. Box 27,  

Caldwell, TX 77836 

Contract Number: BUY BOARD #358-10 Tax ID #  14-1856872 

Product Description: 2012 CHEVROLET 2500 SILVERADO EXT CAB LWB CC20953  

 

A  Base Price & Options:                                                                                                                                        $22,974 

 

B  Published Options 

Code Description Cost Code Description Cost 

 6.0LV8-GAS, 6-SPD 

AUTOMATIC, AIR 

CONDITION, AM/FM, 

ASSIST STEPS, 

KEYLESS ENTRY, TILT 

WHEEL, POWER 

WINDOWS, POWER 

LOCKS, POWER 

MIRRORS, 40-20-40 

CLOTH FRONT/REAR, 

FULL RUBBER FLOOR, 

STEP BUMPER, LONG 

BOX 8’  

INCL     

 GM WARRANTY 

5YR/100,000 

POWERTRAIN @ N/C 

INCL  CALDWELL COUNTRY   

 8’ BED $383 INCLUDED INCL  PO BOX 27  

      CALDWELL,TEXAS   77836  

      

      

                                                                                                                                                

Subtotal B 

 INCL 

 

C  Unpublished Options  

Code Description Cost Code Description Cost 

        

      

      

      

      

      

                                                                                                                                              

Subtotal C    

  

 

D  Other Price Adjustments (Installation, Delivery, Etc…) 

                                                                                                                                             

Subtotal D   

INCL  



 

E  Unit Cost Before Fee & Non-Equipment Charges(A+B+C+D) $22,974   

    Quantity Ordered                                                                                                                        

X 

1 

                                                                                                                                               

Subtotal E 

$22,974  

 

F  Non-Equipment Charges (Trade-In, Warranty, Etc…) 

                                     BUY BOARD                                                                                    $400 

  

G.  Color of Vehicle: WHITE  

 

H.  Total Purchase Price (E+F)                                                    $23,374  

 

Estimated Delivery 

Date: 

60-90 DAYS APPX 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

            

 

 

 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 1.           

Meeting Date: 11/30/2011  

Budget Change Orders

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

RECOMMENDATION

Budget Change Order No. 3 for Fiscal Year 2011-2012.

Capital Projects Budget Change Order No. 42.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

budget change order #03 list

budget change order #03 backup

CapitalProject Budget Change Order #42

CapitalProject Budget Change Order #42 BackUp

Dpt 1915 - Budget SpreadSheet

Dpt 1917 - Budget SpreadSheet



TO: Honorable Judge Loyd Neal and Honorable County Commissioners 

FROM: Margaret Hayes, CPA -" 1\/ 

. Nueces County Auditor - ~ ~ 

DATE: November 30,2011 

RE: Budget Change Order #3 FY 2011 - 2012 

General Fund 

1285 General Administraion 
5355 - Contingency Appropriations - Equip 
1250 - 5680 Fixed Assets < $5000 
3520 - 5680 Fixed Assets < $5000 
3840 - 5680 Fixed Assets < $5000 

1285 General Administraion 
5351 - Reserve Appropriations 
1900 - 5661 Motor Vehicle Passenger 

1500 Mechanical Maintenance 
5261 - M&R Bldgs and Grnds - Outlying 
1550 - 5265 Mechanical Systems Repairs 
1565 - 5260 M&R Bldg and Grnds 

1900 Capital Outlay 
5661 - Motor Vehicle Passenger 
1570 - 5248 Emergency Equipment 
3700 - 5248 Emergency Equipment 
3720 - 5248 Emergency Equipment 
3810 - 5248 Emergency Equipment 
3820 - 5248 Emergency Equipment 
3830 - 5248 Emergency Equipment 
3840 - 5248 Emergency Equipment 
3850 - 5248 Emergency Equipment 
4190 - 5248 Emergency Equipment 
5330 - 5248 Emergency Equipment 

3330 105th District Court 
5510 - Other Expenses 
5680 - Fixed Assets Less than $5,000 

Increase 

To 


220 
860 
677 

1,757 

4,234 
4,234 

13,000 
5,000 

18,000 

85 
12,920 

355 
4,393 
4,407 
6,020 
4,264 
4,379 

85 
1,065 

37,973 

398 
398 

Decrease 
From 

Net 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

1,757 

1,757 

4,234 

4,234 0 

18,000 

18,000 0 

37,973 

37,973 

398 

398 0 



Continuation of Budget Change Order #3 

3600 Justice of the Peace 1·1 
5123 - Salaries - Regular 
5126 Salaries - Temporaries 
5150 - Employee Benefits 

22,942 

4,248 
27,190 

11,495 

11,495 15,695 

3610 Justice of the Peace 1·2 
5123 Salaries - Regular 
5126 - Salaries - Temporaries 
5150 - Employee Benefits 

22,942 

4,248 
27,190 

11,495 

11,495 15,695 

3621 Justice ofthe Peace 2·1 
5123 - Salaries - Regular 
5126 - Salaries - Temporaries 
5150 - Employee Benefits 

22,942 

4,248 
27,190 

11,495 

11,495 15,695 

3650 Justice of the Peace 5-1 
5126 - Salaries Temporaries 
5150 - Employee Benefits 

8,840 
1,503 

10,343 10,343 

3655 Justice of the Peace 5-2 
5123 - Salaries Regular 
5126 - Salaries - Temporaries 
5150 - Employee Benefits 

8,840 

8,840 

51.771 

14,497 
66,268 (57,428) 

Grand Total General Funds 

163,115 163,115 0 

Coastal Parks Fund 

0180 Coastal Parks DeQartment 
5260 - M&R Bldgs & Grnds 
5540 - Travel Exp 2,000 

2,000 

2,000 

2,000 0 

Total Coastal Parks Fund 2,000 2,000 ° 

2 



Nueces County, Texas FY 11-12 
Budget Transfer Form ' ' ,,\[j:LO

1 l i 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1285 Dept Name 	 General Administration 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Budget Category Account Name To From 

5355 Contingency Appropriations - Equip<$5,000 1,757 

1250-5680 County Auditor 220 
3520-5680 District Attorney 860 
3840-5680 Constable Pct 4 677 

TOTALS 	 1,757 1,757 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
( X ) To balance line item categories 

( ) To cover temporary employees 

( X ) Other 	 County Auditor - Printer; District Attorney - Printer, (4) Chairs; 

Constable Pet 4 - Printer 

November 15, 2011 
Date 

Commissioners Court Administration 

Budget Change O~rd;..::e,,-r#:.:..-_3-=___ 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 



IV22433 Addr: IRiI Br.IAUD/jab 
CM CoITfJUIer centers nc 
75 Rem1I~ce IXive 

Dfte: 110/01/20111 

SliIe1515 

Clicago l 60675-1515 PO Tctat $220.08 

lEA 

lEA 

o 

PRINTER HP CLJ CP1525NW 

CABLE BELKIN/CDW 10 USB 

Confirm: 

AccoLrt 

Bid': 

Contract #: 

End Use: 

Buyer: 1 

217.75 1250-5680 / 

2.33 1250-5680 / 

0.00 / 

1 POType: ~I 
Terms:i 

~~ 

{t g~ 

111111~LocaM" f6 




PR:_I PO: 1 1 status: FI Sec Cd: IDAI Pftv: IAPRV Next: I 

fi22433 Addr.1R11 Requfed 01: 1 1 
ExprationOl: 109/30/20121 

ErtrylX: 110106120111 

a:JN CanpIAer eeriers II'(; 
75 Reniltance Drive 
SuIe 1515 

Exp;ded IX: I 1 
~ l 60615·1515 Delivery IX: 1 1 

By: Ida/es 

Die: 110106/20111 

PO Tctat $516,49 

0001 lEA PRINTER HP CLJ CP2025N 373.58 3520-5680 / 

0002 lEA TRAY - HP LJ CB500A 250 = 140.58 3520-5680 / 

0003 lEA CABLE - BELKIN/CDW 10" U= 2.33 3520-5680 / 

0004 o 0.00 / 

~_ D 
~~'i: "i ~: " ::~ w:' ,: <:(I,-t [, :;'1, ~:- ~:'T] 'l'I,r: : 

- "/ 

Record 1of3 & 



PR: IR125B36I poi I status:1PR1 SecCd: ID!I A~I1PlW Next I 

IV22736 By: Ida/es RetlJi'ed ot: I I 
Jones 8Cook 

DIie: 110119/20111 Expirmot: 109/30/20121
315 s. Cklsner 

EmyDt: 110119120111 

E~ot:l I 
E~ TX 78539 FOTmat $343.36 DeMryDt: I I 

B5.84 3520-56BO / 

0.00 / 



• 


CDMS.com I 800.594.4239 

SALES QUOTATION 

BILL TO: 
MICHAEL ROBINSON 
901 LEOPARD ST RM 106 

Accounts Payable 
CORPUS CHRISTI. TX 78401-3602 

Customer Phone #361.888.0428 

CDW Government 
230 North Milwaukee Ave. 
Vernon Hills. IL 60061 
Phone: 847.371.5000 

SHIP TO: 
NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPT 
Attention To: MICHAEL ROBINSON 
901 LEOPARD ST RM 106 

CORPUS CHRISTI. TX 78401-3602 
Contact: MIKE 
ROBINSON 361.888.0428 

Customer P.O. # CKXS777 

Fax: 312-752-3876 

HP LJ P4014N 45 PPM 8.5X14 
Mfg#: H-P-CB507 A#ABA 
Contract: National Joint Powers Alliance 
111309-CDW 

SUBTOTAL 
FREIGHT 

TAX 

676.32 
0.00 
0.00 

US (urrl?Ocy 

TOTAL. 676.32 

Please remit payment to: 
CDW Government 
75 Remittance Drive 
Suite 1515 
Chicago,ll60675-1515 

http:CDMS.com


Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Nueces County, Texas 
Bud et Transfer Form 

FY 11-12 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Dept. No. 1500 Dept. Name: Mechanical Maintenance 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name Increase Decrease 

5261 Major Repairs-Other Bldgs (18,000) 

TOTALS (18,000) 
======= 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 


Preventive Maintenance for 2-gates opener at Medical Examiner Building (Dept 1565) and to 


replace two 7-112 ton condensing units in Agriculture Building-Robstown (Dept 1550) 


Telephone No: x0492Contact Person: 
----------------~~----J 

Glen R. Sullivan 

Signature of Official/Dept. Head 

11-1-/ 
Date Budget Change Order 3 

****************************************************************************************** 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditor's Office ae 

C :lMyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 



I 

Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2011 As Of: 11/05/2011 

Department Title 

1500 Mechanical Maintenance 


Key Descri~tion 	 Budget 
5123 Salaries-Regular 
5125 Salaries-Overtime 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5133 On Call Pay 
5151 Retirement 
5152 FICA 
5153 Medicare 
5154 Unemployment Tax 
5155 Group Health Insurance 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 
5157 Life Insurance 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 
5185 Contract Personnel 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 
5231 Telephone Utility Expense 
5233 Electricity 
5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 
5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 
5241 Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 
5260 Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 
5261 Buildings-Maintenance & Repair 
5263 E levatorlEscalator Repairs 
5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 
5265 Mechanical Systems Repairs 
5266 Contract Services-Buildings 
5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 
5410 Other Services & Charges 

Total Revenue 

Total Expense 


306,699.00 
25,000.00 

5,931.00 
0.00 

36,247.00 
20,933.00 
4,896.00 

844.00 
49,174.00 

5,060.00 
317.00 
127.00 

2,000.00 
1,500.00 

860,511.00 
0.00 

1,362,251.00 
0.00 
0.00 

4,726.00 
500,000.00 
502,136.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,500.00 

0.00 
3,689,852.00 

Director 
Glen R. Sullivan 

Actual 
8,895.20 

0.00 
159.01 
541.36 
950.92 
562.57 
131.58 
22.07 

4,692.58 
470.61 

8.96 
3.18 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

212.58 
0.00 

7,643.44 
5,337.60 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

10,274.24 
0.00 
0.00 

554.50 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
40,460.40 

Budget: WB 

Encumbrance Balance 
0.00 297,803.80 
0.00 25,000.00 
0.00 5,771.99 
0.00 (541.36) 
0.00 35,296.08 
0.00 20,370.43 
0.00 4,764.42 
0.00 821.93 
0.00 44,481.42 
0.00 4,589.39 
0.00 308.04 
0.00 123.82 

3,946.95 (1,946.95) 
0.00 1,500.00 
0.00 860,511.00 
0.00 (212.58) 
0.00 1,362,251.00 
0.00 (7,643.44) 

24,019.20 (29,356.80) 
0.00 4,726.00 
0.00 500,000.00 y/' 

27,979.09 474,156.91 
(256.42) (10,017.82) 
3,335.45 (3,335.45) 

12,845.71 	 (12,845.71) 
1,884.50 (2,439.00) 
6,942.45 (6,942.45) 

0.00 1,500.00 

0.00 0.00 
80,696.93 3,568,694.67 

Grand Total Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Grand Total Expense 3]6891852.00 40:460.40 802696.93 315682694.67 
Grand Totals (Revenue - Expense) (3,689,852.00) (40,460.40) (80,696.93) 3,568,694.67 

User ID: NORA - Nora Oserraos Page: I Current Date: J1/03/20 J I 

Report ID: GLIQBA_Key BA Budget to Actual Figures Key Current Time: J5 31:05 

http:3,568,694.67
http:80,696.93
http:1,500.00
http:6,942.45
http:6,942.45
http:2,439.00
http:1,884.50
http:12,845.71
http:12,845.71
http:3,335.45
http:3,335.45
http:10,017.82
http:474,156.91
http:27,979.09
http:500,000.00
http:4,726.00
http:29,356.80
http:24,019.20
http:7,643.44
http:1,362,251.00
http:860,511.00
http:1,500.00
http:1,946.95
http:3,946.95
http:4,589.39
http:44,481.42
http:4,764.42
http:20,370.43
http:35,296.08
http:5,771.99
http:25,000.00
http:297,803.80
http:40,460.40
http:10,274.24
http:5,337.60
http:7,643.44
http:4,692.58
http:8,895.20
http:3,689,852.00
http:1,500.00
http:502,136.00
http:500,000.00
http:4,726.00
http:1,362,251.00
http:860,511.00
http:1,500.00
http:2,000.00
http:5,060.00
http:49,174.00
http:4,896.00
http:20,933.00
http:36,247.00
http:5,931.00
http:25,000.00
http:306,699.00


Nueces County, Texas 

Bud et Transfer Form 


FY 11-12 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Dept. No. 1550 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Dept. Name: Agriculture Bldg-Robstown 

Key Code Account Name 

5265 Mechanical Systems Repairs 

Increase 

13,000 

Decrease 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

TOTALS 13,000 

To replace two 7-1/2 ton condensing units in Agriculture BUilding-Robstown 

Contact Person': ~.. Nora Oserraos Telephone No: x0492 
----------------------~~~~ 

Glen R. Sullievan 

Signature of Official/Dept. Head 

Date Budget Change Order 
************************************************************************************************************************************* 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditor's Office Date 

C:/MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 



-------

Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2011 As Of: 11105/2011 

Department Title 
1550 Agriculture Bldg - Robstown 

Key Description Budget 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 1,500.00 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 14,725.00 
5233 Electricity 33,150.00 
5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 0.00 
5240 Maint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 300.00 
5260 Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 2,500.00 
5261 Buildings-Maintenance & Repair 0.00 
5265 Mechanical Systems Repairs 0.00 
5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 0.00 
5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 0.00 

Total Revenue 0.00 
Total Expense 52,175.00 

Grand Total Revenue 0.00 
Grand Total Expense 52,175.00 
Grand Totals (Revenue - Expense) (52,175.00)

---'-----'

Director 
Glen R. Sullivan 

Actual 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

169.39 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2,950.00 

0.00 
3,119.39 

0.00 
3,119.39 

(3,119.39) 

Encumbrance 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,863.29 
0.00 
0.00 

(995.00) 
(23.00) 

46.00 
500.00 

0.00 
1,391.29 

0.00 
1,391.29 

(1,391.29) 

Budget: WB 

Balance 
1,500.00 

14,725.00 
33,150.00 
(2,032.68) 

300.00 
2,500.00 

995.00 _ /' 
23.00 V 

(46.00) 
(3,450.00) 

0.00 
47,664.32 

0.00 
47,664.32 
47,664.32 

User ID: NORA - Nora Oserraos Page: 1 Current Date: 11103/2011 

Report ID: GLlQBA_Key - BA Budget to Actual Figures - Key Current Time: 15:31:36 

http:47,664.32
http:47,664.32
http:47,664.32
http:3,450.00
http:2,500.00
http:2,032.68
http:33,150.00
http:14,725.00
http:1,500.00
http:1,391.29
http:1,391.29
http:1,391.29
http:1,863.29
http:3,119.39
http:3,119.39
http:3,119.39
http:2,950.00
http:52,175.00
http:52,175.00
http:52,175.00
http:2,500.00
http:33,150.00
http:14,725.00
http:1,500.00


3618843891 P.D01/ODlAUG-29-2011 16:02 Wlilathertrol 

WEATHERTROL, INC. 

P. O. BOX 4S81 


CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 784694881 

AIR CONDITIONING LICENSE NO. TACLAOD4112C 


(361)884-3851 FAX (361)884.3891 

Ropl_., ThtT.... I>t.._.UA...III' ..dllcpl....., 

P. O. Do, 1Jl5'. """In. Trw ""I.I..IIt-I'I.»m.Sn_ 

August 29, 2011 	 Faxed to: 36 t ·289-4226 

Nuec:es County 
Dept. of Public Works 
Corpus Christi, TX 

Attn: Mr. Ron Beto 

Ref: Rubstown Show Barn 

Dear Ron: 

We are pleased to submit this proposal to replace two 7-ilZ ton condensing units and four 
"A" coils witb two new 410A Carrier 7-1/2 ton condensing units and four "A" coils as 
follows: 

1. 	 Pump down refrigerant system. 
1. 	 Disconnect and remove four existing "A: coils and two condensing units and dispose 

of according to E.P.A. guidelines. 
3. 	 Flush out tbe existing refrigerant pipe. 
4. 	 Set new coils on the existing furnaces and set condensing units on the existing slab. 
5. 	 Reconnect the existing refrigerant lines to the new condensing units and "A" coils. 
6. 	 Reconnect the existing electrical to the new condensing units. 
7. 	 Evacuate system to factory recommendations or 500 microns whichever is less. 
8. 	 Install new thermostat.s. 
9. 	 Charge system with 410A refrigerant. 
10. Check system operation 
11. Provide a one year labor and materials warranty on the new equipment. Provide a 

four year compressor warranty (material only) to start after the first ~'ear unit labor 
and materials warranty. 

Total Amount is $12,400.00 (excludes sales tax). 

Yours truly, 
WEATHERTROL, INC. 

~~~eot 
LEC:dee 

TOTAL P.OOI 

http:12,400.00
http:IIt-I'I.�m.Sn


Contact Person: Nora Oserraos 

Glen R. Sullivan 

FY 11-12 

Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 
The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Dept. No. 1565 Dept. Name: Medical Examiner Building 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name Increase Decrease 

5260 Maint. & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 5,000 

TOTALS 5,000 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 


Preventive maintenance service for 2-gate openers in Medical Examiner's Buiding 


Telephone No: x0492 

Date Budget Change Order 
**************************************************************************************************************************** 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditor's Office Date 

C:/MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2011 As Of: 11/05/2011 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 


1565 Medical Examiner Building Glen R. Sullivan 


Ke;r Descri(!tion Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 
5233 Electricity 
5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 
5260 Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 
5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 
5265 Mechanical Systems Repairs 
5266 Contract Services-Buildings 
5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 

Total Revenue 

Total Expense 


250.00 
6,183.00 

23,016.00 
0.00 

8,500.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
37,949.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

151.37 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

50.00 
0.00 

0.00 
201.37 

0.00 250.00 
0.00 6,183.00 
0.00 23,016.00 

1,665.07 (1,816.44) / 
0.00 8,500.00 

6,456.00 (6,456.00) 
520.00 (520.00) 
295.26 (345.26) 
471.00 (471.00) 

0.00 0.00 
9,407.33 28,340.30 

Grand Total Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Grand Total Expense 372949.00 201.37 92407.33 28J40.30 
Grand Totals (Revenue - Expense) (37,949.00) (201.37) (9,407.33) 28,340.30 

User ID: NORA· Nora Oserraos Page: 1 Current Date: 11103/2011 

Report ID: GLIQBA_Key BA Budget to Actual Figures - Key Current Time: 13:39: 11 

http:28,340.30
http:9,407.33
http:6,456.00
http:6,456.00
http:8,500.00
http:1,816.44
http:1,665.07
http:23,016.00
http:6,183.00
http:37,949.00
http:8,500.00
http:23,016.00
http:6,183.00


TROYSFENCE Estimate 
81 0 SAVAGE LANE 
CORPUS CHRISTI,TX 78408 

TX PRNATE SECURITY 

LICENSE# D12528 


DATE ESTIMATE # 

10/1212011 2818 

NAME I ADDRESS 

COUN1Y AUDITOR 
901 LEOPARD ST. RM 304 

OUR WEBSITE:www.troysfence.com 

CORPUS CHRISTI,TX 78401 

JOB LOCATION: I I 
M.E. I 

CONTACTI I 

JAMES GAMEZI I 


ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY COST TOTAL 

Non-... 

Non-... 

P.M. SERVICE FOR 2 -GATE OPENERS: 4 SERVICE CALLS X 2 GATE OPENERS 8 SERVICE 
CALLS PER YEAR lHIS FACILTIY. 
PRICE DOES NOT INCLUDE PARTS, WE WILL GENERATE A REPORT OF ANY POTENTIAL 
PROBLEMS AND FORWARD TO PUBLIC WORKSIMAINTENANCE PERSONNEL 
Sales Tax 

2 ~ ,j  rf)~~ ~~,~ 

Vt '" \f\ \I'~ 1~....- fVI~ vJ-, 

~e)v 
- ({L
~f~ 

'()~ J } r \, ~p 

1~6/ ~ 

Y'/ 
~ 

8 

1 

r/" 

300.00 

0.00 

8.25% 

2,400.00 

0.00 

0.00 

TOTAL $2,400.00 

TROYS FENCE NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR BURIED UTILITIES OR PIPELINES. IN THE EVENT OF NON PAYME1'IT: TROYS FENCE WILL BE GRAJltTED RECOVERY 

OF ALL INSTALLED EQUIPMENT. PROPERTY O\VNERS WILL HOLD HARMLESS TROY HINOJOSA OR TROYS FENCE.INDIVIDUAL(S) ACCEPTING THIS 


CONTRACT WILL BE EXCLUSIVELY LL\BLE TO PROPERTY OWNERS PURSUANT TO ANY LEGAL ACTION IN THIS REGARD. 


http:WEBSITE:www.troysfence.com


Nueces County, Texas , 'FY 11-12 
Budget Transfer Form j , . ;; I iO: 2b 

~ I ,. \,) , 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1900 Dept Name 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Budget Category Account Name 

Capital Outlay 

Increase 
To 

Decrease 
From 

5661 Motor Vehicle Passenger 37,973 

5248 Emergency Equipment 

Department Distribution: 

1570-5248 Building Maintenance 85 

3700-5248 Sheriff Administration 12,920 

3720-5248 County Jail 355 

3810-5248 Constable Pct 1 4,393 

3820-5248 Constable Pct 2 	 4.407 

3830-5248 Constable Pct 3 6,020 

3840-5248 Constable Pct 4 4,26'1 

3850-5248 Constable Pct 5 4,379 

4190-5248 Senior Community Services 85 
5330-5248 Animal Control 1,065 

TOTALS 	 37,973 37,973 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
) To balance line item categories 

( ) To cover temporary employees 
( X ) Other 	 Equipment Accessories for FY11-12 Vehicle Fleet 

CCT 10/31/11 Purchase Authorization from Caldwell Country 

Chevrolet (R125954) &Grapevine Dodge Chrysler (R126154) 

November 14, 2011 
ig ture of Official/Dept. Head Date 

R~edbY~Commissioners Court Administration -:::? 
~CU~ /1'l7/1/ ___BUdgetChangeO=r=de:::.:...r.::...#_~ 

County Auditors Office 	 /1 /1. 
Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 

APFORM 119 (6/19/97) 



Commissioners Court - Regular 4. C. 3. 
Meeting 10/3112011
Date: 
Authorize Buyboard Contract No. 358-10 purchases from Caldwell Country for the County fleet 
Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department 
Department: Purchasing Department 

Information 
RECOMMENDATION 
Authorize Buyboard Contract No. 358-10 purchases from Caldwell Country: 

i. Seven (7) 2012 Chevrolet Impalas for various departments in the amount of$149,122. These 
vehicles will replace the following county vehicles to keep the fleet size consistent: Sheriffs Office
County Nos. 58351,45869,60225; Constable Pct. 1 - County No. 57913; Constable Pct. 2 - County 
No. 50231; Constable Pct. 4 - County No. 57916; Constable Pct. 5 - 57921. 

ii. One (1) 2012 Chevrolet Tahoe for Constable Pct. 3 in the amount of $25,480. The County's 
General Fund fleet budget will pay for $21,246 (equivalent to an Impala) and the department will pay 
$4,234 from their Drug Forfeiture Funds. This vehicle will replace County No. 61018 to keep the 
fleet size consistent. 

iii. One (1) 2012 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 Truck for Building Maintenance in the amount of 
$15,981.00. This vehicle will replace County No. 56175 to keep the fleet size consistent. 

iv. One (1) 2012 Chevrolet 3500 Express Van for Senior Community Services in the amount of 
$23,438.00. This vehicle will replace County No. 57933 to keep the fleet size consistent. 

v. One (1) 2012 Chevrolet Silverado 2500 (Cab & Chassis) for Animal Control in the amount of 
$19,188.00. This vehicle will replace County No. 57932 to keep the fleet size consistent. 

BACKGROUND 
DISCUSSION 
Purchase in the amount of$233,209.00. $228,975.00 will be paid from the General Fund and 
$4,234.00 will be paid from Constable Pct. 3 Drug Forfeiture funds. 

Attachments 
Fleet replacement list 
Impalas Quote 
Tahoe quote 
1500 Silverado 
Express van quote 
2500 Silverado quote 

http:4,234.00
http:228,975.00
http:of$233,209.00
http:19,188.00
http:23,438.00
http:15,981.00


Commissioners Court - Regular 4. C. 4. 
Meeting 

10/3112011Date: 
Authorize BuyBoard Contract No 358-10 purchases for a 2012 Dodge Ram 2500 (Dually) from 
Grapevine for Sheriffs Office 
Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department 
Department: Purchasing Department 

Information 
RECOMMENDATION 
Authorize BuyBoard Contract No. 358-10 purchases for a 2012 Dodge Ram 3500 (Dually) from 
Grapevine for Sheriffs Office in the amount of$32,143.25. This vehicle will replace County 
No. 46051 to keep the fleet size consistent. 

BACKGROUND 
DISCUSSION 
To be paid from the General Fund fleet fund. 

Attachments 
2012 Dodge Ram Dually quote 

http:of$32,143.25


-""'" 


CtI,O/31/11 

2011/2012 Nueces County Fleet to be paid from General Funds 

"'Buyboardfee is paid "Per PO" not per vehicle 
Difference In cost between and Impala and a Tahoe is $4,234 for the vehicle and 1,673 for equipment 



Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 


Department No. --L1...i.9..:;..O..=..O__ Department Name: _=~,.;..:;W~-::..::..:-7J_~t2:::..::.~::...=.-_'=t-R-_____ 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) ~ --0

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

IqOO- 5~(P f 

TOTALS o o 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

~~ #':1,z71"" tM:t:Pj ~~ 

Contact Person: Telephone No: ________ 

341~ ~. ~ M(Ul)-Tm-~tJ
Signature of~ial/Depl Head 7~~ Date 

~::dedb~1J~ II I Q! 111~~~ _ ~ _ 0 VI Budget Change order::f 3 
County Auditors Office Da J ......................................................................................................................................... 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:IMyDocumenlslFormslBudgetTransfer Form 



Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the folloWing budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3S.?£) Department Name: NU&::ES 0lJNlY Ol'lSl'ABlE Icr 3 
{Please prepare a separate request for each department) 


Increase Decrease 

Key Code Account Name 

$4.234.00 


.:lX51 VEHIaE CAPITAL a.nt.AY . $4,234.00 


$:1.673.00 


.1335 

$1/F3.M \ 

TOTALS 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

'Ibe budget transfer is neceSS2lry to lEY the difference of an :fulp:Ila Police Packagp to a Iahoe Poljrn Package. 

ciallDept. Head 

Telephone No: '361-.397-7211 

Recommended by: 

Budget Change Order 

Coun~ Auditors Office Date 


_ •••••••••••••••• ~ ••••••••••••••••••••• t •••••••••••••••• ~ ••• , ••••••••••••••• _._ •••••••••• _._ ••••••••• ¥ •••••• ~ •••••• ~.A ••••••••••• 

Notiflcaton of Commissioners Court Actloh: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioners Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:lMyDocumenlslFormsJ8udgeITrGosfer Form 

Z '.1 BEGl 'ON 

http:1.673.00
http:4,234.00
http:4.234.00


Commissioners Court - Regular 4. C. 3. 
Meeting 10/3112011
Date: 
Authorize Buyboard Contract No. 358-10 purchases from Caldwell Country for the County fleet 
Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department 
Department: Purchasing Department 

Information 
RECOMMENDATION 
Authorize Buyboard Contract No.358-10 purchases from Caldwell Country: 

i. Seven (7) 2012 Chevrolet Impalas for various departments in the amount of$149,122. These 
vehicles will replace the following coUnty vehicles to keep the fleet size consistent: Sheriffs Office
County Nos. 58351,45869,60225; Constable Pet. 1 - County No. 57913; Constable Pet. 2 - County 
No. 50231; Constable Pet. 4 - County No. 57916; Constable Pet. 5 - 57921. 

ii. One (1) 2012 Chevrolet Tahoe for Constable Pet. 3 in the amount of $25,480. The County's 
General Fund fleet budget will pay for $21,246 (equivalent to an Impala) and the department will pay 
$4,234 from their Drug Forfeiture Funds. This vehicle will replace County No. 61018 to keep the 
fleet size consistent. 

iii. One (1) 2012 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 Truck for Building Maintenance in the amount of 
$15,981.00. This vehicle will replace County No. 56175 to keep the fleet size consistent. 

iv. One (1) 2012 Chevrolet 3500 Express Van for Senior Community Services in the amount of 
$23,438.00. This vehicle will replace County No. 57933 to keep the fleet size consistent. 

v. One (1) 2012 Chevrolet Silverado 2500 (Cab & Chassis) for Animal Control in the amount of 
$19,188.00. This vehicle will replace County No. 57932 to keep the fleet size consistent. 

BACKGROUND 
DISCUSSION 
Purchase in the amount of $233,209.00. $228,975.00 will be paid from the General Fund and 
$4,234.00 will be paid from Constable Pet. 3 Drug Forfeiture funds. 

Attachments 
Fleet replacement list 
Impalas Quote 
Tahoe quote 
1500 Silverado 
Express van quote 
2500 Silverado quote 

http:4,234.00
http:228,975.00
http:233,209.00
http:19,188.00
http:23,438.00
http:15,981.00


Telephone No: Q510 
J 1/¥)J I 

Date I 

j f/-/~ 
Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


II f""J n J, _ r, I'tU j - 0 '1-,j 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 


Department No. Department Name: 
?2?J?fQ \ifJii'- Q\~\li~ Co~ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name * 
~:511:.:.....::::::.W=--_....I-.l..~"",,-=ecl~g~:f;'=;-=D~lt:~~5- JP- \]?fg .00 

it Cflg·oo0510 

TOTALS .$ 21R·.oJ 
This budget transfer is necessary to: . D 
A}J~ d: YOCLlLUYD ~~ ([ur-cro~ 

) 

,,'/ 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 
C}MyDocuments/FormsiBudgetTransfer Form 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actua) Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 20 I I As Of: 11/09/20 II Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
3330 105th District Court Angelica Hernandez 

Budget 
Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

511 Salaries - Regular 125,508.00 10,293.61 0.00 115.214.39 

512 Salaries - Overtime 1.000.00 0.00 0.00 1.000.00 

514A Salaries - Longevity 0.00 90.00 0.00 (90.00) 

514B Salaries-Supplemental Pay 15,000.00 1,250.00 0.00 13,750.00 

515 Employee Benefits 33,473.00 2,865.17 0.00 30,607.83 
518 Other Personnel Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

521 Office Expense & Supplies 3,360.00 0.00 0.00 3.360.00 
521A Postage & Fed Express 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 
524 Maint & Repair Equip & Veh 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 
530 Professional Services 2,580.00 0.00 1,313.00 1,267.00 
533 Special Personnel Services 191,765.00 6,715.00 3,008.50 182.041.50 
541 Other Services & Charges 2.325.00 0.00 0.00 2.325.00 
551 Other Expense 2,370.00 0.00 (85.86) 2A55.86 
554 Travel 1,500.00 235.04 (263.42) 1.528.38 
562 Capital Outlay <$5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
380,581.00 21,448.82 3,972.22 355.159.96 

tiser 10: DIANAR - Diana Rosas Page: I Current Date: 11/09/2011 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Cate_ByDept - BA - Budge!!o Actual Figul'f! Current Time: 10:2949 



Nueces County, Texas 
Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 
I r : I -I'I I I', , 

Department No. 0180 Department Name: Coastal Parks Department 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5260 Maint & Repair Bldg Ground 2,000.00 

5540 Travel 2,000.00 

TOTALS 2,000.00 2,000.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

Additional funds are needed to pay for travel costs for the following courses: 

Jan. 24th - 27th, 2012: Austin,TX - Project Management Masters Course for Scott Cross 

Jan. 25th, 2012: Austin, TX - New Tools for Meeting Facilities & Infrastructure Needs for Alana Scott 

Telephone No: __________ 

//-) 7-)/ 
Date 

Budget Change order ___ 3_____ 
1--..---_··_-_··_--,,--_··--_··_-_··_--_·_--_·_--_·_---.-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------.----,.----.------------,.-~ 

Notification of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 

Form 

http:2,000.00
http:2,000.00
http:2,000.00
http:2,000.00


Page 1 of2Horne 

At American Project Management, our programs are led by 
practitioners-working professionals who are experts in the process 
of maximizing results using professional project management 
practices. Modern industry needs results driven professionals who 
are focused on a disciplined dedication to effective project 
management from initiation to closing. We strive to combine real
world scenarios, actual case-studies, with the knowledge provided 
by PMI and academic foundations to create certified project 
managers who are prepared for further certification and credential. 
Our programs our ultra-foundational, meaning they ensure 
attainment of the universal basics of project management, prepare 
participants for certification exams, and provide the advantage of 
our mastery components, which are unique to our programs and 
are followed by a Masters designation. 

The Project Management Masters Certification Program will be 
offered December 6-9, 2011 at the University of Southern 
California, and December 13-16, 2011 at the University of Miami. 

The PMMC is designed for those seeking professional project 
management certification. It serves as both a thorough professional 
education and recognized certification. Those seeking additional 
credentials such as the PMP®/PgMP®, PMI-SP®, and PMI-RMP® 
will benefit from this dynamic and interactive work session, while 
those currently holding credentials will find the certification to be an 
enhancement as well as the most up to date advanced 
professional development. 

To contact us: 

Phone: 877-359-1110 
Fax: 888-739-0821 
E-mail: 
info@projec!managementu5a.org 

http://projectrnanagernentusa.org/ 1111612011 

http:http://projectrnanagernentusa.org
http:info@projec!managementu5a.org


Project Management Page 1 of2 
~ . 

Project Management Masters Certification Program 

December 6-9, 2011 
University of Southern California 
Los Angeles, California 

December 13-16, 2011 
University of Miami 
Miami, Florida 

The PMMC is designed for those seeking professional project 
management certification. It serves as both a thorough 
professional education and recognized certification. Those 
seeking additional credentials such as the PMP®/PgMP®, PMI
SP®. and PMI-RMP® will benefit from this dynamic and 
interactive work session, while those currently holding 

To contact us: credentials will find the certification to be an enhancement as 
well as the most up to date advanced professional development. 

Phone: 877-359-1110 
Fax: 888·739·0821 
E-mail:

Project Management Masters Certification program provides 36 info@proiec!manaaementusa oro 
hours of project management education, meeting education 
requirements for both PMI's Certified Associate in Proiect 
Management (CAPM)® and Project Management Professional 
(PMP) certifications. Additionally, the Master Certification 
provides 40 Professional Development Units (PDUs) for current 
holders of PMP®/PgMP®, PMI-SP®, and PMI-RMP® 
credentials. 

The program meets the education requirement for all 
professional designations through the Project Management 
Institute and other professional agencies. Additionally, the 
program awards 4 Continuing Education Units (CEUs) upon 
request. 

Program Description 

Our certificate program teaches technical and business 
professionals how to master the critical skills of project 
management techniques as part of their technical career 
development. 

The skills developed in the Project Management Masters 
Certification program apply to large and small projects, product 
design and development efforts, construction projects, IT 
projects, software development, and any project with critical 
performance, time, and budget targets. 

Our approach to project management education offers proven, 
results-focused learning. 

Courses are developed and facilitated by professional subject 
experts with extensive industrial experience. Course emphasis 
is on providing practical skills and tools supported by relevant 
case examples. 

http://projectmanagementusa.org/index _ fileslPage426.htm 11116/2011 

http://projectmanagementusa.org/index


Project Management 	 Page 2 of2. 

Tuition 

Tuition for the four-day Project Management Masters 
Certification program is $995.00 

Program Schedule and Content 
1. Project Initiation, Costing, and Selection, Day 1 
2. Project Organization and Leadership, Day 2 
3. Detailed Project Planning, Day 2 and 3 
4. Project Monitoring and Control, Day 3 and 4 
5. Project Risk Management, Day 4 

Benefits 

• 	 A PMMCI certificate of accomplishment is awarded 
upon completion of the four day program of five 
courses. Completion letters are given for each 
course. 

• 	 Our instructors have extensive industrial 
experience. They focus on providing you with 
practical skills and tools using relevant case 
examples. 

• 	 Each class is highly focused and promotes 
maximum interaction. 

• 	 You can network with other project management 
professionals from a variety of industries. 

• 	 Eam Professional Development Units (PDUs) for 
maintenance of certification under the PMI 
Continuing Certification Requirements Program. 

• 	 Applicants for PMl's Certified Associate in Project 
Management (CAPM)® and Project Management 
Professional (PMP) certifications will have met all 
education requirements for eligibility. 

Register Now 

11116/2011http://projectmanagementusa.orgiindex_fileslPage426.htm 

http://projectmanagementusa.orgiindex_fileslPage426.htm


Register Page 1 of2 

Registration 

Select the program you would like to attend to be redirected to the online registration form. 

Project Management Masters Course 

December 6 - 9, 2011: Los Angeles, CA 

December 13 - 16,2011: Miami, Florida 

January 17 - 20,2012: Durham, North Carolina 

January 24-27,2012: Seattle, Washington 

January 24-27,2012: Austin, Texas 

February 14-17,2012: Atlanta, Georgia 

February 21-24,2012: San Francisco, California 

March 13-16,2012: New York, New York 

March 27-30, 2012: Chicago, Illinois 

http://projectmanagementusa. org/index_ filesIPage3 5 5 .htm 1111612011 

http://projectmanagementusa


( NCPPP - Ev;ents Calendar Page 1 of 1 

( NCPPP Events I Industry Events) 

NCPPP EVENTS 

January 25, 2012 - Austin, Texas 
New Tool. for Meeting F.cllities.nd Infr.structure Needs: PPPs.nd Tex.s 58 1048 
Sponsorship Opponunities; Poval!> Sector - Public Seelor 

Afore events are being plantNKt - plH;S8 check back, 

Homo About Us Council Members PPP Basics Resources Programs & Events News Room 

EVENTS CALENDAR 
home • events calender 

Industry EVENTS 

Amerlc.n Aseoclallon of Port Authorities 2011 progrems 
The American Association of Port Authorities (AAPA) has slated 15 maritime industry programs for 2011, The full list of meetings, including 
specific program agendas, can be accessed at www.aapa-ports,orgIProgramSlseminal1lst elm. 

latin AmericanlCanbbean Executive Management Conference Nov, (dates TBA) Veracruz. Mexico 

The National COundl for Pubtic-Private Partnerships 12000 14th Street North. sate 480 I Arlington, VA 22201 

Phon.: 703.469,22331 Fax: 703.469,22361 nCPPlJ@ncppporg 


http://ncppp.orgicalendars/index.shtml 1111712011 

http://ncppp.orgicalendars/index.shtml
www.aapa-ports,orgIProgramSlseminal1lst


,/ .~ 

/~ ~ Page 1 of 2 )

C. "" ".-/ 

Nueces County, Texas FY 11-12 
Budget Transfer Form 

I I, I,' , I :, 8" ," . 
.. -.. v i" I ''':,)J 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3600 Dept Name JP 1-1 (Judge Torres) 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Budget Catego!y Account Name IQ Erol]] 
5123 Salaries Regular 22.942 

5150 Employee Benefits 4.248 

5126 Salaries Temporary 11,495 

Department No. 3610 Dept Name JP 1-2 (Judge Santana) 

5123 Salaries Regular 22,942 

5150 Employee Benefits 4,248 

5126 Salaries Temporary 11,495 

Department No. 3621 Dept Name JP 2-1 (Judge Stoner) 
5123 
5150 

Salaries Regular 
Emelo~ee Benefits 

22,942 
4,248 

5126 Salaries Temporary 11,495 
TOTALS 81,570 34,485 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
) I 0 Dalance line Item categories 

( ) To cover temporary employees 
( X ) Other JP Approved Restaffing - CCT 9114111 - Effective: Dec 1, 2011 

Discussion: JP 1-1 New JP Clerk; Delete Temp Salaries 

JP 2-1 New JP Clerk; Delete Temp Salaries 

JP 5-1 New JP Clerk; Delete Temp Salaries 

November 18, 2011 
Date 

R:::end~ bY~ Commissioners Court Administration 

~c-......... ~~ l In/II Budget Change o;;..;r..;,..de..;;..;r..;,..#__3___ 
County Auditors Office 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 

APFORM 119 (6/19197) 



Nueces County, Texas FY 11-12 
Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3650 Dept Name 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Budget Category Account Name 

JP 5-1 (Judge Gonzalez) 

Increase 
To 

Decrease 
From 

5126 Salaries Temporary 8,840 

5150 Employee Benefits 1,503 

Department No. 3655 Dept Name ..IP 5-2 (Judge Penal 

5123 Salaries Regular 51,771 

5150 Employee Benefits 14,497 

5126 Salaries Temporary 8,840 

TOTALS 100,753 100,753 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 

\ ) I 0 Dalance line Item categories 

( ) To cover temporary employees 

( X ) Other JP Approved Restaffing - CCT 9/14/11 - Effective: Dec 1, 2011 

JP5-1 AddTem ora Salaries - $8.50 p/h for 1040 total hours. 

Discussion: JP5-2 Delete 2 JP Court Clerks positions 
JP 2-1 Add Temporary Salaries - $8.50 p/h for 1040 total hours. 

November 18, 2011 
Date 

Commissioners Court Administration 

Budget Change o_r_d_e_r_#__3____ 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 
APFORM 119 (6/19/97) 



4. A. 2. 
Commissioners Court - Regular 
Meeting 

09/1412011
Date: 
Realignment of Justice of the Peace Staffing 
Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin 
Department: Commissioners Court Admin 

Information 
RECOMMENDATION 
Discuss and consider realignment of Justice of the Peace staffing, including the deletion and addition 
of positions in certain Justice of the Peace office locations, in accordance with case loads, 
collections, and citizen activity at respective Justice of the Peace offices, effective December 1, 
2011. 

BACKGROUND 
DISCUSSION 

Attachments 
Recommended Staffing 
JP Caseload 



J.P. Staffing 
Recommended Restaffing 

jp 1-1 Judge Torres 

Position 
jp Administrative Secretary 
jp Clerk 

JP Clerk 
JP Clerk (new) 

Group/Step 
20/2 

13/1 
13/1 
13/1 

Salary 
$ 32,6S6 

$ 22,942 
$ 22,942 
$ 22,942 

Benefits 
$ 9,144 

$ 6,424 

$ 6,424 

$ 6,424 

Total 
$ 41,800 

$ 29,366 
$ 29,366 
$ 29,366 JP Clerk (new) $ 22,942 $ 6,424 $ 29,366 

jp Clerk (Temp·· Delete: o Hr~ S 8.50 $ $ $ Decrease in Temp $(12,800) $ (2,176) $(14,976) 

Total jp 1-1 $101,482 $ 28,415 $129,897 

jp 1-2 judge Santana 

Position 

jp Administrative Secretary 
jp Clerk 

JP Clerk 
IP Clerk (new) 

Group/Step 

20/3 
13/S 

13/3 
13/1 

Salary 

$ 33,426 
$ 25,168 

$ 24,086 
$ 22,942 

Benefits 

$ 9,359 

$ 7,047 

$ 6,744 

S 6,424 

Total 

$ 42,785 
$ 32,215 

$ 30,830 

S 29,366 JP Clerk (new) $ 22,942 $ 6,424 $ 29,366 

IP Clerk (Temp - Delete: o Hrs S 8.50 $ $ $ Decrease in Temp $(12,800) $ (2,176) $(14,976) 

Total jp 1-2 $105,622 $ 29,574 $135,196 

lP 1·3 Judge Baldaras 

Position 
jp Administrative Secretary 
jp Clerk 

jp Clerk 

lP Clerk (Temp) 1505 Hrs 

Group/Step 

20/3 

13/5 

13/2 

$ 8.50 

Salary 

$ 33,426 

$ 25,168 
$ 23,483 

$ 12,793 

Benefits 

$ 9,359 

$ 7,047 

$ 6,575 

$ 2,175 

Total 

$ 42,785 

$ 32,215 

$ 30,058 

$ 14,967 Decrease in Temp $ (8) $ (1) $ (9) 

Total lP 1-3 $ 94,870 $ 25,156 $120,026 



J.P. Staffing 
Recommended Restaffing 

JP 2-1 Judge Stoner 

Position 
JP Administrative Secretary 

JP Clerk 
JP Clerk 
JP Clerk (new) 

Group/Step 

20/3 

13/5 

13/3 
13/1 

Salary 

$ 33,426 

$ 25,168 

$ 24,086 

$ 22,942 

Benefits 

$ 9,359 

$ 7,047 

$ 6,744 

$ 6,424 

Total 

$ 42,785 

$ 32,215 

$ 30,830 

$ 29,166 JP Clerk (new) $ 22,942 $ 6,424 $ 29,366 

IP Clerk (Temp - Delete: o Hrs $ 8.50 $ $ $ Decrease in Temp $(12,800) $ (2,176) $(14,976) 

Total JP 2·1 $105,622 $ 29,574 $135,196 

JP 2-2 Judge Cox 

Position 

lP Administrative Secretary 

JP Clerk 

JP Clerk 

Group/Step 

20/3 

13/1 

13/1 

Salary 

$ 33,426 
$ 22,942 

$ 22,942 

Benefits 

$ 9,359 

$ 6,424 

$ 6,424 

Total 

$ 42,785 

$ 29,366 

$ 29,366 

JP Clerk (Temp) 1505 Hrs $ 8.50 $ 12,793 $ 2,175 $ 14,967 Decrease in Temp $ (8) $ (1) $ (9) 

Total JP 2-2 $ 92,103 $ 24,382 $116,484 

JP 3 Judge Contreras 

Position 

JP Administrative Secretary 

JP Clerk 

Group/Step 

20/3 

13/1 

Salary 

$ 33,426 

$ 22,942 

Benefits 

$ 9,359 

$ 6,424 

Total 

$ 42,785 

$ 29,366 

Total JP 3 $ 56,368 $ 15,783 $ 72,151 

JP 4 Judge Neblett 

Position 

JP Administrative Secretary 

JP Clerk 

Group/Step 

20/2 

13/1 

Salary 

$ 32,656 

$ 22,942 

Benefits 

$ 9,144 

$ 6,424 

Total 

$ 41,800 

$ 29.366 

Total JP 4 $ 55,598 $ 15,567 $ 71,165 



l.P. Staffing 
Recommended Restaffing 

JP 5-1 Judge Gonzalez 

Position 
JP Administrative Secretary 

JP Clerk 

JP Clerk 

Group/Step 
20/3 

13/3 

13/3 

Salary 
$ 33,426 
$ 24,086 

$ 24,086 

Benefits 

$ 9,359 

$ 6.744 

$ 6,744 

Total 
$ 42,785 
$ 30.830 

$ 30,830 

JP CIt'rk (Temp - new) 1040 Hrs $ 8.50 $ 8,840 S 1.503 $ 10,343 Increase in Temp $ 8,840 $ 1,503 $10,343 

Total JP 5-1 $ 90,438 $ 24,350 $114,788 

JP 5-2 Judge Pena 

Position 
jp Administrative Secretary 

JP Clerk I remp . new) 1040 Hrs 

Group/Step 

20/'3 

$ 8.50 

Salary 
$ 33,426 

$ 8,840 

Benefits 

$ 9,359 

$ 1,503 

Total 

$ 42,785 

$ 10,343 Increase in Temp $ 8,840 $ 1,503 $10,343 

Total jp 5-2 $ 42,266 $ 10,862 $ 53,128 

$744,368 $ 203,664 $948,032 

Reas:o;ign below two positions to new position 

IP Clerk 

JP Clerk 

13{9 

13/3 

$ V,6SS 

$ 24,086 

$ 7,752 

$ 6,144 

$ :!5,437 

$ 30,830 

jp Clerk 

jp Clerk 

$(27,685) 

$(24,086) 

$ (7,752) 

$ (6,744) 

$(35,437) 

$(30,830) 



CASELOAD v STAFF in JP OFFICES IN NUECES COUNTY 

Two (2) year average use for caseload date - FY 2008/09 & 2009/10 

RECOMMENDED STAFFING 

A member from Communities in Schools also assits this Court with truancy cases 



         Nueces County, Texas          Page 1 of 4

TO:        County Judge Samuel Loyd Neal, Jr. and Honorable County Commissioners

FROM:   Margaret (Peggy) Hayes, County Auditor

DATE:    Commissioners Court Meeting 11/30/2011

Re:   Project Budget Change Order (PBCO) # 42

Capital Project   Capital Project 
Budgets at Ref         Project Budget Changes # 42 Ref       Budgets at
11/17/2010 # INCREASE DECREASE # 10/1/2011

    General Capital Projects (Dept 1901)

190101 Misc Projects $ 1,107,819 (30,000) B 970,601
R 213 (138) R

R 1,881 (109,174) S

190104 Road District IV Projects 443,298 R 1,309 533,231
R 88,624

190110 Robstown Welfare Bldg 0 0

190113 Banquete Water/Sewer 0 0

190114 Showbarn/Fairgrounds Bld 0 0

190115 Fairgrounds Equipment 2,963,561 S 140 2,963,701

190116 Airport Hangars 200,000 R 30,556 230,556

190117 Keach Library 0 0

190118 Jail Mgmt System 859,879 S 107,964 967,843

190119 Polston Bldg-HVAC 45,000 45,000

190120 Stadium Renovations 0 0

190121 Hazel Bazemore Clean-up 565,000 B 30,000 595,000

190122 CSCD Building Floor 250,000 250,000

190123 Outside Planters and Atrium 35,000 S 1,070 36,070

190124 Veterans Cemetery Fencing 60,000 60,000

190125 Ergency Ops Training Room 200,000 200,000

190126 JP 5-1 Offc/Crtrm & Prbtn Offc Upgrds Cldrn Bldg 150,000 A 8,000 228,000
C 70,000

190127 Major Capital Projects Contigency 250,000 (8,000) A 172,000
(70,000) C

190128 Jail Kitchen Project 0 R 150,000 150,000

                 Sub-total 1901 projects 7,129,557 7,402,002

   2004 CO Monies (Dept 1915)
1915**** Road Rehabilitation 42,543,740 42,543,740

1915**** Bridge Replacement 13,072,104 13,072,104

1915**** Pier Rehabilitation 3,746,448 3,746,448

1915**** Channel Maintenance 889,059 889,059

1915**** Drainage Grants Match Projects 202,368 202,368

1915**** Showbarn/Fairgrounds 27,508,911 27,508,911

1915**** Stdm/Frgrnds Property Devel 98,278 98,278



Project Budget Change Order # 42- Continued          Page 2 of 4

   2004 CO Monies (Dept 1915) -continued
1915**** Heritage/Showbarn Phase 2 0 0

1915**** Building Projects 20,388,332 E 24,954 (109,963) D 20,278,369
(24,954) E

1915**** Unallocated-04 CO Funds 113,315 D 109,963 (28,853) R 194,425

Sub-total 1915 projects 108,562,555 108,533,702

   2007 CO Monies (Dept 1917)
191700 Unallocated 2007 CO Monies 797,082 (420,000) Q 1,661,280

R 28,049 (14,143) R

P 1,270,292

191710 Heritage Center (Phase II) 3,634,455 3,634,455

191720 Showbarn/Equestrian (Phase I) 0 0

19172001 Fairgrnds Upgrade Repairs 7,601,981 I 20,129 (20,129) I 7,601,981
O 135,351 (135,351) O

191730 Inspection & Audit Services 425,000 425,000

191740 McKenzie Jail Renovations 3,249,716 F 26,827 (12,993) J 3,331,417
G 9,838
H 7,042
J 19,351
L 2,787
M 3,715 (3,715) M

O 28,849

191750 Main Jail Renovations 2,153,951 (26,827) F 2,079,292
(9,838) G

(6,358) J

(2,787) L

N 90,638 (90,638) N

O 47,255 (76,104) O

191760 CR 52 Renovations (Match) 1,200,000 1,200,000

191770 Juvenile Center Renovations 1,325,333 (7,042) H 1,318,291

191780 Information Tech Sys Upgrade 9,036,065 K 3,557 (3,557) K 9,456,065
J 120,000 (120,000) J

Q 420,000

Sub-total 1917 projects 29,423,583 30,707,781

   Energy Conservation Project Monies (Dept 1918)

191800       Engineering Audit Expense 137,857 137,857

191810       Courthouse, Old & New Jail Power Factor 104,049 104,049

191820       Courthouse, Old & New Jail, Lighting 948,199 948,199

191830       Courthouse Boiler Plant Upgrades 633,711 633,711

191840       Courthouse Chiller System Improvements 431,666 431,666

191850       Courthouse Non-Chem Water Treatment 309,695 309,695

191860       Courthouse, Old & New Jail Water Conser 1,716,257 1,716,257

191870       Courthouse, Old & New Jail: Solar & PV 968,453 968,453

191880       Courthouse HVAC  Improvements 2,666,096 2,666,096

191890        Metering and Monioring during Work Phase 14,514 14,514

Sub-total 1918 projects 7,930,497 7,930,497

                       Totals $ 153,046,192 2,858,354 (1,330,564) 154,573,982
             Net increase (decrease) = $1,527,790



         Page 3 of 4

Explanation of Project Budget # 42 Changes
Net increase/(decrease)

in project budgets 

(A) Transfer funding from 190127 Major Capital Projects Contingency to (8,000)

Calderon Bldg JP Office Renovations, Project #190126 8,000                      $ 0

(B) Transfer funding from 190101 Misc Projects to Hazel Bazemore (30,000)                   

Cleanup, Project #190121 30,000                    0

(  C ) Transfer funding from 190127 Major Capital Projects Contingency to (70,000)

Calderon Bldg JP Office Renovations, Project #190126 70,000                    0

(D) Transfer funding as follows from: 
19150520 Juvenile Center (10,411)

19150521 Courthouse Fire Pumps (1,586)

19150601 Courthouse/Jail Upgrades (17,507)

19150904 Juvenile Center - Control System (58,230)

19151104 Courthouse - Courtroom Upgrades (1,914)

19151120 Jail - Court Elevators (18,547)                   

19151601 Upgrates for TV system in CCT (1,768)                     

to Unallocated Funds, Project #191501 109,963                  0

(E) Transfer funding from 19150520 Juvenile Center - Plumbing to (24,954)                   

Upgrades for TV system in CCT, Project #19151601 24,954                    0

(F) Transfer funding from 19175006 Main Jail- Re-seal Exterior Wall Joints to (26,827)                   

McKenzie Annex-Air Handlers, Rooftop, Electric, Smoke, Project #19174001 26,827                    0

(G) Transfer funding from 19175004 Main Jail-GPM Study Items to (9,838)                     

Mckenzie Annex-Air Handlers, Rooftop, Electrical, Smoke, Project #19174001 9,838                      0

(H) Transfer funding from 19177001 Juvenile Center-AC and Control System to (7,042)                     

McKenzie Annex-Refurbish 48 Bed Pod, Project #19174003 7,042                      0

( I ) Transfer funding from 19172004 Fairgrounds-AC One Animal Exhibit barn to: (20,129)                   

Fairgrounds-Additional Parking (Lot F) 3,616                      

Fairgrounds-Covered Roof (Equestrian Area A) 2,258                      

Fairgrounds-Storage Building-Pavement 4,991                      

Fairgrounds-Storage Building-Walkway Roof 444                         

Fairgrounds-Locker Room 1,617                      

Fairgrounds-Concessions Vent 7,203                      0

(J) Transfer funds as follows from: 
19174005 McKinzie Annex-ADA Sidewalk, Door, Concrete (3,369)                     

19174009 McKinzie Annex-Replace Water Main to (9,624)                     

19175006 Main Jail-Re-seal Wall Joints (6,358)                     

McKinzie Annex-Air Handlers, Rooftop,Electric,Smoke, Project #19174001 19,351                    0

Transfer funding from 19178006 Video Streaming (CCT Meetings) to (120,000)                 

Information Technology Systems-UPS, Project #19178016 120,000                  0

(K) Transfer funding from 19178008 Information Technology Projects TBD to (3,557)                     

Information Technology Projects-Jury System, Project #19178004 3,557                      0

(L) Transfer funding from 19175006 Main Jail-Re-seal Exterior Wall Joints to (2,787)                     

McKinzie Annex-Air Handlers, Rooftop, Electric, Smoke, Project #19174001 2,787                      0

(M) Transfer funding from 19174009 Mckinzie Annex-Replace Water Main to (3,715)                     

McKinzie Annex-Air Handlers,Rooftop, Electric, Smoke, Project #19174001 3,715                      0



         Page 4 of 4

(N) Transfer fundings as follows from: 
19175006 Main Jail-Re-seal Exterior Wall Joints (11,999)                   

19175009 Main Jail-Replace Asbestos Floor Tile to (78,639)                   

Main Jail-Jail Fire Alarm System, Project #19175001 90,638                    0

(O) Transfer funding from 19172004 Fairgrounds-AC One Animal Exhibit Barn to: (66,951)                   

Fairgrounds-RV Parking (75 to 100 sites w/hookups), Project #19172003 2,849                      

Fairgrounds-Covered Roof (Equestrian Area A), Project #19172008 24,689                    

Fairgrounds-Concessions Vent, Project #19172018 5,949                      

Fairgrounds-Engineering-Fairgrounds Infrastructure, Project #19172029 33,464                    0

Transfer funding from 19172004 AC One Animal Exhibit Barn to (68,400)                   

Fairgrounds-Reserve for Marquee, Project #19172023 68,400                    0

Transfer funding from 19175006 Main Jail-Re-seal Exterior Wall Joints to: (76,104)                   

Main Jail-GPM Study Items-CO#1 Jail HVAC Upgrade, Project #19175004 47,255                    

McKinzie Annex-Refurbish 48 Bed Pod, Project #, 19174003 28,849                    0

(P) Increase 191700 Unallocated to equal funds available at the beginning of 
FY 2011/2012 as estimated 14,200                    

Show the transfer out to debt service as a separate project. The transfer 
was made FYE 9/30/07. This is required in order for total revenues received 
to equal project budgets plus intra-fund transfers 1,256,092               1,270,292

(Q) Transfer funding from 191700 2007 CO's Unallocated to (420,000)                 

Information Technology Systems-JP Upgrades, Project #19178017 420,000                  0

( R) Update project budgets for difference between prior year estimates and 
actuals and add new year budgeted revenue for 2011/2012. In addition delete 
project budgets. See Schedule R. 
Department 1901…………………………………………………………………………………………………… 272,445                        

Department 1915…………………………………………………………………………………………………… (28,853)                         

Department 1917…………………………………………………………………………………………………… 13,906                          

(S) Transfer monies from 190101 miscellaneous projects to three projects for 
additional costs. Earmark projects for closure on next PBCO. 
190115 Fairgrounds Equipment ………………………………………………………… 140                         

190118 Jail Management System ……………………………………………………… 107,964                  

190123 Outside Planters and Atrium…………………………………………………… 1,070                      

190101 Miscellaneous…………………………………………………………………… (109,174)                 0

Net Increase from PBCO # 42 $ 1,527,790                     



-, 


Recommended 

C.O. Project Change Order #42 


CCT 10/1212011 


Increase I I Decrease 

Project# 1901 - General Capital Projects 
190127 Major Capital Projects Contingency -8,000 
190126 Calderon Bldg JP Office Renovations 8,000 

$8,000 -$8,000 

IFB No. 2881-11 	 Elite General Contractors, LLC. 
Contract approved CCT 5/25/2011 

v 


9/27/2011 H:OOCT/2010CAPITALPROJECTS RECOMMENDED C0#42 



Project# 
190101 
190121 

Recommended 
C.O. Project Change Order #42 

CCT 5/25/11 

Increase I I Decrease 

1901 - General Capital Projects 
Miscellaneous Projects -30,000 
Hazel Bazemore Clean-up 30,000 

$30,000 -$30,000 

Change Order Approved CCT 2/23/11 
Agenda Item 4.A.8 

j 


H:OOCT/2010CAPITALPROJECTS RECOMMENDED C0#425/9/2011 



~j 

Recommended 


C.O. Project Change Order #42 

CCT 6/15/11 


Increase I I Decrease 

Project# 1901 - General Capital Projects 
190127 Major Capital Projects Contingency -70,000 
190126 Calderon Bldg JP Office Renovations 70,000 

$70,000 -$70,000 

Elite General Contractors, LLC 

IFB No. 2881-11 awarded CCT 5/4/11 


/ 

H:OOCT/2010CAPIT ALPROJECTS RECOMMENDED C0#425/1812011 



Recommended 
C.O. Project Change Order #42 

191501 Unallocated Funds 
19150520 Juvenile Center - plumbing 
19150521 Courthouse Fire Pumps 
19150601 Courthouse/Jail - upgrades 
19150904 Juvenile Center - Control System 
19151104 Courthouse - Courtroom Upgrades 
19151120 Jail- Court Elevators 
19151601 Upgrades for TV system in CCT 

Transfer Balances from Closed Projects 

109,963/ 


109,963 


-10,411 Completed./ 


-1,586 Completed./ 


-17,507 Completed.l 


-58,230 Completed / 


-1,914 Completed / 


-18,547 Completed ~ 


-1,768 Completed 


·109,963 

~ .'-1"-\ 

Q v'...:.::: .. -. 
I 

\.D S 

r:.. 

j 


11/9/2011 H:OOCT/CCTADMN CapitalProjects 2011 



-

Recommended 

C.O. Project Change Order #42 

19150520 Juvenile Center - Plumbing 
19151601 Upgrades for TV system in CCT 24,954 

24,954 

-24,954 

-24,954 

Bay Area Contracting 
Change Order #4 - CCT 1/26/11 

J 

11/7/2011 H:OOCT/CCTADMN CapitalProjects 2011 



·'/" 

Recommended 
C.O. Project Change Order #42 

1917 - 2007 Co's Increase Decrease I 
Project# Main Jail Renovations 
19175006 Re-Seal Exterior Wall Joints -26,827 

Project# McKinzie Annex 
19174001 Air Handlers, Rooftop, Electric, Smoke 26,827 

26,827 -26,827 
J&J Insulation & Acoustics - PO#315512 
Envirotest L TO - PO #315513 

10/4/2011 H:OOCT/2010CAPITALPROJECTS RECOMMENDED C0#42 

I 



,-


Recommended 
C.O. Project Change Order #42 

~JJ 
19175004 GPM Study Items 
19174001 Air Handlers, Rooftop, Electrical, Smoke 

~ 
9,838 
9,838 

-9,838 

-9,838 

Weathertrol, Inc. - Change Order NO.5 
Mckinzie Jail Annex HVAC Rehabilitation 
CCT 10/12111 

j 


11/4/2011 H:OOCT/CCTADMN CapitalProjects 2011 



--,, 
, 

Recommended 
C.O. Project Change Order #42 

IJuvenile Justice Ctr Renovations 
19177001 AC and Control System -7,042 

I McKinzie Annex 
19174003 Refurbish 48 Bed Pod 7,042 

7,042 -7,042 

Balance Project Overage 

j 


11/4/2011 H:OOCT/CCTADMN CapitalProjects 2011 



Recommended 
C.O. Project Change Order #42 

i=="tl-I',t\v'O';,.,J ? 
19172004 Air c011dition one animal exhibit barn -20,129 

~i ('~V1)\J.-Js
19172007 Additional parking (Lot F) 3.616 
19172008 Covered roof - (Equestrian Area A) 2,258 
19172011 Storage Building - Pavement 4,991 
19172012 Storage Building - Walkway Roof 444 
19172017 Locker Room 1,617 
19172018 Concessions Vent 7,203 

20,129 -20,129 

Balance Projects within the Fairgrounds Upgrades & Repairs 

I 

11/4/2011 H:OOCT/CCTADMN CapitalProjects 2011 



,: ,----
Recommended 

C.O. Project Change Order #42 
CCT 5/25/11 

Increase I I Decrease 
1917 - 2007 Co's 

McKinzie Annex 
19174005 

19174009 

19174001 

ADA Sidewalk, Door, Concrete 

Replace Water Main 

Air Handlers, Rooftop, Electric, Smoke 19,351 

-3,369ll:f~'\~ 
-9,624J 

Main Jail Renovations j 
19175006 Re-Seal Exterior Wall Joints -6,358 

19,351 -19,351 
Increase to HVAC project for asbestos abatement at the Annex 

LMC Corporation - PO# 313762 

I Information Technology Systems 
19178006 Video Streaming (CCT Meetings) -120,000 / 

~ 1'I8a~ -New Project# UPS (Uninterrupted Power Source) 120,000 
120,000 -120,000 

5/6/2011 H:OOCTi2010CAPITALPROJECTS RECOMMENDED C0#42 



Recommended 
C.O. Project Change Order #40 

July 14, 2010 

I Increase I IDecrease I 
I 

1917 - 2007 Co's 
19178004 Jury System 3,557 
19178008 Information Technology Projects TBD -3,557 

$3,557 -$3,557 

Main Jail Renovations 
19175001 Fire Alarm System 30,330 IFB No. 2840-09 - CCT 6/16/10 
19175009 Replace Asbestos Floor Tile -30,330 Total Protection Systems 

$30,330 -$30,330 

Grand Total Opt 1917 $33,887 -$33,887 

I 

6130/2010 H:OOCT/2010CAPITALPROJECTS RECOMMENDED C0#40 CCT 7.14.10 



.I 
Recommended 

C.O. Project Change Order #42 

1917 - 2007 CO's I Increase I I Decrease I 
Project# ....----M-a-i-n-J-ai-I-R-e-no-y-a-r-Io-n-s---', 

19175006 Re-Seal Exterior Wall Joints -2,787 

Project# 
19174001 

McKinzie Annex 
Air Handlers, Rooftop, Electric, Smoke 2,787 

Weathertrol, Inc. 
Change Order No., 2 - CCT 10/20/10 

2,787 -2,787 

J 

10/4/2011 H:OOCT/2010CAPITALPROJECTS RECOMMENDED C0#42 



J 

Recommended 

c.o. Project Change Order #42 

1917 - 2007 Co's I Increase I I Decrease I 
Pr~ec~ ~------M-c-K-in-z-ie--A-nn-e-x------~l 

19174009 Replace Water Main -3,715 
19174001 Air Handlers, Rooftop, Electric, Smoke 3,715 

3,715 -3,715 
Weathertrol. Inc. 
Change Order No.3 - CCT 3/30/11 

j 


H:OOCT/2010CAPITALPROJECTS RECOMMENDED C0#429/2912011 



Project# 
19175006 
19175009 
19175001 

Recommended 
C.O. Project Change Order #42 

CCT 3/23/11 

Increase I I Decrease 

1917 - 2007 Co·s 
Main Jail Renovations 
Re-Seal Exterior Wall Joints 
Replace Asbestos Floor Tile 
Jail Fire Alarm System 90,638 

$90,638 

-11,999 
-78,639 

-$90,638 

Change Order #1 
Total Protection Systems, Inc. 
Approved CCT 21'i3/11 

j 

. ' 

H:OOCT/2010CAPITALPROJECTS RECOMMENDED C0#423/4/2011 



• 
- . 

' Recommended C.O. Project Change Order #42 
Reallocation of Funds 

I INCREASE I I DECREASE I 
Fairgrounds Upgrades & Repairs 

19172004 - Air condition one animal exhibit bam -66,951 '¥ 

19172003 - RV Parking (75 to 100 sites w/hookups) 
dIm 
~ 

19172008 - Covered Roof - (Equestrian Area A) 24,689 
19172018 - Concessions Vent 5,949 

SafeNet Services C0#1 - CCT 11/10/10 33,487 

19172029 - Engineering - Fairgrounds Infrastructure 33,464 
Rock Engineering &Testing - CCT 11/10/10 

66,951 -66,951 

19172004 - Air condition one animal exhibit barn 
19172023 - Reserve for Marquee 

IFB No. 2865-10 Capturion Network, Inc. CCT 12/1/10

(!II '~"-'-----'.'--------------' 
Main Jail Renovations 

19175006 - Re-Seal Exterior Wall Joints 
19175004 - GPM Study Items - CO#1 Jail HVAC Upgrade 

McKenzie Annex 

19174003 - Refurbish 48 Bed Pod 


C0#3 - Barcom Commercial CCT 1211/10 

-68,400~ 
68,400 

-76,104 
47,255 

28,849 
76,104 -76,104 


j 


121612010 OOCA:/CtAdminJCapProjects2010 



e.0. Project Change Order # 42 

Increase Decrease 

191700 $ 14,200 

Increase Unallocated to equal funds available at the beginning 
Of the new budget year. 

191700 Transfer out to Debt Service 1,256,092 

To show the transfer out to debt service as a separate 
project. The transfer was made in 9/30/2007. This is 
required for total revenues to equal project budgets. 



Recommended C.O. Project Change Order #42 

Reallocation of Funds 


I INCREASE I I DECREASE I 

1917100 - 2007 CO's UnAllocated -420,000 
Information Technology Systems 

II '100l1191780XX - JP Upgrades 420,000 
420,000 -420,000 

New Project: . 

JP technology upgrades in preparation for new case 

management system. CCT 12115/10 


J?'# 
/' pl'1Itt; 

12/17/2010 OOCA:/CtAdmin/CapProjects2010 



Schedule R - Capital Projects Reconciliation for 2011/2012 Budget 

General Captial Projects (Dept 1901) 

200912010 
Capital Project Actual Revenue 201012011 201112012 Capital Projects Capital Project Capital Project 

Budgets at > or < Estimated Actual Add New Remove al Beginning Budget Change Order Budgets at 
11117/2010 Prior completed >or < Budgeted Completed of New Budget #42 1113C/2011 

as..of PBC0!l41'(E!.!I!~sl!'!!lI.t~ ~~Q8~ R~ven".~ . Projects Year 1113012011 after CPBC0#42 
.... 1 

190101 i,."is<: Pf()jecti 1.109,175 (139,174) ~7Mo.1 j 

1.90104 iRq~{DiSYiC!)51Ef()~s~_~ 533.231 ~~~:?~~J 
19011Q .. :~oiisto;..Jilwe-lfa-!e·BI~::- o 

o .. -- .:.1 _ ...... t~n.~~~~-at~r/~e~~=-·· . 

190114"·1§h()\fib.II.rl1J.F.alrgr2.~nt!S_B!~ . o Qj 
190m) FailJ1!:o':'!l<!~ ~~~nt 2,963,561 1~ .2,~~,~6~1. I 


. I" ........ ". . --,-
19011 8 lAJlE<1rt_H.!~!1II!!l. 230,556 23.o,~5!? l 
19.0117 tKeac.~~Tbrali~-~· o ql 

...... 1 
19(11ia j~~Mllmt System 659.879 107.964 967,1l43 I 

. I.. .. - .... 
190119 jPolston Bld9:H.YAC 45,000 45,000 : 

i 
190120 o .01 

19012..( 565.090 30,.000 i 5~,Q6{U 
..-... --1

190i~I 250,000 _ 25Q,.oOQj 

19()123 35,000 1,070 ~:07ol 
. ·1

190124 80,000 60.000 : - .. -I 
190125 200,000 -2~q~06(f[1 

228;60() .19912~ 150,000 
~ - - .---- I 

190127 250.000 .:iI~'o-OQj 
190128 150,000 150,000---"1' 

____,;;2,;;13;;., 181.727 90.505 7,402,002 o 7,402,002 

I------------·----------------Nellncrease $272,445---------------------·---------.._---, 

Com[>leted ~rolects 
A Refund from TXDol 
B Atamark provision for Jail Kitchen Project 



Schedule R - Capital Projects Reconciliation for 2011/2012 Budget 

2004 CO Monies (Dept 1915) 

200912010 
Capital Project Actual Revenue 201012011 201112012 Capital Projects Capital Project Capital Project 

Budgets at > or < Estimated Actual Add New Remove at Beginning Budget Change Order Budgets at 
1111712010 Prior completed > or < Budgeted Completed of New Budget #42 1113012011 

as of PBCO # 41 Year Estimate Budget Revenue Projects Year 1113012011 after ~~I3C;(J~2.. 
. l ___ ~ 

1915.... Road 42,543,74C i? 0;4~ 74" , 42,543,740 

.19~·_ 'Bridge 13,072.104 13,072.104 1-. --. 

1.915-"" -PierReh 3.74eA48 ;-- '-" :.IE6~4~8 

1915·... Channel 889.059 I .-- 889.i.'59-+

1915..•• Drainage Grants Match Projects 202.368 i __. 202.368 i-·_·j· __...__.... 
l 

1915··.. 2~·.508.911-- -- i-:- 27.508,911 :...,v.,v,v., 

, .. 1. 4 ....._ _ ,...... ,,, •• 

lM:r'" ,Pl1)~rty~vel 98,27.8 I-f- .98,278 _.__ .,.. __ . 

1915.... ,Phase2 0'+ .-.- ~ --'- .Q. . 

-f- ... , 
Buildings. Parks & Imaging Projects 20,388,332.___... (109,963: ._. 

-.- - .... f-..__.- --_ ....~~. ·-F .. --':.- T' 
1915" CCIFunds 113.315 4.302 (25.740) 1.189 84,462 i 108.049',

OJ 

Sub.totaI1915proJectsl$ (4.302] (Z5.74C .189 0 08,533.702' (1,914) _ 108;531,788 

I···-·-----------------------------Net Decrease ($28,853)---------------------------------1 

Prolects ._____. _______"" __. ____ , 


..



Schedule R - Capital Projects Reconciliation for 2011/2012 Budget 

2007 CO Monies (Dept 1917) 

Capital Project 
Budgets at 

11117/2010 

200912010 
Actual Revenue 

> or < 

Prior completed 

2010/2011 
Estimated Actual 

> or< 

201112012 
Add New 
Budgeted 

Remove 
Completed 

___ ~ , ___..... as of PBCO # 41 Year Estimate Budget Revenue Prol~s 

l~lI()Q_ 12007 CO Monies 797,082 (14,143) 18,049---W:-oOO~_I_ 

191700 tJ:r!lii~~toi5l;btSeiVice-l-l~-.Q - ~r·--··-·~~-· I 
I~'·'·C~ I 

:l-ierltageCenter (Phase II) 3 634455 __._~ 1-------: 
191720' f= ,(Phasel)'- ...f-- '-' 0 ,~-- -- ...-j---. 

rFa~~sjjp.9.r:iideR~~._~_ ~~- ~-- -i- f-- 7,601,981 .. -- ~--

1917~Q. :1~SJlecti.o!l& l\u~!SE!iVi~~S..-:~-~-==-~-· .~ 4~0OQ.-··--=-:-~_--
i91740 iMcKimzie Jail"--7 . 3,249,716 .-~-+-. ---i--. 

.... ~ .. ~.. . ..... · ..--.. 1· .. · 

191756 lMlIjr;_.JaiUi~no~TiOn~_:~" 1-1.. 2,153,951':_=+~_ 

191760'icR52-RtinoL :(Malch) __ 1- 1,,2Q(),000______1- I--

l~fi'i6_bUveniieJ::eriie~~~-- 1,325,333 . __~-::-=I-----

i91780 i,-.--·-:: Tech Sys Upgrade Q m" (W;_·-f-·'... -... :- -. --r' 
1-

·-~-~·I·-i--·-,-·- .~--- ~'-~'-. 1-- -

-----·------·--~--+_r---------_+-~-------- -~+_------ ---- ~-.-.--

Sub·totaI1917 projects 1$ 29 423583 (14,.143) 18.Q4910,OOQ. 

I--·------·----·--·-····Netlncrease $13.906············-·····························1 
C~mJ'le~PrOj~gs 

-t
. ~. ..--.•. -_. -~."-

L 


Capital Projects 

Subtotal 

810,988 . 

0, 

3,634,455 : 

o 

7,601,981 

425,000 . 

3,249,716 

2,153,951 

1,200,000 

1,325,333 

9,036,065 , 

29,437,489 

Capital Project 
Budget Change Order 

#42 Excluding R 

9/2912011 

o 

81,701 

I 
(74,659)i 

I 
(7,042)1 

420,000 ' 

1,270,292 

Capital Project 

Budgets at 

11/3012011 

after CPBCO#42 . - _.... _. __..._, 
405,lS!:r 

1,2:~;'O~~ 
3I3~!j~5]

-·1 
°1 

. -··1
7,601)1~1i 

425,600j 
i 

3,~~1,,41fl 
...... --I 

2,079,292 i 
, 

.. - -. ---I 
1,200,000 ! 

~ -~. - i 

"" ~.--. --J 
1,31~,2_~Ll 

9A~6,o:§5i 
.,i 
--I 
i 

30,707.181 



Recommended 

CO Project Change Order #42 

Increase Decrease 

190115 Fairgrounds Equipment 140 

190118 Jail Management System 107,964 

190123 Outside Atrium & Plants 1,070 

190101 Miscellaneous Projects 107,194 

Eliminate project cost overruns. These projects are earmarked for removal on next 

project change order because they are complete. 



Projects Funded with 2004 CO Monies (Department 1915)
Prepared by:  County Auditors Office November 30, 2011

Project 
No. Project Location or Contractor

Contract 
Amounts

Project Budgets thru 
PBCO 41 

 PBCO 42 
Item D 

 PBCO 42 
Item E 

 PBCO 42 
Item P 

 PBCO 42 
Item Q 

PBCO 42 
Item R 

Project 
Budgets 

 Actual Exp 
9/30/04 

 Actual Exp 
9/30/05 

 Actual Exp 
9/30/06 

 Actual Exp 
9/30/07 

 Actual Exp 
9/30/08 

 Actual Exp 
9/30/09 

 Actual Exp 
09/30/10 

 YTD Exp 
09/30/111 

 Budget 
Balance 

 Accumulated Cost 
09/30/11 

191501 Unallocated Funds 113,315 109,963        (28,853)        194,425 0.00 194,425 0.00

Building Projects
 Parking Lots includes stripping  

19150201 Polston Bldg-stripping 750                                   750                               750.00 0 750.00

19150202 Cook CSCD Bldg (Trojan Bldg) 5,856                                5,856                            5,856.00 0 5,856.00

19150203 Courthouse 400,459                            400,459                        238,152.81 162,306.16 0.00 0 400,458.97

19150204 Agua Dulce County Bldg 35,000                              35,000                          8,450.00 26,550.00 0 35,000.00

19150205 Showbarn 0 0 0 0.00

19150206 McKenzie Annex includes drainage and entry road 0 0 0 0.00
Sub-total 442,065                            442,065                        0.00 750.00 0.00 5,856.00 238,152.81 170,756.16 26,550.00 0.00 0  

 Phone System Upgrades  

19150301 Cook CSCD Bldg 182,240                            182,240                        158,009.50 24,230.00 1 182,239.50

19150302 Courthouse and Jail 24,803                              24,803                          24,803.25 (0) 24,803.25

19150303 McKenzie Annex 0.00 0.00 0 0.00
Sub-total 207,043                          207,043                      0.00 0.00 182,812.75 24,230.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

 Roof Repairs/Replacements & Floor   

19150401 Cook CSCD Bldg Roof & Floor 250,423                            250,423                        685.00 249,508.00 230.00 0 250,423.00

19150402 Juvenile Bldg 24,500 24,500                          24,500.00 0 24,500.00

19150403 McKenzie Annex 0 0 0 0.00

19150404 Jail Sally Port & Main Roof 144,463 144,463                        144,462.90 0 144,462.90

19150405 Calderon Bldg Roof & Fire Repairs 613,774 613,774 613,773.66 0 613,773.66

19150406 Bishop Sr Comm Bldg Roof 21,100 21,100 21,100.00 0 21,100.00

0 0 0.00
Sub-total 1,054,260                       1,054,260                   0.00 25,185.00 393,970.90 635,103.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

 Plumbing Repairs/Replacements   

19150501 Cook CSCD Bldg - Replace cast iron pipes 0 0 0 0.00

19150502 Main Jail -lavatory supply to fixtures 29,678                              29,678                          29,678.18 (0) 29,678.18

19150503 Main Jail - water cut off valves 51,568                              51,568                          51,567.93 0 51,567.93

19150504 Main Jail - Collector System (Sewer) Maverick & R.S. Black 263,603.00 287,987                            287,987                        5,187.50 282,799.75 (0) 287,987.25

19150505 Agua Dulce County Bldg- restroom upgrades 2,295                                2,295                            2,295.00 0 2,295.00

19150506 Bishop Bldg - hot water heater and related plumbing 3,760                                3,760                            3,760.00 0 3,760.00

19150507 Bishop Bldg - replace cast iron drains and sewer lines 15,617                              15,617                          9,142.00 6,475.00 0 15,617.00

19150508 Port Aransas Bldg - replace cast iron drains/sewer lines 0 0 0 0.00

19150509 Courthouse - pneumatic water valve work                              167,211 167,211                        166,305.44 906.00 (0) 167,211.44

19150510 Courthouse - water boiler                                70,285 70,285                          51,710.80 18,574.04 0 70,284.84

19150511 Animal Shelter (Trnsfr to 1901) Robstown - Animal Control/Commissioners Office 50,000                              50,000                          50,000.00 0 50,000.00

19150512 Jail - replace shower stalls                                24,860 24,860                          24,859.60 0 24,859.60

19150520 Juvenile Justice Center plumbing 75,025          (10,411)          (24,954) 39,660 11,910.00 821.25 26,928.75 0 39,660.00

19150521 Courthouse fire pumps 138,724            (1,586) 137,138 137,137.71 0.00 0 137,137.71

Sub-total                              917,010                         880,059 55,187.50 282,799.75 72,762.80 302,041.44 27,834.75 137,137.71 2,295.00 0.00 0

1



Project 
No. Project Location or Contractor

Contract 
Amounts

Project Budgets thru 
PBCO 41 

 PBCO 42 
Item D 

 PBCO 42 
Item E 

 PBCO 42 
Item P 

 PBCO 42 
Item Q 

PBCO 42 
Item R 

Project 
Budgets 

 Actual Exp 
9/30/04 

 Actual Exp 
9/30/05 

 Actual Exp 
9/30/06 

 Actual Exp 
9/30/07 

 Actual Exp 
9/30/08 

 Actual Exp 
9/30/09 

 Actual Exp 
09/30/10 

 YTD Exp 
09/30/111 

 Budget 
Balance 

 Accumulated Cost 
09/30/11 

 Fire Alarm/Smoke Removal   

19150601 Courthouse/Jail - upgrades alarm system 668,125                            (17,507)         650,618                        41,650.97 508,795.44 44,937.29 55,234.60 0.00 (0) 650,618.30

19150602 McKenzie Annex - smoke removal system 0 0 0 0.00
Sub-total 668,125                            650,618                        0.00 0.00 41,650.97 508,795.44 44,937.29 55,234.60 0.00 0.00 (0)

 Electrical   

19150701 Courthouse - replace defective light poles/fixtures 21,478                              21,478                          9,847.00 11,630.80 0 21,477.80

19150702 Courthouse - surge arrestors 12,900                              12,900                          3,870.00 9,030.00 0 12,900.00

19150703 Juvenile Bldg 8,143 8,143                            8,143.00 0 8,143.00

19150704 Polston Bldg - automatic generator switch 4,960                                4,960                            4,960.00 0 4,960.00

19150705 Main Jail -uninterrupted power source 23,339                              23,339                          23,339.00 0 23,339.00

19150706 Bush 4 Yard - electrical upgrades to code 6,861                                6,861                            6,860.52 0 6,860.52

19150707 Robstown Yard - electrical upgrades to code 5,564                                5,564                            5,564.50 (1) 5,564.50
Sub-total 83,245                              83,245                          0.00 3,870.00 33,186.00 32,198.82 13,990.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

 Painting   

19150801 Bishop Bldg - interior and exterior 9,700                                9,700                            9,700.00 0 9,700.00

19150802 Port Aransas Bldg - interior 4,000                                4,000                            4,000.00 0 4,000.00

19150803 McKenzie Annex - interior at admin offices 4,800                                4,800                            4,800.00 0 4,800.00

19150804 Agua Dulce Sr Citizen Bldg - exterior 5,500                                5,500                            5,500.00 0 5,500.00
Sub-total 24,000                              24,000                          0.00 24,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

 Air Conditioners   

19150901 Showbarn - A/C for concession stand/insulate 0 0 0 0.00

19150902 Port Aransas Bldg - 5 ton condenser 1,400                                1,400                            1,400.00 0 1,400.00

19150903 Courthouse - air handlers 26,663                              26,663                          16,980.00 9,682.50 1 26,662.50

19150904 Juvenile - A/C & control systems 150,000                            (58,230)         91,770                          38,980.00 22,290.00 30,500.00 0 91,770.00

19150905 Bishop Sr Comm Bldg A/C 18,500 18,500                          18,500.00 0 18,500.00
Sub-total 196,563                            138,333                        0.00 0.00 18,380.00 28,182.50 38,980.00 22,290.00 30,500.00 0.00 1

 Generators/Boilers   

19151002 Medical Examiner 54,400                              54,400                          34,100.00 20,300.00 0 54,400.00

19151003 Juvenile-Boiler.  Deleted $30,000 generator 85,258                              85,258                          34,107.22 51,151.00 (0) 85,258.22

19151004 Courthouse Sriddle-Collins & 2H Electric 504,350.00 486,933                            486,933                        18,590.00 373,765.33 94,015.30 562.50 (0) 486,933.13
Sub-total 626,591                            626,591                        18,590.00 373,765.33 162,222.52 71,451.00 562.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0)

 Structural Repairs   

19150513 Prct 2 Park Restrooms Prct 2- Agua Dulce park, refurbish restroom 432,968 432,968                        2,000.00 187,341.52 203,859.71 39,767.01 (0) 432,968.24

19150515 Prct 1 Park Restrooms Prct 1-Bazemore park, refurbish restroom 425,771 425,771                        153,712.89 252,549.21 19,508.95 (0) 425,771.05

19150516 Prct 1-Equistar park, refurbish restroom 0 0 2,000.00 (2,000.00) 0 0.00

19150517 Prct 1-Hazel Bazemore restroom/septic 160,000 160,000 20,037.00 46,250.00 93,713 66,287.00

19151101 McKenzie Annex - foundation 45,660                              45,660                          45,660.00 0 45,660.00

19151102 Agua Dulce Sr Citizen Bldg - foundation 0 0 0 0.00

19151103 Courthouse - windows 412,203                            412,203                        214.95 47,268.24 325,574.91 39,144.45 0 412,202.55

19151104 Courthouse - courtroom upgrades 614,865                            (1,914)           612,951                        100,672.62 22,867.57 28,224.32 440,850.24 20,335.76 0 612,950.51

19151105 Jail - retrofit old cells & Jail locks 950,639                            950,639                        15,718.94 123,251.26 797,227.99 14,440.60 0 950,638.79

19151106 Courthouse - security gate 0 0 0.00 0 0.00

2



Project 
No. Project Location or Contractor

Contract 
Amounts

Project Budgets thru 
PBCO 41 

 PBCO 42 
Item D 

 PBCO 42 
Item E 

 PBCO 42 
Item P 

 PBCO 42 
Item Q 

PBCO 42 
Item R 

Project 
Budgets 

 Actual Exp 
9/30/04 

 Actual Exp 
9/30/05 

 Actual Exp 
9/30/06 

 Actual Exp 
9/30/07 

 Actual Exp 
9/30/08 

 Actual Exp 
9/30/09 

 Actual Exp 
09/30/10 

 YTD Exp 
09/30/111 

 Budget 
Balance 

 Accumulated Cost 
09/30/11 

19151107 Robstown Park Office - building repairs 226,877                            226,877                        202,656.10 10,263.90 10,923.00 0.00 3,034 223,843.00

19151108 Port A Multipurpose Bldg - demolish and replace Gignac 1,995,594                         1,995,594                     97,814.77 668,346.79 1,170,126.84 59,305.71 (0) 1,995,594.11

19151109
Juvenile Justice Ctr: demolish and rebuild Martineau Hall
parking lots,drainage and fencing 2,742,864                         2,742,864                     71,730.94 733,134.72 1,608,192.67 289,149.63 40,656.53 0.00 (0) 2,742,864.49

19151110 Hilltop Remodel TKO/Progressive Structures 81,915.00 382,990                            382,990                        10,056.50 30,358.79 293,256.70 49,318.48 (0) 382,990.47

19151111 Courthouse Doors 532                                   532                               531.60 0 531.60

19151112 Courthouse Escalators/Atrium Elevators TKO 41,775.00 634,171                            634,171                        15,545.00 39,196.58 466,204.22 111,795.10 1,429.94 0.00 0 634,170.84

19151113 5th Floor Renovations 166,725 166,725                        106,988.45 59,736.84 (0) 166,725.29

19151119 Briscoe King Pavillion 412,068                            412,068                        3,990.00 26,206.00 381,697.30 175.00 0.00 (0) 412,068.30

19151120 Jail/Court elevators 883,221 (18,547)         864,674 50,726.96 575,893.30 238,053.79 (0) 864,674.05

19151121 Bill Bode Bldg Foundation 9,641 9,641 6,665.78 2,975.00 0 9,640.78

19151122 Historic Courthouse-Prct 1 100,000 100,000 10,430.00 6,602.36 33,819.00 33,285.00 15,864 84,136.36

19151123 Hilltop wing re-roof 80,500 80,500 80,500.00 0 80,500.00

19151124 Padre Balli Bathhouse/ Ranger Station Renovations 394,000 394,000 18,210.60 362,034.19 13,755 380,244.79

19151125 Banquete Senior Center 47,705 47,705 40,000.00 7,705 40,000.00

Sub-total 11,118,994                       11,098,533                   26,133.10 304,694.97 2,832,571.70 5,456,231.33 1,271,652.44 537,454.73 462,438.95 73,285.00 134,071
Automated Fuel Systems

19151117 Hazel Bazemore Park and Sablutura Park 0 0 0 0.00

19151150 Airport Auto Fuel System 0 0 0 0.00
Sub-total 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

 Professional Services   

19151201 Architect studies - future projects 0 0 0 0.00

19151202 Engineer studies - wastewater projects 0 0 0 0.00

19151203 Inspections 183,535 183,535 84,535.00 99,000.00 0 183,535.00
Sub-total 183,535                            183,535 0.00 0.00 84,535.00 99,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

19151501 Remove asbestos McKenzie Annex                                     665                                665 0.00 0.00 0 665.00 0.00 0.00 0 665.00

19151601

Upgrades for TV system in Comm Crt w/ 
initial maint agreement Commissioners courtroom in courthouse                              161,539 (1,768)           24,954                                  184,725 0.00 0.00 0 1,774.63 0.00 12,115.35 143,270.89 27,564.00 0 184,724.87

19151701 Carpet installed McKenzie Annex Admin Offices                                  4,555                             4,555 0.00 4,555.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0 0 4,555.00

19151901 D.A. & C.A. imaging project Records Warehouse & Courthouse 1,040,436                         1,040,436                     0.00 221,948.08 813,087.43 5,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 1,040,435.51

19153001 Matching Grants-Prct 2 Banquete,  Petronilla, Rose Acreas 63,138                              63,138                          0.00 0.00 63,137.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1 63,137.50

19153002 Matching Grants-Prct 1 Twin Lakes (ORCA) 55,000 55,000                          0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,900.00 4,816.40 40,284 14,716.40

19153101 JP System Transfer to Dept 1308 280,520                            280,520                        0.00 280,520.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 280,520.00

19153201 Rose Platting Acres Grant 24,500                              24,500                          24,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 24,500.00

Parks
19153301  Padre Balli Park-paving, signage and landscaping 281,244                            281,244 158,919.50 122,324.84 0.00 (0) 281,244.34

19153302  Port Aransas Park-new restroom facility 617,543                            617,543 43.24 450,064.38 167,435.62 0.00 (0) 617,543.24

3



Project 
No. Project Location or Contractor

Contract 
Amounts

Project Budgets thru 
PBCO 41 

 PBCO 42 
Item D 

 PBCO 42 
Item E 

 PBCO 42 
Item P 

 PBCO 42 
Item Q 

PBCO 42 
Item R 

Project 
Budgets 

 Actual Exp 
9/30/04 

 Actual Exp 
9/30/05 

 Actual Exp 
9/30/06 

 Actual Exp 
9/30/07 

 Actual Exp 
9/30/08 

 Actual Exp 
9/30/09 

 Actual Exp 
09/30/10 

 YTD Exp 
09/30/111 

 Budget 
Balance 

 Accumulated Cost 
09/30/11 

19153303 Padre Balli Park-refurbish north bathroom 0 0 37.05 (37.05) 0 0.00

19153306 Prct 1 parks-survey/lights/trails Equistar; 4,700 4,700 2,500.00 349.90 0.00 1,850 2,849.90
    walkover/restroom/septic tank

     Hazel Bazemore; roof Hilltop

19153307 Prct 2 parks 2,000 2,000 2,000.00 0 2,000.00

19153308 Prct 3 parks 72,500 72,500 12,441.25 60,059.00 (0) 72,500.25

19153310 Equistar/Hilltop Trails/Lyondell Park lights 185,573 185,573 4,662.50 15,098.25 116,496.35 29,316.00 20,000 165,573.10

19153311 Prct 1 Hawk Watch Platform 144,401 144,401 12,024.00 132,360.00 17.10 0.00 (0) 144,401.10

0 0 0 0.00

19153316 County judge park projects 0 0 0 0.00

19153317 Prct2 Sablatura- 2 mi road improvement, rd reimb 68,231 68,231 68,230.94 0 68,230.94

19153318 Prct2 Agua Dulce-parkinglot, stripping, walkway 188,102 188,102 176,658.55 9,943.45 1,500.00 0 188,102.00

19153319 Prct2 Bishop-resurface track, bathrooms, pavillion 304,606 304,606 67.00 300,168.40 4,371 300,235.40

19153320 Jackie Eden Field (Hilltop) - two fields and restroom 204,188 204,188 21,662.00 181,712.00 814 203,374.00

19153321 Packery Channel Nature Perserve Park 0 0 0

Sub-total 2,073,088 2,073,088 0 159,000 589,456 312,250 324,117 148,536 212,528 300,168 27,034

19153400 Matching Grants - Prct 2 Parks (Banquete Sewer/Parks) 590,000 590,000 0.00 0.00 7,492.80 78,696.00 12,020.00 179,358.62 190,706.63 220,874.10 (99,148) 689,148.15

19153401 Transfer to Grants- Caleron Building 623,460                            623,460 12,645.00 610,815 12,645.00

Sub-total building projects 20,438,332 (109,963) 0 0 0 0 20,328,369 124,411 1,681,088 5,295,266 7,561,875 1,972,247 1,262,883 1,078,189 639,353 713,057 19,615,312
Less transfer to Dept 1901 for Animal Control Bldg (50,000) (50,000)                    
Less transfer to Dept 1917 for Case Mgmt System -                                    -                                

20,388,332 20,278,369

Road Rehabilitation

19152001
A) MPO Upriver Road (construction $280,000 and in-house
design valued at $90,000) 540,349                            540,349 0.00 31,628.56 468,476.84 29,452.14 10,791.02 0.00 0 540,348.56

19152002 B) New County Roads 43,840                              43,840 0.00 321.50 9,970.00 33,549 10,291.50

19152003 C) In-house work materials: CR52, CR48, CR55 1,174,278                         1,174,278 0.00 448,878.43 682,462.46 42,937.55 (0) 1,174,278.44

19152004 Advertising and Misc 4,926 4,926 0.00 4,925.85 0.00 0 4,925.85

19152005 Beef Up Roads: CR4 129,089 129,089 0.00 6,710,815.00 (6,591,953.91) 10,228.09 (0) 129,089.18
 

19152006 Cantwell Garrett Construction 261,217.00 261,377 261,377 0.00 261,217.05 159.75 0 261,376.80
Sub-total other road projects 261,217.00 2,153,859 0 0 0 0 0 2,153,859 0 7,457,786 -5,899,362 521,642 29,452 10,791 0 0 33,549

Specific Roads
19152010 Package 1,  Pct 2                   2.71  Miles Garrett Construction 333,382.90 417,451                            417,451 333,382.90 84,067.48 1 417,450.38
19152011 Package 2,  Pct 1& 2             6.46   Miles Ran-Bro Contracting 961,873.03 1,162,271                         1,162,271 961,873.03 200,397.03 1 1,162,270.06
19152012 Package A,  Pct 4               21.29   Miles Bat Ltd 2,335,288.23 2,995,730                         2,995,730 2,335,288.23 660,441.61 0 2,995,729.84
19152013 Package B,  Pct  2              28.13   Miles Salinas Construction Technology 3,229,118.53 4,101,746                         4,101,746 3,287,792.40 813,952.82 1 4,101,745.22
19152014 Package C,  Pct 1, 2 &  3    21.13   Miles Bay Ltd 2,605,085.50 3,260,564                         3,260,564 305,742.36 2,954,821.35 0 3,260,563.71
19152015 Package D,  Pct 2               43.79   Miles  Bay Ltd 3,905,724.91 5,264,144                         5,264,144 26,816.00 5,237,327.78 0 5,264,143.78
19152016 Package E,  Pct 1               16.13   Miles Bay Ltd 1,691,913.33 2,192,286                         2,192,286 1,620,408.62 571,876.86 1 2,192,285.48
19152017 Package F,  Pct 2 & 3         29.46   Miles Bay Ltd 2,338,493.26 3,252,379                         3,252,379 2,233,822.35 1,018,555.81 1 3,252,378.16
19152018 Package G,  Pct 2, 3 & 4    35.08   Miles  Bay Ltd 4,626,816.88 5,715,041                         5,715,041 2,101,922.97 3,613,118.02 0 5,715,040.99
19152019 Package H,  Pct 2 & 3         32.8   Miles Bay Ltd 3,400,059.98 4,417,556                         4,417,556 474,239.85 3,943,315.88 0 4,417,555.73
19152020 Package I,  Pct 2                   6.3    Miles Garrett Construction 705,920.53 901,355                            901,355 901,354.16 1 901,354.16
19152021 Package J,  Pct 2                 4.53   Miles Garrett Construction 473,468.50 613,995                            613,995 613,994.59 0 613,994.59
19152022 Package K,  Pct 14              6.34   Miles Garrett Construction 491,170.98 687,846                            687,846 687,845.46 1 687,845.46
19152023 Package L,  Pct 1, 2 & 3     16.28  Miles Haas-Anderson 2,665,547.41 3,170,573                         3,170,573 2,665,547.41 505,025.33 0 3,170,572.74
19152024 Package M,  Pct 1                3.52   Miles Haas-Anderson 1,846,643.17 1,955,838                         1,955,838 1,955,837.79 0 1,955,837.79

              Total Miles         273.95 Sub-total specific roads 31,610,507.14 40,108,775.00 0 0 0 0 0 40,108,775.00 0.00 16,346,836.12 23,761,931.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7

4



Project 
No. Project Location or Contractor

Contract 
Amounts

Project Budgets thru 
PBCO 41 

 PBCO 42 
Item D 

 PBCO 42 
Item E 

 PBCO 42 
Item P 

 PBCO 42 
Item Q 

PBCO 42 
Item R 

Project 
Budgets 

 Actual Exp 
9/30/04 

 Actual Exp 
9/30/05 

 Actual Exp 
9/30/06 

 Actual Exp 
9/30/07 

 Actual Exp 
9/30/08 

 Actual Exp 
9/30/09 

 Actual Exp 
09/30/10 

 YTD Exp 
09/30/111 

 Budget 
Balance 

 Accumulated Cost 
09/30/11 

More Roads
19152028 Prct 1 County Road 52 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00

19152029 Prct 1 Revitalization of Leopard/Agnes 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00

19152030 Matching Grants - Prct 2 Rose Acres Road & Drainage 281,106 281,106 0.00 0.00 8,259.00 0.00 6,000.00 266,847.00 0.00 0 281,106.00

Sub-total road rehabilitation 31,871,724.14 42,543,740.00 0 0 0 0 0 42,543,740.00 0.00 23,804,622.51 17,870,829.27 521,642.48 35,452.14 277,638.02 0.00 0.00 33,556

 Bridge Replacements
(48 @ $200,000)

19152401 Bridge Pkg B-3 (6 bridges) Liska Construction Co. 1,817,346.10 2,799,928                         2,799,928 5,814,860.73 (3,014,933.18) 0 2,799,927.55
 #116001 CR101@Quinta Crk S. Of FM624

 #113001 CR95@FM1833

 #117001 CR101@ Creek S. Of FM1833

 #117002 CR101btwn CR48 & CR1833

 #18001 CR48 @ Creek btwn CR95 & CR101
#111001 CR93 @ Banquete Creek N. of CR42A

19152407 Bridge Pkg B-12 Liska Construction Co. 222,247.50 388,713                            388,713 222,080.27 166,632.53 0 388,712.80
#105001 CR42 @ Agua Dulce Creek

19152410 Bridge Pkg B-10 (4 bridges) Reese Contracting 604,438.78 1,226,481                         1,226,481 559,950.92 666,529.65 0 1,226,480.57
#222001CR40 between CR73 & CR75

 #221004 CR36 @ Drain ditch btwn CR77 & CR79

 #219002 CR34 @ Drain ditch btwn CR77 & CR79
#217001 CR30 @ Drain ditch btwn CR77 & CR79

19152413 Bridge Pkg B-2  (3 bridges) Summit Contracting 1,315,170.67 1,807,548                         1,807,548 441,521.00 1,366,026.41 1 1,807,547.41
#178001 CR87 @ Pintas Creek

 #179001 CR85 @ Pintas Creek
#222003 CR40 Banquete Creek

19152416 Bridge Pkg B-7 (1 bridge & small structure) Salinas Construction Technologies 214,546.23 546,706                            546,706 212,631.59 334,073.63 1 546,705.22
 #190002 CR6 West of CR85

Small Structure #4 CR6 @ CR85

19152417 Bridge Pkg B-11(4 bridges) Garrett Construction 565,107.23 1,219,199                         1,219,199 70,391.41 1,148,806.88 1 1,219,198.29
 #319002 CR34 West of CR61

 #339001 CR61 between CR30 & CR34

 #322002 CR30 @ Drain ditch intersect of FM1694
#326001 CR22 @ Drain ditch btwn CR63 & CR67

19152418 Bridge Pkg B-4  (2 bridges) Reese Contracting 567,337.76 880,319                            880,319 880,318.32 1 880,318.32
 #339002 CR61 @ West Oso Creek S. of CR34

#315001 CR26 @ Creek W. of FM763

19152423 Bridge Pkg B-1 (4 bridges) Summit Contracting 941,302.55 1,604,668                         1,604,668 340,472.00 1,264,195.70 0 1,604,667.70
 #207006 CR18 E. of US77

 #191003 CR75 @ Drain ditch N. of CR18

 #207002 CR18 @ Petronilla Creek

#191002 CR75 @ Drain ditch btwn CR14 & CR16

5



Project 
No. Project Location or Contractor

Contract 
Amounts

Project Budgets thru 
PBCO 41 

 PBCO 42 
Item D 

 PBCO 42 
Item E 

 PBCO 42 
Item P 

 PBCO 42 
Item Q 

PBCO 42 
Item R 

Project 
Budgets 

 Actual Exp 
9/30/04 

 Actual Exp 
9/30/05 

 Actual Exp 
9/30/06 

 Actual Exp 
9/30/07 

 Actual Exp 
9/30/08 

 Actual Exp 
9/30/09 

 Actual Exp 
09/30/10 

 YTD Exp 
09/30/111 

 Budget 
Balance 

 Accumulated Cost 
09/30/11 

19152426 Bridge Pkg B-8  (4 bridges) Reese Contracting 843,609.78 1,446,476                         1,446,476 589,641.25 856,833.98 1 1,446,475.23
 #207004 CR18 W. of CR69

 #335001 CR73 @ Drain ditch N. of CR3354

 #191001 CR75 @ CR10
#181001 CR10 @ Drain ditch btwn CR73A & CR75

19152434 #338001 Cantwell Ln @ Canal S. of ship channel 0 0 159.75 (159.75) 0 0.00

19152436 Bridge Pkg B-5  (1 bridge) Reese Contracting 110,991.00 272,157                            272,157 105,524.21 166,632.53 0 272,156.74
#347001 CR6 @ W. Intersect of CR45

19152441 Bridge Pkg B-9  (2 small structures) Garret Construction 252,206.86 577,805                            577,805 244,057.63 333,746.55 1 577,804.18
 Small Structure #5 CR79 @ CR18

Small Structure #1 CR36 East of CR75 0

19152442 Bridge Pkg B-6 TMES LLC 146,160.00 302,104                            302,104 135,471.29 166,632.55 0 302,103.84
Small Struct #6 Hearns Ferry Rd W. Carbon Plant Rd

Sub-total bridges 7,600,464 13,072,104 0 0 0 0 0 13,072,104 0 8,736,762 4,335,336 0 0 0 0 0 6

19152501

Creek Channel Maintenance (42.93 miles 
@ 7.50 per LF) Pintas Creek and Santa Cruz Creek 163,498                            163,498 0.00 69,798.00 68,900.00 24,800.00 0 163,498.00

19152502 Prct 1 channel maintenance & drainage 291,812 291,812 19,250.00 0.00 24,900.00 39,323.51 65,088.00 143,250 148,561.51
19152503 Prct 2 channel maintenance 431,421 431,421 64,000.00 101,200.00 0.00 0.00 155,235.10 110,986 320,435.10
19152504 Prct 3 channel maintenance 0 0 0 0.00
19152505 County judge channel maintenance 0 0 0.00 0 0.00
19152506 Drainage -west CR 61 2,000 2,000 2,000.00 0 2,000.00
19152507 Bishop Creek Channel 328 328 327.72 0.00 0 327.72

Sub-total channel maintenance 0 889,059                       0 0 0 0 0 889,059                    -                      69,798                  135,228                145,250               -                          24,900               194,559            65,088              254,237
Special Projects

19152601 Right of Way Acquisition County Wide 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00

19152701 Showbarn and Fairgrounds Robstown 27,508,911                       27,508,911 225,034.06 12,890,277.98 10,380,052.41 4,327,271.56 (313,725.18) 0.00 0 27,508,910.83

19152702 Stadium/Fairgrounds Land Develop Property Development Project 98,278 98,278 7,884.60 33,816.04 6,003.09 10,649.42 39,924.82 0 98,277.97

19152703 Heritage/Showbarn Phase 2 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00

19152801 Bob Hall Pier Maverick & Midwest Foundation 1,284,711.30 1,350,969                         1,350,969 62,814.09 1,273,446.81 14,708.09 0 1,350,968.99

19152802 Horace Caldwell Pier Goldstein & TopCor 1,351,363.80 1,460,090                         1,460,090 57,446.50 1,387,043.00 15,600.00 1 1,460,089.50

19152803 Bob Hall Pier Development 0.00 935,389                            935,389 0.00 36,357.00 36,136.25 847,550.67 15,345 920,043.92

19152804 Trsf to Grants- Drainage 2731 202,368 202,368 54,918.30 109,456.32 37,993 164,374.62

191500 Keach Library (Trsfr to 1901) 2,923,123 2,923,123 2,923,123.00 0 2,923,123.00

191500 Fairground Equipment (Trsf to 1901) 1,529,493 1,529,493 1,529,493.00 0 1,529,493.00

191500 Robstwn Park (Trsfr to 1901) 200,000 200,000 200,000.00 0 200,000.00

Sub-total special projects 2,636,075 36,208,621 0 0 0 0 0 36,208,621 128,145 2,919,340 16,049,712 10,390,702 5,951,608 (167,912) 36,136 847,551 53,339
0.00

GRAND TOTAL ALL PROJECTS: 113,265,171 0 0 0 0 (28,853) 113,236,318 252,556 37,211,610 43,686,371 18,619,470 7,959,306 1,397,509 1,308,884 1,551,992 1,248,619 111,987,698.55
  0.00

Less transfer to Dept 1901 for Animal Control Project (50,000)                 (50,000)              
Less transfer to Dept 1901 for Keach Library Project (2,923,123)            (2,923,123)         
Less transfer to Dept 1901 for Fairground Equipment (1,529,493)            (1,529,493)         
Less transfer to Dept 1901 for Rbstwn Park Fences, etc. (200,000)               (200,000)            
Less transfer to Dept 1917 for Case Mgmt System -                             -

Sub-total (4,702,616)            (4,702,616)         

108,562,555            108,533,702         

6



Projects Funded with 2007 CO Monies (Department 1917)
Prepared by:  County Auditors Office November 30, 2011

Project No. Project Location or Contractor
Contract 
Amounts

 Project Budgets thru 
PBCO 41 

 PBCO 42 
Item F 

 PBCO 42 
Item G 

 PBCO 42 
Item H  

 PBCO 42 
Item I 

 PBCO 42 
Item J 

 PBCO 42 
Item K 

 PBCO 42 
Item L 

 PBCO 42 
Item M 

 PBCO 42 
Item N 

 PBCO 42 
Item O 

 PBCO 42 
Item R 

 PBCO 42 
Item Q 

PBCO 42 Item 
P  Project Budgets  Actual Exp 9/30/07  Actual Exp 9/30/08   Actual 09/30/09  Actual 09/30/10  YTD 9/29/2011  Budget Balance 

 Acc. Costs thru 
09/30/11 

191700 2007 CO's Unallocated 797,082 13,906            (420,000)         14,200 405,188 405,188 0.00

 

191710 Heritage Center Phase II 3,634,455                3,634,455 193,000.00 189,610.80 130,016.70 0.00 0.00 3,121,828 512,627.50

191720 Showbarn/Equestrian Phase I 0 0 0 0.00

Fairgrounds Upgrades & Repairs 0 0 0 0.00

19172001 Parking - ADA & event at pavillian 159,925                   159,925 74,132.49 77,796.25 7,996 151,928.74

19172002 Storage - 10,000 sq. ft. w/ a/c 573,232                   573,232 44,088.63 504,889.64 24,254 548,978.27

19172003 RV parking - 75 to 100 sites w/ hookups 1,900,490                2,849              1,903,339 446,875.17 1,304,169.23 152,295 1,751,044.40

19172004 Air condition one animal exhibit barn 971,547                   (20,129)          (135,351)         816,067 11,522.19 791,793.40 0.00 12,751 803,315.59

19172005 Landscape 208,271                   208,271 24,095.69 51,767.73 132,408 75,863.42

19172006 Covered walkway - area c 0 0 0 0.00

19172007 Additional parking lot f 224,203                   3,616             227,819 61,268.34 166,550.41 0 227,818.75

19172008 Covered roof - equestrian area a 485,549                   2,258             24,689            512,496 104,753.42 407,742.75 (0) 512,496.17

19172009 Site fencing (6,300 lf) 66,348                     66,348 6,709.46 56,049.79 3,589 62,759.25

19172010 Perimeter site lighting at loop rod & site   

lighting at new parking & new walks 219,565                   219,565 10,129.85 198,456.92 10,978 208,586.77

19172011 Pavement for storage building 73,611                     4,991             78,602 4,051.94 74,550.55 (0) 78,602.49

19172012 Walkway roof for storage building 5,980                       444                6,424 6,423.94 0 6,423.94

19172013 New pavement west of exhibit hall #1 77,683                     77,683 77,682.85 0.00 0 77,682.85

19172014 New dumpster pad 6,720                       6,720 6,384.00 336 6,384.00

19172015 New galvanized steel trench grating 100,000                   100,000 49,090.40 0.00 50,910 49,090.40

19172016 New wkwy c 63,989                     63,989 63,989.35 0.00 (0) 63,989.35

19172017 Locker room 541,343                   1,617             542,960 47,883.56 495,076.91 (0) 542,960.47

19172018 Concessions vent 102,608                   7,203             5,949              115,760 41,275.55 74,484.73 (0) 115,760.28

19172019 Signage 20,000                     20,000 20,000 0.00

19172020 Additional a&e (auditor @ 18%) 0 0 0 0.00

19172021 Additional parking @ library 104,866                   104,866 24,360.56 77,557.87 2,948 101,918.43

19172022 Repair/upgrade fairgrounds stadium 250,000                   250,000 105,841.84 144,158 105,841.84

19172023 Reserve for marquee 283,750                   68,400            352,150 3,000.00 330,350.00 18,800 333,350.00

19172024 Penning equipment 65,000                     65,000 37,267.00 1,020.00 26,713 38,287.00

19172025 Portable bleachers for arena (800 seats) 100,000                   100,000 82,258.72 0.00 17,741 82,258.72

19172026 FF&E 200,000                   200,000 81,914.75 41,558.64 76,527 123,473.39

19172029 Engineering Srvcs Fairgd Infr 797,301                   33,464            830,765 20,235.00 708,785.00 100,455.00 1,290 829,475.00
1



Project No. Project Location or Contractor
Contract 
Amounts

 Project Budgets thru 
PBCO 41 

 PBCO 42 
Item F 

 PBCO 42 
Item G 

 PBCO 42 
Item H  

 PBCO 42 
Item I 

 PBCO 42 
Item J 

 PBCO 42 
Item K 

 PBCO 42 
Item L 

 PBCO 42 
Item M 

 PBCO 42 
Item N 

 PBCO 42 
Item O 

 PBCO 42 
Item R 

 PBCO 42 
Item Q 

PBCO 42 Item 
P  Project Budgets  Actual Exp 9/30/07  Actual Exp 9/30/08   Actual 09/30/09  Actual 09/30/10  YTD 9/29/2011  Budget Balance 

 Acc. Costs thru 
09/30/11 

Sub-total Fairgrounds Upgrades & Repairs 7,601,981                0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7,601,981                  0 0 137,599 2,785,406 3,975,284 703,691                 

191730 Inspection & Audit Services 425,000                   425,000 146,334.33 114,516.96 40,588.71 0.00 0.00 123,560 301,440.00

McKenzie Jail Renovations

19174001 Annex Air Handlers, Rooftop, Elect, Smoke 1,223,174                26,827          9,838              19,351          2,787              3,715              1,285,692 76,524.00 582,191.00 435,514.41 191,463 1,094,229.41

   

19174002 Annex Uninterrupted Power Source 26,993                     26,993 26,993.10 (0) 26,993.10

  

19174003 Annex Refurbished 48 Cells 505,317                   7,042           28,849            541,208 36,715.05 472,859.50 31,633.60 (0) 541,208.15

19174004 Annex Flooring & Ceiling Tiles 9,500                       9,500 9,500.00 0.00 0.00 0 9,500.00

19174005 Annex ADA Sidewalk, door, concrete mod 78,988                     (3,369)           75,619 17,639.65 57,978.57 0.00 0.00 1 75,618.22

19174006 Annex Sewer Grinder System 169,307                   169,307 15,921.29 142,722.75 10,662.50 0.00 0 169,306.54

19174007 Roof Replacement 693,725                   693,725 59,010.00 21,490.00 522,964.55 90,260 603,464.55

19174008 Replace Cell Locks 353,300                   353,300 353,300.00 0.00 0 353,300.00

19174009 Replace Water Main 88,774                     (9,624)           (3,715)             75,435 12,937.35 49,011.08 13,486.18 0 75,434.61

19174010 Resurface Parking Lot 52,638                     52,638 52,638.32 0.00 (0) 52,638.32

19174011 Replace Light Poles 48,000                     48,000 48,000.00 0.00 0 48,000.00

Sub-total McKenzie Jail Renovations 3,249,716 26,827 9,838 7,042 0 6,358 0 2,787 0 0 28,849 0 0 0 3,331,417 0 60,554 395,388 1,590,152 1,003,599 281,724

Main Jail Renovations

19175001 Jail Fire Alarm System 754,050                   30,330            90,638            875,018 104,385.00 3,005.00 574,769.66 192,858 682,159.66

19175002 Jail Cell Block Plumbing 219,239                   219,239 105,566.30 82,669.40 31,003.12 0 219,238.82

19175003 Jail Cell Block Painting 39,577                     39,577 15,787.50 23,790.00 (1) 39,577.50

 

19175004 Jail GMP Study Items 476,780                   (9,838)             47,255            514,197 6,577.50 165,664.00 286,035.00 47,255.00 8,666 505,531.50

  

19175005 Re-roof new jail 220,059                   220,059 23,016.60 157,455.73 14,515.90 25,071 194,988.23

19175006 Re-seal Exterior Wall Joints 217,097                   (26,827)        (6,358)           (2,787)             (11,999)           (76,104)           93,022 15,344.40 79,774.15 690.90 (2,787) 95,809.45

19175007 Remodel Attorney Booth 14,816                     14,816 14,815.89 0.00 0.00 0 14,815.89

19175008 Repair Water leak in Tunnel 15,200                     15,200 15,200.00 0.00 0.00 0 15,200.00

19175009 Replace Asbestos Floor Tile 169,670                   (30,330)           (78,639)           60,701 12,787.01 67,774.12 575.75 (20,436) 81,136.88

19175010 Replace Sanitary Sewer Lines 27,463                     27,463 27,463.49 0.00 0.00 (0) 27,463.49

Sub-total Main Jail Renovations 2,153,951 (26,827) (9,838) 0 0 (6,358) 0 (2,787) 0 0 (28,849) 0 0 0 2,079,292 105,566 105,034 433,470 594,044 637,807 203,371

191760 CR 52 Renovations (Match) 1,200,000                1,200,000 0.00 0.00 1,200,000 0.00

Juvenile Justice Center Renovations

19177001 A/C & Control System 487,500                   (7,042)          480,458 39,083.00 144,558.00 290,275.00 0.00 6,542 473,916.00

19177002 Windows & Doors 19,250                     19,250 19,250.00 0.00 0.00 0 19,250.00

19177003 Roof Repair 23,583                     23,583 23,583.00 0.00 0.00 0 23,583.00

19177004 Chiller Replacement 795,000                   795,000 0.00 0.00 54,600.00 740,400 54,600.002



Project No. Project Location or Contractor
Contract 
Amounts

 Project Budgets thru 
PBCO 41 

 PBCO 42 
Item F 

 PBCO 42 
Item G 

 PBCO 42 
Item H  

 PBCO 42 
Item I 

 PBCO 42 
Item J 

 PBCO 42 
Item K 

 PBCO 42 
Item L 

 PBCO 42 
Item M 

 PBCO 42 
Item N 

 PBCO 42 
Item O 

 PBCO 42 
Item R 

 PBCO 42 
Item Q 

PBCO 42 Item 
P  Project Budgets  Actual Exp 9/30/07  Actual Exp 9/30/08   Actual 09/30/09  Actual 09/30/10  YTD 9/29/2011  Budget Balance 

 Acc. Costs thru 
09/30/11 

Sub-total Juvenile Justice Center Renovations 1,325,333 0 0 (7,042) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,318,291 0 39,083 187,391 290,275 54,600 746,942

Information Tech System Upgrade

19178001 Case Management System 5,960,000                5,960,000 16,016.45 927,163.69 1,525,269.81 1,100,718.64 2,390,831 3,569,168.59

19178002 Computer Room A/C & Windows 700,000                   700,000 39,110.67 38,742.00 577,275.00 44,872 655,127.67

19178003 Time Keeping System 509,290                   509,290 37,377.69 223,632.34 248,280 261,010.03

19178004 Jury System 289,307                   3,557              292,864 177,012.34 112,295.00 0.00 3,557 289,307.34

19178005 Website System Upgrade 295,000                   295,000 0.00 0.00 295,000 0.00

19178006 Video Streaming (Ct Mtgs) 350,000                   (120,000)       230,000 0.00 0.00 230,000 0.00

19178007 System Equipment (various) 335,000                   335,000 130,920.00 0.00 0.00 204,080 130,920.00

19178008 IT Projects TBD 0 (3,557)             -                       (3,557) 0.00 0.00 (3,557) 0.00

19178009 Voter's registration/election mgmt software 127,493                   127,493 114,000.00 0.00 0.00 13,493 114,000.00

19178010 IT upgrades to medical examiner's digital x-ray 29,975                     29,975 29,975.00 0.00 0 29,975.00

19178011 IT upgrades for library 40,000                     40,000 40,000 0.00

19178012 IT wireless security software & equipment   

for island park 100,000                   100,000 4,174.98 34,186.68 15,040.49 46,598 53,402.15

19178013 IT upgrades for public works 150,000                   150,000 59,117.65 82,392.25 2,867.00 5,623 144,376.90

19178014 Bid process software for purchasing 30,000                     30,000 30,000 0.00

19178015 Email System 120,000                   120,000 15,079.80 0.00 104,920 15,079.80

19178016 UPS Power Supply -                                120,000        120,000 0.00 109,480.00 10,520 109,480.00

19178017 IT upgrades for JP's 420,000          420,000 420,000 0.00

Sub-total Information Tech Systems Upgrade 9,036,065 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 420,000 0 9,456,065 0 16,016 1,451,499 1,875,318 2,029,013 4,084,218

191700 Jail Management System (Trsfr to 1901) 375,000                   375,000 375,000 0 375,000.00

191700 Transfers to Debt Service 1,256,092       1,256,092 1,256,092 0 1,256,092.35

191720 Showbarn/Fairgrounds (Trsfr to 1915) 6,520,000                6,520,000 6,520,000 0 6,520,000.00

191700 Transfer to CC court renovations 25,800                     25,800 25,800 0.00 0 25,800.00

GRAND TOTAL ALL PROJECTS:  36,344,383 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13,906 0 1,270,292 37,628,581 1,700,993 7,419,816 2,775,952 7,160,996 7,700,304 10,870,520 26,758,060.17

   

Less transfer to Dept 1901 for Jail Management System (375,000)                  (375,000)                    

Less transfer to Dept 1915 for Showbarn/Fairgrounds (6,520,000)               (6,520,000)                 26,622,294            

Less transfer to Dept 1915 for CC court renovations19151601 (25,800)                    (25,800)                      (25,366,201)           

Project totals in 1917 Budget 29,423,583              30,707,781                1,256,092              

3



 YTD Costs by Budget 
Group 

0.00

512,627.50

4



 YTD Costs by Budget 
Group 

6,898,289.52

301,440.00

3,049,692.90

1,875,921.42

0.00

5



 YTD Costs by Budget 
Group 

571,349.00

5,371,847.48

375,000.00

1,256,092.35

6,520,000.00

25,800.00

26,758,060.17

6



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 2.           

Meeting Date: 11/30/2011  

Personnel Actions

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

RECOMMENDATION

Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:

a.  Application Contract List No. 03

b.  Frozen List No. 06

c.  Unfreeze List No. 626

d.  Personnel Changes reports dated November 4, 2011, November 10, 2011 and 

     November 18, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

contract #003 list

contract #003 backup

frozen #006 list

frozen #006 ncfs (c)

unfreeze #626 list

unfreeze #626 ncfs (c)

personnel changes 11-04-11 list

personnel changes 11-04-11 ncfs (c)

personnel changes 11-10-11 list

personnel changes 11-10-11 ncfs (c)

personnel changes 11-18-11 list

personnel changes 11-18-11 ncfs (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



APPLICATION FOR CONTRACT POSITIONS #003 
Commissioners Court Meeting On November 30, 2011 

#OF 
REg DEPARTMENT DEPT POS NO JOB TITLE CLASS 

HOURLY 
SALARY 

2 COASTAL PARKS 0180 9999 CONTRACT~INTERMEDIATE CLERK 9999 $12,38 

•• Preauthorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Auditors Office 

I~Z~ 
Approved By: 



NUECESCOUNTY 
REQUEST FOR CONTRACT PERSONNEL (Key 5185) 

(This form must be completed for each job title and attached to the purchase order) 

PART A - General Information R125299 Advanced Temporaries 

Department Name: Coastal Parks Department No.: 0180 

Job Title: Intermediate Clerk x 2 No. of Weeks (Max 13): 8 

Effective Start Date: Hourly Rate: 12.38 

Total Salary Requested: $7,923.20 Hours per Week: 40 

Specific tasks to be completed by contract personnel and expected work hours required to accomplish each ta 

TASKS WORK HOURS PER WEEK 

(J) Cover weekend counter shifts @ both Parks 40 

(2) Check campers in/out; greet public,handle cash 
register 

1(3) --
-25 

Date this contract personnel position was first filled: 
I 

0,) 

Part B: Explain reason for request. Include estimated duration or project completion date and-8ther work 
details. 

N.. 

-----------------::iI~----~-----------,-~.~-__tI 

PART C: Department Authorization II/zlJI 

Elected OfficiallDepartment Head: A~!!!II!!I~~~~~~(J.~~~""'-"'-~~-,--,----

PART D: For Human Resources Only 

PART E: Date Commissioners Count Approved:.___ 

(INSTRUCTIONS ON BACK) 

NCF-6 (7/99) 



3 

4 

FROZEN POSITIONS #006 

as per ORDER OF THE NUECES COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT 

AFFECTING BUDGET AUTHORITY FOR EMPLOYEE POSITIONS 
CommissIOners Court Meeting On November 30. 2011 

DEP.I JOB TIT"~ CLASS 
BI-WEEKLY 

SALARY 
TERM 
DAT~ 

ELIGIBLE 
UNFREEZE 

QATE 

ROAD & BRIDGE 0120 CONSTRUCTION PROJECT MGR 31101 $2,195.27 1213012011 112912012 

2 CO AUDITOR 1250 INTERNAL AUDITOR(CERT) 25101B $1,505.60 1110412011 121412011 

.... ....-----~-

DISTRICT CLERK 3530 ASST COURT CLERK 16/01 $1,016.00 11/12/2011 12112/2011 

....---~~-~ 

SOCIAL SERVICES ADMIN 4110 INTERMEDIATE CLERK 11/01 $80320 1111612011 1211612011 

Prepared By: County Audnors Office 

I~"'''M 

Approved By: .. 

http:1,016.00
http:1,505.60
http:2,195.27


12 

01 

06 

06 

Unfreeze # 626 

APPLICATION TO REINSTATE FROZEN BUDGETED POSITIONS 
Commissioners Court Meeting On November 30, 2011 

#OF #OF #OF 
VAC UNFRZ FROZEN #OF NOTE BI·WEEKLY 
~OS 1"9~ ~Qs REQ I;IELO\l\l /t1;fP,BTMEliT QliPi ,!Q!iJiTLE CLASs _SALi\RY 

09 03 02 FZ ROAD & BRIDGE 0120 TRUCK DRIVER II 16101 $1,01600 

FZ EQUIPMENT OPERATOR 14101 $92640 

04 03 01 01 FZ COASTAL PARKS 0180 FOREMAN ISLAND PARK 11 22101 $1,348,80 

04 03 01 01 FZ TAX ASSESSOR/COLLECTOR 1200 INTERMEDIATE CLERK 11101 580320 

FZ SENIOR ADMIN CLERK 17101 $1,064,80 

00 01 01 FZ COCOURTATLAW4 3140 BAILIFF, CERTIFIED 19101 $1,17120 

06 02 04 04 FZ DISTRICT AnORNEY 3520 LEGAL SECRETARY I 16101 $1,016,00 

ASST DA-FELONY Any III 

,--~'~-.--.~-.-------~-.-~~. 

CHIEF PROSECUTOR 

311018 

38/01A 

$2,195.27 

$3,100,07 

ASST DA-FELONY AnY III 31101B $2,195,27 

04 02 01 FZ DISTRICT CLERK 3530 SENIOR CLERK 13101 $682,40 

03 03 03 FZ SHERIFF 3700 ACCTS PAYABLE CLERK 14101 $926,40 

FZ DEPUTY SHERIFF 02104L $1,229,80 

FZ LIEUTENANT 04104L $1,488,66 

04 03 01 01 FZ 10 3710 10 CLERK 13101 $682.40 

04 03 01 01 EX JAIL 3720 CORRECTIONS OFFICER 02/04L $1,229,80 

01 00 01 01 FZ CONSTABLE PRCT 5 3850 DEPUTY CONSTABLE 02l04L $1,229,80 

,---, 
01 00 01 01 FZ ENVIRONMENTAL ENFORCE 5220 ENVIRON ENFORCE OFFICER 19/01 $1,175,62 

NOTE: 
- Preaulhorized By Judge Neal 
FZ· Podion has been frozen 30 days 
EX· Exception ~st from 30 day freeze 

Prepared By: County Audrtors OffICe 
Irma Zavala 

Approved BY:_~"_'~'_ 



Personnel Changes Summary ..... 
For November NCF-1's Received Before November 4, 2011 

Commissioners' Court Meeting November 30, 2011 

49< . 



PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR NOVEMBER NCF-l!S RECEIVED BEFORE NOVEMBER 4, 2011 


COMMISSIONERS! COURT MEETING NOVEMBER 30, 2011 


* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

ROAD & BRIDGE - 0120 

Santos J Ocana 
*11/03/11 

Resignation (10/20/11) 
Truck Driver II 

Pay 12.82 hrs vac $170.63 

$ 1,040.80 
16/02 

N/A 

Nora S Oserraos 
*11/03/11 

Transfer (10/31/11) 
Sr Accting Asst 

Pos Unfro 07/27/11 
Trf from Dept 3700 

N/A $ 1,116.80 
17/03 

25.30 long 

Abel Garcia Jr 
*11/03/11 

FMLA/LWOP (10/13/11) 
Roadway Maint Tech I 

$ 843.20 
12/01 

N/A 

COMMISSIONERS COURT - 0160 

Ruben Saenz 
*11/02/11 

Appointment (11/01/11) 
Airport Mgr 

Pos Unfro 10/31/11 

N/A $ 1,533.13 
23/01 

BEACH IMPROVEMENT FUND - 0181 

Jose A Quintanilla III 
*11/02/11 

Resignation (10/17/11) 
Temp-Parks/Beach Worker 

$ 9.49 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR - 1200 

Sandra G Lozano Promotion (10/29/11) $ 1,089.60 $ 1,143.20 
*11/03/11 Sr Admin Clerk II 17/02 18/02 

Pos Unfro 09/28/11 39.19 long 39.19 long 

CO AUDITOR - 1250 

Jo Ann Beltran SUSP/WOP (08/30/11) $ 992.00 N/A 
*11/02/11 Admin Accting Asst 15/02 

SUSP ~ day 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING NOVEMBER 30, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

PRETRIAL INTERVENTION PROG - 1323 

Lorena Whitney Promotion (10/24/11) $ 2,249.00 $ 2,364.27 
*11/02/11 Asst DA-Felony Atty IV 31/02B 32/02B 

Pos Unfro 09/28/11 40.00 supp 40.00 supp 
30.00 car 30.00 car 

Vernon G Schimmel III Promotion (10/24/11) $ 2,305.33 $ 2,420.60 
*11/02/11 Asst DA-Felony Atty IV 31/03B 32/03B 

Pos Unfro 09/28/11 50.00 supp 50.00 supp 
30.00 car 30.00 car 

Michael L McCaig Promotion (10/24/11) $ 2,249.00 $ 3,232.67 
*11/02/11 Chief Prosecutor 31/02B 38/02A 

Pos Unfro 09/28/11 110.00 supp 110.00 supp 
30.00 car 

DA-AWARDED CONTRABAND - 1328 

Leroy L Persohn IV Demotion (11/01/11) $ 3,232.67 $ 2,195.27 
*11/02/11 Asst DA-Asset Forfeiture 38/02A 30/02A 

Pos Unfro 08/16/11 140.00 supp 140.00 supp 
30.00 car 

VOTER REG CHPT 19 - 1381 

Lisa Marie Solis Appointment (10/17/11) N/A $ 9.00 hr 
*11/02/11 Temp-Clerk NC/OO 

Barbara Jo Noblett Appointment (10/17/11) N/A $ 9.00 hr 
*11/02/11 Temp Clerk NC/OO 

TJPC-A STATE FINANCIAL ASST - 2822 

Gloria J Fernandez Deceased (10/20/11) $ 1,285.60 N/A 
*10/26/11 Volunteer Coord 20/03 

Pay 2.47 hrs vac $39.69 97.77 supp 
29.90 long 

http:1,285.60
http:2,195.27
http:3,232.67
http:3,232.67
http:2,249.00
http:2,420.60
http:2,305.33
http:2,364.27
http:2,249.00


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 3 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING NOVEMBER 30, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

CONTRACT ELECTIONS - 3075 

Various Empl (3) Appointment (10/17/11) 
*11/02/11 Temp-Election Clerk 

CO COURT AT LAW #4 - 3140 

Santiago C Solis Resignation (10/26/11) 
*11/03/11 Bailiff Certified 

Pay 96 hrs vac $1,405.44 

JUVENILE PROBATION - 3480 

Reynalda Maldonado LWOP (10/07/11) 
*11/02/11 Accting Asst 

JUSTICE BOOT CAMP - 3492 

Elena Navarro Resignation (10/28/11) 
1ST*10/20/11 Sgt Drill Instructor 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY - 3520 

Lisa Harris Add State Long (10/01/11) 
*11/02/11 Chief Prosecutor 

Michael Wescott Gordon Add State Long (10/05/10) 
*11/02/11 Asst DA-Felony Atty II 

Michael Wescott Gordon Add State Long (10/05/11) 
*11/02/11 Asst DA-Felony Atty II 

Leo Henry Gonzalez Add State Long (11/04/11) 
*11/02/11 Asst DA-Felony Atty II 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

N/A $ 8.00 hr 
NC/OO 

$ 1,171.20 N/A 
19/01 

$ 1,064.80 N/A 
16/03 

$ 1,064.80 N/A 
17/01 

$ 3,203.20 $ 3,203.20 
38/01 38/01 

40.00 supp 

$ 2,173.60 $ 2,173.60 
30/02 30/02 

30.00 car 40.00 supp 
30.00 car 

$ 2,173.60 $ 2,173.60 
30/02 30/02 

40.00 supp 50.00 supp 
30.00 car 30.00 car 

$ 2,173.60 $ 2,173.60 
30/02 30/02 

30.00 car 40.00 supp 
30.00 car 

http:2,173.60
http:2,173.60
http:2,173.60
http:2,173.60
http:2,173.60
http:2,173.60
http:3,203.20
http:3,203.20
http:1,064.80
http:1,064.80
http:1,171.20


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 4 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING NOVEMBER 3D, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY - 3520(CONT'D) 

Tracy S Martin Add State Supp (10/19/11) 
*11/02/11 Legal Secretary I 

Evangel ina G Sanchez Promotion (10/19/11) 
*11/02/11 Admin Secretary 

Pos Unfro 10/31/11 

DISTRICT CLERK - 3530 

Robert Ramirez Appointment (10/19/11) 
*11/02/11 Senior Clerk 

Pos Unfro 09/28/11 

Rey Garcia Jr Promotion (10/29/11) 
*10/26/11 Asst Court Clerk 

Pos Unfro 09/28/11 

SHERIFF - 3700 

Dana E Richardson Salary Adj (12/10/11) 
*11/03/11 Sergeant 

Timothy D Spurgin SUSp/WOp (10/28/11) 
*11/03/11 Deputy Sheriff 

SUSP 3 days 

Eric Wood Salary Adj (11/26/11) 
*11/03/11 Deputy Sheriff 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

$ 1,016.00 $ 1,016.00 
16/01 16/01 

25.00 supp 

$ 1,040.80 $ 1,089.60 
16/02 17/02 

25.00 supp 25.00 supp 

N/A $ 882.40 
13/01 

$ 882.40 $ 1,016.00 
13/01 16/01 

$ 1,353.64 $ 1,353.64 
03/04 03/04 

15.38 srty 30.77 srty 
11.54 cert 11.54 cert 

$ 1,229.80 N/A 
02/04 

15.38 srty 

$ 1,229.80 $ 1,229.80 
02/04 02/04 

4.62 srty 15.38 srty 
11.54 cert 11.54 cert 

http:1,229.80
http:1,229.80
http:1,229.80
http:1,353.64
http:1,353.64
http:1,016.00
http:1,089.60
http:1,040.80
http:1,016.00
http:1,016.00


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 5 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING NOVEMBER 30, 2011 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

ID - 3710 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Kori M Gomez Appointment (10/18/11) N/A $ 882.40 
*11/02/11 ID Clerk 13/01 

Pos Unfro 10/12/11 

Kori M Gomez Resignation (10/19/11) $ 882.40 N/A 
*11/03/11 ID Clerk 13/01 

JAIL - 3720 

Julia Andrea Alvarado Salary Adj (11/26/11) $ 1,229.80 $ 1,229.80 
*11/03/11 Corrections Officer 02/04 02/04 

2.31 srty 

Lance Eugene Cooper Salary Adj (11/26/11) $ 1,353.64 $ 1,353.64 
*11/03/11 Sergeant 03/04 03/04 

30.77 srty 46.15 srty 

Mike Garcia Salary Adj (11/26/11) $ 1,229.80 $ 1,229.80 
*11/03/11 Corrections Officer 02/04 02/04 

4.62 srty 15.38 srty 

Bianca Rebecca Gonzales Salary Adj (11/12/11) $ 1,229.80 $ 1,229.80 
*11/03/11 Corrections Officer 02/04 02/04 

2.31 srty 

Robert Leal Salary Adj (12/10/11) $ 1,229.80 $ 1,229.80 
*11/03/11 Corrections Officer 02/04 02/04 

46.15 srty 61. 54 srty 

Russell McKinney Salary Adj (11/12/11) $ 1,229.80 $ 1,229.80 
*11/03/11 Corrections Officer 02/04 02/04 

4.62 srty 15.38 srty 
11.54 jet 11.54 jet 

Martin Murillo Salary Adj (11/26/11) $ 1,229.80 $ 1,229.80 
*11/03/11 Corrections Officer 02/04 02/04 

46.15 srty 61.54 srty 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 6 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING NOVEMBER 30, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

JAIL - 3720(CONT'D) 

Dustin Wayne White Salary Adj (11/26/11) 
*11/03/11 Corrections Officer 

Joshua Bradley Warner Appointment (10/17/11) 
*11/02/11 Cadet Corrections 

Pos Unfro 09/28/11 

Carl W Beaty Appointment (10/15/11) 
*11/02/11 Corrections Officer 

Pos Unfro 10/31/11 

Brandon Sims Appointment (10/15/11) 
*11/02/11 Corrections Officer 

Pos Unfro 10/31/11 

Betty Jean James Resignation (10/17/11) 
*10/21/11 Corrections Officer 

Pay 24.21 hrs vac $346.20 

Gregorio Molina Resignation (10/15/11) 
*10/21/11 Corrections Officer 

Pay 102 hrs vac $1,458.60 

CONSTABLE PRCT 5 - 3850 

John G Esparza III Resignation (10/26/11) 
*11/03/11 Deputy Constable 

Pay 11.35 hrs vac & 4.725 
Hrs comp $232.19 

MEDICAL EXAMINER - 3890 

Ray Fernandez Salary Adj (10/01/11) 
*11/02/11 Medical Examiner 

Present ProEosed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

$ 1,229.80 $ 1,229.80 
02/04 02/04 

2.31 srty 4.62 srty 

N/A $ 

N/A $ 1,229.80 
02/04 

N/A $ 1,229.80 
02/04 

$ 1,229.80 
02/04 

4.62 srty 

N/A 

$ 1,229.80 
02/04 

4.62 srty 

N/A 

$ 1,229.80 
02/04 

30.77 srty 
11.54 cert 

N/A 

$ 9,178.30 
26/04M 

192.31 car 

$ 10,776.42 
26/05M 

208.33 car 

http:1,229.80
http:1,229.80
http:1,458.60


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 7 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING NOVEMBER 30, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

ENVIRONMENTAL ENFORCEMENT - 5220 

Mark A Cantu Resignation (10/28/11) $ 1,223.24 N/A 
*11/04/11 Enviromental Enf Officer 19/02 

Pay 102 hrs vac & .595 43.74 long 
Hrs comp $1,471.52 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

Margaret L. Hayes 

County Auditor 


http:1,471.52
http:1,223.24


Personnel Changes Summary 

For November NCF-1's Received Before November 10, 2011 


Commissioners' Court Meeting November 30, 2011 


. .. .·19·< ... 



PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 
FOR NOVEMBER NCF-1'S RECEIVED BEFORE NOVEMBER 10, 2011 

COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING NOVEMBER 30, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

PURCHASING - 1270 

Janet J Schenzel Appointment (10/26/11) N/A $ 1,227.20 
*11/04/11 Junior Buyer 20/01 

Pos Unfro 09/28/11 

CO COURT AT LAW 3 - 3130 

John Brandon Martinez Resignation (11/07/11) $ 5,791.67 N/A 
*11/09/11 Co Court At Law Judge 10/01M 

DISTRICT CLERK - 3530 

Aimee M Flores Promotion (11/12/11) $ 1,016.00 $ 1,171.20 
*11/09/11 Court Clerk 16/01 19/01 

Pos Unfro 10/12/11 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 1-2 - 3610 

Bianca Velasquez Appointment (12/01/11) $ 8.50 hr $ 882.40 
*11/09/11 Court Clerk(JP) NC/OO 13/01 

Pos Unfro 09/28/11 

ID - 3710 

Joshua Abel Carreon Appointment (10/24/11) N/A $ 9.93 hr 
*11/04/11 Temp-ID Clerk NC/OO 

JAIL - 3720 

Justin Dale Guerrero Appointment (10/20/11) N/A $ 1,069.84 
*11/04/11 Cadet Corrections 17/01 

Pos Unfro 10/31/11 

Robert C Cruz Appointment (10/20/11) N/A $ 1,069.84 
*11/04/11 Cadet Corrections 17/01 

Pos Unfro 10/31/11 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS I COURT MEETING NOVEMBER 30, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Except 

JAIL - 3720(CONT'D) 

Daniel Ordunez Appointment (10/21/11) 
*11/04/11 Cadet Correct 

Pos Unfro 10/21/11 

Kristin M Garrett Appointment (10/20/11) 
*11/04/11 Cadet Corrections 

Pos Unfro 10/21/11 

Various Empl (9) TCLEOSE Cert (10/29/11) 
*11/09/11 Corrections Officer 

CONSTABLE PRCT 5 - 3850 

James Robert 11 Salary Adj (11/26/11) 
*11/09/11 Deputy Constable 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

N/A $ 1,069.84 
17/01 

N/A $ 1,069.84 
17/01 

$ 1,069.84 $ 1,229.80 
17/01 02/04 

$ 1,229.80 $ 1,229.80 
02/04 02/04 

57.69 cert 2.31 srty 
57.69 cert 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

Margaret L. Hayes 

County Auditor 


http:1,229.80
http:1,229.80
http:1,229.80
http:1,069.84
http:1,069.84
http:1,069.84


Personnel Changes Summary ...... . . 
For November NCF-1's Received Before November 18, 2011· 

Commissioners' Court Meeting November 30, 2011 



PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR NOVEMBER NCF l'S RECEIVED BEFORE NOVEMBER 18, 2011 


COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING NOVEMBER 30, 2011 


* From HR, No stions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR - 1200 

Chriselda Marie 
*11/10/11 

sneros Promotion (10/29/11) 
Senior Clerk II 

Pos Unfro 10/12/11 

$ 803.20 
11/01 

$ 968.00 
15/01 

Melissa Diana Lopez 
*11/10/11 

Appointment (10/29/11) 
Senior Clerk II 

Pos Unfro 08/10/11 

$ 9.00 hr $ 
NC/OO 

968.00 
15/01 

CONTRACT ELECTIONS - 3075 

Yvonne Guajardo 
*11/15/11 

Appointment (10/17/11) 
Temp-Election Clerk 

N/A $ 8.00 hr 
NC/Oa 

JUSTICE BOOT CAMP - 3492 

Brenda R Fuentes 
*11/10/11 

Return LWOP (10/24/11) 
Lt Team Leader 

$ 1,227.20 
19/03 

46.97 supp 

N/A 

SHERIFF - 3700 

Sammy Garza 
*11/10/11 

FMLA/LWP W/C(10/31/11) 
Deputy Sheriff 

$ 1,229.80 
02/04 

92.31 srty 
57.69 cert 

N/A 

William B Edge 
*11/10/11 

Promotion 
Captain 

Pos Unfro 

(10/29/11) 

10/12/11 

$ 1,488.66 
04/04 

92.31 srty 
57.69 cert 

$ 1,860.73 
05/04 

100.00 srty 
62.50 cert 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING NOVEMBER 30, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

SOCIAL SERVICES ADMIN - 4110 

Pauline Cerda Appointment (11/08/11) N/A $ 1,176.80 
*11/10/11 Social Worker 20/01B 

Pos Unfro 10/12/11 55.38 car 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

Margaret L. Hayes 

County Auditor 


http:1,176.80


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 3.           

Meeting Date: 11/30/2011  

Chapter 59 Asset Forfeiture Reports

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the Chapter 59 Asset Forfeiture reports from the District Attorney, Constables 1, 2, 3, 4, 5 and

Sheriff's office for submission to the Office of the Attorney General; Authorize the County Judge to sign.

BACKGROUND

State statutes have been revised to require close accounting of all property seized, forfeited and disposed of under

the authority of Chapter 59. In the past, entities mainly focused on how the monies were spent.  A new report form

has been issued by the Office of the Attorney General and it requires detailed information of the number of cases

filed, pending and disposed on motor vehicles, real property, computers, firearms and other non-cash property. 

DISCUSSION

To prepare for completing the new report form, the County Auditor, Purchasing and District Attorney offices met

and revised procedures to ensure information on the cash and non-cash (vehicles primarily) assets were received

by all officials responsible for action.

The reports attached have been reviewed by the County Auditor's office, sent to the District Attorney's office

and are recommended for approval.

Attachments

ch 59 const 1

ch 59 const 2

ch 50 const 3

ch 59 const 4

ch 59 const 5

ch 59 dist atty

ch 59 sheriff



------------------------------------

FY 2011 

CHAI)TER 59 ASSET .FORFEITURE REPORT 


BY LA W ENFORCEMENT AGENCY 


AgeneyName Nueces County Constable Pct# ,Rep0l1ing Period: 
{local fiscal year) 10/01/10-09/30/11 

Agency Mailing example: OliOl/ll to12!31/11, 
Address: 901 Leopard St., #112 09/01/10 to 08/31/11 etc. 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Phone Number: 361-888-0503 

County: Nueces County 

Email Address: This should be a 
pcnnancntagcncy 

rudy.caceres@co.nueces.tx.us cmai I address 

NOTE: PLEASE ROUND ALL DOLLAR FIGURES TO NEAREST WHOLE DOLLAR. 

I. SEIZED FUNDS 

A) Beginning Balance: 
Instructions: Include total amount of seized funds on hand (in your agency's possession) 
at beginning of reponing period. Include funds that may have been forfeited but have not 
been transferred to your agency's forfeiture account. 1)0 not include funds that arc in an 
account held by another agency. e.g., the District Attorney's account. $ 0 

B) Seizures During Reporting Period: 
Instructions: Ineludc only those seizures which occurred during the reponing peliod and 
where the seizure affidavit required by Article 59.03 is SWOI11 to by a peace officer employed 
by your agency. 

I) Amount seized and retained in your agency's custody. $ 0 

2) Amount seized and transferred to the District Attorney pending forfeiture. $ n 
C) Interest Earncd on Seized Funds D'uri~g Reporting Period: 

Instructions: Enter amount of interest earned on funds in your agency's seizure account 
during the reporting period. Do not include interest earned if funds arc on deposit in an 
account that docs not belong to your agency, e.g. the District Attorney's account. $ 0 

D) Amount Returned to Defendants/Respondents: $ 0 

E) Amount Transferred to Forfeiture Account: 
Instructions: Include all amounts in youragcncy's possession forfeited during the reporting 
period and transferred to your forfeiture account. Do not include funds that arc in an 
account held by another agency, e.g. the District Attorney's account. $ 

0 

F) Ending Balance: 
Instructions: Add lines A, B( I), and C, subtract lines D and E, put total in line F. $ 0 

Foml DOle 6,"14111 Page I 



II. fORfEITED fUNDS 

A) Beginning Balance: 
Instructions: Include tolal amount of forfeited funds that have been forfeited to your 
agency and are on hand (in your agcncy's account or in your agency's possession) at 
bcginning oftbc reporting period including interest Do not include funds that have been 
forfeited but not yet received by your agency. $ 3,801 

B) Amount Forfeited to and Received by Reporting Agency (Including Interes!) During 
Reporting Period: 
Instructions: Do not include amounts forfeited but not yet received by your agency; 
interest refers to the amount earned prior to forfeiture and distributed as part of the 
judgmcnt of forfCiturc, $ o 

C) Intcrest Earned on Forfeited Funds During Reporting Period: 
Instructions: Include only the amount of interest earned on funds in your agency's 
forfeiture account or interest earned on funds derived from the sate of forfeited property 
during the reporting period. Do not include interest earned if funds arc on deposit in an 
account that docs not belong to your agency, e.g. the District Attorney's account 

$ 25 

D) Proceeds Received by Your Agency From Sale of Forfeited Property: 
Instructions: Include amounts received for all property sold during the reporting period, 
even ifthe subject property was forfeited in a prior reporting period. $ o 

E) Total Expenditures of Forfeited Funds During Reporting Period: 
Instructions: From Total on Section VL $ 1,114 

F) Ending Balance: 
Instructions: Add lines A through D, subtract line E, place total in line F. $ 2,711 

III. 	 OTHER PROPERTY 
Instructions: list the number of items seized for the following categories. Include only 
those seizures where a seizure is made by a peace olTieer employed by your agency. If 
property is sold, list under "Proceeds Received by Your Agency From Sale of Forfeited 
Property" in Section tJ (D) in the rcpOtting year in whieh the proceeds arc received. 

Please note - this should be a number not a 
currency amounl. Example 4 cars seized, 3 cars 
forfeited and 0 cars put into use, 

SEIZED FORFEITED TO 
AGENCY 

RETURNED TO 
DEFENDANTS I 
RESPONDENTS 

PUT INTO USE 
BY AGENCY 

1) MOTOR VEHICLES (Include cars, motorcycles, 
tractor trailers, etc.) 0 0 0 0 

2) REAL PROPERTY (Count cach parcel seized as 
one item) 

0 0 0 0 

3) COMPUTERS (lncludc computer and attached 
system components, such as printers and monitors, as 
one item) 

0 
0 

0 0 

4) FIREARMS (Include only firearms seized for 
forfeiture under Chapler 59. Do not include weapons 
disposed under Chapter 18.) 

0 0 0 0 

5) Other Property - Description: 
0 0 0 0 

Other Property -Description: 
0 0 0 0 

Othcr Property -Description: 

0 0 0 0 

Form Dal!.:- {:L 141 II 	 Pngc 2 



IV. 	 FORFEITED PROPERTY RECEIVED FROM ANOTHER AGENCY 
Instructions: EllIer the total number of items transfelTed to your agency where the 
forfeiture judgment awarded ownership of the property to another agency prior to 
the transfer. 

A) ~otor Vehicles (the number of vehicles, not a currency amount): o 
B) Real Property (the number o[separate parcels of property, not a eun,cneY amount): o 

Computers (Ihe number of computers, not a currency amount): 

D) Firearms (the number of firearn1s, not a currency amount): o 
E) Other (the number of itcms. not a cuneney amount): o 

V. 	 FORFEITED PROPERTY TRANSFERRED OR LOANED TO ANOTHER 
AGENCY 
Instructions: Enter Ihe total number of items transferred or loaned from your 
agency where the forfeiture judgment awarded ownership of the property to your 
agency prior to the transfer. 

A) Motor Vehicles (the number of vehicles. not a currency amount): o 
B) Real Property (the number of separate parcels of propcrty. not a currency 

amount: o 
C) Computers (the number of computers, not a eum:ney amount): o 
D) Firearms ( the number or fircanns. not a currency amount): n 
E) Other (the number of items. nol a currency amount): o 

VI. 	 EXPENDITURES 
Instructions: This category is for Chapter 59 expenditures SOLEI. Y for law 
enforcement purposes - not lor expenditures made pursuant to your gencral 
budget. List the total amoun! expended for each of the following categories. If 
proceeds arc expended for a category not listed. state the amount and nature of 
the expenditure undcr the Other category. 

A) SALARIES 

1. Increase of Salary. Expense. or Allowance for Employees (Salary Supplements): $ 

2. Salary Budgeted Solely From Forfeited Funds: $ 

3. Number of Employees Paid Using Forfeiture Funds: 

$TOT AI. SALARIES PAID OUT OF CHAPTER 59 FUNDS: o 

B) OVERTIME 

$I. For Employees Budgeted by Governing Body: 

$2. For Employees Budgeted Solely out of Forfeiture Funds: 

3. Number of Employees Paid Using Forfeiture Funds: 

TOTAL OVERTIME PAID OUT OF CUAPTER 59 FUNDS: 	 $ o 

Foml Date 6/14/1 I 	 Page 3 



C) EQUIPMENT 

I. Vehicles: ::, 

2. Computers: $ 

3. Firearms, Vests, Personal Equipment: $ 

4. Furniture; :5 

5. Software: $ 

6. Maintenance Costs: 5> 

7. Uniforms: $ 

8. K9 Related Costs: 5; 

9. Other (Provide Detail on Additional Sheet): S 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT PURCHASED WITH CHAPTER 59 FUNDS: $ 0 

D) SUPPLIES 

I. Offiee Supplies: $ 

2. Cellular Air Time: $ 

3. Internet; $ 

4. Other (Provide Detail on Additional Sheet) : $ 

TOTAL SUPPLIES PURCHASED WITH CHAPTER 59 FUNDS: $ 

E) TRAVEL 

l. Total 10 Slate Travel $ 

a) Lodging: $ 

b) Air Fare: $ 

c) Meals (including per diem): $ 

d) Car Rental: $ 

2. Total Out of State Travel $ 

a) Lodging: $ 524 

b) Air Fare: $ 

e) Meals (including per diem): $ 28 

d) Car Rental: $ 

3. Fuel: $ 

4. Parking: $ 

Fonn Dale 6i14/t I 

0 



5. Other (Provide Detail on Additional Sheet): mileage $ 367 
919

TOTAL TRAVEL PAID OUT OF CHAPTER S9 FUNDS: 	 :5 

F) TRAINING 

I. 	 Fees (Conferences. Seminars): 

2. 	 Materials (Books. CDs. Videos, etc.): 

3. 	 Other (Provide Detail on Additional Sheet): 

TOTAL TRAINING PAID OUT OF CHAPTER 59 FUNDS 

$ 	 195 

$ 

$ 

$ 195 

G) INVESTIGATIVE COSTS 

I. 	 Informant Costs: 

2. 	 Buy Money: 

3. 	 Lab Ex penses: 

4. 	 Other (Provide Detail on Additional Sheet) : 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

TOTAL INVESTIGATIVE COSTS PAID OUT OF CHAPTER S9 FUNDS: 	 $ 

H) TOTAL PREVENTION/TREATMENT 
ASSISTANCE 

PROGRAMS/FINANCIAL 

I. Total Prevention/Treatment Programs (pursuant to 59.06 (h), (I), (j): $ 

2. Total Financial Assistance (pursuant to Aniclcs 59.06 (n) and (0»: $ 

TOTAL PREVENTION/TREATMENT PROGRAMS/FINANCIAL $ 
0ASSISTANCE (pursuant to Articles 59.06 (h), (I), (j), (n), (0)): 

I) FACILITY COSTS 

$l. 	 Building Purchase: 

2. 	 lease Payments: $ 

3. 	 Remodeling: $ 

4. 	 Maintenance Costs: $ 

5. 	 Utilities: $ 

6. 	 Other (Provide Detail on Additional Sheet): $ 

0TOTAL FACILITY COSTS PAID OUT OF CHAPTER 59 FUNDS: 	 $ 

J) MISCELLA:'IIEOUS FEES 

l. Coun Costs: $ 

2. Filing Fees: $ 

Foml Datc6J14;11 	 Page 5 

0 



3 Insurance: 

4. Witness Fees: $ 

5. Audil Costs and Fees: $ 

6. Other (Provide Detail on Addltional Sheet): $ 

oTOTAL MISCELLANEOUS FEES PAm OUT OFCHAPTER 59 FUNDS: 	 $ 

K) TOTAL PAID TO COOPERATING AGENCY(IES) Pl!RSUANT TO $ 
LOCAL AGREE:\'JENT: o 

L) 	 TOTAL OTHER PAID OUT OF CHAPTER 59 FUNDS (provide detailed 
dl'scriptions on additional shcet(s) and auach to Ihis reporl): $ o 

1\-1) TOTAL EXPENDITURES: 	 $ 1,114 

NOTE: If you are governed by a Commissioners Court or a City Council, BOTH CERT1FICATIONS MUST BE 
COMPLETED. Otherwise, please complete the Agency Head Certification. 

CERTIFICATION 

I swear or affirm that the Commissioners Court or City Council has conducted the audit required by Article 59.06 of the 
Code of Criminal Procedure. unless after due inquiry. it has been dctermined that no accounts, funds or other property 
pursuant to Chapter 59 of the Code of Criminal Procedure are being held or have been transacted in the relevant fiscal 
year by the agency for which this report is being completed, and that upon diligent inspection of all relevant documents 
and supporting materials, I believe that this asset forfeiture report is true and correct and contains all of the required 
information. 

COUNTY JUDGE, MAYOR or CITY 
MANAGER 
(Printed Name): 	 Samuel L. Neal, Jr., County Judge 

SIGNATURE: 

DATE: 

AGENCY HEAD CERTIFICATION 

I swear or affirm, under penalty of perjury, that I have accounted for the seizure, forfeiture, receipt, and specific 
expenditure ofall proceeds and property subject to Chapter 59 of the Code of Criminal Procedure, and that upon diligent 
inspection of all relevant documents and supporting materials, this asset forfeiture report is true and correct and contains 
all information required by Article 59.06 of the Code of Criminal Procedure. I further swear or affirm that all 
expenditures reported herein were lawful and proper. and made in accordance with Texas law. 

AGENCY HEAD (Printed Name): Rudy Caceres, Constable Pet. #1 

SIGNATURE: 

Forni Dale 6/14/11 	 Page () 



DATE: 

RETURlIi COMPLETED FORM TO: 	 Office of the Attorney General 

Criminal Prosecutions Division 

P.O. Box 12548 

Austin, TX 78711-2548 

Attn: Kent Richardson 
(512}936-1348 

kcnt.richa rdsonvi:oa g.state .Ix. uS 

WE CANNOT ACCEPT FAXED OR EMAILED COPIES. PLEASE MAIL 
THE SIGNED, ORIGINAL DOCUMENT TO OUR OFFICE AT THE 
ADDRESS ABOVE. 

Foml Dllli.:' 6114:11 	 Page? 



FY 2011 

CHAPTER 59 ASSET FORFEITURE REPORT 


BY LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY 


Agency Name: 

Nueees County Constable Pet. 2 
Reporting Period: 
(local fiscal year) 10/01/1009/30/11 

Agency Mailing 
Ad,lrcss: 1011 Compton Rd 

example: 0110li11 to12!31/11, 
09101110 to 08131111 etc. 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78418 

Phone Number: 361-937 6306 

County: Nueees County 
Email Address: Th is should be a 

nueees.eonstable2.@eo.nueees.tx.us pennanentagency 
email address 

NOTE: PLEASE ROUND ALL DOLLAR FIGURES TO NEAREST WHOLE DOLLAR. 

I. SEIZED FUNDS 

A) Beginning Balance: 
Inslructions: Include total amount of seized timds on hand (in your agcncy's possession) 
at beginning of reporting period. Include funds that may have been forfeited but have not 
been transferred to your agency's torfeilllrc account. Do nol include funds lhat arc in an 
account held by another agency. C.g.. the District Allomey"s account. $ 0 

B) Seizures During Repol1ing Period: 
Instructions: Include only those seizures 'which occurred during the reporting period and 
where the seizure at1idavit required by Article 59.03 is sworn to by a peace otlieerCl11ploycd 
by your agency. 

I) Amount seized and retained in your agency's clistody. $ 
0 

2) Amount seized and transferred to the District AItOl11ey pending forfeiture. $ 0 

C) Interest Earned on Seized Funds During Reporting Period: 
Instructions: Enter amount of interest camed on funds in your agency's seizure account 
during the reporting period. Do nol include interest earned if funds arc on deposit in an 
account that docs not belong to your agency. e.g. the District Attorney's account. $ 0 

D) Amount Returned to Defendants/Respondents: $ 0 

E) Amount Transferred to Forfeiture Account: 
Instructions: Include all amounts in your agency's possession forfeited during the reporting 
period and transferred to your forfeiture account. Do not include funds that arc in an 
account held by anorher agency. e.g. the Distrier Attorney's account $ 0 

F) Ending Balance: 
Instructions: Add lines A. B( I), and C, subtract lines 0 and E. putloral in line F. $ 0 

Foml Dale 6/14. t I Pugc I 



II. FORFEITED FUNDS 

A) 	 Beginning Balance: 
Instructions: Include total amount of forfeited funds that havc bcen forfeited to your 
agency and arc on hand (in your agency's account or in your agency's possession) at 
beginning oftllc reporting period including interest. Do not include funds that have been 
forfeited but not yet received by your agency. 

B) 	 Amount Forfeited to and Received by Reporting Agency (Including Interest) During 
Reporting Pcriod: 
Instructions: Do not include amounts forfeited but not yet received by your agency; 
interest refers to the amount earned prior to forfeiture and distributed as part of thc 
judgmcnt of forfciture. 

C) 	 Interest Earned on Forfeited Funds During Reporting Period : 
Instructions: Include only the amount of interest earned on funds in your agency's 
forfeiture account or intcrest earned on funds deriyed from the sale of forfeited propcrty 
during the reporting period. Do not include interest earncd if funds arc on deposit in an 
account that does not hclong to your agency, e.g. the District Attorncy's account. 

D) 	 Proceeds Received by Your Agency From Sale of Forfeited Property: 
Instructions: Include amounts received for all property sold during the reporting period, 
eycn if the subject property was forfeited in a prior reporting period. 

E) 	 Total Expenditures of Forfeited Funds During Reporting Period: 
Instructions: From Total on Section VI. 

F) 	 Ending Balance: 
Instructions: Add lines A through D, subtract line E, placc total in line F. 

III. 	 OTHER PROPERTY 
Instructions: List the number of items scized for the following categories. Include only 
those seizures where a seizure is made by a peace officer employed by your agency. If 
property is sold, list under "Proceeds Received by Your Agcncy From Sale of Forfeited 
Propcrty" in Scction Il (D) in thc reporting year in which the proceeds arC received. 

S 8,190 

0 
S 

$ 
53 

S 1,237 

112S 

$ 9,368 

Please note - this should be a number not a 
currency amount. Example 4 cars seized, 3 cars 
forfeited and 0 cars put into usc. 

SEIZED FORFEITED TO 
AGENCY 

RETURNED TO 
DEFENDANTS I 
RESPONDENTS 

PUT INTO USE 
BY AGENCY 

1) MOTOR VEHICLES (Include cars, motorcycles, 
tractor trailers, etc.) 

0 0 0 0 

2) REAL PROPERTY (Count each parcel seized as 
one item) 0 0 0 0 

3) COMPUTERS (Include computer and attached 
system components, such as printers and monitors, as 
one itcm) 0 0 0 0 

4) FIREARMS (Include only fireaollS seized for 
forfeiture undcr Chapter 59. Do not include weapons 
disposed under Chapter 18.) 

0 0 0 0 

5) Other Property - Description: 
0 0 0 0 

Other Property -Description: 
0 0 0 0 

Other Property -Description: 0 0 0 0 

Fomt Date 6/1'1/11 



IV. 	 FORFEITED PlmPERTY RECEIVED FROM A~OTHER AGE~CY 
Instructions: Enter the totalnllillber of items trllllslcm:d to your agency where the 
forfeiturc judgment awarded ownership of the properly to another agency prior to 
thc transler. 

Motor Vehicles (the number ofvchides. not II clIn'cney amount): o 
B) Real f'ropcrty (the numbcr of separate parcels of property. not a currency amount): o 
C) Computers (the number of computers. not II cllIl'cney amount): o 
0) Firearms (fhe llllmbcr of firearms. not a currency arnount): o 
E) Othcr (the number of items. not a currency amollnt): o 

V. 	 FORFEITED PROPERTY TRANSfERRED OR LOANED TO ANOTHER 
AGENCY 
Instructions: Enter the total number of items transferred or loaned from your 
agency ""here the forkiture judgment awarded ownership of the property to your 
agency prior to the transfer. 

A) Motor Vehicles (the nllmber of vehicles. not a currency amount): o 
B) Real Propcrty (thc nllmber of separate parcels of property. not a currency 

amount: o 
C) Computers (the number of computers. not a currency amount): o 
D) Firearms ( the number of firearms. not a currency amount): o 
E) Other (the number of items. not a currency amount l: o 

VI. 	 EXPENDITURES 
Instructions: This category is for Chaptcr 59 expenditures SOLELY for law 
cnfor("cRlent purposes - not for expenditures made pursuant to your general 
budget. list the total amount expended for each of the following eategorics. If 
proceeds arc expended for a category not listed. statc the amount and nature of 
the expenditure under the Other category. 

A) SALARIES 

L Increase of Salary. Expense. or Allowance for Employees (Salary Supplements): 

2. 	 Salary Budgeted Solely From Forfeited Funds: $ 

3. 	 Number of Employees Paid Using Forfeiture Funds: 


TOTAL SALARIES PAID OUT OF CIIAPTER 59 FUNDS: 
 o$ 

8) OVERTIME 

$I. 	 For Employees Budgeted by Governing Body: 

$2. 	 For Employees Budgeted Solely out of Forfeiture Funds: 

3. 	 Number of Employees Paid Using Forfeiture Funds: 

TOTAL OVERTIME PAID OUT OF CIIAPTER 59 FUNDS: 	 $ o 

Form Dale £,,'14 II 	 rag..: 3 



C) EQUIPMEC'lT 

I. 	 Vchicles: 

2. 	 Computcrs: 

3. 	 Firearms. Vests. Personal Equipment: 

4. 	 Furniture: 

5. 	 Software: 

6. 	 Maintenance Costs: 

7. 	 Uniforms: 

8. 	 K9 Related Costs: 

9. 	 Other (Provide Detail on Additional Sheet): 

TOTAL EQUlP:\1ENT PURCHASED WITH CHAPTER 59 FUNDS: 

$ 

$ 

$ 

S 

$ 

S 

S 112 

S 

S 

S 	 112 

D) SUPPLIES 

I. 	 Office Supphes: s 

2. 	 Cellular Air Time: 

3. 	 Internet: 

4. 	 Other (Provide Detail on Additional Sheet) : 

o
TOTAL SUPPLIES PURCHASED WITH CHAPTER 59 H!:'IIDS: 	 $ 

E) TRAVEL 

I. Total In State Travel S 

a) Lodging: $ 

b) Air Fare: $ 

e) Meals (including per diem): $ 

d) Car Rental: $ 

2. Total Out of State Tmvel $ 

a) Lodging: $ 

b) Air Fare: $ 

c) Meals (including per diem): $ 

d) Car Renta I: $ 

3. Fuel: $ 

4. Parking: S 

Fonn Date 6;14/11 	 Page -\, 



5. Other (Provide Detail on Additional Sheet): 	 $ 

0TOTAl., TRAVEL PAID OUT OF CHAPTER 59 FlJI'iHS: 	 ); 

F) TRAI:>II:>IG 

Fees (Conferences, Seminars): $L 

2. 	 Materials (Books. CDs. Videos, etc.): $ 

3. 	 Other (Provide Detail on Additional Sheet): $ 


TOTAL TRAINI;\IG PAID OUT OF CHAPTER 59 FUNDS 
 $ 	 0 

G) INVESTIGATIVE COSTS 

L Infonnant Costs: 

2. 	 Buy Money: 

3. 	 Lab Expenses: 

4. 	 Other (Provide Detail on Additional Sheet) : 

TOTAL INVESTIGATIVE COSTS PAil) OUT OF CHAPTER 59 FUNHS: 

H) 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 0 

TOTAL PREVENTION/TREAn·1 E"IT PROGRAMS/FINANCIAL 
ASSISTANCE 

I. Total PrcventionlTreatment Programs (pursuant to 59.06 (h), (I), U): $ 

2. Total Financial Assistance (pursuant to Articles 59.06 (n) and (0)): $ 

TOTAL PREVENTION/TREATMENT PROGRAMS/FINANCIAL :5 0
ASSISTANCE (pursuant to Articles 59.06 (h), (I), 0), (n), (0)): 

I) FACILITY COSTS 

I. 	 Building Purchase: $ 

2. 	 Lease Payments: $ 

3. 	 Remodeling: $ 

4. 	 Maintenance Costs: $ 

5. 	 Utilities: $ 

6. 	 Othcr (Provide Detail on Additional Shect): $ 

0TOTAL FACILITY COSTS PAil) OUT OJ<' CHAPTER 59 FUNHS: 	 $ 

J) MISCELLANEOUS FEES 

L CounCosts: :5 

2, Filing Fees: $ 

ffirm Dale 6/14/11 	 Page 5 



3. Insurance: $ 

4. Witness Fees: $ 

5. Audit Costs and Fees: $ 

6. Other (Provide Detail on Additional Sheet): $ 

$ 0TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS FEES PAID OUT OF CHAPTER 59 FUNDS: 

K) TOTAL PAID TO COOPERATING AGENCY(IES) PURSUANT TO $ oLOCAL AGREEMENT: 

L) TOTAL OTHER PAID OUT OF CHAPTER 59 FUNDS (pro\'ide detailcd odescriptions on additional sheet(s) and attach 10 this I"cport): $ 

M) TOTAL EXPENDITURES: $ 112 

NOTE: Ifyou are governed by a Commissioners Court or a City Council, BOTH CERTIFICATIONS MUST BE 
COMPLETED. Otherwise, please complete the Agency Head Certification. 

CERTIFICATlON 

I swear or affirm that the Commissioners Court or City Council has conducted the audit required by Artiele 59.06 of the 
Code of Criminal Procedure, unless after due inquiry, it has been determined that no accoullts, funds or other property 
pursuant to Chapter 59 of the Code of Criminal Procedure are being held or have been transacted in the relevant fiscal 
year by the agency for which this report is being completed, and that upon diligent inspection of all relevant documents 
and supporting materials, I believe that this asset forfeiture report is true and correct and contains all of the required 
information. 

COUNTY JUDGE, MAYOR or CITY 
MANAGER 
(Printed Name): Samuel L. Neal, Jr., County Judge 

SIGNATURE: 

DATE: 

AGENCY HEAD CERTIFICATION 

I swear or affirm, under penalty of perjury, that I have accounted for the seizure, forfeiture, receipt, and specific 
expenditure ofall proceeds and property subject to Chapter 59 of the Code of Criminal Procedure, and that upon diligent 
inspection ofal! relevant documents and supporting materials, this asset forfeiture report is true and correct and contains 
all information required by Article 59.06 of the Code of Criminal Procedure. I further swear or affirm that all 
expenditures reported herein were lawful and proper, and made in accordance with Texas law. 

Boucher, Constable Pet. 2AGENCY HEAD (Printed Name): 

fSIGNATURE: 

Fonn Da1e 6114/11 Page 6 



DATE: 

RETURN COMPLETED FORM TO: 	 Office ofthc Attorney General 

Criminal Prosccutions Division 

P,O. Box 12548 

Austin, TX 78711-2548 

Attn: Kent Richardson 

(5 I 2)936-1 348 

WE CANNOT ACCEPT FAXED OR EMAILED COPIES. PLEASE MAIL 
THE SIGNED, ORIGINAL DOCUMENT TO OUR OFFICE AT THE 
ADDRESS ABOVE. 

}orm Dale 6- 1·1. II 	 Page 7 



FY 2011 

CHAPTER 59 ASSET FORFEITURE REPORT 


BY LA W ENI<'ORCEMENT AGENCY 


Agency Name: Reporting Period: 

Nueees County Constable Pet. 3 (local fiscal year) 10/01/10-09/30/11 
Agency Mailing example: 01/01/11 to 12/3111 L 
Addrt'Ss: P.O. Box 656 09/01/10 to 0813 IIII ctc. 

Bishop, Texas 78343 

Phone Number: 361-854 3262 

County: Nueees County 

Email Address: This should be a 
pcnnancnt agency 

nueees.eonstable3@eo.nueees.tx.us email address 

NOTE: PLEASE ROUND ALL DOLLAR FIGURES TO NEAREST WHOLE DOLLAR. 

I. SEIZED FUNDS 

A) Beginning Balance: 
Instructions: Include total amount ofscizcd funds on hand (in your agency's possession) 
at beginning of reporting period. Include funds that may have been forfeited but have not 
bcen transferred to your agency's forfeiture account. Do not include funds that arc in an 
account held by another agency. e.g .. the District Attorney's account. $ 0 

H) Seizures During Reporting Period: 
Instructions: Include only those seizures which occurred during the rcp0I1ing period and 
wllere the seizure affidavit required by Article 59.03 is sworn to by a peace officer employed 
by your agency. 

I) Amount seized and retained in your agency's custody. $ 0 

2) Amount seized and transferred to the District Attorney pcnding forfeiture. $ 0 
C) Interest Earned on Seized Funds During Rcporting Period: 

Instructions: Entcr amount onnterest earned on funds in your agency's seizure account 
during the reporting period. Do not include interest earned if funds arc on deposit in an 
account tbat does not belong to your agency, e.g. the District Attorney's account. $ 0 

D) Amount Rcturned to Defendants/Respondents: $ 0 

E) Amount Transferred to Forfeiture Account: 
Instructions: Include all amounts in your agency's possession forfeited during the reporting 
period and transferred to your forfeiture account. Do not includc funds that are in an 
account held by another agency, c.g. the District Attorney's account. S 0 

F) Ending Balance: 
Instructions: Add lines A. B(I). and C, subtract lincs 0 and E, put total in linc F. $ 0 

Fonn Dalc 6/ 14.' II Page 1 



II. FOHFF.ITED FUNDS 

A) Begmning Balance: 
Instructions: Include total amount of forfeited funds that have been forlcited 10 your 
agency and arc on hand (in your agency's account or in your agency's possession) at 

beginmng of the reponing period including mterest. Do not include funds that have been 
forfeited but not yet received by your agency. $ 13,323 

B) Amount Forfeited 10 and Received by Reponing Agency (Including Interest) During 
Reporting P"riod: 
Instructions: Do not include amounts forfeited but not yet received by your agency; 
intercst refers 10 the amounl earned prior to forfeiture and distributed as part of the 
judgment of forlCiture. $ o 

C) Intercst Eamed on Fmfcited Funds DUring Reporting Period: 
Instructions: Include only the amount of interest earned on funds in your agency's 
forfeiture account or intcrcst earned on funds dcrived from the sale of forfeitcd propeny 
during the reporting period. Do not include interest earned if funds arc on dcposit in an 
account that docs not belong to your agency, c.g. the District Altomcy's account. 

$ 83 

D) Proceeds Received by Your Agcney From Sale of Forfeited Property: 
Instructions: Include amounts received for all property sold during the reporting period, 
even if the subject property was forlCited in a prior reponing period. $ 4,949 

E) Total Expenditures of Forfeited Funds During Reporting Period: 
Instructions: From Total on Section VI. 1,191 

F) Ending Balance: 
Instructions: Add lines A through D, subtract line E, place total in line F. $ 17,164 

m. OTHER PROPERTY 
Instructions: List the number of items seized for the following categories. Include only 
those seizures where a seizure is made by a peace ollicer employed by your agency. If 
propcrty is sold. list under "Proceeds Rcceivcd by Your Agency From Sale of Forfeitcd 
Property" in Section II (D) in the repOiting year in which the proceeds arc received. 

Please note - this should be a number not a 
currency amount. Example 4 cars seized, 3 cars 
forfeited and 0 cars put into use, 

SEIZED FORFEITED TO 
AGENCY 

RETURNED TO 
DEFENDANTS / 
RESPONDENTS 

PUT INTO USE 
BY AGENCY 

J) MOTOR VEHICLES (Indude cars, motorcycles. 
tractor trailers, etc.) 

2) REAL PROPERTY (Count each parcel seized as 
one item) 

3) COMPUTERS (Include computer and attached 
system components, such as printers and monitors, as 
oneitcm) 

4) FIREARMS (Include only firearms seized for 
forfeiture under Chapter 59. Do not include weapons 
disposed under Chapter 18.) 

5) Other Properly Description: 

Other Property -Description: 

Other Property -Description: 

Forni Dole 6/J4/l1 Page 1 



IV. 	 FORFEITED PROPERTY RECEIVED FRO;\-' ANOTHER AGENCY 
Instructions: Enter the total number ofitel11s transferred to your agency where the 
forfeiturejudgment awarded ownership of the prope.1y to another agency prior to 
the transfer. 

A) Motor Vehicles (the number of vehicles. not a currency lllllount): o 
B) Real Property (the number of separate parcels of prope.1y. not a currency amountl: o 
C) Computers (the number of computers. not a currency amount): o 
D) FireamlS (the numbcr of firealms. not a currency amount): o 
E) Othcr (Ihe numbcr of itcms. not a cU.Teney amount): o 

V. 	 FORFEITED PROPERTY TRANSFERRED OR LOANED TO ANOTHER 
AGENCY 
Instructions: Enter thc total numbcr of items transferrcd or loancd from your 
agency where the forfeiture judgmcnt awarded ownership of the property to your 
agency prior to the transfer. 

A) Motor Vehicles (the number of vehicles, not a currency amount): o 
B) Real Property (the number of separate parcels of property. not a currency 

amount: o 
Computers (the number of computers. not a currency amount): o 

DJ Firearms ( the number of firearms. nOl a currency amount): o 
E) Other (the number of ilems, not a currency amount): o 

VI. 	 EXPENDITURES 
I nstructions: This category is for Chapter S9 expenditures SOLELY for law 
enforcernent purposes not for expenditures made pursuant to your general 
budget. List the total amount expended for eaen of the following categories. If 
proceeds are expended for a category not listed. state the amount and nature of 
the expenditure under the Other category. 

A) SALARIES 

I. Increase of Salary, Expense, or Allowance for Employees (Salary Supplements): $ 

2. Salary Budgeted Solely From Forfeited Funds: $ 

3. Numbcr of Employees Paid Using Forfeiture Funds: 

TOTAL SALARIES PAID OUT OF CHAPTER S9 FUNDS: 
o 

81 OVERTIME 

I. For Employees Budgeted by Governing Body: $ 

2. For Employees Budgeted Solely out of Forfeiture Funds: $ 

3. Number of Employees Paid Using Forfeiture Funds: 

o 
TOTAL OVERTIME PAID OUT OF CHAPTER S9 FUNDS: 	 $ 

loml Date 6Jl4/J I 	 Page 3 

http:prope.1y


C) EQUIPMENT 

I. Vehicles: $ 

2. Computers: S 

3. Firearms. Vests. Personal Equipment: $ 

4. Furniture: $ 

5. 

6. 

7. 

Software: 

Maintenance Costs: 

Umforms: 

S 

$ 

$ 1,191 

8. K 9 Related Costs: $ 

9. Othcr (Provide Detail on Additional Sheet): 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT PURCUASED WITU CHAPTER 59 FUNDS: 

$ 

$ 1,191 

0) SUPPLIES 

I. Offiee Supplies: $ 

2. Cellular Air Time: $ 

3. Internet: $ 

4. Other (Providc Detail on Additional Sheet) : $ 

TOTAL SUPPLI£S PURCHASED WITH CHAPTER 59 FUNDS: $ 0 

E) TRAVEL 

I. Total In State Travel $ 

a) Lodging: $ 

b) Air Fare: $ 

c) Meals (including per diem): $ 

d) Car Renta I: $ 

2. Total Out of State Travel $ 

a) Lodging: $ 

b) Air Fare: $ 

c) Meals (including per diem): $ 

d) Car Rental: $ 

3. Fuel: $ 

4. Parking: $ 

FOim Dale 6i14i11 Page -4 



0 

5. Other (Provide Detail on Additional Sheet): 	 $ 

TOTAL TRAVEL PAID OUT OF CHAPTER 59 FUNDS: 	 $ 

F) TRAINING 

1. 	 Fees (Conferences. Seminars): 

2. 	 Materials (Books. CDs. Videos, etc.): 

3. 	 Other (Provide Detail on Additional Sheet): 

TOTAL TRAINING PAID OUT OF CHAPTER 59 FUNDS 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 0 

G) INVESTIGATIVE COSTS 

1. 	 Informant Costs: 

2. 	 Buy Money: 

3. 	 Lab Expcnses: 

4. 	 Other (Provide Detail on Additional Shect) : 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

TOTAL INVESTIGATIVE COSTS PAID OUT OF CHAPTER 59 FUNDS: 	 $ 0 

H) TOTAL PREVENTION/TRL\TMENT 
ASSISTANCE 

PROGRAMS/FI:'-IANCI,\L 

1. Total PrevcntiolllTrcatment Programs (purslIanllo 59.06 (h), (I). (j): $ 

2. Total Financial Assistancc (pursuant to Articlcs 59.06 (n) and (0»: $ 

TOTAL PREVENTION/TREATMENT PROGRAMS/FINANCI,\L $ 
ASSISTANCE (pursuant 10 Mticles 59.06 (h), (I), (j), (n), (0)): 

I) FACILITY COSTS 

L 	 Building Purchase: $ 

2. 	 Lease Payments: $ 

3. 	 Remodeling: $ 

4. 	 Maintenance Costs: $ 

$5. 	 Utilities: 

6. 	 Other (Provide Detail on Additional ShecI): S 

0TOTAL FACILITY COSTS PAID OUT OF CHAPTER S9 FUNDS: 	 $ 

J) MISCELLANEOUS FEES 

1. Court Costs: $ 

2. Filing Fccs: S 

FOrol Dare 6/14/11 	 Page 5 

0 



J. Insurance: $ 

4. Witness Fees: $ 

5. Audit Costs and Fees: $ 

6. Other (Provide Detail on Additional Sheet): $ 

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS FEES PAID OUT OF CHAPTER 59 FUNDS: 	 $ o 

K) 	 TOTAL PAID TO COOPERATING AGENCY(IES) PURSUANT TO $ 
LOCAL AGREEMENT: o 

L) 	 TOTAL OTHER PAID OUT OF CHAPTER 59 FUNDS (provide detailed odescriptions on additional sheet(s) and attach to this report): 	 $ 

M) 	 TOTAL EXPENDITURES: s 1,191 

NOTE: Uyou are governed by a Commissioners Court or a City Council, BOTH CERTIFICATIONS MUST BE 
COM PLETED. Otherwise, please complete the Agency Head Certification. 

CERTIFICATION 

I swear or affirm that the Commissioners Court or City Council has conducted the audit required by Article 59.06 of the 
Code of Criminal Procedure, unless after due inquiry, it has been determined that no accounts, funds or other property 
pursuant to Chapter 59 of the Code of Criminal Procedure are being held or have been transacted in the relevant fiscal 
year by the agency for which this report is being completed, and that upon diligent inspection ofall relevant documents 
and supporting materials, I believe that this asset forfeiture report is true and correct and contains all of the required 
information. 

COUNTY JUDGE, MA YOR or CITY 
MANAGER 
(Printed Name): 	 Samuel L. Neal, Jr., County Judge 

SIGNATURE: 

DATE: 

AGENCY HEAD CERTIFICATION 

I swear or affirm, under penalty of perjury, that I have accounted for the seizure, forfeiture, receipt, and specific 
expend iture ofall procecds and property subject to Chapter 59 ofthe Code ofCriminal Procedure, and that upon di ligent 
inspection ofall relevant documents and supporting materials, this asset forfeiture report is true and correct and contains 
all information required by Article 59.06 of the Code of Criminal Procedure. I further swear or affirm that all 
expenditures reported herein were lawful and proper, and m e in accordance with Texas law. 

AGENCY HEAD (Printed Name): Jim era, Constable Pet. 3 

SIGNATURE: 

FonnDatc6J14!lt 	 Page 6 



DATE: 

RETURN COMPLETED FORM TO: 	 Office of the Attorney General 

Criminal Prosecutions Division 

P.O. Box 12548 

Austin, TX 78711-2548 

Attn: Kent Richardson 

(512)936-1348 

k ell t. ric hardson({v, Dag.s ta te. tx. us 

WE CANNOT ACCEPT FAXED OR EMAILED COPIES. PLEASE MAIL 
THE SIGNED, ORIGINAL DOCUMENT TO OUR OFFICE AT THE 
ADDRESS ABOVE. 

Fonn Dute 6/14il t 	 Page 7 



FY 2011 
CHAPTER 59 ASSET F'ORFEITURE REPORT 

BY LAW ENFORn:lVn:NT AGENCY 

Agency Nam~: 

Nueees County Constable Pet. 4 
Reporting Period: 
(local Iiseal year) 10/01/10-09/30/11 

Agency Mailing 
Address: P . O. Box 368 

example: 01101/11 to 1213111 I, 
09/01/10 to 08/31/11 etc. 

Port Aransas, Texas 78387 

Phone Number: (361)749-5212 

County: Nueees County 
Email Address: This should be a 

nueees.constable4@co.nueces.tx.us 
permanent agency 
email address 

NOTE: PLEASE ROUND ALL DOLLAR FIGURES TO NEAREST WHOLE DOLLAR. 

I. SEIZED fUNDS 

A) Beginning Balance: 
Instructions: Include total amount of seized funds on hand (in your agency's possession) 
at beginning of reporting period. Include funds that may have been fodcited but have nol 
been transferred to your agency's forfeiture account. Do not include funds that arc in an 
account held by another agency, e.g., thc District Attorney's account. $ 

0 

B) Seizures During Reporting Period: 
Instructions: Include only those seizures which occurred during the reporting pcriod and 
where the seizure alTidavit required by Article 59.03 is sworn to by a peace olTiecr employed 
by your agency. 

I) Amount seized and retained in your agcncy's custody. $ 0 

2) Amount seized and transferred to the District Attomey pending forfeiture. $ 0 

C) Interest Earned on Scized Funds During Rcporting Pcriod: 
Instructions: Entcr amount ofintcrcsl earncd on funds in your agency's seizure account 
during the reporting period. Do not include intcrest earned iffunds arc on deposit in an 
account that docs not belong to your agency, e.g. the District Attorney's account. $ 0 

D) Amount Returncd to Defendants/Respondents: $ 0 

E) Amount Transferred to Forfeiture Account: 
Instructions: Inc ludc all amounts in your agency's posscssion forfeited during the reporting 
pcriod and transferred to your forfeiture account. Do not include funds that arc in an 
account held by another agency, c.g. the District Attorney's account. $ 0 

F) Ending Balance: 
Instructions: Add lines A, B(l), and C, subtract lines D and E, put total in line F. $ 0 

Form Dale 6il..t: 11 Page 1 



II. FORFEITED FUNDS 

A) Beginning Balance: 
Inslructions: Include tOlal amount of forfeIted funds that have been tlxfeited to your 
agency and arc on hand (in your agency's account or in your agency's possession) at 
beginning oflhe reporting period including inlerest Do not include ttllld, that have been 
forfeited but not yet received by your agency. 5; 6, 56 7 

B) Amount Forfeited to and Received by Reporting Agency (including Intcrest) During 
Reporting Pcriod: 
Instructions: Do not include amounts forfeited but not yet received by your agency; 
interest refers to the amount earned prior to forfeiture and distributed as pall of the 
judgment of forfeiture. $ 2,711 

C) Interest Earned on Forfeited Funds During Reporting Period· 
Instructions: Include only the amount of interest carnell on funds in your agency's 
forfeiture account or interest earned On funds derived Irom thc sale of forfeitcd propclly 
during the reporting period. Do not include interest camed if funds arc on deposit in an 
account that docs not belong to your agency, e.g. the District Attorney's account. 

$ 
38 

D) Proceeds Received by Your Agency From Sale of Fortcited Property: 
Instructions: Include amounts received for all property sold during thc reporting period, 
even if the subject property was forfeited in a prior reporting period. 5; o 

E) Total Expenditures of Forfeiled Funds During Reporting Period: 
Instructions: From Total On Section VI. $ o 

F) Ending Balance: 
Instructions: Add lines A through D, subtract line E. place lotal in line F. $ 9,316 

III. 	 OTHER PROPERTY 
Instructions: List the number of items seized for the following categories, Include only 
those seizures where a seizure is made by a peace officer cmployed by your agency. If 
property is sold, lisl under "Procceds Received by Your Agency From Sale of Forfeited 
Property" in Seclion II (D) in the reporting year in which the proceeds nrc received. 

Please note - this should be a number not a SEIZED FORFEITED TO RETURNED TO PUT INTO USE I 
AGENCY DEFENDANTS Icurrency amount. Example 4 cars seized, 3 cars BY AGENCY 

forfeited and 0 cars put into use. RESPONDENTS 

I) MOTOR VEHICLES (Include cars. motorcycles, I0 0tractor trailers, etc.) 0 0 
i2) REAL PROPERTY (Count each parcel seized as 

one item) 0 0 00 

3) COMPUTERS (Include computer and attached 
system componcnts, sueh as printers and monitors, as 0 0 00
one item) 

4) FIREARMS (Include only firearnls seized for 
forfeiture under Chapter 59. Do not include weapons 
disposed undcr Chapter 18.) 0 00 0 

5) Other Property Deseri ption; 
0 00 0 

Other Property. Description; 
00 00 

Other Property -Description: 
0 00 00 

fonn Dale 6114/11 	 Page 2 



IV. 	 FORFEITED PROPERTY RECEIVED FROM A~OTHER A(;E"ICY 
Instructions: Enter the total number of Items transfCned to your agency where the 
forfeiture judgment awarded ownership of the property !O another agency prior to 
the tran,fer. 

1\) Motor Vehicles (the number of vchicles. 110t a currency amount): o 
B) Real Properly (the number ofseparate parcels of property. nol a currency amount): o 
C) Computers (the number of computers. not a currency amount): o 

D) Firearms (the number of fircanns. nOI a eUlTcncy amount): o 

E) Olher (the number of .tems. not a currency amount): o 

V. 	 FORFEITED PROPERTY TRANSFERRED OR LOA~ED TO ANOTHER 
AGENCY 
Instructions: Entcr the tolal number of items transferred or loaned from your 
agency where the foricilllfe judgmenl awarded ownership of the properly to your 
agency prior to the transfer. 

A) Motor Vehicles (Ihe number of vehicles. not a currency amount): o 
B) Real Property (the number of separate parcel, of property. not a currency 

amount: o 

Computers (tbe number of computers. not a currency amount): o 
D) Flfeanns (the number offireanlls. not a currency al11ounl): a 
E) Other (the number of items. not a currency amount): o 

VI. 	 [XPENDlTt.:RES 
Instructions: This category is for Chapter 59 expenditures SOLELY for law 
enforcement purposes - not for expenditures made pursuant to your general 
budget. List the total amount expended for each of the following categories. If 
proceeds arc expended for a category nol listed. state the amount and nature of 
the expenditure under the Other category. 

A) SALARIES 

I. 	 Increase of Salary. Expense. or Allowance for Employees (Salary Supplements): $ 

$2. 	 Salary Budgeted Solely From Forfeited Funds: 

3. 	 Number of Employees Paid Using Forfeiture Funds: 


TOTAL SALARIES PAID Ot.:T OF CHAPTER 59 FUNDS: 
 $ 	 o 

B) OVERTIME 

!. For Employees Budgeted by Governing Body: $ 

2. For Employees Budgeted Solely Oul of Forfeiture Funds: $ 

J. Number of Employees Paid Using Forfeiture Funds: 

TOTAL OVERTIME PAID OUT OF CHAPTER 59 FUNDS: 	 $ o 

Page 3 



C) EQUIPM[~T 

I. Vehicles: $ 

1. Computers: $ 

3. Fircarms. Vests. Personal Equipment: $ 

4. Furniture: $ 

5. Software: $ 

6. Maintenance Co~ts: $ 

7. Uniforms: $ 

8. K9 Related Costs: $ 

9. Other (Provide !:ktail on Additional Shecr): $ 

TOTAI, EQlJIPMENT PURCHASED WITH CHAPTER 59 FUNDS: $ 0 

Dj SUPPLIES 

I. Omee Supplies: $ 

2. Cellular Air Time: $ 

J. Internet: $ 

4. Other (Provide Derail on Additional Sheet) : $ 

TOTAL SUPPLIES PURCHASED WITH CHAPTER 59 FU... DS: $ 

E) TRAVEL 

I. Totalln State Travel $ 

a) Lodging: $ 

b) Air Fare: $ 

c) Meals (including per diem): $ 

d) Car Rental: $ 

2. Total Our of State Travel $ 

al Lodging: $ 

b) Air Fare: $ 

e) Meals (including per diem): $ 

d) Car Rental: $ 

3. Fuel: S 

$4. Parking: 

FornI Dale 6!I-llll 

0 



0 

5. Other (Provide Detail on Additional Sheet): $ 

TOTAL TRAVEL PAIDOUTOF CHAPTER 59 FU:-.iDS: $ 

F) TRAINING 

I. Fees (Conferences. Seminars): $ 

2. Materials (Books, CDs, Videos, etc.): $ 

3. Other (Provide Detail on Additional Sheet): $ 

TOTAL TRAINING PAID OUT OF CHAPTER 59 FUi'iDS $ 0 

G) INVESTIGATIVE COSTS 

I. Infonnant Costs: $ 

2. Buy Money: $ 

3. Lab Expenses: $ 

4. Other (Provide Detail on Additional Sheet) : $ 

TOTAL INVESTIGATIVE COSTS PAID OUT OF CHAPTER 59 FUNDS: $ 

H) TOTAL PREVENTION/TREATM E:-.iT 
ASSISTANCE 

PROGRAMS/FINANCIAL 

I. Total Prevention/Treatmcnt Programs (pursuant to 59.06 (11). (I), 0): $ 

1. Total Financial Assistance (pursuant to Articles 59.06 (n) and (0»): $ 

TOTAL PREVE"'lTION/TREATMENT PROGRAMS/FINA"'lCIAL $ 

ASSISTANCE (pursuant to Articles 59.06 (h), (I), 0), (n), (0»: 

I) FACILITY COSTS 

$I. Building Purchase: 

$2. Lease Payments: 

3. Remodeling: $ 

4. Maintenance Costs: $ 

5. Utilities: $ 

$6. Othcr (provide Dctail on Additional Sheet): 

0TOTAL FACILITY COSTS PAID OUT OF CHAPTER 59 FU"'lDS: $ 

J) MISCELLANEOUS FEES 

1. Court Costs: $ 

2. Filing Fces: $ 

Form Date 6/J4; I I Page 5 

0 

0 



----

], Insurance: $ 

4, Witness Fecs: $ 

5, AudIt Costs and Fccs: $ 

6, Othcr (Provide Detail on Additional Shect): $ 

oTOTAL M ISCELLAN EOUS FEES PAID OUT OF CHAPTER 59 FUNDS: $ 

K) TOTAL PAID TO COOPERATING AGENCY(lES) PlJRSUANT TO $ 
LOCAL AGREEMENT: o 

L) TOTAL OTHER PAID OUT OF CHAPTER S9 FUNDS (provide detailed odescriptions on addilional sheet(s) and attach to this report): $ 

M) TOTAL EXPENDITURES: $ o 

NOTE: If you are governed by a Commissioners Court or a City Council, BOTH CERTIFICATIONS MUST BE 
COM PLETED. Otherwise, please complete the Agency Head Certification. 

CERTIFICATION 

I swear or affirm that the Commissioners Court or City Council has conducted the audit required by Article 59.06 of the 
Code of Criminal Procedure, unless after due inquiry, it has been determined that no accounts, funds or other property 
pursuant to Chapter 59 of the Code of Criminal Procedure are being held or have been transacted in the relevant fiscal 
year by the agency for which this report is being completed, and that upon diligent inspection of all relevant documents 
and supporting materials, I believe that this asset forfeiture report is true and correct and contains all of the required 
information, 

COUNTY JUDGE, MA YOR or CITY 
MANAGER 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr., County Judge(Printed Name): 

SIGNATURE: 

DATE: 

AGENCY HEAD CERTIFICATION 

I swear or affirm, under penalty of perjury, that I have accounted for the seizure, forfeiture, receipt, and specific 
expenditure of all proceeds and property subject to Chapter 59 of the Code ofCriminal Procedure, and that upon diligent 
inspection ofall relevant documents and supporting materia Is, this asset forfeiture report is true and correct and contains 
all information required by Article 59.06 of the Code of Criminal Procedure. I further swear or affirm that all 
expenditures reported herein were lawful and proper, and made in accordance with Texas law. 

AGENCY HEAD (Printed Name): Robert w. Sherwood, Constable Pet. 4 

SIGNATURE: 

Form Date 6/14/11 Page 6 



DATE: 

RETURN COMPLETED FORM TO: 	 Office of the Attorney General 

Criminal Prosecutions Division 
P.O. Box 12548 
Austin. TX 7871 1-2548 

Attn: Kent Richardson 
(512)936-1348 

WE CANNOT ACCEPT FAXED OR EMAILED COPIES. PLEASE MAIL 
THE SIGNED, ORIGINAL DOCUMENT TO OUR OFFICE AT THE 
ADDRESS ABOVE. 

form Dale 6i 14.11 	 Page 7 



FY 2011 

CHAPTER 59 ASSET FORFIUTURE REPORT 


BY I"A W ENFORCEMENT AGENCY 


Agency Name: 	 Reporting Period: 
Nueees County Constable Pet. 5 (local liseal year) 10/01/10-09/30/11 

Agcney Mailing 	 example: Ol/Olill to 12!31!11, 
Address: 710 East Main 	 09101110 to 08/3111 I etc. 

Robstown. Texas 78380 

Phonc Number: (361)767 5204 

County: Nueees County 

Ema1l Address: 	 This should be a 
pcmlanent agency 

nueees.eonstable5@eo.nueees.tx.us email addrcss 

NOTE: PLL\SE ROUND ALL DOLLAR FIGURES TO NEAREST WHOLE DOLLAR. 

I. SEIZF:D FUNDS 

A) Beginning Rllbnee: 
Instructions: Include total amount ofseizcd funds on hand (in your agcncy's posscssion) 
at beginning of rcporting period. Include limds that may have been lorfeitcd but have not 
been transferred to your agency's forfciture account. Do not include Illnds that arc in an 
account held by another agency, e.g., the District Attorney's account. $ 0 

B) Seizures During Rcporting Period: 
Instructions: Include only Ihosc seizures which occurred during the reporting period and 
where the seizure aftidnvit required by Altielc 59.03 is sworn to by a peace officer emrloyed 
by your agency. 

I) Amount seized and retained in your agency's custody. $ 0 

2) Amount seized and transfclTed to the District Attomcy pending forfeiture. $ 0 

C) Interest Earned on Seized Funds During Reporting Period: 
Instructions: Enter alllount ofintcrest eamcd on funds in your agency's seizure account 
during the reporting period. Do not include interest earned if funds arc on deposit in an 
account that docs not belong to your agency, e.g. the District Attorney's account. $ 

0 

D) ,"-mount Returned 10 Defendants/Respondents: $ 0 

E) Amount TransfelTcd to Forfeiture Account: 
Instructions: Include all amounts in your agency's possession forfeited during the reporting 
period and transferred to your forfeiture account. Do not include funds that arc in an 
account held by another agency, e.g. the District Attorney's account. $ 0 

F) Ending Balance: 
I nstruedons: Add lines A. B( I), and C, subtract lines D and E, put total in line F. $ 0 

FonnDillc6:14,t11 	 Page 1 

mailto:nueees.eonstable5@eo.nueees.tx.us


II. FORFEITED FUNDS 

A) Beginning Balance: 
Instructions: Include total amount of forfeited funds that have been forfeited to your 
agency and arc on hand (in your agency's account or in your agency's possession) at 
beginning of the reporting period including interest. Do not include funds th~t have been 
forfeited but not yet received by your ~gency, $ 

60,253 

B) Amount Forfeited to and Received by Reponing Agency (Including Interest) During 
Reponing f'eriod: 
Instructions: Do not include amounts forfeited but not yet received by your agency; 
interest refers to the amount earned prior to forfeiture and distributed as pm1 of the 
judgment offorfeiture. $ o 

C) Interest Eamed on Forfeited Funds During Reponing f'cnod : 
Instructions: [nclude only the amount of interest camed on funds in your agency's 
forfeiture account or interest earned on funds derived from the sale of forfeited property 
during the reponing period, Do not include interesl earned if funds arc on deposit in an 
account that docs not belong to your agency, e.g. the District Attorney's account. 

$ 
588 

D) Proceeds Received by Your Agency From Sale of Forfeited Property: 
Instructions: Include amounts received for all propeny sold during the reporting period. 
even if the subject propelty was forfeited in a prior rcpol1ing period. $ 10,035 

E) Total Expenditures of Forfeited Funds During Reporting f'criod: 
Instructions: From Total on Section VI. $ 

33,294 

F) Ending Balance: 
Instructions: Add lines A through D, subtract line E. place total in line F. $ 37,582 

III. 	 OTHER PROPERTY 
Instructions: List the number of items seized for the lollowing categories. [nclude only 
those seizures where a seizure is made by a peace officer cmployed by your agency. If 
property is sold, list under "Proceeds Received by Your Agency From Sale of Forfeited 
Property" in Section II (D) in the reporting year in which the proceeds arc received. 

Please note - this should be a number not a 
currency amount. Example 4 cars seized, 3 cars 
forfeited and 0 cars put into use. 

SE[ZED FORFEITED TO 
AGENCY 

RETURNED TO 
DEFENDANTS I 
RESf'ONDENTS 

PUT INTO USE 
BY AGENCY 

I) MOTOR VEHICLES (Include cars, motorcycles, 
tractor trailers, etc.) 

0 0 0 0 

2) REAL f'ROPERlY (Count each parcel seized as 
one item) 0 0 0 0 

3) COMPUTERS (Include computer and attached 
system components, such as printers and monitors. as 
one item) 0 0 0 0 

4) F[REARMS (Include only fircamlS seized for 
forfeiture under Chapter 59. Do not include weapons 
disposed under Chapter 18.) 0 0 0 0 

5) Other Property· Description: 
0 0 0 0 

Other Property ·Description: 
0 

0 0 0 

Other Property ,[)cseription: 
0 0 0 0 

Form Date 6114/11 	 Page ::: 



IV. 	 FORFEITED PROPERTY RECEIVED FROM ANOTHER AGE7'lCY 
Instructions: Entcr thc total number of itcms transferrcd to your agcncy where the 
forfeiture judgment awarded ownership of the property to another agency prior to 
the transfer. 

A) Motor Vehicles (the number of vehicles, not a currency amount): o 

B) Real Property (the num bel' of separate parcels ofpropClty, not a currency amount): o 
C) Computers (the number ofcomputers, not a currency amount): o 
D) FireamlS (the number of fircamls, not a currency amount): o 

E) Other (the number of items, not a currency amount): o 

V. 	 FORFEITED PROPERTY TRANSFERRED OR LOANED TO ANOTHER 
AGENCY 
I nstructions: Enter the total number of items transferred or loaned from your 
agency whcre the forfeiture judgmcnt awarded ownership of the propelty to your 
agency prior to the transfer. 

A) Motor Vehicles (the number ofvehielcs, not a currency amount): o 
B) Real Property (thc number of separate parcels of property, not a currency 

amount: o 

D) 

Computers (the number of computers, not a currency amount): 

Fireanns ( the number of tircanns, not a currency amount): 

o 
o 

E) Other (the number of items, not a currency amount): o 

VI. 	 EXPENDITURES 
Instructions: This category is for Chapter 59 expenditures SOLELY for law 
en forcement purposes - not for expenditures made pursuant 10 your general 
budgct. List the total amount expended for each of the following categories. If 
proceeds arc expended for a category not listed, state the amount and nature of 
the expenditure under the Other category. 

A) SALARIES 

I. Increase of Salary, Expense, or Allowance for Employees (Salary Supplements): $ 

2. Salary Budgeted Solely From Forfeited Funds: $ 

3. Number of Employees Paid Using Forfeiture Funds: 

TOTAL SAl,ARIES PAID OUT OF CHAPTER 59 FUNDS: $ o 

B) OVERTIME 

I. For Employees Budgeted by Govcming Body: $ 

2. For Employees Budgeted Solely out of Forfeiture Funds: $ 

3. Number of Employecs Paid Using Forfeiture Funds: 

TOTAL OVERTIME PAID OUT OF CHAPTER 59 FU:-.IDS: 	 $ o 

Funn Date 6114/11 	 Page 3 



C) EQUIPMENT 

I. Vehicles: $26,344 

2. Computers: $ 

3. Firearms, Vests. Personal Equipmcnt: $ 

4. Furniturc: $ 

5. Software: $ 

6. Maintcnance Costs: $ 125 

7. Uniforms: $ 

8. K9 Related Costs: $ 1,141 

9. Other (Provide Detail on Additional Sheet): car acessories $ 5,432 

TOTAL EQUIP:\1ENT PURCHASED WITH CHAPTER 59 FUNDS: $ 33,042 

D) SUPPLIES 

I. Offiee Supplies: $ 

2. Ccllular Air Time: $ 

3. Internet: $ 

4. Other (Provide Detail on Additional Sheet) : $ 

TOTAL SUPPLIES PURCHASED WITH CHAPTER 59 FUNDS: $ 0 

E) TRAVEL 

I. Total In State Travel $ 

a) Lodging: $ 

b) Air Fare: $ 

c) Meals (including per diem): $ 252 

d) Car Rental: :5 

2. Total Out of Statc Travel $ 

a) Lodging: $ 

b) Air Fare: $ 

c) Meals (including per diem): $ 

d) Car Rental: $ 

3. Fuel: $ 

4. Parking: $ 

Foml Dale 6iI4l11 Page .f 



5. Oliler (Provide Detail on Additional Shee!): 	 $ 

TOTAL TRAVEL PAID OlJT OF CHAPTER 59 FUNDS: 	 $ 

F) TRAINING 

I. 	 Fees (Conferences. Seminars): 

2. 	 Materials (Books, CDs. Videos, etc.): 

3. 	 Other (Provide Detail on Additional Sheet): 

TOTAL TRAINING PAID OUT OF CHAPTER 59 FUNDS 

G) INVESTIGATIVE COSTS 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 0 

l. Infonllant Costs: $ 

2. Buy Money: $ 

3. Lab Expenses: $ 

4. Other (Provide Detail on Additional Sheet) : $ 

TOTAL INVESTIGATIVE COSTS PAID OUT OF CHAPTER 59 FUNDS: 	 $ 

H) TOTAL PREVENTION/TREATM ENT 
ASSISTANCE 

PROGRAMS/FINANCIAL 

I. Total PrcvcntionlTreatment Programs (pursuant to 59.06 (Il), (I), (j): $ 

2. Total Financial Assistance (pursuant to Anicles 59.06 (n) and (0»: $ 

TOTAL PREVENTION/TREATMENT PROGRAMS/FINANCIAL 
ASSISTANCE (pursuant to Articles 59.06 (h), (I), (j), (n), (0»: 

$ 
0 

I) FACILITY COSTS 

I. 	 Building Purchase: $ 

2. 	 Lease Payments: $ 

3. 	 Remodeling: $ 

4. 	 Maintenance Costs: $ 

5. 	 Utilities: $ 

6. 	 Other (Provide Detail on Additional Sheet): $ 

TOTAL FACILITY COSTS PAID OUT OF CHAPTER 59 FUNDS: 	 S 0 

J) MISCELLANEOUS FEES 

$l. 	 Court Costs: 

2. 	 Filing Fees: $ 

Funn Dale 6il4Jl J 	 Page 5 

0 



3. Insurance: 

4. Witness fees: $ 

5. Audit Costs and fees: $ 

6. Other (Provide Detail on Additional Sheet): $ 

TOTAL :vIISCELLANEOUS FEES PAID OUT OF CHAPTER 59 FUNDS: $ o 

K) TOTAI~ PAID TO COOPEIlATING AGENCY(IES) PURSUf\NT TO oLOCAL AGREEMENT: 

L) TOTAL OTHER PAID OUT OF CHAPTER 59 FUNDS (provide dctail~d odescriptions on additional shcct(s) and attach to this report): $ 

:\1) TOTAL EXPENDlTUIlES: $ 33,294 

NOTE: Ifyou are governed by a Commissioners Court Or a City Council, BOTH CERTIFICATlONS MUST BE 
COMPLETED. Otherwise, please complete the Agency Head Certification. 

CERTIFICATION 

I swear or affirm that the Commissioners Court or City Council has conducted the audit required by Article 59.06 of the 
Code of Criminal Procedure, unless after due inquiry, it has been determined that no accounts, funds or other property 
pursuant to Chapter 59 of the Code of Criminal Procedure are being held or have been transacted in the relcvant fiscal 
year by the agency for which this report is being complcted. and that upon diligent inspection ofall relevant documents 
and supporting materials. I believe that this asset forfeiture report is true and correct and contains all of the required 
information. 

COUNTY JUDGE, MAYOR or CITY 
MANAGER 
(Printed Name): Samuel L. Neal, Jr., County Judge 

SIGNATURE: 

DATE: 

AGENCY HEAD CERTIFICATION 

I swear or affirm, under penalty of perjury, that I have accounted for the seizure, forfeiture, receipt. and specific 
expenditure ofall proceeds and property subject to Chapter 59 of the Code ofCriminal Procedure, and that upon diligent 
inspection of all relevant documents and supporting materials, this asset forfeiture report is true and correct and contains 
all information required by Article 59.06 of the Code of Criminal Procedure. I further swear or affirm that all 
expenditures reported herein were lawful and proper, and made in accordance with Texas law. 

Dionieio Ysassi, Constable Pet., 5AGENCY HEAD (Printed Name): 

SIGNATURE: 

Foml Date 6/14,'11 Page 6 



DATE: 

RETURN COM PLETED FORM TO: 	 Office of the Attorney General 
Criminal Prosecutions Division 
P.O. Box 12548 
Austin, TX 78711-2548 
Attn: Kent Richardson 
(512)936-1348 
ken t. ric ha rdsoll ({(,oag.state .LX. us 

WE CANNOT ACCEPT FAXED OR EMAILED COPIES. PLEASE MAIL 
THE SIGNED, ORIGINAL DOCUMENT TO OUR OFFICE AT THE 
ADDRESS ABOVE. 

FomlDatc6/14ill 	 Page 1 



FY 2011 Chapter 59 Asset Forfeiture Report 
by Attorney Representing the State 

Agency Name: D i s~t __ __ __?J31~j 10 - 0 / 11...~~r~i_c._t A~~~tt o_r_n._e._.y_~.,.._.1~0_5_t~h_~D~.~1._· s t Rep011ing Period: ~~~ 
(examplc: 911110· 08131111) 

Agency Mailing 901 Leopard St., #200 
Address: 

Christi, TX 78401 

County: NUECES COUNTY 

361-888-0410
Phone number: 

(This should be a permanent agency cmail address) 

NOTE: PLEASE ROUND ALL DOLLAR AMOUNTS TO NEAREST WHOLE DOLLAR 

I. SEIZED FUNDS 

A) Beginning Balance: 
Instructions: Include total amount of seized funds on hand (in your agency's possession) at the 
beginnmgofthe reporting period including interest. Include hinds thai may have been forfeited but 
have not been transferred to your agency's forfeiture account. Do not include funds that arc in an 
account hcld by another agency, e.g. a police depanment's account. 

$ 
205,286 

B) Seizures During Reponing Period: 

I) Amount Seized By Employees of Your Agency: 
Instructions: Include only those seizures which occurred during the reponing period and where the 
seizure affidavit rcquired by Anicle 59.03 is sworn to by a pcaee officer employed by your agency. $ 0 

2) Amount Seized by Other Agencies: 
Instructions: Include only amounts seized by other agencies in your jurisdiction and which havc 
been transferred to your office for custody pending forfeiture. $ 185,474 

C) Forfeiture Petitions Filed For All Agencies You Represent: 
Instructions: Emer the total amount of seized funds for which forfeiture petitions werc filed 
during the reponing period. Do not include amounts seized ifa petition has not been filed. Note: this 
may include all or pan of the funds listed in B above due to the 30 day limitations period on filing 
petitions. (This should be a currency amount, for example $1.000). $334,934 

D) Forfeitures Pending For All Agencies You Represent: 
Instructions: Enter the total amount of seized funds at the end of the reponing period where a 
forfeiture petition has been filed but no final judgment has been entered. Include amounts subject 
to petitions filed in prior reporting periods. (This should be a currency amount, for example $1 ,000). $ 214,265 

E) Interest Earned on Seized Funds During Reponing Period: 
Instructions: Include only the amount of interest earned on seIzed funds or funds that may have been 
forfeited but not yet transferred to your forfeiture account. Do not include interest earned on seized 
funds that arc on deposit in an account that docs not belong to your agency. $ * 

F) Amount Returned To DefendantslRespondents: $ 45,668 

G) Amount Transferred to Forfeiture Account: 
Instructions: Include all amounts in your agency's possession forfeited during the reponing period 
and transferred to your forfeiture account. $ 75,306 

*Interest is earned from date of seized funds are deposited. However, the 

amoH~t1..e~~i11 interest is not allocated until the funds are paid out. Pagel 



H) Ending Balance: 
$ 269,786Instructions: Add lines A. B( I). B(2) and E. subtract lines F and G. place total in line I L 

II. FORFEITE[) FUN[)S 

A) Beginning Balance: 
Inslruclions: Include total amollnt of forfeited funds that have been forfeited 10 your agency and 
arc on hand (in your agency's account or in your agency's [lossession) at the beginning of the 
reporting [leriod including interest. Do not include funds that have been forfeited but have not yet 
been received by your agency, S 

312,951 

B) Amount Forfeited For All Agencies You Represent and Covered by Loeal Agreement: 
Instructions: Emer the totnl amount forfeited by all forfeiture judgments in your jurisdiction for the 
reporting year. Do not include judgments that arc not yet final due to appeal or motions for new trial. 
Include inlerest that was forfeited as part of the judgment. $ 323,546 

I) I\mount Forfeited and Transferred to all Agencies Covered by Local Agreement: 
Instructions: Do not include amounts forfeited but not yet transfen'ed to these agencies. 
interest that has been forfeited as part ofthejudgmcnt. 

Include 
$ 

46,668 

2) Amount Forfeited and Received by Your Agency: 
Instruciions: Do not include amounts forfeited but not yet received by your agency. Do not include 
amounts awarded to other ngcncics. Include interest that was forfeited as part of the judgment. $ 54,595 

C) Interest Eamed on Forfeited Funds During Reporting Period: 
Instructions; Include only the amount of interest earned on forfeited funds or inter,"'S1 earned on 
funds derived from the sale of forfeited property, Do not include interest amounts that were reported 
in line B2 above, Do not include interest earned if funds arc on deposit in an account that docs not 
belong to your agency. $ 2,783 

DJ Proceeds Rl'Ceived by Your Agency From Sale of Fodcited Property: 
Instructions: Include amounts received for all [lrope.1y sold during the reporting period. even if 
the subjL'Ct property was forfeited in a prior reporting period. $ 15,681 

E) Total Expenditures of Forfeited Funds During Reporting Period: 
Instructions: From Total on Section VI. $ 175,229 

F) Amount deposited to State Treasury to the Credit of the General Revenue Fund Due to Lack of Local 
Agreement (Art. 59,06 (a)): $ 0 

G) Ending Balance: 
Instructions: Add lines A. B(2). C and D, subtract lines E and F. place total in line G, $ 210,781 

Fonn Date 06/!4,'J I Page 2 



III. OTHER PROPERTY 
Instructions: Li~t the numbcrofeases tiled. pending. or disposed for the followingeatcgories. List as "pending" only cases where 
a petition was filed. List as "seized" only those seizures where a seizure is made by a peace officer employed by your agency. 
If property is sold list under "Proceeds Received by Your Agency from Sale of Forfeited Property" in Section II (D) in the 
reporting year in which Ihe proceeds arc rc!;"ivcd. 

Plcase Note: these 
should be a number. not 
a currency amount. For 
e"ample: 4 pending. 3 
seized. 12 new 
petitions. etc .... 

MOTOR VEHICLES 
(Include cars. 
motorcycles. tractor 
trailers. etc.) 

REAL PROPERTY 
(Count each parcel 
seized as one item) 

COMPUTERS 
Include computer 
and attached system 
components. such as 
printers and monitors 
as one item) 

FIREARMS (Include 
only iircanlls scized 
for forfeiture under 
Chpt. 59. Do not 
include weapons 
disposed of under 
Chpt. 18) 

OTHER 
(Include 
description) 

Pending lor all agencies 
at beginning of 
reponing period: 

45 
1 

Seized by your agency 
during reponing period: 0 

New petitions filed for 
all agencies during 
reponing period: 

75 5 

1 boat 

6 phon~ 

Forfeited to your 
agency dUling rcporting 
period: 62 1 

1 boat 

2 phon 

Put into service by your 
agency during reponing 
period: 0 

Pending for all agencies 
at end of reponing 
period: 58 

4 1 

4 phon 

learner 

camera 

s 

s 

s 

IV. FORFEITED PROPERTY RECEIVED FROM ANOTHER AGENCY 
Instructions: Enter the total number of items transferred to your agency where the forfeiture judgment 
awarded ownership of the propelty to another agency prior to the transfer. 

A) Motor Vehicles (the number of vehicles, not a currency amount): o 
B) Rcal Property (the number of separate parcels of property. not a currency amount): o 
C) Computers (the number of computers, not a currency amount): o 
D) Firearms (the number of fircamls, not a currency amount): o 
E) Other (the number of items. not a currency amount): o 

V. FORFEITED PROPERTY TRANSFERRED OR LOANED TO ANOTHER AGENCY 
Instructions: Enter the total number of items transferred from your agency where the forfeiture judgment 
awarded ownership of the property to your agency prior to the transfer. 

oA) Motor Vehicles (the number of vehides, not a currency amount): 

B) Real Propeny (the number of separate parcels of property, not a currency amount): 

Foml Date ()6i }..t, I i Page 3 



C) Computers (the number of computers, not a currency amount): o 
D) Firearnls (the number of fireanns, not a currency amount): o 
E) Other (the number of items, not a currency amount): o 

VI. 	 EXPENDITURES 
Instructions: This category is for Chapter 59 expenditures SOLELY ror the officinl purposes 
ofthe office oethe attorney representing the stale - nol for expenditures made pursuant 10 your 
general budget. List the lotal amount expended for each of the Itlllowing calegories. If proceeds 
arc expended for a category not listed. stale the amount and nature of the expcnd ,lure undcr the 
Other Category. 

A) SALARIES 

I. Increase of Salary. Expense, or Allowance for Employees (Salary Supplements): $ 146,753 

2. Salary Budgeted Solely From Forfeited Funds: S 153,037 

3. Number of employees Paid Using Forfeiture Funds: 2 

TOTAL SALARIES PAID OUT OF CHAPTER 59 FUNDS: $ 146,753 

B) OVERTIME 

I. For employees Budgeted by Governing Body: $ 

2. For Employees Budgeted Solely out of Forfeiture Funds: S 

3. Number of employees Paid Using Forfeiture Funds: 

TOTAL OVERTI~tE PAID OUT OF CHAPTER 59 FUNDS: $ 

C) EQUIPMENT 

I. Vehicles: $ 

2. Computers: $ 

3. Fireanns, Vests, Personal Equipment: $ 

4. Furniture: $ 

5. Software: 1,167+198 $ 1,365 

6. Maintenance Costs: $ 

7. Uniforms: $ 

8. K9 Related Costs: $ 

9. Other (Provide Dctail on Additional Shect): printers I scanners $ 7,665 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT PURCHASED WITH CHAPTER 59 FUNDS: $ 9, 030 

Form Date 06114,' 11 	 Page 4 



2. Cellular Air Time: 

3. Internet: 

4. Other (Provide Detail on Additional Sheet): 

TOTAL SUPPLIES PURCHASED WITH CHAPTER S9 FUNDS: 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 205 

E) TRAVEL 

L Total In Stale Travel $ 

a} Lodging: $ 

b) Air Fare: $ 

e) Meals (including per diem): $ 

d) Car Rental: $ 

2. Total Oul of State Travel $ 

a) Lodging: $ 

b) Air Fare: $ 

c) Meals (including per diem): $ 

d) Car Rental: $ 

3. Fuel: $ 

4. Parking: $ 

S. Other (Provide Detail on Additional Sheet): mileaoe $ 213 

TOTAL TRAVEL PAID OUT OF CHAPTER S9 FUNDS: $213 

F) TRAI:-JING 

I. Fees (Conferences, Seminars): $ 7,436 

$2. Materials (Books, CDs. Videos, etc.): 

$3. Other (Provide Detail on Additional Sheet): 

7,436$TOTAL TRAI:-JING PAID OUT OF CHAPTER 59 FUNDS: 

G) INVESTIGATIVE COSTS 

1. Informant Costs: $ 

2. Buy Money: $ 

3. Lab Expenses: $ 3 615 
$4. Other (Provide Detail on Additional Shcct):..prose cut ion costs 2 977 

TOTAL INVESTIGATIVE COSTS PAID OUT OF CHAPTER 59 FUNDS: $ 6,592 

fonn Dale 06/1'! II Page 5 



H) PREVENTlONrrREATMENT PROGRAMS/FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
(pursuant to Articles 59.06 (h), (I), 0), (n), (0» 

I. Total PreYentionrrreatmcnt Programs (purSu,1nt to 59.06 (h). (1), (i»: $ 5,000 

2. Total Financial Assistance (pursuant to 59.06 (n) and (0)): $ 

TOTAL PREVENTION/TREATMENT PROGRAMS/FINANCIAL 
ASSISTANCE (PURSUANT TO ARTICLES S9.06(h), (I), (j), (n), (0)): $ 5 000 

I) FACILITY COSTS 

I. Sui Iding Purchase: $ 

2. Lease Payments: $ 

3. Remodeling: $ 

4. Maintenance Costs: $ 

$5. Utilities: 

$6. Other (Provide Detail on Additional Sheet) : 

TOTAL FACILITY COSTS PAID OUT OF CHAPTER 59 FUNDS: $ 

J) MISCELLANEOUS FEES 

I. Court Costs: $ 

2. Filing Fecs: $ 

3. Insurance: $ 

4. Witness Fccs: $ 

5. Audit Costs and Fees: $ 

6. Other (Provide Detail On Additional Sheet) : $ 

TOTAL MISCELLA:'IIEOUS FEES PAID OUT OF CHAPTER S9 FUNDS: $ 

K. TOTAL PAID TO COOPERATING AGENCY(JES) PURSUANT TO 

LOCAL AGREEMENT: $ 


L) TOTAL OTHER PAID OUT OF CHAPTER 59 FUNDS (provide detailed 

descriptions on additional sheet(s) and attach to this report): $ 


M) TOTAL EXPE:'IIDITURES: $ 175,229 

Form Dale 06l1·VJ I Page 6 



BOTH THE COMMISSIONERS COlJRT AND ATTORNEY REPRESENTING THE STATE 

CERTIFICATIONS MlJST BE COMPLETED 


NOTE: ART. 59.06(g)(l) requires the Commissioners Court to perform the audit. 

CERTIFICA TION 

I swear or affirm thatthe Commissioners Court has conducted the audit required by Article 59.06 of the Code ofCriminal 
Procedure, unless after due inquiry, it has been determined that no accounts, funds or other property pursuant to Chapter 
59 of the Code of Criminal Procedure are being held or have been transacted in the relevant fiscal year by the agency 
for which this report is being completed. and that upon di ligent inspection of all relevant documents and supporting 
materials. I believe that this asset forfeiture report is true and correct and contains all of the required information. 

COUNTY JUDGE (Printed Name): Samuel L. Neal, Jr., County Judge 

SIGNATURE: 

COUNTY: Nueces County 

DATE: 

CERTIFICATION 

I swear or affirm, under penalty of perjury, that I have accollnted for the seizure, forfeiture, receipt. and specific 
expenditure ofall proceeds and property subject to Chapter 59 of the Code ofCriminal Procedure, and that upon diligent 
inspection ofall relevant documents and supporting materials.l believe that this asset forfeiture report is true and correct 
and contains all information required under Article 59.06 of the Code of Criminal Procedure. I further swear or affirm 
that all expenditures reported herein were lawful and proper, and were made in accordance with Texas law. 

ATTORNEY REPRESENTING THE 
ST A TE (Elected Official) (Printed 
Name): Mark Sku~rict Attorney, l05th District 

SIGNATURE: )1~ 
DATE: /1-/6-1/ 

RETURN COMPLETED FORM TO: 
Office of the Attorney General 
Criminal Prosecutions Division 
P.O. Box 12548 
Austin, TX 78711-2548 
Attn: Kent Richardson 
(512)936-1348 
E-mail: kent.richardsol1(tli.oag.state.tx.us 

WE CANNOT ACCEPT FAXED OR EMAILED COPIES. PLEASE MAIL 
THE SIGNED, ORIGINAL DOCUMENT TO OUR OFFICE AT THE 
ADDRESS ABOVE. 

Foml Dale 06/14/11 Page 7 

http:kent.richardsol1(tli.oag.state.tx.us


, . 

I FY 2011 
CHAPTER 59 ASSET FORFEITURE REPORT 

BY LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY 

Agency Name: 

NUECES COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE 

Reporting Period: 
(local fiscal year) 

10101110 TO 09130111 

Agency Mailing example: 01/01/11 to 12131111, 
Address: P.O. BOX 1940 09/01/10 to 08/31111 etc. 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78403 

Phone Number: (361) 887-2222 

County: NUECES 

Email Address: 	 This should be a 
permanent agency 
email address 

NOTE: PLEASE ROUND ALL DOLLAR FIGURES TO NEAREST WHOLE DOLLAR. 

I. SEIZED FUNDS 

A) 	 Beginning Balance: 
Instructions: Include total amount of seized funds on hand (in your agency's 
possession) at beginning of reporting period. Include funds that may have been 
forfeited but have not been transferred to your agency's forfeiture account. Do 
not include funds that are in an account held by another agency, e.g., the District 
Attomey's account. $ 

B) 	 Seizures During Reporting Period: 
Instructions: Include only those seizures which occurred during the reporting 
period and where the seizure affklavit required by Article 59.03 is sworn to by a 
peace officer employed by your agency. 

1) Amount seized and retained in your agency's custody. 	 $ 

2) Amount seized and transferred to the District Attorney pending forfeiture. $ 

C) 	 Interest Earned on Seized Funds During Reporting Period: 
Instructions: Enter amount of interest earned on funds in your agency's seizure 
account during the reporting period. Do not include interest earned if funds are 
on deposit in an account that does not belong to your agency, e.g. the District 
Attomey's account. $ 

D) Amount Retumed to Defendants/Respondents: 	 $ 0.00 

E) 	 Amount Transferred to Forfeiture Account: 
Instructions: Include all amounts in your agency's possession forfeited during 
the reporting period and transferred to your forfeiture account. Do not include 
funds that are in an account held by another agency, e.g. the District Attorney's 
account. $ 

F) Ending Balance: 

Instructions: Add lines A, B(1), and C, subtract lines 0 and E, put total in line F. $ 


Form date 21291l 0 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 



II. 	 FORFEITED FUNDS 

A) 	 Beginning Balance: 
Instructions: Include total amount of forfeited funds that have been forfeited to 
your agency and are on hand (in your agency's account or in your agency's 
possession) at beginning of the reporting period including interest. Do not 
include funds that have been forfeited but not yet received by your agency. $ 75,157.00 

B) 	 Amount Forfeited to and Received by Reporting Agency (Including Interest) 
During Reporting Period: 
Instructions: Do not include amounts forfeited but not yet received by your 
agency; interest refers to the amount earned prior to forfeiture and distributed as 
part of the judgment of forfeiture. $ 784.00 

C) 	 Interest Eamed on Forfeited Funds During Reporting Period: 
Instructions: Include only the amount of interest earned on funds in your 
agency's forfeiture account or interest eamed on funds derived from the sale of 
forfeited property during the reporting period. Do not include interest earned if $ 	 226.00 
funds are on deposit in an account that does not belong to your agency, e.g. the 
District Attomey's account. 

D) 	 Proceeds Received by Your Agency From Sale of Forfeited Property: 
Instructions: Include amounts received for all property sold during the reporting 
period, even if the subject property was forfeited in a prior reporting period. $ 11,042.00 

E) Total Expenditures of Forfeited Funds During Reporting Period: 
Instructions: From Total on Section VI. $ 30,731.00 

F) Ending Balance: 
Instructions: Add lines A through D, subtract line E, place total in line F. $ 56,478.00 

III. 	 OTHER PROPERTY 
Instructions: List the number of items seized for the following categories. 
Include only those seizures where a seizure is made by a peace officer 
employed by your agency. If property is sold, list under "Proceeds Received by 
Your Agency From Sale of Forfeited Property" in Section II (D) in the reporting 
year in which the proceeds are received. 

Please note - this should be a number not a 
currency amount Example 4 cars seized, 3 
cars forfeited and 0 cars put into use. 

SEIZED FORFEITED TO 
AGENCY 

RETURNED TO 
DEFENDANTS ( 
RESPONDENT 
S 

PUT INTO USE 
BY AGENCY 

1 ) MOTOR VEHICLES (Include cars, 
motorcycles, tractor trailers, etc.) 

0 0 0 0 

2) REAL PROPERTY (Count each parcel 
seized as one item) 

0 0 0 0 

3) COMPUTERS (Include computer and 
attached system components, such as printers 
and monitors, as one item) 

0 0 0 0 

4) FIREARMS (Include only firearms seized 
for forfeiture under Chapter 59. Do not include 
weapons disposed under Chapter 18.) 

0 0 0 0 

5) Other Property - Description: 

Other Property -Description: 

Other Property -Description: 

Form da.te 212911 0 

http:11,042.00
http:75,157.00


0 

0 

0 

0 

IV. 	 FORFEITED PROPERTY RECEIVED FROM ANOTHER AGENCY 
Instructions: Enter the total number of items transferred to your agency 
where the forfeiture judgment awarded ownership of the property to 
another agency prior to the transfer. 

A) Motor Vehicles (the number of vehicles, not a currency amount): 

B) Real Property (the number of separate parcels of property, not a currency 
amount): 

C) Com~uters (the number of computers, not a currenc~ amount): 

D) Firearms (the number of firearms, not a currency amount): 

E) Other (the number of items, not a currency amount): 

V. 	 FORFEITED PROPERTY TRANSFERRED OR LOANED TO ANOTHER 
AGENCY 
Instructions: Enter the total number of items transferred or loaned from 
your agency where the forfeiture judgment awarded ownership of the 
property to your agency prior to the transfer. 

A) Motor Vehicles (the number of vehicles, not a currency amount): 

B) Real Property (the number of separate parcels of property, not a currency 
amount: 

C) Computers (the number of computers, not a currency amount): 

D) Firearms ( the number of firearms, not a currency amount): 

E) Other (the number of items, not a currency amount): 

VI. 	 EXPENDITURES 
Instructions: This category is for Chapter 59 expenditures SOLELY for 
law enforcement purposes - not for expenditures made pursuant to your 
general budget. List the total amount expended for each of the following 
categories. If proceeds are expended for a category not listed, state the 
amount and nature of the expenditure under the Other category. 

A) SALARIES 

1. Increase of Salary, Expense, or Allowance for Employees (Salary $ 0.00 
Supplements): 

2. Salary Budgeted Solely From Forfeited Funds: 	 $ 0.00 

3. Number of Employees Paid Using Forfeiture Funds: 	 0 

TOTAL SALARIES PAID OUT OF CHAPTER 59 FUNDS: 	 $ 0.00 

B) OVERTIME 

1. For Employees Budgeted by Governing Body: 	 $ 0.00 

2. For Employees Budgeted Solely out of Forfeiture Funds: 	 $ 0.00 

3. Number of Employees Paid Using Forfeiture Funds: 	 0 

TOTAL OVERTIME PAID OUT OF CHAPTER 59 FUNDS: 	 $ 

Fonn Date 61l41l1 

Page 3 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0.00 



C) EQUIPMENT 

1. Vehicles: $ 0.00 

2. Computers: $ 0.00 

3. Firearms, Vests, Personal Equipment: $ 0.00 

4. Fumiture: $ 12,692.00 

5. Software: $ 0.00 

6. Maintenance Costs: $ 2862.00 

7. Uniforms: $ 0.00 

8. K9 Related Costs: $ 5872.00 

9. Other (Provide Detail on Additional Sheet): $ 1068.00 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT PURCHASED WITH CHAPTER 59 FUNDS: $ 22,494.00 

D) SUPPLIES 

1. Office Supplies: $ 0.00 

2. Cellular Air Time: $ 0.00 

3. Internet: $ 0.00 

4. Other (Provide Detail on Additional Sheet) : $ 0.00 

TOTAL SUPPLIES PURCHASED WITH CHAPTER 59 FUNDS: $ 0.00 

E) TRAVEL 

1. Total In State Travel $ 657.00 

a) Lodging: $ 0.00 

b) Air Fare: $ 0.00 

c) Meals (including per diem): $ 504.00 

$ 153.00d) Car Rental: 

2. Total Out of State Travel $ 0.00 

a) Lodging: $ 0.00 

b) Air Fare: $ 0.00 

c) Meals (including per diem): $ 0.00 

d) Car Rental: $ 0.00 

3. Fuel: $ 113.00 

Form Date 6114/11 

Page 4 

http:22,494.00
http:12,692.00


----------

Detail of Other Section C 4 

1. Security Camera. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ..::$____----=..;1,~0_=.68::..:._=.00.=... 

2. ...................................................................... $ 

~----------------

3. ............................................ ......... ...... ... ...... .... $ 

-=-------- 

4. ....................................................................... $ 


5. ....................................................................... _$_____________ 


TOTAL of Other Section C 4 ............................................... $ 1,068.00 

------~~~ 

Form date 03103110 Page 4a 

http:1,068.00
http:0_=.68::..:._=.00


4. Parking: $ 0.00 

5. Other (Provide Detail on Additional Sheet): $ 0.00 

TOTAL TRAVEL PAID OUT OF CHAPTER 59 FUNDS: $ 770.00 

F) TRAINING 

1. Fees (Conferences, Seminars): $ 55.00 

2. Materials (Books, CDs, Videos, etc.): $ 3500.00 

3, Other (Provide Detail on Additional Sheet): $ 0.00 

TOTAL TRAINING PAID OUT OF CHAPTER 59 FUNDS $ 3555.00 

G) INVESTIGATIVE COSTS 

1. Informant Costs: $ 0.00 

2. Buy Money: $ 0.00 

$ 0.00 

4. Other (Provide Detail on Additional Sheet) : $ 0.00 

TOTAL INVESTIGATIVE COSTS PAID OUT OF CHAPTER 59 FUNDS: $ 0.00 

H) TOTAL PREVENTIONfTREATMENT PROGRAMS/FINANCIAL 
ASSISTANCE 

1. Total PreventionfTreatment Programs (pursuant to 59.06 (h), (I), G): $ 0.00 

2, Total Financial Assistance (pursuant to Articles 59.06 (n) and (0»: $ 0.00 

TOTAL PREVENTIONfTREA TMENT PROGRAMS/FINANCIAL 

ASSISTANCE (pursuant to Articles 59.06 (h). (1).0), (n), (0»: $ 


I) FACILITY COSTS 

1, Building Purchase: $ 0.00 

2, Lease Payments: $ 0.00 

3, Remodeling: $ 0.00 

4. Maintenance Costs: $ 3,912.00 

5, Utilities: $ 0.00 

6. Other (Provide Detail on Additional Sheet): $ 0.00 

TOTAL FACILITY COSTS PAID OUT OF CHAPTER 59 FUNDS: $ 3,912.00 

Form Date 6/141Jl 

P"8e 5 

0.00 

http:3,912.00
http:3,912.00


J) 	 MISCELLANEOUS FEES 

1. Court Costs: 	 $ 0.00 

2. Filing Fees: 	 $ 0.00 

3. Insurance: 	 $ 0.00 

4. Witness Fees: 	 $ 0.00 

5. Audit Costs and Fees: 	 $ 0.00 

6. Other (Provide Detail on Additional Sheet): 	 $ 0.00 

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS FEES PAID OUT OF CHAPTER 59 FUNDS: 	 $ 0.00 

K) 	 TOTAL PAID TO COOPERATING AGENCY(IES) PURSUANT TO 
LOCAL AGREEMENT: 

$ 0.00 

L) 	 TOTAL OTHER PAID OUT OF CHAPTER 59 FUNDS (provide detailed 
$ 0.00descriptions on additional sheet(s) and attach to this report): 

M) TOTAL EXPENDITURES: 	 $ 30,731.00 

NOTE: If you are governed by a Commissioners Court or a City Council, BOTH CERTIFICATIONS MUST 
BE COMPLETED. Otherwise, please complete the Agency Head Certification. 

CERTIFICATION 

I swear or affirm that the Commissioners Court or City Council has conducted the audit required by Article 59.06 of the 
Code ofCriminal Procedure, unless after due inquiry, it has been determined that no accounts, funds or other property 
pursuant to Chapter 59 of the Code of Criminal Procedure are being held or have been transacted in the relevant fiscal 
year by the agency for which this report is being completed, and that upon diligent inspection of all relevant 
documents and supporting materials, I believe that this asset forfeiture report is true and correct and contains all of the 
required information. 

COUNTY JUDGE, MAYOR or CITY 
MANAGER 
(Printed Name): Samuel Loyd Neal, Jr. 

SIGNATURE: 

DATE: 

Form Date 6il41i 1 

Page 6 

http:30,731.00


AGENCY HEAD CERTIFICATION 

I swear or affirm, under penalty of perjury, that I have accounted for the seizure, foIfeiture, receipt, and specific 
expenditure of all proceeds and property subject to Chapter 59 of the Code of Criminal Procedure, and that upon 
diligent inspection of all relevant documents and supporting materials, this asset foIfeiture report is true and correct and 
contains all information required by Article 59.06 of the Code ofCriminal Procedure. I further swear or affirm that all 
expenditures reported herein were lawful and proper, and made in accordance with Texas law. 

AGENCY HEAD (Printed Name): Jim Kaelin , 

SIGNATURE: ,..1\'(j, 

DATE: November 16. 20 II 

RETURN COMPLETED FORM TO: 	 Office of the Attorney General 
Criminal Prosecutions Division 
P.O. Box 12548 
Austin, TX 78711-2548 
Attn: Kent Richardson 
(512)936-1348 
kent.richardson@oag.state.tx.us 

Form Date 6114111 

Page 7 

mailto:kent.richardson@oag.state.tx.us


WE CANNOT ACCEPT FAXED OR EMAILED COPIES. PLEASE 
MAIL THE SIGNED, ORIGINAL DOCUMENT TO OUR OFFICE AT 
THE ADDRESS ABOVE. 

Form Date 6/14l11 

PageS 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 4.           

Meeting Date: 11/30/2011  

Federal Equitable Sharing Agreement & Certification

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approving the Federal Equitable Sharing Agreements & Certifications for Constable 3,

Constable 5, County Sheriff and District Attorney, and authorize the County Judge to sign.

BACKGROUND

Nueces County law enforcement agencies and district attorney frequently join forces with the federal agencies to

investigate drug trafficking.  When these investigations lead to seizure of assets, the local agencies can partake in

the distribution of any assets only if there exists an equitable sharing agreement and annual certifications are filed. 

Our local law enforcement agencies have maintained equitable sharing agreements with the federal government for

many years and request approval to continue.  These are electronically filed to the US Department of Justice and

are due 11/30/2011.

DISCUSSION

The internal audit department has reviewed these accounts and found the information accurate without exceptions. 

We recommend approving the equitable sharing agreements and certifications for Constable 3, Constable 5, County

Sheriff and District Attorney.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds:

Amount Requested:

Fiscal Year:

Budgeted Y/N:

Fiscal Impact:

Approving these agreements and certifications provide additional resources to expend on law enforcement purposes

and have a positive impact for the county.

Attachments

eqtble shrg - const 3

eqtble shrg - const 5

eqtble shrg - dist atty

eqtble shrg - sheriff





-------
------------------

-------------------------

-----------------

Equitable Sharing 

Agreement and 


Certification 


Expires 9-3()"2014 

o Police Department 0 Sheriff's Office 0 Task Force (Complete Table A, page2l: o Prosecutor's Office @ Other (specify) Constable Pi 

Agency Name: Constable, Precint 3 

NCIC/ORlfTracking Number: IT IX I 1 I 7 I 8 I 0 I 9 0 I 0 Ir 

Street Address: 115 South Ash St. 

City: Bishop State: TX Zip: 78343 c: 
------ ----------~---

Contact: Title: Mr. First: Jimmy Last: Rivera 

Contact: Phone: 361-387-7211 E-mail: jimmy.rivera@co.nueces.tx.us 

Same as Preparer: First: Elva Last: Gomez 

Contactpreparer: Phone: 361-888-0556 E-mail: elva.gomez@co.nueces.tx.us 

Last Fiscal Year End: 09/30/2011 Agency Current Fiscal Year Budget: $395,157.00 

o New Participant: Read the Equitable Sharing Agreement (page 4) and sign the Affidavit (page 5) 

r.\ Complete the Annual Certification Report, read the Equitable Sharing Agreement (page 4), 
~ Existing Participant: and sign the Affidavit (page 5) 

Revise the Annual Certification Report, read the Equitable Sharing Agreement (page 4), o Amended Form: 
and sign the Affidavit (page 5). 

Annual Certification Report 
2

Summary of Equitable Sharing Activity Justice Funds' Treasury Funds 

Beginning Equitable Sharing Fund Balance (must match 
1 

Ending Equitable Sharing Fund Balance from prior FY) $5,627.43 $0.00 

Federal Sharing Funds Received 2 $0.00 $0.00I 

Federal Sharing Funds Received from Other Law Enforcement 
3 

Agencies and Task Forces (complete Table B, page 2) $0.00 $0.00 

4 Other Income $0.00 $0.00 ! 

Non-Interest Bearing 0
Interest Income Accrued 5 $31.69 $0.00Interest Bearing ® 

I 6 Total Equitable Sharing Funds (total of lines 1 - 5) $5,659.12 $0.00
I 

: 7 Federal Sharing Funds Spent (total of lines a - m below) $0.00 $0.00 

8 Ending Balance (difference between line 7 and line 6) $5,659.12 $0.00 

1 Justice Agencies are: FBI, DEA, ATF, USPIS, USDA. DClS, DSS, and FDA. 

2 Treasury Agencies are: IRS. ICE, CBP, USSS, and USCG. 

Page 1 of 5 September 2011 
Version 2.0 

http:5,659.12
http:5,627.43
http:395,157.00
mailto:elva.gomez@co.nueces.tx.us
mailto:jimmy.rivera@co.nueces.tx.us


Summary of Shared Monies Spent Justice Funds Treasury Funds 

a 
Total spent on salaries for new, temporary, not-to-exceed 
one year employees Refer to § VIII.A.2.a.3 of the Justice Guide $0.00 $0.00 I 

b Total spent on overtime $0.00 $0.00 I 

c Total spent on informants, "buy money," and rewards $0.00 $0.00 

d Total spent on travel and training $0.00 $0.00 

e Total spent on communications and computers $0.00 $0.00 

f Total spent on weapons and protective gear $0.00 $0.00 ! 

g Total spent on electronic surveillance equipment $0.00 $0.00 

h Total spent on buildings and improvements $0.00 $0.00 

i 
Total transfers to other state and local law enforcement 
agencies (complete Table C, page 2) $0.00 $0.00 i 

j 
Total spent on other law enforcement expenses (complete 
Table D, page 3) $0.00 $0.00 

k 
Total Expenditures in Support of Community-based Programs 
(complete Table E, page 3) $0.00 

'J~;;/i\~,:g~;~, ....... 
I 

Total Windfall Transfers to Other Government Agencies 
(complete Table F, page 3) $0.00 $0.00 

m Total spent on matching grants (complete Table G, page 3) $0.00 $0.00 

n Total $0.00 $0.00 

I a Did your agency receive non-cash assets? 0 Yes <!)No If yes, complete Table H, page 3. 

Table B: Equitable Sharing Funds Received from other Agencies 
Total the amount transferred to each agency on separate lines 

Transferring Agency Name, City, and State Justice Funds Treasury Funds 

I 

Agency Name: I 

iNCiClORlfTracking Number: I I I I I I I I I I 
1[3$0.00 G 

Table C: Equitable Sharing Funds Transferred to Other Agencies 
Total the amount transferred to each agency on separate lines 

Receiving Agency Name, City, and State Justice Funds Treasury Funds 

Please fill out the following tables, if applicable. 

Table A: Members of Task Force 
Agency Name NCIClORllTracking Number 

Agency Name: I [3NCiC/ORlfTracking Number: I I I I I I I I I I G 
Page 2 of 5 September 2011 

Version 2.0 



Table D: Other Law Enforcement Expenses 

Description of Expense Justice Funds Treasury Funds 

Ii I $0.00 ill $0.00 II 

Table E: Expenditures in Support of Community-based Programs 
Refer to § VIILA.l.m and Appendix C of the Justice Guide 

Justice Funds 

Table F: Windfall Transfers to Other Government Agencies 
Refer to § VIILA.1.n of the Justice Guide and pp. 25-26 of the Treasury Guide 

Recipient Justice Funds Treasury Funds 

$0.00 II $0.00 I 
Table G: Matching Grants 

Refer to § VIII.A.l.h of the Justice Guide and p. 22 of the Treasury Guide 
Matching Grant Name Justice Funds Treasury Funds 

i I $0.00 II $0.00 I 

Table H: Other Non-Cash Assets Received 

Source 

Justice 0 
Treasury 0 

Description of Asset 

Table I: Civil Rights Cases 

Name of Case Type of Discrimination Alleged 

I 
IID~" 
Ii 0 Disability 

o Color o National
Origin 

\0 G d 
en er 

o Age o Other 

Paperwork Reduction Act Notice 

Under the Paperwork Reduction Act, a person is not required to respond to a collection of information 
unless it displays a valid OMB control number. We try to create accurate and easily understood forms 
that impose the least possible burden on you to complete. The estimated average time to complete this 
form is 30 minutes. If you have comments regarding the accuracy of this estimate, or suggestions for 
making this form simpler, please write to the Asset Forfeiture and Money Laundering Section, 
Program Operations Unit, 1400 New York Avenue, N.W., Tenth Floor, Washington, DC 20005. 

Page 3 of 5 September 2011 
Version 2.0 



Equitable Sharing Agreement 


This Federal Equitable Sharing Agreement, entered into among (1) the Federal Government, (2) the above-stated law 
enforcement agency e'Agency"), and (3) the governing body, sets forth the requirements for participation in the 
federal equitable sharing program and the restrictions upon the use of federally forfeited cash, property, proceeds, 
and any interest earned thereon, which are equitably shared with participating law enforcement agencies. By its 
signatures, the Agency agrees that it will be bound by the statutes and guidelines that regulate shared assets and the 
following requirements for participation in the federal equitable sharing program. Receipt of the signed Equitable 
Sharing Agreement and Certification (this "Document") is a prerequisite to receiving any equitably shared cash, 
property, or proceeds. 

1. Submission. This Document must be submitted to aca.submit@usdoj.gov within 60 days of the end of the 
Agency's fiscal year. This Document must be submitted electronically with the Affidavit/Signature page(page 5) 
submitted by fax. This will constitute submission to the Department of Justice and the Department of Treasury. 

2. Signatories. This agreement must be signed by the head of the Agency and the head of the governing body. 
Examples of Agency heads include police chief, sheriff, director, commissioner, superintendent, administrator, 
chairperson, secretary, city attorney, county attorney, district attorney, prosecuting attorney, state attorney, 
commonwealth attorney, and attorney general. The governing body's head is the person who allocates funds or 
approves the budget for the Agency. Examples of governing body heads include city manager, mayor, city council 
chairperson, county executive, county council chairperson, director, secretary, administrator, commissioner, and 
governor. 

3. Uses. Any shared asset shall be used for law enforcement purposes in accordance with the statutes and guidelines 
that govern the federal Equitable Sharing Program as set forth in the current edition of the Department of Justice's 
GUide to Equitable Sharing for State and Local Law Enforcement (Justice Guide), and the Department of the Treasury's 
Guide to Equitable Sharing for Foreign Countries and Federal, State, and Local Law Enforcement Agencies (rreasury Guide). 

4. Transfers. Before the Agency transfers cash, property, or proceeds to other state or local law enforcement 
agencies, it must first verify with the Department of Justice or the Department of Treasury, depending on the source 
of the funds, that the receiving agency is a federal Equitable Sharing Program participant and has a current Equitable 
Sharing Agreement and Certification on file. 

5. Internal Controls. The Agency agrees to account separately for federal equitable sharing funds received from the 
Department of Justice and the Department of the Treasury. Funds from state and local forfeitures and other sources 
must not be commingled with federal equitable sharing funds. The Agency shall establish a separate revenue 
account or accounting code for state, local, Department of Justice, and Department of the Treasury forfeiture funds. 
Interest income generated must be accounted for in the appropriate federal forfeiture fund account. 

The Agency agrees that such accounting will be subject to the standard accounting requirements and practices 
employed for other public monies as supplemented by requirements set forth in the current edition of the Justice 
Guide and the Treasury Guide, including the requirement in the Justice Guide to maintain relevant documents and 
records for five years. 

The misuse or misapplication of shared resources or the supplantation of existing resources with shared assets is 
prohibited. Failure to comply with any provision of this agreement shall subject the recipient agency to the sanctions 
stipulated in the current edition of the Justice or Treasury Guides, depending on the source of the funds/property. 

6. Audit Report. Audits will be conducted as provided by the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and OMB 
Circular A-133. The Department of Justice and Department of the Treasury reserve the right to conduct periodic 
random audits. 

Page 4 of 5 September 2011 
Version 2.0 

mailto:aca.submit@usdoj.gov


Affidavit - Existing Participant 

Under penalty of perjury, the undersigned officials certify that they have read and understand their obligations under 
the Equitable Sharing Agreement and that the information submitted in conjunction with this Document is an accurate 
accounting of funds received and spent by the Agency under the Justice and/or Treasury Guides during the reporting 
period and that the recipient Agency is in compliance with the National Code of Professional Conduct for Asset Forfeiture. 

The undersigned certify that the recipient Agency is in compliance with the nondiscrimination requirements of the 
following laws and their Department of Justice implementing regulations: Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.c. 
§ 2000d et seq.), Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 (20 U.s.c. § 1681 et seq.), Section 504 of the Rehabilitation 
Act of 1973 (29 U.S.c. § 794), and the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (42 U.s.c. § 6101 etseq.), which prohibit 
discrimination on the basis of race, color, national origin, disability, or age in any federally assisted program or activity, or 
on the basis of sex in any federally assisted education program or activity. The Agency agrees that it will comply with all 
federal statutes and regulations permitting federal investigators access to records and any other sources of information as 
may be necessary to determine compliance with civil rights and other applicable statutes and regulations. 

During the past fiscal year: (1) has any court or administrative agency issued any finding, 
judgment, or determination that the Agency discriminated against any person or group in 
violation of any of the federal civil rights statutes listed above; or (2) has the Agency entered 
into any settlement agreement with respect to any complaint filed with a court or 
administrative agency alleging that the Agency discriminated against any person or group in 
violation of any of the federal civil rights statutes listed above? 0 Yes @ No 

If you answered yes to the above question, complete Table I 

The Equit~ble Sharing Wire is ~n e~ectronic.newslette: that 

gives you Important, substantive, information regarding 1=,===================l 
Equitable Sharing policies, practices, and procedures. 

~-------------------------------~ 

Final Instructions: 
Step 3: E-mail the XML file to aca.submit@usdoj.gov 

Step 2: Click to save in XML format 
Step 1: Click to save for your records 

Step 4: Fax THIS SIGNED PAGE ONLY to (202) 616-1344 

FOR AGENCY USE ONLY 

Entered by _____ 


Entered on _____ 111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111 o FY End: 09/3012011 Date Printed: November 16, 2011 10:38 

® NClC: TX1780900 Agency: Constable, Precint 3 Phone: 361-387-7211 
o 

State: TX Contact: Jimmy Rivera E-mail: jimmy.rivera@co.nueces.tx.us 

Agency Head 
See • 2 on page 

Signature: 

Name: Jim 

Title: Constable, Precinct 3 

Date: 11/07/2011 

Subscribe to Equitable Sharing Wire: I 

Governing Body Head 
See 11 2 on page 

Signature: 

Name: Samuel L. Neal 

Title: Nueces County Judge 

Date: 1110712011 

Page 5 of 5 September 2011 
Version 2.0 

mailto:jimmy.rivera@co.nueces.tx.us
mailto:aca.submit@usdoj.gov


-----------------------------------------------------------

______________ 

," 


Equitable Sharing 

Agreement and 


Certification 


Expires 9-30-2014 

NCIC/ORI/Tracki ng Number: LT--'------L----i----'----'-'-----'----'-----L----1 

o Police Department 0 Sheriff's Office 0 Task Force (Complete Table A, page2) '-.. 

o Prosecutor's Office@Other(specify)_C_o_ns_t_ab_l_e __________ 

Agency Name: Constable, Precinct 5 

Street Address: 710 East Main 

City: Robstown State: TX Zip: 78380 ----------
Contact: Title: Mr. First: Dionicio Last: Y sassi 

Contact: Phone: 361-767 -5204 E-mail: dionicio.ysassi@co.nueces_tx.us 

o Same as Preparer: First: _E_lv_a Last: Gomez 

Contact Preparer: Phone: 361-888-0556 E-mail: elva.gomez@co.nueces.tx.us 

Last Fiscal Year End: 09/30/2011 Agency Current Fiscal Year Budget: $799,475.00 

o New Participant: Read the Equitable Sharing Agreement (page 4) and sign the Affidavit (page 5) 

Complete the Annual Certification Report, read the Equitable Sharing Agreement (page 4),@ Existing Participant: 
and sign the Affidavit (page 5) 


Revise the Annual Certification Report, read the Equitable Sharing Agreement (page 4), 
o Amended Form: 
and sign the Affidavit (page 5). 

Annual Certification Report 
Summary of Equitable Sharing Activity Justice Funds 

1 
Treasury Funds 

2 

Beginning Equitable Sharing Fund Balance (must match I 1 
Ending Equitable Sharing Fund Balance from prior FY) $427.32 $0.00

i 

2 Federal Sharing Funds Received $0.00 $0.00 

3 
Federal Sharing Funds Received from Other Law Enforcement 
Agencies and Task Forces (complete Table Bt page 2) $0.00 $0.00 

4 Other Income $0.00 $0.00 

i 
5 Interest Income Accrued 

Non-Interest Bearing 0 
Interest Bearing ® $2.40 $0.00 i 

I 

I 6 Total Equitable Sharing Funds (total of lines 1 - 5) $429.72 $0.00 I 

7 Federal Sharing Funds Spent (total of lines a - m below) $0.00 $0.00 

I 8 Ending Balance (difference between line 7 and line 6) $429.72 $0.00 

1 Justice Agencies are: FBI. DEA, ATF, USPIS, USDA, DClS, DSS. and FDA. 

2 Treasury Agencies are: IRS, ICE, CBP, USSS, and USCG. 

Page 1 of 5 September 2011 
Version 2.0 

http:799,475.00
mailto:elva.gomez@co.nueces.tx.us


i 

Sumlm.,rv of Shared Monies 	 Justice Funds r .... """rv Funds 

Total spent on salaries for new, temporary, not-to-exceed 
a 

one year employees Refer to § VIII.A.2.aJ of the Justice Guide $0.00 $0.00 

b Total spent on overtime $0.00 $0.00 

c Total spent on informants, "buy money," and rewards $0.00 $0.00 

Total spent on travel and training d $0.00 $0.00 

e Total spent on communications and computers $0.00 $0.00 

f Total spent on weapons and protective gear $0.00 $0.00 

Total spent on electronic surveillance equipmentg $0.00 $0.00 

Total spent on buildings and improvements i h $0.00 $0.00 

Total transfers to other state and local law enforcement 
agencies (complete Table C, page 2) $0.00 $0.00 i 

! Total spent on other law enforcement expenses (complete 

. Table D, page 3) 
 $0.00 $0.00 

k 	 ! Total Expenditures in Support of Community-based 

. (complete Table E, page 3) 
 $0.00 

Total Windfall Transfers to Other Government Agencies 
(complete Table F, page 3) $0.00 

m Total spent on matching grants (complete Table G, page 3) $0.00 $0.00 

n Total $0.00 $0.00 

o Did your agency receive non-cash assets? 0 Yes 0 No If yes, complete Table H, page 3. 

Please fill out the following tables, if applicable. 

Table A: Members of Task Force 
Agency Name NCIC/ORlrrracking Number 

Table 8: Equitable Sharing Funds Received from other Agencies 
Total the amount transferred to each agency on separate lines 

Transferring Agency Name, City, and State 	 Justice Funds Treasury Funds 

Agency Name: I 
~--------------------------------------------~I~~I 

NCiClORllTracking Number: I I I I I I I I I I ~~I 
Table C: Equitable Sharing Funds Transferred to Other Agencies 

Total the amount transferred to each agency on separate lines 
Receiving Agency Name, City, and State 	 Justice Funds Treasury Funds 

Agency Name: I 

NCIClORllTracking Number: I I I I I I I I I 'GG 
Page 2 of 5 	 September 2011 

Version 2.0 



, . 


Table D: Other Law Enforcement Expenses 

Description of Expense Justice Funds Treasury Funds 

$0.00 II $0.00 I 


Table E: Expenditures in Support of Community-based Programs 
Refer to § VIII.A.l.m and Appendix C of the Justice Guide 

Recipient Justice Funds 

$0.00 I 


Table F: Windfall Transfers to Other Government Agencies 
Refer to § VillA1.n of the Justice Guide and pp. 25-26 of the Treasury Guide 

Recipient Justice Funds Treasury Funds 

$0.00 $0.00 


Table G: Matching Grants 
Refer to § VIII.A.l.h of the Justice Guide and p. 22 of the Treasury Guide 

Grant Name 

Table H: Other Non-Cash Assets Received 

Source Description of Asset 

Justice 0 

Treasury 0 


Table I: Civil Rights Cases 

Name of Case Type of Discrimination Alleged 

Race o Color o Na.ti?nal I 
Ongln 

Gender 

10 Disability 10Age 10 Other 

Paperwork Reduction Act Notice 

Under the Paperwork Reduction Act, a person is not required to respond to a collection of information 
unless it displays a valid OMB control number. We try to create accurate and easily understood forms 
that impose the least possible burden on you to complete. The estimated average time to complete this 
form is 30 minutes. Ifyou have comments regarding the accuracy of this estimate, or suggestions for 
making this form simpler, please write to the Asset Forfeiture and Money Laundering Section, 
Program Operations Unit, 1400 New York Avenue, N.W., Tenth Floor, Washington, DC 20005. 

Page 3 of 5 September 201 1 
Version 2.0 



------------

Affidavit - Existing Participant 

Under penalty of perjury, the undersigned officials certify that they have read and understand their obligations under 
the Equitable Sharing Agreement and that the information submitted in conjunction with this Document is an accurate 
accounting of funds received and spent by the Agency under the Justice and/or Treasury Guides during the reporting 
period and that the recipient Agency is in compliance with the National Code of Professional Conduct for Asset Forfeiture. 

The undersigned certify that the recipient Agency is in compliance with the nondiscrimination requirements of the 
following laws and their Department of Justice implementing regulations: Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 u.s.c. 
§ 2000d et seq.), Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 (20 U.s.c. § 1681 et seq.), Section 504 of the Rehabilitation 
Act of 1973 (29 U.s.c. § 794), and the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (42 U.s.c. § 6101 et seq.), which prohibit 
discrimination on the basis of race, color, national origin, disability, or age in any federally assisted program or activity, or 
on the basis of sex in any federally assisted education program or activity. The Agency agrees that it will comply with all 
federal statutes and regulations permitting federal investigators access to records and any other sources of information as 
may be necessary to determine compliance with civil rights and other applicable statutes and regulations. 

During the past fiscal year: (1) has any court or administrative agency issued any finding, 
judgment, or determination that the Agency discriminated against any person or group in 
violation of any of the federal civil rights statutes listed above; or (2) has the Agency entered 
into any settlement agreement with respect to any complaint filed with a court or 
administrative agency alleging that the Agency discriminated against any person or group in 
violation of any of the federal civil rights statutes listed above? 0 Yes ® No 

If you answered yes to the above question, complete Table I 

Agency Head Governing Body Head 
See 11 2 on page 

Signature: 

Name: 

Title: 

I' See 11 2 on page 

Signature: 

Name: Samuel L. Neal 
---------~----

Title: Nueces County ,-Ju_d-=g_e_____ 

Date: 11/07/2011 Date: 11/07/2011 

Subscribe to Equitable Sharing Wire: 
The Equitable Sharing Wire is an electronic newsletter that i==============--=======; 

gives you important, substantive, information regarding 


Equitable Sharing policies, practices, and procedures. 


Final Instructions: 
Step 3: E-mail the XML file to aca.submit@usdoj.govStep 1: Click to save for your records 
Step 4: Fax THIS SIGNED PAGE ONLY to (202) 616-1344Step 2: Click to save in XML format 

FOR AGENCY USE ONLY 

Entered by ____ 


Entered on ____ 1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111 o FY End: 09/30/2011 Date Printed: November 16,201109:53 

® NClC: TX1781100 Agency: Constable, Precinct 5 Phone: 361-767-5204 
o 

State: TX Contact: Dionicio Ysassi E-mail: dionicio.ysassi@co.nueces.tx.us 

Page 5 of 5 September 2011 
Ver.;ion 2.0 

mailto:dionicio.ysassi@co.nueces.tx.us
mailto:aca.submit@usdoj.gov


------------- ----------------

Equitable Sharing 

Agreement and 


Certification 


Expires 9-30-2014 

o Police Department 0 Sheriffs Office 0 Task Force (Complete Table A, page2) 

@ Prosecutor's Office 0 Other (specify) ____________ 


Agency Name: Nueces County District Attorney 

NCICIORllTracking Number: IT IX I 1 I 7 I 8 I 0 I 1 I 5 IA I 
Street Address: 901 St. Room 206 

----~~---------------------------------------------=~--

City: Christi 	 State: TX Zip: 78401 -
--~------------------------------- -------- ---------T~-

Contact: Title: Mr. First: Mark Last: Skurka 


Contact: Phone: 361-888-0410 E-mail: mark.skurka@co.nueces.tx.us 


Same as Preparer: First: Elva 	 Last: Gomez D ------------------,~~Jr----

Contact Preparer: Phone: 361-888-0556 E-mail: elva.gomez@co.nueces.tx.us 	 ;:.: 

I' 


Last Fiscal Year End: 09/30/2011 Agency Current Fiscal Year Budget: $3,800,286.00 
--------~~-----

o New Participant: Read the Equitable Sharing Agreement (page 4) and sign the Affidavit (page 5) 

Complete the Annual Certification Report, read the Equitable Sharing Agreement (page 4),@ Existing Participant: 
and sign the Affidavit (page 5) 


Revise the Annual Certification Report, read the Equitable Sharing Agreement (page 4), 
o Amended Form: 
and sign the Affidavit (page 5). 

Annual Certification Report 
2

Summary of Equitable Sharing Activity Justice Funds 1 Treasury Funds 

1 
Beginning Equitable Sharing Fund Balance (must match 
Ending Equitable Sharing Fund Balance from prior FY) $0.00 $0.00 • 

2 Federal Sharing Funds Received $0.00 $18,145.42 

3 
Federal Sharing Funds Received from Other Law Enforcement 
Agencies and Task Forces (complete Table Bf page 2) $0.00 $0.00 

4 Other Income $0.00 $0.00 

5 Interest Income Accrued 
Non-Interest Bearing 0 

Interest Bearing @ $0.00 $290.62 

6 Total Equitable Sharing Funds (total of lines 1 - 5) $0.00 $18,436.04 

7 Federal Sharing Funds Spent (total of lines a - m below) $0.00 $4,938.31 

8 Ending Balance (difference between line 7 and line 6) $0.00 $13,497.73 

1 Justice Agencies are: FBI, DEA, ATF, USPIS, USDA, DCIS, DSS, and FDA. 

2 Treasury Agencies are: IRS, ICE, CBP, USSS, and USCG. 

Page 1 of 5 September 2011 
Version 2.0 

http:3,800,286.00
mailto:elva.gomez@co.nueces.tx.us
mailto:mark.skurka@co.nueces.tx.us


__......_, 7 of Shared Monies Spent Justice Funds T", ...."'... 7 Funds 

a 
Total spent on salaries for new, temporary. not-ta-exceed 
one year employees Refer to § VIII.A.2.a.3 of the Justice Guide $0.00 $3,504.12 

b Total spent on overtime $0.00 $0.00 : 

Total spent on informants, "buy money," and rewards $0.00 
! 

c $0.00 I 

d Total spent on travel and training $0.00 $0.00 : 

e Total spent on communications and computers $0.00 $0.00 \ 
i f Total spent on weapons and protective gear $0.00 $0.00 

g Total spent on electronic surveillance equipment $0.00 $0.00 

h Total spent on buildings and improvements $0.00 $0.00 

i 
Total transfers to other state and local law enforcement 
agencies (complete Table C, page 2) $0.00 $0.00 

j 
Total spent on other law enforcement expenses (complete 
Table D. page 3) $0.00 $1,434.19 

k 
i Total Expenditures in Support of Community-based Programs 
• (complete Table E, page 3) $0.00 

I 
Total Windfall Transfers to Other Government Agencies 
(complete Table F, page 3) $0.00 $0.00 

1m Total spent on matching grants (complete Table G, page 3) 
! 

$0.00 $0.00 

n Total $0.00 $4,938.31 

0 Did your agency receive non-cash assets? 0 Yes ONo If yes, complete Table H. page 3. 

Please fill out the following tables, if applicable. 

Table A: Members ofTask Force 
Agency Name NCIClORlfTracking Number 

~==========l~~~ 

Table B: Equitable Sharing Funds Received from other Agencies 

Total the amount transferred to each agency on separate lines 
Transferring Agency Name, City, and State Justice Funds Treasury Funds 

IAgency Name: I'---___;::=:::;::::::;==;=::;:=:::;::::::;:=:;=::;::=::;-____---ll G G
' $0.00 " $0.00 
I NCiC/ORllTracking Number: I . 

Table C: Equitable Sharing Funds Transferred to Other Agencies 
Total the amount transferred to each agency on separate lines 

Receiving Agency Name, City, and State Justice Funds Treasury Funds 

Agency Name: I 
• $0.00IG

NCIC/ORIITracking Number: I ! I I I I I I I I G 
Page 2 of 5 September 2011 

Version 2.0 



Table D: Other Law Enforcement Expenses 

Description of Expense Justice Funds Treasury Funds 

III $0.00 III $1,434.1911 


Table E: Expenditures in Support of Community-based Programs 
Refer to § VIII.A.1.m and Appendix C of the Justice Guide 

Recipient Justice Funds 

$0.00 


Table F: Windfall Transfers to Other Government Agencies 
Refer to § VIII.A.1.n of the Justice Guide and pp. 25-26 of the Treasury Guide 

Recipient Justice Funds Treasury Funds 

III $0.00 III $0.00 II 


Table G: Matching Grants 
Refer to § VIII.A.1.h of the Justice Guide and p. 22 of the Treasury Guide 

Matching Grant Name Justice Funds Treasury Funds 

$O.OO! I $0.00 I 


Table H: Other Non-Cash Assets Received 

Source Description of Asset 

Justice 0 ~ 
Treasu~O " 

Table I: Civil Rights Cases 

Name of Case Type of Discrimination Alleged 

DRace o Color 
o National 

Origin 
o Gender 

I 

I. o Disability o Age o Other 

Paperwork Reduction Act Notice 

Under the Paperwork Reduction Act, a person is not required to respond to a collection of information 
unless it displays a valid 0 MB control number. We try to create accurate and easily understood forms 
that impose the least possible burden on you to complete. The estimated average time to complete this 
form is 30 minutes. If you have comments regarding the accuracy of this estimate, or suggestions for 
making this form simpler, please write to the Asset Forfeiture and Money Laundering Section, 
Program Operations Unit, 1400 New York Avenue, N.W., Tenth Floor, Washington, DC 20005. 

Page 3 of 5 September 2011 
Version 2,0 



Equitable Sharing Agreement 


This Federal Equitable Sharing Agreement, entered into among (1) the Federal Government, {2} the above-stated law 
enforcement agency {"Agency"}, and (3) the governing body, sets forth the requirements for participation in the 
federal equitable sharing program and the restrictions upon the use of federally forfeited cash, property, proceeds, 
and any interest earned thereon, which are equitably shared with participating law enforcement agencies. By its 
signatures, the Agency agrees that it will be bound by the statutes and guidelines that regulate shared assets and the 
following requirements for participation in the federal equitable sharing program. Receipt of the signed Equitable 
Sharing Agreement and Certification (this "Document") is a prerequisite to receiving any equitably shared cash, 
property, or proceeds. 

1. Submission. This Document must be submitted to aca.submit@usdoj.gov within 60 days of the end of the 
Agency's fiscal year. This Document must be submitted electronically with the Affidavit/Signature page (page 5) 
submitted by fax. This will constitute submission to the Department of Justice and the Department of Treasury. 

2. Signatories. This agreement must be signed by the head ofthe Agency and the head ofthe governing body. 
Examples of Agency heads include police chief, sheriff, director, commissioner, superintendent, administrator, 
chairperson, secretary, city attorney, county attorney, district attorney, prosecuting attorney, state attorney, 
commonwealth attorney, and attorney general. The governing body's head is the person who allocates funds or 
approves the budget for the Agency. Examples of governing body heads include city manager, mayor, city council 
chairperson, county executive, county council chairperson, director, secretary, administrator, commissioner, and 
governor. 

3. Uses. Any shared asset shall be used for law enforcement purposes in accordance with the statutes and guidelines 
that govern the federal Equitable Sharing Program as set forth in the current edition ofthe Department of Justice's 
Guide to Equitable Sharing for State and Local Law Enforcement (Justice Guide), and the Department of the Treasury's 
Guide to Equitable Sharing for Foreign Countries and Federal, State, and Local Law Enforcement Agencies (Treasury Guide), 

4. Transfers. Before the Agency transfers cash, property, or proceeds to other state or local law enforcement 
agencies, it must first verify with the Department of Justice or the Department ofTreasury, depending on the source 
of the funds, that the receiving agency is a federal Equitable Sharing Program participant and has a current Equitable 
Sharing Agreement and Certification on file. 

5. Internal Controls. The Agency agrees to account separately for federal equitable sharing funds received from the 
Department of Justice and the Department of the Treasury. Funds from state and local forfeitures and other sources 
must not be commingled with federal equitable sharing funds. The Agency shall establish a separate revenue 
account or accounting code for state, local, Department of Justice, and Department of the Treasury forfeiture funds. 
Interest income generated must be accounted for in the appropriate federal forfeiture fund account. 

The Agency agrees that such accounting will be subject to the standard accounting requirements and practices 
employed for other public monies as supplemented by requirements set forth in the current edition of the Justice 
Guide and the Treasury Guide, including the requirement in the Justice Guide to maintain relevant documents and 
records for five years. 

The misuse or misapplication of shared resources or the supplantation of existing resources with shared assets is 
prohibited. Failure to comply with any provision of this agreement shall subject the recipient agency to the sanctions 
stipulated in the current edition of the Justice or Treasury Guides, depending on the source of the funds/property. 

6. Audit Report. Audits will be conducted as provided by the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and OMB 
Circular A-133. The Department of Justice and Department of the Treasury reserve the right to conduct periodic 
random audits. 

Page40fS September 2011 
Version 2.0 

mailto:aca.submit@usdoj.gov


Affidavit - Existing Participant 

Under penalty of perjury, the undersigned officials certify that they have read and understand their obligations under 
the Equitable Sharing Agreement and that the information submitted in conjunction with this Document is an accurate 
accounting of funds received and spent by the Agency under the Justice and/or Treasury Guides during the reporting 
period and that the recipient Agency is in compliance with the National Code of Professional Conduct for Asset Forfeiture. 

The undersigned certify that the recipient Agency is in compliance with the nondiscrimination requirements of the 
following laws and their Department of Justice implementing regulations: Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 u.s.c. 
§ 2000d et seq.), Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 (20 U.S.c. § 1681 etseq.), Section 504 of the Rehabilitation 
Act of 1973 (29 U.s.c. § 794), and the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (42 U.s.c. § 6101 et seq.), which prohibit 
discrimination on the basis of race, color, national origin, disability, or age in any federally assisted program or activity, or 
on the basis of sex in any federally assisted education program or activity. The Agency agrees that it will comply with all 
federal statutes and regulations permitting federal investigators access to records and any other sources of information as 
may be necessary to determine compliance with civil rights and other applicable statutes and regulations. 

During the past fiscal year: (1) has any court or administrative agency issued any finding, 
judgment, or determination that the Agency discriminated against any person or group in 
violation of any of the federal civil rights statutes listed above; or (2) has the Agency entered 
into any settlement agreement with respect to any complaint filed with a court or 
administrative agency alleging that the Agency discriminated against any person or group in 
violation of any of the federal civil rights statutes listed above? 0 Yes @ No 

If you answered yes to the above question, complete Table I 

Agency Head 

s~'''OO"g, 1M?! II / 
Governing Body Head 
See 11 2 on page 

Signature: /y (~ ~LA. Signature: 

Name: Mark Skurka Name: Samuel 1. Neal 

Title: Nueces County District Attorne Title: Nueces County Judge 

Date: 11/07/2011 Date: 11/07/2011 

Subscribe to Equitable Sharing Wire: I 
The Equit~ble Sharing Wire is ~n e~ectroni'.newsletter that IF======================! 
gIVes you Important. substantive. mformatlon regardmg , 
Equitable Sharing poliCies. practices, and procedures. 

Final Instructions: 
Step 1: Click to save for your records Step 3: E-mail the XML file to aca.submit@usdoj.gov 
Step 2: Click to save in XML format Step 4: Fax THIS SIGNED PAGE ONLY to (202) 616-1344 

~:~~:~C::::O::::1 UUlIJJIlUHIILJ111111111111111111111111111 

® NCIC: TX17801 SA Agency: Nueces County District Attorney Phone: 361-888-0410 
o 

State: TX Contact: Mark Skurka E-mail: mark.skurka@co.nueces.tx.us 

Page 5 of5 September 2011 
VerSion 2.0 

mailto:mark.skurka@co.nueces.tx.us
mailto:aca.submit@usdoj.gov


------------

Equitable Sharing 

Agreement and 


Certification 


o Police Department @ Sheriff's Office 0 Task Force (Complete Table A, page2) o Prosecutor's Office 0 Other (specify) ____________ 


Agency Name: Nueces County Sheriffs Office 


NCIC/ORIITracking Number: IT IX I 1 I 7 I 8 I0 I0 I 0 I 0 I 

Street Address: 901 Leopard Street, Room 220 
 en 


City: Corpus Christi State: TX Zip: 78401
----- --------~~-


Contad: Title: Internal Auditor First: Cynthia Last: Martinez 

~---------------

Contad: Phone: 361-887-2222 E-mail: cynthia.martinez@co.nueces.tx.us 

L8J Same as Preparer: First: _CJ..yn__th_i_a________________Last: Martinez 

Contact Preparer: Phone: 361-887-2222 E-mail: cynthia.martinez@co.nueces.tx.us 

Last Fiscal Year End: 09/30/2011 Agency Current Fiscal Year Budget: $18,359,465.00 

o New Participant: Read the Equitable Sharing Agreement (page 5) and sign the Affidavit (page 6) 

r.;:.. Complete the Annual Certification Report, read the Equitable Sharing Agreement (page 5),
\.!; Existing Participant: and sign the Affidavit (page 6) 

Revise the Annual Certification Report. read the Equitable Sharing Agreement (page 5),o Amended Form: 
and sign the Affidavit (page 6). 

Annual Certification Report 
1 2

Summary of Equitable Sharing Activity Justice Funds Treasury Funds 

1 
Beginning Equitable Sharing Fund Balance (must match 
Ending Equitable Sharing Fund Balance from prior Fy) $231,696.26 $358,803.52 I 

2 Federal Sharing Funds Received $232,627.69 

3 
Federal Sharing Funds Received from Other Law Enforcement 
Agencies and Task Forces (complete Table B, page 2) 

4 Other Income $986.00 

5 Interest Income Accrued 
Non-Interest Bearing 0 

Interest Bearing ® $330.29 $1,072.08 

6 Total Equitable Sharing Funds (total of lines 1 - 5) $465,640.24 $359,875.60 

7 Federal Sharing Funds Spent (total of lines a - m below) $18,529.43 $68,059.18 

8 Ending Balance (difference between line 7 and line 6) $447,110.81 $291,816.42 

1 Justice Agencies are: FBI, DEA, ATF, USPIS, USDA, DClS, DSS, and FDA. 

2 Treasury Agencies are: IRS, ICE, CBP, USSS, and USCG. 

Page 1 of6 September 2011 
Version 2.0 

http:18,359,465.00
mailto:cynthia.martinez@co.nueces.tx.us
mailto:cynthia.martinez@co.nueces.tx.us


Summary of Shared Monies Spent Justice Funds Treasury Funds 

a 
Total spent on salaries for new, temporary, not-to-exceed 
one year employees Refer to § VIII.A.2.a.3 of the Justice Guide $0.00 $0.00 

b Total spent on overtime $0.00 $0.00 

c Total spent on informants, "buy money," and rewards $0.00 $1,000.00 

d Total spent on travel and training $3,820.00 $0.00 

e Total spent on communications and computers $936.41 $0.00 

f Total spent on weapons and protective gear $10.95 $0.00 ! 

g Total spent on electronic surveillance equipment $0.00 $15,333.20 

h Total spent on buildings and improvements $8,762.07 $0.00 

i 
Total transfers to other state and local law enforcement 
agencies (complete Table C page 2) 

j 
Total spent on other law enforcement expenses (complete 
Table 0, page 3) $51,725.98 

k 
Total Expenditures in Support of Community-based Programs 
(complete Table E, page 3) $5,000.00 

I 
Total Windfall Transfers to Other Government Agencies 
(complete Table F, page 3) 

m Total spent on matching grants (complete Table G, page 3) 

n Total $18,529.43 $68,059.18 

0 ~id your agency receive non-cash assets? 0 Yes @ No If yes, complete Table H, page 3. 

Please fill out the following tables, if applicable. 

Table A: Members ofTask Force 
Agency Name NCIC/ORIIT ki N brac ng um er 

II I 

Table B: Equitable Sharing Funds Received from other Agencies 
Total the amount transferred to each agency on separate lines 

Transferring Agency Name, City, and State Justice Funds Treasury Funds 

Agency Name: 
~--~~~~~~~~----~ 

NCiClORllTracking Number: 

Table C: Equitable Sharing Funds Transferred to Other Agencies 
Total the amount transferred to each agency on separate lines 

Receiving Agency Name, City, and State Justice Funds Treasury Funds 

Agency Name: I IDDNCiClORllTracking Number: I I I I I I I I I I 

Page 20f6 September 2011 
Version 2.0 



Table D: Other Law Enforcement Expenses 

Description of Expense Justice Funds Treasury Funds 

I Pick Up for cm I II $25,916.4811 

I II $21,646.00 Ii 

"'" . . I II $1,365.00 I 
ment for Patrol Car I II $2,798.50 I 

Table E: Expenditures in Support of Community-based Programs 
Refer to § VIIIA1.m and Appendix C of the Justice Guide 

Recipient Justice Funds 

$5,000.00 I 


Table F: Windfall Transfers to Other Government Agencies 
Refer to § VIIIA1.n of the Justice Guide and pp. 25-26 of the Treasury Guide 

Recipient Justice Funds Treasury Funds 

II 
Table G: Matching Grants 

Refer to § VIII.A.l.h of the Justice Guide and p. 22 of the Treasury Guide 
Matching Grant Name Justice Funds Treasury Funds 

II 

Table H: Other Non-cash Assets Received 

Source 

Justice 0 
Treasury 0 

Description of Asset 

Table I: Civil Rights Cases 

Name of Case Type of Discrimination Alleged 

DRace D Color D National0"flgln 
ID G den er 

D Disability DAge D Other 

Page 3 of6 September 2011 
Version 2.0 

http:5,000.00


Paperwork Reduction Act Notice 

Under the Paperwork Reduction Act, a person is not required to respond to a collection of information 
unless it displays a valid OMB control number. We try to create accurate and easily understood forms 
that impose the least possible burden on you to complete. The estimated average time to complete this 
form is 30 minutes. Ifyou have comments regarding the accuracy of this estimate, or suggestions for 
making this form simpler, please write to the Asset Forfeiture and Money Laundering Section, 
Program Operations Unit, 1400 New York Avenue, N.W., Tenth Floor, Washington, DC 20005. 

Page4of6 September 2011 
Version 2.0 



Equitable Sharing Agreement 


This Federal Equitable Sharing Agreement, entered into among (1) the Federal Government, (2) the above-stated law 
enforcement agency ("Agency"), and (3) the governing body, sets forth the requirements for participation in the 
federal equitable sharing program and the restrictions upon the use of federally forfeited cash, property, proceeds, 
and any interest earned thereon, which are equitably shared with participating law enforcement agencies. By its 
signatures, the Agency agrees that it will be bound by the statutes and guidelines that regulate shared assets and the 
follOWing requirements for participation in the federal equitable sharing program. Receipt ofthe signed Equitable 
Sharing Agreement and Certification (this "Document") is a prerequisite to receiving any equitably shared cash, 
property, or proceeds. 

1. Submission. This Document must be submitted to aca.submit@usdoj.gov within 60 days of the end ofthe 
Agency's fiscal year. This Document must be submitted electronically with the Affidavit/Signature page (page 6) 

submitted by fax. This will constitute submission to the Department ofJustice and the Department ofTreasury. 

2. Signatories. This agreement must be signed by the head of the Agency and the head ofthe governing body. 
Examples ofAgency heads include police chief, sheriff, director, commissioner, superintendent, administrator, 
chairperson, secretary, city attorney, county attorney, district attorney, prosecuting attorney, state attorney, 
commonwealth attorney, and attorney general. The governing body's head is the person who allocates funds or 
approves the budget for the Agency. Examples of governing body heads include city manager, mayor, city council 
chairperson, county executive, county council chairperson, director, secretary, administrator, commissioner, and 
governor. 

3. Uses. Any shared asset shall be used for law enforcement purposes in accordance with the statutes and guidelines 
that govern the federal Equitable Sharing Program as set forth in the current edition of the Department ofJustice's 
Guide to Equitable Sharing for State and Local Law Enforcement (Justice Guide), and the Department of the Treasury's 
Guide to Equitable Sharing for Foreign Countries and Federal, State, and Local Law Enforcement Agencies (Treasury Guide). 

4. Transfers. Before the Agency transfers cash, property, or proceeds to other state or local law enforcement 
agencies, it must first verify with the Department of Justice or the Department ofTreasury, depending on the source 
of the funds, that the receiving agency is a federal Equitable Sharing Program participant and has a current Equitable 
Sharing Agreement and Certification on file. 

5. Internal Controls. The Agency agrees to account separately for federal equitable sharing funds received from the 
Department of Justice and the Department of the Treasury. Funds from state and local forfeitures and other sources 
must not be commingled with federal equitable sharing funds. The Agency shall establish a separate revenue 
account or accounting code for state, local, Department of Justice, and Department of the Treasury forfeiture funds. 
Interest income generated must be accounted for in the appropriate federal forfeiture fund account. 

The Agency agrees that such accounting will be subject to the standard accounting requirements and practices 
employed for other public monies as supplemented by requirements set forth in the current edition of the Justice 
Guide and the Treasury Guide, including the requirement in the Justice Guide to maintain relevant documents and 
records for five years. 

The misuse or misapplication of shared resources or the supplantation ofexisting resources with shared assets is. 
prohibited. Failure to comply with any provision of this agreement shall subject the recipient agency to the sanctions 
stipulated in the current edition of the Justice or Treasury Guides, depending on the source of the funds/property. 

6. Audit Report. Audits will be conducted as provided by the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and OMB 
Circular A-133. The Department ofJustice and Department ofthe Treasury reserve the right to conduct periodic 
random audits. 

Page 5 of6 September 2011 
Version 2.0 

mailto:aca.submit@usdoj.gov


Affidavit - Existing Participant 

Under penalty of perjury, the undersigned officials certify that they have read and understand their obligations under 
the Equitable Sharing Agreement and that the information submitted in conjunction with this Document is an accurate 
accounting of funds received and spent by the Agency under the Justice and/or Treasury Guides during the reporting 
period and that the recipient Agency is in compliance with the National Code of Professional Conduct for Asset Forfeiture. 

The undersigned certify that the recipient Agency is in compliance with the nondiscrimination requirements of the 
following laws and their Department of Justice implementing regulations: Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C 
§ 2000d etseq.), Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 (20 U.s.C § 1681 et seq.), Section 504 of the Rehabilitation 
Act of 1973 (29 U.s.C § 794). and the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (42 U.S.C § 6101 et seq.). which prohibit 
discrimination on the basis of race, color. national origin. disability, or age in any federally assisted program or activity. or 
on the basis of sex in any federally assisted education program or activity. The Agency agrees that it will comply with all 
federal statutes and regulations permitting federal investigators access to records and any other sources of information as 
may be necessary to determine compliance with civil rights and other applicable statutes and regulations. 

During the past fiscal year: (1) has any court or administrative agency issued any finding, 
judgment, or determination that the Agency discriminated against any person or group in 
violation of any of the federal civil rights statutes listed above; or (2) has the Agency entered 
into any settlement agreement with respect to any complaint filed with a court or 
administrative agency alleging that the Agency discriminated against any person or group in 
violation of any of the federal civil rights statutes listed above? 0 Yes @ No 

If you answered yes to the above question, complete Table I 

Agency Head Governing Body Head 
See~20npage ',\ See " 2 on page

, Z'(}. 
Signature: ~ Signature: 

Name: Jim Kaelin Name: Samuel Loyd Neal, JI. 

Title: Nueces County Sheriff Title: Nueces County judge 

Date: 11/15/2011 Date: 11/15/2011 

Subscribe to Equitable Sharing Wire: I 
The EqUitable Sharing Wire is an electronic newsletter that I~====================I 
gives you important, substantive, information regarding 
Equitable Sharing polides, practices, and procedures. L-____________________________________~ 

Final Instructions: 
Step 3: E-mail the XML file to aca.submit@usdoj.gov 

Step 2: Click to save in XML format 
Step 1: Click to save for your records 

Step4: Fax THIS SIGNED PAGE ONLY to (202) 616-1344 

FOR AGENCY USE ONLY 

Entered by ____ 


Entered on ____ 111111 11111111111111111111111111111111111o FY End: 09/30/2011 Date Printed: November 15, 2011 10:37 

® NCIC: TX1780000 Agency: Nueces County Sheriff's Office Phone: 361-887-2222 
o 

State: TX Contact: Cynthia Martinez E-mail: cynthia.martinez@co.nueces.tx.us 

Page60f6 September 2011 
Version 2.0 

mailto:cynthia.martinez@co.nueces.tx.us
mailto:aca.submit@usdoj.gov


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 5.           

Meeting Date: 11/30/2011  

Check Registers on Website Briefing

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

RECOMMENDATION

Accept report from the County Auditor's office and receive a demonstration from the County Information

Technology Department on posting check registers on the County’s website in compliance with the Texas

Comptrollers Leadership Circle project striving to meet a high standard for financial transparency online.

BACKGROUND

Texas Association of Counties (TAC) introduced the Texas Comptroller Leadership Circle program to recognize

local governments that open their books to the public by being more fiscally transparent online. Nueces County may

be eligible for the Gold Award from the State of Texas, Texas Comptroller Leadership Circle program.

DISCUSSION

County Auditor’s office will be updating monthly the accounts payable and self insurance benefit funds check

registers on the County website for public viewing. They will be sorted alphabetically by vendor and show fiscal

year to date as of the month end being reported. The accounts payable supervisor will provide the file to the

Information Technology Department on a monthly basis to update.



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   5. A.           

Meeting Date: 11/30/2011  

Recovery for Property damaged by contaminated gasoline at Stripes Convenience Store

Submitted By: Pam Isaacson, County Attorney

Department: County Attorney

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing the County Judge to settle property damage claim in the amount of $1,535.55, and

sign property damage release.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Property damage resulting from contaminated gasoline (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   5. B.           

Meeting Date: 11/30/2011  

Hire outside counsel in civil action v. Merscorp, Inc.

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: County Attorney

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider hiring outside counsel to represent Nueces County in Civil Action No. 3:11-CV-2733, Dallas

County, Texas v. MERSCORP, Inc., et al., in the United States District Court for the Northern District of Texas

(Dallas Division), and related matters.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Summary on Merscorp, Inc. (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   5. C.           

Meeting Date: 11/30/2011  

Settlement of case with Joe G. Ballesteros

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: County Attorney

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider settlement of Cause No. 06-1351-H, Joe Guadalupe Ballesteros v. Nueces County, Texas, in

the District Court of Nueces County, Texas, 347th Judicial District; Authorize the County Judge to sign the

settlement agreement and related matters.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Ballesteros summary (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   6. A.           

Meeting Date: 11/30/2011  

Christus Spohn Health Board of Trustees

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Christus Spohn Health Board of Trustees.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Christus Spohn Health Board of Trustees

Frank Brogan

James Chrobocinski

Joe Flores
























	Agenda
	Item1.D.1.  Jesus V. Guajardo, retiring after 32 years of service to Nueces County.
	Item1.D.1._Att1_Guajardo certificate
	Item1.D.2.  Raul B. Rodriguez, retiring after 13 years of service to Nueces County
	Item1.D.2._Att1_Rodriguez certificate
	Item3.A.  Check Registers
	Item3.A._Att1_ckreg 11-04-11
	Item3.A._Att2_ckreg 11-09-11
	Item3.A._Att3_ckreg 11-10-11
	Item3.A._Att4_ckreg 11-15-11
	Item3.A._Att5_ckreg 11-18-11
	Item3.A._Att6_ckreg 11-22-11
	Item3.B.  Manual Check Register
	Item3.B._Att1_manual ck reg 11-18-11
	Item3.C.  Boon Chapman
	Item3.C._Att1_Boon Chapman
	Item3.D.  Special Motions
	Item3.D._Att1_special motions list
	Item3.D._Att2_special motions backup
	Item3.E.  Pcard Charges
	Item3.E._Att1_pcard 10-11
	Item3.F.  Grant Summary Report
	Item3.F._Att1_grant summary report
	Item3.G.  TCDRS (Texas County and District Retirement System) - Plan Year 2012
	Item3.G._Att1_TCDRS Plan Year 2012 Rate Information
	Item3.G._Att2_TCDRS FY2012 - NoChangeForm
	Item3.H.  Approve application procedure for the following Nueces County Advisory Boards_
	Item3.H._Att1_Civil Service Commission
	Item3.H._Att2_NC Beach Management Committee
	Item3.H._Att3_NC Historical Commission
	Item3.H._Att4_NC ESD _1
	Item3.H._Att5_NC ESD _2
	Item3.H._Att6_NC ESD_3
	Item3.H._Att7_NC ESD _4
	Item3.H._Att8_NC ESD _6
	Item3.H._Att9_NC Rural Rail District
	Item3.I.  Approve_concur joint appointment to the Citizen's Advisory Board on Health & Welfare
	Item3.I._Att1_Citizens' Advisory Board on Health & Welfare
	Item3.I._Att2_Ted Schroeder information
	Item3.J.  Approve and accept a donation of four (4) Lenovo Think Pad Laptops and four (4) cases from South Texas Library System for the Keach Library.
	Item3.J._Att1_STLS acknowledge receipt
	Item3.K.  Authorize_execute lease agreements for the following T-Hangars_ 
	Item3.K._Att1_Johnston Fertilizer hangar lease
	Item3.K._Att2_Midknight T-hangar lease
	Item3.K._Att3_Peterson Hangar lease
	Item3.L.  Authorize_Execute a contract for IFB No. 2890-11 N.C. Juvenile Justice Center Chiller Replacement with Columbia Contracting Inc.
	Item3.L._Att1_IFB 2890-11 contract
	Item3.M.  Execute a contract for IFB No. 2892-11 Drainage Improvements on County Road 69 with Relmco
	Item3.M._Att1_IFB 2892-11 contract
	Item3.N.  Authorize Sole Source purchase from Intergraph, Inc. for maintenance and related support services related to the County Jail Management System
	Item3.N._Att1_Intergraph Maintenance contract
	Item3.N._Att2_Intergraph quote
	Item3.N._Att3_Sole source letter
	Item3.O.  Authorize a purchase of All Access Pass and Library remote Access for two years period from Atomic Learning, Inc. for the Keach Library. 
	Item3.O._Att1_Atomic Learning quote
	Item3.P.  Execute a contract for IFB No. 2896-11 Nueces County Calderon Building Mechanical Equipment Upgrades with Malik
	Item3.P._Att1_IFB 2896-11 contract
	Item3.Q.  Execute a contract for RFP No. 2897-11 Courthouse Cafeteria Food Service with Rock n Roll Cafe
	Item3.Q._Att1_RFP 2897-11 contract
	Item3.R.  Amendment _3 to Disaster Recovery_PJ's Marina Project
	Item3.R._Att1_Amendment _3 Disaster Recovery Project
	Item4.A.1.  Acceptance of resignation_ appointment of County Court At Law Judge No. 3
	Item4.A.1._Att01_J. Martinez resignation letter
	Item4.A.1._Att02_Jacqueline Del Llano Chapa
	Item4.A.1._Att03_Coretta Graham
	Item4.A.1._Att04_Craig D. Henderson
	Item4.A.1._Att05_Michele Villarreal Kutcha
	Item4.A.1._Att06_Douglas K. Norman
	Item4.A.1._Att07_David Stith
	Item4.A.1._Att08_Michael J. Sullivan
	Item4.A.1._Att09_Judge Amanda N. Torres
	Item4.A.1._Att10_N.J. Welsh, IV
	Item4.A.1._Att11_Mark H. Woerner
	Item4.A.2.  Renaming of Amistad Park
	Item4.A.3.  CWPP Presentation
	Item4.A.4.  Discuss and consider approval of a maintenance hangar lease with Parker Aeronautics.
	Item4.A.4._Att1_Parker Aeronautics hangar lease
	Item4.A.5.  Staggering Terms for the Nueces County Beach Management Advisory Committee Members
	Item4.A.5._Att1_County Attorney Advisory
	Item4.A.5._Att2_Roster
	Item4.A.5._Att3_Staggering of BMAC terms
	COMMISSIONERS COURT ORDER TO STAGGER TERMS FOR THE NUECES COUNTY BEACH MANAGEMENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE

	Item4.A.6.  Hire Denton, Navarro, Rocha and Bernal for Updating Civil Service Rules
	Item4.A.6._Att1_Navarro Proposal - Civil Service Rules
	Local Disk
	Y:\aqprintall\AGENDA\CC-REG\Item4.A.6._Att1_Navarro Proposal - Civil Service Rules.txt


	Item4.A.7.  Support Letter - Foreign Trade Zone Status - CC Distributors
	Item4.A.7._Att1_Foreign Trade Zone Support Letter - CC Distributors
	Item4.A.8.  Resolution in Support of Maintaining Current Size Limitation on Trucks
	Item4.A.8._Att1_Resolution - Truck Size
	MIKE PUSLEY
	SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.
	MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ
	OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB


	Item4.A.9.  Order - Tax Goods in Transit
	Item4.A.9._Att1_Order - Goods in transit
	Item4.A.9._Att2_Property in Transit statute
	Item4.A.9._Att3_Regarding goods in transit
	Item4.B.1.  Waiver of Retroactivity for LyondellBasell Park
	Item4.B.1._Att1_Waiver of Retroactivity from TPWD
	Item4.C.1.  Rose Acres Street and Drainage Improvements - Change Order No. 2
	Item4.C.1._Att1_Change Order No. 2
	Item4.C.2.  Multi-Purpose Training Area, 5th Floor Renovations 
	Item4.C.2._Att1_Change Order No. 2
	Item4.C.3.  Banquete Park Phase II-Certificate of Substantial Completion
	Item4.C.3._Att1_Certificate of Substantial Completion
	Item4.C.4.  Richard M. Borchard Fairgrounds-Improvements Package No. 2-Certificate of Substantial Completion
	Item4.C.4._Att1_Certificate of Substantial Completion
	Item4.C.5.  Solid Waste Collection Rate Change
	Item4.C.5._Att1_Absolute Waste
	Item4.C.5._Att2_Prices
	Item4.C.5._Att3_Contract - Rates
	Item4.D.1.  Consider a request for proposals for collection software_ authorize to publish a notice_ and adopt a selection committee
	Item4.D.1._Att1_Order for collection software
	Item4.D.2.  Authorize a Buyboard lease-purchase agreement with Holt Texas, Ltd. for a Caterpillar Wheel Loader
	Item4.D.2._Att1_Holt Cat agreement
	Item4.D.3.  Authorize Buyboard Contract No. 255-06 and 299-08  purchase for various County Departments to replace copiers and add 1 copier from Ikon
	Item4.D.3._Att1_Replacement breakdown
	Item4.D.3._Att2_Ikon Addendum 54
	Item4.D.4.  Authorize BuyBoard Contract No 358-10 purchases for four 2012 F350 DWR Pickup Trucks from Grande Truck Center for Public Works
	Item4.D.4._Att1_Buyboard Grande quote
	Item4.D.5.  Authorize a Buyboard Contract No 358-10 purchase for the Inland Parks Department from Caldwell Country for a 2012 Chevrolet 2500 Silverado extended ca
	Item4.D.5._Att1_Caldwell quote
	Item4.E.1.  Budget Change Orders
	Item4.E.1._Att1_budget change order _03 list
	Item4.E.1._Att2_budget change order _03 backup
	Item4.E.1._Att3_CapitalProject Budget Change Order _42
	Sheet1

	Item4.E.1._Att4_CapitalProject Budget Change Order _42 BackUp
	Item4.E.1._Att5_Dpt 1915 - Budget SpreadSheet
	PROJECTS

	Item4.E.1._Att6_Dpt 1917 - Budget SpreadSheet
	PROJECTS

	Item4.E.2.  Personnel Actions
	Item4.E.2._Att1_contract _003 list
	Item4.E.2._Att2_contract _003 backup
	Item4.E.2._Att3_frozen _006 list
	Item4.E.2._Att4_unfreeze _626 list
	Item4.E.2._Att5_personnel changes 11-04-11 list
	Item4.E.2._Att6_personnel changes 11-10-11 list
	Item4.E.2._Att7_personnel changes 11-18-11 list
	Item4.E.3.  Chapter 59 Asset Forfeiture Reports
	Item4.E.3._Att1_ch 59 const 1
	Item4.E.3._Att2_ch 59 const 2
	Item4.E.3._Att3_ch 50 const 3
	Item4.E.3._Att4_ch 59 const 4
	Item4.E.3._Att5_ch 59 const 5
	Item4.E.3._Att6_ch 59 dist atty
	Item4.E.3._Att7_ch 59 sheriff
	Item4.E.4.  Federal Equitable Sharing Agreement & Certification
	Item4.E.4._Att1_eqtble shrg - const 3
	Item4.E.4._Att2_eqtble shrg - const 5
	Item4.E.4._Att3_eqtble shrg - dist atty
	Item4.E.4._Att4_eqtble shrg - sheriff
	Item4.E.5.  Check Registers on Website Briefing
	Item5.A.  Recovery for Property damaged by contaminated gasoline at Stripes Convenience Store
	Item5.B.  Hire outside counsel in civil action v. Merscorp, Inc.
	Item5.C.  Settlement of case with Joe G. Ballesteros
	Item6.A.  Christus Spohn Health Board of Trustees
	Item6.A._Att1_Christus Spohn Health Board of Trustees
	Item6.A._Att2_Frank Brogan
	Item6.A._Att3_James Chrobocinski
	Item6.A._Att4_Joe Flores

	I Change Order No: 
	2: 
	Prolect Title: 
	Proiect No: 
	IFB No 286010: 
	Owner: 
	Nueces Count: 
	Contractor: 
	Garrett Construction Company Inc: 
	Reason for Change Order Place 6 of compacted limestone base in the area between the edge of pavement and the sidewalk: 
	Original Contract Days: 
	Previous Days Added: 
	NEW: 
	ITEMRow1: 
	QUANTITYRow1: 
	ITEMS COSTRow1: 
	OVERRUNRow1: 
	ITEMRow2: 
	Project Bid as Lump Sum: 
	QUANTITYRow2: 
	ITEMS COSTRow2: 
	ITEMRow3: 
	Project Bid as Lump SumRow1: 
	QUANTITYRow3: 
	ITEMS COSTRow3: 
	ITEMRow4: 
	Project Bid as Lump SumRow2: 
	QUANTITYRow4: 
	ITEMS COSTRow4: 
	ITEMRow5: 
	Project Bid as Lump SumRow3: 
	QUANTITYRow5: 
	ITEMS COSTRow5: 
	ITEMRow6: 
	Project Bid as Lump SumRow4: 
	QUANTITYRow6: 
	ITEMS COSTRow6: 
	ITEMRow7: 
	Project Bid as Lump SumRow5: 
	QUANTITYRow7: 
	ITEMS COSTRow7: 
	ITEMRow8: 
	Project Bid as Lump SumRow6: 
	QUANTITYRow8: 
	ITEMS COSTRow8: 
	ITEMRow9: 
	Project Bid as Lump SumRow7: 
	QUANTITYRow9: 
	ITEMS COSTRow9: 
	ITEMRow10: 
	QUANTITYRow10: 
	ITEMS COSTRow10: 
	ITEMRow11: 
	QUANTITYRow11: 
	ITEMS COSTRow11: 
	ITEMRow12: 
	QUANTITYRow12: 
	ITEMS COSTRow12: 
	ITEMRow13: 
	QUANTITYRow13: 
	ITEMS COSTRow13: 
	ITEMRow14: 
	QUANTITYRow14: 
	ITEMS COSTRow14: 
	ITEMRow15: 
	QUANTITYRow15: 
	ITEMS COSTRow15: 
	ITEMRow16: 
	QUANTITYRow16: 
	ITEMS COSTRow16: 
	ITEMRow17: 
	QUANTITYRow17: 
	ITEMS COSTRow17: 
	ITEMRow18: 
	QUANTITYRow18: 
	ITEMS COSTRow18: 
	ITEMRow19: 
	QUANTITYRow19: 
	ITEMS COSTRow19: 
	ITEMRow20: 
	QUANTITYRow20: 
	ITEMS COSTRow20: 
	ITEMRow21: 
	QUANTITYRow21: 
	ITEMS COSTRow21: 
	ITEMRow22: 
	QUANTITYRow22: 
	ITEMS COSTRow22: 
	ITEMRow23: 
	QUANTITYRow23: 
	ITEMS COSTRow23: 
	ITEMS COSTRow24: 
	Project Title: 
	Project No: 
	IFB No 286010_2: 
	2_2: 
	I Contractor: 
	I Garrett Construction Company Inc: 
	Date of Contract Award: 
	November 1 2010: 
	Original Contract Amount: 
	21054915: 
	 300000: 
	 1529840: 
	Less Contingency: 
	0: 
	22884755: 
	undefined: 
	Date_2: 
	undefined_2: 
	undefined_3: 
	OFFICE PHONE 361 7767575  361 643  7575  FAX 361 776: 
	undefined_4: 
	undefined_5: 
	undefined_6: 
	AUGUST 19 2011: 
	BY: 
	DATE: 
	SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION DATE Ju1y27 2011: 
	0 Partial Ust Areas Accepted: 
	The Contractor shall complete or correct the work on the punch list appended hereto by 1 04 80 11 The punch list consists of 49: 
	ttams: 
	Date: 


